
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 

 114 S. Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 

 
July 25, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

    
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. City of Carlsbad Financials – June 2023 
 

3. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-35, a Resolution approving the 4th Quarter 
Financial Report as of June 30, 2023 
 

4. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-36, a Resolution approving the City of Carlsbad 
2023-24 Fiscal Year Final Budget 

 
5. Routine and Regular Business 

 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on July 11, 2023 
B. City Personnel Report 
C. Contracts and Agreements 

1) Consider Approval of renewal Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
Carlsbad MainStreet for Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural District 
Management 
2) Consider Approval of renewal Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
Robert Jacquez dba Ultra Clean Carpet for the cleaning of city restrooms and 
Janitorial services 
3) Consider Approval of 30-day extension to the Agreement between the City of 
Carlsbad and Orlando Garza dba Guadalupe Pest Control, LLC for Grounds 
Maintenance and Grave opening and closing services at Carlsbad Cemeteries  

D. Monthly Reports 
1) Community Development Department June 2023 
2) Municipal Court Department June 2023 
3) Municipal Services Department June 2023 
4) Transportation and Facilities Department June 2023 
 
 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 07/25/2023 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 
 

E. Board Appointments 
1) Carlsbad Museum and Art Center Board appoint Jeff Pangburn four-year term 

F. Set the Date: August 22, 2023 
1) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 
District for an approximately 4.15 acre property located at 2412 Tulip Street 
2) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-R” Rural Residential District to “R-2” Residential 
2 District for an approximately 5.50 acre property located at West of 301 W 
Chapman Road 
3) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 
District for an approximately 0.23 acre property located at the Northwest 
intersection of North First Street and Northeast First Street 
 

6. Consider Approval of request for a Transfer of Ownership and change of location of 
Inter-Local Liquor License No 2625 with on premise consumption for Pumpjack LLC 
located at 1503 S Canal 
 

7. Consider Approval of request from Mewbourne Oil to drill and construct a Gas 
Production Well Sunrise 31 WOLI Fee #1H within the City Limits 

 
8. Consider Approval of request from Mewbourne Oil to drill and construct a Gas 

Production Well Sunrise 31/32 WOMP Fee #1H within the City Limits 
 

9.  Consider Approval of recommendation from the Board of Water and Sewer 
Commissioners regarding the Water Trust Board Application for the Effluent 5B Project  
 

10. Consider Approval of acceptance of a Junior Bill Appropriation Agreement from the New 
Mexico Aging & Long-Term Services Department for Services and Equipment at the 
Senior Centers  

 
11. Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan Preliminary List Presentation for FY 2023-2027 

for Council Review and Recommendations 
 

12. Consider Approval of request by Milton’s Brewery to serve alcohol (beer & wine) on City 
streets during Milton’s Brewing “80’s Street Party” 
 

13. Consider Approval of request by Milton’s Brewery to serve alcohol (beer & wine) on City 
streets during Milton’s Brewing “SeptembeerFest”  

 
14. Consider Approval of Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of 

snow cones and related food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad 
Beach by La Monarcha Owner: Estefania Valenzuela 
 

15. Consider Approval of Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of 
food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park by Curbside 
Cravings Owner: Robert Duran 
 

16. Consider Approval to Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of 
food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Ray Anaya San Jose Park by 
JD’s Food Truck Owner: Jorge Del Muro 
 



Carlsbad City Council 07/25/2023
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m.

17. Consider Approval of an Appeal of the decision by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
to deny a variance request to reduce the required side property setback at 1209 W 
Thomas Street Appellant: Lucas McDonald

18. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-13, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-R” Rural 
Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 18.5 acre 
property located at 3201 Boyd Drive Applicant: Valley Properties, LLC/Chris Hamill

A. Public Hearing
B. Approval of Ordinance

19. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-37, a Resolution stating the requirements for 
notice of Public Meetings of the Governing Body, Boards, Commissions, Committee, 
Agencies, Authorities, or other Policymaking Bodies of the City of Carlsbad

20. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-38, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
ruined, damaged, or dilapidated buildings or structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage and 
debris at 411 N Third Street Owners: Joshua Leija and Jakob Dominguez

21. Council Committee Reports

22. Adjourn

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com
or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours.

Public Comments -three minute time limit per person.  The City request all comments be 
respectful and courteous in nature

     CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE
• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, August 22, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time.



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY23-12 

For:  July 2022 – June 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
R econciled Cash
F Y23-1 2 -June

B ank  Statements
Per  Ban k Ou t s t an d i n g Ad j u s t m en t s Book  Bal an c e

W ells F arg o
   Gen er al  & Mi s c . - 10100 69,944,980.26      (1,108,421.19)    -                        68,836,559.07        

W estern Commerce B ank
   Con s t r u c t i on  - 10200 6,227,015.26        (186,806.61)        -                        6,040,208.65          
   CDs 1,070,169.39        -                        -                        1,070,169.39          

7,297,184.65        (186,806.61)        -                        7,110,378.04          

Carlsbad National B ank
   Wor k er s  Com p  - 10300 17,254.09              (7,254.09)            -                        10,000.00                
   Heal t h  In s u r an c e - 10310 2,345,361.19        1,135.20              -                        2,346,496.39          
   Pay r ol l  - 10320 850,153.72           (825,771.92)        -                        24,381.80                
   Mu n i c i p al  Cou r t  - 10330 18,488.81 - - 18,488.81
   Deb t  Ser v i c e - 10340 9,071,042.63        -                        -                        9,071,042.63          
   CDBG Gr an t  - 10250 50,510.16              -                        -                        50,510.16                
   CDs 30,137,678.03      -                        -                        30,137,678.03        

42,490,488.63      (831,890.81)        -                        41,658,597.82        

Pioneer B ank
   CDs -                          -                        -                        -                             

F irst A merican B ank -                          -                        
   CDs -                          -                        -                        -                             

1 1 9 , 7 32, 6 5 3. 5 4   ( 2, 1 27 , 1 1 8 . 6 1 ) -                        1 1 7 , 6 05 , 5 34 . 9 3      

NM F A  L oans St at em en t Ad j u s t m en t Book  Bal an c e
Loan  11 - DW-2867 - Wat er  Pr oj ec t  - 11200 1020 - Cas h  - Deb t  Ser v i c i n g 240,863.66         -                        240,863.66              
Loan  13 - New  SW Gr ap p l er  Tr u c k  - 11300 1020 - Cas h  - Deb t  Ser v i c i n g -                        -                        -                             
Loan  13 - New  SW Gr ap p l er  Tr u c k  - 11301 2011 - Deb t  Ser v i c e Es c r ow -                        -                        -                             
Loan  15 - Sp or t s  Com p l ex  - 11400 1020 - Cas h  - Deb t  Ser v i c e -                        -                        -                             
Loan  22 - Gen  Cap  Bon d  - 11100 1020 - Cas h  - Deb t  Ser v i c i n g -                        -                        -                             
Loan  22 - Gen  Cap  Bon d  - 11101 2020 - Pr ogr am  Fu n d s -                        -                        -                             

24 0, 8 6 3. 6 6         -                        24 0, 8 6 3. 6 6              

Total 1 1 7 , 8 4 6 , 39 8 . 5 9      

$ 6 9  

$ 4 2 

$ 7  

$ 0 

Ban k  - $ Ms

Wel l s  Far go CNB WCB NMFA

$ 8 6  

$ 31  

$ 0 

Ty p e - $ Ms

Ch ec k i n g CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY23-12 -June

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll Wells Fargo CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10400 10410 10420 10430 10440 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06   28,378,376.36   -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 15,396,989.49   1,070,169.39       -                       -                     -                       44,853,185.30      

PAYROLL 102 -             -                        -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     24,381.80         -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       24,381.80              

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -             2,708,793.33      -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       2,708,793.33        

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -             -                        397,953.30        -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       397,953.30           

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -             216,252.79         -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       216,252.79           

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -             1,431,693.70      -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 3,972,194.91      -                         -                       -                     -                       5,403,888.61        

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -             -                        522,668.78        -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       522,668.78           

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -             -                        3,461,071.15     -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       3,461,071.15        

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -             2,598,253.16      -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       2,598,253.16        

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -             -                        1,653,603.63     -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       1,653,603.63        

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -             953,903.46         -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       953,903.46           

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -             394,202.93         -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       394,202.93           

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -             247,558.16         -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 1,011,535.08      -                         -                       -                     -                       1,259,093.24        

INSURANCE 401 -             762,447.03         -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       762,447.03           

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -             944,709.04         -                       -                 10,000.00   -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       954,709.04           

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -             -                        -                       -                 -               -                     -               2,346,496.39   -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       2,346,496.39        

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -             993,931.52         -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       993,931.52           

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -             2,115.15              -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       2,115.15                

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -             0.10                      -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       0.10                        

LAW ENFORCEMENT RETENTION 521 -             -                        -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       -                          

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -             -                        4,911.79             -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       4,911.79                

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -             110,415.86         -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       110,415.86           

CDBG GRANT 580 -             -                        -                       50,510.16     -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       50,510.16              

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -             -                        -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       -                          

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -             2,081,393.34      -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       2,081,393.34        

LT - NP 650 -             1,161,602.64      -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       1,161,602.64        

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -             1,372,683.00      -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       1,372,683.00        

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00   14,368,122.60   -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 683,164.23         -                         -                       -                     -                       15,053,386.83      

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -             9,171,336.50      -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       9,171,336.50        

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -             21,881.38           -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       21,881.38              

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -             819,634.81         -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       819,634.81           

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -             -                        -                       -                 -               9,071,042.63   -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     240,863.66        9,311,906.29        

PERMENANT W&S 900 -             -                        -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 9,073,794.32      -                         -                       -                     -                       9,073,794.32        

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -             -                        -                       -                 -               -                     18,488.81   -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       18,488.81              

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -             -                        -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       -                          

ELEA 980 97,252.21           -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     -                     -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       97,252.21              

9,750.06  68,836,559.07   6,040,208.65    50,510.16     10,000.00  9,071,042.63   18,488.81  2,346,496.39   24,381.80         -                30,137,678.03   1,070,169.39       -                      -                     240,863.66        117,856,148.65   

Reconciliation 9,750.06   68,836,559.07   6,040,208.65     50,510.16     10,000.00   9,071,042.63   18,488.81   2,346,496.39   24,381.80         -                 30,137,678.03   1,070,169.39       -                       -                     240,863.66        117,856,148.65    

Variance -             -                        -                       -                 -               -                     -               -                     0.00                   -                 -                        -                         -                       -                     -                       -                          

Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY23-12 -June

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Interest
Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 575,610.61        576,041.14        576,041.14        576,041.14        576,476.72        576,476.72        576,476.72        576,912.63        576,912.63        576,912.63        580,113.31        580,113.31        580,113.31        4,502.70            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 213,533.10        213,533.10        213,533.10        213,694.57        213,694.57        213,694.57        213,854.40        213,854.40        213,854.40        215,040.85        215,040.85        215,040.85        216,260.40        2,727.30            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,020,566.05     4,023,072.02     4,023,072.02     4,023,072.02     4,038,117.21     4,038,117.21     4,038,117.21     4,053,218.66     4,053,218.66     4,053,218.66     4,073,429.23     4,073,429.23     4,073,429.23     52,863.18          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 314,164.81        315,496.35        315,496.35        315,496.35        316,848.23        316,848.23        316,848.23        318,205.90        318,205.90        318,205.90        319,539.75        319,539.75        319,539.75        5,374.94            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,025,932.26     9,025,932.26     9,025,932.26     9,106,268.00     9,106,268.00     9,106,268.00     9,186,428.11     9,186,428.11     9,186,428.11     9,269,090.86     243,158.60        
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 928,000.00        928,000.00        928,000.00        938,555.94        938,555.94        938,555.94        10,555.94          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,312,683.77     1,312,683.77     1,312,683.77     1,313,676.37     1,313,676.37     1,313,676.37     1,319,571.72     1,319,571.72     1,319,571.72     1,325,428.45     1,325,428.45     1,325,428.45     1,331,441.90     18,758.13          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 682,426.42        682,426.42        682,426.42        685,090.84        685,090.84        685,090.84        687,736.59        687,736.59        687,736.59        690,363.37        690,363.37        690,363.37        694,278.58        11,852.16          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 952,917.04        952,917.04        952,917.04        961,398.52        961,398.52        961,398.52        969,861.46        969,861.46        969,861.46        978,588.62        25,671.58          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 957,000.00        957,000.00        957,000.00        967,885.81        967,885.81        967,885.81        10,885.81          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,003,737.08     1,003,737.08     1,004,496.07     1,004,496.07     1,004,496.07     1,005,255.63     1,005,255.63     1,005,255.63     1,006,015.77     1,006,015.77     1,006,015.77     1,011,535.08     1,011,535.08     7,798.00            
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 313,969.48        314,204.31        314,204.31        314,204.31        314,441.90        314,441.90        314,441.90        314,679.67        314,679.67        314,679.67        316,425.50        316,425.50        316,425.50        2,456.02            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 360,569.86        362,098.08        362,098.08        362,098.08        363,649.65        363,649.65        363,649.65        365,207.86        365,207.86        365,207.86        366,738.73        366,738.73        366,738.73        6,168.87            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,008,197.64     1,010,082.83     1,010,082.83     1,010,082.83     1,011,992.30     1,011,992.30     1,011,992.30     1,013,905.38     1,013,905.38     1,013,905.38     1,015,780.41     1,015,780.41     1,015,780.41     7,582.77            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 3,973,760.11     3,973,760.11     3,973,760.11     3,973,760.11     4,021,046.77     4,021,046.77     47,286.66          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 3,979,929.27     3,982,906.04     3,982,906.04     3,982,906.04     4,000,976.43     4,000,976.43     4,000,976.43     4,019,128.81     4,019,128.81     4,019,128.81     4,036,967.14     4,036,967.14     4,036,967.14     57,037.87          

13,785,388.09   13,796,281.14   13,797,040.13   23,779,707.92   23,818,309.59   23,819,069.15   23,916,587.30   29,814,103.88   29,814,864.02   29,913,157.03   29,982,333.94   30,035,139.91   30,137,678.03   514,680.53        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,049,344.10     1,049,344.10     1,054,554.60     1,054,554.60     1,054,554.60     1,059,790.97     1,059,790.97     1,059,790.97     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     20,825.29          
2,052,047.77     2,052,047.77     2,059,229.61     2,059,229.61     2,059,229.61     2,066,441.20     2,066,441.20     2,066,441.20     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     20,825.29          

19,557,459.19  19,568,352.24  19,576,293.07  29,568,740.34  29,607,342.01  29,615,313.16  29,722,636.49  35,620,153.07  34,624,377.26  30,978,210.37  31,047,387.28  31,105,309.30  31,207,847.42  559,942.39       TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY23-12 -June

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 General Fund 39,050,893     68,883,602         (5,890,945)       42,160,395      11,208,653       3,853,608         57,222,656      5,770,001                  39,404              44,860,299            
102 Payroll 24,195             -                            -                         -                         240                     -                          240                   (240)                            287                   24,242                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay 1,554,915        4,882,745           (3,458,098)       -                         195,917             74,852               270,769           1,153,879                  -                         2,708,793               
201 Capital Projects 1,312,104        601,637.38         -                         -                         -                          1,515,788         1,515,788        (914,151)                    -                         397,953                  
202 Airport Improvements 87,066             906,169              300,000           -                         7,226                 1,069,756         1,076,983        129,186                     -                         216,253                  
220 Landfill-Reserve 5,104,278        188,610              111,000           -                         -                          -                          -                         299,610                     -                         5,403,889               
230 Landfill-Closure 567,058           -                            -                         -                         44,389               -                          44,389              (44,389)                      -                         522,669                  
240 Landfill-Construction 3,585,585        -                            1,000,000        -                         1,124,514         -                          1,124,514        (124,514)                    -                         3,461,071               
300 Sports Complex 1,133,371        2,609,340           20,296              646,581           514,087             4,086                 1,164,753        1,464,882                  -                         2,598,253               
320 Streets Improvement 6,154,080        1,574,596           -                         -                         35,271               6,039,801         6,075,072        (4,500,476)                 -                         1,653,604               
350 Local Government Correction 607,284           727,146              -                         -                         378,480             -                          378,480           348,666                     (2,047)               953,903                  
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 34,054             366,763              -                         -                         6,614                 -                          6,614                360,149                     -                         394,203                  
400 Disaster Preparedness 2,751,295        7,798                   -                         -                         1,500,000         -                          1,500,000        (1,492,202)                 -                         1,259,093               
401 Insurance 1,066,629        64,925                 1,000,000        -                         1,369,106         -                          1,369,106        (304,182)                    -                         762,447                  
402 Workers' Compensation 397,498           1,905                   1,250,000        -                         694,694             -                          694,694           557,211                     -                         954,709                  
420 Health Insurance 2,482,393        6,283,883           (1,534,945)       -                         4,884,835         -                          4,884,835        (135,896)                    -                         2,346,496               
500 Fire Protection 1,138,528        667,066              -                         -                         38,957               772,706             811,663           (144,597)                    -                         993,932                  
501 Emergency Medical Services 13,411             20,000                 (13,411)            -                         -                          17,885               17,885              (11,296)                      -                         2,115                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                        746,397              (634,397)          -                         112,000             -                          112,000           -                                   -                         0                               
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                        -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
550 Beautification 8,779                15,177                 50,000              -                         69,044               -                          69,044              (3,867)                         -                         4,912                       
570 Municipal Transit 289,774           653,108              638,511           1,106,042        212,502             152,362             1,470,906        (179,287)                    (71)                    110,416                  
580 CDBG Grant 152,251           5,000                   -                         -                         -                          106,741             106,741           (101,741)                    -                         50,510                    
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                        3,681,801           (3,681,801)       -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
600 LT-Promotional 2,535,615        1,205,299           -                         -                         1,288,395         371,126             1,659,521        (454,222)                    -                         2,081,393               
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,658,430        1,807,950           -                         -                         709,350             1,595,427         2,304,778        (496,827)                    -                         1,161,603               
680 LT-Discretionary 1,673,224        1,390,290           (475,000)          -                         -                          1,215,832         1,215,832        (300,541)                    -                         1,372,683               
700 Water & Sewer 13,665,981     14,481,524         1,338,134        5,259,452        3,146,013         4,224,480         12,629,944      3,189,714                  (637,178)          16,218,516            
720 Solid Waste Disposal 8,027,504        9,162,837           (1,177,442)       2,172,705        2,107,383         2,462,976         6,743,065        1,242,330                  (98,498)            9,171,337               
750 Special Museum 15,163             9,720                   -                         -                         3,003                 -                          3,003                6,717                          2                        21,881                    
790 Golf Pro Shop -                        1,409,146           50,000              -                         620,635             22,657               643,292           815,853                     3,782                819,635                  

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 241,174           14,113                 11,108,098      -                         2,051,479         -                          2,051,479        9,070,733                  -                         9,311,906               
900 Permanent W&S 8,961,194        112,601              -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         112,601                     -                         9,073,794               
920 Municipal Court 23,065             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   (4,576)               18,489                    
980 ELEA 72,810             100,000              -                         -                         75,558               -                          75,558              24,442                        -                         97,252                    

Total 104,389,602   122,581,149      -                         51,345,174      32,398,347       23,500,082       107,243,603   15,337,546                (698,896)          119,028,252          

FY23
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY23-12 -June

$39.1 $39.7 $34.6 $38.7 $39.8 $40.4 $41.1 $42.1 $38.2 $38.4 $40.3 $44.6 $44.9 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

General Fund - $M

$18.4 $18.9 $19.1 $17.7 $16.4 $14.9 $15.5 $15.2 $15.2 $16.2 $15.5 $15.4 $14.4 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Capital Project & Street Funds - $M

$13.7 $14.1 $15.1 $16.2 $15.5 $15.6 $15.7 $15.6 $15.9 $15.7 $15.6 $16.5 $16.2 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Water & Sewer - $M

$104.4 $106.2 $108.4 $107.9 $105.9 $105.2 $107.5 $108.4 $112.4 $113.7 $114.3 $119.7 $119.0 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Total Funds - $M

$8.0 $8.5 
$7.1 $7.1 $7.4 $7.0 $7.4 $7.9 $7.7 $8.0 $8.4 $8.9 $9.2 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$10.1 $10.1 $10.1 $9.3 $9.3 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY23-12 -June

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 5,996,173     3,775,803     4,894,341   5,163,221   4,708,835   6,145,078     5,574,871   6,573,519     5,134,029   5,572,939   8,845,670     6,499,124     68,883,602     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 362,290         292,850         382,923      399,554      355,371      416,184         306,865      477,768         390,892      416,201      655,208         426,639         4,882,745        
201 Capital Projects 46,095           311                 454              384              336              59,901           (11,916)       377,468         37,486         546              462                 90,109           601,637           
202 Airport Improvements 39,649           1,199             6,074           119,815      2,419           937                 709              6,370             725,251      1,332           1,132             1,282             906,169           
220 Landfill-Reserve 348                 359                 6,713           348              359              132,210         487              1,298             16,946         10,886         -                      18,656           188,610           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 193,888         156,922         203,478      213,509      188,838      221,152         163,062      253,876         209,608      223,126      351,923         229,958         2,609,340        
320 Streets Improvement 78,628           60,417           85,320         78,624         342,491      78,938           66,857         481,649         71,831         80,792         75,010           74,039           1,574,596        
350 Local Government Correction 47,444           65,688           55,405         72,190         54,339         58,118           61,318         63,374           69,193         61,282         60,686           58,109           727,146           
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 30,249           30,372           13,724         42,439         32,717         25,800           33,187         29,897           26,441         38,762         28,041           35,135           366,763           
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      759                 -                    -                    760              -                      -                    760                 -                    -                    5,519             -                      7,798                
401 Insurance 10,229           -                      2,675           21,609         -                    19,112           -                    8,037             -                    -                    544                 2,719             64,925             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      1,277           -                    -                    -                      -                    628                 -                    -                    -                      -                      1,905                
420 Health Insurance 536,474         517,361         521,104      504,011      502,207      516,264         500,430      503,281         500,906      508,728      507,487         665,630         6,283,883        
500 Fire Protection -                      333,533         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    333,533         -                    -                    -                      -                      667,066           
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      20,000         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      112,000      -                    -                    600,000         -                    -                      -                    34,397         -                      -                      746,397           
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
550 Beautification -                      15,177           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      15,177             
570 Municipal Transit 61,628           65,780           5,333           86,323         139,146      3,037             4,712           76,823           56,331         71,132         2,801             80,062           653,108           
580 CDBG Grant (0)                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    5,000             -                      5,000                
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                      3,681,801     -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      3,681,801        
600 LT-Promotional 84,881           99,244           90,877         132,801      111,111      42,205           95,531         89,452           104,870      118,795      117,042         118,491         1,205,299        
650 LT-Non Promotional 127,321         148,866         136,315      196,568      166,666      65,941           143,297      134,178         157,304      178,192      175,564         177,737         1,807,950        
680 LT-Discretionary 91,367           121,424         125,613      11,706         118,310      207,893         116,378      118,749         108,700      123,364      114,091         132,695         1,390,290        
700 Water & Sewer 1,476,645     1,331,162     1,395,838   1,322,508   1,101,320   966,429         1,026,742   902,730         1,038,556   989,284      1,671,812     1,258,498     14,481,524     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 732,203         729,495         715,639      722,108      726,499      769,581         770,582      782,573         773,555      750,102      857,649         832,851         9,162,837        
750 Special Museum 965                 686                 1,167           453              638              497                 397              353                 916              454              1,706             1,490             9,720                
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      252,169         116,345      86,526         51,673         73,442           139,278      89,227           135,811      139,669      181,446         143,559         1,409,146        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 657                 770                 918              1,065           733              1,205             1,774           1,721             2,118           2,322           240                 591                 14,113             
900 Permanent W&S 5,555             -                      -                    19,980         -                    -                      20,065         -                      -                    19,713         47,287           -                      112,601           
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000           25,000         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      25,000           100,000           

Total 9,922,688     11,732,149   8,918,533   9,195,740   8,604,769   10,403,924   9,014,628   11,307,264   9,560,743   9,342,018   13,706,320   10,872,374   122,581,149   

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY23-12 -June

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund -               (4,911,589)   3,681,801    1,379,446    -                 -                     -                     (6,374,435)   -                     333,832    -                     -                 (5,890,945)   
102 Payroll -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -               (1,239,525)   (750,000)      -                     (489,525)  -                     -                     (979,048)      -                     -                 -                     -                 (3,458,098)   
201 Capital Projects -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
202 Airport Improvements -               300,000       -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 300,000       
220 Landfill-Reserve -               111,000       -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 111,000       
230 Landfill-Closure -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -               1,000,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,000,000    
300 Sports Complex -               -                     -                     20,296          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 20,296          
320 Streets Improvement -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
350 Local Government Correction -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
401 Insurance -               1,000,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,000,000    
402 Workers' Compensation -               1,250,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,250,000    
420 Health Insurance -               -                     -                     (1,534,945)   -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (1,534,945)   
500 Fire Protection -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -               (13,411)        -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (13,411)        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     (625,565)      -                     (8,832)       -                     -                 (634,397)      
521 Law Enforcement Retention -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
550 Beautification -               50,000          -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 50,000          
570 Municipal Transit -               600,000       -                     38,511          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 638,511       
580 CDBG Grant -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act -               -                     (3,681,801)   -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (3,681,801)   
600 LT-Promotional -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -               -                     -                     (150,000)      -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     (325,000)  -                     -                 (475,000)      
700 Water & Sewer -               400,000       750,000       188,134       -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,338,134    
720 Solid Waste Disposal -               (1,236,000)   -                     58,558          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (1,177,442)   
750 Special Museum -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -               50,000          -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 50,000          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -               2,639,525    -                     -                     489,525    -                     -                     7,979,048    -                     -                 -                     -                 11,108,098  
900 Permanent W&S -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
920 Municipal Court -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
980 ELEA -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     

Total -               -                     -                     0                    -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY23-12 -June

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 4,412,551  2,997,438  3,061,253  4,308,509  3,168,333  4,572,680  2,994,726  2,935,904  3,083,718  3,041,154  2,992,556  4,591,573  42,160,395  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 68,919        46,027        44,551        64,992        44,599        63,995        47,557        47,275        47,275        50,614        50,501        70,275        646,581        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 111,808      82,688        84,842        121,159      79,282        112,659      78,981        80,684        79,116        79,621        78,766        116,436      1,106,042     
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 548,650      391,299      375,417      559,648      390,546      546,432      393,769      381,554      382,367      372,626      372,543      544,599      5,259,452     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 220,615      140,083      147,726      210,544      146,004      234,688      172,672      160,566      159,412      172,665      159,058      248,672      2,172,705     
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 5,362,542  3,657,535  3,713,790  5,264,852  3,828,764  5,530,454  3,687,706  3,605,984  3,751,888  3,716,681  3,653,424  5,571,555  51,345,174  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY23-12 -June

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 1,065,304  987,725      1,066,353  902,517      777,626      734,532        1,024,481  1,003,016  927,059      751,160      893,028      1,075,851  11,208,653  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   240              240                
200 GRT Capital Outlay 14,600        12,954        15,267        16,001        14,752        16,667          12,609        19,138        15,661        16,501        24,710        17,058        195,917        
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   1,728          473              5,026          7,226             
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure 3,079          -                   -                   3,079          14,966        -                     6,155          -                   -                   3,076          -                   14,034        44,389          
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   183,568      862,475      23,073        -                     -                   43,520        -                   11,879        -                   -                   1,124,514     
300 Sports Complex 73,689        35,701        42,416        37,659        50,092        23,408          29,235        34,554        39,521        36,390        75,454        35,967        514,087        
320 Streets Improvement -                   22,851        12,420        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   35,271          
350 Local Government Correction 39,045        45,885        48,545        -                   38,380        29,640          29,545        30,590        27,645        28,120        32,870        28,215        378,480        
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund -                   -                   -                   1,273          982              774                -                   897              793              -                   841              1,054          6,614             
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,500,000  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,500,000     
401 Insurance 1,276          1,087,406  85,554        2,996          38,022        13,883          4,296          19,490        22,052        61,041        20,794        12,296        1,369,106     
402 Workers' Compensation 66,435        15,167        33,864        67,672        28,870        33,660          247,637      29,286        32,658        49,261        54,372        35,811        694,694        
420 Health Insurance 483,923      310,847      436,203      243,739      370,609      294,284        288,675      359,304      416,509      650,687      401,391      628,665      4,884,835     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   4,256          17,727        6,092          10,882        38,957          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection 378              18,015        3,942          5,362          7,367          4,067             4,132          8,633          28,552        1,426          14,246        15,879        112,000        
550 Beautification 6,155          9,964          8,073          8,716          8,931          5,954             5,257          6,517          8,629          849              -                   -                   69,044          
570 Municipal Transit 15,962        12,119        32,309        18,042        14,033        19,153          12,308        12,334        17,018        14,432        21,756        23,036        212,502        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 279,680      (27,197)       77,776        123,634      82,886        85,709          67,627        146,280      70,179        71,869        90,097        219,855      1,288,395     
650 LT-Non Promotional 116,732      134,718      29,323        45,208        31,215        95,958          32,432        27,708        52,896        27,708        27,708        87,744        709,350        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 269,730      259,277      318,452      230,256      204,958      156,122        303,774      201,687      357,642      261,197      225,574      357,344      3,146,013     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 80,378        83,171        219,910      270,653      201,770      98,450          132,694      165,070      170,764      338,739      118,594      227,190      2,107,383     
750 Special Museum 19                269              108              122              73                10                  9                  104              933              1,284          44                29                3,003             
790 Golf Pro Shop 25,423        28,967        39,726        27,164        78,391        38,847          26,544        52,064        55,995        132,721      52,544        62,249        620,635        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,090,387  -                   123,493      -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   837,598      -                   2,051,479     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 4,962          6,995          4,874          5,028          4,874          4,874             11,628        5,197          7,500          5,002          4,874          9,748          75,558          

Total 4,046,771  3,044,832  3,749,071  2,871,596  2,115,363  1,655,992     2,239,038  2,165,389  2,256,263  2,482,796  2,903,063  2,868,172  32,398,347  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY23-12 -June

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 77,311    123,182  167,246      82,250        173,351      225,370      416,574      245,320      877,017      237,126      649,569      579,292      3,853,608    
102 Payroll -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 10,317    4,875      21,346        7,299          8,055          -                  -                  17,013        -                  5,949          -                  -                  74,852          
201 Capital Projects -               -               -                  57,051        358,360      54,024        68,006        24,261        19,354        28,577        322,562      583,595      1,515,788    
202 Airport Improvements 28,978    -               7,171          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,033,608  1,069,756    
220 Landfill-Reserve -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
300 Sports Complex -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  3,387          699             -                  -                  -                  4,086            
320 Streets Improvement (23,628)   274,158  1,027,591  738,220      1,373,890  28,504        569,122      248,545      179,203      1,147,126  475,618      1,452          6,039,801    
350 Local Government Correction -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
401 Insurance -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
420 Health Insurance -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
500 Fire Protection -               10,003    -                  -                  6,290          -                  -                  20,126        -                  736,288      -                  -                  772,706        
501 Emergency Medical Services -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  17,885        -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  17,885          
520 Law Enforcement Protection -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
550 Beautification -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
570 Municipal Transit -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  7,200          118,769      26,392        -                  -                  152,362        
580 CDBG Grant 8,732      (26,197)   5,702          94,569        18,936        5,000          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  106,741        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
600 LT-Promotional 371,126  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  371,126        
650 LT-Non Promotional -               -               165,282      -                  218,253      117,415      638,891      157,788      168,052      -                  74,901        54,845        1,595,427    
680 LT-Discretionary -               -               -                  223,106      11,901        468,099      1,773          12,427        307,584      21,050        -                  169,892      1,215,832    
700 Water & Sewer 117,374  88,411    251,935      1,149,496  364,981      122,777      334,413      128,630      472,745      684,518      263,000      246,200      4,224,480    
720 Solid Waste Disposal 255,411  391,791  391,791      -                  784,013      -                  -                  662,045      67,245        (89,320)      -                  -                  2,462,976    
750 Special Museum -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  22,657        -                  -                  22,657          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
900 Permanent W&S -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
920 Municipal Court -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
980 ELEA -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     

Total 845,619  866,222  2,038,063  2,351,990  3,318,029  1,021,188  2,046,665  1,526,741  2,210,668  2,820,363  1,785,650  2,668,884  23,500,082  

Agency 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY23-12 -June

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 5,555,166    4,108,346  4,294,852  5,293,276    4,119,309  5,532,582    4,435,781  4,184,240  4,887,795  4,029,440  4,535,154    6,246,715    57,222,656     
102 Payroll -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     240               240                  
200 GRT Capital Outlay 24,917          17,829        36,613        23,299          22,807        16,667          12,609        36,151        15,661        22,449        24,710          17,058          270,769          
201 Capital Projects -                     -                  -                  57,051          358,360      54,024          68,006        24,261        19,354        28,577        322,562        583,595        1,515,788       
202 Airport Improvements 28,978          -                  7,171          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  1,728          473               1,038,633    1,076,983       
220 Landfill-Reserve -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
230 Landfill-Closure 3,079            -                  -                  3,079            14,966        -                     6,155          -                  -                  3,076          -                     14,034          44,389            
240 Landfill-Construction -                     -                  183,568      862,475        23,073        -                     -                  43,520        -                  11,879        -                     -                     1,124,514       
300 Sports Complex 142,608        81,728        86,968        102,650        94,691        87,403          76,793        85,216        87,495        87,005        125,955        106,242        1,164,753       
320 Streets Improvement (23,628)         297,009      1,040,012  738,220        1,373,890  28,504          569,122      248,545      179,203      1,147,126  475,618        1,452            6,075,072       
350 Local Government Correction 39,045          45,885        48,545        -                     38,380        29,640          29,545        30,590        27,645        28,120        32,870          28,215          378,480          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund -                     -                  -                  1,273            982             774               -                  897             793             -                  841               1,054            6,614              
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,500,000    -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,500,000       
401 Insurance 1,276            1,087,406  85,554        2,996            38,022        13,883          4,296          19,490        22,052        61,041        20,794          12,296          1,369,106       
402 Workers' Compensation 66,435          15,167        33,864        67,672          28,870        33,660          247,637      29,286        32,658        49,261        54,372          35,811          694,694          
420 Health Insurance 483,923        310,847      436,203      243,739        370,609      294,284        288,675      359,304      416,509      650,687      401,391        628,665        4,884,835       
500 Fire Protection -                     10,003        -                  -                     6,290          -                     -                  20,126        4,256          754,014      6,092            10,882          811,663          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     17,885        -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     17,885            
520 Law Enforcement Protection 378               18,015        3,942          5,362            7,367          4,067            4,132          8,633          28,552        1,426          14,246          15,879          112,000          
550 Beautification 6,155            9,964          8,073          8,716            8,931          5,954            5,257          6,517          8,629          849             -                     -                     69,044            
570 Municipal Transit 127,770        94,807        117,152      139,201        93,315        131,811        91,289        100,218      214,903      120,445      100,522        139,472        1,470,906       
580 CDBG Grant 8,732            (26,197)      5,702          94,569          18,936        5,000            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     106,741          
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                       
600 LT-Promotional 650,806        (27,197)      77,776        123,634        82,886        85,709          67,627        146,280      70,179        71,869        90,097          219,855        1,659,521       
650 LT-Non Promotional 116,732        134,718      194,605      45,208          249,468      213,373        671,323      185,496      220,948      27,708        102,609        142,588        2,304,778       
680 LT-Discretionary -                     -                  -                  223,106        11,901        468,099        1,773          12,427        307,584      21,050        -                     169,892        1,215,832       
700 Water & Sewer 935,754        738,988      945,803      1,939,400    960,485      825,331        1,031,956  711,871      1,212,755  1,318,341  861,117        1,148,143    12,629,944     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 556,403        615,044      759,427      481,197        1,131,788  333,138        305,366      987,681      397,421      422,085      277,652        475,863        6,743,065       
750 Special Museum 19                  269             108             122               73               10                  9                  104             933             1,284          44                  29                  3,003              
790 Golf Pro Shop 25,423          28,967        39,726        27,164          78,391        38,847          26,544        52,064        55,995        155,378      52,544          62,249          643,292          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                     -                  1,090,387  -                     123,493      -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  837,598        -                     2,051,479       
900 Permanent W&S -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
920 Municipal Court -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
980 ELEA 4,962            6,995          4,874          5,028            4,874          4,874            11,628        5,197          7,500          5,002          4,874            9,748            75,558            

Total 10,254,932  7,568,590  9,500,924  10,488,438  9,262,156  8,207,635    7,973,408  7,298,114  8,218,820  9,019,839  8,342,137    11,108,611  107,243,603  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY23-12 -June

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 441,007        (5,244,132)   4,281,290    1,249,391    589,526        612,495        1,139,089    (3,985,156)   246,234        1,877,331    4,310,516    252,409        5,770,001    
102 Payroll -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (240)               (240)               
200 GRT Capital Outlay 337,373        (964,504)       (403,690)       376,254        (156,960)       399,518        294,256        (537,431)       375,231        393,751        630,498        409,581        1,153,879    
201 Capital Projects 46,095          311                454                (56,667)         (358,024)       5,878            (79,921)         353,208        18,132          (28,031)         (322,100)       (493,486)       (914,151)       
202 Airport Improvements 10,671          301,199        (1,097)           119,815        2,419            937                709                6,370            725,251        (395)               659                (1,037,351)   129,186        
220 Landfill-Reserve 348                111,359        6,713            348                359                132,210        487                1,298            16,946          10,886          -                     18,656          299,610        
230 Landfill-Closure (3,079)           -                     -                     (3,079)           (14,966)         -                     (6,155)           -                     -                     (3,076)           -                     (14,034)         (44,389)         
240 Landfill-Construction -                     1,000,000    (183,568)       (862,475)       (23,073)         -                     -                     (43,520)         -                     (11,879)         -                     -                     (124,514)       
300 Sports Complex 51,279          75,194          116,510        131,154        94,146          133,750        86,269          168,661        122,112        136,121        225,968        123,716        1,464,882    
320 Streets Improvement 102,256        (236,592)       (954,692)       (659,595)       (1,031,399)   50,434          (502,265)       233,104        (107,372)       (1,066,335)   (400,607)       72,588          (4,500,476)   
350 Local Government Correction 8,399            19,803          6,860            72,190          15,959          28,478          31,773          32,784          41,548          33,162          27,816          29,894          348,666        
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 30,249          30,372          13,724          41,166          31,736          25,026          33,187          29,000          25,648          38,762          27,199          34,081          360,149        
400 Disaster Preparedness (1,500,000)   759                -                     -                     760                -                     -                     760                -                     -                     5,519            -                     (1,492,202)   
401 Insurance 8,952            (87,406)         (82,879)         18,614          (38,022)         5,229            (4,296)           (11,453)         (22,052)         (61,041)         (20,250)         (9,577)           (304,182)       
402 Workers' Compensation (66,435)         1,234,833    (32,587)         (67,672)         (28,870)         (33,660)         (247,637)       (28,658)         (32,658)         (49,261)         (54,372)         (35,811)         557,211        
420 Health Insurance 52,552          206,515        84,902          (1,274,673)   131,598        221,980        211,755        143,977        84,397          (141,959)       106,096        36,965          (135,896)       
500 Fire Protection -                     323,530        -                     -                     (6,290)           -                     -                     313,407        (4,256)           (754,014)       (6,092)           (10,882)         (144,597)       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     (13,411)         20,000          -                     -                     -                     (17,885)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (11,296)         
520 Law Enforcement Protection (378)               (18,015)         108,058        (5,362)           (7,367)           595,933        (4,132)           (634,198)       (28,552)         24,139          (14,246)         (15,879)         0                    
550 Beautification (6,155)           55,213          (8,073)           (8,716)           (8,931)           (5,954)           (5,257)           (6,517)           (8,629)           (849)               -                     -                     (3,867)           
570 Municipal Transit (66,142)         570,973        (111,819)       (14,368)         45,831          (128,774)       (86,577)         (23,395)         (158,572)       (49,313)         (97,722)         (59,410)         (179,287)       
580 CDBG Grant (8,732)           26,197          (5,702)           (94,569)         (18,936)         (5,000)           -                     -                     -                     -                     5,000            -                     (101,741)       
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                     3,681,801    (3,681,801)   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
600 LT-Promotional (565,925)       126,441        13,101          9,167            28,225          (43,503)         27,904          (56,828)         34,691          46,926          26,945          (101,364)       (454,222)       
650 LT-Non Promotional 10,589          14,148          (58,290)         151,360        (82,802)         (147,433)       (528,026)       (51,318)         (63,643)         150,484        72,955          35,148          (496,827)       
680 LT-Discretionary 91,367          121,424        125,613        (361,400)       106,409        (260,206)       114,605        106,322        (198,883)       (222,686)       114,091        (37,198)         (300,541)       
700 Water & Sewer 540,890        992,174        1,200,035    (428,757)       140,835        141,098        (5,214)           190,859        (174,199)       (329,057)       810,695        110,355        3,189,714    
720 Solid Waste Disposal 175,800        (1,121,549)   (43,788)         299,468        (405,288)       436,444        465,216        (205,108)       376,134        328,017        579,996        356,988        1,242,330    
750 Special Museum 947                417                1,059            331                565                486                388                249                (17)                 (830)               1,662            1,460            6,717            
790 Golf Pro Shop (25,423)         273,203        76,620          59,362          (26,718)         34,595          112,735        37,163          79,816          (15,709)         128,902        81,310          815,853        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 657                2,640,295    (1,089,470)   1,065            366,764        1,205            1,774            7,980,769    2,118            2,322            (837,358)       591                9,070,733    
900 Permanent W&S 5,555            -                     -                     19,980          -                     -                     20,065          -                     -                     19,713          47,287          -                     112,601        
920 Municipal Court -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
980 ELEA (4,962)           43,005          20,126          (5,028)           (4,874)           (4,874)           (11,628)         (5,197)           (7,500)           (5,002)           (4,874)           15,252          24,442          

Total (332,244)       4,163,559    (582,391)       (1,292,698)   (657,387)       2,196,290    1,041,220    4,009,150    1,341,923    322,179        5,364,183    (236,237)       15,337,546  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
101 General Fund 56.2% 68,883,602    52,055,543    16,828,059    52,055,543    132%
102 Payroll 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay 4.0% 4,882,745       3,360,000       1,522,745      3,360,000       145%
201 Capital Projects 0.5% 601,637          10,365,141    (9,763,504)     10,365,141    6%
202 Airport Improvements 0.7% 906,169          4,494,196       (3,588,027)     4,494,196       20%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0.2% 188,610          111,000          77,610           111,000          170%
230 Landfill-Closure 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
300 Sports Complex 2.1% 2,609,340       2,181,000       428,340         2,181,000       120%
320 Streets Improvement 1.3% 1,574,596       2,361,557       (786,961)        2,361,557       67%
350 Local Government Correction 0.6% 727,146          760,000          (32,854)          760,000          96%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0.3% 366,763          -                       366,763         -                       0%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0.0% 7,798              -                       7,798              -                       0%
401 Insurance 0.1% 64,925            20,070            44,855           20,070            323%
402 Workers' Compensation 0.0% 1,905              -                       1,905              -                       0%
420 Health Insurance 5.1% 6,283,883       6,615,000       (331,117)        6,615,000       95%
500 Fire Protection 0.5% 667,066          667,066          -                      667,066          100%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0.0% 20,000            20,000            -                      20,000            100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0.6% 746,397          746,397          -                      746,397          100%
521 Law Enforcement Retention 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       0%
550 Beautification 0.0% 15,177            35,000            (19,823)          35,000            43%
570 Municipal Transit 0.5% 653,108          2,725,042       (2,071,934)     2,725,042       24%
580 CDBG Grant 0.0% 5,000              216,552          (211,552)        216,552          2%
590 American Rescue Plan Act 3.0% 3,681,801       3,681,801       -                      3,681,801       100%
600 LT-Promotional 1.0% 1,205,299       750,000          455,299         750,000          161%
650 LT-Non Promotional 1.5% 1,807,950       1,100,000       707,950         1,100,000       164%
680 LT-Discretionary 1.1% 1,390,290       1,100,000       290,290         1,100,000       126%
700 Water & Sewer 11.8% 14,481,524    19,986,224    (5,504,700)     19,986,224    72%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7.5% 9,162,837       7,766,000       1,396,837      7,766,000       118%
750 Special Museum 0.0% 9,720              10,000            (280)                10,000            97%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1.1% 1,409,146       998,000          411,146         998,000          141%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0.0% 14,113            -                       14,113           -                       0%

900 Permanent W&S 0.1% 112,601          -                       112,601         -                       0%
920 Municipal Court 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       0%
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       0%
980 ELEA 0.1% 100,000          111,000          (11,000)          111,000          90%

100.0% 122,581,149  122,236,589  344,561         122,236,589  100%

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - June

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Enterprise Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY23-12 June FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 59,321,610  43,981,479  15,340,131  43,981,479     135%
Property Tax 4,182,156     3,709,845     472,311        3,709,845       113%
Franchise Tax 980,886        831,500        149,386        831,500          118%
Ambulance Service 872,087        704,000        168,087        704,000          124%
County 625,000        625,000        -                      625,000          100%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits -                      -                      -                      -                        0%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 279,028        186,000        93,028          186,000          150%
Misc. Revenues 726,936        76,000          650,936        76,000             956%
Grants 1,195,464     1,442,519     (247,055)       1,442,519       83%
Fees 122,288        58,000          64,288          58,000             211%
Cemetery 176,847        199,000        (22,153)         199,000          89%
Water Park 164,841        88,700          76,141          88,700             186%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 58,902          62,000          (3,098)           62,000             95%
Donations 177,556        91,500          86,056          91,500             194%

68,883,602  52,055,543  16,828,059  52,055,543     132%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 744,672        560,000        184,672        560,000          133%
Auto License 125,813        74,000          51,813          74,000             170%
State Legilative Grant 691,196        938,865        (247,669)       938,865          74%
Misc. 12,915          -                      12,915          -                        0%

1,574,596     1,572,865     1,731             1,572,865       100%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 727,146        760,000        (32,854)         760,000          96%

727,146        760,000        (32,854)         760,000          96%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 1,205,299     750,000        455,299        750,000          161%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 1,807,950     1,100,000     707,950        1,100,000       164%
LT - Discretionary (680) 1,390,290     1,100,000     290,290        1,100,000       126%

4,403,540     2,950,000     1,453,540     2,950,000       149%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 6,101,919     5,500,000     601,919        5,500,000       111%
Sewer Services 5,493,764     4,900,000     593,764        4,900,000       112%
Septage Services 424,543        510,000        (85,457)         510,000          83%
Effluent Contract 7,287             2,000             5,287             2,000               364%
Double Eagle Water 1,186,260     1,000,000     186,260        1,000,000       119%
Misc. Revenues 855,475        7,988,224     (7,132,749)   7,988,224       11%
Late & Reconnect Fees 412,275        86,000          326,275        86,000             479%

14,481,524  19,986,224  (5,504,700)   19,986,224     72%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 7,809,135     6,800,000     1,009,135     6,800,000       115%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 1,300,703     957,000        343,703        957,000          136%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                        0%
Misc. Revenues 52,999          9,000             43,999          9,000               589%

9,162,837     7,766,000     1,396,837     7,766,000       118%

July - June

600, 650, 
680



Th e Ci t y  of Car l s b ad
Tot al  Rev en u es
FY23-12 Ju n e

$ 1 22. 6Total R ev enues - $ M s:   

$ 6 8 . 1 ,  5 6 %

$ 1 4 . 5 ,  1 2%

$ 6 . 3,  5 %

$ 7 . 9 ,  6 %

$ 4 . 2,  3%

$ 1 . 6 ,  1 %
$ 3. 0,  2%
$ 0. 7 ,  1 %

$ 1 . 0,  1 % $ 0. 9 ,  1 %

$ 1 4 . 5 ,  1 2%

GRTR

W&S

Heal t h  In s u r an c e

SWD

Pr op er t y  Tax

Gas ol i n e Tax

Lod ger s  Tax

Mu n i  Ti c k et s /Fi n es

Fr an c h i s e

Am b u l an c e

Al l  Ot h er



Th e Ci t y  of Car l s b ad
Tot al  Rev en u es
FY23-12 Ju n e

$ 1 22. 6Total R ev enues - $ M s:   

$ 6 8 . 1 ,  5 6 %

$ 1 4 . 5 ,  1 2%

$ 6 . 3,  5 %

$ 7 . 9 ,  6 %
$ 4 . 2,  3%

$ 1 . 6 ,  1 %
$ 3. 0,  2%

$ 0. 7 ,  1 % $ 1 . 0,  1 %
$ 0. 9 ,  1 % $ 1 4 . 5 ,  1 2%

GRTR

W&S

Heal t h  In s u r an c e

SWD

Pr op er t y  Tax

Gas ol i n e Tax

Lod ger s  Tax

Mu n i  Ti c k et s /Fi n es

Fr an c h i s e

Am b u l an c e

Al l  Ot h er



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 25% 30,855,954            22,747,479            8,108,475               22,747,479            136%
Muni Share - State GRT 21% 25,871,059            19,061,000            6,810,059               19,061,000            136%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 2,594,597               2,173,000               421,597                  2,173,000               119%

48% 59,321,610            43,981,479            15,340,131            43,981,479            135%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 4,882,745               3,360,000               1,522,745               3,360,000               145%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 2,594,597               2,173,000               421,597                  2,173,000               119%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 1,300,703               957,000                  343,703                  957,000                  136%

7% 8,778,046               6,490,000               2,288,046               6,490,000               135%

Total 56% 68,099,656            50,471,479            17,628,177            50,471,479            135%

July - June

$4.32 

$5.05 

$4.08 

$5.34 $5.57 
$4.96 

$5.80 

$4.28 

$6.66 

$5.45 
$5.80 

$9.14 

$5.95 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$48 

$67 

$79 

$51 $50 

$68 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $9,138,192.40 $294,780.40 March 2023 May 2023

2 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

3 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

4 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

5 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

6 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

7 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020

8 $6,663,424.17 $214,949.00 December 2022 February 2023

9 $6,539,864.13 $210,963.36 August 2019 October 2019

10 $5,804,750.62 $207,313.00 February 2023 April 2023



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
Accrual Basis
FY23

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 6,371              6,694            5,154              7,031            13,749                -                           4,887                  4,832                  5,194            3,718            4,343            5,227                  67,199            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 358,334          457,234       323,338          341,109       427,520              352,222              481,740              224,716              269,511       536,494       479,869       442,470              4,694,557      7%

22 - Utilities 85,744            123,772       143,004          165,367       123,776              113,219              90,818                111,411              133,847       138,531       99,703          73,271                1,402,464      2%

23 - Construction 469,383          575,995       473,991          446,628       (549,827)            455,591              511,121              525,314              398,022       328,789       513,068       372,475              4,520,550      7%

31-33 - Manufacturing 156,995          320,836       312,516          374,444       324,181              319,838              248,363              327,392              416,163       248,955       224,965       321,291              3,595,940      5%

42 - Wholesale Trade 805,465          1,079,247    774,369          768,044       920,998              977,379              865,565              995,368              815,345       1,085,555    1,142,615    938,881              11,168,832    17%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,265,588      1,397,293    1,252,676      1,342,089    1,393,147          1,281,049          1,209,121          1,788,684          1,205,549    1,244,129    1,503,503    1,396,237          16,279,065    24%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 74,628            (1,828,687)   92,840            92,999          7,274                  171,293              (1,008,175)         109,968              102,193       90,171          2,503,920    81,230                489,654          1%

51 - Information 103,434          119,494       105,540          111,559       107,415              103,859              100,964              118,410              114,330       107,674       117,338       106,526              1,316,542      2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,594            22,885          20,214            32,711          32,284                32,907                28,442                29,227                30,727          29,547          23,677          24,417                341,631          1%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 152,062          182,928       224,184          180,514       184,669              196,424              135,837              187,178              148,266       153,829       226,763       195,718              2,168,372      3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 301,632          311,831       272,550          233,310       357,558              276,654              244,861              325,948              238,594       298,112       437,792       387,140              3,685,983      6%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                       -                    -                       -                    -                           -                           -                           -                           -                    -                    -                    -                           -                       0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 151,412          160,758       113,220          178,521       179,927              235,951              164,747              282,849              195,318       155,447       212,323       207,822              2,238,296      3%

61 - Educational Services 17,708            7,793            37,279            6,729            3,805                  11,716                9,916                  2,997                  16,133          10,929          17,845          12,275                155,125          0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 53,331            134,477       132,464          116,871       188,492              116,120              109,601              303,858              130,261       188,637       121,525       60,325                1,655,962      2%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 1,545              2,708            1,932              1,801            2,347                  2,662                  1,819                  4,601                  2,689            10,045          4,076            4,652                  40,877            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 440,719          501,770       519,058          496,252       554,873              473,922              470,550              542,269              543,585       532,217       806,060       578,772              6,460,048      10%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 416,805          348,717       362,719          500,810       505,340              490,310              414,099              514,573              502,013       467,952       499,108       514,388              5,536,834      8%

92 - Public Administration -                       -                    -                       -                    -                           -                           -                           89                        -                    -                    -                    -                           89                    0%

Unclassified Establishments 44,646            48,913          54,067            53,620          61,836                67,657                72,731                123,389              49,754          72,321          55,127          87,662                791,722          1%

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                       0%

4,940,394      3,974,657    5,221,117      5,450,410    4,839,365          5,678,773          4,157,006          6,523,072          5,317,497    5,703,050    8,993,620    5,810,779          66,609,739    100%



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY23

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total

GRTR

Tax 5,025,341  4,061,339  5,301,898  5,553,968  4,923,921  5,748,189  4,239,471  6,607,770  5,422,796  5,693,664  9,089,087  5,926,262  67,593,705  

Penalty 21,750        16,477        26,257        12,641        17,984        45,757        28,014        36,587        17,197        61,781        36,860        19,101        340,406        

Interest 5,762          6,566          12,472        5,967          14,462        10,581        12,364        19,067        11,778        49,306        12,246        4,976          165,547        

Municipal Equivalent -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

HB 6 Distributions -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total GRTs 5,052,853  4,084,381  5,340,627  5,572,576  4,956,366  5,804,528  4,279,848  6,663,424  5,451,772  5,804,751  9,138,192  5,950,339  68,099,658  

5,674,972     
5,020,855     

13%

Deductions

Admin Fees (93,411)       (82,877)       (97,679)       (102,373)    (94,381)       (106,632)    (80,673)       (122,443)    (100,196)    (105,570)    (158,096)    (109,137)    (1,253,466)   

Loan-Sports Complex -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Loan-Bonds -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total Deductions (93,411)       (82,877)       (97,679)       (102,373)    (94,381)       (106,632)    (80,673)       (122,443)    (100,196)    (105,570)    (158,096)    (109,137)    (1,253,466)   

Total Deposit 4,959,442  4,001,505  5,242,949  5,470,203  4,861,985  5,697,896  4,199,176  6,540,981  5,351,576  5,699,181  8,980,097  5,841,202  66,846,193  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.85% 2.03% 1.83% 1.84% 1.90% 1.84% 1.88% 1.84% 1.84% 1.82% 1.73% 1.83% 1.84%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY23-12 June

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
101 General Fund (5,890,945)        (5,890,945)   -                    (5,890,945)    100%
102 Payroll -                         -                    -                    -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay (3,458,098)        (3,458,098)   -                    (3,458,098)    100%
201 Capital Projects -                         -                    -                    -                      
202 Airport Improvements 300,000            300,000       -                    300,000        100%
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000            111,000       -                    111,000        100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                         -                    -                    -                      
240 Landfill-Construction 1,000,000         1,000,000    -                    1,000,000     100%
300 Sports Complex 20,296              20,296         -                    20,296           100%
320 Streets Improvement -                         -                    -                    -                      
350 Local Government Correction -                         -                    -                    -                      
400 Disaster Preparedness -                         -                    -                    -                      
401 Insurance 1,000,000         1,000,000    -                    1,000,000     100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,250,000         1,250,000    -                    1,250,000     100%
420 Health Insurance (1,534,945)        (1,534,945)   -                    (1,534,945)    100%
500 Fire Protection -                         -                    -                    -                      
501 Emergency Medical Services (13,411)             (13,411)        -                    (13,411)         100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection (634,397)           (634,397)      -                    (634,397)       100%
550 Beautification 50,000              50,000         -                    50,000           100%
570 Municipal Transit 638,511            638,511       -                    638,511        100%
580 CDBG Grant -                         -                    -                    -                      
590 American Rescue Plan Act (3,681,801)        (3,681,801)   -                    (3,681,801)    100%
600 LT-Promotional -                         -                    -                    -                      
650 LT-Non Promotional -                         -                    -                    -                      
680 LT-Discretionary (475,000)           (475,000)      -                    (475,000)       100%
700 Water & Sewer 1,338,134         1,338,134    -                    1,338,134     100%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (1,177,442)        (1,177,442)   -                    (1,177,442)    100%
750 Special Museum -                         -                    -                    -                      
790 Golf Pro Shop 50,000              50,000         -                    50,000           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
11,108,098       11,108,098  -                    11,108,098   100%

900 Permanent W&S -                         -                    -                    -                      
920 Municipal Court -                         -                    -                    -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                         -                    -                    -                      

(0)                       (0)                  -                    (0)                   100%

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - June

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 7 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0.2% 80,092          93,827          13,735           93,827          85%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 2.9% 1,500,040     1,619,300     119,260         1,619,300     93%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1.2% 606,414        647,184        40,769           647,184        94%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.7% 371,257        435,830        64,572           435,830        85%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0.2% 77,345          273,484        196,139         273,484        28%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2.2% 1,107,138     1,090,183     (16,955)          1,090,183     102%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0.8% 429,931        466,219        36,288           466,219        92%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1.0% 509,767        580,907        71,139           580,907        88%

9.1% 4,681,985     5,206,933     524,948         5,206,933     90%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 1.6% 837,513        1,023,269     185,756         1,023,269     82%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12.3% 6,298,737     6,559,273     260,536         6,559,273     96%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 3.6% 1,849,491     1,952,405     102,914         1,952,405     95%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 2.7% 1,368,158     1,304,260     (63,898)          1,304,260     105%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0.6% 287,341        267,752        (19,589)          267,752        107%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3.6% 1,824,815     1,940,248     115,433         1,940,248     94%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 1.0% 525,996        462,921        (63,076)          462,921        114%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1.0% 510,058        484,923        (25,135)          484,923        105%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0.7% 361,192        449,273        88,082           449,273        80%

27.0% 13,863,300  14,444,323  581,023         14,444,323  96%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1.1% 573,401        1,191,777     618,377         1,191,777     48%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 18.4% 9,449,673     9,754,616     304,943         9,754,616     97%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0.9% 437,952        440,943        2,992              440,943        99%

20.4% 10,461,026  11,387,337  926,312         11,387,337  92%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.5% 256,437        422,578        166,141         422,578        61%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1.3% 667,411        758,524        91,113           758,524        88%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.6% 286,984        277,664        (9,320)            277,664        103%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.7% 344,246        373,959        29,712           373,959        92%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1.0% 504,543        566,343        61,800           566,343        89%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.9% 953,481        1,101,396     147,915         1,101,396     87%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.7% 346,810        391,899        45,089           391,899        88%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0.4% 217,550        243,758        26,208           243,758        89%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.4% 222,487        224,256        1,770              224,256        99%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2.5% 1,275,878     1,255,071     (20,807)          1,255,071     102%

9.9% 5,075,827     5,615,448     539,620         5,615,448     90%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2.8% 1,420,749     1,904,962     484,213         1,904,962     75%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2.3% 1,157,110     1,229,167     72,057           1,229,167     94%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0.9% 466,550        492,968        26,418           492,968        95%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 2.9% 1,498,589     1,550,194     51,604           1,550,194     97%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 1.6% 844,582        930,341        85,759           930,341        91%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2.3% 1,172,182     1,313,316     141,135         1,313,316     89%

12.8% 6,559,762     7,420,948     861,186         7,420,948     88%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1.2% 640,988        925,294        284,306         925,294        69%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 1.7% 877,507        878,198        691                 878,198        100%

3.0% 1,518,495     1,803,492     284,997         1,803,492     84%

82.1% 42,160,395  45,878,481  3,718,086      45,878,481  92%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1.3% 646,581        743,220        96,639           743,220        87%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2.2% 1,106,042     1,155,959     49,917           1,155,959     96%

3.4% 1,752,622    1,899,179    146,556         1,899,179    92%

July - June

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

Total Administration

Total Public Works

Total Other Government Funds



Page 8 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
July - June

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4.2% 2,172,705     2,341,587     168,882         2,341,587     93%
4.2% 2,172,705    2,341,587    168,882         2,341,587    93%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5.2% 2,665,247     2,819,757     154,510         2,819,757     95%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.7% 877,666        1,035,944     158,278         1,035,944     85%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1.6% 800,874        845,743        44,870           845,743        95%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1.0% 518,437        604,299        85,862           604,299        86%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.8% 397,229        397,008        (221)               397,008        100%

10.2% 5,259,452    5,702,751    443,300         5,702,751    92%

100% 51,345,174  55,821,998  4,476,824      55,821,998  92%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY23-12 June

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 74,400           87,150           12,750           5,692             6,677             985                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 1,151,913     1,212,963     61,050           348,127        406,337        58,210           
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 436,764        468,726        31,962           169,650        178,458        8,808             
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 253,672        289,196        35,524           117,586        146,634        29,048           
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 64,612           210,602        145,990        12,733           62,882           50,149           
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 785,361        774,834        (10,527)         321,778        315,349        (6,429)           
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 327,530        332,280        4,750             102,401        133,939        31,538           
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 366,930        404,005        37,075           142,838        176,902        34,064           

3,461,181     3,779,756     318,575        1,220,805     1,427,177     206,372        

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 593,702        723,511        129,809        243,811        299,758        55,947           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 4,626,373     4,521,735     (104,638)       1,672,363     2,037,538     365,174        
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 1,261,888     1,329,332     67,444           587,603        623,073        35,470           
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 898,419        857,059        (41,360)         469,739        447,201        (22,538)         
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 200,804        178,205        (22,599)         86,537           89,547           3,010             
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 1,379,830     1,362,270     (17,560)         444,985        577,978        132,993        
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 372,005        305,389        (66,616)         153,991        157,532        3,541             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 351,856        332,321        (19,535)         158,202        152,602        (5,600)           
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 233,626        292,840        59,214           127,566        156,433        28,867           

9,918,503     9,902,662     (15,841)         3,944,797     4,541,662     596,864        

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 349,726        772,896        423,170        223,675        418,881        195,207        
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 6,431,391     6,514,990     83,599           3,018,282     3,239,626     221,344        
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 301,919        293,890        (8,029)           136,032        147,053        11,021           

7,083,036     7,581,776     498,740        3,377,989     3,805,561     427,572        

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 202,408        314,134        111,726        54,029           108,444        54,415           
101 General Fund 10141 Library 499,493        549,934        50,441           167,917        208,590        40,672           
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 216,933        206,502        (10,431)         70,051           71,162           1,111             
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 272,306        288,690        16,384           71,941           85,269           13,328           
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 416,189        467,789        51,600           88,354           98,554           10,200           
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 731,220        852,412        121,192        222,261        248,984        26,723           
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 302,118        333,772        31,654           44,692           58,127           13,435           
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 164,410        185,812        21,402           53,140           57,946           4,806             
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 177,626        179,026        1,400             44,861           45,230           370                
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 902,878        894,123        (8,755)           373,000        360,948        (12,052)         

3,885,581     4,272,194     386,612        1,190,246     1,343,254     153,008        

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 1,030,652     1,349,502     318,850        390,097        555,460        165,363        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 810,136        839,615        29,479           346,974        389,552        42,578           
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 301,772        330,013        28,241           164,777        162,955        (1,823)           
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 1,012,276     1,040,351     28,075           486,313        509,843        23,529           
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 623,093        691,283        68,190           221,489        239,058        17,570           
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 748,321        838,863        90,542           423,861        474,453        50,593           

4,526,251     5,089,627     563,376        2,033,511     2,331,321     297,810        

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 453,805        651,429        197,624        187,183        273,865        86,682           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 630,536        626,465        (4,071)           246,971        251,733        4,762             

1,084,341     1,277,894     193,553        434,154        525,598        91,445           

29,958,894   31,903,909   1,945,014     12,201,501   13,974,573   1,773,072     

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 469,781        554,355        84,574           176,799        188,865        12,066           
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 788,605        832,051        43,446           317,436        323,908        6,471             

1,258,387     1,386,406     128,019        494,236        512,773        18,537           

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1,610,857     1,659,857     49,000           561,848        681,730        119,882        

Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY23-12 June

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

1,610,857     1,659,857     49,000           561,848        681,730        119,882        

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 1,904,194     1,992,298     88,104           761,053        827,459        66,406           
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 620,295        706,794        86,499           257,371        329,150        71,779           
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 579,112        591,365        12,253           221,762        254,378        32,616           
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 376,323        430,982        54,659           142,114        173,317        31,203           
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 271,494        269,906        (1,588)           125,735        127,102        1,368             

3,751,418     3,991,345     239,927        1,508,034     1,711,406     203,373        

36,579,556   38,941,517   2,361,961     14,765,619   16,880,482   2,114,863     

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor



Th e Ci t y  of Car l s b ad
Tot al  Lab or
FY23-12 Ju n e

Ad m i n i s t r at i on 4,681,985  Pol i c e Dep t 13,863,300  Fi r e Dep t 10,461,026  
%  of Tot al  Lab or 9.1% %  of Tot al  Lab or 27.0% %  of Tot al  Lab or 20.4%

Com m u n i t y  Sr v c s 5,075,827  Pu b l i c  Wor k s 6,559,762   Pr oj ec t s /Pl an n i n g 1,518,495   
%  of Tot al  Lab or 9.9% %  of Tot al  Lab or 12.8% %  of Tot al  Lab or 3.0%

Ot h er  Gov er n m en t 1,752,622  Sol i d  Was t e Di s p os al 2,172,705   Wat er  & Sew er 5,259,452   
%  of Tot al  Lab or 3.4% %  of Tot al  Lab or 4.2% %  of Tot al  Lab or 10.2%

$ 27 . 1  ,  5 4 %

$ 5 . 6  ,  1 1 %

$ 5 . 0 ,  1 0%

$ 4 . 3 ,  9 %

$ 2. 9  ,  6 %

$ 2. 8  ,  5 % $ 1 . 3 ,  3%
$ 1 . 0 ,  

2%
Total L abor $ M s

R eg ular

H ealth I nsurance

PE R A / R H CA

O v ertime

Vacation/ H oli

Tax es

A llow anances/ O ther

Sick



Th e Ci t y  of Car l s b ad
Tot al  Lab or
FY23-12 Ju n e

Ad m i n i s t r at i on 4,681,985  Pol i c e Dep t 13,863,300  Fi r e Dep t 10,461,026  
%  of Tot al  Lab or 9.1% %  of Tot al  Lab or 27.0% %  of Tot al  Lab or 20.4%

Com m u n i t y  Sr v c s 5,075,827  Pu b l i c  Wor k s 6,559,762   Pr oj ec t s /Pl an n i n g 1,518,495   
%  of Tot al  Lab or 9.9% %  of Tot al  Lab or 12.8% %  of Tot al  Lab or 3.0%

Ot h er  Gov er n m en t 1,752,622  Sol i d  Was t e Di s p os al 2,172,705   Wat er  & Sew er 5,259,452   
%  of Tot al  Lab or 3.4% %  of Tot al  Lab or 4.2% %  of Tot al  Lab or 10.2%

$ 27 . 1  ,  5 4 %

$ 5 . 6  ,  1 1 %

$ 5 . 0 ,  1 0%

$ 4 . 3 ,  9 %

$ 2. 9  ,  6 %

$ 2. 8  ,  5 %

$ 1 . 3 ,  3%

$ 1 . 0 ,  2%
Total L abor $ M s

R eg ular

H ealth I nsurance

PE R A / R H CA

O v ertime

Vacation/ H oli

Tax es

A llow anances/ O ther

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0.0% 6,399                   18,500             12,101             18,500                 35%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 4.0% 1,303,449           1,607,341        303,892           1,607,341           81%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0.4% 127,997               200,900           72,903             200,900               64%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.1% 36,972                 48,300             11,328             48,300                 77%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0.0% 6,456                   20,550             14,094             20,550                 31%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 1.7% 549,794               721,500           171,706           721,500               76%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0.9% 293,909               331,530           37,621             331,530               89%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 2.8% 908,637               780,000           (128,637)          780,000               116%

10.0% 3,233,613           3,728,621        495,008           3,728,621           87%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 5.3% 1,709,008           2,041,740        332,733           2,041,740           84%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0.3% 83,111                 -                        (83,111)            -                            
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0.1% 24,037                 -                        (24,037)            -                            
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0.1% 17,706                 -                        (17,706)            -                            
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0.0% 6,837                   -                        (6,837)              -                            
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0.1% 31,402                 -                        (31,402)            -                            
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0.0% 36                         -                        (36)                    -                            
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0.0% 4,370                   -                        (4,370)              -                            
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0.0% 2,316                   -                        (2,316)              -                            
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Swat 0.0% 279                      -                        (279)                 -                            

5.8% 1,879,101           2,041,740        162,640           2,041,740           92%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 3.6% 1,156,816           1,275,124        118,308           1,275,124           91%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0.0% 59                         -                        (59)                    -                            
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0.0% 4,338                   -                        (4,338)              -                            
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0.0% 1,314                   -                        (1,314)              -                            
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            

3.6% 1,162,528           1,275,124        112,596           1,275,124           91%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.4% 144,206               263,420           119,214           263,420               55%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0.8% 268,200               287,035           18,835             287,035               93%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.3% 102,088               132,100           30,012             132,100               77%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0.2% 74,494                 100,000           25,506             100,000               74%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.3% 106,704               128,400           21,696             128,400               83%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.4% 127,708               158,950           31,242             158,950               80%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.4% 453,840               524,712           70,872             524,712               86%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.4% 120,736               179,400           58,664             179,400               67%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0.0% 14,520                 29,920             15,400             29,920                 49%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.3% 82,570                 86,167             3,597               86,167                 96%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0.3% 96,989                 121,361           24,372             121,361               80%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0.4% 114,410               194,685           80,275             194,685               59%

5.3% 1,706,465           2,206,149        499,684           2,206,149           77%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3.1% 993,845               1,031,300        37,455             1,031,300           96%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3.0% 970,313               1,132,485        162,171           1,132,485           86%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0.1% 44,678                 49,900             5,222               49,900                 90%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0.3% 108,194               117,300           9,106               117,300               92%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0.2% 52,791                 56,200             3,409               56,200                 94%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0.2% 52,969                 75,300             22,331             75,300                 70%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 1.8% 574,668               642,851           68,183             642,851               89%

8.6% 2,797,458           3,105,336        307,878           3,105,336           90%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0.1% 22,288                 47,800             25,512             47,800                 47%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 1.3% 407,200               609,200           202,000           609,200               67%

1.3% 429,488               657,000           227,512           657,000               65%

34.6% 11,208,653         13,013,971     1,805,318       13,013,971         86%

July - June

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
July - June

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0.0% 240                      -                        (240)                 -                            
240                      -                        (240)                 -                            

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0.6% 195,917               103,000           (92,917)            103,000               190%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0.0% 7,226                   78,222             70,996             78,222                 9%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0.1% 44,389                 110,000           65,611             110,000               40%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 3.5% 1,124,514           1,550,000        425,486           1,550,000           73%

4.2% 1,372,047           1,841,222       469,175           1,841,222           75%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1.6% 514,087               591,800           77,713             591,800               87%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0.1% 35,271                 350,000           314,729           350,000               10%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1.2% 378,480               525,000           146,520           525,000               72%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0.0% 6,614                   10,000             3,386               10,000                 0%

2.9% 934,452              1,476,800       542,348           1,476,800           63%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 4.6% 1,500,000           1,500,000        -                        1,500,000           100%
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 4.2% 1,369,106           1,659,758        290,652           1,659,758           82%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 2.1% 694,694               785,000           90,306             785,000               88%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 15.1% 4,884,835           6,600,000        1,715,165        6,600,000           74%

26.1% 8,448,635           10,544,758     2,096,123       10,544,758         80%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0.1% 38,957                 100,000           61,043             100,000               0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 0.3% 112,000               112,000           -                        112,000               100%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0.2% 69,044                 69,150             106                   69,150                 100%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0.7% 212,502               228,300           15,798             228,300               93%

1.3% 432,504              509,450           76,946             509,450              85%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 4.0% 1,288,395           1,796,587        508,192           1,796,587           72%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 2.2% 709,350               805,500           96,150             805,500               88%

6.2% 1,997,745           2,602,087       604,342           2,602,087           77%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 6.2% 1,997,964           2,279,450        281,486           2,279,450           88%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.3% 427,862               526,400           98,538             526,400               81%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1.1% 370,100               469,600           99,500             469,600               79%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1.0% 310,732               371,793           61,061             371,793               84%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.1% 39,355                 42,800             3,445               42,800                 92%

9.7% 3,146,013           3,690,043       544,030           3,690,043           85%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 5.3% 1,707,571           1,844,400        136,829           1,844,400           93%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 1.2% 399,812               1,500,000        1,100,188        1,500,000           27%

6.5% 2,107,383           3,344,400       1,237,017       3,344,400           63%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0.0% 3,003                   15,000             11,997             15,000                 20%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1.9% 620,635               635,376           14,741             635,376               98%

1.9% 623,638              650,376           26,737             650,376              96%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 6.3% 2,051,479           2,148,401        96,923             2,148,401           95%
6.3% 2,051,479           2,148,401       96,923             2,148,401           95%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0.2% 75,558                 120,000           44,442             120,000               63%

0.2% 75,558                 120,000           44,442             120,000              63%

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
July - June

100.0% 32,398,347         39,941,508     7,543,161       39,941,508         81%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0.3% 60,725           192,717        131,992         192,717        32%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0.1% 17,203           35,000          17,797           35,000          49%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0.0% 2,567              100,000        97,433           100,000        3%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0.2% 57,821           150,000        92,179           150,000        39%

0.6% 138,317         477,717        339,400         477,717        29%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 4.1% 965,376         1,648,129    682,754         1,648,129    59%
4.1% 965,376         1,648,129    682,754         1,648,129    59%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1.3% 306,245         315,476        9,231              315,476        97%
1.3% 306,245         315,476        9,231              315,476        97%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.6% 148,095         326,967        178,873         326,967        45%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0.0% 6,852              50,591          43,739           50,591          14%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.1% 25,000           125,000        100,000         125,000        20%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0.5% 124,815         261,994        137,180         261,994        48%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.3% 70,493           405,450        334,957         405,450        17%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.5% 113,692         764,570        650,878         764,570        15%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.0% 239,861         1,065,446    825,586         1,065,446    23%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0.3% 74,660           638,067        563,407         638,067        12%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0.9% 202,458         280,915        78,457           280,915        72%

4.3% 1,005,924      3,919,001    2,913,077      3,919,001    26%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0.6% 144,021         380,033        236,012         380,033        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3.8% 904,317         1,102,700    198,383         1,102,700    82%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0.4% 97,444           110,000        12,556           110,000        
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0.7% 155,967         155,967        -                       155,967        
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 0.6% 135,998         340,021        204,023         340,021        40%

6.1% 1,437,746      2,088,721    650,974         2,088,721    69%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0.0% -                       319,530        319,530         319,530        0%

0.0% -                       319,530        319,530         319,530        0%

16.4% 3,853,608     8,768,574    4,914,966     8,768,574    44%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0.3% 74,852           498,216        423,364         498,216        15%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 6.5% 1,515,788      11,577,850  10,062,062   11,577,850  13%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 4.6% 1,069,756      4,528,588    3,458,832      4,528,588    24%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     

11.3% 2,660,397     16,604,654  13,944,258   16,604,654  16%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 0.0% 4,086              1,155,000    1,150,914      1,155,000    0%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 25.7% 6,039,801      8,013,392    1,973,592      8,013,392    75%

25.7% 6,043,887     9,168,392    3,124,506     9,168,392    66%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 3.3% 772,706         1,670,887    898,181         1,670,887    46%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0.1% 17,885           20,000          2,115              20,000          89%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0.6% 152,362         1,779,963    1,627,601      1,779,963    9%

Total Public Works

July - June

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY23-12 June

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 100%
July - June

580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0.5% 106,741         106,999        258                 106,999        100%
4.5% 1,049,693     3,577,849    2,528,156     3,577,849    29%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 1.6% 371,126         1,500,000    1,128,874      1,500,000    25%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 6.8% 1,595,427      1,791,513    196,086         1,791,513    89%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 5.2% 1,215,832      2,020,000    804,168         2,020,000    60%

13.5% 3,182,385     5,311,513    2,129,128     5,311,513    60%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 14.0% 3,291,136      6,102,195    2,811,059      6,102,195    54%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 0.6% 142,995         1,235,135    1,092,140      1,235,135    12%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 0.5% 127,980         3,850,000    3,722,020      3,850,000    3%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 2.8% 662,369         7,717,752    7,055,383      7,717,752    9%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%

18.0% 4,224,480     18,905,082  14,680,602   18,905,082  22%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0.1% 22,657           33,724          11,067           33,724          67%
0.1% 22,657           33,724          11,067           33,724          

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 10.5% 2,462,976      4,367,700    1,904,724      4,367,700    56%
10.5% 2,462,976     4,367,700    1,904,724     4,367,700    56%

100.0% 23,500,082   66,703,764  43,226,340   66,737,489  35%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: June 19, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100463 FY21-Vehicle                       CAPC 111 Executive & Legislative 62,717.00             60,725.00           1,992.00                 -                       -                  

100685 FY23-Annual Land Acquisition       CAP 111 Executive & Legislative 130,000.00           -                       130,000.00             10,800.00           -                  

100686 FY23-CDOD Operations               OA  111 Executive & Legislative 256,360.00           234,996.63         21,363.37               21,363.37           -                  

100687 FY23-CDOD ED                       OA  111 Executive & Legislative 10,000.00             9,166.63             833.37                    833.37                 -                  

100688 FY23-Carlsbad MainStreet           OA  111 Executive & Legislative 90,000.00             82,500.00           7,500.00                 7,500.00             -                  

100689 FY23-Carlsbad Community of Hope    OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 28,800.00             28,800.00           -                           -                       -                  

100690 FY23-Community Coalition-Teen Court OA  111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00             24,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100691 FY23-Transitional Housing          OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 36,000.00             36,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100692 FY23-Child Advocacy Center         OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00             20,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100693 FY23-SENMEDD                       OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00               7,641.00             -                           -                       -                  

100694 FY23-Boys & Girls Club             OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 70,000.00             70,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100695 FY23-SENMCAC                       OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00             15,000.00           5,000.00                 5,000.00             -                  

100696 FY23-Carlsbad Chamber Retirement   OA  111 Executive & Legislative 44,250.00             44,250.00           -                           -                       -                  

100697 FY23-ELEA                          OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00             25,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100698 FY23-CMS Natatorium                OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 13,000.00             13,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100699 FY23-CMS Summer Rec Program        OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 15,000.00             15,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100700 FY23-CMS Summer Reading Academy    OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 39,000.00             39,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100701 FY23-CMS Youth Citizenship         OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,000.00               7,000.00             -                           -                       -                  

100702 FY23-CMS Tutoring Program          OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 30,000.00             30,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100703 FY23-CMS STEAM Program             OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 15,000.00             15,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100863 FY23-Bullet Proof Glass CAP 112 Judicial 35,000.00             -                       35,000.00               35,000.00           -                  

100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel               CAP 115 Finance-Admin 100,000.00           2,567.06             97,432.94               8,988.94             -                  

100704 FY23-Annual Servers & Storage      CAP 117 Information Technology 150,000.00           57,821.22           92,178.78               -                       -                  

100491 FY21-DOJ Stop School Violence-GRANT OP  120 PD - Admin 165,499.00           14,262.73           151,236.27             16,380.69           -                  

100517 FY22-Tyler/Watchguard Interface    CAP 120 PD - Admin 45,000.00             2,167.62             42,832.38               7,200.00             -                  

100519 FY22-APCO/Intellicom/Tyler         CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00             52,977.82           17,022.18               6,776.00             -                  

100628 FY22-Phone System                  CAPC 120 PD - Admin 150,000.00           149,999.00         1.00                         -                       -                  

100630 FY22-Watchguard/Redaction Donation CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00             41,216.17           28,783.83               -                       -                  

100705 FY23-Lexis Nexis Reporting System  CAP 120 PD - Admin 12,386.40             12,386.40           -                           -                       -                  

100706 FY23-Tyler Mobile Interface        CAPC 120 PD - Admin 20,320.00             17,977.47           2,342.53                 -                       -                  

100707 FY23-LEADSONLINE                   CAPC 120 PD - Admin 5,855.00               -                       5,855.00                 -                       -                  

100708 FY23-Star Witness Computer Upgrade CAPC 120 PD - Admin 8,299.40               8,299.40             -                           -                       -                  

100709 FY23-LENCO Armored Vehicle         CAP 120 PD - Admin 315,000.00           -                       315,000.00             313,359.00         -                  

100710 FY23-Conversus                     CAPC 120 PD - Admin 8,050.00               8,050.00             -                           -                       -                  

100711 FY23-Computer Voice Stress Analyzer CAPC 120 PD - Admin 9,995.00               -                       9,995.00                 -                       -                  

100712 FY23-Tyler Pictometry Interface    CAPC 120 PD - Admin 6,980.00               6,400.00             580.00                    -                       -                  



Page 2 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: June 19, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100713 FY23-Tyler NG911 Interface         CAP 120 PD - Admin 8,580.00               -                       8,580.00                 6,260.00             -                  

100714 FY23-Tyler ASAP Interface          CAPC 120 PD - Admin 13,800.00             2,494.48             11,305.52               -                       -                  

100715 FY23-Tyler SVR Module              CAPC 120 PD - Admin 7,356.00               6,881.33             474.67                    -                       -                  

100716 FY23-Zetron Training Radio Equip   CAP 120 PD - Admin 117,087.20           116,994.77         92.43                       -                       -                  

100717 FY23-Smart911 Rave Suite           CAP 120 PD - Admin 59,380.00             30,901.22           28,478.78               -                       -                  

100718 FY23-Ford Explorers (4)            CAP 120 PD - Admin 420,857.12           377,978.28         42,878.84               40,946.87           (4,834.37)        

100820 FY23-Mobile License Plate Reader CAPC 120 PD - Admin 30,000.00             28,500.00           1,500.00                 -                       -                  

100859 FY23-DOJLicense Plate Reader  GRANT CAP 120 PD - Admin 14,809.00             -                       14,809.00               -                       -                  

100860 FY23-Ford Explorers (4) CAPC 120 PD - Admin 151,236.00           151,236.00         -                           -                       -                  

101018 FY23-DOJ Mobile Command Center CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00           -                       175,000.00             -                       -                  

100027 FY20-A-1/PFA Remodel               CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 79,475.85             74,959.28           4,516.57                 -                       -                  

100521 FY22-Ambulance Remount             CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 149,874.00           149,874.00         -                           -                       -                  

100522 FY22-Phone System                  CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 8,759.99               8,759.99             -                           -                       -                  

100719 FY23-Training Prop                 CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 9,979.68               8,496.25             1,483.43                 -                       -                  

100720 FY23-Vehicle                       CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 54,886.33             54,422.00           464.33                    -                       -                  

100721 FY23-SCBA                          CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 38,425.00             38,425.00           -                           -                       -                  

100823 FY23-Building Improvements         CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 29,075.00             29,041.69           33.31                       -                       -                  

100850 FY23-Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAP 130 Fire - Admin 20,000.00             12,750.00           7,250.00                 -                       -                  

100361 FY21-HAP Phase 4                   CAP 140 Community Development 14,453.00             11,998.06           2,454.94                 2,454.32             -                  

100625 FY22-HAP Phase 5                   CAP 140 Community Development 120,492.00           78,234.80           42,257.20               42,218.56           -                  

100653 FY22-HAP Shade Structure-GRANT     CAPC 140 Community Development 66,000.00             66,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100722 FY23-HAP Improvements              CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00           43,619.11           156,380.89             1,888.75             -                  

100836 FY23-Hall of Fame                  CAP 140 Community Development 50,000.00             19,915.99           30,084.01               10,169.25           -                  

100842 FY23-MainStreet CEDP GRANT         OP  140 Community Development 44,800.00             14,203.90           30,596.10               25,796.10           -                  

100526 FY22-2020 GO Bond-GRANT            CAP 141 Library 60,591.19             6,851.84             53,739.35               -                       -                  

100668 FY22-ARP Humanities -GRANT         OP-C 141 Library 10,000.00             10,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100669 FY22-ARPA Library -GRANT           OP-C 141 Library 17,828.00             17,828.00           -                           -                       -                  

100673 FY22-Library Micro Grant           OP-C 141 Library 500.00                  500.00                -                           -                       -                  

100723 FY23-Grant-In-Aid                  OP  141 Library 10,254.72             6,951.40             3,303.32                 3,401.72             -                  

100854 FY23-Serving Communities Program OP  141 Library 1,000.00               -                       1,000.00                 -                       -                  

100527 FY22-Museum HVAC Controls          CAP 142 Museum 100,000.00           -                       100,000.00             -                       -                  

100819 FY23-Jack Drake Art Acquisition    CAPC 142 Museum 10,000.00             10,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100848 FY23-Gary Niblett Painting CAPC 142 Museum 15,000.00             15,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100861 FY23-Chevron Catalyst Grant OP  142 Museum 2,000.00               -                       2,000.00                 -                       -                  

100528 FY22-Sound & Lighting System       CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 200,307.25           180,279.26         20,027.99               20,027.99           -                  

100530 FY22-Annex Sound/Lighting          CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 29,692.75             2,541.08             27,151.67               892.08                 -                  



Page 3 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: June 19, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100724 FY23-WGPAC HVAC                    CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 90,000.00             -                       90,000.00               -                       -                  

100364 FY21-Concrete Hardstand            CAP 144 Airport 279,950.00           -                       279,950.00             159,836.25         -                  

100725 FY23-ARFF Access Road              CAP 144 Airport 50,000.00             -                       50,000.00               -                       -                  

100726 FY23-Charging Station              CAP 144 Airport 15,000.00             5,770.26             9,229.74                 5,770.26             -                  

100727 FY23-Storage Building              CAPC 144 Airport 12,000.00             11,716.13           283.87                    -                       -                  

100728 FY23-Vehicle                       CAP 144 Airport 48,500.00             47,236.00           1,264.00                 -                       -                  

100366 FY21-Basketball Court Improvements CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 84,637.00             83,192.54           1,444.46                 -                       -                  

100367 FY21-RRC Upgrades                  CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87           69,751.75           216,070.12             1,075.21             -                  

100666 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 83,363.00             -                       83,363.00               81,788.00           -                  

100729 FY23-Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00           -                       350,000.00             -                       -                  

100368 FY21-JD ProGator Sprayer Attachment CAPC 146 Golf 19,688.40             19,688.40           -                           -                       -                  

100369 FY21-John Deere ProGator 2030A     CAPC 146 Golf 35,238.00             35,238.00           -                           -                       -                  

100730 FY23-Storage Building              CAPC 146 Golf 14,605.00             14,605.00           -                           -                       -                  

100731 FY23-Vehicle                       CAP 146 Golf 45,915.00             45,915.00           -                           -                       -                  

100732 FY23-Driving Range Improvements    CAP 146 Golf 825,000.00           40,547.98           784,452.02             155,291.24         -                  

100733 FY23-Landscape Improvements        CAP 146 Golf 125,000.00           -                       125,000.00             -                       -                  

100851 FY23-North Mesa Lighting GRANT OP-C 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 6,367.00               6,366.50             0.50                         -                       -                  

100525 FY22-Pate Security Camera          CAPC 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 65,000.00             62,066.92           2,933.08                 -                       -                  

100532 FY22-Pate Renovations              CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00           2,324.01             197,675.99             -                       -                  

100734 FY23-ARSC Improvements             CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00           -                       200,000.00             -                       -                  

100735 FY23-ARSC Roof Improvements        CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00           -                       200,000.00             56,225.98           -                  

100841 FY23-Meals Kitchen Equipment GRANT OP-C 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 7,811.00               7,786.82             24.18                       -                       -                  

100667 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 85,000.00             57,160.42           27,839.58               24,627.58           -                  

100736 FY23-Vehicle                       CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 45,915.00             45,915.00           -                           -                       -                  

100737 FY23-Annual HVAC Upgrades          CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 150,000.00           2,648.28             147,351.72             90,768.00           -                  

100738 FY23-Backhoe                       CAPC 152 Streets 144,020.65           144,020.65         -                           -                       -                  

100739 FY23-Dump Truck                    CAP 152 Streets 236,012.49           -                       236,012.49             231,008.00         -                  

100533 FY22-Annual Park Improvements      CAPC 153 Parks 366,908.52           366,908.52         -                           -                       (2,850.00)        

100623 FY21-Ventrac                       CAPC 153 Parks 36,000.00             35,728.88           271.12                    -                       -                  

100626 FY22-Cherry Lane Park              CAPC 153 Parks 18,515.08             18,515.08           -                           -                       -                  

100740 FY23-Annual Park Improvements      CAP 153 Parks 803,853.80           628,542.32         175,311.48             171,521.34         2,850.00         

100741 FY23-Lower Tansill Improvements    CAPC 153 Parks 5,722.60               5,722.60             -                           -                       -                  

100867 FY23-Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks 40,000.00             -                       40,000.00               -                       -                  

100869 FY23-Pressure Washer CAP 153 Parks 5,033.70               5,033.70             -                           -                       5,033.70         

100945 FY23-Playground Beach Area CAP 153 Parks 108,259.79           -                       108,259.79             108,259.79         -                  

100742 FY23-Vehicles (2)                  CAP 156 Electrical 110,000.00           97,444.00           12,556.00               -                       -                  



Page 4 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: June 19, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100743 FY23-Backhoe                       CAPC 157 Construction 155,966.86           155,966.86         -                           -                       -                  

100081 FY20-Tyler Intergov                CAPC 160 Planning & Regulation 600,000.00           320,469.67         279,530.33             -                       -                  

100744 FY23-Annual ROW Acquisition        CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00             -                       25,000.00               -                       -                  

100745 FY23-Security Cameras              CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 10,000.00             -                       10,000.00               -                       9,567.07         

100746 FY23-Automatic Door System         CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 5,000.00               -                       5,000.00                 -                       -                  

100092 FY20-Fence                         CAP 161 Cemetery 330,000.00           118,363.33         211,636.67             164,957.76         -                  

100535 FY22- Honor Guard Cemetery         CAPC 161 Cemetery 90,748.75             91,429.15           (680.40)                   -                       -                  

100876 FY23-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 20,000.00             4,704.04             15,295.96               14,295.96           -                  

100506 FY21-San Jose                      CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00           256,221.29         48,363.71               5,985.95             (1,000.00)        

100846 FY23-ARSC Roof Replacement CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00           -                       375,000.00             -                       -                  

100536 FY22-San Jose Phase 2-GRANT        CAP 201 Capital Projects 778,766.25           599,908.24         178,858.01             178,858.01         -                  

100748 FY23-Radio Equipment GRANT         CAP 201 Capital Projects 400,000.00           399,894.06         105.94                    -                       -                  

100749 FY23-DOJMobile Command Center GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 575,000.00           -                       575,000.00             -                       -                  

100750 FY23-PD Vehicles GRANT             CAPC 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00           100,000.00         -                           -                       -                  

100751 FY23-Museum/Library Roof           CAP 201 Capital Projects 880,000.00           24,406.18           855,593.82             24,406.18           -                  

100752 FY23-Riverwalk HVAC GRANT          CAP 201 Capital Projects 742,500.00           53,222.79           689,277.21             43,545.93           -                  

100753 FY23-ARSC Entryway GRANT           CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00           -                       100,000.00             100,000.00         -                  

100754 FY23-ARSC Renovations Ph III GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,338,918.00        -                       1,338,918.00          -                       -                  

100755 FY23-ARSC Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 162,024.00           -                       162,024.00             -                       -                  

100845 FY23-ARSC Parking Lot CAP 201 Capital Projects 250,000.00           15,067.73           234,932.27             144,011.00         1,000.00         

100853 FY23-Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,000,000.00        -                       3,000,000.00          -                       -                  

100866 FY23-Cavern Theatre Rehab GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00        -                       3,324,166.00          161,281.20         -                  

100670 FY22-Flooring-GRANT                CAPC 202 Airport Improvements 79,000.00             77,927.37           1,072.63                 -                       -                  

100756 FY23-RWY 14R-32L Recon GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00        425,154.73         4,001,212.27          3,999,212.86      -                  

100858 FY23-Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP  202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00             1,727.70             20,494.30               7,649.26             -                  

100865 FY23-Airport Resurfacing CAP 202 Airport Improvements 65,000.00             -                       65,000.00               -                       -                  

100537 FY22-Landscaping Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00           -                       300,000.00             -                       -                  

100538 FY22-Parking Lot Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00           4,085.80             295,914.20             -                       -                  

100757 FY23-Landscaping                   CAP 300 Sports Complex 70,000.00             -                       70,000.00               -                       -                  

100758 FY23-Restrooms                     CAP 300 Sports Complex 160,000.00           -                       160,000.00             142,163.62         -                  

100759 FY23-Soccer Parking                CAP 300 Sports Complex 25,000.00             -                       25,000.00               -                       -                  

100760 FY23-RV Parking                    CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00           -                       300,000.00             -                       -                  

100271 FY20-Canal St Storm Drain-GRANT    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00           161,217.67         438,782.33             -                       -                  

100392 FY21-Downtown Sidewalk             CAPC 320 Streets Improvement -                         -                       -                           -                       -                  

100394 FY21-Radio Blvd-GRANT              CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00           415,295.92         84,704.08               -                       -                  

100539 FY22-Annual Street Improvements    CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 1,914,392.98        1,856,612.96     57,780.02               57,780.02           -                  



Page 5 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: June 19, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100622 FY21-Cherry Ln Paving-GRANT        CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00        862,325.92         137,674.08             8,405.03             -                  

100634 FY22-Flood Repairs                 CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 1,185,037.80        1,185,037.80     -                           -                       -                  

100659 FY22-Old Cavern Hwy-GRANT          CAP 320 Streets Improvement 528,000.00           357,941.23         170,058.77             44,530.09           -                  

100761 FY23-Annual Street Improvements    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,832,549.26        2,860,089.17     972,460.09             624,745.18         -                  

100762 FY23-County Contribution Bypass    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00        1,000,000.00     -                           -                       -                  

100763 FY23-Annual Street Scapes          CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 138,019.96           17,105.35           120,914.61             120,143.46         -                  

100834 FY23-Pate & 6th St Rehab GRANT CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 80,000.00             80,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100399 FY21-Ambulance - GRANT             CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00           -                       290,000.00             287,806.00         -                  

100543 FY22-Stabilization Equip-GRANT     CAPC 500 Fire Protection 71,002.55             58,577.95           12,424.60               -                       -                  

100545 FY22-Metal Shelter-GRANT CAPC 500 Fire Protection 123,387.00           6,289.97             117,097.03             -                       -                  

100682 FY22-Type 3 Fire Engine-GRANT      CAP 500 Fire Protection 439,997.45           -                       439,997.45             435,996.00         -                  

100764 FY23-Pumper  GRANT                 CAPC 500 Fire Protection 761,500.00           716,615.04         44,884.96               -                       -                  

100864 FY23-Drive Pad CAPC 500 Fire Protection 25,000.00             19,672.54           5,327.46                 -                       -                  

100765 FY23-Cardiac Monitor Trainer  GRANT CAPC 501 Emergency Medical Services 20,000.00             17,885.00           2,115.00                 -                       -                  

100094 FY20-Van GRANT                     CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 80,000.00             15,765.58           64,234.42               -                       -                  

100404 FY21-Surveillance System-Vans-GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 34,892.00             -                       34,892.00               -                       -                  

100406 FY21-Bus Replacement-GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 222,390.00           -                       222,390.00             -                       -                  

100766 FY23-Bus Shelter Construction GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 72,000.00             7,200.07             64,799.93               61,930.90           -                  

100767 FY23-Bus Shelters GRANT            CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 131,475.00           129,395.91         2,079.09                 -                       -                  

100768 FY23-Shop Renovation GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 8,435.00               -                       8,435.00                 -                       -                  

100769 FY23-Van GRANT                     CAP 570 Municipal Transit 39,400.00             -                       39,400.00               -                       -                  

100133 CO-San Jose Sen Ctr-GRANT          CAPC 580 CDBG Grant 800,000.00           800,000.00         -                           -                       -                  

100655 FY22 - ARSC Renovations-GRANT      CAPC 580 CDBG Grant 161,703.57           161,445.30         258.27                    -                       -                  

100267 FY20-Electronic Sign Cascades      LT-C 600 LT-Promo 216,867.00           216,867.00         -                           -                       -                  

100581 FY22-Museum Advertising            LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00             54,403.55           5,596.45                 450.00                 -                  

100582 FY22-City Sponsored Events         LT  600 LT-Promo 127,000.00           108,438.70         18,561.30               14,000.00           -                  

100588 FY22-MainStreet Tourism Campaign   LT-C 600 LT-Promo 47,435.00             40,610.01           6,824.99                 -                       -                  

100591 FY22-Pearl of Pecos Heritage Walk  LT  600 LT-Promo 24,290.50             10,686.30           13,604.20               13,604.20           -                  

100592 FY22-Pearl of the Pecos Mural Proj LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00             7,810.29             2,189.71                 2,189.71             -                  

100641 FY22-Hawgfest/Rodeo Week           LT-C 600 LT-Promo 72,565.00             39,134.62           33,430.38               -                       -                  

100644 FY22-Entrance Signs (3)            CAP 600 LT-Promo 1,500,000.00        371,126.01         1,128,873.99          780,880.99         -                  

100656 FY22-Fishing Derby                 LT-C 600 LT-Promo 5,000.00               2,948.03             2,051.97                 -                       -                  

100664 FY22-COC Digital Sign              LT-C 600 LT-Promo 41,441.40             41,441.40           -                           -                       -                  

100672 FY22-United Way Cinco de Mayo      LT-C 600 LT-Promo 13,000.00             5,161.10             7,838.90                 -                       -                  

100674 FY22-JChester - Social Media       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 30,000.00             30,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100675 FY22-KENW-FM                       LT  600 LT-Promo 3,500.00               1,458.30             2,041.70                 2,041.70             -                  



Page 6 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: June 19, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100679 FY22-Carlsbad LifeHouse            LT-C 600 LT-Promo 7,000.00               3,703.97             3,296.03                 -                       -                  

100680 FY22-Gem & Mineral Show Advertising LT-C 600 LT-Promo 12,351.62             10,000.69           2,350.93                 -                       -                  

100770 FY23-Carlsbad Area Art Association LT-C 600 LT-Promo 30,000.00             29,891.46           108.54                    -                       -                  

100771 FY23-Car-A-Fair                    LT-C 600 LT-Promo 27,650.00             9,521.18             18,128.82               -                       -                  

100772 FY23-Library Advertising           LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00             39,926.99           73.01                       -                       -                  

100773 FY23-Museum Advertising            LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00             21,093.10           58,906.90               37,206.74           -                  

100774 FY23-City Sponsored Events         LT  600 LT-Promo 162,000.00           97,324.37           64,675.63               49,260.72           -                  

100775 FY23-MainStreet Tourism Campaign   LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00             77,476.34           2,523.66                 2,523.66             -                  

100776 FY23-Creative Carlsbad Campaign    LT  600 LT-Promo 75,000.00             15,152.00           59,848.00               59,848.00           -                  

100777 FY23-Hope Center Live Events       LT  600 LT-Promo 21,000.00             14,919.79           6,080.21                 -                       -                  

100778 FY23-Community Theatre Tourism     LT  600 LT-Promo 30,000.00             20,464.75           9,535.25                 9,535.25             -                  

100779 FY23-Red Rocket Social Media       LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00             55,000.00           5,000.00                 5,000.00             -                  

100780 FY23-COC Marketing Campaign        LT  600 LT-Promo 300,000.00           275,000.00         25,000.00               25,000.00           -                  

100781 FY23-JChester Social Media         LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00             47,981.30           12,018.70               12,018.70           -                  

100818 FY23-Friends of the Living Desert  LT  600 LT-Promo 27,200.00             26,150.83           1,049.17                 1,049.17             -                  

100822 FY23-COC Cheeseburger Cook Off     LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00             -                       10,000.00               5,000.00             -                  

100835 FY23-Walter Gerrells  Advertising  LT  600 LT-Promo 53,000.00             6,466.54             46,533.46               1,886.86             -                  

100837 FY23-COC Carlsbad Local Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 13,000.00             9,676.87             3,323.13                 3,323.13             -                  

100838 FY23-COC Yearbook Advertising      LT-C 600 LT-Promo 7,800.00               7,800.00             -                           -                       -                  

100839 FY23-Renaissance Fest Advertising  LT-C 600 LT-Promo 20,000.00             9,546.46             10,453.54               -                       -                  

100840 FY23-Gus Macker Advertising        LT  600 LT-Promo 70,000.00             18,934.67           51,065.33               51,065.33           -                  

100843 FY23-Septembeer Fest Advertising   LT-C 600 LT-Promo 15,000.00             2,351.62             12,648.38               -                       -                  

100844 FY23-Carlsbad MainStreet America Ep LT-C 600 LT-Promo 9,500.00               9,500.00             -                           -                       -                  

100847 FY23-2023 CCCA Concert Season LT  600 LT-Promo 47,000.00             -                       47,000.00               47,000.00           -                  

100852 FY23-Christmas on the Pecos LT-C 600 LT-Promo 75,000.00             74,915.13           84.87                       -                       -                  

100855 FY23-B&G Club Fishing Derby LT  600 LT-Promo 5,000.00               -                       5,000.00                 5,000.00             -                  

100862 FY23-Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT  600 LT-Promo 18,000.00             -                       18,000.00               18,000.00           -                  

100870 FY23-Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Show LT  600 LT-Promo 15,353.92             -                       15,353.92               15,353.92           -                  

100871 FY23-Car-A-Fair LT  600 LT-Promo 28,800.00             -                       28,800.00               28,800.00           -                  

100873 FY23-Yucca Blossom Trade Days LT-C 600 LT-Promo 10,000.00             9,173.63             826.37                    -                       -                  

100874 FY23-CavernFest LT  600 LT-Promo 100,000.00           37,648.23           62,351.77               62,351.77           -                  

100099 FY20-Cavern Theater                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 3,041,430.00        3,048,756.04     (7,326.04)                -                       -                  

100139 CO-Potash Park                     CAPC 650 LT-Non Promotional 203,097.00           163,801.87         39,295.13               -                       -                  

100597 FY22-Fireworks                     LT-C 650 LT-Non Promotional 60,885.00             60,000.00           885.00                    -                       -                  

100782 FY23-Carlsbad Chamber Management   LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 332,500.00           304,788.00         27,712.00               27,712.00           -                  

100783 FY23-Fireworks                     LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 65,000.00             30,000.00           35,000.00               30,000.00           -                  



Page 7 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: June 19, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100784 FY23-Firefighter Combat Challenge  LT-C 650 LT-Non Promotional 27,615.00             27,614.69           0.31                         -                       -                  

100785 FY23-HAP Holiday Decorations       LT-C 650 LT-Non Promotional 97,901.00             97,458.48           442.52                    -                       -                  

100786 FY23-Annual PRV Maintenance        LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 20,000.00             20,000.00           -                           -                       -                  

100787 FY23-Annual Public Safety          LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00           94,581.16           5,418.84                 -                       -                  

100788 FY23-Annual Audit                  LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 4,599.00               4,599.00             -                           -                       -                  

100789 FY23-Chamber Holiday Decorations   LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 42,000.00             -                       42,000.00               42,000.00           -                  

100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 750,000.00           692,686.23         57,313.77               2,882.96             -                  

100791 FY23-PRV Media Upgrades            CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00           -                       110,000.00             86,596.07           -                  

100792 FY23-PRV Improvements              CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 44,000.00             43,940.87           59.13                       -                       3,956.95         

100821 FY23-MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 85,000.00             42,597.01           42,402.99               42,402.99           -                  

100627 FY22-Jed Howard                    CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00           -                       300,000.00             -                       -                  

100833 FY23-Miniature Golf Course         LT-C 680 LT-Discretionary 750,000.00           747,373.83         2,626.17                 -                       -                  

100857 FY23-Pedestrian Bridge CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00           298,565.37         1,434.63                 -                       -                  

100868 FY23-Boat Docks LT  680 LT-Discretionary 170,000.00           -                       170,000.00             169,354.32         -                  

100875 FY23-Splash Pad LT  680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00           -                       500,000.00             390,169.97         -                  

100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern  CAP 700 Water 1,303,962.84        940,908.24         363,054.60             22,659.23           -                  

100273 FY20-Sewer Lift St Generators-GRANT CAP 700 Water 250,000.00           234,206.00         15,794.00               -                       -                  

100426 FY21-Eng-E Green St                CAP 700 Water 50,000.00             40,596.14           9,403.86                 -                       -                  

100511 FY21-Meter Reading System          CAPC 700 Water -                         -                       -                           -                       -                  

100549 FY22-Water Meter Upgrades          CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00        484,469.19         1,015,530.81          815,564.54         -                  

100550 FY22-Trucks                        CAPC 700 Water 100,000.00           99,390.55           609.45                    -                       -                  

100551 FY22-SD Reservoir                  CAP 700 Water 150,000.00           89,149.66           60,850.34               4,734.38             -                  

100552 FY22-Water Valves                  CAP 700 Water 100,000.00           40,689.43           59,310.57               -                       -                  

100554 FY22-PRV Rehab                     CAP 700 Water 120,000.00           43,187.23           76,812.77               9,295.59             -                  

100793 FY23-Reservoir 2 Transmission      CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00        1,418,345.41     81,654.59               65,281.16           -                  

100794 FY23-Meter Upgrades                CAP 700 Water 350,000.00           -                       350,000.00             -                       -                  

100795 FY23-Annual Waterline Upgrades     CAP 700 Water 400,000.00           97,642.15           302,357.85             117,330.27         -                  

100796 FY23-Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP 700 Water 372,028.00           344,555.77         27,472.23               20,262.05           141.16            

100797 FY23-Annual Well Rehab             CAP 700 Water 465,000.00           67,537.00           397,463.00             326,247.23         51,350.90       

100798 FY23-Water Security System         CAP 700 Water 20,000.00             -                       20,000.00               -                       -                  

100799 FY23-Annual New Services           CAP 700 Water 200,000.00           36,701.47           163,298.53             2,694.00             194.00            

100856 FY23-Rose Street CAP 700 Water 127,972.00           55,287.20           72,684.80               72,684.80           -                  

100560 FY22-Grit Pump Valves              CAP 701 Waste Water 50,000.00             -                       50,000.00               -                       -                  

100562 FY22-Final Clarifier               CAP 701 Waste Water 95,155.91             -                       95,155.91               95,155.91           -                  

100565 FY22-UV Redundancy                 CAP 701 Waste Water 100,000.00           26,610.09           73,389.91               17,128.59           -                  

100566 FY22-Gravity Belt Thickener        CAP 701 Waste Water 225,000.00           -                       225,000.00             204,550.00         -                  



Page 8 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of: June 19, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100567 FY22-Fall Protect System           CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00             -                       75,000.00               -                       -                  

100800 FY23-Digester                      CAP 701 Waste Water 500,000.00           -                       500,000.00             -                       -                  

100801 FY23-Boiler                        CAP 701 Waste Water 199,844.09           125,561.58         74,282.51               -                       -                  

100802 FY23-SCADA                         CAP 702 Double Eagle 150,000.00           -                       150,000.00             -                       -                  

100803 FY23-Annual Engineering            CAP 702 Double Eagle 100,000.00           -                       100,000.00             -                       -                  

100804 FY23-DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 2,500,000.00        127,979.86         2,372,020.14          114,858.14         -                  

100805 FY23-Water System Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 1,100,000.00        -                       1,100,000.00          -                       -                  

100121 FY20-Sewer Interceptor upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03        687,708.68         1,161,412.35          112,748.66         -                  

100437 FY21-Rose St Sewer                 CAP 703 Collection System 480,000.00           442,474.09         37,525.91               1,010.21             -                  

100439 FY21-NPH Sewer Extension-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00           129,818.44         370,181.56             64,509.14           -                  

100571 FY22-Bataan Lift Station-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 2,900,000.00        311,101.95         2,588,898.05          2,564,554.83      -                  

100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext-GRANT    CAP 703 Collection System 2,698,401.00        86,053.41           2,612,347.59          96,791.19           -                  

100573 FY22-Primary Lift Station          CAP 703 Collection System 300,000.00           106,283.01         193,716.99             58,917.56           -                  

100807 FY23-Annual Manhole Rehab          CAP 703 Collection System 50,000.00             -                       50,000.00               -                       -                  

100808 FY23-Annual Sewer Line Upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 74,707.03             74,707.03           -                           -                       -                  

100809 FY23-Annual Engineering            CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00           32,294.91           67,705.09               45,767.58           -                  

100575 FY22-ARC Trucks                    CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,798,028.00        1,744,105.00     53,923.00               -                       -                  

100663 FY22-Convenience Station Fence     CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00           78,900.80           21,099.20               -                       -                  

100810 FY23-ARC Trucks (3)                CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00        -                       1,281,972.00          1,281,972.00      -                  

100811 FY23-Tire Shredder                 CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal 610,000.00           600,000.00         10,000.00               -                       -                  

100812 FY23-Container Maintenance Truck   CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00           -                       190,000.00             185,510.00         -                  

100813 FY23-Truck Safety Camera System    CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00           39,970.40           210,029.60             28,812.00           -                  

100814 FY23-Metal Dumpsters               CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00           -                       137,700.00             -                       -                  

100815 FY23-Trucks (2)                    CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal -                         -                       -                           -                       -                  

100816 FY23-Furniture                     CAP 790 Golf Pro Shop 1,067.13               -                       1,067.13                 -                       -                  

100817 FY23-Beverage Cart                 CAPC 790 Golf Pro Shop 22,657.00             22,657.00           -                           -                       -                  

100872 FY23-Ice Machine CAP 790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00             -                       10,000.00               9,217.92             -                  

79,153,634.68     34,129,068.43   45,024,566.25       16,682,898.21   65,409.41      



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  June 2023

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,444,294   -                    834,379      583,778      26,137        1,444,294   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   177,647      1,085,888   137,976      1,401,511   -                    No - $138k

FY19 1,656,917   1,029,135   627,782      1,656,917   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,442,933   444,896      998,037      1,442,933   0                   No - $998k

FY21 635,817      635,817      635,817      -                    

FY22 901,760      25,667         25,667         876,093      

FY23 1,205,299   -                    1,205,299   

FY24 -                    

-                    834,379      583,778      618,522      1,087,916   1,085,888   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,659,521   -                    -                    -                    -                    2,081,392   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY23

FY23
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-22 520                   7                       4,682               $4,397 $38,334 $9,045 $47,379 $67,466 -$20,087

Aug-22 915                   5                       4,739               $6,585 $52,663 $12,840 $65,503 $68,304 -$2,801

Sep-22 935                   4                       4,022               $6,043 $43,112 $12,620 $55,732 $67,312 -$11,580

Oct-22 852                   6                       4,126               $7,756 $56,233 $15,527 $71,760 $62,251 $9,509

Nov-22 797                   6                       4,132               $6,250 $41,970 $12,539 $54,509 $65,211 -$10,702

Dec-22 624                   5                       4,167               $5,771 $45,915 $12,589 $58,504 $65,175 -$6,671

Jan-23 935                   6                       4,207               $6,125 $48,080 $12,542 $60,622 $69,494 -$8,872

Feb-23 781                   3                       4,237               $6,582 $51,158 $12,752 $63,910 $78,357 -$14,447

Mar-23 543                   2                       4,228               $5,882 $57,532 $12,367 $69,899 $99,896 -$29,997

Apr-23 543                   3                       4,228               $5,424 $51,525 $10,467 $61,992 $66,381 -$4,389

May-23 558                   5                       4,251               $5,777 $48,780 $10,238 $59,018 $71,654 -$12,636

Jun-23 599                   5                       4,282               $4,657 $49,035 $9,250 $58,285 $68,449 -$10,164

Total/Ave 8,602               5                       4,275               $71,249 $584,337 $142,776 $727,113 $849,950 -$122,837

Vs. FY22

Incr(Decr) -26% 19% -1% -20% -13% -20% -23%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $939,452

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

FY18 8,881               3,560               $69,658 $434,310 $137,663 $571,973

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 1City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: June 2023

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

Years FY

1 2023 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

2 2024 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

3 2025 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

4 2026 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

5 2027 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

6 2028 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

7 2029 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

8 2030 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

9 2031 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

10 2032 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

11 2033 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

12 2034 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

13 2035 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

14 2036 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

15 2037 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

16 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

14,416,375    17,446,198   31,862,573   

-                     

Balance 14,416,375    17,446,198   31,862,573   

 City Debt Service 
Reserve 

Original Amts



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -22,747,479           0 -22,747,479 -30,855,954.04            .00   8,108,475.04  135.6%
101 30010  Muni Share                      -19,061,000           0 -19,061,000 -25,871,059.23            .00   6,810,059.23  135.7%
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,173,000           0  -2,173,000  -2,594,596.90            .00     421,596.90  119.4%
101 30100  Property                         -3,709,845           0  -3,709,845  -4,182,155.86            .00     472,310.86  112.7%
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -18,000           0     -18,000     -23,519.84            .00       5,519.84  130.7%
101 31000  TDS                                -122,000           0    -122,000     -91,225.22            .00     -30,774.78   74.8%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -597,000           0    -597,000    -698,056.42            .00     101,056.42  116.9%
101 31020  NM Gas                              -55,000           0     -55,000    -122,519.53            .00      67,519.53  222.8%
101 31025  PVT                                  -1,500           0      -1,500      -7,608.25            .00       6,108.25  507.2%
101 31030  Windstream                          -35,000           0     -35,000     -41,476.83            .00       6,476.83  118.5%
101 31040  Water                               -21,000           0     -21,000     -20,000.00            .00      -1,000.00   95.2%*
101 32000  Business                               -500           0        -500        -230.00            .00        -270.00   46.0%*
101 32005  License-Ca                           -1,500           0      -1,500      -8,750.00            .00       7,250.00  583.3%
101 32010  Dog                                  -1,000           0      -1,000        -902.00            .00         -98.00   90.2%*
101 32020  Liquor                              -11,000           0     -11,000     -13,750.00            .00       2,750.00  125.0%
101 32100  Building                           -112,000           0    -112,000    -159,708.75            .00      47,708.75  142.6%
101 32110  Cemetery M                           -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 32120  Electrical                          -40,000           0     -40,000     -56,811.00            .00      16,811.00  142.0%
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000     -21,836.00            .00       2,836.00  114.9%
101 32160  Permits-AI                                0           0           0     -11,000.00            .00      11,000.00  100.0%
101 32190  Misc                                 -1,000           0      -1,000      -6,040.38            .00       5,040.38  604.0%
101 33000  Business R                          -23,000           0     -23,000     -58,368.40            .00      35,368.40  253.8%
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000    -104,285.35            .00       2,285.35  102.2%
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -95,000           0     -95,000     -70,562.00            .00     -24,438.00   74.3%*
101 33007  Library                              -4,000           0      -4,000      -3,719.00            .00        -281.00   93.0%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0        -380.00            .00         380.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -21,000           0     -21,000     -46,267.00            .00      25,267.00  220.3%
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700     -23,990.00            .00      14,290.00  247.3%
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -4,000           0      -4,000      -6,701.07            .00       2,701.07  167.5%
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -2,450.00            .00        -550.00   81.7%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -70,000           0     -70,000    -121,578.08            .00      51,578.08  173.7%
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,343.00            .00       1,343.00  144.8%
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -59.11            .00          59.11  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -4,000           0      -4,000     -10,939.12            .00       6,939.12  273.5%
101 34045  LifeLine                           -700,000           0    -700,000    -861,147.96            .00     161,147.96  123.0%
101 34300  Waterpark                            -9,000           0      -9,000     -19,272.84            .00      10,272.84  214.1%
101 34320  Misc                                      0           0           0      -1,284.88            .00       1,284.88  100.0%
101 35045  Lease-CP                                  0           0           0        -260.00            .00         260.00  100.0%
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -36,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -2,500.00            .00      -3,500.00   41.7%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRHK026C9uwSp49bn457izZ9H06OXnUs0LRdjai67qk5vHTHt16fJf4rw771YEI%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5R2PoIBnk525NySm0cZOjI4wvP90pi0WRHNTvXFjafAWXFpHtQILvFXeSOo%2FetaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fycrH2Hx6YgjMw4BI4gNKp3ybKzBytyNrj%2FRbz3rAfnWYrwDyhGLZ7YrPI2zuRGx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLL9c9LX%2FpePLOzALy%2BiQ4f8uX89zcw9I%2B2OAd6k%2F65DR07cOkC6zD6JUz2Vl4Ns
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTjVvIerGWVNOti3%2Fr8y%2B8A6PlOpnN%2F0PBmMhhNq4xQpwNjRx%2FKVU3WC33bjucjP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZQ%2F4hojmwoFQIeKR%2Bim%2FH5elaO8kgd9vBK7L%2B%2BE7suRMfHNsz9jtn0anplv5EhW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbZQjLVKjAzQVbB6138ZK%2Fmqt7OzG5Yxv7fTA5CBtb%2B8cyJSAlvgivFudZmiw8v4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RsoQl99nNcs%2FQTB30Ttqrm%2FTffZ9veU4IFHWCzI6ub3WWZ0EO1eSyTCy6XN8pT6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WLpS0vZ7AxSEwEr4CJ%2B53wp88EKRr8h%2BVbdP9CpPnRMMOQMjXoIVvj0%2BZZ2nBvl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mhL6JmflekgPxIslsCipDNo%2F6OsoSWI3NZaZF1eBFqwTx4vCcQGUuGwoBUzplu%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ug4Jtyb5mHvb9YHezODFvPXX1BV7T5vkT%2BVYxwlmLxCSUdoqcC2yYz%2FOqlQStVYp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgolXbQ%2FLryea4ryzMyfjpbi%2FGWIUUL2%2F58IBmVvlC6ojBR2Q1YX8Nx2p05kf2v%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1J111VSv5Tps5T1g6vQTmDUPDkbveqDlIL7XcDE39iSsdtLH2B8Rie%2B%2BthySTv0c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfiRtsdQPWPxtFnFRNBRr50QNy8vWhbzZm0BDWJjbFhmQLw1aprHwfxQ4tXl1LpC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgG6p4Sabki0sRTQBBQGWb7Tf5UpWdfH1kZ8d4glMPWnGw0D2YO7hkzaOCJxO7rX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRFAkz%2BxddCx%2Ft7WuY5CxIk%2FmX3TnLlWFxl7TMDWHGMlqfz4cxHZKdpsr2CbpV7W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bzh6%2FM5G0Cf0ODc5T4rUepbphWlMHV0eKhcvTyjx8eJzMN7wntEYK0bBEC9enAkP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hWcMicTGwU7HLRRUnJ%2BzJ45urjo9y34wgFH2jae99QYGfPIsNgkC%2FBCCI5sVrPb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ut00b4W0vFogaPIdDz3pwiNqkYHylow%2FCWmAYpthmSOVSxT5c81aHR49V%2BkVvHHA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uarL6ABG5lSv0GMrZqfiFcDjsR5oi2Rkjn8CTKx12JGKi2w3jSovemQakPOanxGd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wgn1ZlhKmd5hNL%2Bq8DrceKPANCI%2BDannbhDbdD9ra0XFxwsulMh6BFZtcypeblmh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6JIQHSiJwz6Hc93es43331S7K5jLvNXrCpvUavELOdU%2FZqjCditKnmrz9nJlzeE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LS9pExyBdWU%2F%2B%2BOjqXIvu4FWb1Hx1OgZlVJ6pwn4DCWnGuyl9yIXFrkdiY6hOSfV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJG3wmVUp4nZkwe0nirSzLQeMQ68UhAMHa8g0s6QhMchv79DiODXIerBNp13SybR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsxfQzG0FXdHdNoOjVLWb4TFx1kOk%2F9uil16%2FQ3iW1vme9tl0k%2BUnmo8nyQbmOb8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpJHylWyAo1RsuFO8gdSyUpb%2BM3p1CVcAYeoiDs4rtZB46YDd%2BQbS22v8jP5WPrB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5RFdkB9%2B3oQZ%2BPHLgRmmaA0HwPbXXdMt2QpRuDfQD221v5E2rksBnhml9IPEHT4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HT4fggNGK5kUF7uCSkirWvsK3xM3p4aH%2FyXYjI2ENYxU5LlhDUv0IVcOfbjSo%2BQv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlWQViip6NnTkwijswgSYYXwSEESEBxRGHjK3x6BIvuHvsPANU8M7h%2F37wmnZMTK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKjQVtzXX4GYwLTGNgJE8KC1sp%2Fn9cm3CZqphR4xlTLsGy3vYY9LrJBKfu3%2F4t05
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RusvY52EFTHFI6gR8qWne4ZDHIUtUe9lRzIBLVIe1X9W%2FiT3kZLjaKqg%2FggzZCCs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJSkPSdTBl8NW5Qifw2tLadJWWRSUpRZBYiYDpFfckETmCpFlIER8IjAyz9f91Kq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnNBEfhYNe0Rv%2FaPavSlgfDT2IvD8c%2F41kKNfATi6QcKR2mVWhJglTtFllWA9p9%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2wNQYjMfyrqgQ4kqneitXnjs%2BCLH26LgpeueDo9WL5uOdf%2BG1stA%2BHsmcdY%2F4l2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9ARCQ5fK3SkrM9TSHyV9tZ%2Fwmp3j9LLQTnblvyOCz%2FAPQDYP%2BMbX6X3bxcfLxdn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkvwRRuOijxoaYPXzqnVu4ZIeOsKMChZzJHdk0Tv7Xfh6KMrzei0EPCPkYI9%2B2PE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hbk8Fy4scEwD0Eqy6RPN9ZysnjtjQLpVBH%2F0JRgQBShPLWdEsJ5KjTUIY7o0nKCH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ke58WRHxOjceInM1C6AyJziF7j2iE%2BAAlw8gGaZBekGNABLlP86zEFnTkloLK4tJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EiLjj%2F6IcieIkwNbW7TqjVbR7XY9ubYDP3KeLdPe%2F4NFIyNuJSLf9258Dbvr945u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrajfowGsu4yUAvZdJXhMSezLsvPqWUix3ooc8eqmbmZFAQLpXeY0j29MXz0PIn4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,142.43            .00         142.43  100.7%
101 36000  CD's                                -30,000           0     -30,000    -357,221.20            .00     327,221.20 1190.7%
101 36040  Misc                                 -9,000           0      -9,000    -196,471.46            .00     187,471.46 2183.0%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000           0    -625,000    -625,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 37005  County-DWI                          -20,000           0     -20,000     -35,188.43            .00      15,188.43  175.9%
101 37135  Legislativ                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,022,363.90            .00      22,363.90  102.2%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -60,000      -2,255     -62,255     -12,254.72            .00     -50,000.00   19.7%*
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -15,000           0     -15,000     -11,596.04            .00      -3,403.96   77.3%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -24,000           0     -24,000     -34,785.06            .00      10,785.06  144.9%
101 37170  STEP                                -28,000           0     -28,000     -20,662.86            .00      -7,337.14   73.8%*
101 37199  State-Misc                         -243,277     -38,987    -282,264      -1,840.00            .00    -280,424.00     .7%*
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000      -7,008.88            .00           8.88  100.1%
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0      -4,000      -4,000     -49,763.61            .00      45,763.61 1244.1%
101 38001  Donations                                 0     -91,500     -91,500    -177,556.33            .00      86,056.33  194.1%
101 38004  Fixed Asse                                0           0           0     -32,920.00            .00      32,920.00  100.0%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0          -1.00            .00           1.00  100.0%
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,000           0     -16,000     -17,622.01            .00       1,622.01  110.1%
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0     -10,293.08            .00      10,293.08  100.0%
101 38012  Reimburse                                 0           0           0     -28,776.88            .00      28,776.88  100.0%
101 38090  All Other                                 0      -3,000      -3,000     -58,825.89            .00      55,825.89 1960.9%
101 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,695,212  -2,338,843  -6,034,055  -6,034,055.22            .00            .00  100.0%
101 45000  Transfer-T                        4,925,000   7,000,000  11,925,000  11,925,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -50,686,013   4,521,415 -46,164,598 -62,992,657.06            .00  16,828,059.12  136.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Df9NAkfq6QywDrJG1KAb5q8VVOJlBavPBXJnoFltyfi7YjkZ2r4b84BM7sJ8fVXP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9Yh3t7roRXi7C0wfetVFRF3ChU1usVIWscUdrLWnWHfbMwIjxY3Ao0jh04qLT9b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYV89T%2BBMYx9%2FCHJqjn3TMPeZfB5Y%2BjMMXfknO78ahGB8po6%2B6jvpyb5ZSCaLC5I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6b4KmuiQoy%2BQnLkWy2HAnajerSsBYCb6TlHLaTw4AgQjcgy6E5eNmpcjlee1vvY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeuZ2xyMLg45q4qVZUUjC%2BTTeT6idFUkZOTmC%2BrbgxresO%2Fmf79fToc%2F4jIN9LW%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMqdRAhijTruczGr2kzllJcwPI2tnPTAjADNLIniTIchZWcmbdQXJH7gCrA0Hx%2B6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZztctt483j%2Bc9IR4%2FwYTCHxiF5WMr8%2BQDkA41AL%2Fn3Fe84eWJ9PVj8S94VhN0%2B4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6RhzuK%2BudS9Ax9QywGyNJoHM8LPaIZN7TV5pA3TG4Pmn5WA5f6YHbu9A1o8VXoj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8R%2BoLbxWxA2AfBfPOzXUYTtKfkWCGVmPxelLp0WIbu2hVF7i2EZZTUuFOPkgkxE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHHdwAzdg4Z0vx2pwd7qNve3pDWrSAnG4%2BNA9k7Gfjwh463Wf3GahupHS9sNCZOA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQbMlMJQv5DY6d%2BwR6s5pq9a6Sb6NJWUTmP7i3GrW%2BsJUMgwV8a6jqSdSN0hpIk2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDYH0y2pgrL6qD43shU6SD9y4KQhtFcUyFC3s8ojJa62wCsj%2BHETrP2VVhVUtUMt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FmafBkjfoIFinGFfUMKEo2OhTuBzcPGV9GVJA0ggxN9QRxC4vuTRLvCsFkyga1z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xS9wfMxxEvNtA5ZF4KVav11r2uuJu4JLs339ESvtJWhYbf%2FMQRe3RoPj0%2BrRdTwH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzR3vtO7X3G8Yw3WvqRhbupawsl65p1USXhQ93VuwniOGVUEDA5%2Bejg0yIbQKhcH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2RK%2BZOVez8pR5%2BrYc6kLMwAsFROMSnne2KzbYyhfNT1DaiBOJIrLL8VRFqcx7yr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbQmOyBWqfuXrtRbEoZUC6%2F1Fp7p5NGKOc6hVuIA1PmJdaNiQ78cv2dhPnh8ONTh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpqLRN0PO%2BcdjJAEqV8eyQ38Uvj4BFWC6kIUhyG47RH%2FcotZgZidcDriHzC5363f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXPabC1UbeIY6rumcVzIl%2FJ5uMYilQJATJ7YoKg3XNk0kEOqrR%2Bk6Z1d6dBCK1bI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2m%2FnjH6aAxSL0QKoMyddcqTQBO1yZmGnZDmfk86E8jYUOVs9l%2BdBmo6M6j8iVl61
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDAC55PgWXTqy5xJgty2bFU5nAne5mNXpmsjn%2B1PEf9sls%2FkXyGWlg2rkv7jKVsd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RA%2FqN0ONUFakFW5vcPuSrIU4EQGG88lU1zZkQJEc0BoV3cnRH7j0YOhxbKaolUGU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       9,600.00            .00       4,800.00   66.7%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600      33,600.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,150           0      39,150      31,200.00            .00       7,950.00   79.7%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,677           0       6,677       5,692.44            .00         984.56   85.3%
10110 61200  ConProf-Ge                              0           0           0         399.70            .00        -399.70  100.0%*
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000          58.25            .00       7,941.75     .7%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000       2,745.67            .00        -745.67  137.3%*
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500         141.43            .00         358.57   28.3%
10110 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0          18.99            .00         -18.99  100.0%*
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000         470.00            .00       3,530.00   11.8%
10110 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         618.00            .00        -618.00  100.0%*
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,947.27            .00        -947.27  194.7%*
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     112,327           0     112,327      86,491.75            .00      25,835.25   77.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMzegKOGfYLVrg2w4hoJKwtB9LFoLkGNN3C0sJD14itM8P%2Fuwv3KRLiJ0qCQxQDY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cv0ucE6B9C%2F16KwV%2FO48QVc1BdMuKWcJTc0lTMmmU2K3iu84Dm3HzekTgjIdbabT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7t3hS8cvrch8tEbXoLxGhlrSW%2FJA4WmAb%2BqlC60W%2BSokv5tjKEhzU0hp5AvrjAt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQE3J6Jy4cgppGL%2FsVjDx3SnlEHcNv1yC4k3Waz0hP0Yl2khhyNvKzXYPztcwDZ1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQ3xNk6pehufehAOJESUT9A26dRkiupE3r0SLynmlL%2B7mexbEaVXAS2QYe5LQZmp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmHX%2FGP8W5ffzHPAK8Gm9vlkfrOMs5fdloSIQuvl%2BePgrHoO0SKcXLJGyZIa0Ma6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkTJKv6q2jpoglkKSRmzeRrZCV5OFkQDi6T9rJTGZNmhPbpCjUZQMZoXp6K%2FObMC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acs47BSz0YLBvLvUtQEqfR6HfR5Iq2IaJncR5InIc2mDjYCcI%2FgIcglre52jCpbY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ty6kZIy69OeOZWSEFGZ6GNhKRRVQrrX3hU2yCA27UcJq7hX%2BxyRhdFOvoHzjLUcz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18cea2HmA13AUV5xPdDne7SFG%2FOrImgqPM8sB21tqaWp%2BdAAInZTmqvdcjMpJ0eM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajySXAeBNXo1jzWeclZrRv1oszr6A5V9RF5iJVtxvt%2B0stDgJklesvTILb5oBjqT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yj3GA8jQwxNAaIRnqM3muzienEMCQ%2BeutNmEgdvfeArxviGbtRfoFwHJjpAkG6jZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmVKunoWdw6Mzydrlw7zh95xO4QsIva6MCO7AeXoZcRQRTNL0Y2S3vLjmz4s0eTP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GBwZjGnK9oV9PSFOGbggut2Yf53H2L7VJNOnFc5XA3SX6H1Yfnh6s8k%2FH3acd7l


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,201,290           0   1,201,290     976,278.28            .00     225,011.72   81.3%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,047           0       1,047       1,707.46            .00        -660.46  163.1%*
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      69,198.42            .00     -69,198.42  100.0%*
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      49,657.06            .00     -49,657.06  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,694.44            .00     -12,694.44  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       3,677.10            .00      -1,177.10  147.1%*
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,126           0       8,126      38,700.00            .00     -30,574.00  476.2%*
10111 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      34,269      34,269      34,269.41            .00            .00  100.0%
10111 58000  Associated                        157,549           0     157,549     117,759.79            .00      39,789.21   74.7%
10111 58100  Associated                         85,120       2,622      87,742      83,227.91            .00       4,513.70   94.9%
10111 58200  Associated                        106,067           0     106,067      94,386.20            .00      11,680.80   89.0%
10111 58300  Associated                         20,600           0      20,600      18,391.84            .00       2,208.16   89.3%
10111 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          92.00            .00          18.00   83.6%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000       2,016.98         747.69       1,235.33   69.1%
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        700,000    -278,641     421,359     143,244.18            .00     278,114.82   34.0%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000     117,959.31      27,205.73      24,834.96   85.4%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000       5,304.53      14,695.47      30,000.00   40.0%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        751,051           0     751,051     751,050.92            .00            .08  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      72,727.07            .00     -72,727.07  100.0%*
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098      41,116.77            .00      -4,018.77  110.8%*
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          9,300           0       9,300         275.00            .00       9,025.00    3.0%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0       9,093.80       1,492.59     -10,586.39  100.0%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0        -573.76            .00         573.76  100.0%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,133           0      55,133      39,389.89       1,301.36      14,441.75   73.8%
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         760.96            .00         239.04   76.1%
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000       8,290.37            .00       1,709.63   82.9%
10111 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0           4.78            .00          -4.78  100.0%*
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700       1,698.40            .00        -998.40  242.6%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          2,100           0       2,100       3,354.78         345.22      -1,600.00  176.2%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         411.63          40.00         548.37   45.2%
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          74,200           0      74,200     100,668.41            .00     -26,468.41  135.7%*
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000         310.00            .00       3,690.00    7.8%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,900           0       6,900       2,886.54            .00       4,013.46   41.8%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,000           0       2,000       2,153.19            .00        -153.19  107.7%*
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         536.00            .00        -536.00  100.0%*
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          5,400           0       5,400         763.03            .00       4,636.97   14.1%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,000           0       1,000           5.93       1,494.07        -500.00  150.0%*
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000     -20,000     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49qs0f9MB2X9hJt%2B5awGP4OOqkYjzaqlH3UkvufjNXe%2FhAlXwy3F77x0uOptIXNb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhVwM6vLoYr5redmpeS0RvPZVnP%2BeJTSWB9V92UXFP2z3JEIhktDRXWFLWMx0qLp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0chmogZ%2F3jPS6K6HCeCSWyAZW0sjgZOUidgFdKRhOPT6FxC%2BQQF0oogG4J3YG0HO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eR6ROOyQ%2BdccjKS%2BZ4xqiHRyfK4Oz3oO2cjd5rbNQsejyWiXfCftcIQhmCwkBZVv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3uYGPZ9AIf7d8Q8PgSvNgfvOoSu420HP%2BnEuaV4Nmp1CaoHNCbWa8cZ5rX%2FPEB9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JyvDR0YRbMtoY%2FYmqE4iCfoYf1o5tnLbuofHIubPDShJ856sOyrS6jsn6ctpYI9w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06Nc%2BWYU5QVBUVr7%2FkK1agpieiJvsZ5vj9Fd%2BSe1DXRDul6FZuUkkAf3T4Q4Ptd9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMT20NprTyjHfmqX7DzaPvW%2Fza5KKvpDOaWgoW%2BSGMBhTAKHTElpzrYFeQn6jQHb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHmoF6hxQSxx8xC%2B8NUP9Y4SVAy36as%2FssuHqeR4j%2BVCcs%2FABYVUeFiG4Sw7%2BMtF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cskbSmhHeKttU01cyK0UdxFRnQ47ChTdA5hfW7ZhjeV5a%2Bx5usBJu6uDgqe256PI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYkA95NAX77NaK5yYX6PheKwhlhWxJGN8Q2ErRwBkrV0cgGQpb6StpKJ22YAXYq8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgLh0vdOf%2FCxSh6Dft4zzqaofZoyA9TBFJrg0H%2BD1l%2BqYhhC7JPtzMAZX54h8mP6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGiiPXQ1q7au9H8i3fTUCbZZS8LGBrKwAkpfusSJ0gasYeYzSDkApOzBXBrvkr%2Br
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XDZ2uQKTvf0X4sJAhz063xTfE%2FPM76PSkDocITQrHkLOIolknFlJgyIp56yPETSl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoRjk%2FSXS4cJncKgW9pP9mcqHVQ0kRISJcAEeOYitJiKa8NjdHK%2FktTTMJcL%2BMbz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJ%2BigFChtELDXY9AThXW8GDJ1ac1Hud4BBJ0%2Fshw%2BEKL3rdvXHk7WAkgd9OqydY%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtWmEjWEtb1nyUcOmGx0ojhH3aaag5fdkNyvaVU3CiYobVG%2FnH7YS90NK6cv4Snm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8jVvi%2BVuatxBS4WtLTo55JgbkilmkM8X3bqYildBdgWpfI5jpBmSflu39tg%2FTFZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WOvfuDIZt%2FSTeSAvqdl3yVY6S57BmlELIRd4hURFobs5rd2%2BKCYU4Ov7QWbdggk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpQiDQgGxzFkBvgrB8GsnMdbI%2F8T6h30UMGZc5PBSZW92rtC%2BqIxn0gUVO%2BhazcL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRg4QCOQdLFHYYMMqvqMM%2F37aocsybMmMdRMhBUqpyBcFtIzHJVAfmuXEOOomYtk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoLtsXsA5B4OBU%2BGsPyghp68UdvMBfvCyk75N4Feh282EyA5fJwtx6wusW3w91%2FF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqsEmVghqc9PIyHUfLbL0c5y0XCAxBeFclEtkofsK5IDPiDy3VKcUlL5V5NZrtcI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvDarhiIqMD4t3PicIjYonQfZHZy%2BrGcU02TFcUZ9ipi2g%2F030zoBN48XUr1ydri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehapMWhcjO9Ay3UbnfaW4QJM9%2Be%2Bc8BI%2FmxP8bIuAStWqQFbLiJqjc1PiPqDTj2H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJnsgsKzrKwzdrusKFXRgOrL%2B9IMLBOLWsHuJyeJSdhdz2q6MxBc7SG6Mqn8%2BpMk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LwbsG8aLkAC%2BiKQQ3kxjOHXc%2BrDzL%2FHdmeG9E0gAFRbdQlJpWLSGyEUIeI08CVWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW0K87uLcvG5Eu%2FwPVgXU9WrkHqSCaU7Xa57KIDCSaGIYw2xzj5oACQOzt%2F2%2Br1v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9t%2BeuIBmGKW7ZFzyWmcdmhpoDrJz3cMyzxsgKJizSDOM%2BPtwRVyDOoOh%2B91uRei
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrQ1gVi90yofgVgPG4Kov7F9z00qGmbK%2FuxEZ9uABTP0CmgamndANUZPgUBcjwwN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBwNkomNDKIYoSpSCjs%2FMyBUlku%2FDK3iS%2BPkvO%2BZ4s6Ij9Wk7Yp4LEwrAHg1Y8eP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pl3ak0jBBb3e%2FDmMHUh7l5BE2RnfHpMLy3O2VY4t3kAIVQwHuF3%2B23%2FTGVKJO56A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cMEWiqvCygpdXPatSVJcnZwNKR2S5JqqTKqsSn7G19HLVxe2zl3bMN1Ni9tJJZu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnP8OrkwF84dZX1XjQLVYj8WuZTYik8eK3ljoFBu5Fda%2FwOarZLJ%2BqVsHhZnFMCL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUTLFCl3iGpSuhKqbhpRJRcGFytpJcDwv2SNq0%2B8o4z%2FPiz23GYhlDeMT%2BOIUdia
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1AnkPh8t45ClwkuQF48m0v0IU58r1WTWTtBU2R%2B7rV96BHUus6Yw8pm40q3o8MT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D86d6DPcAatbb%2FZy%2FyLt9pWHGlMLqKSyOwClMAkGXA1vzpT8hZVO0WH8JiZ6Bm6B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0XKDF09DpiFS7m81Q23oHcnZtJ2IGHBNO5kq9gV0b77co%2BOTaQCxeudFAZCP6dX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sep6HTg6Q16tO7sTgYlfjsIucX03YvqL6liPQkXO8sJuSvZF2wSDz8m9JXh5%2Brgz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBeGDs75uwQWqqPIiYg1RXQlnKB%2FusAQkK%2FQzejwj3eT2oA2JWTt5QKysTgWPqeO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 80500  Cap-Equipm                         62,717           0      62,717      60,725.00            .00       1,992.00   96.8%

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,681,108    -261,750   3,419,358   2,864,213.62      47,322.13     507,822.27   85.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDERhi%2BK8GJ2kb3QVbaE9qY6FyuiLJdBEkfTAZtaYPjFDGBFL1UEMY9m5pfAH%2Bhx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        465,476           0     465,476     370,953.71            .00      94,522.29   79.7%
10112 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,233.64            .00      -2,233.64  100.0%*
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      24,112.88            .00     -24,112.88  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      17,065.13            .00     -17,065.13  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      15,642.73            .00     -15,642.73  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750       1,718.78            .00          31.22   98.2%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,500           0       1,500       5,037.50            .00      -3,537.50  335.8%*
10112 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      20,137      20,137      20,137.16            .00            .00  100.0%
10112 58000  Associated                         75,145           0      75,145      70,357.83            .00       4,787.17   93.6%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,505       1,540      35,045      32,684.30            .00       2,361.19   93.3%
10112 58200  Associated                         40,227           0      40,227      38,824.45            .00       1,402.55   96.5%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,813           0       7,813       7,565.71            .00         247.29   96.8%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          80.50            .00           9.50   89.4%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,700           0     140,700      97,854.56      36,551.99       6,293.45   95.5%
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000      16,496.78       1,179.73      -2,676.51  117.8%*
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,500           0       3,500       1,594.34            .00       1,905.66   45.6%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000         323.04            .00       1,676.96   16.2%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000         506.41            .00       1,493.59   25.3%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,000           0       6,000       1,193.76            .00       4,806.24   19.9%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       1,075.21       1,079.79       7,845.00   21.6%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,000           0       7,000       2,612.19            .00       4,387.81   37.3%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,000           0       3,000         650.04            .00       2,349.96   21.7%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,000           0       4,000       1,697.20            .00       2,302.80   42.4%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         111.01            .00         188.99   37.0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       3,882.09       1,562.19        -444.28  108.9%*
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                              0      35,000      35,000      17,203.33      17,796.67            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            826,406      56,678     883,084     751,614.28      58,170.37      73,299.00   91.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raaCQ9OLNn8rJiJCn6wlsZq0TqImeBF4GlkYXD0z%2FDLDazWfa8LKSCpicJTIq8r%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27tbrUysUBAJlM%2FTyFpPQnzCO94bk1x7LDhwrHOxzLi4T22Jk4lOf%2FG7QkPUH9qf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HG90BMBg1irHjr9QntjIBNVwJKQOdOmIjW3UoeUDtu65leWf1cJIkZzWb6dxVm9T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BlOLqsXsGW%2BsnY6smRZWdFXLHVs5M4YtXDYLtKcqOcjxAFuhEDCVbw%2Bi%2FilpCfA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wY8o2g53QWzmFh6CLu3PhDLqx4Tv5Jzl7kw6U8hzUlUt8geiZpTtxtEtsyomwWM%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScjKwrqmGZZtrI7oXp7zteyQUTs7RQy1QnmaTWLAvDA98AWnbeFonJ%2FskuGnp7L6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ic4plPBFhLFucW%2B1p30Me3Qmb6erkr2ReI0kHcqinSepiRUoG4%2Fy3o9LIEP82u9m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOJ5Wa%2F8ToaKsmUxcNLDlx9k0rrfN0uilvMdx%2BaviZlvDPmXAsWB%2BHiN74DwzjT3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDfsEuaU98952a9gxP6Px9lHT2evycdGTUcWcDwshhJwkVVIrj5bUnafMT9y%2BE5i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3rh%2BT8PzV14QuB7%2BvJadJvpVlGSf0Hz2Bj0Mc0DiE%2Bmk4ZHv3yiZ3bv096wdKLIo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QY4WC9bRMrLziJHo%2BstiiR5wagy1tx%2BJR9kDmUUc4Z3X0Sy2E26rSGznv7Tj419R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4itBTQWirkTdWG7Bg0wP3%2FG%2B0z2LaKdr%2Fr62FkD%2BjKMuOCeMGipvEyvcQgy9pzdf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7C6DrxyioVt6ITECHpTJLMHlDHe%2FF9cyUE5UAe6hItu2XZab28SY%2F7YCjP%2BoQWd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGYBr58FF4IkdMc7eLMRQobXPtP%2FZmsUBEjWmK58Z52QYIqenXabjLiYjMtDgKco
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEIk4eRrwfHS84URZ0iURv3LnmAXG5%2BSr2Wot%2FcBqftYKjwOQUNdatJ8uE%2FakvOF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEUH%2BV85B%2FBWNUa4Mrfnn%2B8GoxYsSdWYAn081AvEI7GGyAwtY%2BGqogYWMTisogmD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HrWWd6fBBACC30zIxRnLgN1pi74SXBxggVHUPJkE9oz4%2FhXbcd%2BE%2FmhxymTdnCk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h69EYZZN37beauE6cqK7XOaClRRPVvFHFgZE4v%2BXUM4%2Fe5Vxezdg59LfZeWPjJhQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqLqcYTY3wr%2BToeIPUUdQPs%2F7Zn%2BPHbe7V9sdSBQW17wIxEwbVReDTcMzZoOen4t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXcW6li8etTvykR7lNcZ%2BF1LDkZ6WbMwR8UBw6vtRxZIAgiqpVnJNTyQf6rxHAoY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBvvFXChrTPCgqixInJ4CaX8pRdpAofe%2BEaUJlhpte5g6JLHHIkeYdi47tYYhjwM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Be%2FTJfybUOz%2B8j7Co706RtCMp6filP9D%2BmLAlSIpkPPHQACcHUt%2FXJNBA%2FlkxXQe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0%2FXX%2Fewj3Pa2m7HXE50P9GNxRNg2bjFVKigyyc6wsrKwRkuWMt60k7sSLS4ojc%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8bmwxPhu9%2BqMK45OScW6vHHdmUPKc9CoIsAUeBP03OCAqfrvh7lkrv%2Brlbxct3r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYsMJ%2BX72UZxa5Xizp3ji6IZDqwu3tgfUh1fnqY6az80GFnQ1J%2BRtPoCF5aCWaSI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyIKEQtXoOAu%2BSNAMMRIahHuMGan8oKHJJY%2FoVOBv3kvhml0TJVKTYC2JOZi0A%2FU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttw2Uye1kvSeDVn0FClXgy7Vq1yBQoolP3iHi6XUCABQ5Gu94hSFOsmEniqMwZRS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpDjLvm0j3YpYrY8VIZvT4ZQfKcTY7DmZu%2BUVTbeMbTFPaCmp7DJETqFdnmv7kGM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        287,608           0     287,608     216,238.56            .00      71,369.44   75.2%
10113 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0          74.48            .00         -74.48  100.0%*
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,993.11            .00     -14,993.11  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,789.85            .00     -11,789.85  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,892.22            .00      -6,892.22  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         833.36            .00         -83.36  111.1%*
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838           0         838       2,850.00            .00      -2,012.00  340.1%*
10113 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,483      13,483      13,482.52            .00            .00  100.0%
10113 58000  Associated                         76,062           0      76,062      54,471.13            .00      21,590.87   71.6%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,639       1,031      21,670      18,943.89            .00       2,726.52   87.4%
10113 58200  Associated                         29,625           0      29,625      25,660.19            .00       3,964.81   86.6%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,754           0       5,754       4,998.23            .00         755.77   86.9%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          29.90            .00          10.10   74.8%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,000           0      40,000      25,716.37            .00      14,283.63   64.3%
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000       3,102.16            .00        -102.16  103.4%*
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0       2,384.85            .00      -2,384.85  100.0%*
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0         296.37            .00        -296.37  100.0%*
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,000           0       1,000         390.00            .00         610.00   39.0%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000       2,023.00            .00         -23.00  101.2%*
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000       2,458.37            .00        -458.37  122.9%*
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            300           0         300         601.20            .00        -301.20  200.4%*

     TOTAL City Clerk                          469,616      14,514     484,130     408,229.76            .00      75,900.17   84.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBkDXtURV5s46si86fxjmulC8wnGScOsfW3EeAFOvJyyFrOX9eOboWAtkFcJ7GMr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sezxR%2FDCa5npnOXuxCRujARZeYsIcyfGp7XIkhORdaW6GFUQh4GdBhMN5vjYuiW1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2F3SClWv5ZdfgX%2F8bp%2BSxuSRM2CwtQxXKct3oQzh8Yn27MFHREAAvF1Fp1OoQYT2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEH6GVKjke0Ch%2FnJbHvP%2F0WFp2bCK%2BNG%2FpfOF2X5xZQP0ajIr3XpH%2B7IwhwQbnNk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctzLIkfZiEXWV2TjW0lyOVqBRRXT4W%2BW5LNplfzZejlKpCDhnfkAKe9oFup%2FoCmk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bo2jze40r%2BfqjS9Flfwxj84Iaj0K9Z5syM2QrXMGbsa3f6mCJI%2Fe8hjVyYP4ivvv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9zKZRC9eiCLxbnCJubLp%2FIb0bAiFov619ClZMKd67AhhkbE%2BHStuC6B7s1t1R0J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kT5i4xmfUZAnnhyWW1yPG7nFw%2FySrEYs65Hvib7yOpzSf5rHBN9jTai%2BIuy9sB%2FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJlYNVluWnFVWzb1GUlEqLDJ2iP1cSYbElvRo2jqkxUIJQp6kzgGJn3jdqGjdEkg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tsgx39r1%2BvJcFQLS2H92tideLXl%2FRN84X11FmHdU1diZF6yeFZibrPMYJSdx45qA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsWCkLzMb73lhFBi%2B7mtrJsDJixQYi5dhBho%2BF5VfL45%2FSvrc0NdadZyqbUXTwln
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yi%2FBZQ60rTXzWZ29l%2F%2BDUfxN9WQR69cyHJhwGUIpCFqYzu2wLXTjqRIOYIzHrGG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BsihlBBxcIW8gr7NQkwkhDDhelge94QMFfRzIWxZqifQB1AdZkwUFyhk8oDU8rg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTRFifUP5cfWiXoHbwIwfsUVODJthing2SCQbsSZVIXs3jd5PZchKghYwO%2B97OwZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICcEXQtsYNs4BdyqwX45aeKU4TuJBXBNIA7ebIpnuzUdgt%2FTVavwjEPli%2BonsZkD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiBWIpZ0fisHOBgldjL9nhU1vtsdEYbkuLJDkvhT4PI4f9QAhYVWadaLLxsoM5jp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5HbyjltPqTZLahxZDPFTVYyc6yZa6kTbNWatVxQ6bWaISJGMCnfiT9qns6UaG9v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3y%2F2FStZlEGvDm%2BJxo6fSn0rWgpPvSZoZ73umCFDEIajcp2lLJEK6gV3kMwvcY0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3wx8OR8WLsTuUa3clUHJRYFElxFmWBecou1250O2GOqtZHduBS0ubi1j1WzFZRN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RUPK1LXhqTSrOKvvds5NwhqU7eWAVj77ncwK0XjeUiqy2k68bpQ8wKSfz%2BfUpBZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyoqUsp40aLIZWjb2DArNvf%2FKiOW6xrI7%2Fmzj4sN1gT2ZeyB0YqpYruI4IFsxNbN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        210,102           0     210,102      52,333.20            .00     157,768.80   24.9%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,654.47            .00      -2,654.47  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,199.36            .00      -3,199.36  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,743.20            .00      -2,743.20  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,431.60            .00      -3,431.60  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10114 58000  Associated                         24,091           0      24,091         283.02            .00      23,807.98    1.2%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,039           0      16,039       4,873.00            .00      11,166.00   30.4%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,027           0      19,027       6,333.41            .00      12,693.59   33.3%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,695           0       3,695       1,234.18            .00       2,460.82   33.4%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           9.20            .00          20.80   30.7%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,050           0      13,050       2,940.31       1,642.63       8,467.06   35.1%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000       2,471.70            .00       2,528.30   49.4%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            600           0         600          89.66            .00         510.34   14.9%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         350.34            .00         449.66   43.8%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            200           0         200         603.71            .00        -403.71  301.9%*

     TOTAL Human Resources                     294,034           0     294,034      83,800.36       1,642.63     208,591.01   29.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5twIUii7f9NaUEkIsqzQTrPdRoBjIwCdwHQHhJLLC80swwLnyTnSkacYeclh85nv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUjqThE6SJpUcbVUzXMPjCRSDh4lLbBOyd8jB%2FkylhKDuMl396HnqLzleypb%2FJfU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JaW223DyqDJ6ugFBjyhSKhX%2Bnf59px36JWp%2FcFRgYf2iz32981uUtUdUfrnHBmQU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsxn1da9Hy1iKuOM4MzXpp7USAV0mfIDcItCzgTujAc1%2BCrb2LL%2BdRYB93qRp8Sz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvDpEcVdQ3o7VOmo8GWUPHoh62m73oSC2X1Kpez%2FbJfaE6whCu2Nd%2FsEyO6Bwpob
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9E5wHegd8vjoqhjcXFcPqpPUONRPHDAxo5ZFwCYivQNIA0RLNoY7FbfYDZ3Z1LEX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzvllK0%2FQLBzlHJqmteo8190n4SARdT66%2Bv686TXuf8Liv6eEN7CfDCPJ4rMLPLa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W964IvSd2lP6FeDnEDMeEOqN2YIVYFHFTyJpFkWvruDpH7UYb8ZgCrl9I50pYqZk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVui0WVQsBSEy1CFa50cthntq88xBEbEWgkqHXVgzDdC8cc6d%2F0Ch2ZLrpPTPHD8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIKibNWcMnJWdLtwzdkYJDXi0Y6Wd6u43tBA5TLkmPt1WdPwdcbJ3dxr6WN%2FUQcE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUPGRgQL3Y7C4AVTPGNSuwFpHx%2BBvjzwiEMiUgOOFfi524bIdmNFN%2FhxLiB2yCj5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0U3JPkXV%2B4L6wSVMEsYWP7ijQQ6z5O5G2ekJcv1RrR1rARjaKMU%2FrAnYnUMNcpv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYGZgMNb5dPjcFCAxFNCckTPEYoeGjpEUMXEOD5djZMDCP6iohsEJZ3TnJmalSzt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKvPW7v%2BLqYXRDrl%2BWLLG4CYPzyVgx718X47PvqwH5YNOt1QcOYEvawxO889OMoR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivJ5pTDGNv9nn3bCOpCY0OUIcocJ1t9sxY6FEFnyb%2Bj9U1sKO1huuhaVNVjYOZlk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxHsojXWvHF3GJgI5CU7sc8sbb%2BYpgFWLw8xxmRAE4crUjEpIvc0f3X37nQQngHY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNAggvPJa9SPn122dXjAw2TOk2fifomT03KlGD%2B3YE6iDofNlMypV%2BlYgf6afaC5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sc%2B1fWDkIS%2F3fTkQvhT8avKLuty5oAkOoEKQNz5lhbzZ%2BWcEjnYRp65lrR01sz0P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wyo%2FNLPoyPEWQ55Jz%2Ba17CznQxUPCZRe7FpIdSU%2Bs6j6jc7PrrKcuT5qivM8mQv%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLQRXQZb0lTSX9vdpZLuDM1Q12%2B8QpEE1ptBm0r0zWFQpgrzqTHOFTK2ps%2FFqERp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        768,662           0     768,662     667,536.04            .00     101,125.96   86.8%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,872           0       1,872         384.30            .00       1,487.70   20.5%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      43,196.49            .00     -43,196.49  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      34,763.66            .00     -34,763.66  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      27,112.02            .00     -27,112.02  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       3,668.01            .00      -1,168.01  146.7%*
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,800           0       1,800       8,700.00            .00      -6,900.00  483.3%*
10115 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      33,143      33,143      33,143.19            .00            .00  100.0%
10115 58000  Associated                        128,874           0     128,874     135,106.50            .00      -6,232.50  104.8%*
10115 58100  Associated                         56,359       2,535      58,894      58,831.25            .00          63.20   99.9%
10115 58200  Associated                         78,949           0      78,949      79,170.47            .00        -221.47  100.3%*
10115 58300  Associated                         15,378           0      15,378      15,427.22            .00         -49.22  100.3%*
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          98.90            .00          11.10   89.9%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        542,850           0     542,850     429,652.19      73,113.39      40,084.42   92.6%
10115 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         252.00            .00        -252.00  100.0%*
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,600           0       2,600            .00            .00       2,600.00     .0%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,000           0       2,000          10.00            .00       1,990.00     .5%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            700           0         700         857.57       1,486.62      -1,644.19  334.9%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,000           0      68,000      43,053.33       1,009.50      23,937.17   64.8%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,400           0      30,400       8,219.53      10,000.00      12,180.47   59.9%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            200           0         200            .00       1,165.94        -965.94  583.0%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         350.81          49.19        -100.00  133.3%*
10115 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0      -2,261.23            .00       2,261.23  100.0%
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            250           0         250         173.36            .00          76.64   69.3%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          4,800           0       4,800          50.00         204.13       4,545.87    5.3%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500       1,580.66            .00      -1,080.66  316.1%*
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            900           0         900         219.94            .00         680.06   24.4%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         30,000           0      30,000      28,034.69       4,286.51      -2,321.20  107.7%*
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       2,632.94         367.06      -1,000.00  150.0%*
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         30,000           0      30,000      29,960.10       1,559.18      -1,519.28  105.1%*
10115 67500  Util-Water                          5,000           0       5,000       7,007.88         292.12      -2,300.00  146.0%*
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        100,000           0     100,000       2,567.06       8,988.94      88,444.00   11.6%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,876,004      35,679   1,911,683   1,659,498.88     102,522.58     149,661.18   92.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqPFV08FfwBWOATb0DjgcxPODJq8FoZ5%2BPjOAeFQWWFJqHTGABbE7gsGcX%2BCYDEE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmzisGzdtQZzTN6MJOPaAZO4yMdJHpyyxHf2n2cQUAd5VmHKqgLBSKVS5x9IgKxo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDDxwtEMKvhRoItLySZ9POqKmw7OYRJ%2Fa0AABZu0Q23e9etX2u4uPKcJOmkrwD2G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMgoNtvkBLrW4ZRLANkfo6RweNGEiIVAgPEpHbvYdny%2B6RENXkTGdSNwHhoqCTrq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWGutopMGuxjXju2i58hLD2hB03rsTuL9eDDQlhle1GtjNPlr9wwMbXxNcWBvJbJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pm2pApfzAPNd%2F%2BhvnFK9w8urkp0%2F15QJOKvB5x1fXLTTh%2F4hWPGEmuv%2Bg2bwxCBA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PgnXnwCy%2B2lDWOKhiYCFwb4hS%2Fdwpz%2B4j7%2FunZDFSZEr6PMtSittBGDJc1rSn4%2Fn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlt3bQ12PAftjkK3VFrp8mTiH%2Ffo0%2Fw392u2yVTyNwIpcqVzDb1v%2BH%2BTAYTHnCHB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wv%2FAKrc3OGY0yEUNnBvEQTrKEB1iaZo1XLGzHFuFfqqD1BLxS3%2F8lbaeLn6OixEh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EG%2FMUVVyPLQBD%2B%2FjEMT0B25u3RkEQJdiOlnbeDGhpM9f684yq4IaisZD%2BR%2BBi5TD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2g%2FC13LGFl9A%2BR6%2BdwTFNOBIUhoxUdoc5V3qnIJ4qX%2FgQbInpm9ekKh3VShG5P4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nH4LOUgY4ZpT23QnHaB2RVewJ6SErHtn%2FAHyqoOcd8rUnt7gM710lW4IQtxpztTv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsVa%2BZKMqJ1A0dF3kAqu1La9qXq6Xty1oBtqupRw19cvEzzOYh0IjpM3RIkQkpWC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IDH%2FHNG0%2BDXzu4sC7dbE7bDU7zJNq4p%2FtjdiOlNm6RLwtM3LTx70pS0acLEnWDZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZ4bCpL6Ya24sKtG%2BUA13VAZ5qllApC1lYern1%2Bl1IvpxlObei7Dsqv82JxHSSxE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wbq75TWsDyH0eo3ODwHJGshEo2XDUEa4yETgwQKS%2Fs7Bvk6cuvnrtdUIAt1FemAe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0PfIwHuHFli4p476g1pEVRqvQViRAsqD5ntFMERcf6gthCcgIEv46g5X8%2FlQS1I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ch%2B18AEl7C6KDK75bNoW33tuF%2FZL1iOhPsn43IxyOWEXKDSl%2Br2lYmJrbRxDzTcL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJ5V2nXJUWOgzZAJoGcNgOhoO0j%2FfdT0nTfaVAbgkSb834FAzYLvJNtncrqlnPry
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OB3pbe62pyu2thCOCMApSaUUukESe%2BOmeG1BtEH45DVKwXZa8%2F37io8aXmcqwgK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmiOFHdrvc3wHXbyk1%2FHuU0ph7oJDgmQ%2FISdkK77tn%2BsGu%2FxauEl2B7kw3shebvs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bq5uaxY6%2BdaLIM2o4DoX9i3V9I2trrf86Uvew6QTDrXeUPmeSbPoiSEPdddjBq59
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hlvWdvJdsUw3jPmgwvjA8bfQpHNJuatiPZnFDKaVCCai1W1DLx0CoRzbHBytIu7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SidN0aUMGn%2F66ZFmr3yNL10we0fUcE8%2FXgsKYkNWvsqZ5h1hW6I1%2B8tIFt3lATpq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqC2Hg0daraoKWGmQe2yl48x7BtTMly9Luufb3jPPF353M%2B48bUz%2FIVnakU2VBVF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y650Mk1XDHNx9cUf3sMqBHuFMj5L0OPRPVySZZ34TatlP8EYaakS5rYs5asRxWwj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yeLrGusyxV323AMRWRqYn3OT19v7xs2AhDNPOKp2PUKlBsStJX3opQURgJmwB1kK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2Fec9EaJ77RbaceQsP2TOwJA%2BoNIzLIM8DcDtR7qnvdfHxI37%2Bcy2s3Klp0GOEM7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=brvj2PAlUwHrFjsVxRKWFvni%2FgEPhq87ljQNAzkgtD2ULVnGuvzRws7nskxE8yQP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hWaYb%2Fv0qruD7yQ6OiIOc4TikyTojCGHXIYveQ%2Fb8ohFeuj75mQ8tM4K3zQfAzn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMbr0W6hmzbvepBu69bjj7%2FDrWdsXaruEVHJWGPJpOEvgVyry6%2F3RUe%2FXroxoNK8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xq%2Feuk60ombLt%2BSn5UzLTKE7DzeUv1Asb72ZeqhpoYPk%2F8UKWXY3PyZa9vymBoIU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2qXNNh%2Btfe7S3DrduB0JBncjfgVp2nOMhE3khS%2BfStvvkkMeo4D%2FCH97SRQTart
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqMz6mJKr%2BAYqhH7oLcnWKpDhiIiaRhk22a9WkbksmlqP0fJ%2Bfe5K7bo9AyzKBWW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87zrrtcJqOXrryNaS5IRAA5L3kWiP4PyPRpMvVSVKm0stCaI0T4jxwGoDk1u%2FCPR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        324,392           0     324,392     279,609.63            .00      44,782.37   86.2%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,388           0       6,388       5,669.23            .00         718.77   88.7%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,132.49            .00     -15,132.49  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,991.73            .00     -13,991.73  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,814.39            .00     -11,814.39  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500       1,312.50            .00         187.50   87.5%
10116 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,624       6,624       6,624.27            .00            .00  100.0%
10116 58000  Associated                         63,212           0      63,212      32,084.46            .00      31,127.54   50.8%
10116 58100  Associated                         23,629         507      24,136      24,597.11            .00        -461.35  101.9%*
10116 58200  Associated                         33,416           0      33,416      32,669.86            .00         746.14   97.8%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,491           0       6,491       6,363.25            .00         127.75   98.0%
10116 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          62.10            .00          -2.10  103.5%*

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    459,088       7,131     466,219     429,931.02            .00      36,288.01   92.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RX%2FLFV8f2uslspv1xM%2FT8XQy56L5xibq4wLHacbemSQyECjvdTgCyhSokbcVnrYx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arUpu3I3kolrOyyPi6Ek7DbA8khmjL7lUQlON07FHAep4jeXGpWDX%2BJVsHiEDuWE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJ5v8FPX4UWnPljiE3xY5N3xt6PaL17YlQ4m7RdQQKxzjKPc3LeFvVAWqbokCEHL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsgQM%2F9I4g%2BqP631Jh5IDzArKHd7V6rbGMKYE3WcaRkV3vKdWVysJlV2nOY6Lc1b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1FmIsrheAqdXY4iEWkTcEceH0vypdZKQidi3oDm5TooqGxQcIL0rNVmP0YOLPYK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7D8CsJGdtPNdDqz1PQRV3FoHAsZwRTQWjBKkcdRWMW1gtiovsKvCryjSURqMg0n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afemXFg9QPGxZ0COWuDQvRmhhjW%2BfnBk0M3fdoblYEC%2B48sWhQHdFeMaMuNPjt%2FZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZzbQWMzeckjPkEt%2BsGJ%2FSlA543f1gXvc62f6eyQqCYyMSad1gCNAiethf3O7ohZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Vd4DN8dbsMvLX5%2BdkwNPQ4DMGyLJNO1eKSyNLrX7J6Jnpqy9XJ4ZdwDa8569jGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeg0fwsE2sYijyyZB1w9BEm9nSKXMLG03UeAr4XkxDc5rAXBxcXOyLt6LWQZLh2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jluYtOkml%2Fozvs8Hw2wk%2B734bFeZW6Uk%2BkSUthIpddUy9wO1JsNgTGjhr1eNbiqf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aI14vRpgUFZj1bF%2Fyawuspha19LST6WOBXr8Wh%2BZiTffamiYUKJCSza4jskQk0kO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        400,205           0     400,205     313,252.01            .00      86,952.99   78.3%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,530.89            .00      -2,530.89  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      17,847.35            .00     -17,847.35  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,710.40            .00     -15,710.40  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,138.98            .00      -7,138.98  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250       1,000.00            .00         250.00   80.0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,550           0       2,550       9,450.00            .00      -6,900.00  370.6%*
10117 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,042      15,042      15,041.88            .00            .00  100.0%
10117 58000  Associated                         82,333           0      82,333      57,004.80            .00      25,328.20   69.2%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,095       1,151      30,246      27,467.51            .00       2,778.19   90.8%
10117 58200  Associated                         41,224           0      41,224      36,227.39            .00       4,996.61   87.9%
10117 58300  Associated                          8,007           0       8,007       7,059.33            .00         947.67   88.2%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          36.80            .00          13.20   73.6%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        174,000           0     174,000     150,478.57      14,187.97       9,333.46   94.6%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        100,000           0     100,000      70,881.74      12,936.42      16,181.84   83.8%
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,000           0      31,000       4,883.63         188.00      25,928.37   16.4%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500         185.05       1,314.95            .00  100.0%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200       1,052.13            .00        -852.13  526.1%*
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,350           0       4,350            .00            .00       4,350.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            180           0         180            .00            .00         180.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         20,000           0      20,000      66,428.14       8,754.71     -55,182.85  375.9%*
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000           0     150,000      57,821.22            .00      92,178.78   38.5%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,046,244      16,193   1,062,437     861,497.82      37,382.05     163,556.71   84.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vp4SJ4R6j6nDtUbzOSZUZeYyf1NN9S5HZi6ZxEiSnIrorGWQOojrU1coVajpezKm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Brr3zDygQn%2B%2Bbta1VRZXHxk9xh5liDMPvbmgcSMMM7BV76UrVi9GIJt68e6QUIiP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CefYLSonnxjiZT31qR3xO%2Fqp1Vhna39%2Flz87ZL%2BlNnZjsJv8MUhtz5sInN6FE8d5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0gWOOGHmwWnFtq6Bz57dzyzrOsmVGMPKjchqexjU28Ld4dUxfz8aywDPA4fdYaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qW2bPtieNOPHmmmCZetA9cAsN7%2FmMZnYiaTVpI1cnJ2iLI%2FG3Wp0fNEkPaL5HL2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHWIS1zTVx1gMN4YNoBXSBaJRmSikmFphMrZf6YbcU5kaHopdBLf9qOXeBgBlKvC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FK3LPuc9fpk65olSnbCe%2FBOFQhKqfpyZfss%2FDlOFmA0eD%2F4%2B6cv8g5M6hfhf9454
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sG9k3p%2BUUpBWK9ZG%2FxO5hv%2Fp3YvgheO%2B8lUZdw%2B1M1pdeFUr%2Bf6%2F4sSsGN3Dw3a8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lzLTtMz99ozNHXVMfVuLrYFCupo8F%2BCdH9ZoWTOK1yH8%2F6ZBoiDXrSq37eKOHnA%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZBDrGtf1%2BlUcA09R3BxOo3DwPSrsJfMtf3nSt7lXvOfzXeloN%2F4mYxx8%2F1eC3Px
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iW8o73WZULLEmcWBrx7qpE6lw71HCZ2YlA9UUROZnrdpQHw2Hb638W7HxozIPF5b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGKbFwbzaM6UWNNZ%2Fg7Y7S51MgjagNJkFGMp3AwCvsdzF5QI31Mo2EqdEMWoFND%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpYsK%2FeZ5yyzRT0M8Wj%2BQ5LQqFHOYVeIW%2BVNtz%2FfaRkDEAJtX8iNM05CrZU3eX%2F5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlPfDxpBJdTyLeuhIjrj1vItMqljiUbltQS2T7IlbB1CzTxYzU52LPyLbEkaAzg5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFDkqNHXBANGbYGU6abKjjYMd4uyzmaUyAwzGaG0vzJs%2BpJynlds3cyZ%2B8DQIw4e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfMxXdoU3XBRaeoaDciciLwfxgSKM06%2BINIISQOzdOl4V77MNhjcNlS5y6nkXXJq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTaF%2F7DlwJz3Cpq8RHWFYTrk3XBOiDf74l9ZK873xf6n4unvRfqa8FKS0B1G%2FYc3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYHeM98qj2bdZ%2FlNf2AdKgT7F%2FcfLA%2FJWdSsmC7UqZ7QWCkHpYS1LlxZl2HUPF1K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxsV3wYMc8gctYgCxc2NrW5lvbspDS2MEjT2em6xYbxmxVxv%2BlAAzZtUYwdBqYIJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x60nstF91lkuIf95Quqz83MNg9jmlEZPEGoP5l4%2B34LxdfY5SPlznJdgnilkGHaY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OtVLXdAe2lyymEyysHFQMGGzDnF6Gk8i1XyE7Phik65YwHV2KcerC4OoHlLA%2Btc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XCMokFylOh0fCo502qnEdFFi5A4EXoGhnsrnPAE662c6Lo2Ddc48YiEzw61O955
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPreR7wQJaDPXJmtcouLb37pP3XEClZ3kNhOJre%2BPR4SpiscLKKU6r2relu0orHS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aACNq6%2FF5X%2FLzbs59PucXoot3zv80hyREXeNrwmaIuAJ3C2ql0wOqjaeFIF1ShFB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ws7HJCOPWc1GGqZe18dlk9jxq5OawUg7BSQuNCtsAGCxjtcIQLEGJxThfHJMpBVQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        780,000           0     780,000     908,637.25            .00    -128,637.25  116.5%*

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                           780,000           0     780,000     908,637.25            .00    -128,637.25  116.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7ZxICsp6iq1ClEMCrnJsZTj3luwqUek6q%2B%2FJ0YqPTJlX5b7EoCpr11LvpApcxoX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,096      33,770     697,866     436,911.41            .00     260,954.30   62.6%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           21,045           0      21,045      14,067.75            .00       6,977.25   66.8%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      57,445.73            .00     -57,445.73  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      23,023.80            .00     -23,023.80  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      17,103.33            .00     -17,103.33  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750      28,500.00            .00     -26,750.00 1628.6%*
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,850           0       2,850      16,650.00            .00     -13,800.00  584.2%*
10120 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,346      22,346      22,346.25            .00            .02  100.0%
10120 58000  Associated                        110,739           0     110,739      84,700.40            .00      26,038.60   76.5%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,160       2,337      52,497      46,639.12            .00       5,858.02   88.8%
10120 58200  Associated                         99,503           0      99,503      78,183.31            .00      21,319.69   78.6%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,583           0      14,583      11,872.90            .00       2,710.10   81.4%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          69.00            .00          21.00   76.7%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                        971,000       8,000     979,000      95,997.64       5,969.83     877,032.53   10.4%
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0     802,058.74      66,688.40    -868,747.14  100.0%*
10120 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00          11.99         -11.99  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         20,000           0      20,000      19,997.25            .00           2.75  100.0%
10120 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,000           0      10,000       2,454.50            .00       7,545.50   24.5%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                        100,000      -1,724      98,276      60,879.77       2,794.83      34,601.88   64.8%
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        200,000    -148,236      51,764      35,073.68       6,547.10      10,143.22   80.4%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,700           0       4,700       1,953.17         614.46       2,132.37   54.6%
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,000           0      10,000      15,515.02       6,083.02     -11,598.04  216.0%*
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,000           0       1,000         898.46            .00         101.54   89.8%
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                         60,000           0      60,000      37,044.44       1,771.49      21,184.07   64.7%
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000     244,636.39            .00      20,363.61   92.3%
10120 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0       3,099.68            .00      -3,099.68  100.0%*
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         55,000           0      55,000      61,168.85       1,933.10      -8,101.95  114.7%*
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         60,000           0      60,000       9,775.61            .00      50,224.39   16.3%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        140,000           0     140,000     113,471.61       3,846.41      22,681.98   83.8%
10120 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       3,485.19            .00      -3,485.19  100.0%*
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                          10,000           0      10,000       9,321.66            .00         678.34   93.2%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         90,000           0      90,000      17,496.02       1,320.00      71,183.98   20.9%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         60,000           0      60,000      24,624.06       5,713.15      29,662.79   50.6%
10120 66300  Empl-Milea                              0           0           0          55.15            .00         -55.15  100.0%*
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,000           0       2,000          21.90         662.02       1,316.08   34.2%
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,000           0      13,000       7,958.20       1,451.52       3,590.28   72.4%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,000           0       2,000       3,441.71            .00      -1,441.71  172.1%*
10120 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0         276.70         570.00        -846.70  100.0%*
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         39,000           0      39,000      43,633.45            .00      -4,633.45  111.9%*
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       3,447.34            .00      -1,447.34  172.4%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8oDKYt0AdPPJVom44OM9CKJqAuz1nVrNVh%2FiLCDkbCtRpNJxf3rq3soUnTBAuuS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjHjdegHc%2FiN%2BzKwcPjS7HuOxgNDvYiSZVYT1%2FAKxGPRdQT8xMHN0doq%2FFl7Fm2O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59oHhVQQuZ%2BDMNG9Ca5n5bSPzQhn3SxReScrCmjy0BsvdjjsfhySgdu%2FG2JFLv7r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbdfTvWcTfeD3EqwVyAbp4aQuMnxYw4bjpSCFRKG6h4vf5nDj9a1ojtijetQfYE7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bs2e%2BZc0qDJgt8z%2BMQEM%2BDeRhmvUwAwxtFtxyC75zAAAff4U75BfCfi9XDD2VzRo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPeSuhlcO2j5aPeHcf9mOmYshtv2YoyCvRCbjztnc08nQtJkiZOBJcnFBBEUnF%2BM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnvUAWInyDNRqKxqbFopMCsPX5WkMTzvUjceKAEUhzRohM3GBNWuU92yRH95I3He
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VtsUitLrAij2A%2Flam01CR%2Fu4AOjlU0mhPH9TafKQUUA7%2BkVZl3Luytk5%2F0zPxsM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sP7ij11Ebq5Cgl8%2FL9SKfUzMUe9N5necpRWwWPxNa2fQfCe4yKhtXNfkdMWOOUEN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbV5Y%2FmVVBhL2a3XlToV7FDoB9eE5OA2kyTRkOsHs%2FtYYpTytNmbP4PNhDdj8mHd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxOmptM%2Bg6WiYqVLt22jmDhltkRzTHYpGAnR2rZU%2BAdBhQNQZuHRo2BmDnCeEvtj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVvj7r3b4vRMjLh70M2Wms06kcUlP4vjTuoCvm%2FihiEIt%2BOhoGEF3Vn72Okb%2BAYy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3BACsffoXX47t%2F65397hIxZoFUqII0cQ6UDxxyi86bQj4nBypKKlPf1tnCINNfS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFLARtNxAihFgXb%2BdsxYJQyvJiy527Gcu59sFqztR2i1nKKSj3YxOXNI1SeZ5nvC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47rxjCdmwPhfnkGOkrtr9J3c7%2BXJxYQVn9UgcY5Xr559ipoExs%2FPYArKGmoqCsBC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFeNClaq4YuFuDmFyvWts4y0WB%2BX%2Bu3dFowogbnz%2F3DsnVc7xtmnXszWzCLjz6nR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwyhN7WqgxU21Gca%2BsX9CFNTxootbNBFsE56YbiEXeXXMX%2BWXA7uLN33%2FJ2H85O0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xunvdzfeAc7INfteYIDeYzToMh874KExS%2Fal2dYPmH6uaG7LLR0Kem2zn4WKt9L0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4mAKnfO1PvSvZ66wPXHHGu4SAI6xUPTw7yzp6z0hIRqiPPe01CNoEYTxoUMZ1Kdb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8d9wjWdncI1EPy5MEfjCCQuGxqKe0Z0UKsEq%2FLEs3KUd%2FQfVlQ3cklJ1UiuyL0w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuVmTVJsT1oX8SRHQIqIyj2Lq4sT0nhd0hOe24%2FgbZRtE%2B11MkkncZUJIdE%2FWqrm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N83wUuVqVKLCLgB8cT46ZXSs84Hgs8jgpjqqlyiQ9s22D1%2BE7UMN0LxV5deg6sOL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6VS%2FM5znkYgFLPHkZlU6BsuNSLHMvli0NqvnRiThUmuytN19dfuS%2FM5hYbmWLm4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=438ZeZVIJ0eN90wRCgUnVEX2vmXyD4dzxfAyT689Uk3WFr3DiZNBOG03ATo2tQtj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lo3zKZumrgi8mMQvqYddRRHwX9WiqbIKJ6FtUvyJR2NAhwkwfEO9r8Ws%2Bd0Ze7rR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zkBP%2FjaJWlK0Tzveoj4YMXgdFYU1QLqiUWD0ouELMQ8CVtoIuCqrhn66E4rtYP2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAomGOBpzl8MHQVNjkc6%2F%2Fe28o2vd2CSBowT90kPvecjeJsd%2BCURxJgu%2FXcEEfcJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxas6IhYgMCmC3d7pUa2hLjI4qIDc0h3oJRhNkszf9Ang3UHoOhiGoIV5g1hOz7I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMKqg8QtxX6rjR757ek2WrU75vsDg4MO6o94cVpDa9ocmgBn2cSgVxe%2FXGta2wST
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4B8faU692u8DXYRLtk%2F8OyICCB7Me0FEpO5%2FO0dmRkvTMKOZAYMLkG0gVLezP1m3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uC3M1onYFHDLjIBmJ9OTvMJhbfuqWs2exLImu9PAuQrq4Xz0HISWENbo7AmMn1om
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCT9wz4QJUdyqVbPNXzKT8dC9wtTt5rZKDXsp4RWXth6dke%2F5R1BATv7UQv4gZ55
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BmtHEAbMUGSTi3NZUJuvvUTZ9QDd%2F%2B0uuyU1JszV56vwgBGu5bMnVK4agWs8Hga
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHuDj1L0v9LysChazaxhNO5x5gOUzp8%2BYR6CVqGUnM70o%2BThNBH0%2Bt2t%2B6l1Yypw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bElUBV9%2F7U3Pr68IAHZacQfSEZiFg6M%2BfBduW9wnh5FY3uqM5rVbtC8%2B%2F9obrbZo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzcbOCZsRlk36ssfhNMf9a85cubEC5lqAht%2F10AwiHJ3frpNgrVvQ7dCmw8klqeG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5WHB2EUceihfLZqh8qtsTnxI%2F5g56TdidQ7QJZFPH3nblJagBdelLiLiM%2FWz7QE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nV631YbyHZtbE75LWjw%2BvwwMvn1kisa%2BuudDfTGK2%2FirbBQKAIN%2FolkRaTm0Wz8l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZ68Qai8VKMJTZdsBcBqt8H2RnPUTg6QQ%2Fo4%2FJJhM11xHIx6hwxgbCqNA1Gvg7gn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adJ7FMDJVSnjM968nBLQOyl39laTQdy92a7JoGwt8NtgbF0bcP613QIHg%2F5iQhfE


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 67400  Util-Telep                         54,000           0      54,000      76,383.97       1,491.04     -23,875.01  144.2%*
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,000           0      15,000      14,837.47            .00         162.53   98.9%
10120 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0           0           0            .00      46,287.69     -46,287.69  100.0%*
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         47,549           0      47,549      18,765.35            .00      28,783.83   39.5%
10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,257,812     342,769   1,600,580     946,610.39     333,609.97     320,359.76   80.0%

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,453,877     259,262   4,713,139   3,511,896.37     487,366.02     713,876.51   84.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVIAYN643%2FiZzjXKcNfAJFFdW9RODdgUJxw0QviLTR6rHw1dytDPLItyFdgngog6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aW%2BN1foK6SYlJlB0T7VCsUg0WJIvDKOXqNaCfXuMOX5To%2BXElbZFswq1M59rd7vJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVhtOCPxxWQSYiAUsSEHxc%2FxxLWAE83Oi%2FvV0gItBj5b7wM1MKUVisOdL4b59orH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60TD09M1lrdnpln7bh%2F4Ob1Eo8CZ9QHut7Femmt2gKY2sllDapI%2FjdkJwz1Prrtw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XJvFZZqK6DKPXKytERSpA92UgDf7mjdsAkpkjkIa%2Fz6O3BbxUWah2t%2F8uIm5Ogf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,739,845           0   3,739,845   2,693,338.99            .00   1,046,506.01   72.0%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          751,490           0     751,490   1,100,453.70            .00    -348,963.70  146.4%*
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      35,359.41            .00     -35,359.41  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0     170,340.24            .00    -170,340.24  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0     185,476.66            .00    -185,476.66  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0     102,106.06            .00    -102,106.06  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         12,000           0      12,000     301,073.24            .00    -289,073.24 2508.9%*
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,400           0      18,400      38,225.00            .00     -19,825.00  207.7%*
10121 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     108,600     108,600     108,599.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10121 58000  Associated                        676,692           0     676,692     465,357.70            .00     211,334.30   68.8%
10121 58100  Associated                        332,022       7,842     339,864     349,254.24            .00      -9,390.02  102.8%*
10121 58200  Associated                        818,393           0     818,393     671,853.46            .00     146,539.54   82.1%
10121 58300  Associated                         93,519           0      93,519      76,919.13            .00      16,599.87   82.2%
10121 58900  Associated                            470           0         470         379.20            .00          90.80   80.7%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                              0           0           0       4,209.75            .00      -4,209.75  100.0%*
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       2,939.63            .00      -2,939.63  100.0%*
10121 64525  Ops-Police                              0           0           0       8,014.12       1,206.10      -9,220.22  100.0%*
10121 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0         232.48            .00        -232.48  100.0%*
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       7,409.28            .00      -7,409.28  100.0%*
10121 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         740.22            .00        -740.22  100.0%*
10121 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0      41,450.87            .00     -41,450.87  100.0%*
10121 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       9,400.00          65.00      -9,465.00  100.0%*
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0         986.87            .00        -986.87  100.0%*
10121 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       7,727.45            .00      -7,727.45  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,442,831     116,442   6,559,273   6,381,847.32       1,271.10     176,154.42   97.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uhX%2FHPDcQbERI175dRLr%2Bs7p7JWlVPqzsB%2Bvewq8sX3mwgTPt8QKrq07%2FNYlGZQq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5iPhhI1b6edvMyfR%2FlGjh4N%2FGd3a1%2FTa5WcCxmbabRiW7rIfXXlW3vkLSA22mdL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53SjaLx7ArkDfRmRHz3waBBu98VIfC2DK%2FnjNO77Gj%2FUqq5ehxEubdGmRrHJpAaA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTwxxIAvsr2vFbN7y0RTbg9MpnAmFxEZcqYgxTh330n3pKVome40ez0Dunt61Us3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxDMocy9F6WVSp7yAYvHNGLIA8%2FUEKfTB4un0pQfbQSFDOBlY8uZ1dE6c41V%2BAsE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTQVn3hQnzy9gzf1fctlP3ls3kfnfIB22TvGhSsPh0gD%2FiflaVspyyfjjE%2B3TjuT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAu4JzRroJV6unW1Qd3habBcb%2Bztu7HcfisMm01aof2W3v%2Bv4ke0sFpGMJAEZpBA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6DT1w8PMhYMuIvWeLKSggAxdwuqnCIornbW0dsO9FqyzL65MpTCBtkgSVzMcR6w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtabcLOhEyhbuFKnYo1Hrj3gr%2F3It9EJwXG9kk5lhtGh1FWlCW%2BbM6BXf%2BJQJS4x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zshKa%2FDwi1JcKQVVR2hr9Pjs7V10TJHW07dqeXMUx%2Fa8XI46hynooK%2Bw9lr1TJww
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0uuvDYF53wZGktPikv7VG7soFOF9TJyDwdpGcPOP0dZC1iYpTaJIr%2FXhE4%2BBi1y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2Fe90O%2B8rTW2pL4NIFhbAFYPdEVZYx%2F4CR0DWs6U8HTr7d6gS%2BueT8gw0n20AyGO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WtsDq0vAH7XpGDn%2Bl8CUvWuXqON0IKVfIUfZAgjb%2FvfbPm1ZLEIZ%2BEraxTpQ8RQM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoiHYj9r%2BhDTr89hMXHckpw5z2yyDhRsU8YfLVAyXsS6ePcmM0H1Y52EAOw0%2BPLS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5g5BIwnFVaRNDU6iI3oyTcg3ifhel%2Bz2%2Bcg9kEc32yMFnF6gibNlG0sxaBekbwhm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnBK8sjgD7Cu7AVT2XDAZNAb9OOi2mbgCc7jIcLGN7qTKd8BoH3zc8wVVawiX8l2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJMuzonZSK90q63kh3Q5bWKd1ZMqJXsQLxEldRwCsJSZBbUSJ4dwVd5AxFsmy%2Fff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XzCi%2FBX46pZarU4WjNPdl4MyOC%2BpCKAGxyRFyk8eDRSqmHC4rWhSzxj%2FlPDGoMM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zGQQ8B7kE06JJcbr4Gjnz2f2Wd5ph%2BmrncgrObRa6Sh%2B5zUzV52MDzMd6DO2EM%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzRb07Ejo0aDPfegeOTBuBOE7kEWY5CsfKRl81AOt1IWLNto6QlzLNpidSY2Z8Cs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxZhagdg7KokecOj5QUWJ0wvuJpc3mQ1Z3iiU4mXVe6dNfpckpYWGnfOPBe2Dy5Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUldkTZNMZ%2BuwYIRgYj9evQUbfalSxdLZCN%2FUgddABdc5dL0XQwpyCQLvXPTV5d%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FIAPEfxNhL1lUp9mN%2FsGHq1GWLuy4joQAIcEJMKJhPFChOxmmZmAh4xUc3j5cY8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hvxz1rItcHGKexijOJGVSPZsgRd13kpfu%2FC6OQkCKg%2FvkxR5KlMo%2FC6gTNepfp4X


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,114,487           0   1,114,487     878,504.46            .00     235,982.54   78.8%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          207,695           0     207,695     109,215.48            .00      98,479.52   52.6%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,297.27            .00      -1,297.27  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      77,653.48            .00     -77,653.48  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      50,655.33            .00     -50,655.33  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      42,180.51            .00     -42,180.51  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      96,268.69            .00     -93,018.69 2962.1%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,900           0       3,900       6,112.50            .00      -2,212.50  156.7%*
10122 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      50,138      50,138      50,138.04            .00            .00  100.0%
10122 58000  Associated                        207,767           0     207,767     196,719.61            .00      11,047.39   94.7%
10122 58100  Associated                         96,587       3,600     100,187      94,559.11            .00       5,627.89   94.4%
10122 58200  Associated                        237,285           0     237,285     220,481.65            .00      16,803.35   92.9%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,566           0      27,566      25,587.44            .00       1,978.56   92.8%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130         117.30            .00          12.70   90.2%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0      14,179.87            .00     -14,179.87  100.0%*
10122 64525  Ops-Police                              0           0           0       3,029.17            .00      -3,029.17  100.0%*
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         579.65         420.35      -1,000.00  100.0%*
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,202.00            .00      -1,202.00  100.0%*
10122 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       1,249.18            .00      -1,249.18  100.0%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       1,628.00            .00      -1,628.00  100.0%*
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       2,169.43         652.02      -2,821.45  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,898,667      53,738   1,952,405   1,873,528.17       1,072.37      77,804.50   96.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XRoSTUOri5NYmRunaSHlEeIt44oiOPSfr4LNeasKffCJT6IHL8%2FG4ft9cQWKVGw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wO%2Btz56BaIno8oFpBy808kDg7Uusf3AAS%2FabZJFBrFyXcDiWc%2Fq%2FP%2B4QhDvjbyzt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qUcMsyk%2FajQeezZsQBLKrx3W0gMqzN97a6YKc2CUIwP0vO6ZVu406WEOziwiImY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avxcy5TdfrWlNJHQtvbAkK3jOwsVOTtg%2Bc61rt4KvR6t1fRRBFP5AleZYNe7nzF%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cbbj%2F8LetsqWNhEyg48I1qtknXtPhzOTBrpd%2BWeot7uvTdTQEiR%2Bg%2BOyNTL%2F8atr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZKWSYUP6z1GKAPu9zz8Tx3lblLYcVYCJu7HrTU7ULH3b9OSq8HsYSOZf4xnTNRL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJMibIlb%2FgwuOMCr5y%2FShsYynnQLdoIOnTSRkLj4AHMh%2B%2Bv8MOn6r2qNGuv4u5aD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHicLnmvTg7UqcXVq3I6rRM0XxOdgvCpmLm4gZVJYzJVzE2CPV%2BlVn8TaoR4YBAU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCDHXOxRjJrgLCpwV%2F6EEfOV9%2FfD6Xzr5fHKBmtZX7uyxq1wi%2FVttSGj0H9H69pP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqMX3tgPPydXkSMRITcT%2Bo9Yw%2Bi%2F%2Fj7dcIeHyxzxHmWs%2BkThdc7F%2BxPKxcHtC4vu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noz%2FxxKSB3L7vGCTWCK05wWv7sPhlCzTMSTcKYgx8kAstYfgIDqOXCKa1c9%2FuyXS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kynDvLqli7f3wX1f%2B%2FYtE%2F%2BnUkaMnFAU1NkZdUGy%2BQFqgGmwH7w5oj4IlsXfPul
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2BDuHz7H%2BwzJA8lTnoRyYhYanB9OX%2Fbg5mjOmKP4RSFPxyGJQzSwlEge2i6gYH%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ws8rAiwc%2BGQxyeg7v1WySHajP4b8594gHCxHAo5iraQxr9GCzPtP70pixau5vAHU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SETQ1UpjM%2BS5WbiXhQMafoYoJ%2BuMKUSQdtWEIMZMQ1sYN%2BrP5pRJDXI5%2B5AYZnWn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYHLCko7L8bjaapPdEU6QyQEtvqjHo6imxdWIw3J0Vc05iUa4PHdYYWBQu2LYY1E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3eJyNXvUlgShN6rMMDxFLYC0abMwOQ5UIQGYQu66U%2BlTQmcobbflLMfvYr82Mp3L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ii%2BiZRghgK0rVGMn%2FRl3%2BzrTorUVHNJhMK7EM6SPCUtIuDvoRuAuJGCvKj1ovBU%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kAvL9NTLvTCmPfnqzI4q4Ep%2BR%2BR2eZHjHnXoLVAc35C5upLUintArK3WCYoqls20
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LJOhB8K7r2vQAhaleKBjA3V48Jo7Dlagzg2RXQBdY5WWEoY44cR9OkWlSSJiZ1e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dstL5K%2FRvDKZYXmJEfSB8c447smNtqlu3CYpii%2FLn%2BNLe84WKVh7bGGaGkTjeeUr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        726,303           0     726,303     609,415.53            .00     116,887.47   83.9%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          124,256           0     124,256     116,046.77            .00       8,209.23   93.4%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         456.17            .00        -456.17  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      46,154.84            .00     -46,154.84  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      33,608.70            .00     -33,608.70  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      32,272.95            .00     -32,272.95  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500      56,426.40            .00     -53,926.40 2257.1%*
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,000           0       4,000       4,037.50            .00         -37.50  100.9%*
10123 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      51,085      51,085      51,084.89            .00            .00  100.0%
10123 58000  Associated                        170,140           0     170,140     186,711.28            .00     -16,571.28  109.7%*
10123 58100  Associated                         61,006       3,908      64,914      67,817.75            .00      -2,903.76  104.5%*
10123 58200  Associated                        143,428           0     143,428     146,457.79            .00      -3,029.79  102.1%*
10123 58300  Associated                         17,534           0      17,534      17,575.35            .00         -41.35  100.2%*
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          92.00            .00           8.00   92.0%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                              0           0           0          10.44            .00         -10.44  100.0%*
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       3,994.84            .00      -3,994.84  100.0%*
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       8,058.76            .00      -8,058.76  100.0%*
10123 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       3,972.84            .00      -3,972.84  100.0%*
10123 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0          93.50            .00         -93.50  100.0%*
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                               0           0           0         215.00            .00        -215.00  100.0%*
10123 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       1,360.60            .00      -1,360.60  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,249,267      54,993   1,304,260   1,385,863.90            .00     -81,604.02  106.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1hTOvw22YjkmfOno0t2BobPMTB%2BRdzgsnShlEXxWUw%2FEN4eHh%2F9OJaoSXSY6IXa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4sEtwFKRXdAHQt%2BiEMxhHzSs2L63ZmeErLJkxGoKnIDmh%2F3M7vvFV14vX7NclB7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02QYkM%2BFGFspw0fbhbRDIrGAYRN8%2Fob5N17fsPeHiEPPlpWczMmtxfLgcegzozYL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LVx8oH9EjiBsmfOjBRTVBdCvhDTw%2BhFBfRQCH1GXG2H2srtuU8fDZI0nhnMW0cl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qr4wAboR4M50Vr4149yKxcXNSS7iUGlw20Kk3%2FuADTk%2BrUz7CcttvSedRfXE0omH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpQniy%2BDuDEaCd6Zmw0A9s8ze4CU1yKss9HJ1JC7Hi7xAnsLHVqgfCu%2Bw8mdvXr9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7nexjR7h3PPgtQ48AuAyLr0tNOLDvz7wDBU1E39L9zo%2Bgs4MgLxakYdjrd8%2B%2BA2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JKFQYYqmwDlG1jpcF5FYruQ6z%2Fu%2BdI4vrzysdLAnXX%2FSd%2B8bfLqCEBOZS1FpX%2Ff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYYku1IA3AE2%2FyTCchCeeayB8L0VcTkOuhJIc%2Bee6jlpD90cTupzFpycglRZPtvW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obsJKd8QNiSivFYHGRarPpEYxdKSYUZoAUDYvU%2BtP0B4qk%2FEONIbD%2FSeApEZ8U%2BW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYAfN%2BUkR4CBLxiBixd4M0r1SF6UkC1Brq9%2B9oz2uU4stRi4PUG4lAtkVVlrUrOX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AIerdmGzWyRJinGSFVUwJAAeP2o0t1vWlNa5KfHHEmlxAZVhcpY09oJelJQBdaWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dg0V9RCJhccwvDhC6DmnEP89E7e5VIO1pUhm3vENnI3kKLYyBV%2B9HM0CKBafxwgQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBFa6UGSz83W5LGGOf9QTvz89Sgx%2FEMGqeEph2RsUdDhHPpF21s5Pn42aALFjHwa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hySMFRbzHybElcCh1TKI5jn5XCg8lI5ZtCDvHTVNKm1HGmk%2FX8g3WshRP2OMfdVT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5guJP4vUIf2JH%2BJ6u9ExvShaCQoDJ4evZ74ojIUJ3TvoAOAYsG0YKfNmZSJaKKss
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6JeWu0oW8u%2FXPU9arTAYUw%2FDPtwwQqaChvOTeZdyQtKVYmIwJxEYy%2FqCiOmdb%2BU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEy0tOOMn5PKgpO0atJWBZ4RoeFLboTFOtP%2F422vlSPINH3ZqQ4K5GU%2FJKjP5f6d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rDp%2F5mrcjh09Ojbx5GE3wgQXzxlhh9kRoAHStgrM8v%2Bj5nDL2RZwcrSk2T8FG7l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHKK70yPoGRBZFknjnpAYRO81Ahk7yxKFOlNoq6VkAJm%2BSUicbBfAlj3YWs398c5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCuS9yxAy5NMGwQVozFp9HUNDV7RxbRhXVtmeKao9EJrtzOqciYYwWP5RxzAOnQ9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        161,440           0     161,440     128,905.15            .00      32,534.85   79.8%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           15,365           0      15,365      24,604.71            .00      -9,239.71  160.1%*
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         966.87            .00        -966.87  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,815.93            .00     -11,815.93  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,775.90            .00      -7,775.90  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,090.23            .00      -3,090.23  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      22,970.00            .00     -22,220.00 3062.7%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                            650           0         650         675.00            .00         -25.00  103.8%*
10124 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,549      11,549      11,549.31            .00            .00  100.0%
10124 58000  Associated                         44,820           0      44,820      38,219.35            .00       6,600.65   85.3%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,406         884      13,290      15,191.56            .00      -1,902.04  114.3%*
10124 58200  Associated                         16,629           0      16,629      18,623.46            .00      -1,994.46  112.0%*
10124 58300  Associated                          3,229           0       3,229       2,928.27            .00         300.73   90.7%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          25.30            .00           4.70   84.3%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       2,490.58            .00      -2,490.58  100.0%*
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,518.44            .00      -1,518.44  100.0%*
10124 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       1,311.69            .00      -1,311.69  100.0%*
10124 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         880.52            .00        -880.52  100.0%*
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0         525.00            .00        -525.00  100.0%*
10124 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0         111.01            .00        -111.01  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 255,319      12,433     267,752     294,178.28            .00     -26,426.45  109.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poX8fEVNqJKyYk4Qj3usOxwVCZ4EJRT473fw%2FFkyr5j1RcOFSEH8O5zM6rpNbEQk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwSjz5Ze8oDGBjQPhMPYWIDudXnWImQ5vhtwGwl87RHxYm%2FtXi%2By2xgJz9BoOcCf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FxBRKLyk%2BMH6mPP6FCeB22clam3jelwU%2BR9EFqYRfABRyh8jzWxz7ipB9B8sbPD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgfqHz2Eo6s6kIbQlVYvu3yY%2BngQWXW%2Fw4AUYKNTrrswGk1uOQU6C9l7I6%2BHMjl1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meQgjDFpNZHPZ8CXga2AIMBr5B3gX4Qx2%2BcFrZ2fVOBMQoMJSP0ZbPWa7mQhD9Gv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t28fG2xpmMMTPwjuE42O7LddEnCSMDGi9L1jJ%2FR7Wzu2Km5fxlFOLLrrfV9kD9xv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fo5nv44CKF8BP3fujBdX7OrYc3kXyTl5qedcdHxwquxsdOuWPiYKI7M8IrVveXXm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2guQK%2BWg%2Bl%2B66Zy9hLp3gPILoNmRa0bRyBjIMKRpekY4az7G3isJEH5%2Bgh2OpyG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaOSC67vZNBksR8kJQoRtjQnvhRg2b5qYhYxGXqKEy7ETcBz7Ech77jv7xhj0scb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yr2pnrTbG77Ypqo1LA4ZsHZBFPWFq47tLMGkQx9TQI%2BtP9U0%2BaSjE8x1NH%2Bd11eH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4NXWLpKJl81v4USs9W%2BGkZrq8a60dH0kMQ0YIykn47KWuKUg1CoZsXOgRdR0%2F9Gp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dsVVcXhvl4A3P5zo3HPar49bpemH3X0URz0aBVoz8r%2FUdfl5LJRprfZegCGfJFAx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxPj8OLKIckNo%2FNq0LRpIaLhE1iQWypqzJWB5sMel1cEEQhLUvhm7Wcb332HIQO2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bzdlagt3wVSfIH7fsJDiVu7p3MNhxIUyHOuBT%2FghQl6S2wBbl2voTFwmQ4%2BsEUdB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1V06Ciz7YBN%2Bz%2FuULpyEjqZ6H%2FaN%2BMWM5jTiRUzr17iAV2IZ0KkXCYSEEwLRO1eH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BC0pSJLAJIlj4Buu5JOxqD25D15mXB1%2F5J4L8yo5jCcLePx14epV06TD13n6yKHb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHzKCJfnoYQ7oB%2BQ9LQ4eReXeQoJR1xD0tFaBa0uX9kfTsi6Bu3k6%2ByaOlPmzVuY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lr52Xw3%2BbvrPJDrG3pk1StjF78Zq18682kxi14%2F1YgV9wfUD%2Bcv0BImPGLYqbp%2FM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKrymK5FqJOvXzzw1u39b6M7efcpUxfdBnCxbI0tV%2Bt%2FmsCCDMD%2F2JTTROJzVE1M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpo%2FOlQ3fwLxzDyn%2B9wUC5v%2BhzHOC7b5u8MhRXy87Y2%2BM6FrrfMzEDMp7sMXLLP4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,213,776           0   1,213,776     836,549.09            .00     377,226.91   68.9%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          131,394           0     131,394     286,335.80            .00    -154,941.80  217.9%*
10125 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      11,583.89            .00     -11,583.89  100.0%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      50,454.26            .00     -50,454.26  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      59,963.32            .00     -59,963.32  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      49,402.29            .00     -49,402.29  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750      80,916.16            .00     -76,166.16 1703.5%*
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350       4,625.00            .00       7,725.00   37.4%
10125 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      37,380      37,380      34,694.32            .00       2,685.58   92.8%
10125 58000  Associated                        260,333           0     260,333     161,777.33            .00      98,555.67   62.1%
10125 58100  Associated                         98,433       2,791     101,224     104,216.50            .00      -2,992.42  103.0%*
10125 58200  Associated                        154,677           0     154,677     124,591.35            .00      30,085.65   80.5%
10125 58300  Associated                         24,174           0      24,174      19,555.98            .00       4,618.02   80.9%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190         149.50            .00          40.50   78.7%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0      11,487.06         517.50     -12,004.56  100.0%*
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,173.13         971.52      -2,144.65  100.0%*
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                               0           0           0       1,053.00            .00      -1,053.00  100.0%*
10125 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0      10,933.84            .00     -10,933.84  100.0%*
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       5,506.34       1,677.86      -7,184.20  100.0%*
10125 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       1,248.66            .00      -1,248.66  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,900,077      40,171   1,940,248   1,856,216.82       3,166.88      80,864.28   95.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oncF6IEKBMOQgy8mTnaoHNui9Hr%2FM0%2BHahIw%2BL9Sb5kVizYZ%2B9flGujoLbmQXjTE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKvKTYDQYaLx2Y6%2Fn56sO5PBodNhw9xyCSUIPJazGTeG%2FNNE4rq96Sp9ewr4%2BTuV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fA3pcyy5KU07ircRomEpHKHQUWrmySycXrnM6R8d6nbuMJ%2FQKTJxvxLwKNK7Dq0O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BK%2B5EiX5xfv7URCeK0qdnbPvcokcm62mY3QOVvrm2FyCWZlTDGVVrLOoLdPEo7PD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Er2cDlvpjDxIMujLnONaF4K%2BMXYGPpTpYBiDUzirwsJPBnBLCAPb11nn%2F9v%2B%2Fc1J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VihnbTVyuBfoV%2FOXAdQoBiLDh7Toruq0bzglKpBLgEmlF35KqPApuQwgLfPB127V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rm8bX983%2BTWxZ7UD9xsRLyH2s9SFgyEltubalrxZKZNxr3K46hW33yo0jc4KymXx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGz%2FaDyRTbtvtKuvx5RwPgGrjUIOOgmTUNbQwO4CBU2SkSI4cgf0f6MbG0ogTxLc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jo2oYov4tBAHKnlnkcFcghQndxzQvnWflzFlFfiKIrDwgX2Q0X1ud00eIiOwtJsA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQD53b4AvPfxRKzHNcECDNWrDe2YOfv8UY1mDsKxg4DUKsADs8P%2B7f1UJl5dlCWB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5AE3T47gQOoteiiF9%2FRTkA1eAZEdm%2FtFVd6qn4TikQJmTiUzCSumtijIuBQfeoL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHNyYLdHpQgpMokpEvdj0g0y3x3iHtN0YRC%2Bcxt9shXNT6um4NT9eRVIGcQJKVyI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFNy3tQZDoNrnsGxG1XkCQgmWVvuhWhR5YfVIV3l4MySyJZ8%2BKDMc46BdvcIOIW3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4z%2FiMKZcOEV8ryRwdWp9hkhIkJOX9%2BE%2F3HHj4ZQdHDJpzedgc2pnjMXjaiFfaAT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vmkhp8Fw%2Fe3ajEHIjrcuwlWyIXks1Oh48AKMdbB5OXQIvsOfWDDMC6IQ8BNMxUI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzfu9UVMZ7RA%2BnlyHjKQT3j41U%2BQzASx9Hb4zGAscYCPLQZLBpLM1DUEluD4jSoq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xi1nzEDjVcAFxPwhp6OmZDGDLrwBBhk23KJNnvENFw5RwzRxUtXD%2BSInSEeNspIP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nB14vIXBb2d1B07rdKOGruj%2BOy8mvSeKkhknnpRYXzpV2EIK7KT0WzOtODndlpW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLwfeYkaHyOyjcSHO2XRniWGlL2y3U73ag3Dw34OsdkHMJamV4g3au4rIH%2BvlYED
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5c60p4T3AqMlZ6J1kUmEIX1Fezz8jiiN%2FyhdVhhVldy9UtyNwAVvYqQSgI3GxmQZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        248,833           0     248,833     221,853.81            .00      26,979.19   89.2%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           53,856           0      53,856      73,059.85            .00     -19,203.85  135.7%*
10126 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         866.48            .00        -866.48  100.0%*
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      27,477.00            .00     -27,477.00  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,110.60            .00     -12,110.60  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,364.04            .00      -7,364.04  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      25,548.64            .00     -24,798.64 3406.5%*
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950       3,725.00            .00      -1,775.00  191.0%*
10126 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,042      15,042      15,041.88            .00            .00  100.0%
10126 58000  Associated                         58,127           0      58,127      46,393.17            .00      11,733.83   79.8%
10126 58100  Associated                         21,841       1,151      22,992      28,493.34            .00      -5,501.64  123.9%*
10126 58200  Associated                         55,119           0      55,119      57,520.21            .00      -2,401.21  104.4%*
10126 58300  Associated                          6,222           0       6,222       6,512.54            .00        -290.54  104.7%*
10126 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          29.90            .00            .10   99.7%
10126 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0          35.75            .00         -35.75  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        446,728      16,193     462,921     526,032.21            .00     -63,111.63  113.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sfam3M5Ak%2FGTxrejz3UhVrwt5ir5Vv%2FHGVXJTr5qmbp2%2BytJesIOCf6sXy%2F%2F%2BX8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0Wli2X4e4ktNraQOLaNv0Byi%2F7x93Zzl7slyP%2FanKslBHkBMrdEujW5coIKzUS0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bF6f4CaG5g8bmsF90unqTvkegVHxbGRbXuV%2FobXoah6akfxsL4Ci7YcUJhpRxpr0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1BLUkqV%2FdxQLZudBp1FkwPV%2BsVWTOXtsafoqgEf4lOUkKTN3EkVI0jFE%2BJNrcVO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjIg%2BVnNZGq4kGDqRN3HrHjAt5U0IbE6QiE%2F21VbLTtYiF70o79OF3JuyfLv7T4D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n49EcKAOOPi3Qk2CeQK%2BF0ghJoMmMAgzGw4HJyf13JNbc2aPTYBqcUo%2FuReFfRZO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEFQpZEPfWRAdoTSLwRwgWSUpMGtmJSYqOSiO8Jtu2XeJ3ybkN%2FuwZjLeOIfzW%2BP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wy6wPhQQlQuXMvBfIx%2FHIRizvJg8FukL3hSBwKsVovvqVDrLNKZO2ZLWc%2F2kTj55
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53apV2Z7Oc1ENKSPzYfk%2FPU5DDKezUromKcYXQN7Fv8N0HEbGm7kqmyjfsj6IrBJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zL%2FZPoYhOL%2FJ%2BcFtlH4KVxuKOBUSiKD5KhA4SjnnC2FTHLQqOAv9OFzkZqWPwpIl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2uEyN79ImSzzR9sby4ttKQzWpzmxyjonrOuTRywmmjLrFICsi7vM%2FjNIwhrFX9q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FTluByjf%2FlCkqwIU8b77Ef21PIksKdmAISyaNE2LTlPEobTnI0KqPYrG4cyqH8z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2PoUKgrTPJJeuwjN45qOSyWUuS%2FLl%2BGvJh4O%2FsWsCRt7WDcHPDqPuJgJPM%2BlEgw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2o9wK6sBSnsfjo%2FqZnN2U5MQlcvbwz0OkHTCW%2FdMCFa%2BfIiblDDKIPHuqiqemhXq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3S5Zz2FRe17o5fVIVqUO5z3zdPVM32d%2FG3ZrST%2F3vbtGRbS8UIarW%2BQ0Tr6i2igq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        300,825           0     300,825     210,145.63            .00      90,679.37   69.9%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           29,046           0      29,046      29,490.35            .00        -444.35  101.5%*
10127 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,782.40            .00      -1,782.40  100.0%*
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      25,764.67            .00     -25,764.67  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,399.64            .00     -13,399.64  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      46,884.21            .00     -46,884.21  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      15,164.58            .00     -14,414.58 2021.9%*
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,700           0       1,700       9,225.00            .00      -7,525.00  542.6%*
10127 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,483      13,483      13,482.52            .00            .00  100.0%
10127 58000  Associated                         44,820           0      44,820      50,255.20            .00      -5,435.20  112.1%*
10127 58100  Associated                         24,196       1,031      25,227      26,570.59            .00      -1,343.18  105.3%*
10127 58200  Associated                         61,521           0      61,521      60,460.82            .00       1,060.18   98.3%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,521           0       7,521       7,404.82            .00         116.18   98.5%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          27.60            .00           2.40   92.0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       2,499.00            .00      -2,499.00  100.0%*
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       1,407.55            .00      -1,407.55  100.0%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         463.20            .00        -463.20  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         470,409      14,514     484,923     514,427.78            .00     -29,504.85  106.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uGYQ1evxPc%2FUzt%2F5jU8FIe7jo1phBdKg0tNAKayNatt7bYW7ebEz%2BMHqHHZlOd0g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmKbLR99%2Bm4sOqc5fglYmh4qyMz7oC%2BHPnSVAXN7F%2Fu2mR8AU7gmoU4ZilHAfz9V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0Raw9GDVA8gw%2B0fGsyLh%2FjLpw3A3vcnoUvloxXGBE0C809s5Sda2eENXLDoIh7K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybSpNyBs%2FJzXc0hWeKI1rjPZ5W8O%2Fqw9LPDR%2Fz0e57Eyp6bZIjJIISmOLIA3znqU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IalJxOPx1s9hfKxnfAS8wPUmUe0CvOJdRim%2Fp1DX1aBOOTTRuexDLtaEPJvLb66A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FWT%2BW%2BysZnYmlrbr%2ByNFR38MBSuWrC1%2Ba3vyxtnqHAfsMUc4mMcV5dktSvJwlht
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShC4jCSYIofTVudaNzBQobB%2Fy0SoKneL%2FTW1AVMc%2BMrrdRweaL0UIhbpP%2BjFqfqi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfuQ1Ll%2FliaxIlW1XoHAST1Oaq3ZnEAZ4u6V%2FiPIEclx1miTL96nn2sZQUD626Mk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5yv7%2BgMTU%2FWM1lbgvfhmdXsHl17erR2ujIQ3hKwCPEJhZahnL%2FEpWfVRoW9Wao3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGPItf%2BngEzMOlIR%2FqL8dmNybCDkHP0Y12YOzEFD5i8ELfZFFEmwNuRcG99TPbZC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJNyekNmNnP1ScwTGNI8Aeak9NQBcaacJW5kpY3uQY2H%2BOPDJWKUXNNnDB%2BYDRe7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhsYQqgLhKAOTgHKjgRpBDRlN3ALheTNqzouhv76U8cbP72J4sAbte%2BMLNulxyJ4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmapI6aZtuZGpymc9Nz%2BZOZqqGkD6J4aDMhXqJVQbMF2LE4C3wjo3zd58xQpI7nQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEeAxto3sqH5oSrbY9l%2FyHhhQyjwpfrWAUoB%2BPbKatexCgFC2d4G1PL%2B8XHxcdNq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Lzxh8BRbczc%2FftWOKXBINLYUBOGAdhMGsJ8JdrISmVKFPFgEzGS6bo1B8HvQ5ZQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMzhnHT0%2BBD%2F2PU3HUY3%2Fsq1O6L3xfN5g0wDo5qkfqYHR0woGzXu7pBagjJkQdz8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARBjcOw1zmAtA7nWzW%2F0cOW%2FXGuGGxkEY172afRei2ZVuNOG6OLCJfKCuC4zI7%2BP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        285,964           0     285,964     174,417.21            .00     111,546.79   61.0%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,726           0       4,726       8,865.24            .00      -4,139.24  187.6%*
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,639.32            .00     -12,639.32  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       8,776.80            .00      -8,776.80  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,088.91            .00      -7,088.91  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500      21,838.20            .00     -20,338.20 1455.9%*
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                            650           0         650            .00            .00         650.00     .0%
10128 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,476      11,476      11,475.56            .00            .00  100.0%
10128 58000  Associated                         80,844           0      80,844      69,328.21            .00      11,515.79   85.8%
10128 58100  Associated                         21,017         707      21,724      16,638.66            .00       5,085.01   76.6%
10128 58200  Associated                         36,609           0      36,609      25,999.62            .00      10,609.38   71.0%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,721           0       5,721       4,082.50            .00       1,638.50   71.4%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          41.40            .00          18.60   69.0%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0         290.79         261.81        -552.60  100.0%*
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0         473.90         110.94        -584.84  100.0%*
10128 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       1,551.10            .00      -1,551.10  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Records                        437,091      12,182     449,273     363,507.42         372.75      85,393.06   81.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7my3UUzLexYE7%2F9lnubCYtGWKWQu4Q7SMScPTjpdM8eCZWz%2FUDZr%2F8TIiFBYlH0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMvfAAZr7613JjtcerPQAy3PORu5Ij%2BCG%2Fg88hpHaG2XZl6HXgsYlSxZ%2BjdtThqu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4YU0g1N6HzpJwurR7T%2FNd6Frx7h3Mf9cx%2FT3gQxCntFVAQK52mIzXwSJ83tHxSf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFgzlFVxYB0CHJZ9aSsz%2FuxOQVgPYIU1TsEhlJuM91%2Fz6I1ZXPS3IqKaLxywYMG%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhnv4ShkxVhmkyLl54PLPS0X%2BGIc6GEQ2pk8RajQkiuYJC2EmODkTgJ%2FdOIrrh3A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS4%2BRfQkhaPa5cAzwgJbbgg4%2BLeQkmv59LgCM9%2F%2BCLsZC%2B0fHGuzP4CFH5R4KePc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Agyo5K7Tx2%2B8rXYA7zc1PpEfMqfYesXqi%2FTnbHtq4p%2BlLJMO1DB%2FjPqfdJABOAbC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mMN%2FjnejbAqfGhxsT9lXSiWBQdiJbKOkW%2BVY9o6000XkvlkfxaOaaZHrLovvnb1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYs6cku1gfOPoHHPRsuKdMQhkGvDy1xxAA84HJ6FJ8u%2BQwB8jaAmRDGLN4z8RXIL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cp9hL6wne7MhU702hzn0CUbw2jv8SLjapD5uwCAmfj7r780jK3fgbUWBJeoo3fpz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dl%2F%2FR1muhD1bXRtjDYGO2FlaKY%2Ff0mLfr3ylRflD8XMGbdO8K%2Bdi9qNALQVeaLYq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYOX1WmvZmfjir%2Fbq%2FqG85e6cEmpxVtn3pkQuoQXDZAVE%2BreMO6g%2BflCaMMKf%2FDg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWQ5S1qANJrM7FrexSpCDmU6BLIAN1pfCiuQBhc21EIl7YvVWzlv8oG2zh44sJEQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUPeGLti2P6VmwV8vXwmHQbDaZTClZtcK1kPmnV3q6Hq6JSEk6GEhFxNeehHzJpf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kgPHZtzVu73urtgjycoZfsM6h%2FvuIIw7Iiz1Rz303lzdXiN4wKtthE73A8L40HN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tm7PK94cTqz85uotrPBvfd%2FuOUH6Mth9m3K0rC2RkzuM0ftuacjUYVw3My3KcUO%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10129 PD - SWAT                           

10129 65050  Maint-Equi                              0           0           0         278.75            .00        -278.75  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - SWAT                                 0           0           0         278.75            .00        -278.75  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzhCXycAa2D6sdl5%2FdWqhcBA9IzKZCNLJt1IgLhtp5a0%2BXbb1Nfd2bp79qOkCfeZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        718,346           0     718,346     163,674.90            .00     554,671.10   22.8%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0      36,656.21            .00     -36,656.21  100.0%*
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                         50,000           0      50,000     115,033.07            .00     -65,033.07  230.1%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      16,206.50            .00     -16,206.50  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,063.98            .00      -6,063.98  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       2,941.20            .00        -941.20  147.1%*
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,550           0       2,550       9,150.00            .00      -6,600.00  358.8%*
10130 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,839      25,839      19,660.67            .00       6,178.15   76.1%
10130 58000  Associated                        171,410           0     171,410      76,076.41            .00      95,333.59   44.4%
10130 58100  Associated                         54,645       1,977      56,622      37,669.78            .00      18,951.89   66.5%
10130 58200  Associated                        147,521           0     147,521      80,775.84            .00      66,745.16   54.8%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,410           0      17,410       9,455.24            .00       7,954.76   54.3%
10130 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          36.80            .00          43.20   46.0%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         57,230           0      57,230      36,922.86       4,182.06      16,125.08   71.8%
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        125,000           0     125,000     139,321.73      15,262.73     -29,584.46  123.7%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000       6,305.88            .00         694.12   90.1%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,000           0       7,000       5,332.16            .00       1,667.84   76.2%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        230,000      -1,476     228,524     107,926.41         331.98     120,265.76   47.4%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            60,000           0      60,000      85,277.13            .00     -25,277.13  142.1%*
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         668.76         360.58         -29.34  102.9%*
10130 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0         398.00            .00        -398.00  100.0%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          20,000      20,000      40,000      83,749.46            .00     -43,749.46  209.4%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         70,000           0      70,000      67,496.87       1,127.26       1,375.87   98.0%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        100,000           0     100,000     114,235.33          46.96     -14,282.29  114.3%*
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        130,000      -4,930     125,070      62,402.74       3,888.09      58,779.17   53.0%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         40,000           0      40,000      30,493.28         121.67       9,385.05   76.5%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        120,000           0     120,000     226,011.93      24,317.66    -130,329.59  208.6%*
10130 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       1,918.97            .00      -1,918.97  100.0%*
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300       2,425.15            .00       3,874.85   38.5%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         62,000           0      62,000      61,922.71       1,359.72      -1,282.43  102.1%*
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000      -9,867.90            .00      34,867.90  -39.5%
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,000           0       1,000         345.10            .00         654.90   34.5%
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         20,000           0      20,000       4,046.31            .00      15,953.69   20.2%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         25,000      38,000      63,000      35,666.65      13,150.57      14,182.78   77.5%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           12,000       3,000      15,000      21,533.49       3,466.51     -10,000.00  166.7%*
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         32,000      37,000      69,000      49,681.03      24,512.36      -5,193.39  107.5%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         25,000       2,000      27,000      22,602.20       2,397.80       2,000.00   92.6%
10130 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0       4,476       4,476       4,475.85            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVeT%2FEHmpkrMCVIhNHgMs91DLCffh0SOzFQjX%2FUE4UAvpGmUlLtDzKX7AYFmgubN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdQXRa8I8uwle%2Fky1eMifXsNGU87x%2FICl6Vi7W3cwYZpKQaoQAmjnOqtYR5v3%2Ftz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CpuwhbviQdjkfRdhBaGbvJWhkr%2FbDYVVUlpV7T8595K0zzPY0suap7vikb%2Fqpa%2BR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwCODt5ef8u3OpaH%2FXUm11UC9C2vJL1Rpen%2BUsK1vTrRA%2BUhZmiUuEYu3%2B7%2FWEgH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkVnuAcI33G%2F9flm4drHbsiqOxbOABwjK7Eetz79FiLgtIHmpauDKxzDWIofPKLE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ADr8ZOPUlHeift227qdymCGvgcHYpeN4%2B9ImiwpUYUjBcIkbTSJevNbOs0%2BZlua
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3rnm%2BA%2FcbWZZYJmR789Fkih%2BugJFqI5PtjP5%2BeplCGFluY6G%2F%2Br5nuTSESnfiXd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rA9YK%2FJxgmEdhNsZr07oWOicuyK%2BZNEa6iHMAkk%2Behz7gSjiMKKL46V5kIF2m3Rl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dd4JM2Rch45apPEv%2BmorTa8Fr3s4CaOdlXt9fJr8p0bYZuB%2BVajEP2%2B25DSm4QRr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2B3sblBMFQWL2uZjZVtMstDZjxrkmdHME1CvSty%2F4eBKJTztzI2urFxO2uAlm9F1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3XSKNheJ1oPnqHjEULAy2D1CEaTQyJQ9dtXd6FzojC5Cho%2BWhqO6Kwsr0btMAJj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2Fwp%2FNR30WlXeMd7YK33GmKaQ5MSZpnjHJDY29ALKReZEaC3XWPPKCWoWx85P8ug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqaAdn9IPML8JxRp2ykfkoyCtgWhG%2FQNVeUojZ%2FlovznJTox1IXGg5ll%2Bd4LZ8Xs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSbfXhV6XqAaU4W2pZ60Am5%2FGqkO6F0s1zbdyL5IQabCKoACz2Ti45DCxpXAD0J1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RmeI%2FIVZ3NLZqH%2BCIxEBA4sK6oHuy55RoDpPQYNXTLGXLlzaouaYu4bttUxPdXna
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XEJKbDmFU1KqN1C9yzRyqBtvBEdqZFWfLs6%2FG3%2F291GKX8POnDxDpchVffcqaIwe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mk5%2Fokeeli2gEO30pcDSrX2UDGrgXo%2BhmquHbksKdUHXrWovHQ1JRD2b9EMwcgeW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yPKMig14X3ZEw1KksVwJ1F8ZhCJQf3bM%2F2WPM1csHFXu3jVZN%2BlvyvlfP5Rq%2B%2BT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHJVVTd7hZJO5rk9fOiZMJKxC1zm3tnRPFnu8nxliAXWbUaMHk7RsIgG91OlRY5P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASnIa9qkhCiy3FTIpmbetOaYAvzcTb7qhf3CccOKiIQL5oFLiknoZ8LxImWfAkte
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nY7PJqpLSkOUEa6e0SfTJkTpf9uLJ92ONCxqf1%2BRS2319JxelqrCT%2BkZFnA1WXw%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5o6QHzRRgP2WlKxqnof5YdIqe9Aj7J8yCa8GJejcV1GDv8yaVe3VwWG9WQ%2B%2FHOa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXgtiKCiIgTTGD46W%2BySc5%2BYSx%2F642Hv6XzeTMhgScEs0aKx1xNUohj%2FYfp91GEU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iGCCtwbZFipm9FOBbqTM9yywDKfGYL%2B%2FZQSz2gmqnyv9k%2BV88bawH7sfKNWM7qZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Su%2FsPqD4J1B5G6xGvmodsDMk6Sa4LICnManOGbgDSyF0awRN%2FoxPoo8V0d%2BOmmK0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQNBZsABrEjh0i1I0kbfSfBwXdLvPwwiYf1qKdataMFrWmHFe65Jty7cl23bZ%2Bdt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLwM2AO6v%2BEEz9M52SICEkuM7RyA2pmDrToADFGGQcLm0lfi%2BDP3Ew%2FwVZUSrKPi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEWihBeLCE%2FgIEh15u%2FPG%2BegIutKsnKmOVEmUJsSARi%2B4cPya1CpxEpmteDr4nSt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JRWyPmu1s%2BMRagTZSugM4unOanTLlyttme8rs6t%2FKoxTs2ss0i%2BqDpmnNS5E%2FtQn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g56H5KP49QQRBZc9F%2FzwyZnG7Ci7KACvRpOSGkTBsXfgTntpWWctK039PB0FJDun
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqtVcqvE3L91v99xzyQTbyzExfUu147mcziUFXV3dv%2FxhSrFq7WHnniilopluF8E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F31pJV6cEdqj5EscAJTMZ00UsLetUuxEiU2rcR8c9A9isKYxoobZ4leKAeHi5O3q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECgV796o29d3xWNoz9qDwgAz70JEKsIG8Fy4aFn%2B563msRNBahi0MOmT9qhrGMeR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQiwMvjhfF2o8jg%2BFGhKj9VBIBe3Q2u%2FPVfct828uEUaLdBFY8v7I7T0z5eigNdO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tG3EHCxVU%2FDA4iJd40TtQ%2FEj50Fun5nMYzAaOjq%2FW5j3PPytnGRC%2FmJ5hsMiG4n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32w%2Bgw%2BsTI3FZGpkJADbM7TFQiHG2910CdkC9S3mFUpCCuJsulZfkGHkLYASrD4I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEbM4Xn7VNlWtld077cB0%2F17BCZ%2BrQUF5u%2FP61KlwsyvzQBilBxZmctPRbueNsjB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDo77Lvdptl%2BKwpu1RDxMQytD1dTWxJ3gaJn0EGMMDqA6gsbix2zrk6qbusAoCT8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kizkM77MMNQy7pdLVHvR0h7eATyl%2BmR%2FGasigpn2CmXZm4xGIesotvR%2BTeVGp%2FEF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBX8LM6ofqTBhJJeROAgP5yleeS1gOL1XyfmuHtdc65C5MzGgNiD8SH1PM4AH8%2FH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 80300  Cap-Improv                              0      29,075      29,075      29,041.69            .00          33.31   99.9%
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                        266,000      15,925     281,925     272,727.24            .00       9,197.76   96.7%

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,611,492     170,885   2,782,377   2,036,461.63      94,525.95     651,389.91   76.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zq2hkj1tGvsp59DVaIkzQAe5DTLiElIdjEzoMWIWrL7yD%2Fd3kIt7tRFh%2BBuimEa1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dc8jksaJuOiUANr1CEdWJXUe1uwSSchm85WjkrjEv7pmtr9aS11lARudhSGsGfB5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10131 Fire - Operations                   

10131 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0          59.00            .00         -59.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL Fire - Operations                         0           0           0          59.00            .00         -59.00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPkvE1xMiZekjbadkTh2TF4sUJjPtaYLGDOiKIMmnZT6BPLEcjXs3hmF5QXejIPg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,882,188           0   4,882,188   4,748,233.31            .00     133,954.69   97.3%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,442,261           0   1,442,261   1,372,178.16            .00      70,082.84   95.1%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                          144,991           0     144,991     219,384.94            .00     -74,393.94  151.3%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      35,448.08            .00     -35,448.08  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,355.96            .00      -2,355.96  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000      22,090.82            .00      -7,090.82  147.3%*
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,550           0      30,550      31,700.00            .00      -1,150.00  103.8%*
10133 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     275,057     275,057     263,745.68            .00      11,311.79   95.9%
10133 58000  Associated                      1,172,972           0   1,172,972   1,010,462.71            .00     162,509.29   86.1%
10133 58100  Associated                        473,588      18,668     492,256     482,461.47            .00       9,794.50   98.0%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,176,657           0   1,176,657   1,142,227.20            .00      34,429.80   97.1%
10133 58300  Associated                        122,084           0     122,084     118,851.51            .00       3,232.49   97.4%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600         533.60            .00          66.40   88.9%
10133 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       4,338.31            .00      -4,338.31  100.0%*

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,460,891     293,725   9,754,616   9,454,011.75            .00     300,604.69   96.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VG7k2AZazOcNOzQsOnmS3QWDlAHZ9HJPY3%2F50BczFWpP8BYj37sYx3qMdf30W7%2F8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bN4%2FbCJ6y%2F6p3bPVoz%2B0ybmcDsPP0tHlNnf385n5fd9VHKik9h1lSDjyHGM7fvbq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIfXLv65LLXpluHYPFI5Q6xXI0jm7SR%2BKB1Td3FMQz%2FEqDWDXZv0%2FJStHPYfGz7T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdQwUig6otRB41URffWnbHkmpPKFhifiQwLO7dPb3jef1yVW5NTJEw6ZqB6maTMR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OuNv5uMkxVZX%2F%2F%2FWH0a79MRgNTpVz57jiq%2FkZeu7p8KPBkw5IlAT5Xl2jVEqcXT%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPt58LUUuvjaOBygP2ZNwg7Ep6iIVmIVMMgbU3TQTFYNiFZ%2FevHQxCmcwz5Gdv3v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLISHS25FnvaJl9j4FAvUoc79mSWnHq8%2Fk3sBngkpxRIaDkr6qSkB0bED4V5%2BZSc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7lN%2Br3srX6XBF%2FzWXoPMOqny6WqKrqisojrHT3jXAkDvLMQ5wfyD4ifQCIu9Bmk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfMX3%2F7DqLwB8%2FBpKfmx%2FJBmJfkXGoPf5FkaQa%2FK%2Fx9eK4TU%2FYWd4fQebj8kbf2f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2B0qZm4p%2FwyITe07Jr0R6s7XCzYqNnzB9oewRsjBVKaDhkTghY5Y%2FuK5gaUnB3vl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPoyzPSRriAqYfdf1pU9y61u%2Bu8a4Bh%2BBLrJKRwVmZwp63P0QKcWj234lXLVslbM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6X7%2BIj7FCfPquLlKUghMgK1Zr91s1tRr3P34YC4asrqcj5liNW6MC58Ujv5aSjy0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBHu3hvQ99y7pZKmIdEWNR66PCjKqV5q8R3SoEnRdAmVePk6nr9IVepSHKuxyJvD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLEAG63%2BTJXx37%2BSK6tNajI7Tw2B2ehBEy4URf4%2B49CierAhLfoFGSEvQUei92IO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        284,106           0     284,106     229,428.77            .00      54,677.23   80.8%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       4,383.67            .00      -4,383.67  100.0%*
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         275.76            .00        -275.76  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      25,039.74            .00     -25,039.74  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,520.32            .00     -12,520.32  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,485.50            .00     -13,485.50  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000       7,795.50            .00      -6,795.50  779.6%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       8,990.00            .00        -206.00  102.3%*
10134 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,534      18,534      18,534.45            .00            .00  100.0%
10134 58000  Associated                         71,721           0      71,721      60,269.32            .00      11,451.68   84.0%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,391       1,418      21,809      22,776.72            .00        -967.83  104.4%*
10134 58200  Associated                         29,265           0      29,265      28,805.54            .00         459.46   98.4%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,684           0       5,684       5,609.45            .00          74.55   98.7%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          36.80            .00           3.20   92.0%
10134 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0          23.52            .00         -23.52  100.0%*
10134 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0         264.00            .00        -264.00  100.0%*
10134 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0       1,026.85            .00      -1,026.85  100.0%*

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          420,991      19,952     440,943     439,265.91            .00       1,677.43   99.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwZeVp6ysk%2FI%2FFIKvlLomWykRc6tZVzcJ56rzMQXqovTSPNLPNCD5dm1n4ArqchD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLUKKl%2Bc22iNFmJKocVo0FTmAaxC0sGDpKRzWJj2g9w%2FKPe8OWl9kPDArC5PynPV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWeVe6ckBMt%2BsmzWmcMk4uBgUahq91v%2BpZYB%2FvqbM0akdAoFoF4cmWRZMGrxYJOC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQ2nFs6MkPAP2PvMlpjI2ai2vTjJkpmovvKH3qrdrtV%2Ft4B3yxAqgauKYN2u111W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5hIwXQtkyajYT0qoa%2F%2BOkr5aHFiR2vlKilTdZD8Y%2BMaSMyOA5tfSzEAEsMC8QAY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEZ%2FY8F%2FiiUGF3Zfu7i2pXU6bE8TeOdblXofvc0jCMdj2tUHXMGBgceTglch1Yoc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaF9HbIexaudAJHKcB4b57jGkgGkywpXq2VtQ32GeGl%2BjqfExzLGoAGBNdk%2BFBX2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9itgIF6gHvseTHJx4H7bGFkW0exueSsckch46HB%2FxGH2TLJC7RIlFp9vdTIqflvp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFirv6RYMKLK747zLjNWyu33LPZiYLWV%2FzTM1aIGnSD72FTIc%2BE8eFnNRxQ3cDdv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BG4bbbtKVD%2Bt9zgAN180ptmf1vCFezQluEQnEbWqIFTYuoqlqOuaRSVOOIIyWaGT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9BZgMZJXxF5%2BfpZKdTzD%2FSyMU555HG5ja0IvPErgmY%2BWOoB872RZjEGlD%2B7w5HU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4Z9AOswfaMB0FtpQwsN56LTsNSWKnYHJ5MkQYjymnXh4H10wYr2yIBpnp%2BmAacU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejgc2U0wi87jL5wZKUzGAtQdRzZaIy7lf8vlGloCl3aI1LZOfBvUEFqnMzln7qcz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wi0OAFHpbu9Hppmr7QzWOUMHgbi4UzXwySm%2FhX9dm2QwCHVFOal1D0F0zJ1oNVnj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOknWKsal961v41Ob%2FSKy6nLd4QP4Q4lNI13fw4OLtfbBWr6BjkE0NfBZ170wu6f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QX6TmGFmdGxwi%2FGOLYzFdB4MKD8TRxBTnNHfNEKzTPOaBdLGxlaGjiWaZDaJs8ep
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktb2UYnOzLgM%2FzX6kzHuxsboVd5wgEG9q5RoStClz6wsNjs4LhcLrumLTdAalzDB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        312,334           0     312,334     164,971.70            .00     147,362.30   52.8%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       3,236.60            .00      -3,236.60  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,639.38            .00     -15,639.38  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       8,696.96            .00      -8,696.96  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,413.44            .00      -1,413.44  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,050           0       1,050       7,950.00            .00      -6,900.00  757.1%*
10140 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,135       4,135       2,685.58            .00       1,449.91   64.9%
10140 58000  Associated                         42,062           0      42,062      12,738.56            .00      29,323.44   30.3%
10140 58100  Associated                         23,480         316      23,796      15,281.71            .00       8,514.65   64.2%
10140 58200  Associated                         32,172           0      32,172      19,504.04            .00      12,667.96   60.6%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,248           0       6,248       3,800.53            .00       2,447.47   60.8%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          18.79            .00          11.21   62.6%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        151,800     -13,280     138,520      25,682.94      29,754.36      83,082.70   40.0%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      30,406.66      27,054.82     -57,461.48  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000      -2,000       3,000      24,080.91       1,453.81     -22,534.72  851.2%*
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200         113.78         200.00        -113.78  156.9%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         507.19          64.56        -271.75  190.6%*
10140 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         159.48            .00        -159.48  100.0%*
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000      15,263.86         226.80      -5,490.66  154.9%*
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,500           0       7,500       3,806.48       1,461.73       2,231.79   70.2%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000     -15,000      85,000      21,251.48       2,976.44      60,772.08   28.5%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            100           0         100          15.98            .00          84.02   16.0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,700           0       1,700         753.00         410.00         537.00   68.4%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000         620.00            .00       1,380.00   31.0%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,500           0       1,500         670.27            .00         829.73   44.7%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,500           0       1,500         186.37            .00       1,313.63   12.4%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,000           0       1,000          68.58            .00         931.42    6.9%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100         110.00            .00         -10.00  110.0%*
10140 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0          68.67            .00         -68.67  100.0%*
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          7,000           0       7,000       8,169.98       3,397.47      -4,567.45  165.2%*
10140 67200  Util-Gas                              500           0         500       5,658.92       2,683.70      -7,842.62 1668.5%*
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500       4,977.00       2,902.40      -6,379.40  525.3%*
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,500           0       1,500       1,634.78         265.22        -400.00  126.7%*
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        260,967           0     260,967      82,094.52      25,703.47     153,169.04   41.3%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         66,000           0      66,000      66,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,038,793     -25,828   1,012,965     548,738.14      98,554.78     365,671.96   63.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vugqCezbk0ZyEv4p%2FAkoVAjUsJAl4YfDCNbqWhN8ktarAyfP4WYyEjH8LUo5i5Qo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icV5fYSrv%2FKSMRzGFUcIbY5KTf5x035EoeVRCBK2R2zamwuGXGvdrOtzOuxtiXF2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvkWNijcVVwi9%2FErkdaUmMo32o8buoQJfJOJJ3gfju64VpxvBtlQ10Ce4a8k2D%2F%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BN6I01nG%2F6S%2BVcgitMhxN4%2F0eZnsEeBUyyY2HM6%2FfG2vav3O%2Bihaul%2Baf5Y26U33
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAz6kWWkMXNtC3DHJoRqYMsMhWPsxi0GWfokSmm%2BBYlu025bCchBE%2Bp0vNTieh6Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=As45wTpePAM%2BDjmAIWtIe1SN%2B%2Fa0ZlMEpTdWchcHERlpNaWcoQ3oqxS3PRElaRdH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKj0WjwTl%2BzxJySgAE455WxXX5a5kGpxoAimrGiKbzOgbs9rEsOAYCv%2FUl29oSil
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SygoBN37SNO6Og0qq%2BSAGTrxc0pBaKhYZNHdp9p5%2B1Jyx4VSylpVzi%2B7I9JH%2FF%2BB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ACkJBF9I%2FuVUDIiSlfdh9ChEVGEMQxmZUig149wvA7UMXFzMk4cRQ9AajNc3TtH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dGXjvXM4mXaeKoRLhHXemdjSL%2FKVDLWYWj3IGxqIXDrw7k%2B5lc%2FGuiJnmsjglS5R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFjYO56OWzRbNHTRkte9RVThdP4FTVcSgQFcH%2BPV3M45KHtjpexs4RexSGQg6arV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYRmFoUvAzsTn9RPpdSKMXQGfWRaysZ8Fd7QkQof7pQKu7hoj50h%2BfXfehsTK0f%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tr6OW%2BYaoBsU%2Fu4yZP9Ewi3sHgqVelj1gOze2bY2vfR1vbdAUnnXO8ljqoNZNQNK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFY3%2FVoVriN7GlHdb6rPN0fYwAE1jvUxcyaRf9%2Bxuag9Zb%2FwFNA0Ku6Qo3PLw%2Bb%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKazpmDIo%2FxgU9G4hy4d3IUwlhY%2B1KbXH12YaZ3iLlq4RZYHYasqlRjRXwmc4k9%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Oxjvg4Hb5yRFBe4l79Z3x43U93BT4MjnPoONyxCJgmlnw00A8Eedslj5kzciFo3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdhKR8JKTQC0tx2%2FsP6eYntzSx5WWJXKI1YCtLbWPDT41e%2FcqfE5M%2BObiW5maot8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Wepz1ojOqhZHXGYOPJnyV74GnhTglb6R5lT6SJRiQjny3XS47ARF2TrhT37M6lL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmMf0%2BS1VWfWNM8%2B9AVdUH2bM1q40wiw2OE%2F1g7Dp4ThsCuVbasrRqJ1xWTEvTq6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQwKv115GtI%2FxUy684B%2FtxegX6YPf90lPoqVsrzyKgzx%2FT3eYot4SNo%2FQE9nlQI8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2Foj9RpqinOcCJgkYoBrO2uQ23VGsn0GenDNdQqmtKve0%2BJUz5pGsRYZGSdcdxn2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDUT4m%2BTNoUJA2qlN6nu6ZZSDzeLGqgB4MgwnBl%2F5V%2FNsxP4ojilGEUr165yehcl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeH8BIRfjmZigxtoBQh0PfrBOmbPnu%2FE6OSkMtP4c7COSuDp1NUkgCmXiIJSVVGB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXqo0O0NnVSeG6ZkI4KwhAZW3yii1GiKA49QJ0MUXqYf6B%2Bq4Ov8ZMcE5r91OIx1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QXuWg%2BI8HrIUTTQkeirmwi0AYl7987HeldifwoxrvGRRGzFObRc0gTga7C82gc1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpkckRBH41CBFVDi%2FjvlTbncfP1fhK9dS14NqV5RpRUDjVs2iS50yMOZKfV7evXA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDSH2tH5KfV5SRFPuVR2mU%2Fn9VxmNfN29sdMYPvx33kduJ6fPcv5fWvfp4m7%2BUn1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFLvEe%2BYZSwx%2F9hj2h8Bm%2FzJVTR7JkV2PTSV%2FACzfJszzB9oewzqN4O7r1UgwV3X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6eQx%2Fbh2xLmKSl5iMLoakB4j9i8r7au%2BYi1Sov44AkuBcoh2%2FQGIC0oGFRa45TIm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fD761A4pSGgLNSPAmCVFD0HQ91FN0RHae79d71RsLzVS5Efw5s2dX%2FkaOPzgg8D9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eyq1LuxbaOfD70SyE5pnL6zMfDHgRKcQ867E7vlgyK59bJRi%2FMDtG4B%2BOOu7U15R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqFspDUNZHqaXmW%2Bhet%2FGA%2FOKjT2zjldDR46mtIj3om0nJuuMfZmFmhTYsc%2FHaOE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRwoFjwQb%2Fg436L5SrvwqGj6Q2mkEO13dcoJEqVlCECN0GvJIly1gwFrQuBDHjxy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNGr70e23gQNsrXwNJIVhC2wU8fZF2ZCqtm3LuOmam1hrPmdr5ZDS9QvBEig6fh4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lw6Z5gMmgkWwPDOfEAvB7VZ3vcKp059%2FnQD2nZBs95fHL44O3je%2F9X7Di6SR6l1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YG7xzXU1c%2Fo4AEiTcHGWzSBMMtjOy0UtE3ODycvarB32KjQDCYBa0cWZkCprIwg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3esQCbMmJe%2Bx97zeYMw4b2PaAR26Q8pBdCb8t4T9Iu5oj5YFlzT77dKRXDqJHGOf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        544,860           0     544,860     442,670.96            .00     102,189.04   81.2%
10141 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,395.98            .00      -1,395.98  100.0%*
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,142.49            .00     -13,142.49  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      18,298.72            .00     -18,298.72  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      18,462.49            .00     -18,462.49  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750       2,089.65            .00        -339.65  119.4%*
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324       3,432.90            .00        -108.90  103.3%*
10141 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      16,168      16,168      16,168.10            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 58000  Associated                         97,247           0      97,247      63,615.32            .00      33,631.68   65.4%
10141 58100  Associated                         40,158       1,237      41,395      37,710.44            .00       3,684.42   91.1%
10141 58200  Associated                         44,908           0      44,908      42,097.30            .00       2,810.70   93.7%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,722           0       8,722       8,199.82            .00         522.18   94.0%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150         126.50            .00          23.50   84.3%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         27,000      10,255      37,255      41,693.49       1,223.85      -5,662.62  115.2%*
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          75,180       1,000      76,180      86,592.37          24.86     -10,437.23  113.7%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,500           0       3,500       3,697.23            .00        -197.23  105.6%*
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         22,100           0      22,100            .00            .00      22,100.00     .0%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         45,000       2,000      47,000      40,222.04       2,103.11       4,674.85   90.1%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,500           0       4,500       4,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       9,882.85       2,601.62      -2,484.47  124.8%*
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,500           0       4,500       3,127.35         224.25       1,148.40   74.5%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500       1,966.00            .00         534.00   78.6%
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500         862.00            .00        -362.00  172.4%*
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500          38.00            .00         462.00    7.6%
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000         622.45            .00         377.55   62.2%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         25,000      16,000      41,000      35,922.62       2,219.69       2,857.69   93.0%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            6,000       2,000       8,000       8,492.96       2,307.04      -2,800.00  135.0%*
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          6,300       1,000       7,300       7,526.47       1,081.86      -1,308.33  117.9%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         20,000       1,000      21,000      23,053.69       4,046.31      -6,100.00  129.0%*
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         60,591     -10,000      50,591       6,851.84            .00      43,739.35   13.5%

     TOTAL Library                           1,055,490      40,660   1,096,150     942,462.03      15,832.59     137,855.25   87.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WZqpd%2BDRKG9ltLGbdC%2FyAgk1R9OoPBK46cRsPDHPRhj1LRnQ3Jx%2FvGkrGO8%2FlHC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxODCgp4%2Bn3TPsSzMTSg9rcngEIhh2tSalZjHeXYEsc0vF%2FrlNXDk6jVEcmeTOG0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VesBuUDmHyGog9ebjmVlcQTsOkCYniTTj9jX4024L5gUDyUu1G2YQ0DJp9FScKu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBt4baGisX%2BdycDzzkdO4vW5M6%2Boj%2BabnDO9erFLgnLBHhkPmp6Sy6ykEKr0GXh1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGjPAWQYy3uSoSNeDHx849HZYiyR3C1W%2F9qUJ91wibzzMkjOI%2F%2BLuHwoC3iYVz5c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ecEldaQHCPOZP6ZHvnOFIqHBeVHyCVdoKSuiloGJUa%2FLoqe6sGlH6hG9pXuoSz4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfZrouKWvgSt%2BDPPLiKukx3HTUROQ9IJYsAEZpdV5jHUlwAUxtS%2FA8zs%2F7Zbmebw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJ1oIHXngJ9AMlkNlhJKhtHnh1wWABWolf92%2BIWquepd5PmN9QkfZtiol66%2Fj%2Fm9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lC2%2FSR1JHhUOZ%2BB%2BqM2RVnkH7S1VOp3AHjRnMK98uJdbKbTVsKSTPdGFHooR4ZUu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSDUkOBRwMjkyF9YajTVfBluOTIBviGDs0NwOxtmu09kF%2BLnFqaXzx3efVZJBU3v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJUNuuoxtbkm%2FGAcKZ19yKFFCrafYQBSf5P8N6oSDxn7iWfFIDDjqz7%2BeK%2BKNt%2Fj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjMJzmOmdjVEE3GxwSPo8FaT9%2BADno2L0piEgnjvW12JEhOfESYlfDgRV9WS%2FXTS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdJv3xJqZfYdisQ8ZlR%2BRlQtB8QZV1efy%2F1Nto08ZMo5W%2B8Dqw9HKMnPCHVYbS8n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EtY4rgh71SF8fTYWFTWyrbpk9UKc1ktqV7sjsbt%2BzXEZlmvlo%2FRqqzcT811a5e%2B9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Oo3WOgqM9GLmYvwc2dRdS6i1rVCYKz3%2Fpv5R%2FQvEiXqS652I7LPJ17YuuwQBPSn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMEh9r8L6W0p6aQwxlD1NSkwz%2BgDz8e4P%2FpI2XPNnSnA59jg7zHsdQdaKArj2KQI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3JYqTuZH9nLd5I5UmB6N9ZzM9E2FyQHz6Lr4QH6wAE4Ld2msID6q2wXKAgZ%2FNLZr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ZKTCFZOVSBgfwWgf3%2BXi2D9Z07ZAE0aFeMP6xPtl%2FWr5wLrhoUzu%2FXFlChWMyiZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvgTfBOVMFz0iWE5Lvw%2FKw7TTnYZsfR5TRCZpfUeiHH63TcTpUiwifZyteUfzIBe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAuwv5nb%2Bcu3l5lb0ldtPox7MOM2RfxbWaEFvSFmn1C6OWo%2F9zPUCh2KMB7rvH7G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zh47uqz6avizZYQZtuk6eL4qQohvrNNIvlvroJaQAwYTH4IuJT2Ofzu%2B4dPRQPu6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFm3MvAz2OjqzkmOUQo4ZLwDn9bHSc5HIXgqQlJB2BRWowcYCSZWV4SoAcZDuD1M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2B63BUrH5BrquOLX0aq6gktrnurQ9Bv1%2FZWlpGXNv9otnyN1n5rF6g95nRMnn27W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZJDYVw8rwfVkN%2FVETYLToMAW4WfawbNHkRKPCPzozYOkXJvVUDIpUgBe6y2m%2FOe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7llFG0LBTuPwCa0fRXTdC7riv%2BMjmRIMmSX%2BQG7HBx9fHc8GGTGmmi6lUAZqiw7H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwhQQ38LmofRvDYu9myfbg3vHrulrpeSBOLM0YkxW6jUoFoVem7WfrIZLTE52qH7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCem%2FHoMDqFKv1w0S9f5ayNHeGq6ut169JtYKNei1Rv6%2Fz9gkztgxlut8FtZHZ8N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7O0%2B5b8%2BwjDN4zc4wHLrCaAxOUv4kxwkcZVI6%2BnvAb%2B2qKO2OzGXlZZjyiLZWXx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRbXFxBNr1Sqd8JP7YVg0IKqbHPpoPUuR6MGWP5fh4RzNWe4u4ngEqQ9TyKlfyzF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrJSvv2hnEsCbqETT8m79SxM%2FsHqLS0pjOvx5qZWrp682YlVZ5x1WBsy7g2Hqxwf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NASJa0EwhQ5UVA9g4RY3OVMUhj00vG%2BmP%2Bh%2BYUXbVvjIuXYQUIQ6rAGEBswP7IrR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        205,002           0     205,002     170,048.74            .00      34,953.26   82.9%
10142 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,462.40            .00      -2,462.40  100.0%*
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      24,469.93            .00     -24,469.93  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       8,362.13            .00      -8,362.13  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      10,527.73            .00     -10,527.73  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         562.50            .00         187.50   75.0%
10142 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,178       6,178       6,178.15            .00            .00  100.0%
10142 58000  Associated                         24,091           0      24,091      23,388.12            .00         702.88   97.1%
10142 58100  Associated                         15,161         473      15,634      16,448.77            .00        -815.14  105.2%*
10142 58200  Associated                         21,117           0      21,117      20,087.90            .00       1,029.10   95.1%
10142 58300  Associated                          4,102           0       4,102       3,915.42            .00         186.58   95.5%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          32.20            .00           7.80   80.5%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         20,000       2,000      22,000      27,985.22       2,606.03      -8,591.25  139.1%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         70,000           0      70,000      32,692.41            .00      37,307.59   46.7%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,300           0       6,300      34,781.04         387.38     -28,868.42  558.2%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100           8.58            .00          91.42    8.6%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,000           0       8,000       4,157.85       2,870.06         972.09   87.8%
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,000           0      10,000         149.40            .00       9,850.60    1.5%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                          11,800           0      11,800         619.35         300.00      10,880.65    7.8%
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            600           0         600         499.00            .00         101.00   83.2%
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            800           0         800         334.20            .00         465.80   41.8%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            400           0         400         111.01            .00         288.99   27.8%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,000           0       2,000         749.77         191.06       1,059.17   47.0%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000      15,000     125,000      25,000.00            .00     100,000.00   20.0%

     TOTAL Museum                              511,113      23,651     534,764     414,071.82       6,354.53     114,337.43   78.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcgAI497E%2BOKaTyIH9xt8Nl4uqvzCkKKWO%2Bm2EKfOM7uYbBs8Ite%2F7u2xLM4ovQZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmlucHQ3BFZiMvwA6Sk%2FZgI3fHNXJMDx4lPQXoQQOXSot5ciT%2B4QtAyhrp%2BG9Dlc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tllBO69eTjEfG1x0hnJ5oQLtU0ZJFv0zKXJLnuj92TpmyDrtkJTOF6MDZjlaSE0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oU9C0eg14LCm5mbcTcZ0e4dMYHuzUNNIZBzzueeuL8Wq%2Fr5G0NWJjZ2idYD%2BQ6ID
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qY3Ksc7wmM%2FCT33fRhN2uRMpdKO6AbHdzRUsS8b26UfVmaG%2BQRDTpYBG11qrOgeG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8JcxILzdr%2Bt5WjT%2FyIloSOr9wmZm0CYGZIAjjKXcxix89dk2nQ0sCUUCnzH2VdU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4RQ2Q1xgtzeYowkv%2FwdsPoVKpeBbzoihYW45nDU2d%2Fx6TDqcQm2p6w7dMqEBvf7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTE6khNJTlLdFsz2dLD8%2FZY0zzTBPnLYn103MdQqKOyeLJvOtw8DG%2FABrd2utesA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pI1RclC3p2tJBlfzGgKmOXtE12NVffOI6z5tuhVJX4E4QZkvRtgNlZbenVaVxoHl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdirkJVk0j3QCjsyZlZdTatAHdSZe7%2Fj5DmwXocpnnV8UfAvL3cch4QrRxessT72
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=esVagIW%2BnlO%2FxDhvzpKOwvxz8rPyO%2BdjyLcEhNyJnwe031rpDN2hkpBE%2BFwi05Yk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHgE0f5y4ut6ZLXY5z%2BDg3m8Ty7dYizHw5bHgJPKaZmFAjBtvfn%2FWU4vYpJoiFIF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qM10urGSRilQ2N1KEnzwazO3FpV2pjax3MZDdgqqJrq2r7%2BBxs%2BY2EjHQOvYR%2Fk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKWI2m5B1U9TUJ32fg96xmT0N09E00WHUKtKjN0%2FQ92ajkcdzLwDev1l34a1rFj7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cKebajmxyNLGfK3YXVFnIKIvEUxEs2W0yDIsWFq8mTFnBV7bLJZ4Lw0tRTGSfXa2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSKuDamDKuMQ75xWGsfViYR%2BmDwFQKrknqT5CI67ip6%2FyHtbWhsl6yzVIvb9w54l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Gu8ae6HxtxlgwbEKK5RQpMG%2FaaLt6O2dljAvUnwbUuC4k3ujGpNEzSZmpAM7iW7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrrv5LvGHbflFq6W3ntNkQb5ND9DbC28eu8vHjnzso5xGCmwbxdjLj4H9WgdnpXn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JHMRvWraW0Rpke4oVZTqinTLEz4YE%2BZ8TBVe488Rv6%2BWXflgwhPHpYLPxUTekDh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cm1d0v9iri741%2ByofdED007Zxy%2FUI0C4FS4YKA8yd6wWoT4aUpk3jSjmRjEtc12W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8v7Eazx3WOJyiLU%2Bp5qpgBGPjBS3AvgFP75Az2OGD8%2Fw1u2rsh4GH6HheVznTSgO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4WhoexQYDTLh3PkWkhJdltHuX%2BYTRGeYGYWTKpwYPymG3zg0GxAFpvUZc1GFW0N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2By0XShhVDUA8ZKTFQajXHuJ2DfCBe9zRdVUKVKUKv7GelOaD4a9HR4UXZlQNkgSV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOG9Jsz4rm7vybzeXr4%2BuV8qOkxwoL4ck6myGFBqgE0G%2F7smwdAaoXaEhQ5WfgEp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwQITbrov2daTtnRoxQnTm3VXeAYw55kJs%2BnzEGTuRpsdAUTpBcefGY6YO1wYsW8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBRes0CQuKenrZ2bRxiOskBO0uygWHNv19QsyUPso8KUBEQPpNR7w0KTHm3Vp715


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,000           0      12,000       9,657.90       1,718.47         623.63   94.8%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,000           0       6,000       3,246.68         385.00       2,368.32   60.5%
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0       1,236.69            .00      -1,236.69  100.0%*
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       4,876.80            .00       5,123.20   48.8%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65350  Maint-Serv                              0           0           0       2,488.03            .00      -2,488.03  100.0%*
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         21,000      30,000      51,000      33,243.00      16,627.34       1,129.66   97.8%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                            8,000           0       8,000       9,088.42       1,911.58      -3,000.00  137.5%*
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,000           0       2,000       1,967.35          48.65         -16.00  100.8%*
10143 67500  Util-Water                          9,000           0       9,000       8,689.44       3,560.56      -3,250.00  136.1%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                        171,994           0     171,994     124,814.73      20,920.07      26,259.59   84.7%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              331,994      30,000     361,994     199,309.04      45,171.67     117,513.68   67.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G55j3zH9l%2FPqZYy%2BcL1ube6t32KANtZGjJ86ZNVy37v9MAJ8bxpTB1wS51I%2BKvXp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXRFkCaNDgnjHe9%2FTCRiOqslNrVr34c7XTYXNA%2FUmAAqDRoqsbA%2FQN738lTKwXWE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKrQCCCE0a7neyRVdCwyE3u9APcGZ5CQjIWWjW%2BX0a8w8Mujegdp5S3Oc2ZBeov9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euO3Els7rgGqSGnXRng7W6R0pZBCxZqDwaoljqhYqK%2FhN8pjay6xI0OCxxjH5j42
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPSmgflP%2BNEgBGAkeQRY%2FVfOBbWgIEN2k0RhXk8jh0F6Hup2cmpR5d7VEFiTmeIh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8v0m%2BaGgpSPLcYiAIkqC3EQWz%2Fgl%2BwQb01gQCcTl8Ej0VVlVlpY7bXU1udC8Rn%2Bt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpyHyxZgP4L0Y778VVLFP9ZWhaDmClKfNMHYzoWXA53zvhYkePLdFEuVPjYmV3Qp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEwq9bD0ySnlNvJNlcDFKxctNYTtRVZCKx5xBA4QHBQXC9u2xraDdmNm0JNQJFsa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHzwRo%2FzdxsdEmW7x3RVvuqL0FKlAUE%2FmhivfB%2FBpwNLrbBytpm%2BV1pcybgXNM3z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmJr8oQ3pP3bgqwpxOVyr7CU5ebZksswnTlbfAzJ9N6tOecr2h4FvWIlwyIebXoH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IuxG3ZUxDCqySxcTyL26R8%2FhELZltcj%2F69S6OcFUkHmWy%2F7yHXWsftuv3nofNQ9v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ty%2BLrd4rHmOIA3NB4Ul%2Fu7d1mEhIVEN5qm3iSyZ6fgDx5VpxGTPMsWCRkSS%2Btyfu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        259,655           0     259,655     191,321.87            .00      68,333.13   73.7%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           23,151           0      23,151      11,636.20            .00      11,514.80   50.3%
10144 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,348.36            .00      -2,348.36  100.0%*
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      41,099.62            .00     -41,099.62  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,255.68            .00     -10,255.68  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,158.25            .00      -9,158.25  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000       2,100.04            .00      -1,100.04  210.0%*
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884       4,385.80            .00         498.20   89.8%
10144 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,909       2,909       7,044.87            .00      -4,135.49  242.1%*
10144 58000  Associated                         28,912           0      28,912      16,800.82            .00      12,111.18   58.1%
10144 58100  Associated                         21,260         205      21,465      20,965.14            .00         500.31   97.7%
10144 58200  Associated                         26,747           0      26,747      22,677.45            .00       4,069.55   84.8%
10144 58300  Associated                          5,195           0       5,195       4,417.84            .00         777.16   85.0%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          34.50            .00           5.50   86.3%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         21,200           0      21,200       3,919.10       4,000.00      13,280.90   37.4%
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      19,170.18       2,369.47     -21,539.65  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0       8,000       8,000       1,722.33            .00       6,277.67   21.5%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000           0      25,000      17,877.91         257.25       6,864.84   72.5%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200          19.11            .00         180.89    9.6%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000       1,958.05            .00        -958.05  195.8%*
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       9,912.55       1,692.21       1,395.24   89.3%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       5,121.50            .00       4,878.50   51.2%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000       2,628.90            .00       7,371.10   26.3%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,700           0       1,700         894.12          71.96         733.92   56.8%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200       2,060.00            .00      -1,860.00 1030.0%*
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            800           0         800       1,055.00         225.00        -480.00  160.0%*
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500         453.00            .00          47.00   90.6%
10144 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         158.00            .00        -158.00  100.0%*
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            900           0         900         510.40            .00         389.60   56.7%
10144 67000  Util-Airfi                         14,000           0      14,000            .00            .00      14,000.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         10,000           0      10,000      28,349.63       3,650.37     -22,000.00  320.0%*
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       2,887.75       2,112.25      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,700           0       1,700       1,607.22         292.78        -200.00  111.8%*
10144 67500  Util-Water                          8,000           0       8,000       6,399.27       1,100.73         500.00   93.8%
10144 80300  Cap-Improv                         15,000      -3,000      12,000      11,716.13            .00         283.87   97.6%
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        340,950       2,500     343,450      58,776.52     159,836.25     124,837.23   63.7%

     TOTAL Airport                             897,194      10,615     907,809     521,443.11     175,608.27     210,757.45   76.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxYCn3Tt6HTXYprN4nXL2TIBVjy%2F8vNBD8EOjxu9%2F4JzCpuxzePdfPHUpev6tNHm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4QaqzLF9xQ27QxtNLA9EEiKv6p9jIWKbjwn%2Bfywr4dN4gheKWpDtsJrfj3CrhXX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wW90XXGyynPBqlxTg5Fjrq126%2F1zmEoGvHeIeAGPE56ajxyUA%2FGrWXUMzSvl3EFS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zxasj%2FGF6MeTspg0ak0l5YMnzVMAdZQoOKdKykTsuFe%2F910mb0JOf5nzM38xvhuC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EL2NrWgY9tDyf4JcWvE68dsNtfXjkKQtT8KrzJry2LdovjMY6hiexYvjPae3et7A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbEH5eX4iZp0PPQPW2wwlGTkoRpYW7Ah0CBqSbnDSvO10z92W98aAyUssMfrOBF7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fc6A5bpu6Dv6AQcl7HUBGLFgfWYYVP1b3ELyza1mGReNJ1rv1JtD0y4yuSsaWXGh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2UzIyCTMnEFUgSywhqF%2F3HOJdPwyKS1PBmBPU1vqkdGe1ZCxNaCBegBFWtt9K5D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYG3vvujaSmh%2FkcoVR1HHnArUmzUl5V3twcX6IJLcUNNVeXxMoBQU1WpPIqo5s9n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Da8Lzn2oyswLsbjJsmr4bTUfbSGOk%2BecrNSlvUr%2BjaQ4nbCBUJzSD3qkLLL%2BNeZC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztC2rtNEd8nYOLnKfJhNa2%2FNjGNGO9FcSqb1N5yFpL3N5gI1JQ7je3w7sNcFasOb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnW%2B1nOw%2FETHgsAoBzSRaijq436b3e2wkz3DEDF730YbqGAJNczwPFLBJjfUAAXF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9edf%2FVNMu%2F5%2FuSv2k6HUKT72s1HK5x4CyqAnjsgsCqPWJuViZclS6JiD7NrMY0%2Fe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRTgwJO5LUwkyDjrAROjfFePLyblN418dS4G%2BQYPxhiZyxpF0w62p91Yhukc%2BtCE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wW3iWmWdhaxTypdgBgMe5JM1lFYtA2%2B90wgYveULFvbVv%2F7z6bI4l%2BuXbqn5XFPV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYf1SfpLnWLCNL50GfgQJ%2BhcWs7NEYZZ6XxrvC0x8S2in1LsNFQTkFlDN5DRyedi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbTzOo%2F3Hb07QGs9MC%2FX9uwKX5lAAKiloMF7e6ZD69qqFZvNczoq7ufrSNrgjnAI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6mOOo0Kzs4IvHamxbqryyr15rDaf3H6kMxdXNvGY30W%2F8mnRq4mGETyknDo8D%2F0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FeHhWvpf3gdGHvEZTNYZpyBU%2Fh12ZRjEqOkexg%2FDmh7yk%2BMEA%2F1SPL%2Fg%2Fww1Z1I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lO3Qf82RG%2BCiP3uMUiRb%2FFuAghJcFwFSOX6BLdjYrFV%2FAM4rqXWAXqTaFYgYbn6O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4sz9LTIgo5LYXXJJkSeBWk80z0dnGZfyyifCxVbdrajo379BdjfEknYPEboS9yg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FfbEgG1czwaq4F1B5Gcd0SIID0Ky9ApFd1fQtRy76IWbRCLdQwyibDqUbKwrf4t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1RfOlZ6qgX4UHPUlioCdwcUSBkKkwUEOGPMHHD4CIF1%2BQpLrv1Q7vJFRLILwKKF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=op6KFmj20oZ20nSHhsApRb1Vj0nqbacbKg62LdN3oLmQDuEbUixUvkw%2FUQR072KP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Idbtiec%2Fn44Rc1ajTvp6A3HXqVZbZyhGkmgphhu6Ad8uZsxSL2cIdhE3WuOGBe0f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9pln4TSFpeeWfMV4yyxpeY5636higfeuJj2B%2Ff3gE7Xh%2BP1tvOUPo3vys9OaCjMG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9dxf%2F%2BIIQEcrdV99Ce6%2BlIb2sqCttLKnEvMYQCmlSKVa3e4esi%2FCVDQUW40Yp2p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oexB%2FasygbQllKrQZ3tsyQsPiKQ%2BSqap0EziWeryS3kNRMCI%2BxZ%2FE6RcXR2i7vaN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZyWv%2BCi6LNp7jTyUWejkae%2FvYXqslqooWJoPsOqIzBKuSeUBUMoavHHq%2BS7bOCT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fPsH8wT9W3PbC5CFhw5lJIRIdaXdAZ1eg8wRMGkCxKMF5WtHNgYvC%2Fo7M5vGIYlH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDMTPRDnxQu0NgF6f1ASqfF%2BM8A6AG5pXxiaFO3EMfmqd87LFHGPQkivPEg3QUtI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikiVgMzE7fcA%2FWF7Pj5tXZLTPtZx3yEPr8%2BTK9yDkTO4D%2F50UbfbJGIi72FuCO%2F0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jlb%2FNxrELRRUXLHcK%2Fhe1ZgnE%2B7AEN6MLktQl3OV%2Bnut0qdwo8ZDKNenmzil%2F2dh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lzy630cnOKJ794IJieUCJLdWaY4Lh95LC2pJE6dLE5Ipvm%2FehI%2BhzlS2KZrj9Gg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OY7S7%2B7C9ZprMKUOJp0qsgpqe3zRcRzza26rwr3ayjFJYVabD%2FyZyBG0VZYw%2FsWa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRdy%2BgHZe2mCfjkdlxN8%2Fm5uVrtUa22oz7bPETda4WKEFQ2r4dqMAvFpfQe1exQt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W44yY2BXQ3%2B4vhv0OZdAr02lsRi2fBKgJyA1It3ZP%2Fy3NNELGTIWaozYnvurlFKL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HrLgclvIR73o0ySGXgh7VyjMsSFRHRaWDuWhwGhSLg6f%2F8Ifo114WhPAYd0vBNL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        465,539           0     465,539     375,312.78            .00      90,226.22   80.6%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,999.71            .00      -1,999.71  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,824.72            .00     -15,824.72  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,456.08            .00     -12,456.08  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,470.70            .00      -8,470.70  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500       1,375.00            .00         125.00   91.7%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         750.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10145 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,700       4,700       4,699.77            .00            .00  100.0%
10145 58000  Associated                         22,076           0      22,076      16,552.78            .00       5,523.22   75.0%
10145 58100  Associated                         35,078         205      35,283      31,494.40            .00       3,789.05   89.3%
10145 58200  Associated                         30,410           0      30,410      29,694.21            .00         715.79   97.6%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,905           0       5,905       5,786.43            .00         118.57   98.0%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180         126.50            .00          53.50   70.3%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         11,850           0      11,850       3,072.20         840.75       7,937.05   33.0%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       1,154.34         745.66      -1,900.00  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      42,560.77         484.56       6,954.67   86.1%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000         760.69            .00         239.31   76.1%
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         25,000           0      25,000      20,061.33          97.92       4,840.75   80.6%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000       1,382.02       7,788.75         829.23   91.7%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            500           0         500          51.29            .00         448.71   10.3%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         220.98            .00         279.02   44.2%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         26,000           0      26,000      23,890.89      10,333.53      -8,224.42  131.6%*
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           10,000           0      10,000      15,092.89       1,323.72      -6,416.61  164.2%*
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          3,800           0       3,800       2,376.57          15.08       1,408.35   62.9%
10145 67500  Util-Water                         18,000           0      18,000      17,083.59       8,916.41      -8,000.00  144.4%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        331,207           0     331,207     113,692.08       1,075.21     216,439.37   34.7%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,363           0     433,363            .00      81,788.00     351,575.00   18.9%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,484,958       4,905   1,489,863     745,942.72     113,409.59     630,510.57   57.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oL1yTJQhPCuaK1L2tr%2BLj3idYxEuBjLh6sDD9j1kscljVVgL42vnFmGMheV8ySr%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfjuwycRmx8p9DLfJ57DKIn0Hr0aXfRFd6GnSQaTSCHQ0j3IfhbIZ6Mcj4d%2F34Aq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UceaWMvA0wnzAu0u778jJ1R6acyHUNxxa65hbt9nIbJJt%2F9EnwIWTDvvwiOHjjjg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40nO5SDhxLJ6eN0SqY%2FZt9Xu6Ouf6wRACKeh2mhwnsxoJGqzpWMP6gYfwr5PQylH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6T8THE2ywfirCYzbGZ7pVARagpIY7gEQEK1Yv2zZbazb3slhV65rdV1HU4tGtda
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0W%2BPGZnLXfQ9l4Kh3wvgK1EaQiHSgNZ9B2ZfWGaJXdEYUWg0U7aiQLxHAez2eOn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmaxvEF1UUeUbj6390Xlm7T%2FlpUy%2B53DQ1cwOWgoTu2eVX3hfJWNUaZ07q5QxdjT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUlKNQ5mj8UDOL%2Ff6TvZuaJaJRge%2B%2FymoT4yKmblmU3WaaG%2Fxzgq2N8ofEZudY8d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mi5twFgMAzsjiJIaj1yiYu299Mq0RvTjG6nqE0IGs8ZpTKHlfpYcDHTwbSZKY2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIGS6Ov7y40yB4if%2FkEsG%2FMq28CGpp3qze5MoQmXeLmRZp71rJT29Z4EwfQf7xCb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZ8MPFbdu%2F3mTGWCrt%2FmJkDy%2BlfjnmwbEWeu6Oq5kPatkKTl3fsrxdXDosPzGusq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUfK%2BnY9vNLz2VdM8G7VrTD13c%2BQMo0iaogNLmkKpTLfo5rTQ%2FbuZUuo6Zp0oDEQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4IEJQwUtdiuRHpRrf7Mm7F1P6xyjYSlv789DNTUscIGoKwyIigRfeAXddUBR4OU8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YIE0TkmfanywUKdLptKATmyS3q3ZP%2BJj%2Bm83HZz2wffXFLlQ9IraUfhwmL0ZJI1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lt9MU1xcHKscYtKAnaZQ2csJ8CvsWmacuE1fch2Ipx%2BrYra%2F95l14Z2RRK9UjYC1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLiN55ctwB5HL%2Fior8Ai7Umlc1ik9Pvg2vTjXFLreOVXsnSFZ16iB7zN%2BaP7fGvT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Oj4HnDl7VWQPf7kXsWQOkPbxcne59oAYq33JNfkVudTvoLW3PHTXn5T1saGP8Bs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r4QIX%2FBaLZxN8sMGlAszvLad%2FmRl0O6JePEElQDq6JEB%2B1acvk%2BChky1bBte7Nsd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfpfwaXtRKfhhPdKCasQLU9Oz6sAgdelp%2BXynEf36Q12X6XUFH88G53PSZL1R7xm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9LGp5TdqH%2B%2FBKYWnNieZ27OU2%2FIlw1iUfgdP5Dy6FsdWw1liifV3Z7LBubAu9kP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CsHX3hpdDQBOStTZk78H4wsxUD3%2FJiFzd4A4SWqU496tD6qnpt%2F8ipP74Mp1yKuq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwb7ys5pYugpCXlKOGr9Bq6u2%2Bg%2FzSoj0g6WQwES%2F7Xm8rC%2BOH7HDGl2XFeLlS8f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GaNz7oxqSn4b%2FSDcFkHyvTWhlRb30%2F7rz7mgan6KXzAJZtCgk2%2FBdZfWFcqGvmNt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cb2ZbRAM3rRmpAQyEWpV4L1hxbXJkA4RHO6gsFoZ%2BhjIyMQ%2Fth3L7lhxzLGcG6Q%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vraCrd13Y2DMitK0aJ69a2IZd8W4S9TTt7%2FgUwrv%2B1zXmhPl0oih0taCecxyIG%2B9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxLIXF%2BQ%2FGwn1g0aKoypCwm4aTQ9L9%2FLDjEEA%2BIXTzRoZxhdHrWbQ6%2Fu2l2q1uL%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvLR20leshN3kPuIFq9ypt0V7Xv8oirGQQr0T1%2B9sogNZg2%2FZVRXO3V5HSngOpHg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B62BBC4TkVY3fU1gOXQt5%2Fkxi%2F6MsTcagzjU5huLLftvHKOxj1igV%2FDWQtVuk4IN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uC%2F0jjUgTNUuwH2%2Bge%2Bx0cX1C5Eu5ZhdzdjCfeZb3m%2B80%2F5xXij3oy3gk35GRZUh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2Fqfc7oq%2FInAbauHuK4hRMD3F53%2BG7ZvJq0C%2FvStLXomBNXcNvd%2BN0G8qDRT1gS4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ikjh19pLulL9cc7xEzK%2B9JOwBe30%2BE1asQLzlJFhsDqzweSFfIwrkxYkexCs%2F2hL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        790,052      40,464     830,516     631,447.82            .00     199,067.98   76.0%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,378           0       9,378      29,368.70            .00     -19,990.70  313.2%*
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,711.84            .00      -1,711.84  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,053.50            .00     -15,053.50  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      26,599.06            .00     -26,599.06  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      15,831.35            .00     -15,831.35  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750           0       2,750       3,204.60            .00        -454.60  116.5%*
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,768           0       9,768       8,003.10            .00       1,764.90   81.9%
10146 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,849       8,849       8,848.91            .00            .00  100.0%
10146 58000  Associated                         88,352           0      88,352      80,865.31            .00       7,486.69   91.5%
10146 58100  Associated                         61,392       3,654      65,046      54,679.19            .00      10,367.07   84.1%
10146 58200  Associated                         72,487           0      72,487      65,070.70            .00       7,416.30   89.8%
10146 58300  Associated                         14,080           0      14,080      12,677.02            .00       1,402.98   90.0%
10146 58900  Associated                            170           0         170         120.09            .00          49.91   70.6%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        238,000           0     238,000     193,738.79       1,245.36      43,015.85   81.9%
10146 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       9,777.82      43,082.20     -52,860.02  100.0%*
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         65,000       3,232      68,232      91,064.72       9,581.20     -32,414.32  147.5%*
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,000           0       2,000         885.60            .00       1,114.40   44.3%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700       2,717.11            .00      -2,017.11  388.2%*
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      15,984.27         565.98      -1,550.25  110.3%*
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          6,700           0       6,700       2,644.95         764.92       3,290.13   50.9%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,000       6,280      21,280      43,871.08       6,345.53     -28,936.61  236.0%*
10146 65250  Maint-Peco                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         95,000           0      95,000      31,420.20            .00      63,579.80   33.1%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,200           0       2,200       4,063.03            .00      -1,863.03  184.7%*
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000       1,763.19            .00        -763.19  176.3%*
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         35,000      20,000      55,000      46,867.75       1,285.87       6,846.38   87.6%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            3,000           0       3,000       3,558.89       1,141.11      -1,700.00  156.7%*
10146 67400  Util-Telep                          5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000       5,482.52       1,017.48        -500.00  108.3%*
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        625,000     325,000     950,000     124,414.21      71,425.01     754,160.78   20.6%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                        111,178       4,268     115,446     115,446.40            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf                              2,279,807     411,747   2,691,554   1,647,181.72     136,454.66     907,917.59   66.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXcHarkua41DWPwdyi4tb40oI3qlMqKlemeHiVyO%2FWLcRvS6l%2BgLtNgmR5QVB6nr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PO48dpWWySKfAwgzdQTTci5l9V4Pqz%2FSjzzhAWFRj1qUdUvK%2FZuiSr%2FIylnR2Oom
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2yqAHRLl0Ao3iWrMji7U3yIfrUwIYEULH4pV%2B2nSdyBmPTFnDm5Fr4eHHPwpzgx8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHKjRHtOmVqbrVnP8rXaWiCeq1ioPlv6XytXwpdiDvxVPQKGkyLtfW5SCpcLSpY%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbZjxhk18yxcBITn9YB79iCUuT7Npdj8wVRG652kKu%2Blk%2B5GQr0Ke0nVetGZPdQ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOrahemPG7%2FureSLvsFmZugV2s%2FhZGfMKIt6BzHJZqitj2gVg%2BWYKcjrKBWDRQJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PLVvR03cFsdYTMMLRJgrm0bp9HZbdNpvDENNrgCFDHx1NWB1FgGpxiexpw2zPz8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNvqthQiHumAV8fiz0jtPrPCm3VdvMiwSr8CuSH31VmXe0n%2FCBE4k7fv6IRMv4Mh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HhT3LbQb%2FVnYU6FZ%2FsFNKMhoTWKiUNMWKqmyhZUlilo2LAHWkS%2FW16aGGEFndraQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEE648RGvBEHW9R8H0217BwGgc99j6QtlqX1RNE1tJkdhNm%2Bzjuo1tM3iyzn3jyu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPvdDr0C1WTLy0tDfnqncke91XI0RoZXd5TgohAlGrOj2W7HmeW8I9XOBfhmF8c7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlGucfx3t1Uu8Ak5Dt0REi3RwhuKxWoaHDJrjxfosffcjEl3R1mI9cxoKxd0RCzP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=esEYAIe6CXLa16WqmSxO8QxnhpNcY4f3ZLuTHiizgFkXI%2Fwo8fFY4kp5qqR1EAF%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bcw9Rs1qUZD0r%2Fhus1Et52z2R9DRskk3h8vv3gwWglMoXO3TM5f8jmcKzyooqgbt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2B3fON5dOXmKTIRTRDls9HFwpTVrYRJsOb3loBdTwRyyFNNFbNflW1aw%2BvtWX99M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeYTGcgpIHp1zM785HePk3h8xz7AJoo9Tk%2FPK7Qz0gY6Y5BI0nvII14bXuKwIQ%2Fd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=16SRKL7OdT%2BB1cvRMKburxYHSUNA0EwuwdtBNc%2F4XP5Cs%2F4Olvc92vit4SWbUECk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmUVSaDU%2BqiAem68%2BzrebnOYftiJONYUvPJd8F%2FhqPZ5JiJaGxuF9jURTjOGHySt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCuKCjGxwIUzvzP66Im9X4mhnfUK1XHoQU6nhyKSjCgiyf8up6F%2FxxiBXOAMK7dJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7R1WsGWrxXDliYIpBrCRcPttJdo1vtg46hE5I%2B2BJ3olyOmYFLuOHEeK5Hua1%2Bnf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTLmjE9gY%2FST6qIL0omFEJ%2B%2FnHpvIwobx%2FyyINz9eohq3pqpkE0AXy7IjzANFR3e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6wg1vxW2ief3GpBMidAb95gtnU5elksHNzesKxSVufWN5UhDCuoKMgutp%2Fu%2FvQO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80g6t7Fby3AKgHWUWLDwz3B6wJMbcwC%2FOM1WHr%2BJKB4uO28OOWcTU6lFocRlF2R1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vdvv1%2FfM37uOtR9YgKeoZl%2BaLg6%2FQ%2FhXFUrdkqYbyjhm457ASGfie9aAOs4xuWSi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxHuGIPLcr11CCdM0QzT9lK5M4lUvp4%2FYnSLSJ0E%2BYJGWY47vUqGndrsN9KxHN9X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMXHyZVrUZpGV4N25ivZTSF4eZGbduFe2rajgdr%2BF9AcCVJizjfE6nPPA3OEAOJl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0dhaS3BdS3RYo9QqOcR3G1vfyUEmbHwRIHoZIGzeSC7VC5v1BoHdq2ExmXXc0WO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWZG5oq22RE5DuWpMr7zm464ipK%2BlK4r%2FiCbhJ%2F9C0AMVXacQyU91wW1ps%2BMPLXJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AvYwqaYvGrngSyM6fp6Uou6r4MpagABvDC56x3X4xV6rg3FybNpLZxP%2FuMm0xiF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyIzKCBoQxHAOU8WtCK54z51j15Aawa0v%2BR3oiQYepGuSzCsOlFmKUl46Toq3PfH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QiOCBMNu1Q9oLeKwbIsLwFz91HvG7ifvDmpAL7NDFZT0O302zpFII%2FzITuSKaVmc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LybcV3MxtKUmGd70YgF2cPI7O26nkr%2FGz4d3M4TvetNS8pUpCvZBquMHjtJyiPhc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAbinRspiglpYj4CuHDfClJr7M585aRkSJyq5Nycv7PZ%2BxpBOfKGy4tpviVC%2BsfQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hm1ieFi4ZqhS6wnMfHXQrDvQJPOdZJJk%2BnHb4UofpGEjCPnaeQ75SZR%2F65SJjvoj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jEuspohy4BjsbhEEVUN72qYpjVDjUlcRCBP3ZY5iaRMzOVXjLjf%2FgbcOJpFi%2Bftd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jza%2FINJLulN6JMVAqDSxtPhISAf71DCjR36u6%2FR3cHgmsdPLZSdETg6yzDu%2BZJE0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfyW8RIJLtBfV5Py%2BHDtcPdBOsCG9wDraAd4MTz9mDw6QEYAHf7qx01%2FV%2FZ197OA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        288,790           0     288,790     281,609.95            .00       7,180.05   97.5%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           44,732           0      44,732      16,576.93            .00      28,155.07   37.1%
10147 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         107.22            .00        -107.22  100.0%*
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,431.04            .00      -3,431.04  100.0%*
10147 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         142.96            .00        -142.96  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10147 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,014       2,014       2,014.19            .00            .00  100.0%
10147 58000  Associated                         10,497           0      10,497      10,243.86            .00         253.14   97.6%
10147 58100  Associated                         35,820           0      35,820      22,873.20            .00      12,946.80   63.9%
10147 58200  Associated                          7,952           0       7,952       7,894.12            .00          57.88   99.3%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,544           0       1,544       1,538.19            .00           5.81   99.6%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300         128.80            .00         171.20   42.9%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         33,000           0      33,000       5,174.16       2,494.84      25,331.00   23.2%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         609.16          97.12        -706.28  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          5,000           0       5,000       8,258.18       3,550.39      -6,808.57  236.2%*
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         41,500           0      41,500      11,236.48       1,042.78      29,220.74   29.6%
10147 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0          73.58            .00         -73.58  100.0%*
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,400           0       3,400       1,938.58       1,104.00         357.42   89.5%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,000           0      15,000      13,419.22            .00       1,580.78   89.5%
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,000           0      15,000       2,679.60          74.00      12,246.40   18.4%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                         25,000           0      25,000      27,450.19            .00      -2,450.19  109.8%*
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200       1,800.00            .00        -600.00  150.0%*
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500       3,662.32            .00      -3,162.32  732.5%*
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         20,700           0      20,700      24,694.29       2,346.44      -6,340.73  130.6%*
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000         804.91       4,195.09      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          4,100           0       4,100       5,067.71         138.29      -1,106.00  127.0%*
10147 67500  Util-Water                         13,000           0      13,000      13,867.50       6,132.50      -7,000.00  153.8%*

     TOTAL Water Park                          569,285       2,014     571,299     467,546.34      21,175.45      82,577.40   85.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kslmXmJBED8vRjnR99ikWni6cdHm%2ByIjiaMGQn551y0u1FkQxyszbaEV1am%2BTxPr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EaQaAZn2ng73DZClnPeuATSM7dl1GNCcywshPT%2Fv0kUI4NCLySn6zp1Sf9mb6ozu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSUtUVsg8stxZ%2BCydQ1AgOBU4%2F1u8c430JU7yOpw7sz3UibqKt46LWL10wmCEv9j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdTIG7eHHE5BrekRfK%2FEsNKL6vziuFbPc0%2BfTk2LOPFmyUDt0Y83z8B6%2BuRHk6K8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wd3nEk0N%2Bqhn4glejVjLM%2BTIgLu435up5THwoo16ge1sexJMjYDuk2B%2FghLQvqK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FMqP%2BO9ZnX5t0TPKWNCQLWg6Vy%2BBt7UMEXBfZUNleks%2Fn3kcJRg1kzV3YY6NgNO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37%2BIwScL%2BQU3lIV0g30ZhGtwA84tyDg7aVn5wT%2Bq9VVXH%2BeDs4ArDix%2BiEFLJnuX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEr1eP706Kc3FKRmeOfe9MmdRITLBF3h3hEkY7nK%2B0ImPqO6Ud5LiMDWKCzyOKG4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFX0omrTDOVtT%2F6%2B82XJDq7X6uaGB5egqTpRHtjP5ioSpiDuCi%2FdoNYDQQSCBVdK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSgNU%2BC4TYfuB%2BUf9V5oy6OfFHelDguoHnO91FLBiBhfeqWpPJcv9kTKB0u0nN3D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcs2VWtXh5tphsHNsOEpL8pLao7WZqvicVbJKSXGSRyZkmZLM%2BpmJcwMWbVHmWTm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWlCzoXktSFF8eXHpIsmOrfdon8CyzZNWARUZBEH9XqqdChK0Tn9R20E9iQboM1q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHzuqSTPk1YqLI2xEFdfdAi%2FRMg%2BRPw%2FMOnoLJBHyKP0h195ty%2BB5vFymds0oI68
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHWCk5kDVQ4QfdlBSIPAOYNpZU3A%2FrJU5s%2FMu9TIfr344Ril23izHn33XFNyPVSl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HsGG7nY5TJtGp8WzZFWT3eoBDTmKZjn9D32qRKD5p%2FydBiCsHii57OJjLpzPq2Sb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7gK909ScXky4QskEQKr9oFU41wYmB4BmxWd3xFfUmCmf%2Bs6thBUkO8VUBGuYVdv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXA34xU%2BEg0EhaOPC2usE6NeaBCpq%2FOxDCVJ%2BlVlWvF7fd82iUXIxh9T1VmIIYpi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97cVtrvKut1vUsqQMG8%2FmR3JG5B4j8Jwrm3%2B9jno12iExTBlVZSbkCXeIREX86RL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kGAafK7LzwQmctkeQh8QZ45h5Z3mNVcT766ZgT2s%2BFhsS1UVITonS50HSwPjHPK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFejv8jOlB8jHNqJPnU0e7d2rdqUwz%2FgCvg%2B1KQ0RIZFhqwBqviyWiwpH%2FOgzgAK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2F9P4wMJD3o2Y3gsOhclvQLG3eVbs0l0Ju%2FCQQXXJwQpfpam1Nes6w%2Fi8SJjlGFD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RQjKzGTUqb5zFqPw7h0aXi38gfTw%2Bs1DEwzzKakEKbhngDpkKg%2BZXamwUpw47Uf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhDiBd0sv9zvxxGW%2BKgBrpPTofG%2BdULW5zLzE0dsBpnrDnxtSUrfwx19SPzKr%2Fxp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdjkhlGY8TTMODQzIAS%2BfXcFifhaL2ZsX4mkstmeei2CXmRU3KAVkUVCS%2B50Q%2F27
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TojvclpuZHlks8eDPaE8hH8Cx5fEDtuvTt7prFv9UBK2TButAsjr5Md02QVoNbbB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjpAxvOekir0tNlRkQssE8gxhvebWWEzmtb1mgSvu%2BcyIWbJn%2BspjJLKixPTPrRY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmwisqJz7qYCi6lnZuJcGYTTCE%2BwYm1z3do9pu2cNmM4ndkfAIuziHrVwvgxGciv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                        184,312           0     184,312     146,519.55            .00      37,792.45   79.5%
10148 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,230.08            .00      -6,230.08  100.0%*
10148 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,678.88            .00      -5,678.88  100.0%*
10148 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,731.36            .00      -4,731.36  100.0%*
10148 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7%
10148 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         750.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10148 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,371       5,371       5,371.16            .00            .00  100.0%
10148 58000  Associated                         20,994           0      20,994      20,487.72            .00         506.28   97.6%
10148 58100  Associated                         13,618         411      14,029      12,404.07            .00       1,624.82   88.4%
10148 58200  Associated                         14,656           0      14,656      12,420.50            .00       2,235.50   84.7%
10148 58300  Associated                          2,846           0       2,846       2,419.77            .00         426.23   85.0%
10148 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          36.80            .00          13.20   73.6%
10148 60260  Insur-Prem                              0           0           0       1,409.53            .00      -1,409.53  100.0%*
10148 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,270           0       1,270            .00            .00       1,270.00     .0%
10148 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000         209.47            .00       9,790.53    2.1%
10148 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0           1.06            .00          -1.06  100.0%*
10148 64775  Ops-Tools                               0      -9,309      -9,309            .00            .00      -9,309.46     .0%*
10148 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10148 64875  Ops-Volunt                          6,250      -6,250           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000      -8,573       1,427       1,300.28            .00         126.38   91.1%
10148 65050  Maint-Equi                            600        -600           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,900        -267       3,633            .00            .00       3,632.80     .0%
10148 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
10148 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                          9,400           0       9,400       9,513.04       1,455.96      -1,569.00  116.7%*
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500       2,086.62       1,913.38        -500.00  114.3%*
10148 67400  Util-Telep                          3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10148 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                  292,896     -19,218     273,678     232,069.89       3,369.34      38,238.82   86.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkuT%2B5uw6B9sJGK2fPuVsZGLt9kZkqYY4F92g4%2B1paAmnyHofevzDTVQOQu0SNv2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WEVt07HzMZikisq5TEr%2BtEWHM5iX%2FYJKxm%2B6pBUtybFjQWGTb14I9zhQqafcrQU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCiUZlBouHZL2Uf6ID8YzX5gZAwZlQIUk%2Bf050Xe%2B3%2BqXM7B6kSjbDMNuPcYoy6K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzhMwx42gtCjUsSkKQnL1v82xtvF3hfwZvFEJC6AQrO56xQYUgFnYFgYuo%2BQevLN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYclOxV%2B3AqmHdtRwIN9LM8K2R1edeLXRgR0VMJfkrWzS6Tqev1N7v26Iv3QJPKA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BD6z8kz%2BJGiQo%2F69HgpXALhbTu8WglKYjCxUf9FU1dR0%2FM4I5IEV9%2FqA8nWESWg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KlRLNkSu513IuygXEfoy737HUhzEQs3bmTznF0%2F0PZ%2BWnC2ZYVnZHhR0PCzcz%2FBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sczmn753gOM2rSwD3sH001nnEUpMAmQDaWx%2F4ScMHCbKm7Fwv9nCHQz3%2BMn5t5w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYc534B4bNHyXisrSwDxVr3SBoX4lSmTuhXBEc0A5BJvZNkeLThEQv1l4JPt2SzO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpZ5BSeQ%2BcV9GcmVCMUuOJ0Z0oOIUxsuR%2BHtcJONjUVcpNFd5AnHMjADMy4pXwb%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BYc9ObiyMrNLyEDGaYXPn4uB5Z7llmQAsndOLKIcClv%2F%2BmuGYnZ7ZLxTN7dHH5i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAXwdQC7xtKilPHo%2BHs5RZS2v7%2FNgUSLYQCs2I4rL2gutbzS734UKBePOcxkd80g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4dr%2Bn5T2vhl4BeCSPfZNjWRlZ%2FqqkxUEaJbpV%2BiWIsSw76Q57a5a92A6dS4SvB4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAi9lMXd8tktNIhul2qA31XHfuiC%2Bmvs3xoXJqUbGvYzhsmEjFQICERk8qCZfwqC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nH2%2B1zUlie%2FcB8vOePh5sdwCqcJ48ZJ3qMUachERv6S%2BiSl85XPLya1rGsoFAFnQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKgTscUtTQr1jntoEFam6h%2FSYa4aSlviTfvKQD5ZYbyxrIgq3ENPpwKlR7YuMmkA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rym9R%2BqBKhSyobhgyfXYYNhrEHNc4xJ8D7KGI2D3lCI1i5GaQDmgrTWcUNapQ3vr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYsJe5eQE4OtjNORhOljEfet2XKPuMS1WB5FfLkVg9dmuW8wOPsGp3Jvh8ViLJm1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7yIZzziLb6pPo943Fj8E6YGlq5Sb3Y3wpbeL4wfMW2HUGIQk0piENZ6%2FrhvI5y5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaXBKq%2Fz5SMS2YJxsZwgax3bCOtTJ9LJCWxSaut0O7b2q5bNZ4WoWmrTfobBHRQu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtnMUal7hhhuToImcQPI%2FWBpa%2F34if4j4PGL5b7reeI21ITPv%2BB3%2FVaVi6x%2FjPp2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QV%2BEuFOR56eYkzOFXfmTct1R1kLJ7B7wFF3v6E3S4Xlu3X6%2Fu7qHxe7VIyjzQK40
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrHh5kmo4y%2Fk2kf9pS8OCsKHpmdcy5E2VZmxCNfi%2B2x2bo5Ki1FFCubGWQw7VeWw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHDvl7fndk30LV18kiCarXg2a4FX4vQrSD0Bdu7KPTHRPi8S%2BTqUgvj2cL59vyek
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25I4Hj9GipuJ7Af12ufGIrz2EoE0fqd3ogFu50kR0J2tikRxQxG93aZHM0qo4zGS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCpnZHxQRtXxtWV04vIhI1CmbaAPmNtvDZJs%2FBwuQ45oldX8ztDPpaS%2BzaN45bgC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yBGVh%2FUAfV50%2By6g%2Fp0F11OXdAfiCvpj8khhnSTY7Gbvs%2F5gV7eShqDzC0IefByb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUMDYMZ%2FMDLgDRBWla3pEEhbmw5XdN2zzvya520SlmFLR0mWsGDYkZOJHxC7ExrC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysPcZY1aNtTWEoAkre9rYiE49vWVI0yNRJ2aVv9rmy11uNJnyr2juGHwhTV4W5Tq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvJs8zdU5z3scEJtBMw3FoUSwl9P%2FSlDuXWR%2BIe10JeQxvwKc2uJkE1TWcqEUvT%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        177,776           0     177,776     160,026.24            .00      17,749.76   90.0%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,984.99            .00      -1,984.99  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,531.59            .00      -4,531.59  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,390.32            .00      -5,390.32  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,442.81            .00      -4,442.81  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         750.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10149 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,371       5,371       2,685.58            .00       2,685.58   50.0%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,762           0      10,762      13,441.05            .00      -2,679.05  124.9%*
10149 58100  Associated                         13,344         411      13,755      13,343.18            .00         411.71   97.0%
10149 58200  Associated                         12,813           0      12,813      12,850.04            .00         -37.04  100.3%*
10149 58300  Associated                          2,489           0       2,489       2,504.29            .00         -15.29  100.6%*
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          36.41            .00           3.59   91.0%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          8,500           0       8,500       9,086.41         712.51      -1,298.92  115.3%*
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000       3,500      28,500      28,563.98            .00         -63.98  100.2%*
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            100           0         100         191.97           8.03        -100.00  200.0%*
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000       6,367      16,367      19,405.07            .00      -3,038.07  118.6%*
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,500           0       3,500         470.88            .00       3,029.12   13.5%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            100           0         100         176.99            .00         -76.99  177.0%*
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,600           0       1,600         180.00            .00       1,420.00   11.3%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100          66.91            .00          33.09   66.9%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            600           0         600          35.75            .00         564.25    6.0%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         10,000       7,000      17,000      13,683.41       1,580.78       1,735.81   89.8%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            3,000           0       3,000       3,964.10         735.90      -1,700.00  156.7%*
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,500           0       4,500       4,495.00           1.00           4.00   99.9%
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,000           0       2,000       2,249.48          50.52        -300.00  115.0%*

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   287,774      22,649     310,423     305,056.45       3,088.74       2,277.86   99.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLg1u5UDH%2BP2o4pJJOLhwqNxilc8j35y8v2pgmMKXtpJtnlNI%2Fc0z4vEU%2FhqQ6oE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDv7wagz1CX55bHuiiHDbmFtL1fr3QCdzieZB4gb%2BILWBuo65qW1aoO3Urpyfv4l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppbLqgz5qqJOFylL9DuNFn4PxsD2mdYpjg7JPSYxRMjxXD2ScTqxB12aRZC2V2JR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ytnXH0GlKDeIhC6i87qh9x9xT7PBDNEbGuD4Obw%2FjnhhR%2FluqHJa2bjYw7AC3Po
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2S8uVW4Pjpg3L1Hiw8AFH1ETN6otXddDn8YQMcLO77Gmq0J5Xk3bMtR9mg%2F41BN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrNrcN750wbvIbeHWvQdVhVP2ZqkYIZ1UUAP%2FUKjRrVZuzE7rFhvVKVCAIcHOfLU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsqq5sLrqrdOWBX8cLJPSTZsTsaMb6ivI7VPl5wgcNh5iSJXryt7g2xpvN6AY2oP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tj9CRpvuTeSZrFf0px1jPCQOgJZ3QC0fDIGssr5u22gGkd1XyFtem5UsDhk3XViq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36558QYIYkc5YCI84JLy1%2FwsN%2FxkVZKFr0BG25jHITHW8SNhttBev5s0GRwf09bH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FUVybje2E68xa5keIeFLtZPbJnHEwRyrZAh6G9SuObkXmMB7CaIn66xSYdPO7NA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIafe%2FeJ2WE7aoSL1k0UsNVOXFaP0hXDbcR8W5CFWSvCnTCttyJ5%2BPnCuzJw2zqe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTNFWmDDkSby%2F4DeR9SVEo3J5eAUTzDWEgcAmCGc12UQ5dUBdhGH8UuxQJzRvBwl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BcCKHXdi7nmGs%2BRlxQQ%2F96SD414K957%2BeQbo4uffv%2B8AQiIb0j7SoIavT3seoss
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfsEwXKqdRc6s%2FkT9Y3MGvwd6hEy%2BsDJ7VIwOQeIFQnhruX8Wa3gUyI2f5sAdKeJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6z0b%2Fj6s0YTxmjn3i1N%2BcHA38QwRX4T6O6mK9GuU2U8T%2Bh%2FbNtBDaz%2FyfuxrsW3R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRHZ4X8iBJATNzTpd6qpqZ1lqVOthejjDiY6p7M8JoVSj%2FBFYs5GC8PEs5WmGk4t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTlvM3%2FI5FUuDhkoFCG%2Fm7LgeYf6Ud6yuod%2BczEVfYiL44GCwhD9oYADv4Pahkq6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxaWlMqC84qXeV7lL1sCKmjrH6uuGioN%2BHGYYCASb3BM5oEtSU9%2FGDgX%2BZiJ6eaH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeRenK7NY%2BouLkUWPs%2F81tQB1mbnbGLasKm8fREBxGTtQQGqH65JR1UNF%2Fp9ZoDI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iro2jhAXt3WndS58TL0X1Jj1P77GdCIF17gJ369ckEBEv0wpLaJ8SSK3TVj8Uto
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ue%2Bm4xc5fTIAawnOMFeXv2OHpQQhkF8yFZwIIne4b0b2PrW80ggDZYy%2BrPkbGUro
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=345qdT0BWWhlgbZRxTORuve4OVXkwyErK%2BgXjQnFxZdsEo3w2AFoBC5k3xIJUdr1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REA7rGy5u3SHzAEpQGlBkUW8LE2iP1lYedD9bTFQzGVf6XzlMmpXnWDrDJbYDoxV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFRRX2pyEOaR8VG62Abu0eAfCnCf9aXjERqIG8z6zf45q5aTYo57fqaOysi%2BGUtN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FE%2Ff%2FIVieiypH7HFT88Axg%2FyRwcOTu08tIRKvlEeglr7G2L5ayzyj5FyIE2nldFi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOZ%2BEfwf83Dr0ITEVuQUioNdYCWafUoP%2BGJtZTqhUoIc3FI%2BgwDpk30vwYFd1ulC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGOKf963XRtdBQuy7Moxqx9beRn3w10Fearo0LV%2FQb6tc10w9B1sfZJ2HZ1cTEm4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400       5,000      11,400       6,889.36       1,503.38       3,007.26   73.6%
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       4,784.46         100.00      -4,884.46  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000      21,561      31,561      21,402.83       1,388.98       8,769.19   72.2%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0          85.00            .00         -85.00  100.0%*
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         147.36         152.64            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                          6,250       6,250      12,500       3,375.00            .00       9,125.00   27.0%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000      15,318.20       3,202.65      -8,520.85  185.2%*
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            600           0         600       1,027.68            .00        -427.68  171.3%*
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200          58.00            .00         142.00   29.0%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                          9,400      10,000      19,400      13,896.04       1,717.87       3,786.09   80.5%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500       5,469.89       1,030.11      -3,000.00  185.7%*
10150 67400  Util-Telep                          4,500       6,000      10,500      11,350.74         100.46        -951.20  109.1%*
10150 67500  Util-Water                            400      14,000      14,400      13,184.69       1,215.31            .00  100.0%
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676           0     597,676      37,201.80      19,024.18     541,450.01    9.4%
10150 80500  Cap-Equipm                         40,391           0      40,391      37,457.95            .00       2,933.08   92.7%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              696,617      62,811     759,428     171,649.00      29,435.58     558,343.44   26.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2FXVraPLty2nMNX41lWgLngFB6ofVmFu4CLE2XOLBx4j0LE0jMy1kE%2BPaYqJ0nUt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGDh1Ro4V92nzlB8qBPnN7J8cYhJafjdZGnapPSzaez2avKy0ft1u82ht3kbHL2O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBUh22baQO%2BvYY1rMkdM3WGKWoNknBKAbVB021mKEJKosKUY1zRZBHeNzaIBPpS%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txZs%2FL75VHAjehXUHtfUzHu0L7V6%2FeqPR7%2BRXk9rh24HS8GSIjSPDsAJSpMMOSVS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91wEUDgM6z7941pPdYaP5AEbpHaY3I%2BB%2BidBxfSqyklxYe%2BNHefMT%2FYjgv1k3GyS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BNq4uAIhCsvi2qUb%2BnMNdOJiZUQ7IyUO%2B4gZyWoY06mossNUUst5LUtuhIirUZz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GyNeAjA4cwHmUJtJ2uqHJgK3B7yucJSEdNaEusTUMjaSl827qY5ZWBAVZk2RN07C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BynBROfpNyjEu0saU6QDfBlst2Ds11io2ZCZi2AIvG55HiLIIVpVhRebOMbgO%2FC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9AKkFdNzkqGOSV3kUFSB%2B9ZUm1KOrUJUghgwbmrTkUal3iqHLA2dqG%2Bk8ztI98H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSI1F%2FvHhyWt3%2BnhAZIhwuOlQINl2HdxS7LNNuQjJ9zULRj2Nf3oyBzjbttk4Yuj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtQfNIZ6%2BndXQb%2BCsvL9HPs3GhloQbVkqFBc5XGylEkrwFEPUzEevAnRx6ZMOpxa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5q4Wz33ENilKx9yKGiZiexzIwi%2BXZVhmdzhnLumJe06jd9rgprRarZc8boM5YCJW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVwqcLiFm%2FxErmN8QzjXdL1Z1KBi5zLhqxwakGj%2BeSyGFwAjo7rtHPbOA5HtlMkO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nZYkRco1Ui8637O6BM5l6Cje7T9gc7cbkZQfiqb%2BknshDpo%2BOonqjw%2BKIWLuIah
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLld4SHKeckcRbIyy25kZZ8dIl7YX8hSRcMbOIFHrgmRED%2F1nwdPTIya0dHmVgdS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TriB11xcj%2B6R%2FWEq%2FoaH6mFkfofIz02crqV7i2OcKrDUp1JD6ydXIRs2iCyamAuR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6i%2Ft6P8ZUpjVq5Pvoi7uWEX6nURLW%2BWFpbAjCk20W%2FF%2BKgcb9mwdxXR6%2FYczQDrj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxiOXEJkr0DvtX3yt1vhGROYiK0VsbxENan7ojq7wOzUYR%2Bt6gr%2BO4I9Cf1wu%2Ft9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Rfc6R0hEBeWVoZJLYSfnbG21cy%2BIubIS01TOZU9l2aX4D7ofMNOAhaLbuVCxZNb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BY9LhZ2NKdp5rZLrbsNFh8sPycv%2F6nnP8pz34boLBYl88vQz3HpOSa93UuATIVq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        821,883           0     821,883     723,150.34            .00      98,732.66   88.0%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           41,688           0      41,688      31,774.42            .00       9,913.58   76.2%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      20,292.55            .00     -20,292.55  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      35,376.25            .00     -35,376.25  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      31,358.43            .00     -31,358.43  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      29,174.70            .00     -29,174.70  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750           0       3,750       4,931.39            .00      -1,181.39  131.5%*
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,802           0      26,802      26,820.00            .00         -18.00  100.1%*
10151 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      36,677      36,677      36,676.57            .00            .00  100.0%
10151 58000  Associated                        158,005           0     158,005     170,037.57            .00     -12,032.57  107.6%*
10151 58100  Associated                         63,740       2,617      66,357      67,095.37            .00        -737.94  101.1%*
10151 58200  Associated                         83,531           0      83,531      82,902.30            .00         628.70   99.2%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,228           0      16,228      16,152.35            .00          75.65   99.5%
10151 58900  Associated                            150           0         150         135.70            .00          14.30   90.5%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         58,700           0      58,700      16,721.51       2,811.27      39,167.22   33.3%
10151 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         629.43          16.47        -645.90  100.0%*
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         28,000           0      28,000      29,018.16       4,589.90      -5,608.06  120.0%*
10151 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         319.99            .00        -319.99  100.0%*
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,000           0      13,000      10,073.18         949.00       1,977.82   84.8%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,000           0       9,000       8,235.97         508.42         255.61   97.2%
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      14,318.56         218.95         462.49   96.9%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         55,000      -5,915      49,085      15,183.80      28,585.29       5,315.91   89.2%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000         101.29         454.30       9,444.41    5.6%
10151 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0      11,133.17       1,026.12     -12,159.29  100.0%*
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,000           0       6,000       7,001.49         118.27      -1,119.76  118.7%*
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000         990.00            .00          10.00   99.0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600          36.95            .00       1,563.05    2.3%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,000           0       2,000         646.89            .00       1,353.11   32.3%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000           0      85,000      57,160.42      24,627.58       3,212.00   96.2%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        190,000       5,915     195,915     145,297.59         800.00      49,817.41   74.6%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,691,377      39,294   1,730,671   1,592,746.34      64,705.57      73,219.09   95.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBUU6UbVpMYt1cmk9UymBN6SJnJDPgXZ5OrSY4KrMz6sHT2SKtQOkzxQJP%2FdlMza
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSYhfXj7rBDZ3qDeg77bu23ATy8%2BfZMMfDIITfiCUVgV4rZwoLaumBog%2FLvSgzve
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2Cio41s%2FK0MA71sjBkIQgWq3OEDLo%2FT%2F4tzin7NLGxdXuUv%2BdX8bKJZ6jp38jnJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdftpjIcSkC0HXBvXB1PBOxjUEqa6PM8SDaRFell1Q5DUjDzbZuKbioyffWVllnt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=codbEiSHUYEFepKSGh6K3UOcHHoG5IQtC58tLHPtyInNhLq%2FGaTtzQ25%2B91lcukl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZy9MiSZthzPcwyf1O6e345js6UAGiBonEr0jtrrG1IbfuC%2FgrHC4WjHD5SCHYAL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwIP85SJZHY2iSWdDV2wXVA0ba9NpRFJT0HWqwqaIO7i%2FAFHUVuiZSTYMYREi%2B95
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsWuSyS8F8T7zyeWnbIyWZd4DBY6ZB%2Byx3GITvgHplAhxwsu41dtty9WRnGFpjrd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewgCd7%2BHOEbr%2BJt85tKMtQV2xAugyvdEWi7ZZF9MdRHSqk6mGOKDzVxTrrrH95ri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNYo9KVpugRXSa8UPtK%2BFl9pgJWdAkBHYHHeUhvu9zte9BJRaOMbaTUI%2FCNAIQov
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4nh%2F%2BCZubuz9aWZnfkXzq%2B%2BRbgdp7XeQdlealBa%2FawJ5Pvazimp27vtGzk2TKiU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9sBBmIpKYPiA7Ro1zWtmjWcsLHZ4JmAxsis%2Bg3P5yAxmGRZfSzDkyVkNqDaAcGX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Va31zRq6pGOKDhQ3Fl4ujn41jW5mLgpFz5YvhkIVp5sH%2BetVWfT%2FDY7TWI%2FpBMVc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Gx%2Fp3MtinDKkQ5aVY9AAQMmLt%2BvXi8S6JwehgTtZIZyC2ClibBlT2NXElOS%2FGjT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXr3rRVLGcyH%2FVysxUHNrM1A2sCC1fWEbqJDBu0LHaknjwK4NP1siZBJwP5YIam3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idc7CwLQ2rvr%2B%2BmckaCbhH3VopQ8p%2BDwLMaRzUqGwkSuWpim9VCLNa4EmQkB9Ixt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dM%2F2GT8c0rLG1LX7iX67esAwL%2B%2Bfj%2FM1j%2BqS3LONeH81OPM0fTBZ1GS4R1XCb5gc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ei%2FlvL5ssAXtA4Nl3PXpDOdHn2GzAk397nmHV4WigUbQkluTJ5j3k%2BKxSBmrnbvf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2rfVC%2Bu6TYDv9CL5I6tdKEDPSAVCORqfbI0wz%2Fb%2Fi7M4EcIwOvyNU0qbNgw1xlV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQSv4Nc2Q7RiMajTdeU4XzeIrlotSsGPxKomLPTGoUvhIiK%2FJ%2B5qOqo1U6S6QNrC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYSfe5EoFTGE5QxSNhwpyifxjfyVcnCUxXO25HIDCyVc6HZsOTKK%2B2B9GPz%2FqiKe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inFZXkVCBx5RFfMK5doD5VQF5vc0vGOYdxXDocP2gI9hxshxsWy29B%2BohV7FtoNc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idCX4dK6Sik1NvVwkg%2BQcfVH%2BUAUjY1SHkB4m07EN7%2B3Yx12UQImqlGLjq6zYsMX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0h2Ouq3zs%2B%2FqaOG%2BF0e%2Bb7Zmzz5SSC1umWgRJ8tvr3bR8Cf8QIUEmCsmf5GP%2B6Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKbFpJ54b1r2QlAPR9yc2U%2BmrJBY2c%2BKRxQnf6ikSGlpuWtPnT3N0BiXb0RSpidE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Ra8eq74JKeeJe8EgPXEswsGVBoaPf326%2BIC3WGx9tP2%2BfOmmzcQQAhFua%2BN%2F7FE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUF5QwsmilUY3yGpAUaJSOV8cApuUn30hoRvoW%2Bs8buptCV%2BaiBNnEV1OIxI9FIm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spNgI8Itn2aSN5%2Bj331CTTJoBRpdfIe7PGf8ugTB0vnf1Ls1FzKVs9twGlRxPWHA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFaCfnTSQAm1Q29sBaJq4HksIsvvUxOV5CYw0GTpH%2BKH87WcuBFIB64p4Mo%2Bief8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLSKwTfDGncli35%2FjYbQDYunYeISxP5Sv3QUgrXxKYZLYzlxoridJWJfxq03ohJ2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYLnSS%2BIspbS2%2FSpmZGdfRYeZfdP31jmyuZfL5IQAt%2FbZRH2%2B%2BLVPx%2BwwFW4DOz7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVt%2FSNgJl9RpQLLU8aAKQ1m1r641CLPjTvBL44aX24S1wqGeGbL2zW%2F2Zt85qEL%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yt21Tla4sDjTwMOVOW2YAPXWp9b5zDm4eJ1Q0NVh%2BEDaqBzZPWgXiMgzQPBDCI7y


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,214,382           0   1,214,382     781,488.85            .00     432,893.15   64.4%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           24,478           0      24,478      18,932.82            .00       5,545.18   77.3%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,611.02            .00      -2,611.02  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                         84,000           0      84,000     130,496.48            .00     -46,496.48  155.4%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      36,759.46            .00     -36,759.46  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      28,720.03            .00     -28,720.03  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,500           0       4,500       4,923.62            .00        -423.62  109.4%*
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         22,142           0      22,142      26,720.00            .00      -4,578.00  120.7%*
10152 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      45,012      45,012      45,011.73            .00            .00  100.0%
10152 58000  Associated                        263,304           0     263,304     158,511.64            .00     104,792.36   60.2%
10152 58100  Associated                         95,220       3,443      98,663      76,180.45            .00      22,482.95   77.2%
10152 58200  Associated                        124,182           0     124,182      92,282.12            .00      31,899.88   74.3%
10152 58300  Associated                         24,119           0      24,119      17,989.10            .00       6,129.90   74.6%
10152 58900  Associated                            180           0         180         121.82            .00          58.18   67.7%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,000           0     163,000     167,585.91       1,112.80      -5,698.71  103.5%*
10152 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0       3,820.70            .00      -3,820.70  100.0%*
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         75,000           0      75,000      73,395.11         203.01       1,401.88   98.1%
10152 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         752.71            .00        -752.71  100.0%*
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100          19.45            .00          80.55   19.5%
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         52,000           0      52,000      30,236.84            .00      21,763.16   58.1%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,000           0       5,000       1,147.56            .00       3,852.44   23.0%
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,000           0       8,000       5,986.25            .00       2,013.75   74.8%
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         65,000       5,500      70,500      72,732.01       1,987.99      -4,220.00  106.0%*
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000       7,182.85            .00      -5,182.85  359.1%*
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        107,000           0     107,000      24,936.23       1,417.96      80,645.81   24.6%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         80,000           0      80,000      34,659.41         806.24      44,534.35   44.3%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500          85.00            .00         415.00   17.0%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200       7,400.00            .00      -6,200.00  616.7%*
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         449.17            .00        -149.17  149.7%*
10152 67100  Util-Elect                              0           0           0       4,347.96            .00      -4,347.96  100.0%*
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           10,000           0      10,000      14,983.81          16.19      -5,000.00  150.0%*
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        450,000           0     450,000     540,923.63       2,508.45     -93,432.08  120.8%*
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       1,762.53         306.78       2,930.69   41.4%
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000       1,437.54         562.46      -1,000.00  200.0%*
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        374,000       6,033     380,033     144,020.65     404,938.97    -168,926.48  144.5%*

     TOTAL Streets                           3,256,307      59,988   3,316,295   2,558,614.46     413,860.85     343,819.96   89.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srlfSu%2FcT%2FB7yHI9B%2BCRXx%2B1Bz9ai7W4urdj3k73b22CexLgqZXdHi549Oj0XD1H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rFStnf2ILrunQ3XwfIOHiiuHWWrJYXIKtkI%2FPLtZsr0mtLJ48DCtOyKp2pD250F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=glblken1l9vSzqwgp3DI7DQII0Gy4dSEWObJV%2B0fSa08qYM2fmuegL5xwtngu3SX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfI9ggYyVxnU6k%2BQ7OoWvWWW%2F%2BJDU41rbO6%2BtsFkC3XCZnGLjWD3E2XnFo2CYoQj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CH0N0YgWsqPzdxSO2r4yUHNVF5bWwCb6ZQNZeOSkaw1v6UMchzMgB5MautorhaKE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmR%2F1R%2F0wUP8UsrtOTa%2FFQcD1ppHjCFVU62OY7nc9OFKeCEeo%2F9oQ1lZArQJfvKD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjWd8DXgMfA2Ml%2BGbraZg3f2nmsFsL7wpLyKrYLcn1PXthlvyosqUvOsw3qmHuaL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iienHnKJNy%2FctMT44WBeTpXIaNxOli%2BBc1wj%2BLGvluKbpmFuVv6IdGFJbSUCmife
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHcMrsQgl9vpeLkK66Y8VTLar3x%2Bs9ewszI0%2FGh%2Bktfxcxt0Y0t3IXHgurDlJzHZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85o5twl5C8WO5%2F0j8FriqMcHg0ZlmaWlJKg2DLTUZ0X7bzV9VO0bjFAsCGPG7HIk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uqurcqRTqnPx8Do0%2FguKRXk4smvFJEl9W7wJ7DEH4hgbi7wa7F%2BiWQf7aI9mh9e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4InnqDuKpX7FXGTxCiKW%2B9oSCDQ8FUdf9eOnJSkD6IjG7%2FA%2FSBmPo7Av6eUmzYW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpuHHle%2B003rUgPF5YRaZCMpl7nPOCPNNOmi6ZdfGo86XAFvjRRIFItxoX3bKh84
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOk7KV%2F2QZQju2Aq%2B7R0hitiLj9beot0wilJRs0yW94jj4nc91KWFuVk9nzsHPRM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giKHUtA6K8%2Fb1x0UeaE92t0v4o2ZWesYXXWwS35sENEmm7NYCvIE2hpeWwmrsxC2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVk%2FspjjzrYdKGcHC06snef3%2FC19RsvO14aSwPBrXLJSV1ikRv18yNk7VhSfAvlI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvyRoqZI5Swm8%2Bwus1zyxfayHLhs7ySi2%2BbB6UIWAwlLI%2FNpkIQwjoYBOmj%2FDHT2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUzF1FjNAeOqxBbmU4%2FGDZFDjkFhLLLEVPHd8yKMDJEKukl0BilNo6FIYEylUXTE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xojL0z1NLIGwyBVWIO3XfDpT%2BW5iLqeb%2F2ED6xHsir7r0H9Eqyt2BTnvoIk6AGbd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9Rh0CyA42e8xLKw9VeM%2F82QHp6zTFWxHQCthcyoHPcWGjVC3b1aplKGGh%2FiqSny
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1NpYAPyLJW3khqreRQpUabUSDI6KBKrmrjaHNgeCOQWtjdSlriSgjeiwCO9pmF%2F3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1M2HaNnc68Ba4oxQxzZtsDs3Pwtp2vwHjfq7Rfk6QPmbEwb2ciQow2flDMUIetC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJsm2Ur18p4Va2uHSlo9REmNAi2Ud%2B4%2Fe3LeVd8x1QSdsHRv7PRajtQTf5NhGgFu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwbG6G9UKUGcm4h%2BTSTsupmc1b5wCgKNuxhKdBWNj4%2F1TN%2BNc8GHJQQUxEa0N44q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2NMthuBXGIjbhhRWmOBCRtYO%2FDZ85rKYm5QFbAFNN5SkQxdyznzKAPMNCBIQOmr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mjMto1RVvybqzOKJEoNIe1UrtqX5Hi%2BXWosdxtSwY%2FpSsXCmCy80kKuQUGfW97A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2BIuPiHouleQa2g%2FZagPfgP%2BoKhmXl7Dnb3zZfcmiI00MGMjgnl66eVo6UL3o%2F6z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvWWgYSKHgZ%2F6s%2BhPi4pow7O2YDWwdJCyejHv3bmoi%2Fc0uK4VoxKYr%2BZLynxEehJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGYgiXprGW63YpPyLnGyEY8em31WkmTqpaWm9KxTPfDfUTGui9nuBupsSiaLll7p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2GZKhYW1SwXyNpcvnhVTnhqbCw31Bt9SWcM9Y8ciz2RmubnOlDEyV8gA49VptY%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYEDcT7%2BxSUUU7lUO37pFLiU98stREb5T5ZC7mmYR2GgiwvExkrBtW0mbZ89ZFI%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXjJ6uHPrsHApk%2FuUeBEf3DmZXNcCL0cd5h2IuQlP5TUr6OkIf8h48Ymt6E2Kvej
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEQ6kPShjLH7CpPL81ur6xb4DFjmA7jvRFrV7dDYqzElCmxpXsvWTIVOWNtyrS2y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BuZn95SJjLln1q6LxGIHSh97k3Cs2YcTFdQydZD8VutrGO2dgLhY%2FP665oYcNnWf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyUTiz87jXRMEOv3Pi3tR55HRMgXfEJBRR0ZApy2p2VcpypjVmnRyP6owhOCklL%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njOIHmpFoOCmHI8AQPLh6V4qX0nuasOk74CGU3ZokpeGyb%2FL6xRonczGsm3s%2BHGw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FuvsQFaQnNBqTgm4p5WjTefVVJxp6cXDJkiWM36XTAzQVg3CCyJooJfvDPEb1v%2B9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        801,735           0     801,735     670,159.51            .00     131,575.49   83.6%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           18,722           0      18,722      11,309.30            .00       7,412.70   60.4%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       4,507.31            .00      -4,507.31  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      49,385.00            .00     -49,385.00  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      31,379.20            .00     -31,379.20  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      22,815.71            .00     -22,815.71  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250       4,089.44            .00        -839.44  125.8%*
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,908           0      15,908      16,491.00            .00        -583.00  103.7%*
10153 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      33,780      33,780      38,399.18            .00      -4,618.79  113.7%*
10153 58000  Associated                        198,798           0     198,798     155,119.84            .00      43,678.16   78.0%
10153 58100  Associated                         60,022       2,260      62,282      60,433.88            .00       1,848.43   97.0%
10153 58200  Associated                         79,164           0      79,164      77,747.38            .00       1,416.62   98.2%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,377           0      15,377      15,149.62            .00         227.38   98.5%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150         123.79            .00          26.21   82.5%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        243,000       5,918     248,918     284,190.99      35,552.02     -70,824.75  128.5%*
10153 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         600.00            .00        -600.00  100.0%*
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        120,000           0     120,000      43,901.26            .00      76,098.74   36.6%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        117,000      -5,034     111,966      99,430.83       1,363.21      11,172.26   90.0%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,000           0       8,000       3,386.62            .00       4,613.38   42.3%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         24,000           0      24,000            .00      15,015.55       8,984.45   62.6%
10153 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         570.73            .00        -570.73  100.0%*
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100           7.44            .00          92.56    7.4%
10153 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0         132.50            .00        -132.50  100.0%*
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000       4,542.94            .00        -542.94  113.6%*
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         28,000           0      28,000      38,751.47      11,248.53     -22,000.00  178.6%*
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       4,081.53          73.78       5,844.69   41.6%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,300           0      16,300      15,083.97       3,343.24      -2,127.21  113.1%*
10153 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0         204.33            .00        -204.33  100.0%*
10153 65250  Maint-Peco                              0           0           0         302.84            .00        -302.84  100.0%*
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,000           0       1,000       1,503.76         196.50        -700.26  170.0%*
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         20,000           0      20,000       3,208.00            .00      16,792.00   16.0%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,000           0       6,000       8,929.63         606.91      -3,536.54  158.9%*
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000       1,585.00            .00       1,415.00   52.8%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200         544.53         336.00        -680.53  440.3%*
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         56,000      30,000      86,000      82,987.55      18,949.86     -15,937.41  118.5%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          2,700           0       2,700       1,192.74         277.26       1,230.00   54.4%
10153 67500  Util-Water                        400,000      40,000     440,000     375,174.57      24,825.43      40,000.00   90.9%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          595,000    -589,277       5,723       5,722.60      55,275.66     -55,275.66 1065.9%*
10153 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      40,000      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yP6u89ZCJUTZ%2FrVx4pW36zl266ZFw0DmtQxRJSQGwtXqOnBADMTvRHvc5dUlcBov
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ng5gkRP1XaG4l5MoiqBXMcRYz%2B2SOlJEsslf0Fu%2Blmkoh9U3I6dLPNFCEiYioZ3%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suTmYBEzj0C5v4z%2FI2l9645gSjsWlbmu8yNDURlrMpAHdCPWTstvJoYK8Ef7SZBq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVQkLW2IzJ4whHFRa9xsbmNgoqLq%2FqZjjXoqfrXA9CwZLn%2BJHbZihRiDcNT11FWd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a53LTC%2FSQy5rRPgduPmSqrgsIlJnhL8QkUjcV7K%2F6md5quF2A347Bh4yiqcSPk0H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvMCrT2VnRQM9M0z1kv15GnFiVoB9iTjM65tjUqBN9cDVRkQjMToe8UNpRYo%2FOdy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fibba%2F%2FgklchLNJkdLxdPl4WaKaT1%2FMsQJUj3V5FJhb9YCRnN04EjKCt4uhlmyfE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6qSH8WZGXGk1EPGWJ60p5TMVxhGTpA4chJNWYPbiVt3CaUhLZRjIQKZD173xBGC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7b5rJOXGIBo4MaqH35mC9u8xpxr9j4bCixgXuT3tH81kaqNlAGkyJjxg1UUAJlj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dx8qInlb4Cmv7wL5IaoYmi8AJKHYmTzoVQAVb2TLbfq82cfWS6AEoqe1jcfaVbxN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlUfLFsqpZgQwt4H21R6doXKKzH1KZnNygxtwYEGM27fcHm%2F3Mlg5RWdLsXfGDLN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMkkW3GOcqEZZiXrQSDFlQkgLe%2BxPvl1kb5ONB6qRrYgiWxvZ7QXGjoV9v4D%2Bv0O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAOJNu9lUeM8x50e1PcT8PazY45beTVMIClOP22uNJ9YlHMG%2BDgbk2mrnorED%2Bno
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WD%2F4ChTgR4G%2BfDPES34hITq2ZmNJGtQqPTHPRow3%2BpDuiWOsKLYGj8cF2j9s8kS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r3rCVEKX2mk5eudGzaxchtB5MdWF9Or%2B%2FguifchVTbKCYQj0niV81mf6dXQpQyQ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNIr%2B6CFEd5nkGXD58%2BIsOGyVMJN5Tgva07K1Yt2ewD3OYQpHS5SnIZpCosSw%2BG%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8yP7DKJYe8O4z9qK1fpmoY%2B0VPE2mVgRM2Hv1Rg5LlTRXr%2FJKtWSU4sWvqKCH04
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEDDVJCT7k0hVM4kEJYyHlHrg%2F0ayF6x0GTskKDjQVRho2LNsFv0nP49NaYRZ1K6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLui0bp%2F%2Fi7%2FaIcaCKXsky1y8X2fKdHAIu%2BMAygj4AEWTWQOQnAoGsERhro5eN%2FQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyWBnOv7NrZhhJuy0mxojNP1%2Bv9G9WHiTt8ZBYsg4P4vVxx7QJBRoiekUcgO9Qvb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etuVBd8T5pu%2B5vNvsqzeFRQCyus2%2FpqZBN4BlEkjpXmTG6Zeos%2Fgp3gkWe26%2FsKv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2sJVXgu9eXbHexEqbVSu8j9fx3Gmav2sO7k%2BIDidPEyPBFmgO%2F6o65ThksbgaVq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrFZIO6ModkPcDmcBW7YK8EKIAkD2erkFv6KAjw3uUK212N1gVe19pnH%2Bx%2BToY38
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubdxNSq9%2FX2HIIhRSEj9iIVXwBc4OHb7Foe5P3AwBKCO2rASB83oTm5wzQVitrcn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZthARXUleETe9uOiWrDUL6U0DcraFNvlKCmeHMoJJTpSF25JkIxYh2RkZG6jRGB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIqqXb%2FMRpZrAoyaf69s1yqbM6SFdJhQl8rftem5oRQyo0hgysJR4CHyARDO1v8u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FlUcbGHonO6PBeymnS8nSWJ4CHd21UdhonKM%2B0Q57ow%2BSO3iMx3VSBqqfIOU%2B6m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rM8afBaKhKInsTmJpbYmrVfGIuPbAVg9r7EVwet%2BeEn4LgMW81DqWiVV60RXtCnF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxZdsGP5E5x%2BlnKbuSidzLXMPrVuCPYG3ciZHiJUZrdMp4SA2qRM%2BJjExoQHH0Mp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwNkJZFOzUcEeG5pqp4E6sfmTf1tCqLK8PYgpvMmgKQR4ZmCMRvC7mkWz65BpifQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56%2FqOn5HbZqnjes2Jw3wJT1wAzQqloFoPwzgi6Sn%2F1yHsYLAWD6TBR28xfm4l7Fk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIaFOCEVFb5t1auoWO2zZpbrR24lE0E4uzwfE49BhM2fZ8szwT9o0qSny0C2iZnd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyMeQ%2F7%2B4r69v%2F1Cr02gNE9UrY4rKNt7%2FXRD414s%2FIxqiQiL%2BKI2ig4zA%2FAgKQS5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYEX%2BBZUvsgF5SIGXf1FdK6Bj%2BQJP7Ngx8STgpsK%2BCT537t4xJzzt8eGcvMgXyOj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X777lWKXa65hUr0rBBRP2%2BAEDjGYzOaM9vTs9ZFNSHP8sVpU4i3ncT%2B4ahG%2BrA4Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IZWrGLp3%2B%2FWsQT6ilxTwB8Kbo5W7LZ7WbJcTFcEo0fLfS52vqBdpynCHjGDGqRe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HzleTZTYtwl%2FEDvzBCNrl6TbsXKqD30eGr1dABKuwV89xZqRW05%2BRY8U84tDZmQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHkX7pCjUwfTu6fTaSxDeLwXKA8%2BI3u6GaRPQgLQCLGjPyRFeJFDsCydlQNRQWim
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvsx10vLDDcFe2c%2FxhK%2FMrX3Cr0d261lyeRli%2BCcO797m6x4vH1DSe7bJg%2B5osg0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9ZuDreCg4uicSd1dxTR5DuYv0oi8NRluslrTz6wFqZ3R0XKpKEcXkO8BrKR1lrX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        184,406     872,571   1,056,977     898,594.14     118,259.79      40,123.45   96.2%

     TOTAL Parks                             3,034,132     430,219   3,464,351   3,031,740.13     285,323.74     147,287.37   95.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdIJOlwKhxsmEzOx4wrWc%2FaM6n%2BtmsW64o6L9mAqnBtl%2BEEGIPCgwEzv9Bhey5Bg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        313,720           0     313,720     245,549.63            .00      68,170.37   78.3%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,525           0       6,525       1,605.80            .00       4,919.20   24.6%
10154 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         216.56            .00        -216.56  100.0%*
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      16,069.67            .00     -16,069.67  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,891.92            .00     -12,891.92  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      16,045.71            .00     -16,045.71  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500       1,125.00            .00         375.00   75.0%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       8,268.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10154 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      20,413      20,413      20,413.04            .00            .00  100.0%
10154 58000  Associated                         79,397           0      79,397      86,486.08            .00      -7,089.08  108.9%*
10154 58100  Associated                         22,928       1,562      24,490      22,197.07            .00       2,292.53   90.6%
10154 58200  Associated                         32,317           0      32,317      29,812.75            .00       2,504.25   92.3%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,278           0       6,278       5,811.23            .00         466.77   92.6%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          57.20            .00           2.80   95.3%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            700           0         700         287.87         428.39         -16.26  102.3%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,000           0       4,000       2,453.78            .00       1,546.22   61.3%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         22,400      -5,500      16,900      16,438.05         102.62         359.33   97.9%
10154 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         885.95            .00        -885.95  100.0%*
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,800           0       2,800       6,962.74            .00      -4,162.74  248.7%*
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,200           0       3,200       2,015.92            .00       1,184.08   63.0%
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000       8,894.07         805.93       2,300.00   80.8%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,000           0       1,000         793.75            .00         206.25   79.4%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,000           0       5,000         537.66          97.50       4,364.84   12.7%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,500           0       3,500       5,195.94            .00      -1,695.94  148.5%*
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500          60.00            .00         440.00   12.0%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200         152.35            .00          47.65   76.2%

     TOTAL Community Service                   526,393      16,475     542,868     511,227.74       1,434.44      30,205.46   94.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGs3QG5A2xJrIbxUXFvVBXiI1O20Ja1fRwF0miAC8hVpXsdwJtk5cgliSmRBrGDu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWUHRlLBxA6SZjiyv8U%2FyeJJsnXHAXqV3HCkqtlG7ncLR4hq0nkgdFJhnC2Ld0yj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUUZG%2BQ08IWbAxS9l0ot%2BruTe5dFZJgIE1ZZUiQ6mcfURVDJAuuRydu8LZ8GzmcT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejnujfgZg%2BWSqTHVqydj28Sem4FEygl2RVDSY5cQw1hoDmf13QYy4ia%2FJUh%2BVHrP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kb5T%2BqsVuLlDz4X98fHUZMvrU6en34nozrIWDgUXvoyUUQUoHgTAc4a9SlkA0Lb%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H450pPg5pqTHQeUMZXTz85gQv7QF5%2Bv1XYfM1Antm9%2BObgUr%2Ff8KNLSCLxqJpjZf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5C7uEqjlaM990b%2F0TKDKBVjzRUDIAu6HJBQlDFKYjBG8WSzt7Pv60De9gb%2B2Mb%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIulwN1k9YpvWc9ifnKDR5LAr9hENG1FheC2nUgmVmAuFlq0t2d2x5eYQzo7hv4M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlvyfxXQU1kVjVN%2FeOUu39HIwYiHb262phl4umN1J5etjFZYcdy8aYD12N8tZyLX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BN64B%2FoxVHwk%2BCC4odBdbbeCASLBQxo73SMF0dVcpl3QbnxEzdBH3A38zo3fW3LI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOHTmS%2Fl22XjTIowIYFu1vnKesY6qErVwA7RofW6Ko2SfkEPACS5bjinpMfze5C6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxHg9%2B8F4%2BecZ8Y2GVw6ibiOHvq9UJ1YkH%2B3iap82ssVgEpkbntWBaAA6LFB9WP0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nUOhhZcpodJhmpxRvC57y%2Fq8zrFCiSBTTV%2FzVARmur6Lpgh8aU9Msr9TUNrG4p5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuDgztWjWCjBnb%2B57vrXHf2T9lZBe9Ci3P1BTPYdkNfdNTSStaciSapN271ABUki
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BkXrhHAQcOK5LCeJpiPYzThlohREXgnX5IaunxMDnFpyRr8zcCodYijgEp%2FqRhA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DP4ZG2J8lE96NCZZJy27nhksIRaXfKONSaGDmFWtYJWUF6cepTyeGChgzBRKSw7U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnVyOgETV30c8mg68SlUKFrs5WJxvhPK9f7ZiVtQqn0Mpan4YJJXfCAkOofOK64D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onu0RlDiCX16rU4XIFW7A8CVoDJWNKFSMxf%2BfadzaX%2Be5IAx9x5u%2B4TS6dhfh4Bh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5QARZas4s%2B3WZbYLIE8qhW1nYAXevDbihIrpob4PnGZgKZHnDxQJ6TGITJYDcUl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtTWpAQsn%2F42ZYqEYGPhaqpKIftCJGg1QQSxLwSnm2OqTDlP4WsybhdtGTH6Hu5a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2B%2Bnn%2FKqPhBfwCHmDMViXA0Z%2Fj%2F68xsoWQ80zNWwSWuEdp2qQ60MsUjAlC%2BLOG5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFxagYcz1mwvXbLKSNPjUGIl4bkBDvzNCq7qRay2vmKFQObbxEvU6PH8FZNtjBj5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gLAPDg4PQ%2FSqO7KpFkCAAGvJqc5rw6RIl4SI%2FHweOHMyq107AWQ286quyX4chnJw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJHGnzHc4RnBT4BSFCSLxbxJzRINKBilGsKJl5RcxNfAmCKCH4YD0ZckuTobSo3S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpgQlRj7%2BYk39JT64vekqasT3jVr8NdSnKJafW%2FTlmekmurCnfTCcmnCjpPNeDS7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBlYIrYB61sTDjH0e50YtbS0yjB1Q6NUDZd5GXwrixG%2F4%2FS6HCPyH7xWD9AKgDNb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5TqJkXQtzIiR2y7SGmqRyfL5pYZGCHl2AYyzS6LqvAEjOnoZFLRa3gb%2FSHf8esI


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,002,137           0   1,002,137     833,993.91            .00     168,143.09   83.2%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,072           0       5,072       5,438.37            .00        -366.37  107.2%*
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       4,452.56            .00      -4,452.56  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      51,071.36            .00     -51,071.36  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      40,158.56            .00     -40,158.56  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      42,870.02            .00     -42,870.02  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,000           0       4,000       4,904.90            .00        -904.90  122.6%*
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,142           0      29,142      29,386.00            .00        -244.00  100.8%*
10155 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      58,908      58,908      58,907.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10155 58000  Associated                        249,502           0     249,502     232,891.42            .00      16,610.58   93.3%
10155 58100  Associated                         73,894       4,349      78,243      75,517.78            .00       2,725.11   96.5%
10155 58200  Associated                        103,018           0     103,018      99,462.19            .00       3,555.81   96.5%
10155 58300  Associated                         20,012           0      20,012      19,385.46            .00         626.54   96.9%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160         148.90            .00          11.10   93.1%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         14,000           0      14,000      16,319.11       1,189.58      -3,508.69  125.1%*
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         37,000           0      37,000      26,759.04            .57      10,240.39   72.3%
10155 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0          44.50            .00         -44.50  100.0%*
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,000           0       6,000       2,387.54            .00       3,612.46   39.8%
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,000           0       8,000       8,029.22         878.05        -907.27  111.3%*
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,600           0       5,600       2,708.66            .00       2,891.34   48.4%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,000           0       5,000       1,203.89            .00       3,796.11   24.1%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,000           0       3,000       4,677.00          18.00      -1,695.00  156.5%*
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000       6,670.15            .00      -3,670.15  222.3%*
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100       2,088.25            .00      -1,988.25 2088.3%*
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         287.61            .00          12.39   95.9%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         18,300           0      18,300      21,751.82       2,408.34      -5,860.16  132.0%*
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       3,157.12       1,842.88      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,100           0       5,100       5,546.84         773.16      -1,220.00  123.9%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          7,000           0       7,000       6,563.28         436.72            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Garage                            1,604,237      63,257   1,667,494   1,606,783.08       7,547.30      53,163.13   96.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BJvWVroUrfH7y4OgzVG8UJY4WtuPeIvDgyGrcri2wBnSN4rCvKnUm6wOinilHlj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0bX2Xov6wHNucSEpuGJGOMB0R5vOhRSLAV13rP%2BIwAgpjkr24ZRq9ohgLLyV1b9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Al4ASpIEXzkC37FpWOrZNvqHMbuVt0iZ9%2Bm6qsIFwNfGXKmV6rbq9UYNMyY3AXvq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQEwmGflv8vXjNbl9xzXLcNteWKFpugbqGHDMlO%2B7Bmjhq0pJ2HEAdZScLSonge0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1oZmYutToDb%2FKJMgMwYPUtH2Vc1m8vfqWQZwTZUQD4BIUi39w3NGZBztLtbeYCcH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9V%2F3sEjDMRe6EtI2zyvYnJ40TIpiYZHNbj%2FPT9R5kS1JmSBRQQjpymEATaO9pYiw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obAfcQZbficg2hyR8GQR4xA07%2Fjhj%2BJmg3taHPABCJlFVqY1Xbt1DfSJtckLd7es
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJY%2Fv05eoaIRYtLaq0Z3W4d7a%2FOxHgd008bhw0GdB8XL7cH%2B7uZZoxZuMcOuXHGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQ9UIBkdizAFqm%2BmpzYc7SDYWiFCZPkwUoyIFBplJdxEsfOOra6pxGhKhQjlnBEK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6O9rs2UNxOBuO%2FLCnW7xzoBlNeazaipcicgw1PSiiJS3jgf7%2Bxrhz5TYt3Om5C0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjU5pCqZK0V82b86yr73QUJdSaM%2Fov4dF%2BrMNoUZdPDzgGysNgo5HlmqJDbyBHSf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlmYpH6LC%2BlSHO4ofDM3L8fvFA2gH%2F5tYvRcFjYScIWO1oolfLDwBlGyiwJziFnI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8nVk9nWEPB2ePRLM1PfIGjYxi56MfeQ6DVdwUSHr5zhLJsl1D28OWYlLweGfvM5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bAXwmFZ8qi8hZHTakXbr1N3W2b%2Fvdo3i2W%2FeABLdXZi7ephhCCsd1TWGUfPPv9c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWa7uD5KPW43%2F2iWnDxaNeoJrnaRf8%2BBKyejIfE9WTNnSH0fbf6pdwzSzOpuT954
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aoSUck7xH8dGQEmodClaB4ilzoSwX1uZ91kxXN1DXmLvhbRlffskyyjhv%2BLfF%2FZU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzQYBmw6xT%2BIc9TPzTXBtKRaWT669QhoEOIQP2aX%2BHwVm9tTuJs0GvmAudqP4WQ8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJNAF4QIOzno%2Fo8k9NAKx9B5rzECHt7Tg5N4fBlVw%2BWD9SqyGgwX%2B9SFpKOcrDCh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FwBHNZqzB2xpVk9ZaCS6y88kj72evGkju%2FK%2Bzvy8CmOGbuPrt4rEscwNIIqGZcE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eENshyNLAby%2BDnszNZeUZGvolJM6DZmYCIC7uu50WDLFtdHkwUI6XYzFw8hBooL8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2I9Kut0OOoBTnnb43xcT%2Fh6cVm7Fo2kKYeUl%2F6b4Bw%2B9lB7mgW4ubHqNg6PJTfE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSGI1WBisvgo%2FfYi22NH%2FbD04M2CzDrlOzgbsDFDXaqVp4wQLhRL8pR9JAqP5BJt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ay2n9nCpJd6r0Rer1f%2BQ7Sv2Dew8SrqvOdJDB4vAD8TZlKq4UT9UUORdfKst4QoK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiboqSmucNLQqqtrUDckdtJKGIhZZdiWw%2F4UEYbko2DGzyYzZr5wOkGJk2TsK8n0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnIn4%2F6AOUgeYMrnLzcgmjmYz50g4jsxkn8kXxcRMKDMDjbN1Jvnc8oU%2F5EsZlEr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8u1RwbwAxKT22IzoB4fTSBPiZHn9k9xbsS2lCqRcOBkSmlXhvi1Iw4kfEh%2BEDxf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFwsJybRgQ40Q%2BM6gr05fsM8sdcfL6PxRd0jzCbxrgFlUD3XfJvRszZbMC6b3E1I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acYD%2BeMktiNH3%2BmHcim2WcfNQiAaqeEsrX9U87XSXKRnL4fAZXfecMneZ3xdJDKc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfcQuSLj7638b4o5aqAg%2Bk2YynNqrWe0Or8jdRbDgVKSfBrwjMFMxAxvyhXcuIJg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceZGUvfhTU81ojYdhaYW2%2BAlzkQ6Jo6iGsgdaiMMG5%2By8tMolHp0h54rvA3CezGo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YOd2l%2F8M10KGtBwbC1GEpH1j%2FAyLdFjnfy1XShSi1VHWC9QmSvxH7o2BbiseV0g


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        682,173           0     682,173     521,517.25            .00     160,655.75   76.4%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,110           0       7,110       6,900.09            .00         209.91   97.0%
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,141.18            .00      -3,141.18  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      33,061.77            .00     -33,061.77  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,742.96            .00     -27,742.96  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      26,865.97            .00     -26,865.97  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       3,864.20            .00      -1,864.20  193.2%*
10156 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      19,015      19,015      19,014.78            .00            .00  100.0%
10156 58000  Associated                         84,229           0      84,229      81,031.84            .00       3,197.16   96.2%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,365       1,455      51,820      46,668.73            .00       5,150.90   90.1%
10156 58200  Associated                         70,266           0      70,266      62,525.24            .00       7,740.76   89.0%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,649           0      13,649      12,183.75            .00       1,465.25   89.3%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          64.40            .00          15.60   80.5%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,600           0       2,600       1,697.25         682.47         220.28   91.5%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       9,815.63            .00      10,184.37   49.1%
10156 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0         722.03            .00        -722.03  100.0%*
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000       3,653.39            .00      -1,653.39  182.7%*
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      15,155.88         436.12        -592.00  103.9%*
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            900           0         900       1,085.71            .00        -185.71  120.6%*
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10156 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0          34.90            .00         -34.90  100.0%*
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,000           0      10,000      18,574.09       1,354.10      -9,928.19  199.3%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         515.00            .00         285.00   64.4%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            600           0         600         116.60            .00         483.40   19.4%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500       1,420.61         549.39        -470.00  131.3%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000           0     110,000      97,444.00            .00      12,556.00   88.6%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,076,072      20,469   1,096,541     994,817.25       3,022.08      98,702.08   91.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1HSww5fMUMV5867iJenQpfCtYSg3079QqT4rmxhHfrXgJGQXObqbq9bSZQBcJFA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8yrLL0twbVXeteuBs1pHBWMICQ0V%2BJojqz%2F1yHRo6b%2BQ9sPyi9HWm9U0wXQGTpy%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6z7bnKpczQtV%2BWtKA5rBrOT6qfMNuTH9qnssdjVbE%2Bjp7PIM77MycilNXefkHJS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkF5GWcGg36lTFyDW9NgwUUSKj8DNMRlTJyeF3z8dlm1EufaLUAgrIRaBl%2ByfaeL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjYXlJIknT1lbaOcd%2FESXr8bD7FGT1NKxjZYSX5fB2%2FuR7upOp5Qho3jRYL8Assc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soLYPGIwftARFDVwy62DA%2Bf016XjI60993TToBf9EFc85qbXgznR4PPD8OtibXHN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bBMBH%2BTmIeQx5HlhaP%2F3ON7MYVCoDp8rmLyBxiLKfBdleNX4ktjdT91tj67h%2BAt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BpWDxtRgzNd%2BoRT%2FdQrfRh1%2B4IKbk5gkSxoQm4RC5BsA5GHG4HXM%2FHYb5JmEiDi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=phOCAE5N3xSv7vUHOK782KYL3QkeKB%2BJ178gy%2Fss93HOSo0Wopj9WFVeVjCbF82k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nfr2uFCOvCOSn0pAcNHD1wtbxefBcUyHBQ3y0h%2BHG8Tbo5Eb7rgmxtgaUj0tMeyo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUn1fdsQzFf2rR5F9drpmyBCKjzGNGCBYtIpg0%2B5j4jneDZnsNQi%2Fw59dzPQTvuA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeIERvLvMM34XxWqC6QcdRnHOfC%2BpG50MTgu00iIA9GzGtnGryeLPgxCn6lmnn9C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0mG0L1d5v0x61%2BQzes3a8csnHBJ6v9WMMcoRpf%2FXilxtDtBD0H9B3PPkS7fIfk%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dpdQiOfKdguG0piYw6RQpB4fUchEH%2BtkbLDMMGgLPP7yxvRapuvedgTTmifS1bgu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFyQKzuen5dNM5qWhq8Ic9eN6A9OJj9NGV9kbnGSQx7uExhW4ZJFW3Wk9TDYOSO7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6J2imwq4PH%2F1fGu7oXOTARIKdo5SJJJLLke62Tbv5PG31Rh0UDVzPszK1zWr%2FeGN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cn87XETx9rtaCfXPdP%2BbHd35bzTrBayYJsN6kD8Q%2FcLgQDVKArqX%2BNAxD6zFnNhy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOsQzi7E%2FMt9TIP17AhARM%2Ff3pCEjOBWMraT8qR8mgb8F2pssDOhIsIKEHU9siw5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ye%2FZw3s4ixUkmNhM0bhybOz4Yb2e5LnpQnvprbWNA6ZwaYMKNnDk5AGEBGRXt3Iz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aQDjSKL5Aw8%2F%2BXBpdTkwpaHGwDAengmNW34Kbd%2FsQWnrUhT5bErEjSkAghnoAM1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBHYYpeNN4ch2hUj%2Bs6W0e9D5E%2BoQ4TqflEn7PSR1vlgAkOiMRkdDh9CTO0ud5RS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92qX6LxC9K%2F16qBwqlScH8A3fLhE3YxEg8urXbPX%2FIVcFsPvHIqTc2i0Un19%2BC6I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQKqsh9YDTpPLle6Bged4igygnhAR8Tgm3PoXDGIYRwy8vV283O5tpRU7aJGS9mG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHEg9lB67J0Mea1%2FFVixXL1H7PJ3q3oc3XOaIvmBMBBJdH0TjTI1gzghBFZhjN2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fjSGV8tunQiCcYE4uw1RNn7ZKREezc18IyFGPps7a5hTU06GArvGdFMCISXU2EZa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRiylQd%2B%2FaGKSCRvlincXM1tUTKtCCQV3FcmNqaLj8qcP07weFDAm5QPvkLEOPFh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNEquaUHyv5%2BFjEK9LgIXbOGpnesnP5QtFS%2FEBwc2DcsDtBKLHpBOjUYaBUvKPUv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOEYEzlmtXKz0Ynnvsvmvo0dorZodulkmyMJunsFHAm%2FoCHnN9gwrLS0P40JQV33


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        808,017           0     808,017     598,746.94            .00     209,270.06   74.1%
10157 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,857.09            .00      -2,857.09  100.0%*
10157 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         603.04            .00        -603.04  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      54,520.15            .00     -54,520.15  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      32,486.44            .00     -32,486.44  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      30,830.43            .00     -30,830.43  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,000           0       3,000       2,625.00            .00         375.00   87.5%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         27,846           0      27,846      25,652.00            .00       2,194.00   92.1%
10157 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      59,415      59,415      59,415.15            .00            .00  100.0%
10157 58000  Associated                        253,191           0     253,191     220,899.78            .00      32,291.22   87.2%
10157 58100  Associated                         57,784       4,545      62,329      55,635.39            .00       6,693.87   89.3%
10157 58200  Associated                         83,231           0      83,231      73,489.57            .00       9,741.43   88.3%
10157 58300  Associated                         16,167           0      16,167      14,321.89            .00       1,845.11   88.6%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120          98.90            .00          21.10   82.4%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,300           0       1,300         521.08         575.18         203.74   84.3%
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       6,757.17            .00      13,242.83   33.8%
10157 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0       1,288.08          62.97      -1,351.05  100.0%*
10157 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0       2,076.14            .00      -2,076.14  100.0%*
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,500           0       3,500       4,798.91            .00      -1,298.91  137.1%*
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         14,000           0      14,000      16,394.29       1,669.14      -4,063.43  129.0%*
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            900           0         900       1,289.52         235.00        -624.52  169.4%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,500           0      15,500       7,751.45            .00       7,748.55   50.0%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         18,500           0      18,500      11,221.14            .00       7,278.86   60.7%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10157 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0          36.00            .00         -36.00  100.0%*
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100         297.88            .00        -197.88  297.9%*
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,400           0       1,400         537.55         862.45            .00  100.0%
10157 80500  Cap-Equipm                        162,000      -6,033     155,967     155,966.86            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Construction                      1,486,656      57,927   1,544,583   1,381,117.84       3,404.74     160,060.69   89.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWEGjSN0erOcEwiOZVKOoSuWwMq2t61Uvj0XXwAY8MP2RXLoHP5Urk7cYJiWeRWX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRsNhVT0V8VWZe97%2F7XlNGr9C6Y9%2B%2BLroAADdAapcHJ57zhvNCcA7FN4TcOg1mb4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5I%2Bn4IZT6UVdCRvRV93vh9YKrRsD2QADlae0vpn2sMAzdiP7%2BfwNyGsYazXa4aih
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCZWjK%2BlOQvgVLP%2BcZ7Ow2RJGZYbnU7GbXm0Wej2IRqqFmTAt7meVDJS4wxar3Tf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PuXHe%2BiLKIAZOktpvyyJpN%2BbmD7VQU%2BaifQgBVJQ0ul8D2njS82YYYF%2B%2FGsWLcLM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOYlDivEROF6b%2FI6LnHumAW%2BvITXznaTe882GB0i6cKxhlBqmFZCs1jYC8Iu6tIV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jB8zyGzbSaa0%2BfVE3sUx0fnY0bon3NmKRKSgr1rL17XEbstzevJ3nATUGh%2FKPgI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oki%2FX9y9KXUwdUZsGDanVxF1ETYh2NsA%2BqEw0jv8JSZLQTYNwkecfBY8kbuDamZ7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whJeJtml1ENAN1lUoX3Dz2VOM1%2BqoVj3QMr9Glor21xMzDnf%2BIdqbdvIgSEigffw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3z47dWJEsAuQVhaWqC%2FdLMXCRPnZp9QlxRwjh7MKFjO0wDvBagWpi7ZiSi7UVDd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTCckpogKf3guwwTWQcZ2MTwh1CYEYmhYCVYzV%2BfKATRSY7uUGpcr6Fdlig9iVqu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5A7WmRx5iR483Yg%2F9rQQo9L7vDVtTkoyRezvb4onn1nCFrZap5vbZgzPHe5V1Nd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofWiOMeHf5nQxU0ExRlH2iQ3Aj7KLLsJI%2BGG0pbNkF0pl1Z1%2FHVNrQCa2NthBJQW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pMTDBkPfk28jUKhtMO7IqpNMGVnPusSwv4mjq953eBcS1IZxuZetFvwkYjdrfkE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbHd9Nyw3i%2BOPtFH9FXTCBvxZh3IuSci9QwZq19fERc3tDMVkDa%2BS7e1jpIVvw0P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLg46mkPGR3o8AaI6UOFWSRwwKrJJXtOpP1mnXcBn9py3z74vMRok6u9WGyvJSM6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2SaE2t7NMRu9G%2BbpU77pRP%2F8LWHP3iquLEDDVG7Tuucb04kmjl2KRT2DPDAYRoh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNzOlD5MgqTc%2FzcTg9Tx3Mhe4umUh8Dn1i1LYPxnpRWel78%2Bmo6Xyhivusb1bIIp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BKqnTAkPjlAdvXC9%2FtfUBKPgEWEHhEv7eoWzOk3D8yrhI12kMkbMqHmnBnjH9KI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLNr84zsMpdRwyfUCnqCTH%2BmY0%2FCWT0fo%2FqXH7s2nyZiyvpyCgNDBFY0McSiyb2q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HM40VxeLQ4gBh5xXV8cG4KuilnQhp0h3sJf3zO5fErDxg%2BL46zR5SOBZpKcFbyMn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jACJ4SWEwhG3sSY4RkiPQALLWLy8aILsu0pihFcYbJM8HNRSk63FPgaTtCUJZxs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2G8s3w0msQPMd1mTMCF5P%2FdrBS9CzyuoZPQw5oEMKbfLfO6XPpBd%2Fgm91Aymffz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fb28QJNwNB3Qt8xdnNcwMaSf%2F11phqdkvXUSH0l7uMd0azOR%2FjY789nGti94JtU2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkewaz6Ty%2BRk5TpvUZYH7yp92IDqU8aOuOrbsqXvOIRYdBvPXjXC%2BkxmunUFswsn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3ItziODOyq%2FimyleCQexoZKfvX9tNU3tyxvMRfNogHNo3lSCS1PhlSok2OMK%2F6G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMH8D2SinsPAGgfyTqLJYc0ZkzV8EUL60BoJ0QVJKGBzsLiCjj10S2CHZLIdABNZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGZrjr10U6zcdybYb35XyktcEH6Pb7PGc6mgrTO%2BXycR6ZjaAZzwP9BIi5obyI1Y


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        643,879           0     643,879     393,500.90            .00     250,378.10   61.1%
10158 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         147.38            .00        -147.38  100.0%*
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,783.50            .00     -19,783.50  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      21,244.80            .00     -21,244.80  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,378.80            .00     -14,378.80  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       1,125.00            .00         875.00   56.3%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,550           0       5,550       3,625.00            .00       1,925.00   65.3%
10158 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,101      18,101      18,101.31            .00            .00  100.0%
10158 58000  Associated                        128,450           0     128,450      80,485.55            .00      47,964.45   62.7%
10158 58100  Associated                         46,645       1,385      48,030      34,452.11            .00      13,577.64   71.7%
10158 58200  Associated                         66,323           0      66,323      45,265.94            .00      21,057.06   68.3%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,881           0      12,881       8,820.51            .00       4,060.49   68.5%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          57.20            .00          22.80   71.5%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       2,984.02          90.00      -3,074.02  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      15,111.49       2,388.51      -2,500.00  116.7%*
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500       2,160.10            .00       2,339.90   48.0%
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750         190.00            .00       3,560.00    5.1%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         990.57            .00       4,009.43   19.8%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         705.89            .00       4,294.11   14.1%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         145.72            .00         154.28   48.6%

     TOTAL Projects                            953,608      19,486     973,094     663,275.79       2,478.51     307,339.76   68.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B30oO7JcA6kSlGDZm%2B%2FmFyO%2BIx2yQiZBRgR7DtIIF3so1kdiMwfkwOXP%2FCkMwlDB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJspOmWxDqMX8TzPny8UeaFbHPk%2BzMBblEzkURG2YWcqAlyUZDaO54W7pL54dg2c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIAfybbs0qkEIFSdifI8s7baIZfuZHpEZ98u05uL0j8olg3tOwVxcrnYmHeM%2FVyd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLqoN8oGKpYKB9mabILnfAarXwxuXenhXA0BX7BuybOHOIKWMqmfoCeauLr0Inep
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVfogj04OhltPOCV8TOZzJhtM4QDNSXbV7pTLVQGe5G1KLaDz2VGNGiDO07QDECT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1Bf5ObkACGUdRXFwZqKrFwnS%2F80JHWW%2B%2FogtAQlQdGxgzZinad5UDvsdQPi8k8m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmuqHg7721TTvz02j7uP6pLdyfhey3xWmgLQKQGFuwsuu3FDSdsLsQ6xUMt9pZks
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAzBIGRHzdH9UbaGmsoc%2FTUtVG3fBiWljX%2Fi2HfLQIvAJj3DcqZJJ4r87YkXV6Xw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fws5UCV7nY2UOVQmzi3EucAM9Ykk3AspMUt9YSVDGNVafn4aq6VbxcUZOi9BjChM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YBQbntSl1HGv42FrfCCV%2FCvXewj7Jk8ClyVU0UY3bi9xM0Xdb2Vn2FljUZsQr36
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PW3SUX3gTYTQt3xhpGMU3kQnBvpLSs6gc6Y7hGnoSF%2FybYe4krJUngaO0KyR7ckH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sotFrZxjGWZNp39HC8CUl9QLYCwzj8EuFuMNhHXBd1c6Rwjyc4r7QGFj32yXVz7g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AM7V3tEt7197rKIyZ1aljqtcFAGA13cF2%2BCQFjz4kXI80RL3BMmaLI0VUVEEJWw4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ad9kmSBa9Ic3D9LdkOeRmK4ktOT%2FM7GK5NFt1MbCtEiwmNwcIBv48HWGAoUuRw3Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yex5WQdB20SRToNwFDU0iaO4mcbenLvcUb9ooE%2Fuf%2F12b5VuQkqar%2BhU9y7y0OGq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHzx3%2BB4L9gFDNNMBZ53PJ7k84Sx7AqsqbcyuuHBoOlOQchXwetv8ylAQDT%2BaOe%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nuczcxf672cuw6FGF01LGZshLqTnpu1DvLOxV0iL6LESBpJfEG%2BQjnzveO6U5y1L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RKWiNGluBzYPCgB99PYPWxT1o2GIvZ9MfDFGBfD8rkjCjyotZi1UekSW7vB5wij
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=py5ZK15taP8Nft1d8mWTduH%2FxkaxUw850GOofMcZ0dMJkgryO0DsZkiL1FFgCQR1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9Jjxf456HIAsSyWVueWHU4NI3sDVfmRHGujzTqZJvRdghq%2BrQp18%2F0qAmmFaT%2By
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pijRCpKdsn73c63Ie4V%2FK3EMtF3l1O8Ez2A7Au%2B401xiWqQzZx71qXfBRzeT0KBk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTTkdAcPymEZuNIdkceI4QC1dDFHUnX3hLdWVl8naHjqJxvIPkWp%2F94mSIB3H9Bo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAfSLTcny%2Bn2RdpMJVf%2BC4kadT4iTt2a0nWcJElpN2E4WIYc1%2FD3npkWzi9MKpkj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9RbA9W4ipG2O%2FVufvzwVAvzacTMQ0udUWVkHhDa0SHMF2c1Nika3CHxWGyhMGkR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lO5ftWEWEwdcwdN27JsVV89h04XybDoPa1f9SNW%2Fkh0L8lOxaBGIcuHySDtDkbz6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbTZkFT%2F%2FbMSYia3Qew71J9NB6NftXeWGMSNO%2BNalq7Q878kb49SOl6%2Be1C%2FR%2BBl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89iYzDjTSF9tfolXYZoZSZtNGeXoJvLI9xQxAKdUlxjqkuRk2DZ60P7Pr3ZtEnch


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        620,915           0     620,915     521,526.32            .00      99,388.68   84.0%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      42,563.35            .00     -42,563.35  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,080.24            .00     -27,080.24  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      25,980.08            .00     -25,980.08  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       3,186.00            .00        -936.00  141.6%*
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,300           0       3,300      10,200.00            .00      -6,900.00  309.1%*
10160 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      26,158      26,158      26,158.05            .00            .00  100.0%
10160 58000  Associated                        102,200           0     102,200      97,609.97            .00       4,590.03   95.5%
10160 58100  Associated                         44,902       2,001      46,903      47,430.74            .00        -527.65  101.1%*
10160 58200  Associated                         63,960           0      63,960      63,346.27            .00         613.73   99.0%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,422           0      12,422      12,343.11            .00          78.89   99.4%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          82.80            .00           7.20   92.0%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        204,000           0     204,000     168,924.77       7,837.28      27,237.95   86.6%
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     171,808.30      88,172.22      40,019.48   86.7%
10160 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         250.00            .00        -250.00  100.0%*
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,000           0       1,000          75.00            .00         925.00    7.5%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000      14,030.51          38.00      15,931.49   46.9%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,800           0       3,800       1,687.90            .00       2,112.10   44.4%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            400           0         400       1,056.41            .00        -656.41  264.1%*
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000       2,477.36       2,522.64            .00  100.0%
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       9,444.27            .00         555.73   94.4%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            300           0         300         110.00            .00         190.00   36.7%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,000           0       3,000       1,112.93         475.00       1,412.07   52.9%
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,000           0       1,000         145.00            .00         855.00   14.5%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,500           0       4,500         295.00            .00       4,205.00    6.6%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,500           0       6,500         932.33            .00       5,567.67   14.3%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000         337.96            .00         662.04   33.8%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                          9,700           0       9,700      11,220.87         109.67      -1,630.54  116.8%*
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       3,531.72       3,735.98      -5,267.70  363.4%*
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         19,300           0      19,300      12,676.69       1,116.92       5,506.39   71.5%
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,000           0       7,000       7,083.10         513.88        -596.98  108.5%*
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                        289,530           0     289,530            .00            .00     289,530.33     .0%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,778,769      28,159   1,806,928   1,284,707.05     104,521.59     417,699.83   76.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1i4Pn9XBb6tJynp6%2FppK231dZ8eU95xs4p2Tb5xYjc%2F7KrDNWqmXA%2BzKFx4v40n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNolSGGjsPg5UNRyBkIu%2FSRxsX0SZ31YkFBc4siaTYGYj9HrGMg%2FeVfi8iCjkcex
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VB%2B2yvWCJ456a%2Ftu%2F3ufces%2Fhh6TRqfuKmcu%2B0koddnDPYjkkQWzTsl0JhvyjFjC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxzSBxidjdloHCW7B6i1mvE3Lp2VNoe2800qD6AZGABrCqa%2Be%2Fd0MxD0vzgDxhJH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plegttBS8LSWZlHDt8ImCblU%2Ft4yl%2BzaBuXycF3BKGD3fIbzTZYnLU2SfJ%2Ft573%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fu1AOIdzBuo3NMztGLoTE8X8cif8%2BvjqtO3aXWHDJUmwVYjdn%2Bi1Gw3%2FTHTAOT%2Bq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYsIcLecNnwdfpskv9qH281qx3n1wuNr5SoKVthdW188Pr8FvNxsE3GQhF6fY6Eg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQ%2FQS8FqfCuC12eJRHosXJ0YrHmkk5hWExyuQwnU%2BMnQMpPNYiRvpM6vMNVjzlHe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4QuI%2FTjuysZ9wkympnBsfhE94tUOm0wXhh3Q9V3739U1oaefzqZPEEHG2Lo6ipQj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZBbqwS7lloy%2F2At%2B35AB0RnS9e2En7ZD%2BCYT3WRjrs9MAqX4rq5S7F5KgAtcUb5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uk8t7rEIoCceK4Y3cM16iGB0Lz8FrilZs89%2BcN8qQd1PXVyN9Zsal9bI3BrG9aqF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJ85JaRp3MpPK%2BMIMSLxrKntiuuq4itHVOyjaUd%2Bo2QEukwq02pI1dVAnb0Xjht2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTh00tNSGfjT1EKjuvmWZ83QWSRr2qgyvlaWTYBNCiwD9q9tKSJ08EUQ0Rg12eM1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUJP4kavSzpdzlXKsZ5Uyb3sGLN5xIB%2BjQsCoj7G4jHckoS45DDSWGqlH7Uw2y%2FI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBH6DDP16e1uwh%2BzSdQ4FF6o8qGrZTaMRAOIOoOfvoiWvRMu9vuc6JdA6NOYduIk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJtpW6uL1fZK1zJE967Bcu2vtn7V%2BsP00lY%2BGM3%2FQ31S7q3J70R2dY8klsFO5GMf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCJRY8KrXdP86qkk%2Bl3GXKm3uSHUz7LHz0ibu1A2Iyk4YU%2Fkxc4VmQbIuDri16Mn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtVCzSjQSbBXYAADcn9GnTJike3pNqnzO6u33i3FkAHHb9Cqowq3KTyuxr4gVHCU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdli3cgmrUzyqU6i3JxYxb0nlby0d9YJ%2B%2BdXb%2FwlU400vzsAQb%2FA%2BTAM1sMVSgCx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGoRTv6v8KBWVwTH%2BkIz0Oy9i4Ol21%2BMO2FZ1JCDkVfFt2BsMSXcMYSoohdpIXZz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRkQYsc%2FSOdNB6TUtT1ruMhRjZL5Z6buJLUF7jJmp6b9t%2B2qviuhhHhfuabtQB38
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7Ua2%2BaQHMb9n16mran4jINYkYiakasy1aTiFTKpmmtqCLxzjkNDhOOTaEMoGQge
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UmUqRFO4dGt4BAsZ1ubycPCFMrtwviAyoOmsH5L2zlSyi3WBWkOzzKulE6d4yl3y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uI2HORX3%2FCXWOg4Hy7kXL78wlzVm1wB%2Fpm2apPLrNJDX%2FUUUx83gv1xFPdwTLWse
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yy4jNW%2FpUCLPDtVCRAKIk7DQQJZLFNJNqK%2B51bIDKD37migkpZEjXfQ4W2RaTJi%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pY%2BBBFywYZRSLDu6o2WYN%2BJ%2BmYj9kipQdkm9h8kffVbsUbbzmFFv9hTen9ivNplt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERq3XMx3w32JsUp7vsZg3Iq3C8%2FeMYfkqFzPBxXt9iSvA1kZlNNxwG4RNzVkSHO0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqXDOQz1FST3CGtzYlSR3Ji6Vilv7426jh9qRji4ezI7kgNdqN3n9fVQdh1NOZro
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMc8iy%2B7Ak36aFDsZvtnWGlB2Fxbej2V%2Bmw8yF3AeTW%2BvTVyPqsTXk51HBAP8kRi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRYjwWX2zdiGhebd8nxREXlzNAJjQ981YaHIS7R%2BbkAcEBC4ffA2eJK%2BCRhy8cRD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PgQ58MMsl6Irf%2BYlcBFWwuF%2BhQcF5oJEqqkQINmkuee8rAIJisHL5MUR3DpgFqv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxqHg%2FRoZri2JQ1FwjR4UqanYYb7SZn%2BnQmz4QmIf8HI8BwUdj2Mtv6Bb4ie23en
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmSzFu1Y0XVyVKXceNjPwv3AA92yPjElj7EaaB8rEDB%2Bwk3TqcCM3Za7yhCOCdSB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMr4slLCfM64cfRzfoaLMeuuV8b%2FY2%2BpFLgvQNz0MDZSbJLD7J24hCNNzqG2VXn0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAY4ifNIAnrq%2Bg7wP1X%2FTnKZDLa6XS1%2BilTN6Y1Ro44F6aO1pQqwiddpjAXlOirS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EbduN6lR7KgM6h3zQsV8fc7EtK1FWmHplfC8mMbrWMbKMZvxwuF7bZqkDcFx6tkQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                              0           0           0       3,118.10       2,900.00      -6,018.10  100.0%*
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                        500,000        -749     499,251     443,286.06       7,729.42      48,235.77   90.3%
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         21,400           0      21,400            .00            .00      21,400.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       5,539.71         235.95       4,224.34   57.8%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            300           0         300           6.10            .00         293.90    2.0%
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100       1,254.37            .00      -1,154.37 1254.4%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400            .00         350.00          50.00   87.5%
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          3,500           0       3,500       4,695.01         484.13      -1,679.14  148.0%*
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,800           0       2,800       2,582.88         717.12        -500.00  117.9%*
10161 67500  Util-Water                        105,000           0     105,000     114,185.57      18,420.15     -27,605.72  126.3%*
10161 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      20,000      20,000       4,704.04      14,295.96       1,000.00   95.0%
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                         58,046     205,000     263,046      73,639.23     142,728.16      46,678.92   82.3%
10161 80400  Cap-Infras                         31,226      25,749      56,974      57,654.67            .00        -680.40  101.2%*

     TOTAL Cemetery                            732,872     250,000     982,872     710,665.74     187,860.89      84,345.20   91.4%

     TOTAL General Fund                     14,492,799   7,003,629  21,496,428  -5,770,001.33   2,557,429.74  24,708,999.59  -14.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -55,611,013  -2,478,585 -58,089,598 -74,917,657.06            .00  16,828,059.12
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   70,103,812   9,482,214  79,586,026  69,147,655.73   2,557,429.74   7,880,940.47

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXC6Q9yYF%2FwapAazejx2RAs2CArisCUNpL6H%2FurNOjUHLBLL1Om%2FBUQQ%2BbgQ9hWg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2m6YCFkBAM5CR8LDzV2Oj5JSCYsnxwDZ%2FSxIGNcj5tfWLVtWwVphvr%2Fy%2FQtWKve
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tleeqxuW%2FpvK9Y3AFifRe9p%2BA7Mtic7VfeyzrU%2FuAdKwPlCbSbO5RvX1j0q%2BA1Az
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVdaCIxD5RyGjyDVWFG8g81oHeYGco8huj4wDVKY3sSNAxeDMqyeVJ6Up%2B7rgNGY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrgSgELhiX7pzZqW2hEx%2F0DVs3euInr3gD7YZM%2FGYpC%2F%2FZCAuzZj%2F8WgryvtaQkd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOjUttConprvIXuBEjRo9f4B7mNa2KSfzH7Fx%2FLuJq1uhA2fao8dccIypzl23GJ2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFfujkFLU%2FKywPxl0pQHR%2BsEvD87cnZwjqS8OK%2FKNmLPCYRaPThyMAfttA0sb9hW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0n9fm5CbK8aC2MWcPj8qLODGexdUQCxpEIeo1n0ujWQxXpK9eep6%2FeenTYQJ72sc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnFsrd1g0LdoPTafa9WbidzyB57fM36i7UywIyZMFAZ9tirD4j%2BpW2fqucqtbhup
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmi5sxdXqDsf1ECL5bIF%2Fqmcp6YjNrI%2F9NFqhKL3k4kjAOSGKF3rIi8oEUq4bUlt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vz%2Ff9KDWUgjzndGNKZGbueBdRHwhib8DpTyba%2FA%2BcC7vIgBgxl5NQp0Qu%2FuL8fOy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pLR8ckQ%2FeSboMHb9B146TBB3a81N6zbkU4L84cldHusEvrXKJv2sAlNDVoVmjAt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdAupmzEFwZfYEstXX7F%2B%2F%2F%2FzZJlX3C0wMyIkUU%2F5QBrP47Bo8ksdY4UWt92i1RM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vu0QnMOdTuuox0sHaG271Y6ssecDAIQB%2Fb38JJPRJQTaECDp57L%2B%2BwDxrA%2BuH8nw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
102      Payroll                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10202 Payroll                             

10202 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0         239.54            .00        -239.54  100.0%*

     TOTAL Payroll                                   0           0           0         239.54            .00        -239.54  100.0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                   0           0           0         239.54            .00        -239.54  100.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0           0           0         239.54            .00        -239.54

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8Q3bnuqcdT%2FTmoUWacVrDS4hIrvtjObWqCFnzz7hsYjWidbiSp3J3e0e9V6BuhO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -3,360,000           0  -3,360,000  -4,882,745.34            .00   1,522,745.34  145.3%
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,458,098           0   3,458,098   3,458,098.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                   98,098           0      98,098  -1,424,647.34            .00   1,522,745.34-1452.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9uH7BKrBCUdPDE4IY8g%2F8Xu04KmQcRs3s0mPCImdUuw9RuE0DN%2BW4IwDh6GJaJbs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiI03iCsweHxiadFaJMrPfFCwcLbPLJmJ4uVwgvfRsKs7WTpcRNjeO9af4V%2BcbUg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        103,000           0     103,000     195,916.67            .00     -92,916.67  190.2%*
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        123,216     375,000     498,216      74,852.17       5,985.95     417,377.76   16.2%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  226,216     375,000     601,216     270,768.84       5,985.95     324,461.09   46.0%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  324,314     375,000     699,314  -1,153,878.50       5,985.95   1,847,206.43 -164.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,360,000           0  -3,360,000  -4,882,745.34            .00   1,522,745.34
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,684,314     375,000   4,059,314   3,728,866.84       5,985.95     324,461.09

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d03WlJqVqaP1W0SJpMY0rMDCr4Q3NE3s8it5NPyNqiFSOvCISkuTEv8iiZhQ1aEF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PUqnK4MVgROMLiR%2Bz70Ngp5VzecAknV3VXr00Jmx01KGihOHr0qy1x7UDiI2LxT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,456.80            .00       1,456.80  148.6%
201 37135  State-Legi                       -4,187,975           0  -4,187,975    -504,068.11            .00  -3,683,906.89   12.0%*
201 37150  State-NMDO                                0  -2,850,000  -2,850,000            .00            .00  -2,850,000.00     .0%*
201 37199  State-Misc                                0  -3,324,166  -3,324,166     -93,112.47            .00  -3,231,053.53    2.8%*

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 -4,190,975  -6,174,166 -10,365,141    -601,637.38            .00  -9,763,503.62    5.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sxF6E4OtRAfzcYqwhJ1IaoH%2FW8i3btNPvZzHZ0ill6PfH%2BBcG3O0nnWwzrYhWcR8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uG6z%2BzkqOe4ikV1fzcksQ3FyqudqLHEFkXa%2FIEC%2FrCiVxy6iXxuiFDO1Zc6u%2Fuyc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MdkLQdJfQuAkHMKxASx8P5yziTrYP%2BIIo2aRofFfHR%2F%2FkKslu1WaOmH2pYPE%2BCJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ln6sV6o4gF8v4Rt%2Bo1Tm2DDHz3FAGbjNgG1DsY5uhf2pber%2Bzebu8AwmsayHO%2BkU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                                0     250,000     250,000      57,836.21     101,242.52      90,921.27   63.6%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      3,766,660   3,324,166   7,090,826     958,057.97     161,866.72   5,970,901.61   15.8%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                              0   3,000,000   3,000,000            .00            .00   3,000,000.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,237,024           0   1,237,024     499,894.06            .00     737,129.94   40.4%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                  5,003,684   6,574,166  11,577,850   1,515,788.24     263,109.24   9,798,952.82   15.4%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                    812,709     400,000   1,212,709     914,150.86     263,109.24      35,449.20   97.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,190,975  -6,174,166 -10,365,141    -601,637.38            .00  -9,763,503.62
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    5,003,684   6,574,166  11,577,850   1,515,788.24     263,109.24   9,798,952.82

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PECHNleUy2FblH8QK%2FcueELPoaY16IS7bsRUoS76D%2BlL4RB%2B1YWEVnVi96Z56tjv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkB0LT%2BIvfuuv9w8lVAAxqJXhv%2BdSSf7iNbJgaxyH9tCI2lRur51uMJWZt0EWETw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7eKWocPUU7OwxNhcJ%2Bp3gswHhl3j5RvL609Kesri7EJ7HUrbMPT0J3mbhb2nlmS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gzoxNQnMhlBDeUxxwoyciBTlxiQmXk3vqLwfHHc1bywU67HNSclEx68vKtrqmcIC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                                    0           0           0     -38,450.07            .00      38,450.07  100.0%
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600      -4,230.00            .00         630.00  117.5%
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,200           0      -2,200      -2,733.42            .00         533.42  124.2%
202 35021  AP-CNB                                    0           0           0         -50.00            .00          50.00  100.0%
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200      -1,100.00            .00        -100.00   91.7%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,700           0      -3,700      -3,521.74            .00        -178.26   95.2%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,800           0      -4,800      -4,923.84            .00         123.84  102.6%
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,374.92            .00         374.92  118.7%
202 37145  State-NM A                                0     -20,000     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -184,710    -675,309    -860,019      -6,273.00            .00    -853,746.00     .7%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,872,580     275,903  -3,596,677    -842,511.99            .00  -2,754,165.01   23.4%*
202 40000  Trans-IN                           -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,374,790    -419,406  -4,794,196  -1,206,168.98            .00  -3,588,027.02   25.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZOc3UTxsvNiTrpu3rBmKZcS73aC8%2FCZdOp6cNxLRYo55JVeySklhcUdhsPxCEj7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuowgJXFnpUoi74PNji0ECED0RbK%2BHHUXtFdqH5XAE9%2BAvAx0Jo%2FZbhCNG9Fnnw%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdiscjz5m%2FtmNakUJwC3Fp2iPUSfySj%2BpbHeptvD7ImeQqhkPFq5WFCQpEf6EiAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUGdQ347vy5M%2BfBHSlTCTkoP1pR3730eTlrgKPVs5KJ2ahirbHUjnQnHZpyoc60G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BVBCLtMPAmagajWGdwMPi3F%2FCGbJ0GLkG9cu8FhwbctZGC2n%2FBYdB6N5T%2FIjeJM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4izvt0L9yXddgbHqzMkG0edCZhqmvRac02qOlxoPBn7rVtAVcOnS2J9AhO0QJwLi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LBhXgqs0QBd%2BNXqt9MeFh7CuAvnbukuhe2dP9KZsf8SprhZ9hLGlm4BqO0a2mqh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khVzPonRUs7BTySwQ8f88Lw1Y7BRTy0YhZW3QVIDgmE3EHKsVV7eKd%2F%2BresMXFf%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nAv7wU0zEkmdoF%2B0cKYv0nWuhK7mGRsZZLsIX1sxH%2BOuskQUKE24ZQzK4C2GGpiX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ac1UCHFxsRhjGHrr1l485jtEEW8zLnPPMYby7sKRrYqY6DuIN10Fw5SDiDZbGXJH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deecw80KG9EaPzM3RqulCg9Fl0tr3WXtfncpGCrFAv62ca4uTqkoIoM1L4aAKQjE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LRMllaKv6Dd64DpUzSnHRoxiJ5fKmhLl9Ypq8xuk8Here9rWjwkvSHa%2FMKEkmIh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000         473.09       9,483.34      40,043.57   19.9%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         70,000     -42,778      27,222       6,753.30       2,623.66      17,845.04   34.4%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      65,000      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%
20202 80300  Cap-Improv                         37,221           0      37,221      36,148.40            .00       1,072.63   97.1%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,064,840     361,527   4,426,367   1,033,607.72   3,390,759.87       1,999.41  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,223,061     383,749   4,606,810   1,076,982.51   3,402,866.87     126,960.65   97.2%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements               -151,729     -35,657    -187,386    -129,186.47   3,402,866.87  -3,461,066.37-1747.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,374,790    -419,406  -4,794,196  -1,206,168.98            .00  -3,588,027.02
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,223,061     383,749   4,606,810   1,076,982.51   3,402,866.87     126,960.65

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jh2%2FOJKqSnNrhq9R%2FPB9Q0l4NZGOl5R3NRWjf3kLoDbItWHMYpRux%2FY8xfNKb5T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jn1RM2vaJaGcMBB7%2FPtXuOnMEMgZMI7%2B6hLZNsMJgp5gtgY19xLvCND44iGhHtDf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=su3fhofmOMq4GCU1AawGvVBkfXzwvvBa4savtJmXMtJsSoLTIgo1Ro4DCrGtsPw1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7gRYXfbSV0xyAgiGPkKD%2F6g7W%2FLbpNmsFtW8XgRLjciNMTs1qEoIxYSbR4%2BsQP2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fmc51V%2FZaKOanOMWN9142f48%2BBM250r3ZrGdAHfh%2FvvZHUUvc7f4yQ%2BSX4K5bhIW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZnyW7qXFoMFPtoWkMWJu3Aur1bThJRdYu%2Bb63G4Qe%2BZkCCGZArIsZgT1ifVvWX1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -77,610.42            .00      77,610.42  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -299,610.42            .00      77,610.42  135.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -299,610.42            .00      77,610.42  135.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -299,610.42            .00      77,610.42

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNLmI64BXBjqlV5OXt2tVXZ%2FSOpC%2FGlqgsFIvqxCz9BpwBiNADtynVBsJ%2Bgp%2FfQL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjfO2dnDVNgpSiGzfGlKR5te5FpTvla11gYx%2BCtfDsODo0w6qMBo1bi5TF24VRMB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7ls6I26ICijjtg0ylzDYQZGQV5XqRbaipYW6AfpOoENXrEX4PGJL4gKES1QF10h


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000      15,730.95         269.05      -1,000.00  106.7%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000      21,481.76       3,518.24      15,000.00   62.5%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000       7,176.63         823.37       2,000.00   80.0%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      44,389.34       4,610.66      61,000.00   44.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      44,389.34       4,610.66      61,000.00   44.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000      44,389.34       4,610.66      61,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0HKY42mzof7PqrqBt5%2BUEzkRICDG7jRfxGWl0%2BGZDSrjpjzos8GyYwp2yNEQgBa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q37%2BRwLFvTpeNGG3t4ILse6V%2Fqv42DC%2FT0iiwLqJ1iHYwwEbi%2FTkig8JJbOrxAp2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vK0hDm%2FqGZT4lCbqtht669zWzSFBadPzJba9pkME4Q5qxDTYPFfrC%2FHfIF7PFnus
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjP%2Fvct9eC34eAz1S176bHKlyLwTHczCnmUq7XXhWgOLQZUu2eU4kHBdgQfnApNm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9m4gzHAC7gs86QqozeeSMWrpmZf9lcvrLFFihSkK6fhTjWYvD0IJSy3tMOoJPD5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vXpnlPgwgE5R9FC0KskxZO%2FNforyPAfZm97jzEx3uvDXI8X1ecmFxqPW0lglOwN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsBvk5ZMmsnigkJxPQok%2BUvFaZBASM56vgyTcJnRQOs2mtZEyPDWrz8NQRZKKy4r


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                        550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,124,514.23     421,529.05       3,956.72   99.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction               550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,124,514.23     421,529.05       3,956.72   99.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction              -450,000   1,000,000     550,000     124,514.23     421,529.05       3,956.72   99.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,124,514.23     421,529.05       3,956.72

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hA1c649KLuoqVXaqRA%2FjxTMcG8iZJk8zk2o2hg3B7y%2Bxhg9tdMSS6SR5aaCFouZO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,173,000           0  -2,173,000  -2,594,596.90            .00     421,596.90  119.4%
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000     -14,742.65            .00       6,742.65  184.3%
300 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -20,296     -20,296     -20,295.99            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,181,000     -20,296  -2,201,296  -2,629,635.54            .00     428,339.55  119.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUsMGRg5dm9gdDb16GMZwyK7Um8kw7A7qSVJ6OjpiwZCIZLcDfvAQqO%2FsDQ8IJWd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AB1ZhoLZvFn9IUjtN0e8%2BTdj4UenywDgF2N0RGn1Pf%2FxzVMPcr34wQ3iSxw31rZO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYgmECNj0sBwCdfN2o%2BF5yv1rMq7xarCTo74JfGj6XapHQsPe6qc0aOyq34ZQHga


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        533,732           0     533,732     416,281.31            .00     117,450.69   78.0%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                           10,483           0      10,483       1,625.64            .00       8,857.36   15.5%
30000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         161.22            .00        -161.22  100.0%*
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      17,274.51            .00     -17,274.51  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,810.56            .00     -14,810.56  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      10,321.03            .00     -10,321.03  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750       1,500.00            .00         250.00   85.7%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,390           0       8,390       7,807.00            .00         583.00   93.1%
30000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,854      18,854      18,853.68            .00            .00  100.0%
30000 58000  Associated                         87,050           0      87,050      84,888.65            .00       2,161.35   97.5%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,688       1,442      42,130      35,152.75            .00       6,977.56   83.4%
30000 58200  Associated                         34,081           0      34,081      31,639.13            .00       2,441.87   92.8%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,620           0       6,620       6,164.52            .00         455.48   93.1%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130         100.60            .00          29.40   77.4%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,000           0     171,000     171,289.32      57,573.47     -57,862.79  133.8%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         52,000           0      52,000      99,274.46            .00     -47,274.46  190.9%*
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,000           0      10,000       2,881.48       1,584.55       5,533.97   44.7%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         60,000           0      60,000      34,502.95         357.66      25,139.39   58.1%
30000 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         160.79            .00        -160.79  100.0%*
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,500           0       4,500       3,246.02            .00       1,253.98   72.1%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,700           0       3,700       2,358.13            .00       1,341.87   63.7%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      13,362.91       6,637.09      -5,000.00  133.3%*
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000           0       5,000       2,475.17            .00       2,524.83   49.5%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         27,000           0      27,000      10,542.11         671.69      15,786.20   41.5%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         64,000           0      64,000      19,488.54       3,237.56      41,273.90   35.5%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000       1,151.40         144.16        -295.56  129.6%*
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000         535.00            .00         465.00   53.5%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         333.04            .00         166.96   66.6%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                         90,000      50,000     140,000     120,946.91         518.12      18,534.97   86.8%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          6,400           0       6,400       3,649.70         206.30       2,544.00   60.3%
30000 67500  Util-Water                         30,000           0      30,000      27,888.85         111.15       2,000.00   93.3%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          995,000           0     995,000       4,085.80            .00     990,914.20     .4%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        160,000           0     160,000            .00     142,163.62      17,836.38   88.9%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,419,724      70,296   2,490,020   1,164,753.18     213,205.37   1,112,061.44   55.3%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      238,724      50,000     288,724  -1,464,882.36     213,205.37   1,540,400.99 -433.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,181,000     -20,296  -2,201,296  -2,629,635.54            .00     428,339.55
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,419,724      70,296   2,490,020   1,164,753.18     213,205.37   1,112,061.44

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tcut8UICzNjf3nP0%2Byl%2BiZ%2BGS5pWPDHnYGEFnEZbL2MLI1ranQR6m6tzNKznrMK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wV%2F1hwxfjwJYgTCIFCe%2FXCdRuhHOKePRHCxw5bwrNV%2FnJ87UiRZGevK4tVUqXuf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYDNpJSnvGpstpNRh3W%2F6cZeFxnYX3pfXazFjI7yJOjGNf6YztJEiYiAC%2FiUeBlL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UG4N%2F3uD%2BsTskD%2BHeVxxFXuFeM0IdrzoHM6o17ro2U72qQegppX3pM3ecT1Vvn%2BQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j12n59GdzfTPVtPZg9Z22bW2cn3TNQHBrZ5dy4tQ8%2Bqkyn0O91hvSLHLawS4axNm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJCvRX0MGVg4gyOBopsHudi%2Bo%2BP6zN8jkuC7Cr0%2BPvevAxTVeSCt4CYrRyEU5mqF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TnCvMBNr00ZRgMCqX1gNscWXMUJKphyZw1i6C3Gho%2B3HzbDgCLOLpr%2FpUdToK8aQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBXdQEUlf7qDDjKeVhb63Is9vcjbOn63k%2Fu5S4u9RQ0pab5kbjYaLXcz1hZo8g9b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kM9FONrHJ5GULV843nGpCWZlhVUb6WnikA4N0Pcb2BS2xBW6iQSXZh003ZP4p7Ti
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbHUhXrjvC4RExKRI065aluimyBv%2B9exnUOCbmueTm2Q7Et6OVI9XunEL1x%2F3N5l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYX5d7tePxcAqLip7J%2B2iLwfRKzoRbK9Nq5PwAjFgn9GOIwxq98EzvVOJ6JD%2F%2FtQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9uoFUcKBn5Idb%2FydxldzLuC%2B1dGyPHekg28enN3H6Prh9L1cIyypttxd6TKySRP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gzcg8wShoQjLIXwy5aTdSzsAtr8miU3QLrE3IPwCPDye1l9MZ2iGRORQ9lBahJ25
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkP2NWALqnqf71MMfCWZEpPHD2CTz%2Foe3zINmb9fdmQ3hJZeWRWHNzhudla7I90j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fry9GiK8L0N6tnMW6pIMRnQSk04qBDnD%2BY1OorI%2Fz2W0nVnw3rzWCXdOgMNgxKJn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyoWid4Yw2l%2BBVtOV0QIu1wHPAFwxJPp2XMKq6qCIl0kNXvK7ygr6zRXjfIHppSq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugpPYkA5EoNV6LbN1qDTFjl%2BHbB7B9YBepwdKoFsG1fjyv5Yp3tKExlvFm0uCrbD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTLoh%2F2VyyjEo6PxbTKsUMhnrX%2BCArwBK0BpFxk4vAGRqP80oWtjxN5vZrW4nKUE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PDlu98mdpbXNLFCtHmqSzbHh407oqbzkba%2FL6F%2F3KwJ8kSLgbLIx0geEX3AqusR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9isBHAPOGtLnGBP0J7q4LOkDb7NWpXrQXjUo9v%2Fp7nZ0SDpYJpIH2qDuNThJyWMf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cO7qQOYs7xsrwjctiAUeUz0emvAEJhliMeLj8B36%2B96bwPvdgc7qChRzx00zFd2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ML2gJRO147ArPnh7scVw0JwGEY2d3AhI895uE%2FT74w9p2%2FIhG0njShO8uNnVZcmh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3o51yva0bApg7IyH%2F22J3I5IZa1LyNDgsdG2rN5l6MnAvZAiAQoE80ujGGf4vAw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FWIRxw9RU48eRw3oSu%2FKpgiAlFEBUkdiEIUJzXURCDfbjrgMxuSlwk3EvD5TWodx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FJBhgukuXWgVRzkeswaLHRo%2FOIjLyaXu3m4rSpnqfWDkwSGQLB4Zol6iT%2FERQyW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=msUX%2FQi8n9cfx8qq1ItU0YVKTttHB5HV5TBCyX9wV295d0Bm%2FjmVBsukwqN4YF8C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwBdU31jZG%2FhzdmumIKOTPWg4iS7BjT8M%2FWOHd%2Bb1CKk4JVQxVP%2BMQGhxu07PGFV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFT52lo3aaLLn8%2B4%2FfoS9KtnkwDC6SNVIqcMnC4iB7EZ%2Bxoi16l0mY0FybcqQRtR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w3Ucgfx%2Bb%2Fynx4XuHzMsKIJPAT7zyBjIELC8GIww9r6PzXzvggAgOYD79gSV0rd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9zNmth56UCNIjRYue1qA0KmXasMD4mWElSW4D0DhqkLQ3guoNZr58Wt04PoDwBW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUjukU9UplcRouOGTCUAmFkJ6dI%2F7hDcXmi%2FDGAfJsOXfNw2oNc%2F11xbc7EU6lZg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2eM53cG3LKjkJUdZx1RafUYINkWDo6gszyWiuLekOJRP%2BDKS1%2FoFESSogKFOg%2Bn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veNAmMfiQ54vnDMPz7pyais0QSfVf65oqqLU9nEtTCJHHFIkEbuSUYWDiM5J1Wb6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4nrPJbDpOXshMfEQBk2GEygnIfWlSlAvMZsSvd6H94AQChDl4AsjP%2F%2BfRLbi0Oh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -345,000           0    -345,000    -476,073.99            .00     131,073.99  138.0%
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -215,000           0    -215,000    -268,598.23            .00      53,598.23  124.9%
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                          -74,000           0     -74,000    -125,813.10            .00      51,813.10  170.0%
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -12,914.91            .00      12,914.91  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -938,865           0    -938,865    -691,195.59            .00    -247,669.41   73.6%*
320 37150  State-NMDO                         -728,692     -60,000    -788,692            .00            .00    -788,692.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -2,301,557     -60,000  -2,361,557  -1,574,595.82            .00    -786,961.18   66.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CkZQidBYDMIYFT7fjXz4wbBPcIW%2FvIQy0EVzhJ7wFkVDze60p2eezURjctnIiVw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHYsl8ygtRYPpW1FtRGFjGQpoePAQvgvprmEAgNNAIiRnpBgyDqW6VdLWylyaK0b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CSktAnvlc%2F1lK0c2xsE84a9NTqDQmu4Zw7QUq2O8GJeEGoTyS1ZIB4qZesFs8to9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIZSAW8sh3BJqE5z%2Bz5EMwhc3X01mvByapMWXA9yTx2nt8s1nllgIB8BXZMhyvwC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABpoX5q6laF85qdYrbmagIQdlcNcx76v2qrItaMzsEWfU5byK3CfaL54zSpxF%2Bc2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnKvu7stuE6d5lpXWYK7DLjo6w32Gd9IYeFbgmbK5WKIQPZIkfJ5B4DzJXI4tKD6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 64990  Ops-Misc                           80,000           0      80,000            .00            .00      80,000.00     .0%
32020 65050  Maint-Equi                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000      35,271.42            .00     214,728.58   14.1%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,933,392   1,080,000   8,013,392   6,039,800.72     855,407.46   1,118,184.25   86.0%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               7,283,392   1,080,000   8,363,392   6,075,072.14     855,407.46   1,432,912.83   82.9%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               4,981,835   1,020,000   6,001,835   4,500,476.32     855,407.46     645,951.65   89.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,301,557     -60,000  -2,361,557  -1,574,595.82            .00    -786,961.18
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    7,283,392   1,080,000   8,363,392   6,075,072.14     855,407.46   1,432,912.83

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GP6wLRILiWcqfHm2ek2tXJo%2FLY5gGQmHbpHEf3Nr7z2xkWMOtLhLncH9YJRy0yWE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4kTJoQ3XHjtPFUZj%2FE%2BCOMHivZhAUZxAgRBaXsr89GzF6vvbLLcDNM04RZPeojh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qws9M8Hanp5hMedQRCi%2FwCc2vdg9zz52iNGa2M%2FpET7gZDkotEF96nQzr4XcwanA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXCQ6UxWvERZaF7bLbQMk50WEyjjPTnrI0d3X2dCVafSV7SdcE9PdqA5yC0xRcSN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -600,000           0    -600,000    -584,368.00            .00     -15,632.00   97.4%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -160,000           0    -160,000    -142,769.00            .00     -17,231.00   89.2%*
350 33010  Fees-Notar                                0           0           0          -9.00            .00           9.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -760,000           0    -760,000    -727,146.00            .00     -32,854.00   95.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMrW2DhX1HZLFGYuT0M4%2FAegugD5jWHiCFmeIE7KDvfbrinS63Mfxnb86UUsuIUt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmPraArnaWOnraqqmRAwH%2BCrhGnlEybbdS2OBYUZwnN7N90%2Br1by5Dn36ezH3OcB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWKcIKgIJzltNseHllcUV%2BUPFC%2Fm9s4JqYf2KsEJ%2Bv%2B4Q7jLEO6V666xCj9dSDR7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000     378,480.00      80,565.00      40,955.00   91.8%
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000     378,480.00      80,565.00      65,955.00   87.4%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -235,000           0    -235,000    -348,666.00      80,565.00      33,101.00  114.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -760,000           0    -760,000    -727,146.00            .00     -32,854.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000     378,480.00      80,565.00      65,955.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uAnpyy4%2FfFcLu%2FzDFdv0x4IIy7ahgRaY4jJ%2Bui2DoStslUEiMdtZDgHarPHjqF%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iHLyvn9I%2B1Ga%2FY0PoKGcYSBjlRYvqF5NxOg%2BZGm1pl8OvygS1p65C5gMEcdOCs4K


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                                  0           0           0    -366,763.24            .00     366,763.24  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0           0           0    -366,763.24            .00     366,763.24  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcITAEDvpHKjG8rbknkLf7QODTLBNuvB9iCBTDh3QC%2FPps7qni9UR%2FCf68wEZIou


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                                0      10,000      10,000       6,614.08            .00       3,385.92   66.1%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0      10,000      10,000       6,614.08            .00       3,385.92   66.1%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0      10,000      10,000    -360,149.16            .00     370,149.16-3601.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -366,763.24            .00     366,763.24
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0      10,000      10,000       6,614.08            .00       3,385.92

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8AT8zrg2bevKV4K5Jctb4f3eJKYMO2Nh9aLzAdl2T5u4dovUMq1MzbLtYDViESl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -7,798.00            .00       7,798.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -7,798.00            .00       7,798.00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUPpaJ0muRkjHSpe7ETVrwOI1%2F96LCNJW8R4wcxBhzmvuvwLJ50cX9jkP8nnGamx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40000 Disaster Preparedness               

40000 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness             1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness             1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,492,202.00            .00       7,798.00   99.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -7,798.00            .00       7,798.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMUE9rpi9Fiv0eknVq468The8RGNa3oQbe95TFOho5aFAY8%2BHgUP694Anet5eR6s


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0     -20,070     -20,070     -64,924.59            .00      44,854.59  323.5%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,000,000     -20,070  -1,020,070  -1,064,924.59            .00      44,854.59  104.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFVhRzoWe5XpZMSF4sEOG1hCkMsBVF%2BivY0kzAr0g73fH88LARwVbSSDJlCvddmq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkYrpAVMfVox3J8BMbMKThSxKjxQ%2B8x8G1kJG7QYP3zG1mgReIaxlGnMcOHg6J9a


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         20,000           0      20,000      22,747.65       3,528.52      -6,276.17  131.4%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          5,700           0       5,700            .00       6,985.00      -1,285.00  122.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                        129,134           0     129,134      27,828.00            .00     101,306.00   21.5%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                        115,182           0     115,182      96,408.00            .00      18,774.00   83.7%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000      88,787.96            .00     111,212.04   44.4%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          2,109           0       2,109       4,666.00            .00      -2,557.00  221.2%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                          10,359           0      10,359      12,431.00            .00      -2,072.00  120.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                         54,029           0      54,029      10,946.00            .00      43,083.00   20.3%
40101 60245  Insur-Inla                         18,711           0      18,711      27,181.00            .00      -8,470.00  145.3%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         264,920           0     264,920     215,739.00            .00      49,181.00   81.4%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        224,535           0     224,535     404,965.30            .00    -180,430.30  180.4%*
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                               0           0           0       2,034.00            .00      -2,034.00  100.0%*
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        308,565           0     308,565     266,808.00            .00      41,757.00   86.5%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        174,514           0     174,514     188,564.50            .00     -14,050.50  108.1%*
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,659,758           0   1,659,758   1,369,106.41      10,513.52     280,138.07   83.1%

     TOTAL Insurance                           659,758     -20,070     639,688     304,181.82      10,513.52     324,992.66   49.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000     -20,070  -1,020,070  -1,064,924.59            .00      44,854.59
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,659,758           0   1,659,758   1,369,106.41      10,513.52     280,138.07

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8isJ3vys2966pAo6UI4nZ98R0gQ39hDeilhMnMi3ziAD1Xeco6B1TrK4%2Bl5vsH6h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lclZ9MsWx0Mwo0MGeclDLmquNiDUE8bt%2FUNKR%2FjQcpyaZaMunxfF4Cs%2FxHUq%2B%2BpP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElwktX0t%2FAC3im0Ed1rvl3MMPSayF%2BCYWrHmN%2FPUyc%2FfOzOY74XUZyrZgC01Pk%2Bf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqj%2Feek6XnbFiFfc8oooYGcO1oYSXWM9CyMXLS7S7JrYy%2FXEigzhA4fsV8ACj%2FBD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=couZOe3QVHHrAAsz0TV0pLFiCN6e0vZWzgf%2BMtINYi1Trvz15BHI199wBjEM4hPi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96nOaL4zsh%2B8GcA8S9DUARI2dIv8QchokKOpQhSwZ91FP7VGNtJj7dYpTG5JGuVA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xowbqLIbWIA6wxm2IUO0tHATBOlfmzD7ZSpbafSTQRHheYy%2BtQKVgopxtBeemEPn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tulsiPLVc8MLw%2Fs6X5NquBcdmENbqQiAJC1luSsCeO5LyptpayWKgaMonG12QY7s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZs1%2BFpOj5UzE8ad3QMYANJA%2FPk8U%2FQEUc1Z3M5PayNXj4wesMHdIpr%2BLINTsVIh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8nlQkgBHwYGme124HTt%2BJm8vWVncRYiyKGnxBTAyM4NSBKzf6GjlTMKUbGkG1Cr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lquc6V6cFboWSHLiJRMsAIbmQN66E%2FMdw7Iil8T6KbQVQJXgBqajfYG3ziVyEoAx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WX1aUvTGF0SS1oIR%2BYLRVF5BOqKjRBbtOlH%2BZjAgQt%2FxBDS30KxjXkR2X5tQMdZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slyzR0drhRP2EYph%2FC2595roCByPgu1KjGL5DShv6ZCuYhAjjLBe7z5KN6eNXa9M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIskPE6TtfB5VqIb8xy8e27smgPbMot3HLIH%2FEKXVGxCBVZfyUqTq448GEhplO%2BZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbwsHHSVnz7RRZab4mCunKipt1%2BLnkVoYFIZULPGeYANBE63LHSFUfGET0SYRQEX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qe9brtQnbPtuugoCbTCq4lFnu5ZxUJEI3cXj3p4NLZCJ8Y4UFb5s9UdZP1Uec%2FFD


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -1,905.03            .00       1,905.03  100.0%
402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,251,905.03            .00       1,905.03  100.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjK2Sp1jA3L5IG4d95ggkUu4v6DXjVpN9ifL%2B7x3J%2BzVqIZHryIVENnOs%2BDlRThp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrKF5L7ssBCs%2BZ9Li4XQh%2BhvszMD5LzGP1TSN%2BedOytY%2FDyb9HsG5R9hU2SzH86l


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000      22,565.77       1,093.35      -3,659.12  118.3%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         225,000           0     225,000     211,380.00            .00      13,620.00   93.9%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         30,000           0      30,000      43,768.40            .00     -13,768.40  145.9%*
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        160,000      30,000     190,000     201,634.13            .00     -11,634.13  106.1%*
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         100,000     120,000     220,000     215,345.55            .00       4,654.45   97.9%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               635,000     150,000     785,000     694,693.85       1,093.35      89,212.80   88.6%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -615,000     150,000    -465,000    -557,211.18       1,093.35      91,117.83  119.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,251,905.03            .00       1,905.03
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      635,000     150,000     785,000     694,693.85       1,093.35      89,212.80

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcPiS6S5kHzDjjXZeHfWfye%2FPwNio5qLZRzsVugGBaAf2HOCjBl7EYxZDpq5AbyM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2m2QCOQdFl3vUAsHBzMuy5jNYPbXJa7yIzOAkgjmGob2OX2%2F%2F6M5UQcTkRnEXVf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bv4bqcdEcFwzPCXwpJLrIBREHSPhgxmpxQDeCz%2FIWM%2FlZJotVxnJEhXamGCG0%2BGz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2598RF8NYa9GnN0fe5qzRSO12TX79lM%2FOuNc5PTyt5IPAdmTZebHgVuBVdmP3OV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=naC%2FSO8%2By5g5XfMpBM%2FJS0TJKWIlK1CqkXYfRD2F1c6Wrhw9hmjOQrgHq0vsez1M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkcW8RCGORGLlGFk0Lh8vwI4qDKdsX%2B55yXeyc%2BamnGOoD6KRjwSNteQia4T3hFn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -15,201.96            .00      15,201.96  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,615,000           0  -1,615,000  -1,522,337.82            .00     -92,662.18   94.3%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000  -4,567,043.30            .00    -432,956.70   91.3%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0    -179,299.95            .00     179,299.95  100.0%
420 45000  Transfer-T                                0   1,534,945   1,534,945   1,534,944.53            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,615,000   1,534,945  -5,080,055  -4,748,938.50            .00    -331,116.97   93.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwQ6Cc5QNIe0we2td%2FXmbjQbDbBKsXbgo1gJaipsT71%2FNwvvDQxOGN1%2BkcTbaNP5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHPXPV1RxAKDnxrwHgsfMjKHwDfaZJOL2g0DHQE%2Bt0jta%2FrlM1c%2B1OkjOR679jD%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5QPBRAn1yJFFbdNOilCUS4kR8YltmLPyJQWgIP7gXD8khrY6ZCUxAjayaqJAgQC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zhdw7GnXY4tG18vyvQnxKi64OVMCPEQATtEo5tTCfM0W3qIxlaNEMO9DMcYwwmAO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Xd%2FRtMxGd4%2BX24udHk7rikTrLtzGqx7s14DSBDhAqpW7CPtXO%2B1PJpjcsG8Qriq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      45,252.26            .00       4,747.74   90.5%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   4,839,582.49            .00   1,710,417.51   73.9%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   4,884,834.75            .00   1,715,165.25   74.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                    -15,000   1,534,945   1,519,945     135,896.25            .00   1,384,048.28    8.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,615,000           0  -6,615,000  -6,283,883.03            .00    -331,116.97
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000   1,534,945   8,134,945   6,419,779.28            .00   1,715,165.25

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTXApZKBs1c9bDUtLXTNrWv8DVWhr66dySKhs%2BhIileAAEyQk0R2KK22fsBV9ca%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkaPwRK70rLOtwiCDh6oowzXwKii7DUcdlj3SnSiOFiOSx88AMz47WQqtQ7l2omV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuI%2B3BY%2BlN%2Fc6drfO2MXV13Nm8H%2F26iNzG2%2B%2B3CNNOTi44Tcv8zoTaPtAJOvkLWT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                              0      50,000      50,000      12,412.05         462.44      37,125.51   25.7%
50000 65050  Maint-Equi                              0           0           0         849.65          33.99        -883.64  100.0%*
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0      50,000      50,000      25,695.25         855.44      23,449.31   53.1%
50000 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      25,000      25,000      19,672.54            .00       5,327.46   78.7%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,577,500      68,387   1,645,887     753,033.31     723,802.00     169,051.69   89.7%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                   1,577,500     193,387   1,770,887     811,662.80     725,153.87     234,070.33   86.8%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     910,434     193,387   1,103,821     144,596.80     725,153.87     234,070.33   78.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,577,500     193,387   1,770,887     811,662.80     725,153.87     234,070.33

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=To3IMdjSpZ150ezZXv9qlTrUc1Fk%2Bir7MR1rxeS06y5wiDclf%2Fu4RWa%2BXfNSX9F0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BHSKgIvr7UTwO39kECxbETgQjuEw72P4qE1jx0%2BD%2FZ%2BzUBiFK8DQJcjJ7JJcLYo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXGSDd%2FL%2F%2FXzcoJujqBPs%2BYKBLCfdvfGg%2BkAqs%2BH7fwTjradAOfsD%2Fqs%2BeLNKwjB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haNSb%2F%2FI2G8MqYpz44GEpBoKBzwfeIMBx%2BeX9VpA7AXbBlwu6rMKiNQQkb4xim2j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otXYw3zbWJxkoEpqhWBzMjW2Fw1Pl2I8pVhGCJM3rGOUCJeDf%2BdE6h4NTZ80HJ2Y


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
501 45000  Tran-TO-E                            13,411           0      13,411      13,411.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           -6,589           0      -6,589      -6,589.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dowQO1gWIf0Q%2B8cHQHuojtrYVSUrRRwUSk%2F0amKyin%2B1PxmBvhnMdOUCjM1XaMug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNRV7i7rtEcgV5QXPOATEP0xI73fDIjuDwxwnK7KI6VnYyoiCe%2Fm%2F1sT6Ca%2FdBL8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 80500  Cap-Equipm                         20,000           0      20,000      17,885.00            .00       2,115.00   89.4%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           20,000           0      20,000      17,885.00            .00       2,115.00   89.4%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           13,411           0      13,411      11,296.00            .00       2,115.00   84.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       33,411           0      33,411      31,296.00            .00       2,115.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9Ao40bfk8kYI8kJ%2BNgVJ4CN8v7LP2Jy3e3UYyFc3FyqZfXjaw2AZlG2XsXVvT%2Bo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -112,000           0    -112,000    -712,000.00            .00     600,000.00  635.7%
520 37199  State-Misc                                0    -634,397    -634,397     -34,397.36            .00    -600,000.00    5.4%*
520 45000  Transfer-T                                0     634,397     634,397     634,397.36            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -112,000           0    -112,000    -112,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orWlojNTvqY1Hd7m4ZV12cNqCQcfz%2FQVPbD9RZjuaRsReX6jJWYT2Q9%2Fro%2Fl8Xgi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xs2WjEnnatK7Yb9eKQu9NKPG8cp8RskNrtPqgykrckqmUEPqfF8mwZBj9qs3d6pv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3w36wWztqCso%2BLywonr%2FY5XifLslpMNb3tmaNOZ3qbSL7PdY%2BVlH3e9PTpiJES9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                              0           0           0       5,512.50            .00      -5,512.50  100.0%*
52020 64525  Ops-Police                         22,400           0      22,400      69,756.02            .00     -47,356.02  311.4%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                         89,600           0      89,600      15,155.00            .00      74,445.00   16.9%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0      21,576.48            .00     -21,576.48  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          112,000           0     112,000     112,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,000    -634,397    -746,397    -746,397.36            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      112,000     634,397     746,397     746,397.36            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVtHSZmXDWsLHUhI2IYk2N8ossOiz2kDT%2BIwwaGBjU0pYalA9gcUqZhyq4v5h6k6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aCAjgNqSDETfUTJwVtATdTWMs0WD2W53GN8VvIUDHOgS4jizHULO3ev3Ht7Evy1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mo%2Bv1gf9z%2BlNaD3wBgjNhU7UO%2F7Idy9B0Syp3REn%2F%2BBgIz1MfkUkoO2NC%2Bch%2Fs2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwCVCUWv7rac%2FeIL4w50vlFFoBQl3TkGJ4XA1z696bEhNu3kS3N46xC2TAijbHKF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -35,000           0     -35,000     -15,177.03            .00     -19,822.97   43.4%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -85,000           0     -85,000     -65,177.03            .00     -19,822.97   76.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Up2SeZAjKW6gYiqApjlQKkHu8iiZnpoC7Sga39atQS6YHmZysOHFxlbOaUTOlDBU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdap44zSjCwmoEGXblkguk8%2FJ%2FZeYlwMGjuc9mF7Uc48%2B40d1390gg%2FBf%2BYURjK4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          5,000           0       5,000       7,366.25            .00      -2,366.25  147.3%*
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         28,000           0      28,000      42,847.69            .00     -14,847.69  153.0%*
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,280           0       3,280            .00            .00       3,280.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,150           0      29,150      15,839.43            .00      13,310.57   54.3%
55050 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0          66.64            .00         -66.64  100.0%*
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220       1,030.00            .00        -810.00  468.2%*
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500         625.00            .00       1,875.00   25.0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,000.51            .00           -.51  100.1%*
55050 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         268.72            .00        -268.72  100.0%*

     TOTAL Beautification                       69,150           0      69,150      69,044.24            .00         105.76   99.8%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -15,850           0     -15,850       3,867.21            .00     -19,717.21  -24.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -85,000           0     -85,000     -65,177.03            .00     -19,822.97
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       69,150           0      69,150      69,044.24            .00         105.76

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MAwlbDpj6sbfJApjqsZeTSEc%2BycsK1BXC1p%2Fzu72Dr277vqTzroQ%2FRvyG0ysTXi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCUtdujfG82xkZesljhAEJjTh4OiH8Deew7j9Y%2BDKq3RZ53FTZL2QiyMp2CVFLXR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VR%2BoyrmnR28dZkkptNvTG%2F%2F51LaNzo2Sdk5q406v8II%2Bwj9KVLMkrKPk7kRBfpkY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prQ8bN3C9pubeOmNfKoNnp6kWTiheVDQqh5p5IKcVcuVaWNM43yRrXYawu0H3ATh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1NUh%2BM4GG8gD9RS9FwDupWD5NNFUseC0UTUdMA9oQPZQJKN%2BD%2Ff9QBcMrojd%2BbD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzMRfqrJYzbgo8lKq6J%2BCFB8aldq9%2FzOLg0QnN%2B7RvOf0VwuLKbGRpr%2B8pq1F2qh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aen5uc7GdwxJJlhMb5mT3FiGne%2Fm6DQRE6%2BcWIOcO0%2Filyjggn9AXuYaUI2PrhgZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwWPU%2BLnc8XPDMHgsQ0tRxMBc1%2BZWNj0UK%2B%2B9a%2BfW9P62%2FYC1QQ%2F6JU%2BITUHBStd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHHitppFCfC6oDfKmNWUrTErqlGRaGYwWYMXQZEEGs6REVOhTlfzVOP2dXmyakJJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -37,887.00            .00      12,887.00  151.5%
570 33018  Contract F                           -2,000           0      -2,000     -13,171.00            .00      11,171.00  658.6%
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450    -155,193.78            .00     -11,256.22   93.2%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -505,000           0    -505,000    -439,416.11            .00     -65,583.89   87.0%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                         -2,005,668     -20,924  -2,026,592            .00            .00  -2,026,592.00     .0%*
570 38004  Misc-Fixed                                0           0           0      -7,440.00            .00       7,440.00  100.0%
570 40000  Trans-IN                           -600,000     -38,511    -638,511    -638,510.87            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -3,304,118     -59,435  -3,363,553  -1,291,618.76            .00  -2,071,934.11   38.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxOTLOmPtuj0XxuPcm6IZpoOzHEO5i%2Bb72xpu7ejNS1WDnEKb80rYMt8i2OQkYxr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wmfa0Y2OUmiOZk4cRirnZhYETPeGfec0H%2BihL9wC1Q13%2FxQK3GZYNnz89PejTZIr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMZZncFS0uD3uq0SA3i0vYDwIYijkKIJdcYLFWbmrtPQPMxyc5AtY9gT6eXElTh5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxrZoYIFTUWaCBXGvbzBvgAXAPuNtaLk5JYxU3xhKYJKW2IpWcdzTSX6cWfVuilm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHfz3dvNCbzZaCWTgZ5NvY0e%2BZGc5cMNbAp7kPLl3cS%2Bf48COpALUVYKTiC6iXI5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9XJVDNxtzg8ix4bOXvPFQn5DhgaE66g%2BxHNuKxlGRS%2BBz7zN%2Fz7pID9i0Aj4OUv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYAZqNml9uRp%2BPQ30Qp2%2Bynlc0Q3CXdyIgKOwPspwrhXCad3cdkO7gObuyJvcLua


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        820,011           0     820,011     680,298.76            .00     139,712.24   83.0%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                            4,987           0       4,987       5,410.89            .00        -423.89  108.5%*
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      37,137.30            .00     -37,137.30  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      28,214.37            .00     -28,214.37  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      30,860.92            .00     -30,860.92  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,625           0       3,625       3,152.15            .00         472.85   87.0%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428       3,531.00            .00        -103.00  103.0%*
57070 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      35,774      35,774      35,774.15            .00            .00  100.0%
57070 58000  Associated                        139,524           0     139,524     138,367.64            .00       1,156.36   99.2%
57070 58100  Associated                         59,748       2,737      62,485      59,272.64            .00       3,212.08   94.9%
57070 58200  Associated                         71,895           0      71,895      70,153.60            .00       1,741.40   97.6%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,970           0      13,970      13,668.29            .00         301.71   97.8%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         200.10            .00          59.90   77.0%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       2,580.48          19.52      -2,600.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         25,000           0      25,000      11,903.30       1,539.44      11,557.26   53.8%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       1,042.62       3,193.66      -4,236.28  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
57070 64115  Ops-Comp H                              0           0           0      18,275.31            .00     -18,275.31  100.0%*
57070 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0         430.58            .00        -430.58  100.0%*
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000      10,049.80            .00       9,950.20   50.2%
57070 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         315.33            .00        -315.33  100.0%*
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200          41.92            .00         158.08   21.0%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,000           0       4,000       2,439.45            .00       1,560.55   61.0%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000       2,756.46            .00        -756.46  137.8%*
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      76,438.38       3,561.62      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         485.19         600.00      -1,085.19  100.0%*
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,500           0       4,500       3,427.23            .00       1,072.77   76.2%
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
57070 65500  Maint-Turf                              0           0           0          99.95            .00         -99.95  100.0%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         33,000           0      33,000      57,919.23       2,671.89     -27,591.12  183.6%*
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         400.00            .00         400.00   50.0%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000       2,199.60            .00        -199.60  110.0%*
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600       2,583.07            .00        -983.07  161.4%*
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000       1,040.90         300.00        -340.90  134.1%*
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          5,000           0       5,000       4,339.58         987.69        -327.27  106.5%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            1,400           0       1,400       2,435.67         564.33      -1,600.00  214.3%*
57070 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       9,077.81       1,203.32      -5,281.13  205.6%*
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,500           0       2,500       2,220.52         179.48         100.00   96.0%
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435            .00            .00       8,435.00     .0%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,750,604      20,924   1,771,528     152,361.56      61,930.90   1,557,235.54   12.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yh%2BCJFGcpP3kpYlM1HUVGkdVOILgIklaguLRUbE7VB6jjOlP2DpBQdQIVk8TGtEl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mp025OFDp8O8gwXfLEspHLpxjz7etRob7UNtx0LbknnG1b%2FppBHbtzhtdRwVM18p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FO1mkw1oHLat3e3dzFc%2Fjy0hE5KiY%2B%2B3FLydhTNGeEihcHNHBu2C2whxJcgH7kPx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtOEFMqtNtfoxy6OpCXhWgyPs2sx4EvFf%2Bi2aCRPHE5XuzGTO8d5JLX5taYuMTwF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7cDuj1B8425pJQe4kJHpnumQK335%2BQwHO%2Bylx51hEubUJktFecKj7ZkRSKTelKr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGLzDMTuwgrvkEyOZKs7pSf%2FDF8rbppkhN%2FxVmleCID4tekgO4k5%2BmVZ3eMTfCEc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xypZB%2BCn%2B%2FO1NRS7wuF2nj39KXkmFY8fccdzrB0%2ByXciOeDOIq4LfUJMjZAx3Kp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KT92nEQPOzpo%2FxFoFXDOk5dHWsqd6zn2993r0J2Fct40Lokxba81pVXM45xenIJ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrhOCSiNTc34JqC%2Bkm7ksFtmwDXR5XPOJUe1f0hTsxcDztFHQs0DjhxGg9sRoKrH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPGt%2FJZA830amrUZeXugvoHi%2BC3tAHmA8710tWn6t7yW%2BVQ70%2FrNCEsqJZgYVyVw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ldwz%2F5Y8418iXtMLjQsQCJbRYvF3u7PKTJoc12gAiz5AZaXD4WJBJOqmeMuPKxL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJFK3SamUE09UAu4VVsRV%2Ff7AyqwxLGFQPuBcta5OxGFoj458z2Dv3ZR1WDnDEri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6GbRm2168sIMm6XmBHA8zQ3YOiIMHS8HKNSicoXzg0ZNCDT3eIcI3M5%2BFXMFA%2Bp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2cx9%2Bh66kVTjbn7NRIoL%2BBHE42AgyLeJb7DPH3k%2BQGcQMM2FPShSoxs6wuvdEIk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=largOW0oMeQBTgKUe2zrI6ke0B2AFGuRbbyslsJd2TEZwfAXIsS%2BXU4rJddJ9SwF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0EwuYcUwZHrNSjXC%2Bzt9uyELJHS4hvXxxf6rRvKxNCOGrVEvRuVN%2FUhHw%2BcyQ%2FZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwA05gIrDPbELNmBDGBDDu6RovzXmW7g0CqpAPoxekWnAf8%2BPkmKjRvt9HifbYoh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjD2J%2BjmzP%2FoyzoNy1UXuuUZfE9vaR1Ow6RnrK6kU5GJWsKRw1uIO6aghJ0ieOeQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1dcEp2Z8a%2FeomYtlIf2UDF6FtGakLD3MPmesi4pl2wiv7Nm26hGTysocE4kGteQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAeOO1ZQo5O0M2wS6fzH8pA%2F6w%2FAiJqO3dIpiJswtWg%2BixDknGJggqR%2FH0GbPLyb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hf3PkzfnHTWKuNcsFXuwTDROOhCgL5c7w0uFpCqjJhrKBcniniih7xeo1g8dbZhB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6rvz3OgnRuJGsWmsN4S0EnhYmreni5dFM9842dwB%2BrcU5C2vBylBMeaSatsou5S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77pwJTpT3xD04mdJpc%2B%2FmXuf7hrau%2FVPGAZz5wBPP1S%2FkOFcXLOtSwQfCLXMvtTm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKSzvKjleGBw%2FEdAWTCat%2FNXJmVveDV8zphdWGiQkscGRAImx2KDDZKyzimAsidS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19On9WGqExbED7wL8qYT0HGQDy%2B62nPdyDMVh5xhi%2FdmQxFZ1ajmOF6XeK3%2Faksi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3doPVSqhA69JMmDI0cIqa%2FCRSdLCtXy2tB1I%2FLafmrz3Oh4q3hBtbYn4ovj5yNR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tayvnbej3%2Bkh3a1Gs5G22PTvDlCuLkHfRaeAql8s7qkkNr0TQBJKD3HNI37HBuju
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6HSAzS44IANAHu18BnKcO%2B3yac6hbpbIWyCUG4RSl1t6ZxDTH%2B8X4BzVCy1wr5U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvCb0Z1bP6pGMH13ETibWBU8kZAM3djEzhfFip%2B5JMde%2Bxj%2BdbsbDxLM%2FIKB459J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5IxqRvSyDkDJ1TEyrJpuNFUUpv5XTuqCWuIgNLL2o3myi2c57EHO3T1w15lKk0qo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FPRSXnq2KhxfbuB8WLrNfj3F7X2sAYcA13NYEokd7B0b%2FaN4QOub0LdaBCAjaRre
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vo5GS1D%2FMutu9DaF6NGNLZFnoukPQZHI8XxdbVjP%2FfIlcWuqCibH9Y1EDmd4dx1D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSho%2FKLiT4q72zav%2FMdJ1GmpPzUGkTqXtzPHbnZU%2By52mGsULHaCpLAtq7%2F%2FoTio
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG%2F6TtidyBXD1KOG3BMsyQvwqI3sy4EEGcY1dLlCBgTe5y%2BFmBbLsTVhrXH0FwyH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEvWQcC8MWkxqMtLjzV4iEmXD5Soq6QoEzwxaDt33Ktr4y0Pkbb01UxnZE9qafrs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hs%2FRR4QmWobl5aBxWGYVVLP3XJj7jcmnlB82yL6rwgc%2FewU%2BFRxGsJNP6ysLIv9o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIbExQtvh4xIEejgZhld8N8TFkCqu2tWcpMg3ngO8TUaiaST%2FkZF5sYPoWJKmqw2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CuF32xshxlo5aHvuv8pUqo5%2B%2FBDOp%2BJc2XgNMpa7NcbUV82sxovaIeplVRiaK%2Bb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hsu%2BUfQQypysDIRXuLKfvDVbDeqM1QjrDUbKT9dR3sYmA9AvkLDeZ3ewqVpULW0n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDOMCHluFxU%2BSQrat7vmBlsO5KjVrts%2B7oY%2F4X0JC21qlBC9rCA%2Bc%2BKw7Gi7KtYk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 3,104,787      59,435   3,164,222   1,470,905.75      76,751.85   1,616,564.27   48.9%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -199,331           0    -199,331     179,286.99      76,751.85    -455,369.84 -128.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,304,118     -59,435  -3,363,553  -1,291,618.76            .00  -2,071,934.11
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,104,787      59,435   3,164,222   1,470,905.75      76,751.85   1,616,564.27



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37199  State-Misc                         -161,704           0    -161,704            .00            .00    -161,703.57     .0%*
580 37290  Federal-Mi                          -54,848           0     -54,848      -5,000.00            .00     -49,848.00    9.1%*

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                         -216,552           0    -216,552      -5,000.00            .00    -211,551.57    2.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=piOUsrd%2BCt4CdorX0HWPIswOg%2BHlJVZiVugj6iIJIYQ2ZayRo8eVgmAGZlErA4Y%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJ0ILMQtTocBV5cePSaeA%2FGnQp6DQZrAOkt%2BNhPh4NCsWRPUqYdqDje0HkMwzb9U


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

58080 CDBG Grant                          

58080 80200  Cap-Buildi                         45,882           0      45,882      45,881.54            .00            .00  100.0%
58080 80300  Cap-Improv                         61,117           0      61,117      60,859.14            .00         258.27   99.6%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                          106,999           0     106,999     106,740.68            .00         258.27   99.8%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                         -109,553           0    -109,553     101,740.68            .00    -211,293.30  -92.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -216,552           0    -216,552      -5,000.00            .00    -211,551.57
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      106,999           0     106,999     106,740.68            .00         258.27

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDmUl6wdEP4sBHOoBHct%2B3JsI0KbqEtWD9rddS7PxvdxItGOW%2BPE44XxM%2Bdx%2FJFq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCVec%2BIjHUkSjvZvy59Xy4tt1sIL6rBbMwMAOV7%2BaPZzTyB0sWLRx%2BXmZkvsJ6QA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
590      American Rescue Plan Act              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

590 American Rescue Plan Act              

590 37199  State-Misc                       -3,681,801           0  -3,681,801  -3,681,801.00            .00            .00  100.0%
590 45000  Transfer-T                        3,681,801           0   3,681,801   3,681,801.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL American Rescue Plan Act                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL American Rescue Plan Act                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,681,801           0  -3,681,801  -3,681,801.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,681,801           0   3,681,801   3,681,801.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgJ5fVd6PXZCSoEgAdNcrWFTCyIBCMtD6y%2Fvd1HPzZZNhXxvxT6JmI%2B2j8rsJA32
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DH9KwaL%2B3YdgnwtYsDkqt3vABC7BsyeCpDmpSIosamRYC00OFlXaNvle77fOTTvF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -750,000           0    -750,000  -1,203,182.23            .00     453,182.23  160.4%
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0      -2,117.19            .00       2,117.19  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -750,000           0    -750,000  -1,205,299.42            .00     455,299.42  160.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtG07CLwjBYmgTpI6mLfvTLJXzfA73oddwdrzQrs92sZ2gCICVwHwOr5lI0ZU4%2Fx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXF5A6YIfbrEMGV%2Bq7U%2FV1dftkNeYSvGW9kXjbfxNqw9cnaD94pIHuKsieC08GWN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        333,918      85,000     418,918     249,073.97      89,819.93      80,024.10   80.9%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        938,215     439,454   1,377,669   1,039,320.99     160,403.70     177,944.23   87.1%
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000     371,126.01     780,880.99     347,993.00   76.8%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,772,133     524,454   3,296,587   1,659,520.97   1,031,104.62     605,961.33   81.6%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,022,133     524,454   2,546,587     454,221.55   1,031,104.62   1,061,260.75   58.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -750,000           0    -750,000  -1,205,299.42            .00     455,299.42
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,772,133     524,454   3,296,587   1,659,520.97   1,031,104.62     605,961.33

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPn3L9BTZ%2FcryNmP0Qk4MmZVeWQi4QGJKoVTqBECyXPtM2uyrxmPdOth%2BWUG0F34
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUhSPgYzrc%2BzkWP1ffovl2w%2BQfBdBX%2BnFKwynfIXO0Y9m4doujyOgTbXtTOabsJi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjY%2Bo8IUuvAUoBNUPBF56svDmhHgAZ8FjuZPerWPfZk72EnoxCZ%2BXrB9cRLdvd%2FM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,804,774.35            .00     704,774.35  164.1%
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0      -3,175.82            .00       3,175.82  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,807,950.17            .00     707,950.17  164.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B49uITZNalESxqKXf4YsF7TFOeDbIIyW9RDgEGzyH%2BylYpyH9dZHNPYJiKiDvi4X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WwFX0wggxe4hg0coNW9V1vEQRTvBmqHfLedykQ0bjCNKBVChPwz0kd9WLCRE1LN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
65000 68400  LT-City                           347,500      -4,000     343,500     334,253.33            .00       9,246.67   97.3%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        459,500           0     459,500     375,097.01      84,402.99            .00  100.0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                      1,677,513       4,000   1,681,513   1,595,427.26       2,882.96      83,202.74   95.1%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                         40,000      70,000     110,000            .00      86,596.07      23,403.93   78.7%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                2,527,013      70,000   2,597,013   2,304,777.60     173,882.02     118,353.34   95.4%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,427,013      70,000   1,497,013     496,827.43     173,882.02     826,303.51   44.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,807,950.17            .00     707,950.17
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,527,013      70,000   2,597,013   2,304,777.60     173,882.02     118,353.34

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEVGidgaGCFtye%2FU%2FLVQTU0mdXHk9UW7zOg8beY%2BT3xbmKNsdzM4iJBC589QgjzZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMhyHgN1EgxJYsU0VYn4YQKOQpJP7UIY4bEpecOAusfX6pJyTZ0CxtdHr87r3Z%2BQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5azDqf%2BCycKX7v0j5%2FU1af1vl%2FDw9X5xzVsLOXYvrNmm1J7xW3ZMsKXpwH%2Bv4Wp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xo%2FJjw%2BsV1HEFYHtOaFKXkZ6kiUkY62IgX7DP%2B%2Bn%2F02x2MrQjLZv9k1Z7lmYJROw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdwfTuP3baAjdQEGYA%2BY5vJs5NifKgOffKTn74KNEEk%2BTT10OaeIfhpUwe6Yh%2BXn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,381,607.73            .00     281,607.73  125.6%
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0      -8,682.43            .00       8,682.43  100.0%
680 45000  Tran-TO-E                                 0     475,000     475,000     475,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,100,000     475,000    -625,000    -915,290.16            .00     290,290.16  146.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NG1aA7bNvu%2BYozRk%2Bcx3BRKgnh3FJC%2BGXN%2BIi%2BnjR3YJIo%2FqHg2kNV1CeSOemayf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcU6oYSLbsLXf%2B66ZL54%2B2hzVx%2FlbEkVc9COsIfvqOMgxDKoaDwAme4p4soG5FBa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7XimqATsq9yhMKeiT0rbxKqY%2FGuDxWsqJS2xbBAjeTwyiPXY3%2BoxVL0uSFZk%2BEx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80200  Cap-LandIm                              0     170,000     170,000     169,892.38            .00         107.62   99.9%
68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000   1,050,000   1,350,000   1,045,939.20            .00     304,060.80   77.5%
68000 80500  Cap-Eq&Fur                              0     500,000     500,000            .00     390,169.97     109,830.03   78.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                    300,000   1,720,000   2,020,000   1,215,831.58     390,169.97     413,998.45   79.5%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -800,000   2,195,000   1,395,000     300,541.42     390,169.97     704,288.61   49.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,390,290.16            .00     290,290.16
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000   2,195,000   2,495,000   1,690,831.58     390,169.97     413,998.45

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GuwwsQfEEpaj47Tc5T5UcHZx5KwxxYb7sWCTpJuTW0Pf5G%2BJobDDW45tTb%2BGss0P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXBB0tqBgGFEF1AOAKEwSpTc3fmamHOf8FfHWLRNgskvpG6%2BMLOM%2BR7djQwpTSbq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AY82UasleyeqyOBYVUTzKWrHVNgdN%2FDBnlpCwWGB%2Ff%2F2%2FX2jLMjX0E0e35z6XUJI


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                           -84,000           0     -84,000    -274,067.60            .00     190,067.60  326.3%
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500      -2,512.23            .00       2,012.23  502.4%
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,980.00            .00         -20.00   99.0%*
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -3,751.40            .00       3,751.40  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0    -136,227.68            .00     136,227.68  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -110,000           0    -110,000    -148,445.16            .00      38,445.16  135.0%
700 33090  Fees-Misc                                 0           0           0        -445.18            .00         445.18  100.0%
700 34200  Septage                            -510,000           0    -510,000    -424,543.06            .00     -85,456.94   83.2%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -2,000           0      -2,000      -7,286.90            .00       5,286.90  364.3%
700 34220  Services-C                       -5,500,000           0  -5,500,000  -6,082,115.33            .00     582,115.33  110.6%
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0     -19,803.72            .00      19,803.72  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,186,259.84            .00     186,259.84  118.6%
700 34250  Services-S                       -4,900,000           0  -4,900,000  -5,493,764.02            .00     593,764.02  112.1%
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -37,000           0     -37,000     -43,786.41            .00       6,786.41  118.3%
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0     -15,973.99            .00      15,973.99  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                          -16,000           0     -16,000    -118,377.32            .00     102,377.32  739.9%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,448,401           0  -7,448,401            .00            .00  -7,448,401.00     .0%*
700 37191  State-NMED                         -376,323           0    -376,323    -497,917.42            .00     121,594.42  132.3%
700 38004  Misc-Fixed                                0           0           0     -23,496.00            .00      23,496.00  100.0%
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0          92.18            .00         -92.18  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0        -862.55            .00         862.55  100.0%
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,500,000    -188,134  -1,688,134  -1,688,134.28            .00            .00  100.0%
700 45000  Transfer-T                          350,000           0     350,000     350,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,136,224    -188,134 -21,324,358 -15,819,657.91            .00  -5,504,700.37   74.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xr2%2BcpMyTSbgq1J80%2FFX%2FyB0jb1OUozqaVmJFzujCQ3Jxl6OXodvxuxdfT%2BMPgnw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuqOUpEctcKhi97yWmQyc1BSOolm1LYP5DISwZDq0xf0HzLY%2BaXFhSzIhidEScuX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJcCuv9YAQnBr2kuwibIcrrYElIWA5CI%2FkXGZfXqXqBdjoF%2BFjkaG8VjNU2nQkB5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlIdpZ%2BXd2O3pnMRjjoS56f1h8BCDUm0aqGBAFwgmP6jcw8W0a3g849kKliFzsMO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1r3PEboVg%2BC%2FQGCDiAHgm7KKRdjH0eth45cZ45oI%2FCs4Dr26oTBuv9iRYcu2392
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lvvm3v3aWCICb63ISNVg7MAPfMGqZcxHhsTT51a3dHRVyZRS92%2FZVoRT%2BwyPvLqw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19YApNST83JLCg2IPorzk9gKA2tZeC4vfh245oDZRCwRKeIE3pHPsXVYkBOcDZOi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iW7pOttXV92yaXsQX026jaV8TNjdVtCRs5dbSHbPaqzZvJzEDpujt%2F9M7nL870W1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCcePkx6Y6TPzoxhQH1gm0EtCDPsZPM0TxiYKP33musywPtxqPyTghbagAwfHcgN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPOrS3wBma7uqHi1ZBi0hv4pcEknTWkZTLCgYb3%2FPdrwe4URSZsyx1xbJ%2B%2BMAhVs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7LrN3pbG9KoaH5KGrYP6cfPnOKrjIvQtNfBQazbwKZuRsoyVikY1MiW6jAA7GxDx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuZVXeHZDTpEiQCUypXV4pftncOLcLwrMJT55qRXrtFhwrr3vZ9ZDggtPJX7vbSJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muvZ6tDJl6w6CUUJlh9HqDxU4AALE8id8NuQFcHE2VRChKf%2BLrM%2FENTL7MSgvkiW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNSGlw3y%2FY2vTXBcTTV37Zt466fAyR5ZNELwRgbKn7V1gIeVGlGtys960QBjQ1GB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPGlSDgLCAZ4qu39ZNNUW%2Bl%2FEhB9Uhppm7vBqx0KcgTnWyLbubg3VI8xWw9zFjZp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQqdjgbMHLTwwFYsL3r341v4757ESqF6k6Jr329s0fBiFp1YxEZWj4mmfuxzryOp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7ryKcYyA%2B5MxcnQiOLpigVmqkhN%2BuYQlczSZOfxu6%2FgOAc39ZkZvRGo9HlpHchf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vRfMShh6OHQhUz%2B%2F2bDrcngV3v0OMIlzLlyO1rSG6K0wm6XbdBn7a6qOd6uiFwj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FD21jBcTlPBoM%2FNxE4QjmzY88fAdhN0oN4Nh7sWMfz85Sove6k7x9RYPRZtBJN7%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfI9S6K5S2ctUHnKd7zagDn93HUNP7P3kVWSrZQxbyInF7RinXhAFuuTV3JpFpz7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSxXIFftuFQXqiqEzar6Lj9R6kOybbPSSgO6Y8zKjVEe3Ypu6T1wLtyMw5o1JfaK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPGX1%2BLPzQ7HOVKXcJ5Z6VCwycE%2BlMw3jV%2BFwsY2w3blCC9%2By7K46zU%2B8HV46lNe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IjZZ4hJ7V73Y8sg8QG5MCXwbRsJiWeHS%2BYTbhRHABLOiyJkCb3%2Fqr0xnOJZpDqV5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,780,525           0   1,780,525   1,344,720.51            .00     435,804.49   75.5%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          173,741           0     173,741     192,249.39            .00     -18,508.39  110.7%*
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      14,927.74            .00     -14,927.74  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0     144,924.80            .00    -144,924.80  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      69,226.75            .00     -69,226.75  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      86,080.98            .00     -86,080.98  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,750           0       6,750       9,915.48            .00      -3,165.48  146.9%*
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,282           0      31,282      42,148.50            .00     -10,866.50  134.7%*
70000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      90,233      90,233      87,547.22            .00       2,685.59   97.0%
70000 58000  Associated                        369,690           0     369,690     331,789.49            .00      37,900.51   89.7%
70000 58100  Associated                        142,613       6,714     149,327     143,399.74            .00       5,927.74   96.0%
70000 58200  Associated                        182,491           0     182,491     165,764.54            .00      16,726.46   90.8%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,448           0      35,448      32,300.96            .00       3,147.04   91.1%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270         250.90            .00          19.10   92.9%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        279,000           0     279,000     248,642.46      24,370.00       5,987.54   97.9%
70000 61550  ConProf-Le                              0           0           0       1,850.32            .00      -1,850.32  100.0%*
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       2,061.84         118.16      -2,180.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         83,800           0      83,800      68,031.31       1,000.00      14,768.69   82.4%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         20,000           0      20,000      20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0         100.00         275.00        -375.00  100.0%*
70000 64075  Ops-Books                               0           0           0         763.66            .00        -763.66  100.0%*
70000 64115  Ops-Comp H                              0           0           0         123.81            .00        -123.81  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000       4,278.63       1,248.98      -2,527.61  184.3%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        200,000      31,750     231,750     173,652.79      43,887.02      14,210.19   93.9%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,000           0      15,000      16,536.58          51.56      -1,588.14  110.6%*
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         19,900           0      19,900      25,846.13       1,127.25      -7,073.38  135.5%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,000           0       5,000       2,676.46            .00       2,323.54   53.5%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000      51,632.19       1,123.32     -22,755.51  175.9%*
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         14,500           0      14,500       8,349.74            .00       6,150.26   57.6%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         75,000           0      75,000      84,846.39      22,653.61     -32,500.00  143.3%*
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0      19,077.16            .00     -19,077.16  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         30,000           0      30,000      40,184.23         709.82     -10,894.05  136.3%*
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        130,000           0     130,000     111,217.73      12,247.02       6,535.25   95.0%
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        640,000           0     640,000     423,264.54      19,498.74     197,236.72   69.2%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         90,000           0      90,000      76,786.45       8,933.14       4,280.41   95.2%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       1,199.40       1,189.67      -2,389.07  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,800           0       3,800       3,527.00       1,339.00      -1,066.00  128.1%*
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,000           0       7,000         973.00         500.00       5,527.00   21.0%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,500           0       1,500         289.50            .00       1,210.50   19.3%
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200         694.93            .00        -494.93  347.5%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FOvzGtl5myFMIntCQCGsOGrah7YLJGLGQ9s%2BCZDity62rmKBfxMRu78qoaBJTH5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HB7fGPxLaz1O1VyKacYc6Yc29GpW3zcATus7KSfSFW3%2FEUufdGuRas8hpzx4%2Bt8t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8N%2B0mz%2BgWc0QRe23BUv41CsKZ8zukJDxPxxiAuc7h3gB56Yrq3MHUhQN2f%2FyiHj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP4fRC%2FqcGXiN7D6yKuRfGB3IeFTjCyOfyGB2CuEtwR7vfa%2Fcy1t2vkXGQQR8u7I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dxra5sOb4qFrPsu4z0B4udtc5R9VUUTZyY2e05kD2%2FOhL%2F3L9flKQ471NKhQ1Nas
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yo5S%2FAz2zEjQ3lvpgik1%2BOIYa38WhgT2j0eM5RN8T1bt03OKkPpBkC9wfGjavMhJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tD71N7nnxVjEwKNWyUuhiB3S43CGAaRI5%2FFiZsKYnUzM7o6c%2FUfe5xqKymVMJdtP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=diMmsoVgWdrPTCLDKtYtp4yDGxTlJGqQgd%2Bw2K%2BXr1amG9yHIAEiS%2FxJ7oaVqLtc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wg83Pnjwkku5YCs5fRR%2FrxIi7DiLAF7s5Lw3YXkxDLEhWnYTwoFprc0U1x2jYmGU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYG4AttEawqw%2FOn2LL%2FjzHEE4%2F6pIMncvGZMW1tOh8am4ChfQLl9y5S5mb00N8pe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnXYipw1n44mT1TmY9oBeo3Ef1y8xCUdcTs33n0UlSj4W80WVNCw9aSY2LUhh2Tv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoipbL4M8AwdWDJ7VbsApRdLBoqQ51y5xhviVhYz31N%2FRqe4SRteW5Bmic1slbka
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GaAnvgYv9%2FQ0BgOOesa42IGqVl6fDf%2FRYK3sVwy%2B20hRH0Nre2UWqVQ%2BIAfJ4%2FKM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2X%2BgPLUFXv7eV9WLkCQ2RMITYoaDOovBYMnOgRnPbQUfZ3QUwpodhDqsMMNdfi4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jU0csn%2FoNdPp1L1%2B6Xpi%2BsYCcq4ssTi%2FxyimYjRVKVG8CZmy06DfOSw%2B456L%2BOZ8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnYkWTvxQR0rP5zvlZ6edIU2sFWUbezg79pSktYkGwg%2BRmLiAEGYN0M%2Bi6HcgQea
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L48VA5UV5cbOcTiKsjCSfQvLdlcAFxTz%2BCuOSiEKMHo5mUDTAKKcnJQpgZQzSEnZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWM3DlbUx74GbMwuFpz09J9XiikngA13lxMoUcMD6IQscLPNKba9%2BjkF9K8K%2FyBV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGclDvEwxmEyAFeERyUqdkB15R6Rq1hNU7fcSisnKuphjc7NODgDf8TsRxyD3Q%2Fz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOsjpeVwgCrD%2BhSmqkQVcgSKPqKnKAArNAVvMKkcVC1k1yOPTmqldmfO%2Ff1HAvpx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwoX%2Bqul6HHqYQeWRlReBhSsIG%2B138s3b%2FsaZlqBly2HES825gQdD6jqMKGY%2Fw10
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4tFIrgKmi5Z228mxSRYa%2B2Yh4TnbrNfUz4lEuwNtBfKa2w9WU5srj%2F0iBDmtg%2F3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TM%2B2nOF8I6s4c5bHEBm4OlLS5CtQla4a2nv4kZlwOi%2FxSPAogoxaCFV3GXnIcc6a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tn4zvg5tFcIIZeOCvNYQ0XvxbECmCJDZhLlJstixAD7ougb3XNMzEMW%2BcezltNST
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0QHe1XaoEEsc8blVHx6SNyPX%2F8h4iNoyAHUFBqege2pNdiXEOLDqcJMprUcb4YN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPiaeOH3nKaJ%2B9nYjdRTctIBmF0yj50%2B%2B5t8KxkT7J%2BlqletSSMzXsEDES5wQoeZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljqqXyk7KWYdWeJE5mI8%2F1%2Fyzsq6DZLvWiwGMykIfJ2RzsvB5T%2BcW0HPFcdTdNX9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44jqkx6bCkK%2BZ20HEcQfhiquZ3PA%2BNDuPg%2BnXwWvNCpCloOX%2FcmkC9lLrFn3U1cz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PgwDHWEW9%2B84wCbXzpaP3AlfWYyYvKBNGObTON4Q022LHWkG%2BAmeBn6%2F8ojr7bLt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3hEp7yHKbVcll%2BdkRq1%2BW4oCeI1SabIl%2Fq%2Fl3LKVNqwGRL9pAywtPfUxseWLbk4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=45VFtOypdocvQn7gAGhTddxhqXWgEskP4nGD8c2R%2FSlvuhwbuIBFzPS4DmMnmOtm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNgTCvbqK1FJtjKvZPa8bRYinf6i2WukQSVy3UVxX9%2FvAJ5uaNuv6sqV0W9c3B4%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsvzoOPS%2BGej6pbS5oj8OzolKkmCKFfbtSw0lAeZ%2B9ed0qzstMuN%2Bs%2FWV01RkvJp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3y3aqsVJjiAwwnN4NPOH%2FtL1Lt6Mhfx7tbOcba%2BtuAt7iaPsrGlgNVLBF3L15mLT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GN6NXoXOWU8iHyxMekYv%2B42ULdOVMNk7XDZ71owtxCTc4ihnsIqVMNL10aO%2FPfNL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WqMpew1KwQxXJfIGwGHrtLEdUQKF1NngNOPrVwWfynYnleUCdH%2BS41mRmXYoXX4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPqndhq0DvIGBhzafmalV4xK2qVVvkyvY%2BYUxm1lzUmuTJbx0v4i6J9BDTk%2Fo1Ac
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KzgxInbi0IQyPeFiUpEsQc8PO3%2Bt0OIsaJkWOeTOU9%2BiJY1mPwDYbBEfDzkkId%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZR9bH%2Fnd38f9TqfgjGwJ61WWyvgfz2ZkodMTFX7uNPaI%2By%2FTSy%2F0c9PsZS2%2BgZd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xchPp5qu8Uoo5mVDHupNoV9OtR%2B%2BXn1%2BqioB0jwOjcFFxv7kUMgzxSOfQxAxGNJB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 67100  Util-Elect                        550,000           0     550,000     576,809.70     113,403.59    -140,213.29  125.5%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,000           0       5,000       3,229.77         270.23       1,500.00   70.0%
70000 67400  Util-Telep                         40,000           0      40,000      28,442.53      16,108.10      -4,550.63  111.4%*
70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,000           0       5,000       2,875.83         324.17       1,800.00   64.0%
70000 80300  Cap-Improv                        147,717           0     147,717      66,867.00       4,734.38      76,115.96   48.5%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,490,308     200,000   5,690,308   2,969,248.70   1,270,311.20   1,450,748.07   74.5%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        295,920     -31,750     264,170     255,020.77            .00       9,149.41   96.5%

     TOTAL Water                            10,904,455     296,947  11,201,403   7,954,347.55   1,545,423.96   1,701,631.27   84.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUraqIIpcVsq4l3JcoR9WmBEJfvNLaX7IUH6BmuEHcnTejEZXikzJQBWcfcY08et
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrMBxDuSqgTAheISClj5cJ%2FJ3euzK2Ixf9hIn8S0pSG5nZCRFXuSvCmKSXHkLi2k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FSmvpDoNt9RS%2FbgDlefSg%2FbCiXl5TVASWVAZyexD%2B21MDVTdSJunAeZo%2Fwx4hgx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMa7msTAtlkr1f6uORfyrr7B34Z2Lug3g4S%2FoCP0dkX2UpXHRh6xd%2FXhKNuDLozE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNCotBoQHozfPn3R2719C99Vb6nqwHYdE2F04DTiNoAselIgvRXgFwD4PdUn3MKO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3E4mImSA9CxmX24YkjVlZvCPTQqmnIg5cwQ5NrpHvoGJE6RJjF2oJKF6cYXx%2BD4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mf6Z4VqJa7VNTpCfHzgUJxZRC%2F0QQp0FDIJVYH5%2Fbh7t3TfbGkCJn7sMVIJ7bT2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        680,379           0     680,379     498,528.52            .00     181,850.48   73.3%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           13,141           0      13,141      10,191.56            .00       2,949.44   77.6%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      15,065.14            .00     -15,065.14  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      25,832.78            .00     -25,832.78  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      29,890.70            .00     -29,890.70  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      28,759.86            .00     -28,759.86  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       1,660.00            .00         590.00   73.8%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,024           0      11,024      10,366.40            .00         657.60   94.0%
70001 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      29,651      29,651      29,650.62            .00            .00  100.0%
70001 58000  Associated                        162,786           0     162,786     110,462.67            .00      52,323.33   67.9%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,910       2,268      53,178      47,026.32            .00       6,151.95   88.4%
70001 58200  Associated                         69,865           0      69,865      58,711.35            .00      11,153.65   84.0%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,570           0      13,570      11,441.39            .00       2,128.61   84.3%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          78.20            .00          21.80   78.2%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         36,000           0      36,000      20,423.79       1,189.60      14,386.61   60.0%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         699.30         100.70        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
70001 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0         450.18            .00        -450.18  100.0%*
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         90,000           0      90,000     105,684.75            .00     -15,684.75  117.4%*
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,000           0       5,000         264.40            .00       4,735.60    5.3%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         18,500           0      18,500      24,755.96         779.04      -7,035.00  138.0%*
70001 64675  Ops-Safety                              0           0           0       1,314.00            .00      -1,314.00  100.0%*
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000       5,180.92            .00      24,819.08   17.3%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,300           0       3,300       3,529.19            .00        -229.19  106.9%*
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500       4,870.12       1,150.98        -521.10  109.5%*
70001 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0       1,289.13            .00      -1,289.13  100.0%*
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,500           0       8,500       7,129.40         414.10         956.50   88.7%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        200,000      -3,500     196,500     102,529.46      64,364.00      29,606.54   84.9%
70001 65350  Maint-Serv                              0           0           0          31.75            .00         -31.75  100.0%*
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,000           0       5,000       3,330.39            .00       1,669.61   66.6%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,600           0       1,600         518.00            .00       1,082.00   32.4%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         600.00            .00       4,400.00   12.0%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,200           0       4,200       2,274.00            .00       1,926.00   54.1%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300       1,329.48            .00      -1,029.48  443.2%*
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        110,000           0     110,000     136,507.14      27,223.54     -53,730.68  148.8%*
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       4,260.17         322.81         417.02   91.7%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000         890.07         609.93        -500.00  150.0%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00     .0%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                        685,135           0     685,135     142,994.91     316,145.83     225,993.83   67.0%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       2,769,060      28,419   2,797,478   1,448,522.02     412,300.53     936,655.91   66.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmSnkbi%2BbkoLbRlJPZYIBY0uxhUwfJO133H1zSnTkBErORqNGXXoxCd%2FyWj1MVZq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wseP83xbJlgHOHb3JGM8HhRsnCMWtEyB5ZxCS4glXfMIK8cf2mdxPb%2FL1zNdtKuh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGUQFgJoY93XBVWMmMYP7dRd10JERL1UYvbRRxFJ1395H%2BvdF%2FNmHnqJFEKZWtow
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCj9Fc6IQPut5YCFKxrSOEsy9nmfKK%2F2ruqk5Qtb8XyAZoPviB9pxaAVT%2FnByQ33
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TnIyAq5gXW7EsYKnszqF7xCIVGMSjQzAAl%2FW2aqPhqHfO%2F6KW%2BNTcuzyC3vepzr9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0asjIe0o7e4d4ceB63SSBoY4aHCidEsYTY%2F3NZV45fwAaMGCfaZypjc7IPHg22H6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1NeZK2x%2BuyNEsfX%2FCrrK4pFQvHTSQH4EaDyb5oLnGmb1%2FzYcsKUMMoHZDNE839G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GG1yGIYoXpUQjJusREk%2BEEInoBybHmMx2xlj714PLgdRRyPGI8ISzc0fkzMaLjuS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cw7LzJTsEyYO2rX6%2BwWK%2F1PW4LX0otm%2F%2BTTR9SIspe%2FsnsXVsTmSE8bOjE5Xe42T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASDZZ0hFvtjmCkaM%2BfQzWiQ%2FJ0D9mrN3RvxfXGmjqPm%2Bib6aCQ13EsYuT%2BFtl1Fk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYfMr0M7EN%2F0jJ3pWqQ0MJEMr5aPjWQfkFj5FxgMcjHrdmNYgFclE5VSmHasz05T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdMHEUcA5LEAbuj5%2FQBqEGWahGem9hBuPkMMrUBQm3GtX%2FcFhQ07Cg2rmnU%2FOOjt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j07FF%2FI02VF%2B5Lg%2F4EzRvlBGegAL3urPFPdkLRAZe8tF46jUK4vxLSedpG62q2%2F9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNpDRHhcBxW4DbrEXNH1uPX6%2F0K%2FC9XAyKQag28D%2FqvV66RfrqJ8bl8LmS%2FK2omK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gg7sJqCyG1CcwHS6p0ibSKCuJ4dV9W2MeJJKAepN6CZuGtZ4HQVSASNCwP36cPUC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqmglNYgNU%2FyVGw5uQHhpD5TLfsBg1QYnrDgz54VpsYf3Fz%2FnOhLWOR0pZKkJhyB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FC9Bv87xD9atlta0L5i%2FmGQ%2BMutXa7CeJ6B%2FKiwvFKZFUGlrbTMW2fwym0aaS7tr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODq%2BuHwCW3OpGbPtx2TAbl%2FASkdm6%2BrJhaRyG3jOhfCiamOvPwdQG57uWhBz4%2By4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chrx53H4eiJhDjo64e0zdXwfKkrQbZQ%2FwBbxXwmqOMDWbKd5mU%2FvpGgWDLTUsV9y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNrdeK3cGZMuTN7%2B2PT9gFWADMQgWdKzHYPDuaQQCMYHAptnYr861fS9XZfvZnRH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtpLjBLXPFMTdwA%2FMSHGAtLXiro0HNTvWndtV9A%2BAD7t9RC5xnMsJEFqZ6wTMKbJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIV5qePwYBITaSrTD5gSMBCYmhnmFNs5odgqyJnFA1yT2OJ5lBRUqmpn9iO4LCRD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpvzJnmIrDE2YUnoT5ik7Cr26nqaiKH3wq2MZHuxjCNXfZ13vry4DUNH91uvCeAT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pd0sC2PiIJRmRdCXic85s4dsLnEQBXFpRdP4WOu2gF62CkTfuFyPxKzwR2eTuMlB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pbt6m5GR09dVaOFXfM0Y4U7mx4mGhBFZa3s2HlS9uAbNeUMvowaDFsRTmOLfvQkZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ct1wJt3Zi3jGzPIjz%2BZ%2BJnBztpNQ3C3BBwZrS0JsU5nvY03VA5j6OHFK9UO0dUI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rh%2FW2Rn%2BhHfmO2MB%2BRQ8AdjutttbW%2FLC7Q%2F6UXKsCk2sZibv7oQhoEBIV2vWIeNm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARM1IQWWa%2BRJvav6DCeV5sUzyUrm%2F%2FGJcmPt%2F45tr8ycjVi9xlGanDcAYuHOEOG0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTnPhhEFUiWO111snNGpFbb74Gm9T5h%2FNxpyoyj6RguYh8S4h0h%2BssK%2FwVixQazp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40Zwfw1QzlBsIuDPvT4Fs2qbnCb0Z0PKVwfZaJp%2FT8mi1A2UZhwXx0lafG96W4wb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vD5V71U2OAuzq3blE%2BnAhOTwgBLZ1%2ByyY76qEgsibkZc3pa3f4%2BMwD7tPzJyVxf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSAhJorIHKPu0KYLEfq56RW2WHdmLdASYwX0LaBEux6biy68Z4EgV1WH0AfJKDPY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPc5RsjvsilUfeZK89ePipgSaxPKrCRXPMj%2B1Z6JLFOgDveEpRiEC1jIfXFvGU%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHYovQK84ASWTuB4F%2FGByWs1fI%2FhaLPUqkeTw5T%2FzdasJNdM%2F07xf6oXK5O6KHku
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJ%2FRL1yHhfn8beVOUkLpX1b7CzGgTsRTSSTvB7RuKnLRI7jeuIi1o6UMUZi1ThHw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEXNdCPbxKMD5HZHLr3LOFeOzqfpW7NTShBJdrMoG%2BnOe603hSibqyx6aSAgZzjI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNMkVkTw1phET1fJml0e3zyOSZs3YQL60Zsj3rOB2LdMj4a5GwJ8MSMWvCRZjuhv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iahw2Ee6HQStKk6tzCrKNbhVpbdQQCEVl5%2FWGwyhF2OrNRclvdJSZyKMSdKqLJZV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKTVQzo1O7j1chAMqz37nWHfVMyKmp%2By0V3DYJe6bh63EnxAzfc2zdaeKBvZ%2Bu7D


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        524,733           0     524,733     427,875.14            .00      96,857.86   81.5%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           56,364           0      56,364      86,672.94            .00     -30,308.94  153.8%*
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       6,885.62            .00      -6,885.62  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      21,259.53            .00     -21,259.53  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,346.66            .00     -14,346.66  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,138.43            .00     -12,138.43  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       2,460.50            .00        -460.50  123.0%*
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       7,473.00            .00         795.00   90.4%
70002 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,406      25,406      25,405.68            .00            .00  100.0%
70002 58000  Associated                        122,487           0     122,487      96,229.04            .00      26,257.96   78.6%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,391       1,944      44,335      43,531.97            .00         802.56   98.2%
70002 58200  Associated                         51,975           0      51,975      47,310.23            .00       4,664.77   91.0%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,096           0      10,096       9,218.24            .00         877.76   91.3%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          66.70            .00          13.30   83.4%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                         84,000           0      84,000      15,022.75      15,711.03      53,266.22   36.6%
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,700           0      46,700       9,243.05       1,786.79      35,670.16   23.6%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,000           0       5,000       2,051.86            .00       2,948.14   41.0%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200          94.80            .00         105.20   47.4%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,000           0      10,000       5,189.49         709.60       4,100.91   59.0%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,800           0       2,800       1,138.70            .00       1,661.30   40.7%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      31,853.97      18,146.03      -7,000.00  116.3%*
70002 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0      -3,705.68            .00       3,705.68  100.0%
70002 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0         114.89            .00        -114.89  100.0%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         70,000           0      70,000      61,167.46       3,120.39       5,712.15   91.8%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         80,000           0      80,000      65,659.50            .00      14,340.50   82.1%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         20,000           0      20,000      30,774.30       1,547.95     -12,322.25  161.6%*
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700         318.00         182.00         200.00   71.4%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000            .00         500.00       2,500.00   16.7%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100          60.00            .00          40.00   60.0%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            400           0         400         232.11            .00         167.89   58.0%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        100,000           0     100,000     145,524.60      13,675.40     -59,200.00  159.2%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,000           0       1,000         892.11         807.89        -700.00  170.0%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          2,200           0       2,200       4,159.54       7,040.46      -9,000.00  509.1%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            500           0         500         308.67         717.08        -525.75  205.2%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,700,000           0   3,700,000     127,979.86     114,858.14   3,457,162.00    6.6%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        350,000    -200,000     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,337,994    -172,651   5,165,343   1,298,953.66     178,802.76   3,687,586.79   28.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhEF7kQFShDIuhCf82XNYTl6Agy5vbxA2o85TrdUCo4sV6Cx7KeKfkKxqd11zqxi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3MylmxNH3umZoI3mpnqa7v9pJ59GeQlU4zdQl5ArbR98yfH7CH%2Fhg13GeH0WBPs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoPQ4PN2ySAgFNxUuW8ij61lIn6BgdCp1hpq6a%2B%2B5LRXWGrbUDyraV65vIFW%2B0ps
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHQt1SwKnjj44RdZrSSarTNjtIagUgmqALqIeFi0l3payjqo0YWoDICp%2BZIKH7Zz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaimoydONUWgbb1%2F%2B8y%2B%2BgerE8d7p9ZAAP4uMzFo%2BFYOOUhgMw0MixNoVZ02K14F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMHcR%2BdeWq3dF%2Be7W0dDcQVdL4tf0yFDjQxSm5m2zTUbJei%2B0VXmMXFU6sxy5eVZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSyeoIKbmUer7t%2BJmxtnteJg1vewYq0qHM%2BPcPRfAmQxQfav%2BWA7KVJGh0l25OJS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsZ9Zn3BrytrVWX4%2F%2BIlRj1yQMXr8ZB13SNjynNUgq1hAvG85EMZhg6OaHwrLJzg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5c07JhzSCM25Jc2GYZs0og9aZA1iKIKrynLkaVlOxaRvx6r8yZJ5xXfUwf1vYPq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAVf%2F3b1%2BC53oncNx1CTmahikbtA6YpILg0L6o%2FOK%2BzRDmGzWWmnftUmflL07I%2Fh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGuZTBEYqj%2BxFBvNs8xDKWqe94U2SdruqSwldQU60mpny8WBgrhUVkbR7LmZ3t%2FD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yA3hQ8O97m9r7JlXvZ6cBLX4DhHm64gZrLTPUHtRiyJfPcafv%2FDLdNT8B2oMN4Zk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGNwO88fXHg4eZq6KN8dD7epesd212%2BYgTvsxlbIZx9cc9rXUoxyPzFhVyQOQQoB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ua7YsRIoOPACosAvafs7HNnXAJ%2BszUoLii6bDmy1MuJtyYNuM8LlLVJpZQQcbbld
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HgaVq9vaUFEYUUrbtzYNBnBYsnLLr7FgFMN45S%2BEhDweYlb09%2BnSEZrJF5yGu0r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPNh9%2BFBmlNboarampiBYJI%2FVJOxO4tKeCyIv0nnQg9mAQ50gE4GaOcAbmvGuk9g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDurVi2Mcki5oTVJv8GnZdVsb8Yee2OzA3OGJO92slL8JOD%2BqnVXWyB51fhw2nsS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkhQQ8LwqSw2Wy%2F4HSvvft1hr%2F8OXbAuMsT8VxJEf80Jmg0NKRH76Xa2Qyk2w%2FzM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFQdexVgHzfrObOoVHQ%2FjNn1XS5Ybwktqr75H8UzUtAcbfsZPnfT5vjRUUw6rRdi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQrCZsE1Sg71%2BuSKGJfSDAtfSS6z1C5uDXTVL2%2BcSdnmTBUfA5g3rcKwV%2BKLGhXU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XtNBWx%2FNA5nE4%2Bgt2sYMMp2zwKqrh2IBp4TcIm4vsAQwRRLV9Eg5g1Dg1vf7R5C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYZSD%2B%2F%2BvoDUBJCvvsgF5pyJP5kxTPeKSx6MZBcS%2Bk8M9joUE2ZnTrFCarIW4OCA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pl7NiFdFbj33dNuUtzirocK3D6gwdFZwmFZM%2F57OOgKneWqeBE2iJbCF0CbEuTS1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7c35IZX2H%2F6kC54qDe%2B9SCWwaqWV8YH8AtwB49Mna%2FQUxiSDqVuN5Na%2B1Tds9%2Bq0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSRbxs26VWNr98nlROae%2BvzK4SqzpE1Rl7oJYAzczuvSlTKMuDEjeBxSIUP4FLxX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlIzyY10MRA58lOMHiPDqsTM%2FgGE5UVaHckxkMiuGvBpdXsUNbqq4eOspcyo7phH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSQjv9PcwCPTUukzOS4CZSEbiAnTKSDgE5fP%2Bh2gH%2FX4dl%2Fjzuvnzhfl5F4TWKIR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNz0wc2o4fwb52%2FGBCWcE45crBcU5FKXxIMxX%2FEvuTcATuSXu%2BluzSYbo4TCjxZe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ty0s1NOY1anT7sylQJeWeDC2IGQaoxmLfngj%2BF3h6P9c79nLL7yj5%2FBvLFYI%2Bj8F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Awm8gbgozwSBGqEP%2FrSnWRldCu%2F4OwvfnXPDk%2BvjLx6%2BsZb%2FkpMq0HJmpvyxOCug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0s7x8YjbjWuHt7gR6fe%2BK44p0GBbIPKqgCsKr1dCoN4n4T0ZrKc4XX4dcPKyqXS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZphvX6xXJ0vu0l9HHR%2BebuHxDpuoTH%2Fsls3o3ER8zwRz5H6lbd5vAuQWyUQ6zk8p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTvCkfWAXVaOaYPD1GsbqpOMKspCZWkxQghey8SuDyKRFCgytzkzFqfPzK%2Bk7XRE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVHaNN%2FifFUOOV3ZG9tA8%2BCYKEijXnWgFEi7RiighjRd4%2BdGm0LXyFfKmYSXPE%2Bl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmNaW7tjWnQBcTxrcikiqgs70RIccRVip0ZWE%2B3FIW42OAs59qCwrMiF4QMYGiXQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJlaiFQAij8%2B8DChAaj2NH9r6h03fsGS%2FbiMkGgbZcOeH0KdelTWHjIJuAv97uo8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        382,446           0     382,446     288,720.49            .00      93,725.51   75.5%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           39,396           0      39,396      27,874.34            .00      11,521.66   70.8%
70003 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,094.28            .00      -1,094.28  100.0%*
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,683.48            .00     -15,683.48  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,391.68            .00     -15,391.68  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      19,171.04            .00     -19,171.04  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500       1,882.14            .00        -382.14  125.5%*
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,640           0       7,640       6,505.25            .00       1,134.75   85.1%
70003 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      14,235      14,235      14,234.89            .00            .00  100.0%
70003 58000  Associated                         79,374           0      79,374      57,887.01            .00      21,486.99   72.9%
70003 58100  Associated                         31,510       1,089      32,599      28,410.02            .00       4,188.95   87.2%
70003 58200  Associated                         39,395           0      39,395      34,758.09            .00       4,636.91   88.2%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,654           0       7,654       6,777.82            .00         876.18   88.6%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          46.00            .00          14.00   76.7%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                          3,400           0       3,400       2,249.33       2,567.39      -1,416.72  141.7%*
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      18,355.00         645.00     -19,000.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,000           0      33,000      20,038.53          19.50      12,941.97   60.8%
70003 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         552.16          14.18        -566.34  100.0%*
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         645.60            .00        -645.60  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       4,840.90            .00      10,159.10   32.3%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,200           0       3,200       1,402.24            .00       1,797.76   43.8%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         42,000           0      42,000      48,527.96       6,972.04     -13,500.00  132.1%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         40,000      25,293      65,293      52,358.74            .00      12,934.23   80.2%
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         75,000           0      75,000      44,708.55       6,651.91      23,639.54   68.5%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         30,000           0      30,000      22,047.66       2,503.78       5,448.56   81.8%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700         265.00         235.00         200.00   71.4%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         840.00       2,500.00       1,660.00   66.8%
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600       1,266.00            .00         334.00   79.1%
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         132.58            .00         367.42   26.5%
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         65,000           0      65,000      72,572.75      17,929.85     -25,502.60  139.2%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,000           0      10,000       6,673.80       3,326.20            .00  100.0%
70003 67500  Util-Water                         12,000           0      12,000      13,254.78       1,745.22      -3,000.00  125.0%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,370,827           0   4,370,827     426,799.24   2,736,221.05   1,207,806.34   72.4%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,372,218     -25,293   3,346,925     235,569.72     183,357.49   2,927,998.24   12.5%

     TOTAL Collection System                 8,678,520      15,324   8,693,844   1,491,537.07   2,964,688.61   4,237,618.23   51.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EES0DGD%2F8MD8h9KBp6VDaysELtLAlpn6HiWVp5A5KkTc16BQC0XOqO3EqjwLATcO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvIl%2B6OgHfZs8HlWXTcL%2FLBNYj54YwSUgvU7QTwir8nM1ug5Zjqx%2FRB7LNUKKDIu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gL0ut0XiBkPQ%2BBksJ6G1QZ5Mf7NnIDNaAbS6VAxYbeWQ9eHnK439Gy%2BcrT3tjn1M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLcsBGSEhiR8BQXEIW5USohGuyGQcf2Fk3yZklkrjjU0lbJkdix1DeKtXIWJQC9o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1waaVU8di2HfNGgzEgfwWVzGC1zM%2F9jvAo4uk7n02tj8Gl2KH9cRZ2%2FzOZke6aV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3Jj44JrDbpvOtrVaF7lJ3U4R3GNlFq6nq3993OcflEoo3SXjWsc99kpq2Vf%2BzT3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10i7mno7cvJ%2BLizmRyhJdtpXjnDtdsJ9z2EqAVsZeZGOVnyPHkJuZC4M28FQLams
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGtGlD1Td4zq4qQlZT8fI2eAwwMVXyscGqYyAZouqio%2B9JM%2BB8zx5AFEUFX4nf9L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43jeQNKyu5dutLvDEKkUYPmJlzjJINNdyV%2BcHgW1bZHZvQ1GpY8Y%2F2sRdws1B9p6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJa9CtuZU6HYni4v8osNW7Wqv48NbDpYcyg3%2BaXK69dOGKLYHUjRE2YhtqrKGF6%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELplW%2FZkjcsM3N9n3EOrvcb1Bf%2F%2BJPOkPWn6%2B396tVWbDaN9BHDIqG8V3TlUn0Aq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QrWqmX3aT48XkhSdSNmJycUroSpoyyiizRtgwlS1iCFzrV5NwBXkN%2B2pbgM1VOP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2FpMADEH0AkOpBebkU4vWLI%2Bj2I90s0hIFiG82Fj%2BCMqGqB8HjJQNFRe3r1Z0rZl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kgnUJ%2BOihfQfnDjG9Ufstwyd9n6G6%2FeDVnBpXg42LbTbZ9JAzNmwB%2FmN8fNXFcNq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCMu91Q2VuZYOLGVLr5L5Ph01TvRUETzGwDzN4CJBzkfrbEhlRDfQe%2B7hUR1qSeX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqwqQg1BrSgdk2NS0pstEznw1%2F1BNJzmot5TnSPWYjp7vJkTR%2BP%2BTHt0E13RoL5R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImRO5o%2FV8Ihgi2LNG3RbZd8%2BJ0f0XOBk3GQIHZ8jqsAgCPK92%2Fv%2FUJYH7h9QExDV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10ZS3RVEzzHfC7ob56ybCGxahIi%2BmXyc%2BxjvlCf8MI5blzbOIs9rcUh3Fm6zshgG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUOnipK0np3foZo5JMZpkTBWkDhORVccryxkKggpgs%2Bm%2FTw8MwmFx4PDDy9bclaW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9EDzV7Zl%2Bl%2B44hZa%2FAPatGIMzjMNpPSI5mlj0WnIn%2BpxN4h43EWFLj8IotE1mUOZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1LlannJqAXi6Ef%2B6hlyhiwhjaug8ybWjTSGuhSiHkPBHhXXBptTsJzKrXvk3ixx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYVf99PQ430cUI4LBQzY659t2V2xOpmsUhHrTKBdLC96E%2BrdnXal2NzrlX6m%2Byin
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fn1V3hv%2Fqe8Q%2BqbWqVkQyUxL0WQ7XYQQP5wC6a4f9E7FgRFCwp66RGZR9EO6MCtr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bW72zIuvmgDN1EbErXf6t67D9ci0do2jkkTbgxafqSGgpfNpG%2By1s%2Bz9VKf58kcO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxFieov2xonKrDcGhfAkOuK%2FG3EGlmk88uJicl4UtasHYVJrvRBCKIM6edjw0ZLb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CWGin8wvs%2Fs9GClHTpid5BvtUTjbpJPgGMNmPa48yokFOU9%2B3tKReRZ8tMkeA8wW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwPITaZvR8bb3KnzGuOOII7WkylBWnxPW%2FC6n4naSkftV9T1T7qUZakoAgsjdC3h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdae1tTD%2Fls%2F3MtvxvkdbQDNfH%2F9SvDTHll3v1bWAheLl6Bprf1sa6kz2K5BGItT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgPRarSbGhXuvsf8VMpTrT34s%2FPMuH7wVpDAkilDQCGakuo8OuQUY1D5UPUAt81K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uub9gw16zJ7QwL9h0HWM0fAHbwl0UQB3j7V3peKHqSqx2SlMoPHn3JE0%2BJDJzoji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kq12ax3TyPj9gIx6TRuQ3hIRGjFpQ0b8PzfeFdPO%2BYGFGZ2sjIR7Q7nGYjR%2FWnWr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CiiEZuCScpcoFKBYcawB%2BwYlDU7hpSKVEvJyECtPPfuansHFnzzFg4Nap5ukMAVU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyIKMJJiPtbcvP8iTG4r2IbspUAXOPagpd84A1pS4UITV2YtI3OatvRTJ1jEwpXx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0gmeX5Pg0q6shOKArqPPhx1TqSGIjPLCn2T7BBkOCgqPmHv5JjcYjmZFlehafuw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARNi9ABJUzNm3aInJxtBla%2F%2F%2FhvrmAu6efsehVCDsHWSlEU%2Bd7wFWIrVwoTAhIYV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BtD%2F9VUdo2P%2BKQnU5%2B0UMVSWva6P%2BjtN24r%2FvhH8lfRPvAkPuQmBT53ZGyup7gR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        261,372           0     261,372     210,296.25            .00      51,075.75   80.5%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,278           0       4,278         932.14            .00       3,345.86   21.8%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       6,419.84            .00      -6,419.84  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      23,565.44            .00     -23,565.44  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,229.92            .00     -11,229.92  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,688.74            .00     -14,688.74  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         750.00            .00            .00  100.0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,506           0       3,506       3,612.00            .00        -106.00  103.0%*
70004 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,416      15,416      15,415.73            .00            .00  100.0%
70004 58000  Associated                         59,551           0      59,551      58,042.06            .00       1,508.94   97.5%
70004 58100  Associated                         19,073       1,179      20,252      20,462.06            .00        -209.76  101.0%*
70004 58200  Associated                         26,673           0      26,673      26,603.17            .00          69.83   99.7%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,180           0       5,180       5,183.88            .00          -3.88  100.1%*
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          27.60            .00           2.40   92.0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          3,700           0       3,700       6,522.93       2,730.61      -5,553.54  250.1%*
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000           0      25,000      25,772.11            .00        -772.11  103.1%*
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,500           0       1,500         732.32            .00         767.68   48.8%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000         549.92            .00         450.08   55.0%
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400       1,208.71         191.29            .00  100.0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000       1,182.72         216.55         600.73   70.0%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,000       3,500       4,500         462.97            .00       4,037.03   10.3%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200          35.98            .00         164.02   18.0%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400         265.00            .00         135.00   66.3%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500         720.00            .00         780.00   48.0%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,546.00            .00        -546.00  154.6%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            500           0         500         356.61         143.39            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          419,713      20,095     439,808     436,584.10       3,281.84         -57.91  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                     6,973,518           0   6,973,518  -3,189,713.51   5,104,497.70   5,058,733.92   27.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,486,224    -188,134 -21,674,358 -16,169,657.91            .00  -5,504,700.37
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   28,459,742     188,134  28,647,876  12,979,944.40   5,104,497.70  10,563,434.29

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCsTjmv3PIu972Gef7Jty8gWkyuuDBIssJnva0hMSgC8pTBKiEUWnExXHgj8fGt6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKlFHIxWinD8%2BLUirW8VONLQpXwuS%2FYZMI%2F8NyRwvJ5CSmY3BYTe8ebAApMhmnBa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ud%2B3nNNeoPFJYqZ8FBMu3BlnJnXvHi83LE8rUvHTlNGGpKgoNeT5jKbKvj8YYlex
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJEBsTRq6OhgW3Osq0TW%2FtuwXTuh9qfhj%2BjUCuL9g3GqVTalq5fMjHM3W%2F6yFo01
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZtT9uSHnH19b7ulVYDO7g4m5kAU5wk0%2BtHvfGYeNqeiLHWo9heNw5gBIfrjPpQ5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5fBIv6gV3BJfXqKS4sLAvRmvFI02COzqltJH6ptROB8o9AmvMGRZfewD1QIydrW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DzaOc3Ov%2Fr%2B3ssXd7lToF%2Bms1f4H6Yz1o0InVe%2B51%2F%2FFxCXMz%2F26%2Fu3ciZtzFD06
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2r0Cn3F10jIiLOpdY6Nzqi0TLs6cZxjG2SLMqSNfQaH7YFsbHXsufle1qaY7o0a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJDwnKtR%2B%2FncRQdkTyjVJ45eBz7Xau9rA5xaWAvUzS3MUSfusBxhdH6Sn5jgl%2Fq%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJlmsVLuf0i98m0nIrZMob%2BZEIxbhybKbsQiMCSzTXprBJZ8tBnPxiUY0gqXJEEU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBZGXNNWQMlyjhOUJWM7ToV6exC5S2KFfzbaxisXxZElHIUJ4l1aiG3P0tdSPG2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDl8a6XAzse1lyxtYAUFfdwgKHIt4Pd2M3RjTERAyZjSHbdx6zVr%2Fu73ZpUR%2Fe%2Fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZnzbua%2FFjFyNqTJreYNAo%2FKRvIrIQZSKx6dwyNx4wRg%2B24BXMpb3syxbfHaZic5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfplKwjfKgtMLG%2BUeJgv2kY%2FeAR0Q2QrSETDHsKzGRypMxuOgYvLqGxS%2FqCaBGqi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B86ODyJKp9oTQ1fthOieXK7v4mEkYGvv8J%2BM8%2BJahBw1k3YUS01KDmNsjaYMsYEQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KlsRSwEulqh4lxm0qN3lP4XsdNrn83jpsXFC0zNfsW1Hf0A4pEjaNclOR2YXCUNA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RF%2FEs8tlYRKmGXpjlq14kRnmULEODhZx%2BvzTE8mLtf9m8is45FNg9dbFTMa3gZjZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVZ6AN628YzcuL7DZBxbwHbpvVX3w1jUlO59Hh5Ad0E5HNz9Grt2X5MK5oiw2NOJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Srxkx2V7CaJ%2BfG2FVBoF2d%2FqX%2FU3BWHPb9NSkYcCk9dnGrR%2Bl%2FO4uJdnefhdGAlc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKtG9TZQsJFxr8GgnzNMFk6xAIMXNokrmPJI0scnycuT%2F9pjKvyQxfd6jSbn%2BoG3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0aHy1WRgGYX3KMVvRBArVwslBWxtK%2FpFojTzP7HfLuREbthXgyF7Jf6PTk58KCh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JOWRQgm0npg3yoN%2FgUXW5vs3XrhmnFPMhkoyRPoLMiKdz5Ur%2BJfrWf2qqpkJUKm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26vOmWoHbowaeWpwJFiQQacQ0HJSB4BlJf0QeSRCIRlsjedErIZwxmBbRUMv7VOE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIus71rgZO%2BIqMFmjiriKcTzBBhGuLVvi%2FRoAhHk5%2BMiyJ1pczz4rzPrqcgnKAMx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okY3trFIKe4OYlJb89yFv9%2B7raSmqYqc6bzHPh0r0vrizXb0er7lfHZhwpkjfPBJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TzX%2Br2M2A6CEwF2kwEHMn07CUKa6MB1Op8oYl8AG3OTwxlFZ4bEqL0Ym9wTmlO2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rhab3RIkT5sVrgFnduM128%2Fk55uXK%2B4SNH7NMoj4bUBop%2F5VsZ%2FW9l%2F1cGNiosan


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                         -957,000           0    -957,000  -1,300,703.42            .00     343,703.42  135.9%
720 34100  Services-S                       -6,800,000           0  -6,800,000  -7,809,134.68            .00   1,009,134.68  114.8%
720 38004  Misc-Fixed                                0           0           0     -38,560.00            .00      38,560.00  100.0%
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                           -9,000           0      -9,000     -14,439.30            .00       5,439.30  160.4%
720 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -58,558     -58,558     -58,557.53            .00            .00  100.0%
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,236,000           0   1,236,000   1,236,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -6,530,000     -58,558  -6,588,558  -7,985,394.93            .00   1,396,837.40  121.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WV4sTsEfQoqxUh0t8RRVGt2Bu8xPNd8PGxEO7tBgg%2B7ObcFH3RhRQL0fDV7xCKi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6in484XEkH4zwOHK%2Fuc4KD%2BlQ4T%2FT70GAg1pe9WoVFidT62BHmln6Zq5n7ehUwAl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rSNtOhHrDyGcMrJvdHF9k0gKIA0ZTE9LWiYVvjqRUKkbTFppWCmoonrcF6SVRZt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNd4lsvnAkpjvi0dYWdw7TQ1ny4eR5urpXhxcXcXka%2FVOm061d1dL%2Bc5kJa7ekQI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C90CI8%2FGLVjvGe2p4FYD%2BgiwPfM48BihKfukdulCEURFrhLmVfQ6x2J0bq0a6bWR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILVCOBeFiO0CjSKVI19l1I0mvbV%2BmkLNu0%2Bx9utQumtscMei8jKn4raV8GONODUA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,553,217           0   1,553,217   1,142,204.11            .00     411,012.89   73.5%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                           68,202           0      68,202     214,951.35            .00    -146,749.35  315.2%*
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      60,375.57            .00     -60,375.57  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      63,442.79            .00     -63,442.79  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      56,969.10            .00     -56,969.10  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      39,720.05            .00     -39,720.05  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,500           0       6,500       6,051.38            .00         448.62   93.1%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,938           0      31,938      27,142.60            .00       4,795.40   85.0%
72030 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      54,698      54,698      54,698.39            .00            .00  100.0%
72030 58000  Associated                        312,158           0     312,158     228,731.64            .00      83,426.36   73.3%
72030 58100  Associated                        119,954       3,859     123,813     121,964.99            .00       1,848.15   98.5%
72030 58200  Associated                        159,765           0     159,765     130,756.13            .00      29,008.87   81.8%
72030 58300  Associated                         31,035           0      31,035      25,483.53            .00       5,551.47   82.1%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         213.30            .00          46.70   82.0%
72030 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       4,468.82            .00      -4,468.82  100.0%*
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000     120,692.05       1,841.67      17,466.28   87.5%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000      34,690.07      38,821.09      -3,511.16  105.0%*
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         45,000           0      45,000      49,637.23            .00      -4,637.23  110.3%*
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      68,534.39       2,168.67     -20,703.06  141.4%*
72030 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         297.72            .00        -297.72  100.0%*
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         25,000           0      25,000      29,138.71         785.46      -4,924.17  119.7%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        300,000     232,300     532,300     351,254.43            .00     181,045.57   66.0%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000       2,181.78            .00      27,818.22    7.3%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,400           0       9,400       5,323.48            .00       4,076.52   56.6%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        440,000           0     440,000     444,358.18      16,141.82     -20,500.00  104.7%*
72030 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0     -12,165.70            .00      12,165.70  100.0%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000           0       5,000       2,866.00            .00       2,134.00   57.3%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            800           0         800         256.00            .00         544.00   32.0%
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          84,000           0      84,000      35,591.13            .00      48,408.87   42.4%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        400,000           0     400,000     553,477.62      34,970.86    -188,448.48  147.1%*
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500         280.00            .00         220.00   56.0%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000       8,292.71       1,013.36      -4,306.07  186.1%*
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0%
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,900           0       2,900       7,541.61         210.60      -4,852.21  267.3%*
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            700           0         700          98.95         601.05            .00  100.0%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000         756.04         243.96            .00  100.0%
72030 80300  Cap-Improv                        100,000           0     100,000      78,900.80            .00      21,099.20   78.9%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,700,000   1,567,700   4,267,700   2,384,075.40   1,496,294.00     387,330.60   90.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fATGlzbb%2BDkFUxLOnwhy9G4YTTsYG9t2udzdNfEWW6O3dqFLRPTJpvoY5KZZ1zpw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBc5EnDx%2BAPIVeM2GXi5IsQNX1thcu1C26oXLD6Xna3NGH%2FW2xoJLT9qJiLp7rK0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1orHjZRaox5ftLBNHlYiApSg8nMArrZtSP1btQXYa0Xue8hSMC3AeFGu2GuGb7O9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsX0GKNXwOghDXJuFC8E2mAEfmTIop8g8X3Cc3b6CwDCk17vC0LK28K2ThWKwuSA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INJ4h9BpXwTk9FZFU9X%2BupKAXxtvI%2FD75JXtgGcWjreOJwl0gNR6N%2FWmJr%2Fl6M7w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y93rz8%2FfpQU16LXQInPHfRzc%2BJImwR5HyDaqhC3CmjzvKSZ9Pi0uHFG%2FgMJZB9lO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZ7w%2FVChf0%2Bc29W1WLyX%2BkWox%2F%2B7FSkMC5SH%2BxeotV8J7UKDJaPMu%2B%2FYvx0PA8Q8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CC2Nq2GbNARpAszH1GWLzhaIo4EFYUdG%2FmIECLAgLRKYTGE%2FaURjInbCuKzWZ5fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzRc8OfNPB%2FMKcm%2BaKVTVZmNO1RNsd6P1%2FcQN47mBs%2BnoBkP%2FmtsuJz%2FvHqSHXUI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JuL4DlyCIfYWk4NAIEoFtnaV2ZWUX56U%2FftGVAiCBdNoQOvfOX8tdO7YrW2MuBJ%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9G3UosDe6nJf2CWobHKhYFFo3HmunvaWLXJ31kJwO5eFEnx%2Bmf0obtrtXmtNyO%2B4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6BQ18fb%2Bk8KOA0E%2Br4N0g75TchcLRScylh1sHpKtmtB7%2BQ8hcHHJKW8GhMUKm2j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FwWLIR2%2Fb5m6Oi0s8p3UQZp25nZvixc%2F9PVcI8d5ynSvZo%2B%2BfBfrk1isY8WCMq3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25XzkmL1IqMKYyf1st98KCFWRbN9qV5C9HwaebVxWoQVf6h1L4gigrUaHQPcrG%2FJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJ7LnZBEa7fcsuTZUPI4MtyrIvAYV6BC56Dxb21VjqQdUD%2BQUXg185aeoJd0e6ll
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FDEPZqPhd4F3sTb4pXMY7BGGNsJRzyRH5xTy363O%2BMPpeUBbLZe%2BrmxQ8v3Jw8S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9zk7Cbt%2FaaEKYfsIFsrF9BUu6bLjlzQpxocLq3lkW8ODgeXKRY7uTetcQqcvUpW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYC5qB%2FCTUk2BJ%2FImnwVXaC9E%2F93aaLJEoOHgq66jmnuu7mJaPJmCdS2ZksANVql
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAocM82uwkWvtc23EAsW7L5TDlbLctCiTA3CrUYwv0L0hK1AlA%2Bf7cm9FbrOSZJc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOBqXQ3orrmFLAI1jxy31nJ5etTX9SsSeRMrp%2F%2BvLmFO7fVEk219czc6vP144puJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gA96PQo1SPMV%2FgaKHPTPGn943PweGr0i%2BIPqAQed5%2FIdc5SIgyZ4y6l2QEADaUw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJbfpjaYrwkUFWb06%2BlkPkyOJE%2FaIPxbXD2r%2BJz6RhiexxZdBdAUoocxlViTG%2FZX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3LFEMP4mtk2vJKVXP6im%2FsaNr6vao7DSVV5E94zqYHdFDVmIA7AvpB98s0PCPHxw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsaHYMe19%2FK5q9m0wiuyvxED%2FRx39%2B9g3pU6Wra9EmYueqfrx0afibP9IkV%2Bjds9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JABcn5%2FbbubX4OZM4CZj3bYyeuI4saKa9nLLns89SvIZl%2BkVTuz42jGe4wW6Ov76
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5%2BUxTY%2Fqi%2FKZzWhZ4xthQzQXf1dGPFVzZMEh4mbw8CIwxLqw55jSF0FhEosfvca
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=koq8CRg4zL1Z4zYLT0xNF3s7MM%2FEfC9lO%2FlV8po6Ub0%2Fo%2BtyXzjlb2uE2dCD2Quw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5eV4qVAqYJT4Uqmvt36hgSl5LBpDbvTfqlHRQIZX3glzv8Tk8VUXmxjeRVkfupK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4g%2BQjB4HEtpGEp0uE4FmQ%2FIMwVVjfx4B7Co7Z1II74QQRiW36TwuEzMllcZ9IH2f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tAl3JU8FkwIHPGQEPLm1Dm%2FvwN%2FPWSg1k6HaoPLfyy0eu8UTH4iQtROTd%2BgrU%2BWj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDFv3aEF5NFWr4kz%2FYvt8e8l29jATuchHrC3KaDzndeb%2BSJ9d6tZReD6B%2BTBuo28
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jz1BrELIyzAsOgMIF2%2BBVxudVxYrMMHbMMLn8%2Bt%2BsBzCVus6bl6juBFGZMafIJfv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HM9csoKB6MAD8uBVWvZqA9nog%2FtU5lnD3nwL1Y01z1BZy1hUGACE%2Bl1XGB1GKzSa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVIw7RpuovI3T2wnmgxq6mi7rVzHlte75INKyZIKsJguH0hdMk%2BLKmPkAN9nV8pj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9LoCUTf17r77X%2BI1irJAeXaXP%2F%2F8%2B4%2BQ%2FTHbW2Ll2dF50t7xWlMP86pBEhPDN2eH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BXuMEwzju%2B%2BRsuoKHHPXlzyJ%2Fv4IQfKOeLoDKvi4SAAK4kVUvNgXHzAzgMGBa42
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7l9bEyJSHEZkc0oGnd4oluuxBUY6PuA%2FGxzCJfW3shouo1OEbNISWPxAt%2FBpqepw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tquGerjxMSKn8wg7elxgtWxGLs0ZlmWwGPXaYneJnkp%2B%2Ff1n2BRT3R9KYdccnYKR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lT0eVBUTWInxQLxhVYZayk5ClF16EJxFLAbjV%2F542opEMfGNq1Akut0ORtvWvVdz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qpkSPXTG9K8be6QB%2FTsnBAoQhXyFuQmsTB%2FkuPmsObQA2gi7CgQCN5EkxBehRuS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              6,695,129   1,858,558   8,553,687   6,343,252.35   1,593,092.54     617,341.64   92.8%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000     399,812.18     728,622.14     371,565.68   75.2%

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,500,000           0   1,500,000     399,812.18     728,622.14     371,565.68   75.2%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,665,129   1,800,000   3,465,129  -1,242,330.40   2,321,714.68   2,385,744.72   31.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -7,766,000     -58,558  -7,824,558  -9,221,394.93            .00   1,396,837.40
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    9,431,129   1,858,558  11,289,687   7,979,064.53   2,321,714.68     988,907.32

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SA4YNUiu5fWBeTlN5dZtobS%2FlQPpHSLq1sBSnnCWYVLd1MtaE3it%2FwKhdLeOn5Ub


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000      -2,322.00            .00       1,322.00  232.2%
750 38001  Misc-Donat                                0           0           0           1.46            .00          -1.46  100.0%*
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -9,000           0      -9,000      -7,399.85            .00      -1,600.15   82.2%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                      -10,000           0     -10,000      -9,720.39            .00        -279.61   97.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXHFb6oT2bjwFfzcbp4fR45Dwop9r5aIYYmBk4IalXGgXMnKsWoVKZpx9DNn7OYD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oC1x1BUCqgA18KRbsvizPEvGLnW9yK3e6DJ5OlhUv6oKdr%2FKA5vOuOmgu8P7dOrM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGWyD4j60D7YKTwqXiZLvWjw75SetRaRsYdE1VfdRvykxGuF4j4W4qfBSgJiYLr%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    110

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000         190.22            .00         809.78   19.0%
75060 64075  Ops-Books                               0           0           0         451.31            .00        -451.31  100.0%*
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000       2,361.70            .00      11,638.30   16.9%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000       3,003.23            .00      11,996.77   20.0%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        5,000           0       5,000      -6,717.16            .00      11,717.16 -134.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -10,000           0     -10,000      -9,720.39            .00        -279.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000       3,003.23            .00      11,996.77

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TnGPlt2iKxGSEk2ybUUQIhHdptrKtwHhDC1AGNuYsMFtHwEva2EU8LZ3MrKwkX47
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7KSIqdQ6EGRM3It2MKjRJvxYisSB9tHcUCXfmtYroljwL8aGUPQhDXOFDAk%2F9VB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpKgsiTPlVe1HuvHqp7bxJK6%2FcVmjEn9T2xTJV2XQl1Qz15H3C99ouyxsLUvsX1W


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    111

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -58,000           0     -58,000      -9,318.00            .00     -48,682.00   16.1%*
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -275,000           0    -275,000    -392,792.39            .00     117,792.39  142.8%
790 33012  Fees-Renta                                0           0           0      -1,050.00            .00       1,050.00  100.0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -315,000           0    -315,000    -317,612.00            .00       2,612.00  100.8%
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                                0           0           0     -39,329.64            .00      39,329.64  100.0%
790 33030  Fees-Mini                                 0           0           0     -31,266.66            .00      31,266.66  100.0%
790 34320  Concession                                0           0           0     -31,302.55            .00      31,302.55  100.0%
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0        -164.51            .00         164.51  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -200,000           0    -200,000    -189,125.71            .00     -10,874.29   94.6%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -150,000           0    -150,000    -394,559.04            .00     244,559.04  263.0%
790 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0      -2,625.00            .00       2,625.00  100.0%
790 40000  Trans-IN                            -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,048,000           0  -1,048,000  -1,459,145.50            .00     411,145.50  139.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYFP4FCEwtMTZnMWqLAgWUH2bJ4mJNkbnCf%2BpjU06idOqCpmEk%2BZssIwSelK8QTT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omEMgRnXEOOdMN0su5COeGhY9xsMNS3RPXXY0WyoZWQ1fX%2BhGagwT6tRZXhc8OZv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=faa%2BofY8HmhFiSvWT0PSoIDXSPmGR2z%2Fkqb0bgm%2FVbYLBx7SPmP0i1eOdr2zzz3U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1YqDcYL%2FRAEpFbA0nX8p9dgePux8FqugEszYeiS9mnH%2Ff2fAJNmWjYAaORaC%2B3N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZZORDyoe5UZv4zKuPcpMILDQrs9Mzpfosa44v71zyfEPbj81mQoy9ZDbONUlx44
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQNVqSQsGqPrwb%2FqBjLypdKIW3orz07hTXQDDAPF5OoHRsaDY60O58Z2XK9v2pV0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YU%2FjmGiNwWANW46b%2FVerk3VCKd7hpezA%2BCVEURezklznfUNh%2FVGwJhMkvULE%2F2HG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2F41G%2BZwVVLFEw6Ko0MpWf7bkqGkTDTMp6qrJx7WmV175SV9jC6xhnmMMPYnPzjh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByXZWxn0OXhTH5Xo3ZRJde4q7Y4qQxad5TYrehYYTysFnOb3OV%2Fyiz%2BClBkQf57U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEnb58vMbYhnS811MLUmIaMhG5bc2eNdmxybmqhApA2rfAo1zmfiebpWiT%2Fgsw9i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXXhzRkP77m6yjN3gydhDAAYxcPk30TSYctx74GFILvB6i27XuAwsxtvcpCiqWM%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F846OOj03DgJ%2FerZ29biOQrIAv8f2gTaLNyeuIrBKq1fkI%2Bdj8jumu0%2Bs7RuJGmT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    112

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                         43,600           0      43,600      65,316.05         546.65     -22,262.70  151.1%*
79090 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0          60.00            .00         -60.00  100.0%*
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        150,000     167,343     317,343     307,993.02       4,311.48       5,038.50   98.4%
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        100,000       8,000     108,000      88,652.90       2,426.70      16,920.40   84.3%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000       7,000      17,000      52,595.66            .00     -35,595.66  309.4%*
79090 64780  Ops-Tourna                              0      70,000      70,000      29,380.67            .00      40,619.33   42.0%
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000         239.56            .00         760.44   24.0%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000      63,933      68,933      67,608.79         277.09       1,046.99   98.5%
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,000           0       1,000         314.44            .00         685.56   31.4%
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000          32.26            .00         967.74    3.2%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                              0           0           0       8,441.86         728.66      -9,170.52  100.0%*
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        105,000     -71,276      33,724      22,657.00       9,217.92       1,849.21   94.5%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       424,100     245,000     669,100     643,292.21      17,508.50       8,299.29   98.8%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                      -623,900     245,000    -378,900    -815,853.29      17,508.50     419,444.79  210.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,048,000           0  -1,048,000  -1,459,145.50            .00     411,145.50
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      424,100     245,000     669,100     643,292.21      17,508.50       8,299.29

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhCDGUbK5qVdYthQqhOt6fShy81bmn29BWJ1%2BAFU2rbPMTsbyzuYJLcw0i8rdnpj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYre16m4T%2BR5IXgkNLfcjRHbQIcbJJ21OVw29mua0h%2B%2Bo17XdzeO7xoPrj%2BjLEwZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7%2B8IwQRu40SJUOY9AIhMrM%2F7qRD8HrToegMRYCKIxnd9w6OB7lw%2BeVuhOhKJuJk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnaDmUuy2uMLHxRG2wu8T9svH2mq3daN1AevNHcIzWlh1DKGFQc6y%2B2R6Rqvmj9X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1uzOQd36ktCVc0WVJaAbZzGfIBUadGeEi69YSN%2B2DgqL0y4NqYdXUCA1Z%2BLZoxY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RV7W0F15OV4Ha274xHXDWvZUdABBgJLctm9%2BXo%2BhE%2FWMKBJX0nCTmtglyZf8fwTm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xrssqf6f7%2BaP6qgGcXsXrA%2Fir9sV2%2FnKU2P5NUo%2FR0Z8PEjO5Yy9gM9x%2BY8QNi2f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZzpKrQGvJnPQ%2Fs75bUV4Khgv7UNQpwcM1YZ%2BhFRfllO5XUdXZbSjCSGZdGHZJF2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtz2M6adoEeuwLuEFVUjAax7xlKVxFYbAziW15g%2B8VyxPLuq8hQVSOd%2BruT7kTdR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8iuwtUbOi%2F%2FptZKf%2BockLjsw5yqF%2F3f%2BkMo4tZz0FRFr%2BstakVFpd%2FoRv4R6eff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=947oW5K6v6Z4%2FCfgoXNDdoFaUWpCZwu7CAXKtfWsdkWYQTn8boNqsidHNR9%2BN9OV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nksQvwU1Vdz2eP%2FFyNvvLiaaPzaDS9bt0j%2BmtWjlnUQq5RqWLn3yiAAzhMPYmWRr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48vZMYHEb0jBaYhpfR0bvzAaaA2ndNswbrr0zC5IazeheBer5QIX6xIVWb8bBEPl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9g3uxxLUa4m4uF9UFUsWsit8Doch1hcUpjr5unUEqZsKrSUK31rZE3Ztix45%2Fky
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frCu2hAUPAaLqkhBg3yx%2BWiOWjSr46LnwySvQ4HJjHKcpN8yHHRqN7n20DoBmct5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYjo2IWwnHXscl1jpreBQ%2FoiEI8Ff62vfaO17Xm38eNyPj7Y7zE7SxfvyNQnptlu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WD65BKVjfl5Pg6J2%2B6fpYcpIuPHupM8SvfAbV5r2RsSOfHe66YKgN8xLJIPHgH7D


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    113

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -14,113.40            .00      14,113.40  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                         -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,108,098.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer               -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,122,211.40            .00      14,113.40  100.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BuT9Qb6aoeXJiBhos%2FWuI9P1Sbcdm1b6k88TtBW5n0%2BriuuTaAKAM6xpHC6xE%2F7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elEK4brgvDD02n0kz8N95uLnGiuOqhm1ecRa%2Fp9XKZ3ZNWS8ICZCdYWBVSFeYolL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    114

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,578,996           0   1,578,996   1,644,010.55            .00     -65,014.54  104.1%*
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        499,183           0     499,183     333,325.63            .00     165,856.91   66.8%
85050 69200  Debt-Loan                          70,223           0      70,223      74,142.61            .00      -3,919.75  105.6%*

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,148,401           0   2,148,401   2,051,478.79            .00      96,922.62   95.5%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer               -1,959,697  -7,000,000  -8,959,697  -9,070,732.61            .00     111,036.02  101.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,122,211.40            .00      14,113.40
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,148,401           0   2,148,401   2,051,478.79            .00      96,922.62

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1M0DMvhPO6OPaArhtL8LqS566JQEslzVX31W0w9Kk8Xcp%2F2Ye6eZyBTfvyTMD%2BzX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eAIM%2FPkWleRrEYZAUWky6L1TVr%2FslbDW%2BLw5vFFAnN2%2BNfoYtR4%2BbTeIpDpH2tPw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRCGmqZY8k2PZqtYESPM8rDuWiTU2uBrvADXJYslSL98nfpHO6Y7IywsJWJfJPHi


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    115

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0    -112,600.68            .00     112,600.68  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -112,600.68            .00     112,600.68  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -112,600.68            .00     112,600.68  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -112,600.68            .00     112,600.68

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Pz8pO6vVREtyx1GZijFmGPm0UQfo85PMpD76GDiHM4KGIj8zQBesgTf0QacIURN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    116

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
970      Gov-Wide                              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

970 Gov-Wide                              

970 38003  Misc-Fixed                                0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Gov-Wide                                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhBnB%2BphHq7U0CQ8Qn0ZAG9EpVR6VBxnhy4LwiQQ57AEymxF8CMhM4uBtko6sOJM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    117

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
970      Gov-Wide                              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

97000 FA-Gov                              

97000 90300  DE-Buildin                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
97000 90500  DE-E&F                                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL FA-Gov                                    0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Gov-Wide                                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53r0cj0CsvzM%2BifLz%2FH7S730k5VuU%2BDvATgFm0mWLBTHM4gK0pmoVRUZvh3DgK4t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbTGYI3hElVOyhM2TYhHeFkuSmDID2JAL3W6ps0cWgCkqOI1qsUUM%2Bp6HboVPIpn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    118

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 35900  Lease-Misc                          -11,000           0     -11,000            .00            .00     -11,000.00     .0%*
980 38090  Misc-All O                         -100,000           0    -100,000    -100,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL ELEA                               -111,000           0    -111,000    -100,000.00            .00     -11,000.00   90.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPcK78wadM4%2FNlU%2FgppW%2BGfJ1MquhfHyQ69qy7cht%2FETSs8kfT%2FZPMKkovGaBV95
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPnGFRxDr4nszy2lUpHcFJydDzi110duViZTOnI5NqcelS26bxd76XXJQOXBK1xJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    119

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000       2,121.00            .00       3,879.00   35.4%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,575.08            .00      19,424.92   11.7%
98080 61700  ConProf-Ou                         60,000     -60,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000       6,990.25            .00           9.75   99.9%
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                              0      60,000      60,000      63,368.41            .00      -3,368.41  105.6%*
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000         503.40          96.72       2,399.88   20.0%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000      75,558.14          96.72      44,345.14   63.0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  9,000           0       9,000     -24,441.86          96.72      33,345.14 -270.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -111,000           0    -111,000    -100,000.00            .00     -11,000.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000      75,558.14          96.72      44,345.14

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkGJMZh%2BfxzVSXvGRTGaJyBk8%2FYFXdwK%2B7jHZJSF9ciVhkVILWDEqhRJewEoWBbW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uj%2FMV0UJi1dKY5oSZDVJ7nUyctSvcbrZoLSONTFw9j1ZsLCGfscw5lKFynrwtWDJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHU9Wf6ehA3S5xa0pLmyzwRF0CzvjSG58wEjvd3tZJi0G4ZLiHJq%2FuHovY33z4zs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64gLuodOZzDmHhRinfd1sYq6gJ7mLZpKNBzCPa%2FfP%2FtjRoWbsumsHQTpjwCiqciG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Lr2PNoGd6q0VbjlqEDXNaWazasxiU7l0yZc8AY8ZE2%2Fnin6TQTYq96qrmZNfRFf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcwisI%2BJB04w1AKeO4EYWvK0XwGa630zIO4aoi8QYyumTHaKylzQV8SC40sGGnHc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpenmfZONX084crRyFOu2l1L%2B1Amn5hnvg9xJe95bMbJLthGUgh%2FFmBrtSoxdZxv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSIn1rfWW1RpC8ap3ZpILC%2Ft8zHlHJBZDRcwCSZIlKvcgvBtQyO%2BZyWHN%2BwoG3Vv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 07/14/2023 10:33
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    120

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,748,718   9,515,688  40,264,406 -15,337,546.49  17,657,196.14  37,944,756.30    5.8%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22307142 1001507 719.05               A/C not working #12465 6/2/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22307143 1001507 1,682.21           A/C not working #12466 6/2/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22306813 1001611 7,445.03           Front End Loader Repair 6/23/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22307189 1001612 953.42               FILTERS FOR DE EXCAVATOR 6/23/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22306144 1001613 201.83               EST COST PROGRAM ECM FOR ST #10923 6/23/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22307212 1001686 1,612.65           Estimated cost to diagnose and repair john deere e 6/30/2023

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 22306397 313217 1,052.81           Recruitment Swag 6/23/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22306789 313091 923.43               caps for department employees 6/16/2023

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22300093 1001532 5,000.00           Annual Lobbying Services 6/9/2023

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 405909 103,655.28       Admin Fees 6/6/2023

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC PRINT BY DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 22307241 313349 750.00               advertising 6/30/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306864 312945 682.86               PROC Tournament Order 6/2/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306698 313092 288.17               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/16/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306698 313092 804.73               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/16/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306698 313092 501.99               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/16/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306698 313092 1,035.18           Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/16/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306698 313092 485.18               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/16/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306988 313092 1,227.83           Pro Shop Merchandise 6/16/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306988 313092 1,022.34           Pro Shop Merchandise 6/16/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306164 313092 18,528.20         PROC Tournament Order 6/16/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306698 313350 424.80               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/30/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 313351 262.96               Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 6/30/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 313352 318.00               Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 6/30/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 313353 138.00               Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 6/30/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306982 313354 57.37                 PROC Tournament Order 6/30/2023

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305813 312946 4,287.13           Magazine Ads for Library 6/2/2023

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS HOLDING INC COLUMBUS OH 22306449 313218 312.40               Parts for 14R-32L Edge Lights 6/23/2023

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS HOLDING INC COLUMBUS OH 22306189 313355 4,713.20           Windsocks for Airfield 6/30/2023

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22302989 313093 213.43               Pro Shop Apparel(Adidas) 6/16/2023

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 313094 5,777.00           Fees May 2023 6/16/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306983 312947 234.00               Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/2/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306983 312947 1,929.33           Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/2/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307314 313356 2,177.10           Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/30/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307314 313357 312.00               Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/30/2023

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 313095 42.00                 Travel to Hobbs-PD 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22307159 312948 97.19                 2006 AC blower motor 6/2/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305949 312948 763.18               HOSE ASSY & FITTINGS FOR ST #15298 6/2/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305987 312948 1,844.31           RED COOLANT NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 6/2/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22307209 313001 202.88               CSO 1307 Fuel pump 6/9/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22307138 313001 602.70               Windshield wipers for FD/PD 6/9/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306360 313001 181.84               PUMP, & BRAKES FM RANGER 6/9/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306247 313001 3,430.16           HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 6/9/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313096 42.23                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313096 358.94               HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313096 100.08               HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313096 43.20                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313096 13.16                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/16/2023



Page 2 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313096 43.20                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313096 290.58               HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22301937 313096 120.59               Golf cart maintenance 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303338 313096 505.07               Maintenance tools for the Sports Complex 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303382 313096 120.59               Golf cart maintenance 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22307272 313096 43.45                 PD 1604 Oil pressure sensor 6/16/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304797 313219 1,798.01           RESTOCK FOR ALL PFA UNITS 6/23/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22307139 313220 281.84               BRAKE SWITCH, CABLES & KIT FOR GOLF #11173 6/23/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313221 40.25                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/23/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22307309 313358 2,063.91           FLUIDS NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 6/30/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22307160 313359 533.52               RUNNING BOARDS FOR FM NEW F150 TRUCKS 6/30/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313360 80.62                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/30/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306089 313361 38.94                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 6/30/2023

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 22303071 313097 21,178.91         Household Hazardous waste day 6/16/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301780 1001534 64.51                 pest control services 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001534 48.38                 Pest Control Services All Stations 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302366 1001534 48.38                 FY23 Pest control services 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301091 1001534 215.04               Pest Control Services 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300166 1001534 48.38                 FY23 Pest Control Service for 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300424 1001534 64.51                 FY23 Pest Control Service for 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300138 1001534 69.89                 Pest Control for the library/m 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301091 1001534 134.40               Pest Control Services 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300491 1001534 48.38                 Pest Control Services for July 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300491 1001534 48.38                 Pest Control Services for July 6/9/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300138 1001570 69.89                 Pest Control for the library/m 6/16/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300652 1001570 48.38                 Pest Control 2022-2023 6/16/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300265 1001570 69.89                 Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP 6/16/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300072 1001570 48.38                 FY 2023 - Pest Control Service 6/16/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300072 1001570 64.51                 FY 2023 - Pest Control Service 6/16/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301780 1001570 48.38                 pest control services 6/16/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001614 193.54               Pest Control Services All Stations 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305153 1001615 129.02               Station 6 Rodent Issue 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301780 1001616 64.51                 pest control services 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001617 48.38                 Pest Control Services All Stations 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301854 1001618 48.38                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & W 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001619 48.38                 Pest Control Services All Stations 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300057 1001620 48.38                 Annual pest control fy  7/22-7 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001621 48.38                 Pest Control Services All Stations 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300296 1001622 48.38                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE FY22-23 6/23/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304163 1001687 161.28               Mice Control 6/30/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304163 1001688 161.28               Mice Control 6/30/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305215 1001689 161.28               Station 1 Rodent Issue 6/30/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301854 1001690 48.38                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER 6/30/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300523 1001691 48.38                 FY23 Pest Control Services 6/30/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300798 1001692 48.38                 Pest control for Transit Bldng 6/30/2023

537 ADVANTAGE HEATING & COOLING LLC ARTESIA NM 22306165 313362 96,734.31         hvac upgrade civic center 6/30/2023

11620 AES INC. AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS INC TEMPE AZ 22306746 313222 4,224.00           Pallet of Chlorine 6/23/2023



Page 3 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11620 AES INC. AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS INC TEMPE AZ 22307359 313363 4,224.00           Pallet of Chlorine 6/30/2023

88 ALANS AUTO & CYCLE SUPPLY HARVEY ALAN TEDFORD ESTATE CARLSBAD NM 22204951 313098 1,270.75           tool box 6/16/2023

88 ALANS AUTO & CYCLE SUPPLY HARVEY ALAN TEDFORD ESTATE CARLSBAD NM 22200918 313098 649.75               maintenance materials 6/16/2023

88 ALANS AUTO & CYCLE SUPPLY HARVEY ALAN TEDFORD ESTATE CARLSBAD NM 22200622 313098 225.80               E-64 FUEL JUGS AND BRACKET BLM 6/16/2023

88 ALANS AUTO & CYCLE SUPPLY HARVEY ALAN TEDFORD ESTATE CARLSBAD NM 313223 1,519.83           180226,181095,181779 6/23/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22306237 312949 158.77               Pro Shop Supplies 6/2/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307119 313002 130.97               June 3 museum event refreshments 6/9/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22306603 313002 29.99                 MOTHER'S DAY TEA FOOD ITEMS 6/9/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22306603 313002 49.99                 MOTHER'S DAY TEA FOOD ITEMS 6/9/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307210 313099 506.14               Concession - case of soda 6/16/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307174 313099 489.50               Pro Shop Supplies 6/16/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22304232 313099 164.67               Pro Shop Drinks 6/16/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305932 313099 409.87               supplies for patrons /rec eventss 6/16/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307223 313099 586.32               Drinking Water 6/16/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305932 313099 63.87                 supplies for patrons /rec eventss 6/16/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307173 313224 93.56                 public community event 6/23/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307173 313225 13.96                 public community event 6/23/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307409 313364 459.17               Pro Shop Supplies 6/30/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307265 313365 424.74               concessions - case of water 6/30/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22304232 313366 155.79               Pro Shop Drinks 6/30/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22307375 313367 43.90                 water for community safety 6/30/2023

1555 ALEXANDER DAVID CASPER CARLSBAD NM 22306769 313226 344.07               Art Instruction 6/23/2023

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 22300091 1001508 7,448.02           FY 2023 - Crossing Guard Contract 6/2/2023

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 22300091 1001571 3,263.45           FY 2023 - Crossing Guard Contract 6/16/2023

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 22300091 1001693 334.71               FY 2023 - Crossing Guard Contract 6/30/2023

89 ALLEN ROOFING CO., INC. ROSWELL NM 22301994 313100 731.99               Roof System @ Janell Whitlock 6/16/2023

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22306602 312950 3,916.66           Will Merchant Maintenance & Management 6/2/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22306146 312951 3,518.44           FITTINGS & HOSE ASSY FOR ELEC #1426 SOLE SOURCE 6/2/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22306146 312951 914.65               FITTINGS & HOSE ASSY FOR ELEC #1426 SOLE SOURCE 6/2/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22306146 313368 256.89               FITTINGS & HOSE ASSY FOR ELEC #1426 SOLE SOURCE 6/30/2023

1435 AMERICAN 3B SCIENTIFIC, LP TUCKER GA 22306816 313003 2,995.00           Video Module for Ambulance SimLab 6/9/2023

107 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION  BOOKLIST CHICAGO IL 22306621 313101 385.00               ALA Annual Conference 6/16/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22306442 312952 577.18               DOT Drug Screening 6/2/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22306416 313369 2,891.23           Pre-employment DOT Drug Screen 6/30/2023

751 ANALY SOSA EL PASO TX 313102 12.00                 Travel to Las Cruces NM 6/16/2023

11208 ANDREW CARVER CARLSBAD NM 313103 20.00                 Travel to Abq-PD 6/16/2023

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 313004 18.00                 Set up clinicals with Roswell Hospital 6/9/2023

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 313004 18.00                 Travel to Roswell NM 6/9/2023

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22306697 1001623 1,328.00           Body Armor - Det Morgan 6/23/2023

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 22306859 1001509 841.46               Cart Rental for PROC Tournament 6/2/2023

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 22305991 1001572 97.55                 Voltage regulators for club cars at spc. 6/16/2023

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 22305950 1001572 444.22               Replacement starter/generator for club car 6/16/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22302473 313006 131.03               FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 6/9/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001510 127.89               Est. serv. carpets and shop to 6/2/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001511 61.92                 Est. serv. carpets and shop to 6/2/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300425 1001535 88.66                 FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning 6/9/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22305485 1001535 42.02                 Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2023 6/9/2023



Page 4 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001573 66.75                 Est. serv. carpets and shop to 6/16/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300425 1001624 97.35                 FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning 6/23/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001625 45.84                 invoice 2840043774 6/23/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001694 147.07               Est. serv. carpets and shop to 6/30/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300425 1001695 97.35                 FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning f 6/30/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001696 66.75                 Est. serv. carpets and shop to 6/30/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22302473 1001697 148.76               FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 6/30/2023

1447 ARCONAS INC ARCONAS HIGH POINT NC 22303648 313227 5,770.26           Charging Station 6/23/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22300280 313228 1,040.19           Account#01919177580010 6/23/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22301051 313229 132.20               account#0505444232001 6/23/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306075 312953 432.79               Repair CR-10 @ DE 6/2/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306478 313007 11.89                 Restock inventory 6/9/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306478 313007 127.63               Restock inventory 6/9/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306761 313007 2,635.33           Restock Meter box lids 6/9/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306432 313007 1,098.33           REPAIR DE 2MIL RES. INLET 6/9/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306496 313007 181.37               sewer stock 6/9/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307059 313370 7,655.48           Replace inventory used 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302924 313371 5,213.90           Restock Resetters 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306927 313372 2,257.94           Restock poly pipe 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303366 313373 2,126.76           Restock inventory 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306951 313374 2,016.34           Restock inventory 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307258 313375 1,379.39           Replace inventory used 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305872 313376 1,296.70           Restock inventory 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306871 313377 690.28               Restock inventory 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306871 313378 131.28               Restock inventory 6/30/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306871 313379 116.96               Restock inventory 6/30/2023

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300930 1001698 4,987.48           Technical review of water issues for the City 6/30/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306767 313008 250.00               Negotiator Shirts 6/9/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306768 313008 129.03               Academy Uniforms - Barreras 6/9/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 313008 20.43                 CSA Embroidery 6/9/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 313104 223.64               CSA Embroidery 6/16/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 313104 20.43                 CSA Embroidery 6/16/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 313104 31.18                 CSA Embroidery 6/16/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306767 313104 204.29               Negotiator Shirts 6/16/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 313105 10.00                 Bank Fees 6/16/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306935 313230 440.42               staff uniforms 6/23/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22307148 313231 90.05                 uniforms 6/23/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306023 313380 559.50               polo shirts for events 6/30/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22307121 1001536 127.88               Repair gas line hit at Alejandro Ruiz SR CTR 6/9/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306193 1001536 7,694.20           Replace Mag meter/display @ DE 2MG tank 6/9/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306605 1001536 2,498.00           Restock Meter box lids 6/9/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22307120 1001536 811.09               Restock inventory 6/9/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306928 1001536 2,340.00           FORCE MAIN FOR LIFT STATION 6/9/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306910 1001536 1,800.00           PARTS FOR TATUM WELLS 6/9/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22306785 1001536 1,087.77           Restock inventory 6/9/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22307120 1001626 1,238.10           Restock inventory 6/23/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22307214 1001627 755.91               Need for the Tatum job 6/23/2023



Page 5 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22307292 1001628 135.00               Need asap for a leak @ DE 6/23/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22307214 1001699 583.65               Need for the Tatum job 6/30/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305159 1001700 447.40               Restock inventory 6/30/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22307292 1001701 90.00                 Need asap for a leak @ DE 6/30/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22306932 313009 155.50               facility patron use 6/9/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22307122 1001630 658.80               replace straps in tool room 6/23/2023

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC DICK BLICK / UTRECHT GALESBURG IL 22306497 1001704 2,146.19           art supplies for art academy classes 6/30/2023

243 BLUEBEAM INC PASADENA CA 22300662 313232 2,340.00           Bluebeam Subscription 6/23/2023

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22102203 1001574 1,666.09           Engineering Services for Bataan Lift Station 6/16/2023

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22306562 313233 1,449.19           Replacement DEF pump assy. unit 15397 6/23/2023

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 22302986 313381 23,789.34         Boys & Girls Club Gus Macker Tournament Advertisin 6/30/2023

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 22302986 313382 23,789.34         Boys & Girls Club Gus Macker Tournament Advertisin 6/30/2023

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 22304910 313125 350.00               Elks 2023 Tournament Food 6/16/2023

1602 BREANNA VOORHIS CARLSBAD NM 313383 20.00                 Travel to Odessa-Library 6/30/2023

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY BLOOMFIELD NM 313010 40.00                 IR 8000 Instructor Course 6/9/2023

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22300392 1001575 299.00               Processing Fees FY 23 6/16/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307094 1001512 37.36                 lens wipes/string for crew/A Lara 6/2/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307093 1001512 135.98               hi temp grease for equipment 6/2/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307097 1001512 77.29                 paint to mark work areas/N Sullivan 6/2/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307095 1001512 133.85               supplies for various jobs/J Asbury 6/2/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307096 1001512 249.90               grabbers for crew/J Ramos 6/2/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307098 1001512 141.97               marking wand & screwdriver set for H Nava 6/2/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307124 1001512 95.98                 gauges for loop pumps @PD/JPadilla 6/2/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22302794 1001512 118.14               rock bar & keys for service crew 6/2/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307060 1001537 1,673.34           BES Supply 6/9/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307344 1001629 10.14                 gaskets for Fire Hydrant Cam Lock fittings/B Parra 6/23/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22307400 1001702 2,492.96           BES Supply 6/30/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22306677 1001703 204.44               supplies for parks,electrical,&construction see no 6/30/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300531 1001538 241.92               Garage Door Maintenance and Repairs July 22-June 2 6/9/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300531 1001576 208.16               Garage Door Maintenance and Repairs July 22-June 2 6/16/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305902 313107 63.14                 STEP ASSY FOR SW #977 6/16/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22306686 313107 979.47               WINDSHIELD & GASKET FOR SW #16709 6/16/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22306686 313108 658.06               WINDSHIELD & GASKET FOR SW #16709 6/16/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22307193 313234 1,079.47           Replacement L/S windsheild unit 16355 6/23/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22306993 313235 1,267.87           Oil pan for unit 16659 6/23/2023

1508 BSTK LLC BSTK STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22306391 313011 4,923.11           Driving Range Building Design 6/9/2023

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 22306474 313384 8,957.27           VALVE BANK, PROX & ROTARY SWITCH  SW UNITS SOLE SO 6/30/2023

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 22306241 313385 600.94               BEARINGS, PINS & PUMP FOR SW 15396 SOLE SOURCE 6/30/2023

1565 BUSINESS VIEW PUBLISHING INC BUSINESS VIEW MAGAZINE SANIBEL FL 22306171 313386 1,650.00           Business View Magazine 6/30/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22306679 312954 481.41               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/2/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22306841 312954 1,863.02           Pro Shop Merchandise 6/2/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22306458 313109 1,166.37           Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/16/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 313109 233.64               Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 6/16/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22306841 313387 469.08               Pro Shop Merchandise 6/30/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22307176 313388 226.32               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/30/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22305975 313106 87.63                 Annual PO 2  Transit oil chg/service 4/23 thru 6/2 6/16/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22305975 313106 87.63                 Annual PO 2  Transit oil chg/service 4/23 thru 6/2 6/16/2023



Page 6 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22305975 313106 87.63                 Annual PO 2  Transit oil chg/service 4/23 thru 6/2 6/16/2023

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22302324 313236 1,060.26           Management of Workers Comp claims 6/23/2023

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22300036 1001539 25.72                 Invoice#C175-0523 6/9/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300283 1001577 125.00               FY-23 barrel planters for Riverwalk 6/16/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300133 1001577 100.00               FY23 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. 6/16/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300211 1001577 100.00               C-Hill Planters Contract for F 6/16/2023

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 22306292 313237 771.77               FY 23 - K9 Care 6/23/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306100 1001513 731.59               BRAKES & ROTORS FOR ST #14163 6/2/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305927 1001513 94.37                 FILTERS FOR ST TYMCO 6/2/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305618 1001513 775.12               SHOCKS, TIE RODS, LINKS, SHACKLES FOR PARKS 9805 6/2/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305903 1001513 333.98               BATTERY FOR GOLF PICKER 6/2/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306158 1001513 391.32               BATTERIES FOR W #1691 6/2/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306158 1001513 (54.00)                BATTERIES FOR W #1691 6/2/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306221 1001540 169.99               BATTERY FOR SW #15181 6/9/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306845 1001578 263.06               VEHICLE EQUIPMENT/TOOLS 6/16/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306710 1001578 80.72                 L-1 Light bulbs for ladder 6/16/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22307259 1001578 6.58                   hose to repair sprayer on Vector truck/J Granger 6/16/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306583 1001631 1,767.16           FILTERS, WIPERS, LIGHTS, RELAY FOR VARIOUS DEPT 6/23/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306884 1001632 1,031.59           FILTERS FOR SW UNITS 6/23/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306844 1001633 690.00               REFRIGERANT FOR VARIOUS UNITS 6/23/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306645 1001634 505.98               BATTERIES FOR SW #15905 6/23/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306961 1001635 480.74               BATTERIES NEEDED FOR DE EXCAVATOR 6/23/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22307370 1001705 397.22               FILTERS, LIGHTS, WIPERS, HUB CAPS VARIOUS DEPT 6/30/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306843 1001706 244.00               Floor Mats 6/30/2023

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 22300180 313005 6,000.00           Annual PO for Teen Court Services 6/9/2023

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 22300380 313013 806.41               Promotional Expense for Carlsbad Community Theatre 6/9/2023

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22300654 313238 32.00                 Annual Subscription FY 2022-20 6/23/2023

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300094 313110 22,196.66         CDOD Agreement for FY 2022-23 6/16/2023

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300094 313110 22,196.66         CDOD Agreement for FY 2022-23 6/16/2023

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300094 313239 22,196.66         CDOD Agreement for FY 2022-23 6/23/2023

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 22306798 313390 2,477.88           Gem & Mineral Show Advertising 6/30/2023

741 CARLSBAD LIFEHOUSE INC CARLSBAD NM 22207636 313111 3,703.97           Carlsbad LifeHouse 5k Walk Advertising 6/16/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300349 1001541 2,500.00           FY23 Carlsbad Mainstreet- POP Agreement 6/9/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300348 1001541 1,622.81           Promotional Expense for MainStreet Tourism Campaig 6/9/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22200536 1001541 714.41               Promotional Expense for Pearl of Pecos 6/9/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300096 1001541 7,500.00           Annual PO for Revitalization Services 6/9/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22306800 1001579 37,648.23         Carlsbad MainStreet Cavernfest advertising 6/16/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22306800 1001707 35,184.51         Carlsbad MainStreet Cavernfest advertising 6/30/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300096 1001708 7,500.00           Annual PO for Revitalization Services 6/30/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300349 1001709 2,500.00           FY23 Carlsbad Mainstreet- POP Agreement 6/30/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300348 1001710 2,496.26           Promotional Expense for MainStreet Tourism Campaig 6/30/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306955 312982 49.60                 cleaner for dept janitorial closet 6/2/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306954 312982 362.91               janitorial supplies for sports complex/S Garza 6/2/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306893 312982 190.00               Janitorial Supplies 6/2/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306984 313066 843.48               cleaning supplies 6/9/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22307041 313066 1,769.64           cleaning supplies 6/9/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305918 313066 329.92               cleaning supplies for city hall 6/9/2023



Page 7 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306713 313066 360.56               Cleaning Supplies 6/9/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306637 313066 98.00                 Pro Shop Supplies 6/9/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22307001 313189 1,344.85           Janitorial Supplies for Airport 6/16/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22306766 313189 423.89               Janitorial Supplies 6/16/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22300852 313391 215.04               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Tra 6/30/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22300852 1001514 215.04               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Tra 6/2/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22305894 1001580 2,182.67           advertisement 6/16/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22302685 313112 380.97               flags for Vets Memorial Park/M Hernandez 6/16/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22306183 313392 175.74               flag for veteran's memorial park 6/30/2023

1593 CASSI PARKER CARLSBAD NM 312955 170.18               Travel to Las Cruces-PD 6/2/2023

11144 CAVERN CITY CHILD     ADVOCACY CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22300192 1001581 5,000.00           Annual PO for Child Advocacy Services 6/16/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22303024 313015 6,630.00           Electrical Equipment for Halll of Fame 6/9/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22307064 313113 6.50                   tape for golf maint shop 6/16/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22307065 313113 100.00               REPLACE PHOTCONTROL IN BEACH AREA 6/16/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22307126 313113 91.24                 material for various jobs 6/16/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22307198 313240 264.00               replace receptacles @museum & riverwalk stock low 6/23/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22306858 313393 688.28               Electrical Supplies for HoF Extension 6/30/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22307321 313394 364.00               electrical parts 6/30/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22307347 313395 47.50                 repair AC in tottenhoff room 6/30/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22307304 313396 25.00                 sgl  recept for ac install rec center 6/30/2023

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 22300079 312956 701.70               Large Print Standing Order 6/2/2023

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 22300079 313114 232.50               Large Print Standing Order 6/16/2023

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 22300079 313114 46.74                 Large Print Standing Order 6/16/2023

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22300037 1001582 100.92               EST YRLY ELEC SRV TO SHOP IN LOCO HILLS 6/22 - 5/2 6/16/2023

1603 CESAR DIAZ JR CARLSBAD NM 313402 42.00                 Travel to Las Cruces-PD 6/30/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300097 1001542 11,680.38         Annual PO for Retirement Promotion Services 6/9/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300097 1001542 13,078.10         Annual PO for Retirement Promotion Services 6/9/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300097 1001542 11,638.38         Annual PO for Retirement Promotion Services 6/9/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300350 1001542 25,000.00         Promotional Expense for Chamber of Commerce 6/9/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300351 1001542 27,708.00         Promotional Expense for Carlsbad Chamber Managemen 6/9/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300097 1001583 7,853.14           Annual PO for Retirement Promotion Services 6/16/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300351 1001712 27,712.00         Promotional Expense for Carlsbad Chamber Managemen 6/30/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300350 1001713 25,000.00         Promotional Expense for Chamber of Commerce 6/30/2023

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22300372 1001516 1,615.92           Annual tennis pro services 6/2/2023

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 313115 156.20               Travel to Santa Fe-PD 6/16/2023

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 313404 42.00                 Glock Armorer's Course, Santa Fe, NM/PD 6/30/2023

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 313116 352.00               Travel to Tucumcari-PD 6/16/2023

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 313405 40.00                 Travel to Lovington-PD 6/30/2023

1594 CINDY SALCIDO MAYHEM BASEBALL 10U CARLSBAD NM 22307260 313157 500.00               Youth Clean up 6/16/2023

3461 CITY DIRECTORIES SUBSIDIARY OF INFOGROUP ST LOUIS MO 22300063 312957 275.00               City Directory for library arc 6/2/2023

1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306387 313406 4,049.00           LOAD LINES FOR DE #9362 SOLE SOURCE 6/30/2023

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306024 313117 4,209.00           WIRE ROPE, HOOK, PIN FOR WWC 14198 SOLE SOURCE 6/16/2023

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307149 313245 317.16               SOLENOID FOR WWC #14198 6/23/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE CHESWICK PA 22300734 313017 489.22               POS Monthly service charge 6/9/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22305980 1001636 6,279.28           cost to rewind pump at golf course 6/23/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22306424 1001714 87,837.58         Sheep draw Well 9 rehab/On call maint. contract 6/30/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22306251 1001715 32,017.00         Sheep draw Well 9 rehab/On call maint. contract 6/30/2023



Page 8 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22307250 1001716 25,134.58         Sheep Draw well 9 motor repair/On call maint. cont 6/30/2023

1525 COINFORCE.COM, LLC LACEY WA 22305258 313407 379.00               Patches - Negotiating Team 6/30/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405899 7,318.26           BCN E9832924 6/2/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405899 12,092.44         BCN E7260904 6/2/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405976 7,318.26           BCN E9832924 6/16/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405976 12,092.44         BCN E7260904 6/16/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306965 1001517 346.00               Office Supplies 6/2/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306964 1001517 722.46               Supplies for library 6/2/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306989 1001517 98.00                 Supplies for Finance 6/2/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306824 1001517 186.00               Materials and Supplies 6/2/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306874 1001543 8.00                   office supplies 6/9/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306990 1001543 885.00               AVALON RANCH FURNITURE 6/9/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22307039 1001543 1,170.00           Supplies for Finance 6/9/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22307040 1001543 220.00               Supplies for Finance 6/9/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306824 1001543 841.00               Materials and Supplies 6/9/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306787 1001543 27.50                 name plate for board member 6/9/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306999 1001543 2,010.00           Supplies for Finance 6/9/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304624 1001585 1,298.00           Supplies for Finance 6/16/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306824 1001585 296.00               Materials and Supplies 6/16/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305941 1001518 424,286.50       Runway 14R-32L Reconstruction 6/2/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305941 1001637 581,220.20       Runway 14R-32L Reconstruction 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305828 1001638 22,229.59         Phse 1 Demo,Excvation, Footings for Block Fence 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307264 1001639 2,725.65           Asphalt & concrete repair 704 N 1st 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307263 1001640 2,580.50           Asphalt & Concrete repair 302 W Orchard 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306309 1001641 1,969.14           Asphalt Repair New Water Service 302 Who Who 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306310 1001642 1,775.54           Asphalt & Concrete Repair Water Service 2105 Hillc 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304053 1001643 316.79               3/8"" rock for various jobs/A Parraz 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304053 1001644 285.64               3/8"" rock for various jobs/A Parraz 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304053 1001645 284.02               3/8"" rock for various jobs/A Parraz 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304053 1001646 246.91               3/8"" rock for various jobs/A Parraz 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304053 1001647 224.94               3/8"" rock for various jobs/A Parraz 6/23/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307289 1001717 47,846.76         Concrete at New Boat Docks 6/30/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304053 1001718 275.55               3/8"" rock for various jobs/A Parraz 6/30/2023

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300224 1001544 400.00               Annual Pharmacy Consulting 6/9/2023

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305796 1001544 200.00               FY23 - Vet Med Consult 6/9/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22306886 313131 333.31               EST COST TO REPAIR WINDSHIELD SW #16709 6/16/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22307127 313262 365.57               GLASS & INSTALL GLASS ON GOLF #11173 6/23/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22307253 313425 384.16               EST COST TO BUY & INSTALL WINDSHIELD SW #823 6/30/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22306141 313426 333.31               EST COST TO REPAIR WINDSHIELD SW #16706 6/30/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305316 29253 109,364.32       ADA PARKING LOT ARSC 6/23/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305316 29254 33,404.16         ADA PARKING LOT ARSC 6/23/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306453 313016 10,795.10         Splash Pad Design Drawings 6/9/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305402 313241 52,062.29         Pickle Ball Court 6/23/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306178 313397 44,083.53         Driving Range (Building Only) 6/30/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306178 313398 39,782.70         Driving Range (Building Only) 6/30/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306031 313399 17,203.33         Municipal Court Bullet Proof Glas Project 6/30/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302928 313400 7,926.66           Replace waterline Blodgett St @ irrigation canal 6/30/2023



Page 9 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303779 313401 1,538.79           STRIPE PICKLEBALL COURT ON AUDITORIUM FLOOR 6/30/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22306278 313118 3,317.66           Screens for discharge ports @ Water wells 6/16/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22303443 313118 6,254.65           NEED ASAP FOR JOB, State contract 00-00000-20-0011 6/16/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22302227 313408 2,587.15           Restock Stops 6/30/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22307245 313409 537.59               NEED ASAP FOR TATUM 6/30/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22306950 313087 4,547.77           parts for mowers 6/9/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22305886 313208 1,676.00           CANOPIES FOR PARKS 1600 MOWERS 6/16/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22306646 313341 2,494.12           BLADES, TIRES, & WHEELS FOR PARKS 1600 MOWERS 6/23/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22307100 313342 132.20               DEFLECTOR & SOLENOID FOR PARKS MOWER & GATOR 6/23/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22306966 313343 103.52               SWITCH NEEDED FOR SPC MOWER 6/23/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22306992 313585 807.98               PUMP, SWITCHS, HARDWARE FOR WWTP #14020 6/30/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22307043 313586 714.40               tire and rim for john deere 6/30/2023

1356 COURTESY PAWN SHAWN M MITCHELL CARLSBAD NM 22307000 312958 2,400.00           9mm Pistols 6/2/2023

1356 COURTESY PAWN SHAWN M MITCHELL CARLSBAD NM 22306230 312958 278.75               Rifle Repair - AR10 6/2/2023

1356 COURTESY PAWN SHAWN M MITCHELL CARLSBAD NM 22306952 313246 1,970.00           Range Target 6/23/2023

1356 COURTESY PAWN SHAWN M MITCHELL CARLSBAD NM 22307042 313410 1,410.00           9mm Magazines & Holsters 6/30/2023

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 22307244 313411 804.65               Haul sand to Tatum Wells 6/30/2023

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306775 1001545 612.73               CSA Classroom Window Replacement 6/9/2023

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307128 1001586 352.27               Back windshield replacement 6/16/2023

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307267 1001586 80.64                 R-1 windshield repair 6/16/2023

1266 CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ LAS CRUCES NM 313119 20.00                 Travel to Roswell-FD 6/16/2023

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22306389 313120 6,923.07           L-2 TURBO REPLACEMENT 6/16/2023

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22306495 313412 1,670.75           EST COST TO DIAGNOSE & REPAIR SW #052 #053 INJ COD 6/30/2023

1190 D2G GROUP LLC POST UP STAND FALL RIVER MA 22306503 313314 1,080.04           display risers for exhibits 6/23/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22306588 313018 1,470.00           Restock inventory 6/9/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22306689 313018 1,800.00           Caps for Storz adapters 6/9/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22306875 313018 670.00               Restock inventory 6/9/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22306285 313121 1,800.00           pit hand pumps for service crews 6/16/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22306613 313121 600.00               pipe range tape for service trucks 6/16/2023

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300895 313122 1,447.93           F-3 RADIO FOR TRUCK(TH)F/D 6/16/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300399 313019 1,110.84           0200052819052 6/9/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300355 313019 287.36               account#0200052819053 6/9/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300355 313247 5,041.53           account#0200062341002 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300183 313248 4,983.20           account#0200062341005 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300353 313249 3,833.06           account#0200062341001 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300182 313250 3,234.50           fy23 tractor and fairway mower 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300181 313251 2,157.99           account#0200062341007 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300184 313252 1,724.37           account#0200062341004 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300354 313253 1,596.85           account#0200062341-000 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300400 313254 578.97               account#0200062341009 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300174 313255 210.54               account#0200052819051 6/23/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300355 313413 354.48               account#0200062341003 6/30/2023

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS BRIAN L FOX CARLSBAD NM 22300383 29250 3,417.44           METHANE MONITOR CLOSED LANDFILL YEARLY 2022 TO 202 6/16/2023

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS BRIAN L FOX CARLSBAD NM 22300384 29250 6,515.80           GW SAMPLING CLOSED LANDFILL INC TAX FY 2022-2023 6/16/2023

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS BRIAN L FOX CARLSBAD NM 22300196 29250 4,100.93           VEG MONITOR @ CLOSED LANDFILL INC TAX FY 2022-2023 6/16/2023

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 313414 795.00               Travel to Las Cruces-PD 6/30/2023

10186 DIGITAL BUYER LOS ANGELES CA 22307052 313415 74.00                 Sneeze Guard for front desk 6/30/2023



Page 10 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22300075 313123 142.33               account#8255707089923804 6/16/2023

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST WEST-TEX MARKETING LTD MIDLAND TX 22305658 1001587 164.70               SPACERS, BOLTS, & NUTS FOR PARKS DITCH WITCH 6/16/2023

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 22306764 313416 473.09               Art Academy Instruction 6/30/2023

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22306715 313020 1,746.60           chlorine for injecting in golf course lines 6/9/2023

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22306198 313256 2,191.92           chlorine for injecting in golf course lines 6/23/2023

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22300568 313417 2,197.30           EST YR CST 1 TON CYLINDER  TREAT CARLSBAD 7/22-6/2 6/30/2023

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22300284 313418 28,215.00         FY 2023 - Prisoner Housing 6/30/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22305960 125 1,192.34           invoice#0005655125 Lodgers Tax 6/20/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22300388 169 1,358.12           Local IQ invoice#5655169 6/13/2023

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 313419 493.00               Recycling School, T or C, NM/WWTP 6/30/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22307069 313535 5,694.40           Unit 2307 - Upfit Accessories 6/30/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22307257 313536 5,694.40           Upfit Accessories 6/30/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22307257 313537 5,694.40           Upfit Accessories 6/30/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22307257 313538 5,694.40           Upfit Accessories 6/30/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22307275 313539 471.03               LF aftershock siren system   etsklf100     quote Q 6/30/2023

1232 ENERGY COMM.ALLIANCE WASHINGTON DC 22307266 313126 2,800.00           ECA Renewal of Membership 6/16/2023

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 22306160 313127 4,648.60           Tuition and Fees for Paramedic Students 6/16/2023

1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION A WATERS COMPANY GOLDEN CO 22305373 313021 1,540.49           DMRQA Study 43 For Lab 6/9/2023

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 22305447 1001588 898.23               equipment 6/16/2023

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 22305447 1001588 1,048.23           equipment 6/16/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 313128 1,078.33           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 6/16/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 313258 1,078.33           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 6/23/2023

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 313420 42.00                 Recruiting El Paso, TX/PD 6/30/2023

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 22307089 313259 169,892.38       Boat Dock Replacement at Lake Carlsbad Boat Ramp 6/23/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306257 313124 219.90               replacement heads for Stihl trimmers/F Villareal 6/16/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305890 313257 162.84               CARBURETOR & HARDWARE FOR PARKS CHAINSAW 6/23/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22303270 313022 86.01                 Overnight check to CES 6/9/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22301417 313129 29.81                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/16/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22301417 313421 23.32                 account#1107-8469-4 6/30/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22301417 313422 19.00                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/30/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22306876 1001519 1,286.99           Restock Curb Stops/Lead time 8/2/23 6/2/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22306938 1001546 413.64               Parts for Tatum Wells 6/9/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305320 1001546 107.75               Restock inventory 6/9/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22307183 1001589 2,394.29           Replace inventory taken, now low stock 6/16/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22307003 1001648 2,481.01           Restock inventory 6/23/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22307216 1001649 997.81               Replace inventory used 6/23/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22306002 1001650 495.65               Restock inventory 6/23/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22307026 313260 913.68               BRAKE DRUMS AND KITS FOR SW #823 6/23/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307217 1001547 1,270.51           ENG -7 TIRE(TH)F/D 6/9/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300168 1001590 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Tra 6/16/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300168 1001590 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Tra 6/16/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306452 1001651 641.28               Remove/Replace tire on JD Backhoe ASAP 6/23/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300168 1001720 143.81               Annual Flat Repair Service Tra 6/30/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300051 1001721 129.03               Annual Flat Repair July 22-Jun 6/30/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300168 1001722 96.77                 Annual Flat Repair Service Tra 6/30/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300168 1001723 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Tra 6/30/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300168 1001724 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Tra 6/30/2023



Page 11 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22300381 313261 1,038.22           Promotional Expense for Friends of Living Desert 6/23/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22305517 1001548 35.99                 Uniforms - CSA & Records 6/9/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001548 409.18               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/9/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001548 52.17                 FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/9/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22306812 1001591 1,611.19           galls uniform order 6/16/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001725 387.99               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/30/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001726 355.75               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/30/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22306812 1001727 312.90               galls uniform order 6/30/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001728 189.32               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/30/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001729 149.96               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/30/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001730 134.33               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/30/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001731 105.37               FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/30/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001732 67.62                 FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 6/30/2023

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 22306468 312960 3,386.62           Grills needed at the beach area 6/2/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 405900 45,163.39         State Tax 6/2/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 405977 40,321.19         State Tax 6/16/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406034 45,254.29         State Tax 6/30/2023

733 GENERAL PACIFIC INC FAIRVIEW OR 22306134 313130 499.00               Annual License fee for drone video sharing softwar 6/16/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22307002 312961 838.66               Additional work at Airport Well 6/2/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22307371 313423 845.12               Finish job at 3900 NPH 6/30/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22306223 313424 645.12               Build Aluminum lids for 3904 Natl Pks 6/30/2023

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 312962 59.00                 Travel to Emmitsburg MD-FD 6/2/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306865 312963 19,643.44         Multi-gas detectors for Fire Dept. 6/2/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307017 312963 286.80               2 cycle oil for parks equipment 6/2/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307104 313024 178.56               trimmer line for line trimmers/Parks 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307016 313024 340.47               station equipment for fire station 1 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307016 313024 316.27               station equipment for fire station 1 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307016 313024 791.00               station equipment for fire station 1 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307044 313024 608.87               Vacuum 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307102 313024 27.01                 Misc fittings 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307102 313024 29.66                 Misc fittings 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307027 313024 9.64                   socket adapters 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306917 313024 76.24                 temp switch 6/9/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307151 313132 121.06               inverter for service unit 13232 6/16/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307103 313132 143.76               torpedo level for various jobs/I Hinojos 6/16/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307218 313263 340.20               Need for Well repairs @ DE, out of stock 6/23/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306699 313427 1,297.94           SHOP SUPPLIES FOR GARAGE 6/30/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306699 313428 206.88               SHOP SUPPLIES FOR GARAGE 6/30/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22306594 313429 197.60               gaskets for water service jobs 6/30/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22307131 313430 110.88               SEAL WASHERS FOR SW #16648 6/30/2023

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING SHERRIE L BOSTON CARLSBAD NM 22300901 313133 269.11               FY 2023 - Window Cleaning 6/16/2023

2947 GREER CONSTRUCTION, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22302321 1001592 54,844.90         Cavern Theater Phase 4 6/16/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22307200 313264 2,395.00           advertising 6/23/2023

1556 HALEY M JONES SUSTAINABLY HALEY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306770 313134 86.02                 Art Academy Instruction 6/16/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300559 1001549 140.69               Annual testing expense for EPA & NMED Permits 6/9/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300559 1001733 140.69               Annual testing expense for EPA & NMED Permits 6/30/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22307045 313135 78.75                 tools for plumber 6/16/2023



Page 12 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22306897 313135 316.60               Restroom behind current argus materials 6/16/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22307225 313431 286.90               Need more material to finish job at Airport 6/30/2023

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305849 29251 177,151.31       REROOF OF ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 6/16/2023

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305849 29257 169,583.26       REROOF OF ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 6/30/2023

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305849 313432 37,201.80         REROOF OF ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 6/30/2023

11224 HEATHER ROY CARLSBAD NM 313136 612.33               Travel to Las Cruces-PERD 6/16/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22306693 313137 1,454.12           TARP ASSY FOR SW #16653 6/16/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22305608 313137 653.67               OUTRIGGER STABILIZERS FOR SW #648 SOLE SOURCE 6/16/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22307194 313265 305.15               Cost of freight to return cyls for credit 6/23/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22307158 313433 2,112.52           JOYSTICKS FOR SW #16653 & #16648 6/30/2023

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 22307006 313138 220.00               Grass seed needed for various parks 6/16/2023

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 313139 725.00               Travel Advance for 6/18/23 6/16/2023

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 313434 247.00               Detective Training & Investigating Denton, TX/PD 6/30/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22306359 313025 1,778.92           Supplies needed for the PW Electrical Shop 6/9/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22306939 313140 370.38               Fastener ,air hose supply kit for ARC units 6/16/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22306700 313140 1,232.86           REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP SW UNITS 6/16/2023

3164 HIGHWAY SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305720 313026 1,713.08           MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 6/9/2023

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 22301249 1001520 942.45               Annual Purchase Requisition for Small Matters 6/2/2023

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 22301249 1001734 619.32               Annual Purchase Requisition for Small Matters 6/30/2023

3198 HOBBS NEWS-SUN INC HOBBS NM 22307201 313027 252.00               Annual Subscription for Hobbs News Sun 6/9/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 405901 321.30               Dues PR#1 6/2/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 405901 959.63               2% Fees PR#1 6/2/2023

11292 IMAGE ACCESS INC. DIGITAL LIBRARY SYSTEMS GROUP BOCA RATON FL 22300053 1001593 810.00               Annual Maintenance for KIC sca 6/16/2023

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 22307348 313435 332.00               replace ac motor in Tottenhoff room 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22302923 313028 19.91                 Books for adult fiction/nonfiction collection 6/9/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22300876 313266 505.47               Adult Books for Circulation Collection 6/23/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22300876 313267 38.69                 Adult Books for Circulation Collection 6/23/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22302923 313436 207.84               Books for adult fiction/nonfiction collection 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313437 166.70               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313438 157.15               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313439 148.24               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313440 127.56               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313441 97.20                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313442 86.32                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313443 78.05                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313444 37.74                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313445 33.97                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313446 33.41                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313447 30.64                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22302923 313448 26.45                 Books for adult fiction/nonfiction collection 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313449 20.99                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22300876 313450 20.99                 Adult Books for Circulation Collection 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313451 20.34                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22302923 313452 16.75                 Books for adult fiction/nonfiction collection 6/30/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22304626 313453 10.44                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 6/30/2023

5229 INKREDIBLE PRINTING GEORGIA M HAYNES ARTESIA NM 22307133 313268 1,206.81           Printing for library 6/23/2023

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 22306911 313029 303.46               replacement bulb for Training Room projector 6/9/2023



Page 13 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22306357 1001550 89.81                 varidesk 6/9/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22306357 1001550 575.32               varidesk 6/9/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22307125 1001550 66.32                 IO Card and Hub 6/9/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22306041 1001550 35.85                 belt for lexjet printer 6/9/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22306525 1001594 411.78               Printer 6/16/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22307037 1001735 4,740.29           Printer 6/30/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22300223 1001736 2,370.25           SmartImager - Annual Requisition 6/30/2023

3495 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS OF PECOS RIVER VALLEY HOBBS NM 22305933 313141 6,079.80           Batteries for SCADA Sites 6/16/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306691 313030 434.05               plunbing parts 6/9/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22306716 313030 53.02                 plumbing parts 6/9/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22307185 313454 898.58               valve for air relief repair/R Myers 6/30/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22307184 313455 679.74               Repair @ DE 6/30/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22307363 313456 71.98                 replace valve @Blodgett St liftstation/G Fox 6/30/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 313242 600.37               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 6/23/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 313243 597.78               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 6/23/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 313244 597.78               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 6/23/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 313403 597.78               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 6/30/2023

3519 JACK HENRY AND ASSOC. INC MONETT MO 22300233 1001552 3,206.22           Remit Support - Annual Requisition 6/9/2023

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306701 313270 2,018.00           paint trusses 6/23/2023

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306987 313271 1,320.55           paint trusses 6/23/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306890 312964 14,903.00         Lift Station for Driving Range 6/2/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307202 313457 11,761.00         5 hp pump  sole source   hall and stevens ls 6/30/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306558 313458 7,919.87           REPAIR FLYGHT MIXER MODEL 6/30/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307071 313459 3,395.19           5hp pump repair  estimate 6/30/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22305470 313142 383.25               med coarse for various jobs/restock yard5 6/16/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22307132 313272 489.20               med coarse for various jobs/restock yard6 6/23/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22307132 313273 208.15               med coarse for various jobs/restock yard6 6/23/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22307132 313460 609.60               med coarse for various jobs/restock yard6 6/30/2023

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 313031 600.00               Assist with officer survival for basic police offi 6/9/2023

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 22204682 313031 18.00                 Per Diem - FTO Supervisor Trng 6/9/2023

13286 JAVIER GARCIA-MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 313461 40.00                 Travel to Lovington-PD 6/30/2023

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22304640 313143 125.00               Annual Plaques  for Citizens 6/16/2023

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 22305669 313144 708.00               stools 6/16/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22306873 1001521 2,446.42           Pro Shop Merchandise 6/2/2023

482 JESSIE WILLIAMS PRECISION FIREWORKS LLC ERA TX 22301610 1001746 30,000.00         2023 Fireworks show 6/30/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305783 1001595 130.00               Towing Service 6/16/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305783 1001595 115.00               Towing Service 6/16/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305783 1001737 142.87               Towing Service 6/30/2023

12884 JOEY LANDGRAF CARLSBAD NM 22201036 313032 18.00                 Per Diem - Digital Evidence Training 6/9/2023

3728 JOHN E REID & ASSOC INC CHICAGO IL 22307333 313274 580.00               Registration - HMorgan - 8/1-4/23 6/23/2023

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22307319 313582 180.00               AC / XLR combo snake 6/30/2023

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 22307305 313145 1,095.10           John Caraway Invoice 2023-6174 6/16/2023

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 313462 795.00               Travel to Las Cruces-PD 6/30/2023

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CHANDLER BROADCASTING CARLSBAD NM 22306805 1001515 236.49               Radio ads for Summer Reading 6/2/2023

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CHANDLER BROADCASTING CARLSBAD NM 22305889 1001584 500.00               media Promotion 6/16/2023

13176 JORDAN REYES EL PASO TX 22207195 313033 191.00               PER DIEM 5/23/22-5/24/22 6/9/2023

15653 JOSE M ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 22305403 312966 600.00               DJ Services: CavernFest- Public Event June 10, 202 6/2/2023



Page 14 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 313463 679.00               Paramedic Clinicals Lubbock, TX/FD 6/30/2023

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22303727 313269 215.04               LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 6/23/2023

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM 313146 127.57               Travel to El Paso-PD 6/16/2023

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM 313464 123.52               Recruiting El Paso,TX/PD 6/30/2023

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22300281 1001551 4,710.39           Promotional Expense for Julie Chester Social Media 6/9/2023

3800 JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306399 313034 13,866.96         Justice Systems 6/9/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22303350 313014 1,262.60           EST COST TO DIAGNOSE & REPAIR ELECTRICAL ST #11403 6/9/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22307291 313389 2,148.94           #35 brakes pads/rotars all around 6/30/2023

3835 KAUFMAN'S WEST LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305564 1001652 1,584.00           Ballistic Protection for SWAT Medics 6/23/2023

3835 KAUFMAN'S WEST LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305607 1001653 1,584.00           Rifle Plates - SWAT 6/23/2023

3835 KAUFMAN'S WEST LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307152 1001654 72.00                 Peltor Adapter - Helmet Comms 6/23/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22307023 313035 27.96                 Keys 6/9/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22306995 313035 139.78               Keymake Solutions to reprogram schlage locks on do 6/9/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22306524 313035 388.47               key new padlocks to #6 key 6/9/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22306996 313147 439.55               New Installation of door lock 6/16/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22307293 313276 220.91               Replace door core at Municipal Annex 6/23/2023

10634 KEYSTONE PUMP & SUPPLY KERMIT TX 22306904 313148 145.19               REPAIRS @ AIRPORT WELL 6/16/2023

1572 KIWI BREACHING PRODUCTS, LLC SOUTHAVEN MS 22306498 313036 2,100.00           Bang Box 6/9/2023

1572 KIWI BREACHING PRODUCTS, LLC SOUTHAVEN MS 22306589 313465 1,195.00           Flash Bang Storage 6/30/2023

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 22306925 313275 6,288.02           Furniture for Deputy City Administrator 6/23/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22306491 312967 1,022.25           Art matting and framing services 6/2/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22306268 313037 1,215.90           Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/9/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22306516 313037 1,186.95           Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/9/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22307405 313466 2,399.25           Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/30/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22306635 313467 1,186.95           Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/30/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22307226 313277 42.90                 A/C valve cores for fleet 6/23/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22306692 313468 1,056.42           FITTINGS & HOSE FOR SW UNITS 6/30/2023

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306908 1001655 244.66               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 6/23/2023

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307021 1001656 217.99               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 6/23/2023

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22300356 1001657 8,414.97           account#39251 6/23/2023

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 22200532 313038 1,378.01           Water conservation analysis/report generation 6/9/2023

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 22200532 313469 726.78               Water conservation analysis/report generation 6/30/2023

1395 LEIGHS BAKERY CARLSBAD NM 22303356 313039 404.25               200 Cookies for Winter Wonderland Party 6/9/2023

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22300621 313149 1,070.39           FY 2023 - Telephone Service 6/16/2023

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22306867 313040 12,386.40         LexisNexis Reporting 6/9/2023

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22303739 313151 225.79               FY 2023 - TRAX Subscription 6/16/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001554 140.70               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 6/9/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001554 106.82               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 6/9/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001658 3,526.61           Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 6/23/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001659 836.55               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 6/23/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001660 155.25               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 6/23/2023

12154 LIFEMED SAFETY BRIGHTON CO 22301328 313150 300.00               Repair of LP15 Cardiac Monitor 6/16/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22303508 313470 12,384.00         firefighting turnout gear 6/30/2023

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 313152 20.00                 Travel to Abq-PD 6/16/2023

12890 LOU'S GLOVES BRIDGEVIEW IL 22306796 1001596 1,170.00           WWTP Gloves for Operators 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307161 312968 227.05               Microwave - Detectives 6/2/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307116 312968 1,044.05           Refrigerator - Dispatch 6/2/2023



Page 15 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307117 312968 26.52                 paint for boxes & covers in parks 6/2/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307055 312968 225.15               umbrellas 6/2/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307054 312968 33.22                 3/8 wedges 6/2/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22304433 312968 130.15               sanitize, facitly cleaners 6/2/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307162 312968 459.31               Tools needed for the Construction Dept 6/2/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305621 312968 20.16                 facility improvements 6/2/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306402 313041 33.23                 supplies for patrons /rec events/cleaning supplies 6/9/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306833 313041 826.80               50 ft power cords 6/9/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307012 313041 37.96                 drill bits 6/9/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307115 313041 103.89               Building Repair Parts/Supplies 6/9/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306522 313153 590.86               Evidence Supplies 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306402 313153 138.66               supplies for patrons /rec events/cleaning supplies 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307261 313153 1,328.10           ac units rec center 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306402 313153 28.46                 supplies for patrons /rec events/cleaning supplies 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306958 313153 208.91               facility improvements, event community decor 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307115 313153 569.05               Building Repair Parts/Supplies 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307140 313153 569.05               Refrigerator 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22304433 313153 51.24                 sanitize, facitly cleaners 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306958 313153 79.20                 facility improvements, event community decor 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307256 313153 29.91                 replace broken step stool on jessica's truck 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307163 313153 73.98                 kneeling mat for safety training/R Galindo 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307141 313153 51.24                 batteries for timers/J Archibeque 6/16/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22304433 313278 508.25               sanitize, facitly cleaners 6/23/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22303401 313279 275.60               water softening salt for HVAC 6/23/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306958 313280 217.55               facility improvements, event community decor 6/23/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305930 313281 113.05               VACUUM FOR GARAGE SHOP 6/23/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306958 313282 45.48                 facility improvements, event community decor 6/23/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307204 313283 31.36                 hydrated lime for cleanups 6/23/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307331 313284 16.14                 sprayer to clean out boxes 6/23/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307240 313285 3.31                   pvc fittings 6/23/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306906 313471 1,701.92           Invoices 75901,75902,75903,75904 6/30/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307384 313472 520.60               Item # 5144697  4.5-cu ft. High Efficiency Agitato 6/30/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22303594 313473 300.17               faciliity use/events/cleaners 6/30/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22304982 313474 137.55               cleaning supplies 6/30/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306522 313475 108.22               Evidence Supplies 6/30/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307366 313476 55.09                 DOORBELL FOR RESPITE CENTER 6/30/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307385 313477 16.44                 parts to fix toilet in museum 6/30/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001661 29.02                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/23/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001662 27.40                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/23/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001663 24.50                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/23/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001664 23.50                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/23/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001665 18.20                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/23/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001666 18.20                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/23/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001738 88.89                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/30/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001739 25.17                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/30/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22306750 1001740 22.80                 Postage and handling 6/30/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001741 18.20                 FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 6/30/2023



Page 16 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22307058 313042 1,511.76           Flashlights 6/9/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22307175 313042 1,653.60           Tourniquets 6/9/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22306640 313042 1,483.55           SWAT Comms 6/9/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22305369 313286 5,475.95           SWAT Helmet Comms 6/23/2023

3521 MARIE A JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 22306828 313287 688.13               Art Academy Instruction 6/23/2023

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN ONE WAY TINT & AUTO CARLSBAD NM 22307099 313182 360.00               Window Tint - CSA Classroom 6/16/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300554 1001522 1,077.50           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 6/2/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300554 1001597 1,077.50           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 6/16/2023

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307295 313154 25,851.92         Marrs Griebel Law, Ltd 6/16/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300060 313043 86.95                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/s 6/9/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 313155 123.95               OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 6/16/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 313155 93.70                 OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 6/16/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 313288 111.95               OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 6/23/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300808 313289 67.45                 Oil Change services for Buildi 6/23/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 313478 114.20               OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 6/30/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 313479 97.70                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 6/30/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300666 313480 88.95                 PERD Vehicle Maintenance July 6/30/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300060 313481 60.96                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/s 6/30/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300060 313482 60.96                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/s 6/30/2023

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 313156 112.21               Travel to El Paso-PD 6/16/2023

10832 MATT WARNER CARLSBAD NM 313483 493.00               Recycling School, T or C, NM/WWTP 6/30/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22306940 313290 195.76               Materials for Community Service 6/23/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 405902 1,660.00           B2BCOCARL PR#1 6/2/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 405978 1,660.00           BCBCOCARL PR#2 6/16/2023

4172 MENDEZ FOUNDATION ATLANTA GA 22307105 313484 11,880.69         Too Good Program Supplies 6/30/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22307062 312969 1,603.50           RESTOCK FOR P/D & F/D 6/2/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22307224 313158 185.99               CART - 1 BATTERY(TH)P/D 6/16/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22307195 313158 359.96               replacement keys 6/16/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22307181 313158 299.94               replacement keys 6/16/2023

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 22204350 313044 18.00                 Per Diem - Car Seat Clinic 6/9/2023

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 313044 18.00                 Drop off and pick up units 6/9/2023

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 313159 20.00                 Travel to ABQ-PD 6/16/2023

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 22302255 313160 56.00                 Uniform Patches & Repairs Sept.22- June 23 6/16/2023

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 22302255 313160 112.98               Uniform Patches & Repairs Sept.22- June 23 6/16/2023

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22300083 1001555 111.26               DVDs for adult circulating col 6/9/2023

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22307046 1001667 3,401.72           digital content for library collection 6/23/2023

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22305394 313045 100.00               Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 6/9/2023

1205 MIGUEL CAMPOS CARLSBAD NM 22306763 313485 817.16               Art Instruction 6/30/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22103356 1001598 2,062.25           Lab operations review 6/16/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305187 1001668 26,404.42         Stevens Street Sewer Reroute 6/23/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302165 1001669 18,517.77         Design work for Rose Street interconnect 6/23/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22206435 1001670 688.67               WWTP engineering work to equip 2nd UV bank 6/23/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307290 1001742 18,030.92         Water model calibration work 6/30/2023

1945 MILNER SPORTS LLC EPOCH EYEWEAR MONUMENT CO 22304529 312959 60.00                 Pro Shop Merchandise(Sunglasses) 6/2/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 313046 140.29               REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 6/9/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 313046 6.13                   REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 6/9/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 313046 11.32                 REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 6/9/2023



Page 17 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 313046 2.23                   REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 6/9/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 313046 7.71                   REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 6/9/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 313046 103.72               REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 6/9/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 313046 31.58                 REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 6/9/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 313486 439.20               REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 6/30/2023

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306249 29255 48,384.36         PHASE FIVE REHABILITATION OF THE CAVERN THEATRE 6/23/2023

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302719 29256 19,353.74         Mitch & Cruse On Call for Riverwalk Rec Ctr - HVAC 6/23/2023

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 22307081 1001523 376.47               Post Accident Drug Screen 6/2/2023

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    HARRIS & SISK, PA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22301251 313161 3,496.49           Annual Purchase Requisition for WR/SG 6/16/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22203009 29252 9,040.52           Task Order #3 6/16/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302167 29258 12,203.09         Task Order 2021-A#4 6/30/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22203009 29259 4,520.26           Task Order #3 6/30/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300937 312970 868.23               Task Order 2017-12 6/2/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300937 313291 27,232.79         Task Order 2017-12 6/23/2023

670 MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A. SANTA FE NM 22300542 1001556 4,874.06           ELEA Legislative Services 6/9/2023

670 MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A. SANTA FE NM 22300542 1001671 4,874.06           ELEA Legislative Services 6/23/2023

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22306554 313047 311.40               Door handle heat shields 6/9/2023

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22301515 313292 513.72               REPLACE SEAT ON GREEN BOAT 6/23/2023

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22201625 313293 129.72               SEAT REPAIR/ENG-3(TH)F/D( PASS 6/23/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307007 313048 8.96                   plumbing parts 6/9/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22306681 313048 961.58               plumbing parts 6/9/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22306436 313048 56.30                 1/4 x 100 pex pipe 6/9/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307269 313162 411.11               Air conditioning parts for the Sports Complex 6/16/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305904 313162 540.01               hvac filters 6/16/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307262 313162 226.80               circuit board 6/16/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307230 313294 2,400.00           water heater 6/23/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307268 313295 388.81               p-traps and water heater 6/23/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307243 313296 16.23                 dual run cap soup kitchen 6/23/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307236 313297 15.66                 Evidence A/C 6/23/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307207 313487 2,080.19           Compressor for AC at Fire Station 2 6/30/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307339 313488 108.65               #300297, 1/3 - 1/6hp 208-230v 1075rpm wiz   buildi 6/30/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22307407 313489 20.98                 hole saw for taps 6/30/2023

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER,   WILKINSON, LTD., CORP. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305939 313049 2,909.25           HAP Phase 4 Design 6/9/2023

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER,   WILKINSON, LTD., CORP. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305939 313490 1,616.25           HAP Phase 4 Design 6/30/2023

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER,   WILKINSON, LTD., CORP. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306218 313491 6,034.00           Desgn for the rehabilitation of Shorthorn Park 6/30/2023

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 22306049 313298 1,007.56           Evidence Library Subscriptions 6/23/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305592 313050 579.15               radio ads 6/9/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305965 313299 96.53                 Radio advertisement 6/23/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305965 313300 96.53                 Radio advertisement 6/23/2023

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 22306664 1001599 497.15               Shelving Addition - Front Desk 6/16/2023

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 22307008 1001672 3,364.95           AVALON RANCH FURNITURE 6/23/2023

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 22307008 1001673 1,115.10           AVALON RANCH FURNITURE 6/23/2023

5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306674 313492 1,150.50           light bar 6/30/2023

696 NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPT   PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22300049 313306 100.00               EST YRLY FUEL TANK REG FEE FOR 6/23/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300185 313051 109.26               Gas Service for All Stations July 22-June 23 6/9/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300040 313163 735.12               EST YRLY GAS SERV TO SHOP IN LH 6/2022-5/2023 6/16/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300023 313301 271.91               Annual est. cost for gas 6/23/2023



Page 18 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300403 313493 194.82               Natural gas 6/30/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300185 313494 35.04                 account#000147800-0754697-7 6/30/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 313052 1,330.25           Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 6/9/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22300716 313302 1,700.00           New Mexico Magazine 6/23/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 313303 1,330.25           Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 6/23/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307029 313053 45.00                 Business Cards for Deputy City Admin - Austin 6/9/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306809 313053 1,390.00           DOOR HANGERS FOR WATER CONSERVATION 6/9/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307072 313053 670.00               WATER PARK TICKETS 6/9/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307009 313164 609.00               Supplies for Finance 6/16/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405903 204.46               395691 6/2/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405903 44.77                 256156 6/2/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405903 276.92               268617 6/2/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405903 448.15               460530 6/2/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405903 297.23               421456 6/2/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405903 120.00               262914 6/2/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405903 115.38               374496 6/2/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405979 204.46               395691 6/16/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405979 44.77                 256156 6/16/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405979 276.92               268617 6/16/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405979 448.15               460530 6/16/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405979 297.23               421456 6/16/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405979 120.00               262914 6/16/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405979 115.38               374496 6/16/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 406035 448.15               460530 6/30/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 406036 297.23               421456 6/30/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 406037 276.92               268617 6/30/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 406038 204.46               395691 6/30/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 406039 120.00               262914 6/30/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 406040 115.38               374496 6/30/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 406041 44.77                 256156 6/30/2023

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22306302 313304 195.00               EMS License Fees for New Recruits 6/23/2023

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22304161 313305 85.00                 EMS Licensing Fees for Anthony Briceno 6/23/2023

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22307327 313495 75.00                 EMT-I Initial License Fee - R. Blue 6/30/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 405904 35,886.64         RHCA PR#1 6/2/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 405980 36,340.85         RHCA PR#2 6/16/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 406042 36,346.52         RHCA PR#3 6/30/2023

5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300088 313496 1,366.00           EST YRLY COST DUE FOR NMRWA 7/ 6/30/2023

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22306092 313165 175.00               Registration for Aviation Conference 6/16/2023

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300240 313166 23,224.11         FY 2023 - Animal Shelter Maint. 6/16/2023

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR KIXN-KZOR-KPZA-KLEA-KEJL KBIM RADIO HOBBS NM 22305591 313167 376.98               Radio advertising 6/16/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22306994 313055 1,362.42           Tools for service trucks 6/9/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22306556 313168 349.86               GAS CAN FOR ALL UNITS 6/16/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22306994 313307 18.00                 Tools for service trucks 6/23/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22306994 313497 519.01               Tools for service trucks 6/30/2023

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN AIM MEDIA TEXAS OPERATING MCALLEN TX 22306945 313056 439.00               advertising 6/9/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307134 313057 75.89                 INK NEEDED FOR GARAGE PRINTERS 6/9/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307153 313169 423.94               museum supplies 6/16/2023



Page 19 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307153 313169 125.98               museum supplies 6/16/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307153 313169 7.49                   museum supplies 6/16/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307153 313169 24.99                 museum supplies 6/16/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307153 313169 447.72               museum supplies 6/16/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307153 313169 21.99                 museum supplies 6/16/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307153 313169 149.99               museum supplies 6/16/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22307153 313169 15.98                 museum supplies 6/16/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22306752 313498 1,764.59           OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPT 6/30/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22306856 313499 1,347.00           OFFICE CHAIRS FOR 2 SUPERVISORS AND CORDINATOR 6/30/2023

1597 OMAR LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 313170 79.00                 Mandatory New Hire Psyc Evaluation Las Cruces/PD 6/16/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80288 1.19                   EXP#000271 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80289 7.49                   EXP#000266 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80290 1.56                   EXP#000272 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80291 52.45                 EXP#000235 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80292 1.14                   EXP#000223 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80293 21.65                 EXP#000261 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80294 8.22                   EXP#000264 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80295 50.35                 EXP#000231 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80296 30.88                 EXP#000236 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80297 30.92                 EXP#000241 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80298 20.36                 EXP#000257 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80299 26.38                 EXP#000262 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80300 29.36                 EXP#000274 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80301 29.36                 EXP#000275 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80302 97.38                 EXP#000267 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80303 43.63                 EXP#000273 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80304 2.32                   EXP#000276 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80305 0.35                   EXP#000237 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80306 1.54                   EXP#000263 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80307 0.04                   EXP#000228 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80308 13.12                 EXP#000254 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80309 24.74                 EXP#000253 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80310 159.72               EXP#000229 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80311 6.33                   EXP#000230 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80312 23.22                 EXP#000260 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80313 30.95                 EXP#000234 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80314 15.43                 EXP#000268 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80315 13.14                 EXP#000265 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80316 3.18                   EXP#000246 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80317 32.47                 EXP#000238 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80318 32.47                 EXP#000239 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80319 32.44                 EXP#000240 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80320 29.38                 EXP#000243 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80321 32.47                 EXP#000244 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80322 12.53                 EXP#000247 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80323 19.85                 EXP#000258 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80324 100.26               EXP#000270 6/6/2023



Page 20 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80325 0.50                   EXP#000226 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80326 12.59                 EXP#000224 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80327 82.59                 EXP#000249 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80328 103.83               EXP#000252 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80329 0.60                   EXP#000225 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80330 5.41                   EXP#000248 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80331 18.43                 EXP#000250 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80332 87.88                 EXP#000245 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80333 0.01                   EXP#000233 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80334 26.65                 EXP#000251 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80335 408.03               EXP#000232 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80336 59.14                 EXP#000242 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80337 18.89                 EXP#000259 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80338 30.12                 EXP#000255 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80339 28.60                 EXP#000256 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80340 15.91                 EXP#000269 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80341 3.56                   EXP#000277 6/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80342 10.26                 EXP#000227 6/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312971 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/2/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312972 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/2/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312973 50.00                 Deposit Refund-GC 6/2/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312974 50.00                 Deposit Refund/RRC 6/2/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312975 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 6/2/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313058 5,690.08           Reimbursement for damage to a 2016 Ford F350 truck 6/9/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313059 50.00                 Deposit Refund RRC 6/9/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313060 50.00                 Deposit Refund RRC 6/9/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313171 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313172 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313173 500.00               Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313174 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313175 500.00               Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313176 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313177 500.00               Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313178 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313179 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313180 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313181 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 6/16/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313308 97.40                 Overpayment for 923 N Pate 6/23/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313309 484.37               2909 Piedras Rd Sewage backup 6/23/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313310 1,471.02           Damage to vehicle 211 Fiesta #68 6/23/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313311 639.75               Damage to cinder block fence at 612 Culpepper 6/23/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313500 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313501 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313502 350.00               Deposit Refund 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313503 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313504 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313505 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/30/2023



Page 21 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9999 ONE TIME 313506 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313507 50.00                 Deposit Refund 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313508 1,617.06           Reimbursement for damage to Vehicle by ARC unit 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313509 169.00               Refund for an overturned traffic citation 6/19/23 6/30/2023

9999 ONE TIME 313510 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 6/30/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22306204 1001557 166.61               BATTERY FOR PLANNING #11918 6/9/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22306204 1001557 (22.00)                BATTERY FOR PLANNING #11918 6/9/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22306191 1001557 59.56                 BEARINGS, SEALS, AND BOLTS FOR ST #14163 6/9/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22306192 1001557 265.15               BEARINGS, SEALS, AND BOLTS FOR ST #14163 6/9/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22307177 1001600 144.20               Battery for Gator 6/16/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22307135 1001600 138.98               Battery for F250 6/16/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22307270 1001600 14.99                 replace access ladder on unit 14794/J Granger 6/16/2023

249 ORIGINAL WATERMEN VISTA CA 22306881 313183 741.15               Guard whistles 6/16/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22300543 312976 34,852.87         Groundskeeping & Open/Close graves 7/2022 -- 6/202 6/2/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22300622 313184 2,000.00           Herbicides for Cemetery July 2022 thru June 2023 6/16/2023

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22301126 313511 94.66                 1406 E Wood 6/30/2023

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 22307048 312977 1,612.80           Database for library patrons 6/2/2023

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 22307049 312977 1,612.80           Database for library patrons 6/2/2023

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 22307050 312977 1,612.80           Database for library patrons 6/2/2023

12623 PACESETTER K9 LLC LIBERTY HILL TX 22306573 313061 5,000.00           K9 Handler Training 7/17 - 8/11 6/9/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306213 312978 4,461.78           Spring Radio Advertising 6/2/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306794 313062 226.32               RUN RADIO ADDS FOR HHHW DAY 6/9/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306380 313062 187.52               advertising 6/9/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306380 313062 209.08               advertising 6/9/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306794 313062 226.32               RUN RADIO ADDS FOR HHHW DAY 6/9/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22305555 313185 808.28               radio ads comedy show 6/16/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22305555 313185 808.28               radio ads comedy show 6/16/2023

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC TIFFANY SHIRLEY CARLSBAD NM 22306854 313512 2,029.00           Employee Jackets/Coats 6/30/2023

1574 PERSONNELL EVALUATION INC WEST ALLIS WI 22306553 313186 818.80               Personnel Evaluation Profiles 6/16/2023

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300101 312979 720.39               FY23 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 6/2/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305545 1001524 229.56               LIGHTS FOR ST #15298 6/2/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306142 1001558 1,754.04           AIR BAG & HARDWARE, BRAKE PARTS FOR ST #9128 6/9/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307271 1001674 841.14               repair parts for sewer camera 6/23/2023

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO-PHOENIX PUMPS INC EL PASO TX 22306128 313312 1,657.00           Pump for the Tulley Fountain at the beach area 6/23/2023

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 22307231 313187 899.64               Dyed DIESEL FOR TANKS 6/16/2023

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 22307156 313513 1,049.11           diesel for golf course equipment 6/30/2023

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 22306905 313063 1,668.00           DE PRV1A repair 6/9/2023

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 22306771 312980 962.74               Supplies for Finance/Switchboard 6/2/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22306969 1001525 47.00                 Refill nitrogen tank 6/2/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001525 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 6/2/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22303281 1001559 17.85                 Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee 6/9/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001601 39.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 6/16/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001675 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 6/23/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300772 1001743 118.50               Nitrogen, Oxygen, Settling, &  gasses for HVAC 6/30/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001744 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 6/30/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22307367 1001745 60.00                 Argon Type 2 cylinder refill for medic unit 404 6/30/2023

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22304971 313313 1,359.25           account#3246890 6/23/2023



Page 22 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22300545 313064 8,881.70           Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 22/23 6/9/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22300206 313064 825.76               EST YRLY WTR CONSV BILL INSERT 6/9/2023

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 22307057 313188 333.80               402- SHORELINE PLUG(TH)F/D 6/16/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 405905 102.16               BCN E0228148 6/2/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 405981 102.16               BCN E0228148 6/16/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 406043 102.16               BCN E0228148 6/30/2023

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 22307082 313315 1,121.52           New Hire Psych Evals 6/23/2023

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 22306638 312981 566.10               Restock Master Meters/Sole Source attached 6/2/2023

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 22305717 312981 968.70               Modules for Master Meters 6/2/2023

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 22307255 313316 306.94               Programmer for meter configuration 6/23/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300623 313065 1,249.41           account#814600 6/9/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300041 313065 89.99                 account#11758200 6/9/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300997 313065 136.91               account#1304750 6/9/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300243 313065 417.11               account#675300 6/9/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300335 313065 45.12                 account#10178900 6/9/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300242 313065 263.51               account#11956200 6/9/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22306061 312983 1,936.90           Pre-employment drug screens 6/2/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22306726 313514 2,173.10           Pre-employment drug screens 6/30/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306899 312984 78.36                 Janitorial/Office Supplies 6/2/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306899 312984 543.92               Janitorial/Office Supplies 6/2/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306718 312984 113.98               Materials and Supplies 6/2/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306878 313067 94.99                 Earplugs 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306754 313067 67.95                 Office Supplies - Dispatch 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306853 313067 150.52               office supplies 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307179 313067 276.83               Office Supplies 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306942 313067 526.82               OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306942 313067 89.21                 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306942 313067 8.04                   OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306899 313067 982.74               Janitorial/Office Supplies 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306899 313067 61.98                 Janitorial/Office Supplies 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307179 313067 61.99                 Office Supplies 6/9/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306942 313190 190.20               OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 6/16/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307154 313190 30.99                 office supplies 6/16/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307154 313190 92.34                 office supplies 6/16/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307154 313190 25.99                 office supplies 6/16/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307154 313190 20.59                 office supplies 6/16/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307154 313190 254.85               office supplies 6/16/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307179 313190 183.98               Office Supplies 6/16/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306971 313515 199.79               Office Supplies 6/30/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306971 313516 101.97               Office Supplies 6/30/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306971 313517 67.16                 Office Supplies 6/30/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306971 313518 39.18                 Office Supplies 6/30/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306971 313519 38.99                 Office Supplies 6/30/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306971 313520 12.59                 Office Supplies 6/30/2023

10097 R & R SURVEYING, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302038 1001602 2,051.73           Replat of Veterans Cemetery @ 6/16/2023

914 RANDY M AUTIO NM LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22301248 313054 58.25                 Attorney Services - Randall VanVleck 6/9/2023

13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303822 313521 599.00               Christmas Dinner for Adv Boards CCVN & ARSC 6/30/2023



Page 23 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300273 313068 2,500.00           FY23 Social Media Advertising 6/9/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300272 313191 430.59               Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 6/16/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300273 313317 2,500.00           FY23 Social Media Advertising 6/23/2023

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 405982 13,128.90         Life & Disab 6/16/2023

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306998 313069 840.00               Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/9/2023

1595 RGC ACCESS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307316 313192 150.00               Interpreting Services 6/16/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307005 1001560 229.69               #46 heater water outlet tube 6/9/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305900 1001560 153.28               EVAP PURGE VALVE, ACTUATORS, & FILTER FOR SW 15181 6/9/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306215 1001560 86.77                 A/C HOSE FOR CONST #14799 6/9/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305126 1001560 566.45               SHOCKS & TIE RODS FOR CS #14161 6/9/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307235 1001603 198.50               #50 driver blower motor 6/16/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307234 1001603 2,001.30           fleet tires 6/16/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307070 1001603 238.87               #47 driver heater hose 6/16/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307004 1001676 373.88               #39 batteries 6/23/2023

820 RICHARD G FLEMING LAWN RANGERS OF CARLSBAD NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303695 1001553 625.02               landscape maintenance orchard ln 6/9/2023

646 RITZ FAMILY PUBLISHING, INC RITZ HOSPITALITY MAGAZINE MERIDIAN ID 22300218 313193 699.00               advertising in hospitality magazine 6/16/2023

6348 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF NEW MEXICO, LLC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306862 313194 2,050.24           COMPRESSOR SW #395 6/16/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22306182 313522 3,790.40           PROC Tournament Order 6/30/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22307310 313523 1,894.40           Pro Shop Merchandise 6/30/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22307310 313524 679.80               Pro Shop Merchandise 6/30/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22306238 313525 600.24               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 6/30/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22307310 313526 561.60               Pro Shop Merchandise 6/30/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22306182 313527 365.85               PROC Tournament Order 6/30/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22307310 313528 271.20               Pro Shop Merchandise 6/30/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22307310 313529 132.60               Pro Shop Merchandise 6/30/2023

6178 ROGERS SPORTS GROUP INC WAKE FOREST NC 22305907 312985 1,466.85           Supplies for the Sports Complex 6/2/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22306909 1001561 2,129.10           D.E.F for Sw refuse trucks 6/9/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22307287 1001677 2,263.85           fleet oil 6/23/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22307312 1001678 2,256.70           DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 6/23/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22307338 1001679 1,987.75           Hydraulic oil for water wells per R Lopez 6/23/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22307335 1001680 1,987.75           drip oil for well field/R Lopez 6/23/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22307337 1001747 960.90               50/50 Yellow Antifreeze for Transit Fleet 6/30/2023

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 313195 42.00                 Reliant Law enforcement Hiring expo/PD 6/16/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305697 313070 (465.50)             FUEL PUMP FOR SW #332 (WARRANTY) SOLE SOURCE 6/9/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22306295 313070 257.90               BEARINGS FOR SW #780 6/9/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22306296 313070 175.28               BRACKET, HARDWARE, & SEALS FOR SW #332 6/9/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305695 313070 6,401.58           INJECTORS & SEALS FOR SW #789 SOLE SOURCE 6/9/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305695 313070 (1,995.00)          INJECTORS & SEALS FOR SW #789 SOLE SOURCE 6/9/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22303016 313070 (332.50)             VGT ACTUATOR & HARNESS FOR SW #15396 6/9/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22204847 313070 (665.00)             NEW ECM FLASHED/PROGRAMMED FOR ST #12499 SOLE SOUR 6/9/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307192 313318 1,835.00           A/C CONTROL HEAD & HARNESS SW #789 6/23/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307186 313319 1,565.48           DEF SENDING UNIT & PUMP FOR DE #14135 6/23/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22306684 313320 1,000.97           TESTER, REMOVER, FITTINGS FOR SW #332 6/23/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22306887 313321 886.74               AIR DRYER & RESERVOIR FOR SW #9092 6/23/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307155 313322 641.35               HVAC CONTROL FOR SW #14904 6/23/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22306888 313323 393.10               FILTER HOUSING & SEALS FOR SW 789 6/23/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307187 313324 338.18               HOSE & AIR DRYER FOR SW #780 6/23/2023



Page 24 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22306829 313325 157.92               FILTERS FOR SW UNITS 6/23/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307111 313326 65.94                 THERMOSTAT & GASKET FOR SW #333 6/23/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307110 313530 1,211.14           HEADLAMP, PIGTAIL & DEF UNIT SW #16541 6/30/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307191 313531 549.26               EXHAUST PIPE, CLAMPS, & GASKETS SW #16159 6/30/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307318 313532 532.82               CHECK VALVE, & HARDWARE FOR SW #332 6/30/2023

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 22306931 312986 1,353.60           Case of cookie dough dippin dots 6/2/2023

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 312987 817.00               Travel to Las Vegas NM-FD 6/2/2023

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 313196 124.84               Reliant Law Enforcement Hiring Expo El Paso, Tx/PD 6/16/2023

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 1001748 136.92               Recruiting El Paso, TX/PD 6/30/2023

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303176 1001526 2,206.00           Materials for sign shop 6/2/2023

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 313197 640.00               Match Grade Sniper School/PD 6/16/2023

14048 SERGIO RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 22202150 312988 18.00                 Per Diem - ARFF Burn 6/2/2023

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 313328 40.00                 SWAT TRaining Cert/Lovingtong,NM/PD 6/23/2023

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22300357 313198 3,907.71           Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 6/16/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22307239 313329 1,241.69           PAINT TO COVER EXTENDED RAILING AT PORT JEFFERSON 6/23/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300339 312989 147.30               FY 2023 - Towing 6/2/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22304933 313534 186.13               L-2 DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR AIR LEAK 6/30/2023

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 22305330 312990 2,128.35           Materials for sign shop 6/2/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22307203 29249 590.05               Alejandro Ruiz Senior Ctr Parking Material Testing 6/9/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22302017 29249 1,451.53           Design Work for Captain Williams Ln Ext./CID Bridg 6/9/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22306431 1001562 4,704.04           Cmetery Expansion Design 6/9/2023

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 22300186 1001749 5,000.00           4th Quarter Reimbursement 6/30/2023

951 SONJA DURAN S&S CUSTOMS CARLSBAD NM 22306455 313071 1,265.90           #48 Sticker Decals 6/9/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306508 312991 388.50               concrete for waterline repairs/sidewalks, curbs 6/2/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306889 312991 316.50               CONCRETE FOR VARIOSE JOBS 6/2/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306889 312991 427.50               CONCRETE FOR VARIOSE JOBS 6/2/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306094 313072 826.50               Concrete needed at Spring park and Arcadia park 6/9/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306094 313072 627.00               Concrete needed at Spring park and Arcadia park 6/9/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22306837 313072 942.53               Sand for pipe bedding/R Myers 6/9/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307252 313330 981.74               sand for Taum wells work/ A Parraz 6/23/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22307252 313331 632.87               sand for Taum wells work/ A Parraz 6/23/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307313 313540 808.22               Alcohol for Pro Shop 6/30/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22306234 313073 7,461.06           315/80r22.5 fs#244465 tires state contract 6/9/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22306378 313073 1,085.22           255/70r22.5 fs#192982 tires state contract 6/9/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22300956 313199 130.00               SPEED MONITOR TRAILER 6/16/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22207115 313199 1,036.40           Tires for stock E-61/62 R-6 DM 6/16/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22307229 313332 200.00               235/80r16 trailer tires 12 ply 6/23/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22307273 313541 1,932.64           UNIT  7028     DRUG TASK FORCE 6/30/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22307361 313542 202.23               repair flat tire on service units/R myers 6/30/2023

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 22307018 312992 384.65               EST COST TO TOW W #14094 6/2/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306634 1001527 12,874.54         Demolition Task Order 6/2/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22307196 1001565 1,399.65           RRC Asbestos Testing 6/9/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306868 1001607 17,842.00         Demolition Task Order 6/16/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306367 1001754 28,898.37         Demolition Task Order 6/30/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22300490 1001563 24.05                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE FOR 6/9/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22300490 1001750 29.44                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE FOR 6/30/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22300490 1001751 29.08                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE FOR 6/30/2023



Page 25 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22300490 1001752 27.64                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE FOR 6/30/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22307136 313074 140.00               Hep A&B Shots for Matthew Gonzalez in Parks Dept 6/9/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22300102 313074 262.96               Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 22-23 6/9/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22300102 313543 312.57               Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 22-23 6/30/2023

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22306388 1001564 3,578.70           CYLINDERS FOR SW UNITS SOLE SOURCE 6/9/2023

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22306817 1001564 3,182.05           HYDRO CYLINDERS FOR SW #16660, #16659 SOLE SOURCE 6/9/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22307079 312993 1,373.90           Office Supplies 6/2/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22307030 312993 892.93               Office Supplies 6/2/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300331 313544 5,114.53           Sparks Copier  2022-2023 Yearl 6/30/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22307180 313545 472.70               Office supplies 6/30/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300780 313546 61.65                 2022-2023 FY Annual  Copier Usage 6/30/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300331 313547 18.66                 Sparks Copier  2022-2023 Yearl 6/30/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300682 1001606 107.52               Annual PO for Cleaning Srvs Springtime 7/22-6/23 6/16/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305636 1001606 537.60               BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE MAY-JUNE 2023 6/16/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300247 1001606 158.59               Annual Cleaning Services 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 355.98               office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 36.09                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 90.57                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 12.27                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 150.39               office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 13.29                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 38.67                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 64.19                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22306963 313200 32.09                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307144 313200 7.99                   office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307144 313200 26.29                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307144 313200 14.99                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307144 313200 11.99                 office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307144 313200 292.74               office supplies 6/16/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22307144 313200 17.79                 office supplies 6/16/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 405906 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 6/2/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 405983 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 6/16/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 406044 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 6/30/2023

7216 STATE OF NM COMMISSIONER    OF PUBLIC LANDS SANTA FE NM 22300960 313548 1.00                   EST YR STATE LAND WTR RENT 6/22-5/23 6/30/2023

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22307311 1001753 828.37               cat 6 data drop for new printer 6/30/2023

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 22300054 313075 174.86               Annual Medical Waste Disposal 6/9/2023

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY STONY WAYNE JENNINGS CARLSBAD NM 22306781 313333 1,738.82           Unit 1908 - Body Repair 6/23/2023

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 22300727 313549 450.00               Annual handicaps for golfers 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306081 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Jennifer Gonzalez 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306083 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ty Longoria 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306087 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Hope Wittmayer 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306410 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Sean Burns 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306694 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Hasana Akinloye 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306696 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Colby Gentry 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306703 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ivan Galindo 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306739 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Jose Orozco 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306740 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Shaylor Phillips 6/2/2023



Page 26 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306736 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Matthew 05 Martinez 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306737 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Dru Mcavoy 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306738 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ty Molina 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306741 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ariyana Rogers 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306742 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ryan St. John 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306744 312995 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Luke Waters 6/2/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306668 313550 112.90               Pre-employment physical Cassidy Lukins 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306668 313551 112.90               Pre-employment physical Deliesh Heft 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307300 313552 75.26                 Pre-employment physicals Dylan Harris 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307301 313553 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Tristian Groberg 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307085 313554 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Nicolas Dominguez 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306733 313555 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Zechariah Char 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306732 313556 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Raeann Carrasco 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306731 313557 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ashley Carey 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307300 313558 75.26                 Pre-employment physicals Jalynn Bunch 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307299 313559 75.26                 Pre-employment physicals Anthony Bueno 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307298 313560 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Michaela Aycock 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307083 313561 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Wendy Austin 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306735 313562 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ethan Hutchinson 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306734 313563 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Zander Higgins 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307084 313564 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Jaycie Burton 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307303 313565 75.26                 Pre-employment physicals Tapanga Warton 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307087 313566 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Norma Thompson 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307299 313567 75.26                 Pre-employment physicals Scott Smith 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306355 313568 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Danny Fletcher 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307086 313569 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Isabella Smith 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306743 313570 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ethan Siazon 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306695 313571 75.26                 Pre-employment physicals Rayen Roper 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307303 313572 75.26                 Pre-employment physicals Riley Nesbit 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22306695 313573 75.26                 Pre-employment physicals Marcus Najera 6/30/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22307302 313574 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Miguel Molina 6/30/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306801 313201 291.20               1907- EVAP CANISTER(TH)P/D 6/16/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22307334 313334 1,226.96           1301 -RADIATOR(TH)P/D 6/23/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22307356 313575 168.42               1514 SENSOR TRANS(TH)P/D - 6/30/2023

7340 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. SANTA FE NM 313577 9,620.34           Dep Refund Cks-Nov '22/Vendor cks March-May '22 6/30/2023

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 405984 2,175.80           Worker's Comp Assessment 6/16/2023

7340 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. SANTA FE NM 405987 328.47               Payroll Unclaimed Property 6/29/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22306912 312996 467.60               PROC Tournament Order 6/2/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22306981 312996 1,020.28           Pro Shop Merchandise 6/2/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22306981 313076 202.00               Pro Shop Merchandise 6/9/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22306981 313578 1,281.86           Pro Shop Merchandise 6/30/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22306981 313579 397.60               Pro Shop Merchandise 6/30/2023

1168 TAYLOR'S TINS LLC BENTON MO 22205078 312997 855.00               Name tags for gear lockers and Training Room doors 6/2/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22301527 313077 388.84               account#8224200020038849 6/9/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300295 313203 373.81               account#8224200010057528 6/16/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300130 313203 149.95               FY23 Internet Service 6/16/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300263 313203 234.07               account#8224200010050986 6/16/2023



Page 27 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22301692 313203 11.75                 FY 2023 cable service 6/16/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300077 313203 86.52                 account#8224200010200151 6/16/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300175 313335 387.55               FY23 Library phone and public 6/23/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300263 313336 319.95               account#8224200010121282 6/23/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300326 313337 302.18               account#8224200010120557 6/23/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300816 313338 149.95               account#8224200010184751 6/23/2023

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 22306880 313204 1,199.96           Upgrade current camtasia 6/16/2023

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 22300385 313078 610.50               Annual Purchases for EZ-IO Supplies - FY 22-23 6/9/2023

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300965 1001528 13,440.10         STREET MEDIAN MAINTENANCE 6/2/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304227 1001755 5,376.04           Provide technical support for grants 6/30/2023

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN SANTA FE NM 22306376 313327 2,585.42           Advertising in Santa Fe New Mexican publications 6/23/2023

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN SANTA FE NM 22306376 313533 2,052.52           Advertising in Santa Fe New Mexican publications 6/30/2023

7298 THE SUPPLY STORE, INC. LOCO HILLS NM 22307188 313580 30.00                 swedge for line repair/I Hinojos 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301215 1001566 56.00                 YEARLY DRINKING WATER & COOLER 6/9/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300304 1001566 7.00                   FY 2023 water and delivery for 6/9/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300010 1001566 39.98                 12 MONTH WATER JUG RENTAL FY-22-23 6/9/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22306839 1001566 4,695.31           WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PRV 6/9/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300061 1001566 7.00                   Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 6/9/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300634 1001608 14.00                 Drinking Water 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300167 1001608 21.00                 The Waterworks Inc. 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300456 1001608 14.00                 Drinking Water Delivery 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22306632 1001608 189.00               Drinking Water 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001608 14.00                 Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300653 1001608 28.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300116 1001608 7.00                   EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER D 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301215 1001608 35.00                 YEARLY DRINKING WATER & COOLER 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300304 1001608 14.00                 FY 2023 water and delivery for RRC 6/16/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22307324 1001681 100.00               St. 1 Ice Machine Check 6/23/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001682 14.00                 Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 6/23/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300029 1001683 7.00                   Annual Water Works FY: July 2022-June 2023 6/23/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300061 1001684 7.00                   Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 6/23/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22306632 1001756 182.00               Drinking Water 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301215 1001757 56.00                 YEARLY DRINKING WATER & COOLER 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300010 1001758 39.00                 12 MONTH WATER JUG RENTAL FY-22-23 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001759 27.96                 Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300653 1001760 21.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300255 1001761 21.00                 Annual purchase requisition for water bottles 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300167 1001762 21.00                 The Waterworks Inc. 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300634 1001763 14.00                 Drinking Water 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300456 1001764 14.00                 Drinking Water Delivery 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300304 1001765 14.00                 FY 2023 water and delivery for 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301215 1001766 13.00                 YEARLY DRINKING WATER & COOLER 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300255 1001767 12.36                 Annual purchase requisition for water bottles 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300167 1001768 10.21                 The Waterworks Inc. 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300653 1001769 9.14                   Drinking Water & Cooler Rental 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300029 1001770 9.14                   Annual Water Works FY: July 2022-June 2023 6/30/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300635 1001771 7.00                   Water Service for IT. 6/30/2023



Page 28 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300116 1001772 7.00                   EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER D 6/30/2023

1392 THIRD GEN LLC TRIPLE S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES EL PASO TX 22306564 313084 1,000.00           pool inspection 6/9/2023

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC TATE BRANCH DODGE ARTESIA NM 22306919 313202 4,601.64           Unit 1906 - Diagnostic - Fuel Smell 6/16/2023

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC TATE BRANCH DODGE ARTESIA NM 22307364 313576 1,614.16           Unit 1612 - Diagnostic & Repair 6/30/2023

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 22307219 313079 1,852.00           Subscription Thomson Reuters for Legal Department 6/9/2023

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 22300529 313080 390.93               Monthly Advertising for Windstream FY 22/23 6/9/2023

12955 TIM NYCE CARLSBAD NM 22201041 313081 18.00                 Per Diem - Digital Evidence Tr 6/9/2023

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22206512 313082 57,160.42         Elevator Upgrades for City Hall 6/9/2023

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22307206 313012 378.16               K9 unit 2006 fuel pump 6/9/2023

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22300123 312994 341.41               Hotspots for circulating colle 6/2/2023

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC JAMES TRAVELSTEAD CARLSBAD NM 22307227 313205 753.90               crane needed at bandshell for safety reasons 6/16/2023

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22300312 313581 219.00               Toro NSN support for irrigatio 6/30/2023

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22300481 313083 196.12               FY 2023 - Background Checks 6/9/2023

1419 TRESHAWN ROWE EL PASO TX 313583 95.24                 Recruiting, El Paso, TX/PD 6/30/2023

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22304199 313584 726.00               FY 2023 - PD GPS Service 6/30/2023

1264 TWO ROSES SALON 1 INC NFPI TRAINING HUNTSVILLE TX 22306270 313085 2,390.00           Estimated cost for training on new a/c systems 6/9/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22300552 313206 700.00               Yearly Maintenance FY 22/23 6/16/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22306782 312998 547.65               Materials for Community Service 6/2/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22307137 313086 524.71               GLOVES FOR SERVICE CREWS 6/9/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22306943 313086 282.98               Smokers Pole 6/9/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22306879 313086 839.52               PERSONAL PROTECTION FOR SOLID WASTE EMPLOYEES 6/9/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22307047 313207 671.01               black and yellow caution floor tape 6/16/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22306902 313339 663.24               Bench 6/23/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22306976 313340 637.19               FACILITY MAINTENANCE & CENTER ACTIVITY SUPPLIES 6/23/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22300625 1001529 1,978.38           FY23 Janitorial Services 6/2/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22300546 1001567 8,780.08           Janitorial services for the parks department 6/9/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22300546 1001773 8,780.08           Janitorial services for the parks department 6/30/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22300625 1001774 1,548.30           FY23 Janitorial Services 6/30/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 405907 4,268.76           Dues PR#1 6/2/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 405985 4,332.94           Dues PR#2 6/16/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 405908 160.50               Emp Deductions 6/2/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 405986 150.50               Emp Deductions 6/16/2023

1563 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH LUMBER COMPANY BUFFALO GROVE IL 22306108 313023 21,095.97         Block for Cemetery Fence 6/9/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22306630 1001685 258.00               Chlorine Repair 6/23/2023

1601 VALEDA CO LLC Q'STRAINT USA OAKLAND PARK FL 22307352 313587 679.60               mandatory refresher training for Transit 6/30/2023

10118 VANGARD WIRELESS LLC ALEXANDRIA VA 22300038 1001609 6.47                   EST YRLY TOWER SP RADIO MALJMAR #2  7/22-6/23 6/16/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300115 312999 4,761.23           invoice#9935788741 6/2/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 313088 65.33                 invoice#9935812140 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 313088 276.13               invoice#9935778714 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 313088 118.44               invoice#9935825129 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300308 313088 1,401.99           invoice#9935777421 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300194 313088 670.17               invoice#9935788743 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300194 313088 640.16               invoice#9935744076 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300115 313088 80.02                 FY 2023 - Cell Phone Srvc 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300194 313088 120.03               invoice#9935755318 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300085 313088 139.95               invoice#9935781114 6/9/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300686 313088 360.09               invoice#9935767728 6/9/2023



Page 29 of 29

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
June 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300870 313209 40.01                 invoice#9936203171 6/16/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300521 313209 121.98               invoice#9936239869 6/16/2023

11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306655 1001530 2,314.31           Bike Racks for PD Vehicles 6/2/2023

11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302018 1001568 26,756.58         Units 2303 2304 2305 Upfits 6/9/2023

11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302018 1001610 34,186.52         Units 2303 2304 2305 Upfits 6/16/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22306831 1001531 534.69               THERMOSTAT, HOSES, CLAMPS & BELT FOR ST #13035 6/2/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22306494 313210 24,774.37         20 cubic yard standard duty bathtub 6/16/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22306493 313210 44,986.37         30 CUYBIC YARD ROLL OFF CONTAINERS 6/16/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22306494 313210 24,774.37         20 cubic yard standard duty bathtub 6/16/2023

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22300476 313211 73,614.17         FY 23 water service 6/16/2023

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22306972 313212 1,507.16           Irrigation parts for the Sports Complex 6/16/2023

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22306685 313588 2,266.05           EST COST TO BUY & PROGRAM BCM SW #14904 6/30/2023

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22307031 313589 1,463.17           WINDOW & LOCK SWITCHES FOR SW #14904 6/30/2023

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22307365 313590 604.45               BELT, TENSIONER, & PULLEY FOR SW #14904 6/30/2023

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22307357 313591 162.50               OIL FILTERS NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 6/30/2023

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22300345 313344 1,622.62           FY23 Lease for 90009A Mower at Sports Complex 6/23/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22300404 761 105,192.08       WEX FUEL Invoice#89312761 6/22/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22306338 6785 15,646.53         WEX CC June 2023 6/23/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22306324 63785 (44.00)                WEX CC June 2023 6/20/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300547 313089 6,556.26           account#101047706 6/9/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 313089 544.89               101194423 & 101128269 6/9/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 313213 140.37               account#101136604 6/16/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 313345 308.75               FY 2023 - Windstream 6/23/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300332 313346 311.71               2022-2-23 Annual Usage - Winds 6/23/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22301239 313592 172.71               account#101151182 6/30/2023

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306818 1001533 2,252.89           sprinklers for golf course 6/9/2023

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306050 1001533 334.22               irrigation parts for golf course 6/9/2023

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306050 1001569 1,332.02           irrigation parts for golf course 6/16/2023

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304755 1001569 1,442.78           valves for golf course 6/16/2023

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 22306470 313214 5,304.53           Oil and Gas Permit Inspections 6/16/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300111 313000 72,100.59         FY 2023 - PD Electricity 6/2/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300541 313090 39,670.36         account#54-1530269-7 6/9/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300550 313347 42,151.91         Electric Services FY 22/23 6/23/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300541 313348 405.60               account#54-1874689-3 6/23/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300405 313593 55,689.82         account#54-0013101402-6 6/30/2023

1598 YAHIR PEREZ EL PASO TX 313215 79.00                 Mandatory New Hire Psych Evaluation Las Cruces/PD 6/16/2023

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22304506 313216 4,422.60           LEASE FOR 45-DR2E AC POWERTECH YAMAHA GOLF CARTS/F 6/16/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 313594 679.00               Paramedic Clinicals Lubbock, TX/FD 6/30/2023

5,183,217.19   



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 43,238.15            43,238.15            

595 4 ELEMENTS OILFIELD SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,561.67            10,561.67            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 18,793.26            18,793.26            

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 4,302.59              4,302.59              

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 17,752.64            17,752.64            

1037 4M BUILT LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,327.45              5,327.45              

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 9,260.00              9,260.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 61,445.00            61,445.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 1,214,168.90       1,214,168.90       

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 21,871.32            21,871.32            

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,436.34              4,436.34              

48 AARDVARK LA VERNE CA 625.00                  625.00                  

1267 AARON DOMINGUEZ ROSWELL NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,080.73              1,080.73              

875 ACK ENTERPRISES INC SMITHFIELD UT 1,167.18              1,167.18              

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC PHOENIX AZ 566.56                  566.56                  

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 86,424.02            87,843.27            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 8,889.80              8,889.80              

1401 ADAM V WEIS PETALUMA CA 400.00                  400.00                  

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC COLUMBUS OH 5,025.60              5,025.60              

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 12,018.20            12,018.20            

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 54,234.00            54,234.00            

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 40,372.30            40,372.30            

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 2,321.00              2,321.00              

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 947.90                  947.90                  

1329 ADRIANN L LEYVA SING CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 78,364.21            78,364.21            

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 34,237.43            34,237.43            

61 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS & ALBUQUERQUE NM 198,661.60          198,661.60          

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED CARLSBAD NM 25,252.64            25,252.64            

537 ADVANTAGE HEATING & COOLING LLC ARTESIA NM 96,734.31            96,734.31            

11620 AES INC. TEMPE AZ 33,142.15            33,142.15            

88 ALANS AUTO & CYCLE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 3,666.13              3,666.13              

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 17,980.55            17,980.55            

1570 ALENA ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 3,987.50              3,987.50              

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 1,147.84              1,147.84              



Page 2 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

437 ALEX RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 18.00                    18.00                    

1555 ALEXANDER DAVID CASPER CARLSBAD NM 344.07                  344.07                  

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,139.94            19,139.94            

806 ALK INC ARTESIA NM 6,182.91              6,182.91              

12684 ALL AMERICAN BOOT MFG INC SUN VALLEY CA 550.00                  550.00                  

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 146,639.43          146,639.43          

13369 ALL OUT SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 24,370.30            24,370.30            

498 ALL PRO TURF SERVICE INC FULLERTON CA 33,900.00            33,900.00            

12604 ALLDATA LLC ELK GROVE CA 1,860.00              1,860.00              

89 ALLEN ROOFING CO., INC. ROSWELL NM 731.99                  731.99                  

133 ALLIED 100 LLC MILWAUKEE WI 1,936.65              1,936.65              

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 7,833.32              7,833.32              

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 14,235.86            14,235.86            

684 AMANDA LEE LUBBOCK TX 1,800.00              1,800.00              

1289 AMBER MARIE LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1442 AMELIA CATALDI EL PASO TX 2,970.00              2,970.00              

1435 AMERICAN 3B SCIENTIFIC, LP TUCKER GA 20,880.00            20,880.00            

1992 AMERICAN ASSOC STATE & LOCAL HISTORY NASHVILLE TN 118.00                  118.00                  

1465 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF AIRPORT EXECUTIVES, INC ALEXANDRIA 1,710.00              1,710.00              

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC CHICAGO IL 411.00                  411.00                  

107 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION CHICAGO IL 1,136.03              1,136.03              

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 9,331.90              9,331.90              

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 6,829.88              6,829.88              

10073 AMERICAN STEEL CARPORT INC JOSHUA TX 14,605.00            14,605.00            

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 58.00                    58.00                    

751 ANALY SOSA EL PASO TX -                        12.00                    

12642 ANDREA R ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 915.00                  915.00                  

11208 ANDREW CARVER CARLSBAD NM 527.00                  527.00                  

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 468.77                  468.77                  

1417 ANDREW MUNOZ EL PASO ST 95.00                    95.00                    

14886 ANDREW SWANSON CARLSBAD NM 214.48                  214.48                  

901 ANDREWS BROADCASTING COMPANY INC. ANDREWS TX 1,581.50              1,581.50              

1034 ANDY A VILLARREAL SAN ANTONIO TX 860.17                  860.17                  

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM -                        36.00                    

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 26,774.76            29,178.76            

1257 ANGELA M LAMBERTH CARLSBAD NM 139.94                  139.94                  



Page 3 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 416.12                  416.12                  

10802 ANGELO AMALLA CARLSBAD NM 255.11                  255.11                  

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 1,055.81              1,055.81              

419 ANTHONY BRICENO CARLSBAD NM 378.00                  378.00                  

1284 ANTHONY M GARCIA CARLSBAD NM 10,800.00            10,800.00            

503 ANTHONY QUESADA LOVING NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 1,227.27              1,227.27              

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 8,054.34              8,054.34              

725 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC RICHARDSON TX 12,002.50            12,002.50            

1229 APRIL MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 1,309.04              1,309.04              

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 1,933.90              1,933.90              

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,777.82              9,777.82              

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 11,289.22            10,706.50            

322 ARCADIA PUBLISHING INC MT PLEASANT SC 364.31                  364.31                  

1360 ARCAVATE CORPORATION MONROE NC 203.80                  203.80                  

12927 ARCHIVESOCIAL LLC DALLAS TX 4,788.00              4,788.00              

1447 ARCONAS INC HIGH POINT NC 11,540.52            11,540.52            

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 2,790.00              2,790.00              

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                    75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 42,353.54            42,353.54            

1438 ARTESIA FORD SALES, INC ARTESIA NM 1,510.42              1,510.42              

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC ARTESIA NM 1,547.02              1,547.02              

12758 ARTURO MUNOZ LOVING NM 140.47                  140.47                  

14604 ASHLEY CARNERO CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

236 ASHLEY TAKAKO KAJIKI ROMERO CARLSBAD NM 2,500.00              2,500.00              

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 234.00                  234.00                  

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 14,325.65            14,325.65            

12271 AT&T TELECONFERENCE SVCS CAROL STREAM IL 5.93                      5.93                      

1274 AUSTIN LINKER CARLSBAD NM 330.62                  330.62                  

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 82,882.49            82,882.49            

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 228.16                  228.16                  

311 AZ WASTEWATER IND. INC PHOENIX AZ 1,055.00              1,055.00              

428 B & H PHOTO VIDEO NEW YORK NY 8,175.97              8,175.97              

416 B & R TRUCKING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 212.89                  212.89                  

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 2,558.35              2,558.35              

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 183,318.50          183,318.50          

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,320.71            15,320.71            



Page 4 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10205 BDS ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,637.81              3,637.81              

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 19,327.08            19,327.08            

736 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY CORP. CARLSBAD NM 14,928.73            14,928.73            

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 165,253.91          165,253.91          

674 BIANCA ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1576 BIANCA GUTIERREZ CARLSBAD NM 102.34                  102.34                  

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 2,954.00              2,954.00              

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 4,807.30              4,807.30              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 7,699.49              7,699.49              

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 16,228.92            16,228.92            

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 4,870.00              4,870.00              

1456 BLACKBIRD PURCHASER INC COLUMBUS OH 3,155.00              3,155.00              

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 1,742.23              1,742.23              

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 14,054.23            14,054.23            

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 2,587.63              2,587.63              

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 1,703.91              1,703.91              

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,527.00              3,527.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 11,311.53            11,311.53            

243 BLUEBEAM INC PASADENA CA 2,340.00              2,340.00              

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 3,116.32              3,116.32              

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 300.00                  300.00                  

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 280,172.00          280,172.00          

404 BOBBY G NESBIT CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 9,985.04              9,985.04              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,829.57            10,829.57            

1053 BOKF, NA ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,724.00              1,724.00              

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 1,449.19              1,449.19              

1263 BORDADO LLC CARLSBAD NM 128.00                  128.00                  

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 136,513.35          136,513.35          

1511 BP SOLUTIONS ASHEVILLE NC 405.00                  405.00                  

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 3,332.00              3,332.00              

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 155.00                  155.00                  

1536 BRADLEY S WOOTTON HOBBS NM 4,095.00              4,095.00              

6919 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM LAS VEGAS NV 4,486.29              4,486.29              

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 15,099.20            15,099.20            

11263 BRANDON LEE CARLSBAD NM 379.99                  379.99                  

1602 BREANNA VOORHIS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    



Page 5 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

610 BREWER OIL CO. ARTESIA NM 4,015.26              4,015.26              

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY BLOOMFIELD NM 1,471.00              1,511.00              

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 3,345.10              3,345.10              

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 43,686.87            43,686.87            

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60              7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,939.05              9,939.05              

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 1,776,006.65       1,776,006.65       

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 218.00                  218.00                  

1311 BRYANNA FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10683 BSK ASSOCIATES FRESNO CA 1,112.00              1,112.00              

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 9,500.46              9,500.46              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,995.46              8,995.46              

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 90,955.58            90,955.58            

1531 BUILT CONCRETE CONTRUCTION, LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,400.00              5,400.00              

12868 BURLAP & LIGHT CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

294 BURNISHINE GRAPHIC PRODUCTS LLC LAKE VILLA IL 1,643.00              1,643.00              

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 342.80                  342.80                  

1565 BUSINESS VIEW PUBLISHING INC SANIBEL FL 1,650.00              1,650.00              

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 2,063.00              2,063.00              

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP DALLAS TX 2,188.02              2,188.02              

1307 CALEB KINNIKIN CARLSBAD NM 189.00                  189.00                  

10535 CALEB SHELL ARTESIA NM 332.71                  332.71                  

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 41,701.05            41,948.73            

10004 CAMCO PLUMBING INC. CARLSBAD NM 215.29                  215.29                  

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 21,441.20            21,441.20            

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 22,565.77            22,565.77            

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 308.67                  308.67                  

936 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP RESTON VA 314.50                  314.50                  

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 5,512.60              5,512.60              

1434 CAREY A BOX CARLSBAD NM 400.00                  400.00                  

1348 CARI PICKENS CARLSBAD NM 931.00                  931.00                  

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 771.77                  771.77                  

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 29,891.46            29,891.46            

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 32,053.76            32,053.76            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 9,521.18              9,521.18              

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 43,719.79            43,719.79            

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 24,000.00            24,000.00            



Page 6 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 20,464.75            20,464.75            

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 201.37                  201.37                  

1922 CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS LOS ANGELES CA 350.34                  350.34                  

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 345,424.91          345,424.91          

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                    50.00                    

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 6,534.68              6,534.68              

950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST. CARLSBAD NM 7,651.20              7,651.20              

741 CARLSBAD LIFEHOUSE INC CARLSBAD NM 5,873.97              5,873.97              

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 338,451.50          338,451.50          

12835 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CENTER COLUMBIA MO 8,951.57              8,951.57              

1006 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CNTR LLC DALLAS TX 1,139.99              1,139.99              

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 122,375.00          122,375.00          

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00            19,000.00            

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 3,323.25              3,323.25              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 70,057.37            70,057.37            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 11,070.78            11,070.78            

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD NM 33,715.70            33,715.70            

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 566.42                  566.42                  

11122 CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00            19,000.00            

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL CARLSBAD NM 36,000.00            36,000.00            

585 CAROL SCOTT ARTESIA NM 1,867.20              1,867.20              

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 16,077.61            16,077.61            

1593 CASSI PARKER CARLSBAD NM 170.18                  170.18                  

11144 CAVERN CITY CHILD CARLSBAD NM 20,000.00            20,000.00            

13208 CAVERN CITY MEDIA CARLSBAD NM 2,171.91              2,171.91              

12988 CECIL M DANIELL CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

992 CED DALLAS TX 122,627.20          122,627.20          

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CHICAGO IL 1,416.45              1,416.45              

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 1,267.94              1,267.94              

1552 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, INC GRAND PRAIRIE TX 2,120.00              2,120.00              

1879 CENTRAL RESTAURANT PROD INDIANAPOLIS IN 8,251.96              8,251.96              

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 1,535.71              1,535.71              

1603 CESAR DIAZ JR CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

442 CHAD NESBIT CARLSBAD NM 400.00                  400.00                  

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 810,793.40          810,793.40          

13360 CHAMPION MOTORSPORTS ROSWELL NM 2,924.88              2,924.88              

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 7,104.72              7,104.72              



Page 7 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 2,460.73              2,460.73              

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 19,391.04            19,391.04            

9505 CHARLES JURVA-INS REBATE CARLSBAD NM 4,618.79              4,618.79              

12383 CHRIS CARON CARLSBAD NM 71.08                    83.08                    

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 560.20                  560.20                  

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 3,087.33              3,087.33              

10732 CHURCH ST CHURCH/NAZARENE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 1,212.02              1,212.02              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 7,600.00              7,600.00              

13445 CIERRA SAMANIEGO CARLSBAD NM 55.00                    55.00                    

1594 CINDY SALCIDO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1941 CISCO EQUIPMENT DALLAS TX 3,175.16              3,175.16              

3461 CITY DIRECTORIES ST LOUIS MO 275.00                  275.00                  

1462 CITY OF FORT WORTH, TEXAS FORT WORTH TX 15.00                    15.00                    

363 CITY OF LUBBOCK TX LUBBOCK TX 1,848.95              1,848.95              

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC MANHATTAN KS 2,306.65              2,306.65              

1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,170.42              4,170.42              

906 CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,476.19            13,476.19            

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,315.56            11,315.56            

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS CHESWICK PA 6,746.95              6,746.95              

1711 CMI,INC CHARLOTE NC 144.64                  144.64                  

10728 CNA SURETY ST LOUIS MO 200.00                  200.00                  

8911 CNB BANK CARLSBAD NM 5,858,760.11       5,858,760.11       

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 370,379.40          370,379.40          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 16,860.80            16,860.80            

1525 COINFORCE.COM, LLC LACEY WA 379.00                  379.00                  

453 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBRARY PROGRAM MASON CITY IA 868.02                  868.02                  

10104 COLLINS TREE SERVICE LLC ARTESIA NM 2,419.22              2,419.22              

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 2,980.47              2,980.47              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 472,220.32          472,220.32          

1500 COMMERCIAL LIGHTING COMPANY TAMPA FL 580.49                  580.49                  

1523 COMPUTER AVENUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 69.90                    69.90                    

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 77,478.16            77,478.16            

3344 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERV SEARCY AR 1,785.60              1,785.60              

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,633,606.62       3,633,606.62       

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,400.00              2,400.00              

1448 CONTI ENERGY CONTROL LLC RIO RANCHO NM 2,648.28              2,648.28              



Page 8 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 8,050.00              8,050.00              

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 1,703.55              1,703.55              

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,800.13              3,800.13              

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,365,202.72       4,998,017.72       

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 561,328.39          550,353.57          

192 CORINA YRIGOLLEN CARLSBAD NM 157.37                  157.37                  

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 36,512.47            36,512.47            

1356 COURTESY PAWN CARLSBAD NM 15,558.70            15,558.70            

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 17,581.97            17,581.97            

12691 CREATIVE CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 15,152.00            15,152.00            

829 CREATIVE RECREATIONAL DESIGNS INC RIO RANCHO NM 52,283.28            52,283.28            

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 1,967.22              1,967.22              

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 7,844.36              7,844.36              

860 CRIMESTOPPERS/EDDY CO INC CARLSBAD NM 1,527.80              1,527.80              

1266 CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ LAS CRUCES NM 294.16                  294.16                  

845 CRISTIN Y ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1441 CRUSADER PROTECTIVE SERVICES LLC ROSWELL NM 1,357.12              1,357.12              

12199 CULLIGAN ROSWELL NM 747.00                  747.00                  

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 192,680.18          192,680.18          

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 71,853.62            71,853.62            

878 CYNTHIA ARMIJO CARLISLE PA 4,000.00              4,000.00              

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 20,773.28            20,773.28            

520 D DEAN HINSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 54.00                    54.00                    

1190 D2G GROUP LLC FALL RIVER MA 2,309.18              2,309.18              

9379 DALE JANWAY CARLSBAD NM 173.40                  173.40                  

12262 DAMETRA KARTCHNER CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 64,233.00            64,233.00            

1389 DANELLE MORRILL CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1268 DANIEL AGUILAR LAS CRUCES NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 8,909.08              8,909.08              

1506 DARIA RANEY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1373 DARREN MCPHERSON CARLSBAD NM 168.48                  168.48                  

1554 DARREN W FLETCHER WATAUGA TX 1,840.00              1,840.00              

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                  438.00                  

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 1,995.00              1,995.00              

6947 DAVE MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 314.20                  314.20                  

1169 DAVED THOMAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  



Page 9 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1631 DAVID K WEYAND ROCKWOOD PA 1,490.00              1,490.00              

594 DEANNA WESTON-HELMER CARLSBAD NM 1,777.00              1,777.00              

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 5,988.82              5,988.82              

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 309,434.95          309,434.95          

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 2,275.25              2,275.25              

1227 DEMITRI AMBROSE CARLSBAD NM 1,219.16              1,219.16              

463 DENISE MADRID-BOYEA CARLSBAD NM 1,029.14              1,029.14              

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 44,389.34            44,389.34            

1275 DETECTACHEM INC SUGAR LAND TX 4,269.15              4,269.15              

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 1,445.00              1,445.00              

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 423.35                  423.35                  

10186 DIGITAL BUYER LOS ANGELES CA 74.00                    74.00                    

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 1,380.26              1,380.26              

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST MIDLAND TX 164.70                  164.70                  

1501 DIVERSIFIED INSPECTION PHOENIX AZ 10,821.24            10,821.24            

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 6,524.40              6,524.40              

11709 DOG WASTE DEPOT SAN DIEGO CA 2,003.86              2,003.86              

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 8,206.27              8,206.27              

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 99,390.55            99,390.55            

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 2,535.26              2,535.26              

1514 DORA VILLA CARLSBAD NM 400.00                  400.00                  

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 29,162.86            29,162.86            

1562 DUE SOUTH MARINE LLC HUNGERFORD TX 1,200.00              1,200.00              

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 6,712.84              6,712.84              

1726 EAGLE CARPORTS INC MOUNT AIRY NC 9,802.80              9,802.80              

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 2,595.85              2,595.85              

538 EASTERN NM UNIVERSITY PORTALES NM 583.32                  583.32                  

1786 EASTERN NM UNIVERSITY - ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 3,022.20              3,022.20              

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV DALLAS TX 21,075.00            21,075.00            

1878 ECONOLITE CONTROL PRODUCTS INC PASADENA CA 4,926.00              4,926.00              

1794 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 30,901.22            30,901.22            

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 1,524,326.41       1,524,326.41       

10882 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 1,000,000.00       1,000,000.00       

1845 EDDY COUNTY CGIS CARLSBAD NM 38,502.00            38,502.00            

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 378,480.00          378,480.00          

1810 EDDY COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 120.00                  120.00                  

1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER CARLSBAD NM 13,544.27            13,544.27            



Page 10 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00            25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                  696.00                  

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 773.00                  773.00                  

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,325.15              2,325.15              

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 1,687.58              1,687.58              

938 EDUARDO BUSTAMANTE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11112 EDWARD RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 283.20                  283.20                  

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 644.89                  644.89                  

1704 EL PASO TIMES MCLEAN VA 23,883.99            23,883.99            

12632 ELDON W. ATCHLEY CARLSBAD NM 655.82                  655.82                  

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 371,126.01          371,126.01          

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 493.00                  493.00                  

10829 ELITE WRECKER SERVICE LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,775.47              1,775.47              

15961 ELIZABETH FERRALES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

10587 ELLEN BONNEY CARLSBAD NM 2,016.02              2,016.02              

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 586.16                  586.16                  

1424 ELYHANNA MONTES CARLSBAD NM 599.99                  599.99                  

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC HUDSONVILLE MI 23,248.63            23,248.63            

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 560.00                  560.00                  

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 20,000.00            20,000.00            

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 192,832.93          192,832.93          

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,300.00              1,300.00              

1232 ENERGY COMM.ALLIANCE WASHINGTON DC 2,800.00              2,800.00              

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 28,350.96            28,350.96            

13161 ENNIS-FLINT INC GREENSBORO NC 6,840.42              6,840.42              

776 ENRIQUETA DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION GOLDEN CO 3,340.73              3,340.73              

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 7,750.22              7,750.22              

1464 ERGO DESKTOP LLC CELINA OH 1,017.98              1,017.98              

422 ERIC A ESTRADA CARLSBAD NM 6,500.00              6,500.00              

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 155.00                  155.00                  

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 212.60                  212.60                  

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 17,253.28            17,253.28            

1978 ESRI, INC. REDLANDS CA 7,537.60              7,537.60              

6538 EUGENE WELDERS SUPPLY CO EUGENE OR 2,100.75              2,100.75              

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 211.00                  211.00                  



Page 11 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 136,595.98          136,595.98          

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 456,466.21          456,466.21          

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 23,343.69            23,343.69            

12095 FARO TECHNOLOGIES, INC LAKE MARY FL 77.00                    77.00                    

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 5,177.32              5,177.32              

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 665.66                  665.66                  

2289 FEDERAL SIGNAL CORP DALLAS TX 270.00                  270.00                  

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 120,764.00          120,764.00          

1529 FIELDS OUTDOOR ADVENTURES LLP RUSHVILLE IN 14,960.00            14,960.00            

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,062.50              1,062.50              

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 2,548.17              2,548.17              

12591 FIREQUICK PRODUCTS INC INYOKERN CA 1,437.72              1,437.72              

1321 FIRST RESPONDER INSTITUTE, INC ORO VALLEY AZ 26,000.00            26,000.00            

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 12,937.76            12,937.76            

731 FLOWMSP INC STREATOR IL 2,800.00              2,800.00              

229 FLYHIGHUSA, LLC MUNFORDVILLE KY 1,098.00              1,098.00              

2596 FOLLETT CORPORATION WESTCHESTER IL 4,292.50              4,292.50              

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 3,205.11              3,205.11              

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 52,680.08            52,680.08            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 1,701.68              1,701.68              

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 27,189.05            27,189.05            

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 5,895.01              5,895.01              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 39,442.41            39,442.41            

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 19,421.62            19,421.62            

1380 GANIBI HOLDINGS LLC SANTA YNEZ CA 4,744.70              4,744.70              

202 GARMIN SERVICES INC YARMOUTH ME 779.40                  779.40                  

13355 GARRETT HENDREN LAS CRUCES NM 2,560.00              2,560.00              

1410 GARY NIBLETT INC SANTA FE NM 16,800.00            16,800.00            

2830 GAYLORD BROS. SYRACUSE NY 1,934.41              1,934.41              

870 GCC SUN CITY MATERIALS LLC EL PASO TX 41,462.18            41,462.18            

759 GEMPLER'S INC JANESVILLE WI 205.05                  205.05                  

2846 GENERAL MAILING & SHIPPING SYSTEM INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 515.45                  515.45                  

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 1,143,213.72       1,143,213.72       

733 GENERAL PACIFIC INC FAIRVIEW OR 499.00                  499.00                  

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 644.00                  644.00                  

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 5,627.25              5,627.25              



Page 12 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12451 GERALD ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 520.00                  520.00                  

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1,041.35              1,053.35              

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 1,646.99              1,646.99              

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 40,547.70            40,547.70            

11242 GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SIMI VALLEY CA 588.20                  588.20                  

2548 GOOD EARTH PRODUCTS, INC HOLLYWOOD FL 319.00                  319.00                  

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 426.20                  426.20                  

2932 GOPHER SPORT OWATONNA MN 1,971.14              1,971.14              

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,226.44              7,226.44              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 131,470.89          131,470.89          

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 2,440.00              2,440.00              

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING CARLSBAD NM 1,345.24              1,345.24              

2947 GREER CONSTRUCTION, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,446,750.04       1,446,750.04       

1537 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING AMENIA NY 326.00                  326.00                  

1324 GRIFFIN'S ELECTRIC, INC CARLSBAD NM 18,240.37            18,240.37            

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 7,948.73              7,948.73              

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 4,651.83              4,651.83              

723 HADRONEX INC. ESCONDIDO CA 19,274.00            19,274.00            

1556 HALEY M JONES CARLSBAD NM 86.02                    86.02                    

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,144.79              4,144.79              

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 17,503.28            17,503.28            

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 707,542.93          707,542.93          

1310 HANNAH ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1480 HAROLD L PRUITT HOBBS NM 18,515.08            18,515.08            

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22,740.20            22,740.20            

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 21,162.56            21,162.56            

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC PRESCOTT AZ 1,350.00              1,350.00              

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,542.67              3,542.67              

11224 HEATHER ROY CARLSBAD NM 612.33                  612.33                  

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 24,605.26            24,605.26            

1366 HEIMAN, INC SIOUX FALLS SD 2,229.75              2,229.75              

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 21,668.50            21,668.50            

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1,166.00              1,166.00              

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 1,025.53              1,025.53              

12759 HERMAN SHORTY TUBA CITY AZ 1,700.00              1,700.00              

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 23,491.98            23,491.98            

3164 HIGHWAY SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,713.08              1,713.08              



Page 13 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11680 HINKLE + LANDERS, PC ALBUQUERQUE NM 83,564.75            83,564.75            

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 12,003.57            12,003.57            

3198 HOBBS NEWS-SUN INC HOBBS NM 3,051.99              3,051.99              

1354 HOLLINGER METAL EDGE, INC FREDERICKSBURG VA 1,577.31              1,577.31              

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 2,178.83              2,178.83              

1171 HOMELESS TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC HENDERSONVILLE TN 599.00                  599.00                  

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,225.60              3,225.60              

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 213,955.08          213,955.08          

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 5,430.79              5,430.79              

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,579.27            15,579.27            

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 850.00                  850.00                  

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 10,609.78            10,609.78            

11292 IMAGE ACCESS INC. BOCA RATON FL 810.00                  810.00                  

3509 IMSA ROCKLEDGE FL 425.00                  425.00                  

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 2,002.00              2,002.00              

928 INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS MFG INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 5,512.50              5,512.50              

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 2,468.67              2,468.67              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 17,627.97            17,627.97            

1253 INGRAM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC HOBBS NM 12,433.49            12,433.49            

5229 INKREDIBLE PRINTING ARTESIA NM 1,206.81              1,206.81              

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 336.00                  336.00                  

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 427.27                  427.27                  

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 243,465.08          243,465.08          

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 2,177.88              2,177.88              

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 743.93                  743.93                  

93 INTEGRATION & CONTROL SOLUTIONS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 931.02                  931.02                  

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 3,998.00              3,998.00              

3508 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 250.00                  250.00                  

3495 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS HOBBS NM 6,079.80              6,079.80              

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 2,499.00              2,499.00              

3500 IPR, LTD   INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,690,160.98       1,690,160.98       

1323 IR PROMOS LLC BARTLETT TN 1,200.66              1,200.66              

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 370.33                  370.33                  

10947 ISAIAH HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9012 IVAN M  ABELL CARLSBAD NM 289.50                  289.50                  

1371 J & G ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC ROSWELL NM 6,113.88              6,113.88              

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 20,456.97            20,456.97            



Page 14 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

781 J J KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC NEENAH WI 143.68                  143.68                  

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 22,747.65            22,747.65            

10027 J&H SERVICES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 168,866.79          168,866.79          

3605 J.P. COOKE COMPANY OMAHA NE 178.30                  178.30                  

3519 JACK HENRY AND ASSOC. INC MONETT MO 3,206.22              3,206.22              

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 2,255.90              2,255.90              

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 286.18                  286.18                  

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 220.00                  220.00                  

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 34,963.57            34,963.57            

102 JAKE THOMASON WHITES CITY NM 220.00                  220.00                  

12449 JALYNN DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

266 JAMES C SAUNDERS FRISCO TX 11,686.78            11,686.78            

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 88,319.41            88,319.41            

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD CARLSBAD NM 4,836.00              4,836.00              

557 JAMES G EAGER CARLSBAD NM 80.50                    80.50                    

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 30,160.86            30,160.86            

1126 JAMES HAMILTON CONSTR SILVER CITY NM 1,876.57              1,876.57              

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 1,898.00              2,516.00              

1359 JAMES R BRENNER CROCKETT TX 203.75                  203.75                  

12861 JAMESON LUCAS CARLSBAD NM 18.00                    18.00                    

13014 JANET S. DRAKE CARLSBAD NM 10,000.00            10,000.00            

13286 JAVIER GARCIA-MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 1,075.00              1,075.00              

12445 JEFF PATTERSON CARLSBAD NM 922.96                  922.96                  

839 JEFFERSON REITER CARLSBAD NM 2,152.91              2,152.91              

1161 JEFFERY C ESTRADA CARLSBAD NM 3,569.68              3,569.68              

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 11,804.96            11,804.96            

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 18,731.16            18,731.16            

3729 JESSE PERRY CARLSBAD NM 906.35                  906.35                  

11733 JESSE RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 155.00                  155.00                  

1487 JESSIE MORENO CARLSBAD NM 5,448.91              5,448.91              

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 342.02                  342.02                  

482 JESSIE WILLIAMS ERA TX 90,000.00            90,000.00            

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 1,028.36              1,028.36              

1035 JESUS TORO MARTINEZ SAN ANTONIO TX 3,089.00              3,089.00              

11439 JIM DEVLIN CARLSBAD NM 508.00                  508.00                  

11585 JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 2,500.00              2,500.00              



Page 15 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8218 JIM WITT & ASSOCIATES LOVING NM 600.00                  600.00                  

1119 JIMMY FUSON CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,344.25              4,344.25              

13449 JOANNE JAURE CARLSBAD NM 960.13                  960.13                  

12884 JOEY LANDGRAF CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    58.00                    

12028 JOHN BONNELL CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3728 JOHN E REID & ASSOC INC CHICAGO IL 580.00                  580.00                  

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 139,523.80          139,523.80          

14230 JOHN LOWE CARLSBAD NM 1,193.62              1,193.62              

12942 JOHN M CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 215.04                  215.04                  

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 5,859.35              5,859.35              

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 177.51                  177.51                  

966 JOHN MICHAEL DAVIDSON CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 1,522.15              1,522.15              

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,744.13              3,744.13              

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA LOVINGTON NM 1,667.66              1,667.66              

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 9,770.35              9,770.35              

12824 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING BOSTON MA 2,671.11              2,671.11              

13176 JORDAN REYES EL PASO TX -                        191.00                  

1362 JORDEN THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 172.03                  172.03                  

655 JORY DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 19,171.26            19,171.26            

15653 JOSE M ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 950.00                  950.00                  

11788 JOSEPH FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 18.00                    18.00                    

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 2,115.00              2,115.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 3,091.20              3,091.20              

1374 JOSEPH SIEBRASSE SR AMARILLO TX 3,400.00              3,400.00              

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ MARLTON NJ 3,500.00              3,500.00              

11909 JOSH MOORE CARLSBAD NM 1,173.66              1,795.66              

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM 2,391.00              2,391.00              

1515 JOSHUA CAMPBELL CARLSBAD NM 240.00                  240.00                  

746 JOSHUA HOLUB CARLSBAD NM 400.00                  400.00                  

1440 JUAN R. MONTOYA ROSWELL NM 2,692.71              2,692.71              

1024 JUANITA F JOJOLA CARLSBAD NM 285.00                  285.00                  

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 76,876.22            76,876.22            

1413 JULIE FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  



Page 16 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3800 JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 21,772.48            21,772.48            

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 25,114.37            25,114.37            

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 11,062.20            11,062.20            

3736 K & K ELECTRIC CARLSBAD NM 2,300.00              2,300.00              

3869 K LOG ZION IL 1,300.05              1,300.05              

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 20,875.87            20,875.87            

1524 KAITLYN ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 3,184.46              3,184.46              

3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP DUBUQUE IA 6,971.86              6,971.86              

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 22,940.75            22,940.75            

1468 KATHERINE A BARCO ABUQUERQUE NM 1,712.26              1,712.26              

435 KATHLEEN DAVIS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 206.25                  206.25                  

3835 KAUFMAN'S WEST LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,937.00            11,937.00            

13 KC SALES LLC ARTESIA NM 2,430.00              2,430.00              

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 622.00                  622.00                  

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 381.98                  381.98                  

9139 KENNETH C. CASS CARLSBAD NM 101.28                  101.28                  

1320 KEO FISH FARMS INC. KEO AR 15,750.00            15,750.00            

572 KEVIN C GARNER CARLSBAD NM 4,623.40              4,623.40              

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,243.50              5,243.50              

10634 KEYSTONE PUMP & SUPPLY KERMIT TX 145.19                  145.19                  

849 KIRBY WHEELER CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  579.00                  

1572 KIWI BREACHING PRODUCTS, LLC SOUTHAVEN MS 3,295.00              3,295.00              

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 6,288.02              6,288.02              

1295 KNIGHTEN MACHINE & SERVICE, INC ODESSA TX 5,535.00              5,535.00              

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 576.00                  576.00                  

11081 KOB-TV,LLC; KOBR-TV; DALLAS TX 3,702.00              3,702.00              

811 KOOL SNACKS LLC NEWARK NJ 4,465.80              4,465.80              

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 3,134.85              3,134.85              

11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV DALLAS TX 5,258.56              5,258.56              

1398 KRYSTAL ROCHA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

348 KUULA LLC BEVERLY HILLS CA 230.40                  230.40                  

13387 KWES TELEVISION LLC ODESSA TX 3,000.00              3,000.00              

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 27,264.40            27,264.40            

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 1,294.31              1,294.31              

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 1,839.35              1,839.35              



Page 17 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 266.36                  266.36                  

1285 LARRY HARRIS CARLSBAD NM 644.00                  644.00                  

4260 LASCO CONSTRUCTION HOBBS NM 314,811.35          71,822.81            

4263 LASER TECHNOLOGY INC CENTENNIAL CO 253.50                  253.50                  

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 328.09                  328.09                  

1459 LAURA NAGLE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 4,000.00              4,000.00              

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 9,298.89              9,369.89              

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,628.03              4,628.03              

11860 LEA COUNTY HOBBS NM 2,390.00              2,390.00              

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 158,097.10          158,097.10          

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,031.00              6,031.00              

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC OGDEN UT 4,193.25              4,193.25              

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 6,191.14              6,191.14              

1395 LEIGHS BAKERY CARLSBAD NM 563.72                  563.72                  

204 LELAND'S INDUSTRIES LLC GRANDVIEW TX 3,885.00              3,885.00              

7650 LEO T EVANS JR CARLSBAD NM 1,651.81              1,651.81              

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 12,827.42            12,827.42            

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 14,517.98            14,517.98            

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 2,754.00              2,754.00              

232 LIBRARICA LLC DALLAS TX 611.10                  611.10                  

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 375.00                  375.00                  

4439 LIBRARY STORE, INC. TREMONT IL 4,417.85              4,417.85              

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 80,395.73            80,395.73            

12154 LIFEMED SAFETY BRIGHTON CO 300.00                  300.00                  

6906 LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORM INC SEATTLE WA 750.15                  750.15                  

1343 LLANO CEMETERY ASSOCIATION, INC AMARILLO TX 4,235.00              4,235.00              

10663 LMC SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 7,755.23              7,755.23              

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 105,803.41          105,803.41          

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

7101 LORI L HARGUES CARLSBAD NM 350.00                  350.00                  

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1519 LOU WARD CARLSBAD NM 3,047.00              3,047.00              

11214 LOUIS VASQUEZ LUBBOCK TX 392.92                  392.92                  

12890 LOU'S GLOVES BRIDGEVIEW IL 2,484.00              2,484.00              

4544 LOVINGTON DAILY LEADER LOVINGTON NM 60.00                    60.00                    

958 LOWERY PROPERTY ADVISORS LLC IRVING TX 7,000.00              7,000.00              



Page 18 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 106,053.81          106,053.81          

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 16.95                    16.95                    

12000 M & B MUFFLER SHOP CARLSBAD NM 911.40                  911.40                  

704 MADALYN ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 3,252.52              3,252.52              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 16,074.97            16,074.97            

1345 MANUEL H HOLGUIN EL PASO TX 627.68                  627.68                  

4566 MAPLOGIC CORPORATION WINTER PARK FL 500.00                  500.00                  

1504 MARCELO PAULIK CLOUDCROFT NM 69.78                    69.78                    

1583 MARGARET BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 46.25                    46.25                    

1573 MARIA BRITO CARLSBAD NM 66.91                    66.91                    

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 2,488.03              2,488.03              

3521 MARIE A JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 688.13                  688.13                  

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 3,221.61              3,221.61              

487 MARIO ROCHA CARLSBAD NM 133.24                  133.24                  

1498 MARISA CAZARES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11812 MARISCAL ELECTRICAL SERVICES, LLC ARTESIA NM 95,961.01            95,961.01            

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 23,702.71            23,702.71            

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 155.00                  155.00                  

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 622.00                  622.00                  

14259 MARK WARMBEIN CARLSBAD NM 75.89                    75.89                    

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 62,093.17            62,093.17            

10948 MARY GARWOOD CARLSBAD NM 1,269.23              1,269.23              

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 41,112.78            41,112.78            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 9,732.23              9,732.23              

1391 MASTERGRIP INC IRVING TX 1,409.50              1,409.50              

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 112.21                  112.21                  

10832 MATT WARNER CARLSBAD NM 493.00                  493.00                  

1502 MATTHEW MURRAY DAY LUBBOCK TX 87.00                    87.00                    

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 95.29                    95.29                    

451 MAXIMUM SPLASH LLC PEORIA AZ 2,733.27              2,733.27              

1394 MB APPRAISAL COMPANY RUIDOSO NM 4,332.50              4,332.50              

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 19,692.17            19,692.17            

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 200.00                  200.00                  

11417 MDN SURVEYING LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,240.29              8,240.29              

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 37,105.00            37,105.00            

5631 MEDTECH FORENSICS INC TALLAHASSEE FL 562.50                  562.50                  



Page 19 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11848 MEGA GRAPHICS & SIGNS CARLSBAD NM 770.00                  770.00                  

11484 MELISSA SALCIDO CARLSBAD NM 133.54                  133.54                  

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 84,117.00            84,117.00            

4172 MENDEZ FOUNDATION ATLANTA GA 14,361.05            14,361.05            

1355 MERAKAI LLC SANTA BARBARA CA 394.00                  394.00                  

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 2,028.43              2,028.43              

10061 METAL SHOP LIVE CARLSBAD NM 31,699.11            31,699.11            

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 28,445.55            29,503.48            

10117 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,452.17              1,452.17              

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 512.53                  512.53                  

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 806.48                  806.48                  

1472 MICHAEL G. LIM CARLSBAD NM 352.67                  352.67                  

931 MICHAEL GREEN CHATTANOOGA TN 5,805.13              5,805.13              

1433 MICHAEL J LARAMORE ARENAS VALLEY NM 19,997.25            19,997.25            

14598 MICHAEL RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM -                        18.00                    

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    56.00                    

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 1,499.00              1,499.00              

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 1,557.55              1,557.55              

12486 MICHELE ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 3,480.50              3,480.50              

13202 MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT LAMAR MO 1,680.00              1,680.00              

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 10,453.80            10,453.80            

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 360.00                  360.00                  

1205 MIGUEL CAMPOS CARLSBAD NM 817.16                  817.16                  

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 668,134.95          674,997.79          

1945 MILNER SPORTS LLC MONUMENT CO 3,551.22              3,551.22              

11903 MILTON'S BREWING LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,351.62              2,351.62              

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 9,247.39              9,858.11              

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 23,562.60            23,562.60            

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 245,416.40          245,416.40          

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 2,946.69              2,946.69              

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 20,631.06            20,631.06            

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 137,299.49          137,299.49          

1315 MONICA HIGHTOWER LUBBOCK TX 2,100.00              2,100.00              

670 MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A. SANTA FE NM 63,368.41            63,368.41            

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,881.62              1,881.62              

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 4,559.29              4,559.29              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 47,916.35            47,916.35            



Page 20 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 40,470.90            40,470.90            

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 574,154.14          574,550.14          

1428 MOUNTAIN PLAINS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION LAKEWOOD CO 75.00                    75.00                    

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 1,040.45              1,040.45              

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC PLAIN CITY OH 2,559.36              2,559.36              

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 10,026.84            10,026.84            

5424 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SRVC SOUTHBURY CT 55,696.63            55,696.63            

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.00            11,727.00            

4984 MURRILL ELECTRIC, LLC CARLSBAD NM 15,715.90            15,715.90            

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 1,298.80              1,298.80              

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 509.95                  509.95                  

4997 MYRON CORP BALTIMORE MD 959.57                  959.57                  

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,000.00              9,000.00              

12340 NADINE MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 1,501.57              1,501.57              

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 1,150.00              1,150.00              

13315 NATHAN CHAVARRIA CARLSBAD NM 376.32                  376.32                  

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 11,449.06            11,449.06            

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 14,904.36            14,904.36            

5159 NATIONAL JUDGES ASSN GLENDALE OR 425.00                  425.00                  

1545 NATIONAL SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY HUNTSVILLE AL 1,276.55              1,276.55              

5029 NATIONAL TACTICAL OFFICERS ASSOCIATION COLORADO SPR CO 2,715.00              2,715.00              

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 202.95                  202.95                  

1344 NETWORK CLOSING SERVICES, INC ORLANDO FL 1,050.00              1,050.00              

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 28,716.64            28,716.64            

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

896 NEW MEXICO DEMOGRAPHIC RESEARCH LLC ROSWELL NM 18,712.52            18,712.52            

5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,150.50              1,150.50              

696 NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPT SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

5491 NEW MEXICO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 112,949.32          112,949.32          

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 67,981.90            67,981.90            

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 120.00                  120.00                  

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 8,364.00              8,364.00              

71 NEXTREQUEST LLC DALLAS TX 17,654.03            17,654.03            

2349 NFPA AVON MA 235.00                  235.00                  

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 47.00                    47.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 28,043.00            28,043.00            



Page 21 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5452 NM AIRPORT MANAGERS ASSOC SANTA FE NM 75.00                    75.00                    

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                  250.00                  

5458 NM BOARD OF PHARMACY ALBUQUERQUE NM 150.00                  150.00                  

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ALBUQUERQUE NM 43,407.45            43,407.45            

5448 NM DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SANTA FE NM 15.00                    15.00                    

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 1,900.00              1,900.00              

5462 NM ENERGY,MINERALS AND SANTA FE NM 1,500,000.00       1,500,000.00       

5465 NM ENVIRONMENT DEPT. CARLSBAD NM 900.00                  900.00                  

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 75.00                    75.00                    

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE HOBBS NM 17,617.75            17,617.75            

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 130.00                  130.00                  

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 430.00                  430.00                  

5489 NM MUNICIPAL CLERKS AND SANTA FE NM 60.00                    60.00                    

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 420.00                  420.00                  

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 225.00                  225.00                  

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,388.00              9,388.00              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 480.00                  480.00                  

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 967,576.95          967,576.95          

5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,732.00              2,732.00              

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,255,134.10       1,255,134.10       

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 77,320.00            77,320.00            

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 725.00                  1,050.00              

5511 NMRPA LOS ALAMOS NM 300.00                  300.00                  

4998 NMSU-LAS CRUCES LAS CRUCES NM 60.00                    60.00                    

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 3,421.00              3,421.00              

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 600.00                  600.00                  

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 278,689.32          278,689.32          

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 1,177.14              1,177.14              

13213 NOREGON SYSTEMS INC GREENSBORO NC 540.00                  540.00                  

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. UTICA NY 1,749.86              1,749.86              

10769 NORTHERN STATES HAINES AK 499.00                  499.00                  

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 20,533.60            20,533.60            

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 481.75                  481.75                  

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 15,440.55            15,440.55            

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,175.32              7,175.32              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 9,594.00              9,594.00              



Page 22 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 26,982.22            26,982.22            

11659 OHIO CHILD SUPPORT PYMT COLUMBUS OH 1,313.88              1,313.88              

1363 OLGUINS INCORPORATED EL PRADO NM 254.61                  254.61                  

1597 OMAR LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 79.00                    79.00                    

9998 ONE TIME 36,802.36            36,802.36            

9999 ONE TIME 10,162,480.57    10,162,480.57    

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 12,000.00            12,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 3,739.48              3,739.48              

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 3,067.57              3,067.57              

249 ORIGINAL WATERMEN VISTA CA 1,938.58              1,938.58              

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 436,136.10          436,136.10          

11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. DES MOINES IA 1,659.36              1,659.36              

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 5,625.00              5,625.00              

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 1,244.85              1,244.85              

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 70,880.00            70,880.00            

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 14,549.21            14,549.21            

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 2,986.00              2,986.00              

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 4,267.54              4,267.54              

12623 PACESETTER K9 LLC LIBERTY HILL TX 5,000.00              5,000.00              

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 469.92                  469.92                  

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 4,531.42              4,531.42              

857 PARKER JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 134.49                  134.49                  

10714 PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE INC EXTON PA 432.00                  432.00                  

935 PATHSOLUTIONS INC SUNNYVALE CA 5,776.50              5,776.50              

1473 PATRCIA JACQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 6,744.72              6,744.72              

1421 PATSY COLLINS JACKSON LUBBOCK TX 500.00                  500.00                  

1411 PAUL B PULLEY AMARILLO TX 456.00                  456.00                  

1414 PAULA LEE CARLSBAD NM 3,634.32              3,634.32              

11734 PDS INC EL PASO TX 967.69                  967.69                  

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 16,817.32            16,817.32            

5222 PECOS VALLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,451.25              6,451.25              

5862 PECOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO ARTESIA NM 237.30                  237.30                  

158 PELICANS LLC FREDERICK CO 5,735.80              5,735.80              

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 2,855.81              2,855.81              

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,939.41              4,939.41              

1271 PERRO GRANDE MANAGEMENT CORP. SANTA FE NM 3,189.80              3,189.80              



Page 23 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1574 PERSONNELL EVALUATION INC WEST ALLIS WI 818.80                  818.80                  

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 8,788.54              8,788.54              

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 20,546.42            20,546.42            

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 3,028.40              3,028.40              

5888 PETTES PLUMBING CARLSBAD NM 172.23                  172.23                  

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 1,581.88              1,581.88              

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 424,001.00          424,001.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 12,097.80            12,097.80            

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 2,897.00              2,897.00              

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC KENT WA 445.42                  445.42                  

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 16,367.94            16,367.94            

12574 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS DALLAS TX 4,066.55              4,066.55              

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 3,456.01              3,456.01              

5944 PIONEER EQUIPMENT INC PHOENIX AZ 166.65                  166.65                  

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 32,883.03            32,883.03            

5951 PIRANHA PROPELLER JACKSON CA 253.75                  253.75                  

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 20,385.95            20,385.95            

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 15,116.20            15,116.20            

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 8,699.94              8,699.94              

477 PNA CONSTRUCTION CARLSBAD NM 9,471.81              9,471.81              

1199 PODIUMS DIRECT CO CASA GRANDE AZ 600.69                  600.69                  

7331 POLICEONE.COM FRISCO TX 6,000.00              6,000.00              

1279 POLY- TECH AMERICA LLC CHESHIRE CT 3,754.92              3,754.92              

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 38,817.00            38,817.00            

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 1,132.75              1,132.75              

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 112,162.11          112,162.11          

9632 POSTMASTER CARLSBAD NM 398.00                  398.00                  

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 22,340.40            22,340.40            

1292 PREMIER POOL MANAGEMENT LLC LEWIS CENTER OH 60.00                    60.00                    

281 PRIME SOLUTION INC OTSEGO MI 6,521.72              6,521.72              

1302 PRINE SYSTEMS, INC JACKSONVILLE FL 559.98                  559.98                  

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 6,234.25              6,234.25              

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 5,456.92              5,456.92              

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 1,224.34              1,224.34              

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 3,602.74              3,602.74              

6106 PUBLIC AGENCY TRNNG CNCL PLAINFIELD IN 595.00                  595.00                  

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 3,739.28              3,739.28              



Page 24 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,594.88              5,594.88              

12174 PULLTARPS MFG EL CAJON CA 7,140.75              7,140.75              

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 59,671.23            59,671.23            

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 34,754.77            34,754.77            

6130 QA BALANCE SERVICES, INC. AURORA CO 1,474.81              1,474.81              

1325 QSR INTERNATIONAL (AMERICAS), INC BURLINGTON MA 2,247.00              2,247.00              

678 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC MILFORD CT 752.16                  752.16                  

11899 QUALITY JANITORIAL LLC HAGERMAN NM 28,929.64            28,929.64            

11318 QUALITY TOWING CARLSBAD NM 8,167.05              8,167.05              

1495 QUARTZ LAMPS INC FAIRFIELD OH 255.00                  255.00                  

1571 QUAY DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 597.87                  597.87                  

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 13,288.29            13,288.29            

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 32,387.94            32,387.94            

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 11,722.12            11,722.12            

10097 R & R SURVEYING, LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,103.46              4,103.46              

179 R&J BAILEY LLC CARLSBAD NM 800.94                  800.94                  

1543 RANDALL THOMAS CARLSBAD NM 71.84                    71.84                    

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 80.00                    80.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,029.13              1,029.13              

1381 RAPCO INDUSTRIES, INC VANCOUVER WA 291.28                  291.28                  

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX 740.00                  740.00                  

1020 RATTLESNAKE CUSTOMS LLC CARLSBAD NM 729.18                  729.18                  

1416 RAUL GUILLEN EL PASO TX 95.00                    95.00                    

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 2,186.46              2,186.46              

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 1,920.76              1,920.76              

13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,008.00              1,008.00              

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 65,817.08            65,817.08            

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 157,526.46          157,526.46          

12651 RELIANT HIRING SOLUTIONS MANASSAS VA 499.00                  499.00                  

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,435.94              5,435.94              

525 RETAILER SOLUTIONS CO LLC CARROLLTON TX 459.48                  459.48                  

636 REYES LARA EL AGAVE LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,057.00              1,057.00              

1595 RGC ACCESS ALBUQUERQUE NM 150.00                  150.00                  

1357 RHONE  TOLBERT PRATHER EDMOND OK 1,935.38              1,935.38              

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 18,769.54            18,818.86            

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 773.00                  773.00                  

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 428.00                  428.00                  



Page 25 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 4,125.06              4,125.06              

10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ ROSWELL NM 1,312.00              1,312.00              

1397 RICHARD V MENDEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

646 RITZ FAMILY PUBLISHING, INC MERIDIAN ID 699.00                  699.00                  

716 RJ BORDER INTERNATIONAL EL PASO TX 1,004.60              1,004.60              

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 2,451.80              2,451.80              

129 ROBERT A ESCOBEDO CARLSBAD NM 1,075.20              1,075.20              

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 394.00                  394.00                  

14594 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 1,377.70              1,519.30              

1328 ROBERT ZACH DOWNEN CARLSBAD NM 11,752.66            11,752.66            

6348 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,488.91              6,488.91              

12600 ROCIO ESPINO MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                  250.00                  

6454 ROCKY MOUNTAIN SUPPLY ALAMOGORDO NM 1,767.63              1,767.63              

5633 ROEDA INC LYNWOOD IL 5,958.07              5,958.07              

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 47,013.67            47,013.67            

6178 ROGERS SPORTS GROUP INC WAKE FOREST NC 1,466.85              1,466.85              

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 2,319.42              2,319.42              

10803 ROLAND ROY CARLSBAD NM 263.50                  263.50                  

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 74,953.13            78,473.03            

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 215.00                  215.00                  

6478 ROSWELL DAILY RECORD INC ROSWELL NM 781.79                  781.79                  

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 820.00                  820.00                  

12554 RUDY VALLEJO LUBBOCK TX 2,275.00              2,275.00              

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 74,988.26            74,988.26            

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 1,353.60              1,353.60              

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 260.00                  260.00                  

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 1,302.00              1,302.00              

1382 RYAN ECHAVARRIA CARLSBAD NM 750.00                  750.00                  

1516 RYAN KINNKIN CARLSBAD NM 517.69                  517.69                  

13215 S & S WORLDWIDE INC BOSTON MA 321.51                  321.51                  

1485 SABRINA ANN ESCOBAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1426 SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES WOODBURN IN 12,750.00            12,750.00            

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. DALLAS TX 4,050.05              4,050.05              

952 SAFEWARE INC. LANHAM MD 5,026.16              5,026.16              

1548 SALVADOR MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 208.44                  208.44                  



Page 26 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1522 SAMSARA INC SAN FRANSISCO CA 39,970.40            39,970.40            

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 1,716.32              1,716.32              

9199 SAMUEL DORADO CARLSBAD NM 191.00                  191.00                  

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 636.23                  636.23                  

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 38,534.60            38,534.60            

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,094.21              1,094.21              

12965 SANDRA BARLEY HOPE NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9796 SANDY GONZALEZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

1507 SARAH A CARBAJAL- ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1451 SARAH JIMENEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6770 SBWFA RUIDOSO NM 600.00                  600.00                  

549 SCADA ACCESS INC SHREVEPORT LA 72.00                    72.00                    

1453 SCHAUMBURG TOWNSHIP DISTRICT LIBRARY SCHAUMBURG IL 13.99                    13.99                    

1361 SCHOOL HEALTH ROLLING MEADOWS IL 319.90                  319.90                  

11661 SCOTT AERATOR COMPANY LLC HOLLAND MI 3,234.60              3,234.60              

9427 SCOTT MAXWELL CARLSBAD NM 6,559.00              6,559.00              

1467 SCOTT SPIEWAK FORT LEE NJ 570.00                  570.00                  

6699 SCOTTS LANDSCAPING INC CARLSBAD NM 5,869.72              5,869.72              

1443 SEIFERT GRAPHICS, INC ORISKANY NY 571.50                  571.50                  

11810 SEPI MARKETING DEERFIELD BEACH FL 1,498.00              1,498.00              

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 1,024.00              1,024.00              

14048 SERGIO RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 797.00                  815.00                  

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 80.00                    80.00                    

1198 SERINA NELSON CARLSBAD NM 387.50                  387.50                  

6729 SETON IDENTIFICATION PRODUCTS WILLIAMSVILLE NY 850.97                  850.97                  

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 1,275.63              1,275.63              

1460 SHANE STEGALL CARLSBAD NM 64.49                    64.49                    

6739 SHARNET CORP. HOBBS NM 245.38                  245.38                  

1177 SHARON D WRIGHT CARLSBAD NM 2,592.00              2,592.00              

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 46,892.52            46,892.52            

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,350.00              1,350.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 9,546.46              9,546.46              

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 24,122.82            24,122.82            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 486.16                  486.16                  

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 25,520.00            25,520.00            

1239 SHORT'S PAINT & BODY LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,436.70              2,436.70              

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,350.02              1,350.02              



Page 27 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10927 SIAS PLUMBING CARLSBAD NM 1,666.57              1,666.57              

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 992,213.46          992,213.46          

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 4,066.65              4,066.65              

1174 SIGNAGE SERVICES LLC CANTON MI 17,360.00            17,360.00            

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 10,773.41            10,773.41            

825 SIGNATURE PROMOTIONAL GROUP ORLANDO FL 445.00                  445.00                  

1376 SILVERIO FRANCO SAIZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6800 SIRCHIE YOUNGSVILLE NC 1,766.41              1,766.41              

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,203.90            14,203.90            

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 1,495.52              1,495.52              

1201 SMARTFORCE TECHNOLOGIES INC GREENWOOD VILLAGE CO 16,980.00            16,980.00            

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 3,179.50              3,179.50              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 184,600.79          184,600.79          

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 20,000.00            20,000.00            

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                  834.21                  

11793 SOLARWINDS INC AUSTIN TX 452.11                  452.11                  

1513 SOLINST CANADA LTD GEORGETOWN ON 2,390.01              2,390.01              

1558 SONDER CRANE & INDUSTRIAL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,549.46              4,549.46              

1569 SONETICS CORPORATION LAKE OSWEGO OR 341.83                  341.83                  

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 5,670.00              5,670.00              

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 12,634.97            12,634.97            

6980 SOUTH COUNTRY GREENHOUSE CARLSBAD NM 19,388.00            19,388.00            

1349 SOUTH PLAINS FORENSIC PATHOLOGY, P. A. LUBBOCK TX 1,800.00              1,800.00              

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 14,033.12            14,033.12            

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 12,641.00            12,641.00            

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,132.97            12,132.97            

1300 SOUTHERN OKLAHOMA LIBRARY SYSTEMS ARDMORE OK 30.00                    30.00                    

1074 SOUTHERN TIRE MART COLUMBIA MS 706.56                  706.56                  

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 81,660.99            81,660.99            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 2,522.31              2,522.31              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 206,562.84          206,562.84          

8823 SOUTHWEST FIRST AID AND EL PASO TX 255.73                  255.73                  

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 851.02                  851.02                  

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 30,989.85            30,989.85            

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 25,666.25            25,666.25            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 60,248.90            60,248.90            

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 103,263.68          103,263.68          



Page 28 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1252 SPARTA 2002 DESIGNS & PROMOTIONS INC LASALLE, QUEBEC 2,380.00              2,380.00              

1223 SPECIALIST ID INC DORAL FL 172.00                  172.00                  

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,131.59            15,421.76            

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC WALLED LAKE MI 6,500.00              6,500.00              

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,210.00              2,210.00              

1494 SPORTS FACILITIES GROUP, INC. RIVERSIDE CA 302.84                  302.84                  

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 10,670.11            10,670.11            

734 STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 3,007.99              3,007.99              

1278 STARR JANITORIAL, INC ROSWELL NM 292.52                  292.52                  

1499 STARR MAINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

13216 STATE BAR OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 440.00                  440.00                  

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 5,606.82              5,606.82              

1542 STATE OF NEW MEXICO SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

104 STATE OF NM SANTA FE NM 1,300.00              1,300.00              

7216 STATE OF NM COMMISSIONER SANTA FE NM 34,827.96            34,827.96            

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 51,523.18            51,523.18            

12969 STEPHEN MUNROE CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 1,830.77              1,830.77              

13145 STEVEN V MCCUTCHEON CARLSBAD NM 5,918.26              5,918.26              

697 STEVENS WATER MONITORING SYSTEMS INC PORTLAND OR 1,188.00              1,188.00              

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 6,174.62              6,174.62              

812 STRATEGIES 360 INC SEATTLE WA 53,085.36            53,085.36            

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 6,881.80              6,881.80              

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 2,610.00              2,610.00              

10207 SUNSTONE PRESS SANTA FE NM 96.70                    96.70                    

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 1,954.47              1,954.47              

6971 SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC CHICAGO IL 1,890.00              1,890.00              

1429 SWIPPER DESIGNS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

822 SWISSPHONE LLC WINDSOR CO 2,421.96              2,421.96              

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 5,456.00              5,456.00              

241 SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC PHOENIX AZ 695.00                  695.00                  

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 14,422.85            14,422.85            

11035 TAMMY CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 118.52                  118.52                  

568 TAMY SHAW CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5281 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC TAMPA FL 13,518.90            13,518.90            

7326 TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE FT. WORTH TX 1,920.00              1,920.00              

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 40,563.81            40,563.81            



Page 29 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1238 TATTOO GOLF BURBANK CA 10,662.20            10,662.20            

7340 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. SANTA FE NM 16,854.29            16,854.29            

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 8,320.50              8,320.50              

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 107,775.52          107,775.52          

1168 TAYLOR'S TINS LLC BENTON MO -                        855.00                  

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 29,179.77            29,179.77            

12778 TECHNOLGIES CDWARE INC CANADA 23,120.00            23,120.00            

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 1,985.92              1,985.92              

11114 TED CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 711.92                  711.92                  

11348 TEINERT METALS, INC. LUBBOCK TX 1,856.69              1,856.69              

570 TELECURVE LLC LAKEWOODM NJ 745.00                  745.00                  

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 8,320.00              8,320.00              

1330 TEOFILO A LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              

12932 TERRY MATHIS CARLSBAD NM 10.00                    10.00                    

7390 TERRYBERRY GRAND RAPIDS MI 603.71                  603.71                  

7395 TESSCO, INC ATLANTA GA 1,320.51              1,320.51              

1312 TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY DENTON TX 60.00                    60.00                    

7322 TGO TECHNOLOGIES INC SANTA ROSA CA 7,009.00              7,009.00              

11465 THE ALL ABOUT NETWORK LLC WINTER PARK FL 1,191.00              1,191.00              

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 150.00                  150.00                  

1547 THE FORD HOUSE, LLC ROSWELL NM 5,945.30              5,945.30              

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 180,865.62          180,865.62          

7466 THE GPS STORE, INC OCEAN ISLE B NC 736.94                  736.94                  

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 72,727.07            72,727.07            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 2,324.12              2,324.12              

1195 THE MAN PAN LLC MCMURRAY PA 1,530.22              1,530.22              

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 1,529.65              1,529.65              

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 18,000.00            18,000.00            

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 12,867.79            12,867.79            

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 184.00                  184.00                  

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                  505.00                  

7431 THE SUPPLY CACHE FORT COLLINS CO 7,394.78              7,394.78              

7298 THE SUPPLY STORE, INC. LOCO HILLS NM 30.00                    30.00                    

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 20,301.73            20,476.73            

1579 THEODORE BARELA LOVING NM 42.00                    42.00                    

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 7,196.21              7,196.21              



Page 30 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 11,045.40            11,045.40            

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 47,288.23            47,288.23            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 19,829.00            19,829.00            

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 1,133.57              1,133.57              

11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,230.90            10,230.90            

596 TIFFANY SHIRLEY CARLSBAD NM 623.62                  623.62                  

12955 TIM NYCE CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    58.00                    

7549 TIMEMARK INC. SALEM OR 1,135.04              1,135.04              

9835 TINA DORADO CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

6914 TITAN MACHINERY INC WEST FARGO ND 913.54                  913.54                  

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 63,703.95            63,703.95            

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,791.27              6,791.27              

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 1,164.80              1,164.80              

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,077.00              1,077.00              

12696 TOBY AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 620.00                  620.00                  

1282 TONY D CROWDER HOBBS NM 1,568.00              1,568.00              

171 TONY SOUZA ROSWELL NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1251 TORI HIGHTOWER CARLSBAD NM 2,049.34              2,049.34              

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 2,628.00              2,628.00              

1520 TRAKA USA, LLC ORLANDO FL 248.00                  248.00                  

1340 TRANS/AIR MANUFACTURING CORPORATION DALLASTOWN PA 57.13                    57.13                    

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 2,348.06              2,348.06              

10129 TRAVEL HOST OF WEST TEXAS LUBBOCK TX 1,200.00              1,200.00              

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS CARLSBAD NM 1,193.48              1,193.48              

1326 TREND BUILDERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 35,083.12            35,083.12            

1419 TRESHAWN ROWE EL PASO TX 184.13                  184.13                  

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1497 TRINIDAD MALONE ARTESIA NM 288.39                  288.39                  

210 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC LELAND NC 13,337.99            13,337.99            

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 31,587.40            31,587.40            

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 4,268.00              4,268.00              

13404 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC TORONTO ON 1,677.90              1,677.90              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 259.51                  259.51                  

1264 TWO ROSES SALON 1 INC HUNTSVILLE TX 7,175.00              7,175.00              

13177 TYLER BARKER CARLSBAD NM 55.00                    204.00                  

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 461,078.98          471,078.98          

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 50,908.26            50,908.26            



Page 31 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 131,838.97          131,838.97          

7667 UNITED SALT CORPORATION LAFAYETTE LA 2,592.93              2,592.93              

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,121.00              2,121.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 106,270.44          106,270.44          

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 8,250.10              8,250.10              

771 UNIVERSAL AG LLC LENORAH TX 2,400.00              2,400.00              

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 1,307.29              1,307.29              

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 967.69                  967.69                  

7723 UNIVERSITY PRODUCTS, INC. HOLYOKE MA 4,122.13              4,122.13              

7615 UNM-JUDICIAL EDUC. CENTER ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,053.00            19,053.00            

10050 URBAN RESTORATION GROUP GLENDALE CA 890.50                  890.50                  

1563 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC BUFFALO GROVE IL 21,095.97            21,095.97            

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 25,448.55            25,448.55            

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,500.00              4,500.00              

1601 VALEDA CO LLC OAKLAND PARK FL 679.60                  679.60                  

10118 VANGARD WIRELESS LLC ALEXANDRIA VA 717.73                  717.73                  

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00              5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,794.00              1,794.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 112,627.97          112,627.97          

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 1,183.64              1,183.64              

1528 VERONICA HARRIS CARLSBAD NM 45.00                    45.00                    

9164 VICTOR CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 241.64                  241.64                  

1299 VICTORIA R LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11972 VIVIAL MEDIA LLC ST LOUIS MO 3,396.94              3,396.94              

239 VIVID INK & TONER NORTHRIDGE CA 2,154.87              2,154.87              

103 VOGEL TRAFFIC SERVICES INC ORANGE CITY IA 10,425.76            10,425.76            

11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 194,364.21          194,364.21          

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 910,726.32          911,488.25          

12558 WAGNER RENTS INC DENVER CO 112.36                  112.36                  

8030 WAIDE SAND & GRAVEL CO. ROSWELL NM 2,450.58              2,450.58              

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 351,254.43          351,254.43          

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 688,475.35          688,475.35          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 7,486.29              7,486.29              

10521 WATSON CONSOLES POULSBO WA 1,730.03              1,730.03              

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 94,749.68            94,958.68            

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 20,024.74            20,024.74            

14352 WESLEY CARTER CARLSBAD NM 241.20                  241.20                  



Page 32 of 32
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2022 - June 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1305 WESTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY SILVER CITY NM 110.00                  110.00                  

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 1,439,246.71       1,439,246.71       

1313 WHIT ELE STOREY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 644.00                  644.00                  

1351 WILLIAM MEDINA CARLSBAD NM 55.00                    55.00                    

10596 WILLIAM PARSONS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 103,049.55          103,049.55          

17 WINSUPPLY N LAS CRUCES LAS CRUCES NM 1,162.94              1,162.94              

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 20,540.15            20,540.15            

1400 WINTERGREEN CORPORATION ALPHARETTA GA 1,497.47              1,497.47              

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 7,734.02              7,734.02              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 9,054.07              9,054.07              

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,280.00              1,280.00              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 21,504.00            21,504.00            

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 5,304.53              5,304.53              

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 3,075.11              3,075.11              

10654 WYLER INDUSTRIAL WORKS EL PASO TX 121,454.42          121,454.42          

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 80.00                    80.00                    

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 1,920,645.01       1,920,645.01       

1598 YAHIR PEREZ EL PASO TX 79.00                    79.00                    

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 37,843.04            37,843.04            

434 YSIDRO MOLINAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1580 YUCCA BLOSSOM ARTESIA NM 9,173.63              9,173.63              

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 2,990.00              2,990.00              

1012 ZACHARY CHACON EL PASO TX 56.00                    56.00                    

327 ZADOC CAMPBELL HOBBS NM -                        54.00                    

807 ZIA DISTRIBUTION CO LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,398.76              8,332.79              

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 4,519.63              4,519.63              

67,894,008.59    67,305,533.88    



 

 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
MUNICIPALITY OF CARLSBAD 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-35 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 4TH QTR FINANCIAL REPORT 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the Municipality of Carlsbad, State of New Mexico, 
acting in its statutory capacity as the Board of Finance of the municipality, is required to approve 
the 4th quarter financial report as of June 30, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, said financial report presents revenues, transfers and expenditures as reflected on 
the attached pages, and incorporated herein by reference, as of June 30, 2023. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad, State 
of New Mexico, hereby approves the 4th quarter financial report as of June 30, 2023 to be 
submitted with the final budget to the Local Government Division of the New Mexico Department 
of Finance and Administration. 
 
 RESOLVED:  In session this 25th day of July, 2023. 
 
    
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
Mayor – Dale Janway                        City Clerk - Nadine Mireles 
 
 
     
Councilor 1 – Lisa A. Anaya-Flores                      Councilor 1 – Edward T. Rodriguez 
 
     
 Councilor 2 – Jason Chavez                          Councilor 2 – Jeff Forrest 
 
                
 Councilor 3 – Judith Waters                                   Councilor 3 – Karla Niemeier 
 
                          ___________________________________  
Councilor 4 – Wesley Carter                                                    Councilor 4 – Mark Walterscheid 



State of New Mexico
Local Government Budget Management System (LGBMS)

Report Recap - Fiscal Year 2022-2023 - Carlsbad (City) - FY2023 Q4

Printed from LGBMS on 2023-07-18 17:25:08

Fund Cash Investments Revenues Transfers Expenditures Adjustments Balance Reserves Adjusted
Balance

11000 General Operating Fund 20,907,052.00 16,467,159.00 68,883,601.84 -5,890,944.78 57,222,895.00 1,733,455.00 44,877,428.06 4,768,574.58 40,108,853.48

20100 Corrections 607,284.00 0.00 727,146.00 0.00 378,480.00 -2,047.00 953,903.00 0.00 953,903.00

20600 Emergency Medical Services 13,411.00 0.00 20,000.00 -13,411.00 17,885.00 0.00 2,115.00 0.00 2,115.00

20900 Fire Protection 1,138,528.00 0.00 667,066.00 0.00 811,662.80 0.00 993,931.20 0.00 993,931.20

21100 Law Enforcement Protection 0.00 0.00 112,000.00 0.00 112,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

21200 Law Enforcement
Recruitment/Retention

0.00 0.00 634,397.36 -634,397.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

21400 Lodgers' Tax 5,867,269.00 0.00 4,403,539.75 -475,000.00 5,180,130.15 0.00 4,615,678.60 0.00 4,615,678.60

21600 Municipal Street 6,154,080.00 0.00 1,574,595.82 0.00 6,075,072.14 0.00 1,653,603.68 0.00 1,653,603.68

21800 Intergovernmental Grants 298,553.00 0.00 668,284.92 688,510.87 1,539,949.99 -71.00 115,327.80 0.00 115,327.80

26000 American Rescue Plan Act 0.00 0.00 3,681,801.00 -3,681,801.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28000 Cannabis Regulation Act 34,054.00 0.00 366,763.24 0.00 6,614.08 0.00 394,203.16 0.00 394,203.16

29900 Other Special Revenue 1,133,371.00 0.00 2,609,339.55 20,295.99 1,164,753.18 0.00 2,598,253.36 0.00 2,598,253.36

30200 CDBG (HUD) Project 152,251.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 106,740.68 0.00 50,510.32 0.00 50,510.32

30500 Gross Receipts Tax Proceeds
Project

1,554,915.00 0.00 4,882,745.34 -3,458,098.00 270,768.84 0.00 2,708,793.50 0.00 2,708,793.50

39900 Other Capital Projects 5,777,450.00 3,972,195.00 1,696,416.78 1,411,000.00 3,761,674.32 906,447.00 10,001,834.46 0.00 10,001,834.46

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service 241,174.00 0.00 14,113.40 11,108,098.00 2,051,478.79 0.00 9,311,906.61 0.00 9,311,906.61

50200 Solid Waste Enterprise 8,027,504.00 0.00 9,162,837.40 -1,177,442.47 6,743,064.13 -98,498.00 9,171,336.80 0.00 9,171,336.80

51800 Golf Course Enterprise 0.00 0.00 1,409,145.50 50,000.00 643,292.21 71,195.00 887,048.29 0.00 887,048.29



52100 Joint Utility 11,767,450.00 683,164.00 14,481,523.63 1,338,134.28 12,629,944.40 578,189.00 16,218,516.51 0.00 16,218,516.51

52400 Museum/Library Enterprise 15,163.00 0.00 9,720.39 0.00 3,003.23 2.00 21,882.16 0.00 21,882.16

69900 Other Internal Service 5,208,760.00 1,011,535.00 6,358,510.65 715,055.47 8,448,635.01 477,520.00 5,322,746.11 0.00 5,322,746.11

79900 Other Trust & Agency 95,875.00 9,073,794.00 212,600.68 0.00 75,558.14 -117,177.00 9,189,534.54 0.00 9,189,534.54

Totals 68,994,144.00 31,207,847.00 122,581,149.25 0.00 107,243,602.09 3,549,015.00 119,088,553.16 4,768,574.58 114,319,978.58





Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                        07/20/2023



 

 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
MUNICIPALITY OF CARLSBAD 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-36 
2023-24 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION 

(112th FISCAL YEAR) 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the Municipality of Carlsbad, State of New Mexico, acting in its 
statutory capacity as the Board of Finance of the municipality, has developed a final budget for fiscal year 
2023-24; and 
 
WHEREAS, said final budget was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation with all user 
departments, elected officials, and other department supervisors; and 
 
WHEREAS, said final budget sets forth the operating expenditures and capital improvement and 
equipment expenditures anticipated for the fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, said final budget set forth the wages, salaries and benefits of the municipal employees 
anticipated for the fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, in compliance with the State Open Meetings Act and City of Carlsbad Open Meetings 
Resolution, the official meetings for the review of said documents were duly noticed and held on April 28, 
2023, May 12, 2023 and July 17, 2023. 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the majority opinion of this Governing Body that the proposed final budget meets the 
requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2023-24. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad, State of New 
Mexico, hereby adopts the final budget herein and above described and respectfully requests approval 
from the Local Government Division of the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration. 
 
 RESOLVED:  In session this 25th day of July, 2023. 
 
    
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Mayor – Dale Janway                        City Clerk - Nadine Mireles 
 
 
     
Councilor 1 – Lisa A. Anaya-Flores                      Councilor 1 – Edward T. Rodriguez 
 
     
 Councilor 2 – Jason Chavez                          Councilor 2 – Jeff Forrest 
 
                
 Councilor 3 – Judith Waters                                   Councilor 3 – Karla Niemeier 
 
                          ___________________________________  
Councilor 4 – Wesley Carter                                                    Councilor 4 – Mark Walterscheid 



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Description

Budget Overview
Overview by Fund

Revenues
Revenue by Fund

Gross Receipts Tax Revenue

Transfer "TO" Matrix
Summary of Transfer "TO" between Funds

Labor
Labor by Fund & Department

Position Control
Administrative Pay Plan

Union Pay Scales

Operations
Operations by Fund & Department

Projects
Capital - Carryover

Capital - New
Operating Projects

Street Improvement Projects
Street Improvement Plan

Debt Service
 Schedule of City's Remaining Debt

Page 1 of 50



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Budget Overview

Page 2 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY24 - Final Budget

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Carryover Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Projects Fund
101 General Fund 44,853,185    63,137,288       (14,155,000)    46,298,718     14,846,165      6,301,600          71,736,620     (22,754,331)             4,290,137       22,098,854           
102 Payroll 24,242            -                          -                        -                       250                   -                          250                  (250)                          -                       23,992                   
200 GRT Capital Outlay 2,708,793      4,576,548          (4,850,000)       -                       230,000           -                          653,364          (926,816)                  423,364          1,781,977             
201 Capital Projects 397,953          14,204,775       2,250,000        -                       -                        4,615,585          14,677,541     1,777,234                10,061,956     2,175,187             
202 Airport Improvements 216,253          4,388,249          -                        -                       136,469           132,169             3,726,397       661,852                   3,457,759       878,105                
220 Landfill-Reserve 5,403,889      111,000             111,000           -                       -                        -                          -                       222,000                   -                       5,625,889             
230 Landfill-Closure 522,669          -                          -                        -                       110,000           -                          110,000          (110,000)                  -                       412,669                
240 Landfill-Construction 3,461,071      -                          4,000,000        -                       1,000,000        -                          1,000,000       3,000,000                -                       6,461,071             
300 Sports Complex 2,598,253      2,439,890          -                        759,850          655,525           1,237,889          3,804,178       (1,364,288)               1,150,914       1,233,965             
320 Streets Improvement 1,653,604      1,434,014          4,300,000        -                       250,000           4,500,000          6,553,679       (819,665)                  1,803,679       833,939                
350 Local Government Correction 953,903          730,000             -                        -                       525,000           -                          525,000          205,000                   -                       1,158,903             
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 394,203          360,000             (355,000)          -                       10,000             -                          10,000            (5,000)                       -                       389,203                
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,259,093      -                          -                        -                       -                        -                          -                       -                                -                       1,259,093             
401 Insurance 762,447          -                          1,200,000        -                       1,637,321        -                          1,637,321       (437,321)                  -                       325,126                
402 Workers' Compensation 954,709          -                          1,050,000        -                       845,000           -                          845,000          205,000                   -                       1,159,709             
420 Health Insurance 2,346,496      6,600,000          -                        -                       6,600,000        -                          6,600,000       -                                -                       2,346,496             
500 Fire Protection 993,932          698,429             -                        -                       65,000             40,000                834,997          (136,568)                  729,997          857,364                
501 Emergency Medical Services 2,115              20,000               -                        -                       22,115             -                          22,115            (2,115)                       -                       -                             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                       197,000             -                        -                       197,000           -                          197,000          -                                -                       -                             
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                       300,000             (300,000)          -                       -                        -                          -                       -                                -                       -                             
550 Beautification 4,912              24,420               90,000             -                       111,520           -                          111,520          2,900                        -                       7,812                     
570 Municipal Transit 110,416          970,936             1,000,000        1,170,154       298,380           -                          1,838,451       132,485                   369,917          242,901                
580 CDBG Grant 50,510            -                          -                        -                       -                        -                          -                       -                                -                       50,510                   
600 LT-Promotional 2,081,393      900,000             -                        -                       1,331,371        -                          2,460,245       (1,560,245)               1,128,874       521,148                
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,161,603      1,300,000          -                        -                       849,106           1,065,000          2,074,094       (774,094)                  159,988          387,509                
680 LT-Discretionary 1,372,683      1,200,000          -                        -                       -                        1,314,500          2,114,500       (914,500)                  800,000          458,183                
700 Water & Sewer 16,218,516    20,647,483       1,050,000        5,680,249       4,126,610        10,371,911        34,210,194     (12,512,711)             14,031,424     3,705,805             
720 Solid Waste Disposal 9,171,337      8,529,136          (4,341,000)       2,281,314       3,138,220        1,980,000          9,219,236       (5,031,100)               1,819,702       4,140,237             
750 Special Museum 21,881            7,000                 -                        -                       15,000             -                          15,000            (8,000)                       -                       13,881                   
790 Golf Pro Shop 887,048          727,000             (50,000)            459,031          663,850           -                          1,132,881       (455,881)                  10,000            431,167                

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9,311,906      -                          9,000,000        -                       2,051,480        -                          2,051,480       6,948,520                -                       16,260,426           
900 Permanent W&S 9,073,794      -                          -                        -                       -                        -                          -                       -                                -                       9,073,794             
920 Municipal Court 18,489            -                          -                        -                       -                        -                          -                       -                                -                       18,489                   
980 ELEA 97,252            112,500             -                        -                       120,000           -                          120,000          (7,500)                       -                       89,752                   

Total 119,088,552  133,615,668     -                        56,649,316     39,835,382      31,558,654        168,281,063  (34,665,394)             40,237,711     84,423,157           

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Agency 
Funds

FY24
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Page 3 of 50



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Revenues

Page 4 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY24 - Final Budget

FY24 vs. FY23 Budget
Fund Fund Name Actual Budget Budget Amount %
101 General Fund 68,883,602    52,055,543    63,137,288    11,081,745            21%
102 Payroll -                       -                       -                       -                                
200 GRT Capital Outlay 4,882,745      3,360,000      4,576,548      1,216,548              36%
201 Capital Projects 601,637          10,365,141    14,204,775    3,839,634              37%
202 Airport Improvements 906,169          4,494,196      4,388,249      (105,947)                -2%
220 Landfill-Reserve 188,610          111,000          111,000          -                               0%
230 Landfill-Closure -                       -                       -                                
240 Landfill-Construction -                       -                       -                                
300 Sports Complex 2,609,340      2,181,000      2,439,890      258,890                  12%
320 Streets Improvement 1,574,596      2,361,557      1,434,014      (927,543)                -39%
350 Local Government Correction 727,146          760,000          730,000          (30,000)                  -4%
360 Cannabis Revenue 366,763          -                       360,000          360,000                   
400 Disaster Preparedness 7,798              -                       -                       -                                
401 Insurance 64,925            20,070            -                       (20,070)                  -100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,905              -                       -                       -                                
420 Health Insurance 6,283,883      6,615,000      6,600,000      (15,000)                  0%
500 Fire Protection 667,066          667,066          698,429          31,363                    5%
501 Emergency Medical Services 20,000            20,000            20,000            -                               0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 746,397          746,397          197,000          (549,397)                -74%
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                       -                       300,000          300,000                   
550 Beautification 15,177            35,000            24,420            (10,580)                  -30%
570 Municipal Transit 653,108          2,725,042      970,936          (1,754,106)             -64%
580 CDBG Grant 5,000              216,552          -                       (216,552)                -100%
590 American Rescue Plan Act 3,681,801      3,681,801      -                       (3,681,801)             -100%
600 LT-Promotional 1,205,299      750,000          900,000          150,000                  20%
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,807,950      1,100,000      1,300,000      200,000                  18%
680 LT-Stays >30 Days 1,390,290      1,100,000      1,200,000      100,000                  9%
700 Water & Sewer 14,481,524    19,986,224    20,647,483    661,259                  3%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 9,162,837      7,766,000      8,529,136      763,136                  10%
750 Special Museum 9,720              10,000            7,000              (3,000)                     -30%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1,409,146      998,000          727,000          (271,000)                -27%

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 14,113            -                       -                       -                                
900 Permanent W&S 112,601          -                       -                       -                                
920 Municipal Court -                       -                       -                       -                                
980 ELEA 100,000          111,000          112,500          1,500                      1%

Balance 122,581,149  122,236,589  133,615,668  11,379,079            9%

Lodgers' Tax

Enterprise 
Funds

Agency Funds

Grant Funds

FY23

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Page 5 of 50



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue
FY24 - Final Budget

Fund Budget
Fund 1 - General
GRTR-Municipal GRT 28,920,976        
GRTR-Muni Share 24,248,684        
GRTR-Infrastructure 2,431,890          

55,601,550        

Fund 200 - GRT Capital Outlay 4,576,548          
Fund 300 - Sports Complex 2,431,890          
Fund 720 - Solid Waste Disposal 1,219,136          

8,227,574          

Total 63,829,124        

Per Month 5,319,094          

Average Per Month for FY23 5,570,516          

$48 

$67 

$79 

$51 
$60 

$67 $64 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 (B)

7-Year Trend - $Ms

Page 6 of 50



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Transfer "TO" Matrix

Page 7 of 50



The City of Carlsbad
Transfer "TO" Matrix
FY24 - Final Budget

Fund Fund Name Amount Description
Fund 101 - General Fund - Transfer TO

320 Street Improvements 2,000,000          Street improvement projects
320 Street Improvements 1,000,000          Transfer funds to Street Improvement for County Contribution (west by-pass)
401 Insurance 960,000             Liability and property insurance for Government Assets
402 Workers' Compensation 900,000             Increase Workers' Compensation Fund to $1M
570 Municipal Transit 1,000,000          Supplement the cost to operate the transit system
850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9,000,000          Potential early redemption of debt

14,860,000        

Fund 200 - GRT Capital Outlay - Transfer TO
201 Capital Projects 2,250,000          Working capital for grant related projects
320 Street Improvements 1,300,000          Street improvement projects
700 Water & Sewer 1,300,000          UV Redundancy Project

4,850,000          

Fund 360 - Cannabis - Transfer TO
101 General 355,000             Purchase police vehicles

355,000             

Fund 521 - Law Enforcement Retention - Transfer TO
101 General 300,000             Retention grant from the State of NM

300,000             

Fund 700 - Water & Sewer - Transfer TO
401 Insurance 150,000             Liability and property insurance for Enterprise Assets
402 Workers' Compensation 100,000             Increase Workers' Compensation Fund to $1M

250,000             

Fund 720 - Solid Waste Disposal - Transfer TO
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000             Reserve for future closure, County contributes equal amount annually
240 Landfill-Construction 1,000,000          Reserve for future cells and other related landfill costs
240 Landfill-Construction 3,000,000          Future construction of transfer station
401 Insurance 90,000                Liability and property insurance for Enterprise Assets
402 Workers' Compensation 50,000                Increase Workers' Compensation Fund to $1M
550 Beautification 90,000                Supplement the Beautification Grant to improve the City's appearance

4,341,000          

Fund 790 - Golf Pro Shop - Transfer TO
101 General 50,000                Transfer back start up costs

50,000                

24,706,000        

Page 8 of 50



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Labor

Page 9 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-Final Budget

vs. FY23 Budget
Fund Fund Name Org Code Department Actual Budget FY24 Budget Amount %
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 80,092                     93,827                      97,702                     3,875                      4%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 1,500,040               1,582,409                2,030,335                447,926                  28%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 606,414                   625,506                   639,986                   14,480                    2%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 371,257                   421,316                   430,211                   8,895                      2%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 77,345                     273,484                   301,361                   27,877                    10%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 1,537,069               1,513,592                1,546,604                33,012                    2%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 509,767                   564,714                   601,471                   36,757                    7%
101 General Fund 10120 Police 13,863,300             14,065,205              14,515,453             450,248                  3%
101 General Fund 10130 Fire 10,461,026             11,045,844              11,257,917             212,073                  2%
101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 256,437                   418,126                   449,666                   31,540                    8%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 667,411                   741,119                   712,750                   (28,369)                   -4%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 286,984                   271,013                   311,948                   40,935                    15%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 344,246                   370,844                   344,055                   (26,789)                   -7%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 504,543                   561,438                   604,466                   43,028                    8%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 953,481                   1,048,429                753,460                   (294,969)                -28%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 346,810                   389,885                   657,073                   267,188                  69%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 217,550                   237,976                   -                            (237,976)                -100%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 222,487                   218,474                   224,260                   5,786                      3%
101 General Fund 10150 Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center -                            -                            254,224                   254,224                   
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 1,275,878               1,215,777                1,390,771                174,994                  14%
101 General Fund 10152 Streets 1,420,749               1,856,507                1,882,790                26,283                    1%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 1,157,110               1,193,126                1,175,408                (17,718)                   -1%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 466,550                   470,993                   503,511                   32,518                    7%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 1,498,589               1,486,937                1,508,130                21,193                    1%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 844,582                   909,872                   958,004                   48,132                    5%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 1,172,182               1,249,356                1,263,405                14,049                    1%
101 General Fund 10158 Projects 640,988                   905,808                   1,014,592                108,784                  12%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 877,507                   850,039                   869,165                   19,126                    2%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 42,160,395             44,581,616             46,298,718             1,717,102              4%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 646,581                   722,924                   759,850                   36,926                    5%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 1,106,042               1,117,448                1,170,154                52,706                    5%

Total Other Government Funds 1,752,622               1,840,372                1,930,004               89,632                    5%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 2,665,247               2,722,810                2,829,263                106,453                  4%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 877,666                   1,004,025                1,020,486                16,461                    2%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 800,874                   818,394                   792,198                   (26,196)                   -3%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collections 518,437                   588,975                   655,105                   66,130                    11%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Environmental Services 397,229                   380,413                   383,197                   2,784                      1%

Total Water & Sewer Fund 5,259,452               5,514,617                5,680,249               165,632                 3%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 2,172,705               2,283,029                2,281,314                (1,715)                     0%

Total Solid Waste Disposal Fund 2,172,705               2,283,029                2,281,314               (1,715)                     0%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop -                            -                            459,031                   459,031                   

Total Labor 51,345,174             54,219,634             56,649,316             2,429,682              4%

FY23

Page 10 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL
1 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED COUNCILOR 4,800               -                4,350        9,150               701                -              -              701                  9,851               
2 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED COUNCILOR 4,800               -                4,350        9,150               701                -              -              701                  9,851               
3 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED COUNCILOR 4,800               -                4,350        9,150               701                -              -              701                  9,851               
4 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED COUNCILOR 4,800               -                4,350        9,150               701                -              -              701                  9,851               
5 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED COUNCILOR 4,800               -                4,350        9,150               701                -              -              701                  9,851               
6 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED COUNCILOR 4,800               -                4,350        9,150               701                -              -              701                  9,851               
7 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED COUNCILOR 4,800               -                4,350        9,150               701                -              -              701                  9,851               
8 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED COUNCILOR 4,800               -                4,350        9,150               701                -              -              701                  9,851               
9 10110 1000 Mayor & Council ELECTED MAYOR 9,600               -                7,950        17,550            1,344            -              -              1,344               18,894            

48,000            -                42,750      90,750            6,952            -              -              6,952               97,702            

1 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative ASST TO CITY ADMINISTRATOR 80,367            -                1,000        81,367            5,679            17,388        10,288        33,355            114,722          
2 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative BPA STUDENT 9,952               -                -            9,952               772                -              -              772                  10,724            
3 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative CITY ADMINISTRATOR 204,774          -                8,200        212,974          12,981          10,459        26,212        49,652            262,626          
4 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative CITY ATTORNEY 150,166          -                3,100        153,266          9,552            10,377        16,089        36,018            189,284          
5 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative DEPUTY CITY ADMINISTRATOR 160,857          -                8,200        169,057          12,237          23,279        20,591        56,107            225,164          
6 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative DEPUTY CITY ADMINISTRATOR 162,954          -                115,098    278,052          13,973          449             -              14,422            292,474          
7 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative DEPUTY CITY ADMINISTRATOR 161,407          -                8,200        169,607          12,493          273             21,459        34,225            203,832          
8 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY 129,781          -                250            130,031          9,958            23,118        16,613        49,689            179,720          
9 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 73,277            1,063            1,000        75,340            5,711            284             9,380          15,375            90,715            

10 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 72,897            -                1,000        73,897            5,221            17,388        9,331          31,940            105,837          
11 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 95,567            -                8,200        103,767          7,689            10,233        12,234        30,156            133,923          
12 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative SAFETY MANAGER 97,402            -                1,000        98,402            7,069            17,400        12,468        36,937            135,339          
13 10111 1000 Executive & Legislative SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER 70,248            -                1,000        71,248            5,461            273             8,993          14,727            85,975            

1,469,649       1,063            156,248    1,626,960       108,796        130,921     163,658      403,375          2,030,335       

1 10112 2000 Judicial ASSISTANT COURT ADMINISTRATOR 60,367            -                250            60,617            4,156            17,388        7,728          29,272            89,889            
2 10112 2000 Judicial BPA STUDENT 12,938            -                250            13,188            1,020            -              -              1,020               14,208            
3 10112 2000 Judicial COURT ADMINISTRATOR 74,915            -                1,000        75,915            5,346            17,400        9,590          32,336            108,251          
4 10112 2000 Judicial COURT CLERK 52,549            -                250            52,799            3,762            10,221        6,727          20,710            73,509            
5 10112 2000 Judicial COURT CLERK 52,549            -                250            52,799            3,875            284             6,727          10,886            63,685            
6 10112 2000 Judicial COURT CLERK 53,414            -                250            53,664            3,605            17,400        6,838          27,843            81,507            
7 10112 2000 Judicial COURT CLERK 52,549            -                250            52,799            3,790            10,221        6,727          20,738            73,537            
8 10112 2000 Judicial COURT CLERK 52,032            -                250            52,282            4,011            284             6,661          10,956            63,238            
9 10112 2000 Judicial ELECTED MUNICIPAL JUDGE 62,308            -                4,600        66,908            5,254            -              -              5,254               72,162            

473,621          -                7,350        480,971          34,819          73,198        50,998        159,015          639,986          

1 10113 1000 City Clerk CITY CLERK 99,316            -                3,100        102,416          5,913            23,178        10,641        39,732            142,148          
2 10113 1000 City Clerk COMPLIANCE CLERK 64,505            -                250            64,755            4,964            23,118        8,258          36,340            101,095          
3 10113 1000 City Clerk COMPLIANCE CLERK 59,190            -                250            59,440            4,298            10,221        7,577          22,096            81,536            
4 10113 1000 City Clerk DEPUTY CITY CLERK 73,277            -                250            73,527            5,125            17,400        9,380          31,905            105,432          

296,288          -                3,850        300,138          20,300          73,917        35,856        130,073          430,211          

1 10114 1500 Human Resources DIRECTOR HUMAN RESOURCES 137,558          -                8,200        145,758          10,554          23,118        17,609        51,281            197,039          
2 10114 1500 Human Resources EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 62,965            -                250            63,215            4,772            284             8,061          13,117            76,332            
3 10114 1500 Human Resources SECRETARY PT 25,991            -                -            25,991            1,999            -              -              1,999               27,990            

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

Page 11 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

226,514          -                8,450        234,964          17,325          23,402        25,670        66,397            301,361          

1 10115 3000 Finance-Admin ACCOUNT CLERK 3 54,658            991                250            55,899            3,967            10,221        6,998          21,186            77,085            
2 10115 3000 Finance-Admin ACCOUNT CLERK 3 55,851            1,019            250            57,120            4,321            284             7,149          11,754            68,874            
3 10115 3000 Finance-Admin ASSISTANT TREASURER 110,863          -                1,000        111,863          7,979            23,118        14,191        45,288            157,151          
4 10115 3000 Finance-Admin BUDGET/GRANT ANALYST 94,114            -                250            94,364            6,640            23,118        12,048        41,806            136,170          
5 10115 3000 Finance-Admin DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 141,640          -                8,200        149,840          10,947          17,533        18,131        46,611            196,451          
6 10115 3000 Finance-Admin EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 60,370            -                250            60,620            3,975            23,118        7,728          34,821            95,441            
7 10115 3000 Finance-Admin PAYROLL MANAGER 80,747            -                250            80,997            5,569            23,118        10,336        39,023            120,020          
8 10115 3000 Finance-Admin PURCHASING ASSISTANT 60,474            -                250            60,724            4,372            10,221        7,742          22,335            83,059            
9 10115 3000 Finance-Admin PURCHASING MANAGER 83,187            -                250            83,437            5,923            17,400        10,649        33,972            117,409          

10 10115 3000 Finance-Admin RECEPTIONIST PT 22,554            -                125            22,679            1,746            -              2,776          4,522               27,201            
11 10115 3000 Finance-Admin RECEPTIONIST PT 22,588            -                125            22,713            1,749            -              2,779          4,528               27,241            
12 10116 3000 Finance-Cashiers ACCOUNT CLERK 1 46,862            2,209            250            49,321            3,501            10,221        6,000          19,722            69,043            
13 10116 3000 Finance-Cashiers ACCOUNT CLERK 1 46,862            2,209            250            49,321            3,776            284             6,000          10,060            59,381            
14 10116 3000 Finance-Cashiers ACCOUNT CLERK 1 PT 31,211            -                125            31,336            2,408            -              3,996          6,404               37,740            
15 10116 3000 Finance-Cashiers ACCOUNT CLERK 1 PT 28,090            -                125            28,215            2,169            -              3,596          5,765               33,980            
16 10116 3000 Finance-Cashiers ACCOUNT CLERK 2 52,086            2,471            250            54,807            4,197            273             6,668          11,138            65,945            
17 10116 3000 Finance-Cashiers ACCOUNT CLERK 3 54,986            1,000            250            56,236            4,249            284             7,039          11,572            67,808            
18 10116 3000 Finance-Cashiers ACCOUNT SUPERVISOR 80,019            -                250            80,269            5,871            10,221        10,244        26,336            106,605          

1,127,162       9,899            12,700      1,149,761       83,359          169,414     144,070      396,843          1,546,604       

1 10117 2500 Information Technology DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECH 135,970          -                8,200        144,170          10,714          23,258        17,938        51,910            196,080          
2 10117 2500 Information Technology IT SYSTEM ANALYST 87,038            -                1,000        88,038            6,056            23,107        11,142        40,305            128,343          
3 10117 2500 Information Technology IT TECH 1 52,219            -                1,000        53,219            4,025            23,118        6,685          33,828            87,047            
4 10117 2500 Information Technology IT TECH 3 75,744            -                1,000        76,744            5,510            10,221        9,696          25,427            102,171          
5 10117 2500 Information Technology IT TECH 3 71,900            -                1,000        72,900            5,442            284             9,204          14,930            87,830            

422,871          -                12,200      435,071          31,747          79,988        54,665        166,400          601,471          

1 10120 4000 PD - Admin ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATOR 62,432            1,090            250            63,772            4,629            10,221        7,992          22,842            86,614            
2 10120 4000 PD - Admin ASSISTANT POLICE CHIEF 117,443          -                1,000        118,443          9,014            23,118        40,461        72,593            191,036          
3 10120 4000 PD - Admin BPA STUDENT 9,952               -                -            9,952               772                -              -              772                  10,724            
4 10120 4000 PD - Admin BPA STUDENT 9,952               -                -            9,952               772                -              -              772                  10,724            
5 10120 4000 PD - Admin CAPTAIN 101,879          -                8,200        110,079          7,816            23,107        35,098        66,021            176,100          
6 10120 4000 PD - Admin DIRECTOR - POLICE CHIEF 147,654          -                8,200        155,854          11,340          23,269        50,869        85,478            241,332          
7 10120 4000 PD - Admin EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 63,329            5,510            250            69,089            4,977            10,233        8,107          23,317            92,406            
8 10120 4000 PD - Admin EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 61,567            5,357            250            67,174            4,974            284             7,882          13,140            80,314            
9 10120 4000 PD - Admin SUPPORT COMMANDER 94,763            11,064          1,000        106,827          7,660            17,388        12,131        37,179            144,006          

10 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CAPTAIN 104,576          24,714          8,200        137,490          9,921            23,118        36,027        69,066            206,556          
11 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 80,895            19,316          900            101,111          7,665            284             27,870        35,819            136,930          
12 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 80,895            19,316          900            101,111          7,129            23,118        27,870        58,117            159,228          
13 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 78,929            18,652          900            98,481            7,544            23,118        27,193        57,855            156,336          
14 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 81,131            19,489          900            101,520          7,163            23,107        27,951        58,221            159,741          
15 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 78,111            18,559          900            97,570            6,992            17,400        26,910        51,302            148,872          
16 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 79,364            19,021          900            99,285            7,119            17,400        27,342        51,861            151,146          
17 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 75,904            18,037          900            94,841            7,238            273             26,150        33,661            128,502          

Page 12 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

18 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 76,942            18,332          900            96,174            7,044            10,221        26,508        43,773            139,947          
19 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 75,904            18,037          900            94,841            6,981            10,221        26,150        43,352            138,193          
20 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 76,942            18,332          900            96,174            7,082            10,221        26,508        43,811            139,985          
21 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 79,710            19,120          900            99,730            7,342            10,233        27,461        45,036            144,766          
22 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 79,364            19,021          900            99,285            7,319            10,221        27,342        44,882            144,167          
23 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 78,709            18,800          900            98,409            7,062            17,400        27,116        51,578            149,987          
24 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 74,138            17,570          900            92,608            7,088            273             25,542        32,903            125,511          
25 10121 4000 PD - Patrol CORPORAL 79,223            18,805          900            98,928            7,294            10,221        27,294        44,809            143,737          
26 10121 4000 PD - Patrol LIEUTENANT 98,988            10,280          1,000        110,268          8,412            284             34,102        42,798            153,066          
27 10121 4000 PD - Patrol LIEUTENANT 97,740            10,150          1,000        108,890          8,308            284             33,673        42,265            151,155          
28 10121 4000 PD - Patrol LIEUTENANT 95,597            9,928            1,000        106,525          7,842            10,221        32,934        50,997            157,522          
29 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 1 UNCERTIFIED 55,661            13,166          900            69,727            5,346            23,118        19,176        47,640            117,367          
30 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 1 UNCERTIFIED 61,901            14,642          900            77,443            5,935            10,221        21,326        37,482            114,925          
31 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 1 UNCERTIFIED 56,909            13,462          900            71,271            5,463            10,233        19,607        35,303            106,574          
32 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 1 UNCERTIFIED 61,069            14,446          900            76,415            5,857            10,221        21,040        37,118            113,533          
33 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 1 UNCERTIFIED 56,909            13,462          900            71,271            5,463            273             19,607        25,343            96,614            
34 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 1 UNCERTIFIED 55,661            13,166          900            69,727            5,346            273             19,176        24,795            94,522            
35 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 1 UNCERTIFIED 55,661            13,166          900            69,727            5,346            284             19,176        24,806            94,533            
36 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 CERTIFIED 64,709            15,307          900            80,916            5,612            23,118        22,293        51,023            131,939          
37 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 CERTIFIED 62,629            14,815          900            78,344            5,723            10,221        21,577        37,521            115,865          
38 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 CERTIFIED 63,877            15,110          900            79,887            5,841            10,221        22,007        38,069            117,956          
39 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 CERTIFIED 68,037            16,094          900            85,031            6,235            10,221        23,440        39,896            124,927          
40 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 CERTIFIED 62,629            14,815          900            78,344            5,361            23,118        21,577        50,056            128,400          
41 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 CERTIFIED 62,629            14,815          900            78,344            5,723            10,221        21,577        37,521            115,865          
42 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 72,778            17,348          900            91,026            5,204            17,400        25,073        47,677            138,703          
43 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 73,470            17,545          900            91,915            6,736            10,233        25,312        42,281            134,196          
44 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 71,740            17,053          900            89,693            6,586            10,233        24,716        41,535            131,228          
45 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 69,664            16,463          900            87,027            5,984            23,118        24,001        53,103            140,130          
46 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 70,702            16,758          900            88,360            5,455            284             24,358        30,097            118,457          
47 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 73,124            17,446          900            91,470            5,047            23,118        25,193        53,358            144,828          
48 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 70,702            16,758          900            88,360            6,739            273             24,358        31,370            119,730          
49 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 69,664            16,463          900            87,027            6,636            273             24,001        30,910            117,937          
50 10121 4000 PD - Patrol PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 71,740            17,053          900            89,693            6,872            10,221        24,716        41,809            131,502          
51 10121 4000 PD - Patrol SERGEANT 88,379            21,152          900            110,431          7,807            23,118        30,448        61,373            171,804          
52 10121 4000 PD - Patrol SERGEANT 88,598            21,137          900            110,635          7,823            23,118        30,523        61,464            172,099          
53 10121 4000 PD - Patrol SERGEANT 85,710            20,355          900            106,965          7,547            23,118        29,528        60,193            167,158          
54 10121 4000 PD - Patrol SERGEANT 86,183            20,566          900            107,649          7,630            23,107        29,691        60,428            168,077          
55 10121 4000 PD - Patrol SERGEANT 86,183            20,566          900            107,649          8,212            273             29,691        38,176            145,825          
56 10121 4000 PD - Patrol SERGEANT 88,033            21,053          900            109,986          7,718            23,118        30,328        61,164            171,150          
57 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal DETECTIVE 79,300            18,923          900            99,123            6,955            23,118        27,320        57,393            156,516          
58 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal DETECTIVE 77,281            18,313          900            96,494            6,921            17,400        26,626        50,947            147,441          
59 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal DETECTIVE 75,782            17,958          900            94,640            6,037            17,388        26,109        49,534            144,174          
60 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal DETECTIVE SENIOR 84,833            20,197          900            105,930          7,631            17,388        29,226        54,245            160,175          
61 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal DETECTIVE SENIOR 85,961            20,630          900            107,491          7,617            23,107        29,615        60,339            167,830          
62 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal DETECTIVE SENIOR 87,790            21,112          900            109,802          7,723            23,107        30,245        61,075            170,877          
63 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal DETECTIVE SENIOR 84,833            20,197          900            105,930          8,107            273             29,226        37,606            143,536          

Page 13 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

64 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal DETECTIVE SENIOR 88,561            21,294          900            110,755          8,476            284             30,510        39,270            150,025          
65 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal EVIDENCE CLERK 59,439            6,284            900            66,623            4,567            17,400        12,751        34,718            101,341          
66 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN 80,953            8,472            900            90,325            6,921            10,221        27,889        45,031            135,356          
67 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal LIEUTENANT 101,005          -                1,000        102,005          7,163            23,118        34,798        65,079            167,084          
68 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal SERGEANT 84,919            20,168          900            105,987          7,502            23,107        29,256        59,865            165,852          
69 10122 4000 PD - Detective/Criminal SERGEANT 93,206            22,524          900            116,630          8,608            10,221        32,111        50,940            167,570          
70 10123 4000 PD - Community Services COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 41,179            2,386            900            44,465            2,948            17,400        8,834          29,182            73,647            
71 10123 4000 PD - Community Services COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 41,476            2,411            900            44,787            3,135            10,221        8,898          22,254            67,041            
72 10123 4000 PD - Community Services COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 40,388            2,340            900            43,628            2,759            23,118        8,665          34,542            78,170            
73 10123 4000 PD - Community Services CORPORAL 77,073            18,264          900            96,237            6,758            23,118        26,553        56,429            152,666          
74 10123 4000 PD - Community Services CORPORAL 79,259            18,780          900            98,939            7,096            17,400        27,306        51,802            150,741          
75 10123 4000 PD - Community Services CORPORAL 82,898            19,956          900            103,754          7,948            10,221        28,559        46,728            150,482          
76 10123 4000 PD - Community Services CORPORAL 77,362            18,382          900            96,644            6,787            23,107        26,653        56,547            153,191          
77 10123 4000 PD - Community Services COURT BALIFF 79,967            8,319            900            89,186            6,314            17,400        27,551        51,265            140,451          
78 10123 4000 PD - Community Services LIEUTENANT 98,988            -                900            99,888            6,979            23,118        34,102        64,199            164,087          
79 10123 4000 PD - Community Services SERGEANT 91,246            9,628            900            101,774          7,207            23,118        31,437        61,762            163,536          
80 10124 4000 PD - Animal Control ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER 1 40,893            4,247            900            46,040            3,209            273             8,773          12,255            58,295            
81 10124 4000 PD - Animal Control ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER SENIOR 49,023            5,152            900            55,075            3,634            23,118        10,517        37,269            92,344            
82 10124 4000 PD - Animal Control ANIMAL CONTROL SUPERVISOR 64,497            6,772            900            72,169            5,185            10,221        13,835        29,241            101,410          
83 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR 1 48,402            5,586            900            54,888            4,210            23,118        10,383        37,711            92,599            
84 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR 1 48,402            5,586            900            54,888            4,210            10,221        10,383        24,814            79,702            
85 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR 1 48,402            5,586            900            54,888            4,210            10,221        10,383        24,814            79,702            
86 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR 1 48,402            5,586            900            54,888            4,210            10,221        10,383        24,814            79,702            
87 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR 2 54,434            6,282            900            61,616            4,725            10,221        11,677        26,623            88,239            
88 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR 2 54,434            6,282            900            61,616            4,725            10,221        11,677        26,623            88,239            
89 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 67,472            7,827            900            76,199            5,454            10,221        14,475        30,150            106,349          
90 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 65,396            7,539            900            73,835            5,659            23,118        14,028        42,805            116,640          
91 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 63,483            7,359            900            71,742            5,238            10,233        13,618        29,089            100,831          
92 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 62,377            7,191            900            70,468            5,043            10,221        13,381        28,645            99,113            
93 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 63,829            7,407            900            72,136            5,268            10,233        13,693        29,194            101,330          
94 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 63,246            7,340            900            71,486            5,158            10,221        13,567        28,946            100,432          
95 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 62,208            7,196            900            70,304            4,800            23,118        13,345        41,263            111,567          
96 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 62,621            7,268            900            70,789            5,134            10,221        13,434        28,789            99,578            
97 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 66,014            7,724            900            74,638            5,416            10,233        14,162        29,811            104,449          
98 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SUPERVISOR 72,933            8,408            900            82,241            6,302            23,118        15,645        45,065            127,306          
99 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SUPERVISOR 70,970            8,230            900            80,100            6,077            273             15,224        21,574            101,674          

100 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SUPERVISOR 74,807            8,794            900            84,501            6,190            10,221        16,047        32,458            116,959          
101 10125 4000 PD - Communications TELECOMMUNICATOR SUPERVISOR 69,617            8,074            900            78,591            5,580            17,400        14,934        37,914            116,505          
102 10126 4000 PD - Traffic CORPORAL 76,324            18,086          900            95,310            7,302            10,221        26,295        43,818            139,128          
103 10126 4000 PD - Traffic CORPORAL 82,043            19,538          900            102,481          7,261            23,118        28,266        58,645            161,126          
104 10126 4000 PD - Traffic CORPORAL 79,857            19,021          900            99,778            7,384            10,221        27,513        45,118            144,896          
105 10126 4000 PD - Traffic CORPORAL 76,942            18,332          900            96,174            7,368            10,221        26,508        44,097            140,271          
106 10127 4000 PD - Professional Stand CAPTAIN 106,455          -                8,200        114,655          8,130            23,118        36,675        67,923            182,578          
107 10127 4000 PD - Professional Stand LIEUTENANT 98,634            -                900            99,534            7,164            17,400        33,980        58,544            158,078          
108 10127 4000 PD - Professional Stand SERGEANT 92,750            22,318          900            115,968          8,598            10,233        31,954        50,785            166,753          
109 10128 4000 PD - Records RECORDS CLERK 1 38,148            661                900            39,709            3,048            23,118        8,183          34,349            74,058            

Page 14 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

110 10128 4000 PD - Records RECORDS CLERK 2 42,890            743                900            44,533            2,914            17,400        9,201          29,515            74,048            
111 10128 4000 PD - Records RECORDS CLERK 2 42,890            743                900            44,533            3,137            10,233        9,201          22,571            67,104            
112 10128 4000 PD - Records RECORDS CLERK 3 50,673            880                900            52,453            3,539            17,400        10,871        31,810            84,263            
113 10128 4000 PD - Records RECORDS CLERK 3 48,678            842                900            50,420            3,196            23,118        10,443        36,757            87,177            
114 10128 4000 PD - Records RECORDS CLERK SUPERVISOR 57,922            1,002            900            59,824            4,301            10,221        12,426        26,948            86,772            

8,206,751       1,392,822    128,650    9,728,223       704,884        1,555,027  2,527,319  4,787,230       14,515,453    

1 10130 5000 Fire - Admin ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF 144,733          -                1,000        145,733          10,513          23,118        39,948        73,579            219,312          
2 10130 5000 Fire - Admin DIRECTOR - FIRE CHIEF 200,611          -                8,200        208,811          12,919          23,252        52,013        88,184            296,995          
3 10130 5000 Fire - Admin EMS DIVISION CHIEF 127,565          33,000          1,000        161,565          11,782          23,118        32,403        67,303            228,868          
4 10130 5000 Fire - Admin EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 85,733            889                250            86,872            6,396            10,233        10,975        27,604            114,476          
5 10130 5000 Fire - Admin FIRE MARSHALL 136,271          2,978            1,000        140,249          10,682          23,118        34,613        68,413            208,662          
6 10130 5000 Fire - Admin SECRETARY 79,679            -                250            79,929            6,126            23,118        10,200        39,444            119,373          
7 10130 5000 Fire - Admin STAFF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 136,271          -                1,000        137,271          10,455          23,118        34,613        68,186            205,457          
8 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression BATTALION CHIEF/EMT-P 110,990          34,603          900            146,493          10,812          23,118        31,737        65,667            212,160          
9 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression BATTALION CHIEF/EMT-P 112,788          35,233          900            148,921          11,185          23,118        32,635        66,938            215,859          

10 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression BATTALION CHIEF/EMT-P 113,842          35,642          900            150,384          11,775          10,221        33,385        55,381            205,765          
11 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 79,867            24,987          900            105,754          7,796            23,118        23,318        54,232            159,986          
12 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 80,770            25,244          900            106,914          7,943            17,400        23,443        48,786            155,700          
13 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 74,166            22,989          900            98,055            7,041            17,400        20,471        44,912            142,967          
14 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 78,803            24,584          900            104,287          7,710            17,400        22,624        47,734            152,021          
15 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 75,927            23,576          900            100,403          7,166            23,118        21,187        51,471            151,874          
16 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 76,954            23,936          900            101,790          7,926            23,107        21,700        52,733            154,523          
17 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 74,900            23,216          900            99,016            6,996            23,118        20,673        50,787            149,803          
18 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 79,743            24,884          900            105,527          7,649            23,118        22,929        53,696            159,223          
19 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 75,193            23,349          900            99,442            7,067            23,118        20,984        51,169            150,611          
20 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 77,042            23,997          900            101,939          7,336            23,118        21,909        52,363            154,302          
21 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-I 74,900            23,216          900            99,016            7,541            23,118        20,673        51,332            150,348          
22 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-P 83,602            25,913          900            110,415          8,458            23,118        23,076        54,652            165,067          
23 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-P 83,066            25,914          900            109,880          8,645            17,400        23,846        49,891            159,771          
24 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-P 83,888            26,202          900            110,990          8,782            23,118        24,256        56,156            167,146          
25 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-P 83,587            26,034          900            110,521          8,656            273             23,760        32,689            143,210          
26 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-P 82,604            25,752          900            109,256          8,595            17,400        23,616        49,611            158,867          
27 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-P 78,183            24,234          900            103,317          7,915            23,107        21,579        52,601            155,918          
28 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression ENGINEER/EMT-P 80,032            24,882          900            105,814          7,590            23,107        22,504        53,201            159,015          
29 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 55,705            17,247          900            73,852            5,611            23,118        15,376        44,105            117,957          
30 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 60,379            18,885          900            80,164            5,794            23,118        17,711        46,623            126,787          
31 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 55,705            17,247          900            73,852            5,167            17,400        15,376        37,943            111,795          
32 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 56,732            17,607          900            75,239            5,500            10,221        15,890        31,611            106,850          
33 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 60,379            18,885          900            80,164            6,086            10,221        17,711        34,018            114,182          
34 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 55,705            17,247          900            73,852            5,349            10,233        15,376        30,958            104,810          
35 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 59,352            18,525          900            78,777            6,186            273             17,197        23,656            102,433          
36 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 55,705            17,247          900            73,852            5,604            273             15,376        21,253            95,105            
37 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 57,554            17,895          900            76,349            5,635            10,221        16,300        32,156            108,505          
38 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 55,705            17,247          900            73,852            5,584            273             15,376        21,233            95,085            
39 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-I 65,511            20,474          900            86,885            6,898            10,221        19,127        36,246            123,131          

Page 15 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

40 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 75,698            23,464          900            100,062          7,665            23,118        20,894        51,677            151,739          
41 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 72,846            22,663          900            96,409            7,513            23,118        20,566        51,197            147,606          
42 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 71,118            22,086          900            94,104            6,630            23,118        19,859        49,607            143,711          
43 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 71,118            22,086          900            94,104            6,988            10,221        19,859        37,068            131,172          
44 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 75,792            23,724          900            100,416          7,743            10,221        22,195        40,159            140,575          
45 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 73,737            23,004          900            97,641            7,116            23,118        21,168        51,402            149,043          
46 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 71,940            22,374          900            95,214            7,124            10,221        20,270        37,615            132,829          
47 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 73,922            22,955          900            97,777            7,294            10,221        20,633        38,148            135,925          
48 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 72,145            22,446          900            95,491            7,443            10,221        20,373        38,037            133,528          
49 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression FIREFIGHTER/EMT-P 73,227            22,698          900            96,825            7,118            10,221        20,211        37,550            134,375          
50 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 96,307            29,852          900            127,059          9,100            23,118        26,582        58,800            185,859          
51 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 98,361            30,572          900            129,833          9,426            23,118        27,608        60,152            189,985          
52 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 97,334            30,212          900            128,446          9,263            23,118        27,095        59,476            187,922          
53 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 94,472            29,284          900            124,656          9,506            23,107        26,076        58,689            183,345          
54 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 98,471            30,648          900            130,019          9,518            23,118        27,869        60,505            190,524          
55 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 102,118          31,926          900            134,944          10,641          23,118        29,690        63,449            198,393          
56 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 99,293            30,936          900            131,129          9,695            23,118        28,278        61,091            192,220          
57 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 97,444            30,288          900            128,632          9,938            23,118        27,355        60,411            189,043          
58 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 94,472            29,284          900            124,656          9,515            23,118        26,076        58,709            183,365          
59 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 97,554            30,364          900            128,818          10,022          273             27,616        37,911            166,729          
60 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 95,610            29,719          900            126,229          9,205            23,118        26,849        59,172            185,401          
61 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-P 103,719          32,274          900            136,893          10,043          23,118        29,316        62,477            199,370          
62 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-P 100,637          31,194          900            132,731          9,520            23,118        27,777        60,415            193,146          
63 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-P 101,733          31,617          900            134,250          10,374          10,221        28,538        49,133            183,383          
64 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-P 104,662          32,598          900            138,160          10,887          23,118        30,163        64,168            202,328          
65 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-P 105,124          32,760          900            138,784          10,477          17,400        30,393        58,270            197,054          
66 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-P 103,719          32,391          900            137,010          10,861          10,221        29,960        51,042            188,052          
67 10133 5000 Fire - Suppression LIEUTENANT/EMT-P 100,843          31,383          900            133,126          9,733            23,118        28,523        61,374            194,500          
68 10134 5000 Fire - PFA FOREMAN JOURNEYMAN 75,815            1,657            2,928        80,400            5,647            17,388        9,705          32,740            113,140          
69 10134 5000 Fire - PFA MASTER MECHANIC 68,666            1,494            2,928        73,088            5,532            284             8,790          14,606            87,694            
70 10134 5000 Fire - PFA MASTER MECHANIC 65,418            1,423            2,928        69,769            4,714            23,118        8,374          36,206            105,975          
71 10134 5000 Fire - PFA PFA MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 81,410            -                1,000        82,410            5,835            17,400        10,422        33,657            116,067          

6,124,867       1,573,136    76,484      7,774,487       578,957        1,259,504  1,644,969  3,483,430       11,257,917    

1 10140 1250 Community Development DIRECTOR OF COMM DEVELOPMENT 137,558          -                7,450        145,008          10,554          23,118        17,609        51,281            196,289          
2 10140 1250 Community Development DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES 130,922          -                8,200        139,122          10,872          389             17,291        28,552            167,674          
3 10140 1250 Community Development EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 62,650            -                250            62,900            4,562            10,221        8,020          22,803            85,703            

331,130          -                15,900      347,030          25,988          33,728        42,920        102,636          449,666          

1 10141 8000 Library ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR 77,416            -                250            77,666            5,837            284             9,910          16,031            93,697            
2 10141 8000 Library BPA STUDENT 9,952               -                -            9,952               772                -              -              772                  10,724            
3 10141 8000 Library INFORMATION LIBRARIAN PT 18,596            -                -            18,596            1,433            -              -              1,433               20,029            
4 10141 8000 Library INFORMATION LIBRARIAN PT 18,596            -                -            18,596            1,433            -              -              1,433               20,029            
5 10141 8000 Library LIBRARIAN 63,371            -                250            63,621            4,618            10,221        8,112          22,951            86,572            
6 10141 8000 Library LIBRARIAN 66,210            -                250            66,460            4,783            10,221        8,476          23,480            89,940            
7 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY CLERK 50,872            -                1,108        51,980            3,727            10,221        6,513          20,461            72,441            

Page 16 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

8 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY CLERK 43,803            -                1,108        44,911            3,439            273             5,607          9,319               54,230            
9 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY CLERK 35,835            -                1,108        36,943            2,556            10,221        4,588          17,365            54,308            

10 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY DIRECTOR 100,440          -                1,000        101,440          7,327            17,388        12,857        37,572            139,012          
11 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY PAGE PT 13,354            -                -            13,354            1,032            -              -              1,032               14,386            
12 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY PAGE PT 14,134            -                -            14,134            1,092            -              -              1,092               15,226            
13 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY PAGE PT 13,354            -                -            13,354            1,032            -              -              1,032               14,386            
14 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY PAGE PT 13,354            -                -            13,354            30                  -              -              30                    13,384            
15 10141 8000 Library LIBRARY PAGE PT 13,354            -                -            13,354            1,032            -              -              1,032               14,386            

552,641          -                5,074        557,715          40,143          58,829        56,063        155,035          712,750          

1 10142 8300 Museum MUSEUM ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 62,921            -                250            63,171            4,843            10,221        8,055          23,119            86,290            
2 10142 8300 Museum MUSEUM ATTENDANT PT 29,685            -                125            29,810            2,292            23,118        3,801          29,211            59,021            
3 10142 8300 Museum MUSEUM ATTENDANT PT 28,531            -                125            28,656            2,203            -              3,653          5,856               34,512            
4 10142 8300 Museum MUSEUM DIRECTOR 90,777            -                250            91,027            6,360            23,118        11,620        41,098            132,125          

211,914          -                750            212,664          15,698          56,457        27,129        99,284            311,948          

1 10144 7100 Airport AIRPORT MANAGER 85,766            -                1,000        86,766            6,206            17,388        10,979        34,573            121,339          
2 10144 7100 Airport AIRPORT OPERATION SPECIALIST 45,682            6,624            1,628        53,934            4,130            273             5,848          10,251            64,185            
3 10144 7100 Airport AIRPORT OPERATION SPECIALIST 45,682            6,624            1,628        53,934            4,137            284             5,848          10,269            64,203            
4 10144 7100 Airport FOREMAN 67,810            9,855            1,628        79,293            6,070            284             8,681          15,035            94,328            

244,940          23,103          5,884        273,927          20,543          18,229        31,356        70,128            344,055          

1 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ASSISTANT MANAGER 55,113            -                250            55,363            4,183            273             7,056          11,512            66,875            
2 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT 51,034            -                250            51,284            3,927            284             6,533          10,744            62,028            
3 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT 48,701            -                250            48,951            3,470            10,221        6,234          19,925            68,876            
4 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT 48,701            -                250            48,951            3,723            273             6,234          10,230            59,181            
5 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT 48,701            -                250            48,951            3,755            284             6,234          10,273            59,224            
6 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 18,246            -                -            18,246            1,407            -              -              1,407               19,653            
7 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 18,246            -                -            18,246            1,407            -              -              1,407               19,653            
8 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 18,246            -                -            18,246            1,407            -              -              1,407               19,653            
9 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 18,246            -                -            18,246            1,426            -              -              1,426               19,672            

10 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 18,246            -                -            18,246            1,426            -              -              1,426               19,672            
11 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 18,246            -                -            18,246            1,426            -              -              1,426               19,672            
12 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 18,246            -                -            18,246            1,426            -              -              1,426               19,672            
13 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 18,246            -                -            18,246            1,426            -              -              1,426               19,672            
14 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT SEASONAL 8,359               -                -            8,359               651                -              -              651                  9,010               
15 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT SEASONAL 8,359               -                -            8,359               651                -              -              651                  9,010               
16 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT SEASONAL 8,359               -                -            8,359               651                -              -              651                  9,010               
17 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation REC CENTER ATTENDANT SEASONAL 8,359               -                -            8,359               651                -              -              651                  9,010               
18 10145 2100 Riverwalk Recreation RECREATION CENTER MANAGER 77,683            -                1,000        78,683            6,023            273             9,944          16,240            94,923            

509,337          -                2,250        511,587          39,036          11,608        42,235        92,879            604,466          

1 10146 6800 Golf CARETAKER 55,158            2,000            1,628        58,786            4,500            273             7,062          11,835            70,621            
2 10146 6800 Golf CARETAKER 54,079            1,961            1,628        57,668            4,126            10,221        6,923          21,270            78,938            
3 10146 6800 Golf CARETAKER 48,680            1,765            1,628        52,073            3,734            10,221        6,232          20,187            72,260            
4 10146 6800 Golf CARETAKER 43,261            1,569            1,628        46,458            3,305            10,221        5,539          19,065            65,523            

Page 17 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

5 10146 6800 Golf FOREMAN 64,485            2,338            1,628        68,451            5,220            273             8,255          13,748            82,199            
6 10146 6800 Golf IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 57,118            2,071            1,628        60,817            4,663            273             7,312          12,248            73,065            
7 10146 6800 Golf PRO SHOP ATTENDANT 8,695               -                -            8,695               663                3,538          1,113          5,314               14,009            
8 10146 6800 Golf PRO SHOP ATTENDANT 7,977               -                -            7,977               608                41                1,020          1,669               9,646               
9 10146 6800 Golf PRO SHOP ATTENDANT 7,977               -                -            7,977               608                1,562          1,020          3,190               11,167            

10 10146 6800 Golf PRO SHOP ATTENDANT P/T 3,527               -                -            3,527               275                -              -              275                  3,802               
11 10146 6800 Golf PRO SHOP ATTENDANT P/T 3,527               -                -            3,527               275                -              -              275                  3,802               
12 10146 6800 Golf PRO SHOP ATTENDANT P/T 3,527               -                -            3,527               271                -              -              271                  3,798               
13 10146 6800 Golf SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,195            -              -              1,195               16,676            
14 10146 6800 Golf SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,195            -              -              1,195               16,676            
15 10146 6800 Golf SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,195            -              -              1,195               16,676            
16 10146 6800 Golf SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,195            -              -              1,195               16,676            
17 10146 6800 Golf SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,195            -              -              1,195               16,676            
18 10146 6800 Golf SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,195            -              -              1,195               16,676            
19 10146 6800 Golf SP & REC AST COORDINATOR 9,744               -                -            9,744               706                1,369          1,247          3,322               13,066            
20 10146 6800 Golf SUPERINTENDENT 91,781            2,230            1,000        95,011            6,836            17,388        11,749        35,973            130,984          
21 10146 6800 Golf SUPERINTENDENT 14,337            -                -            14,337            1,009            3,343          1,835          6,187               20,524            

566,759          13,934          10,768      591,461          43,969          58,723        59,307        161,999          753,460          

1 10147 7500 Water Park HEAD LIFEGUARD 17,258            2,102            -            19,360            1,492            -              -              1,492               20,852            
2 10147 7500 Water Park HEAD LIFEGUARD 17,258            2,102            -            19,360            1,492            -              -              1,492               20,852            
3 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
4 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
5 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
6 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
7 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
8 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
9 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            

10 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
11 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
12 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
13 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
14 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
15 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
16 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
17 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
18 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
19 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
20 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
21 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
22 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,360            -              -              1,360               18,752            
23 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,360            -              -              1,360               18,752            
24 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,360            -              -              1,360               18,752            
25 10147 7500 Water Park LIFEGUARD 15,503            1,889            -            17,392            1,342            -              -              1,342               18,734            
26 10147 7500 Water Park REC ATTENDANT PT 15,503            597                -            16,100            1,243            -              -              1,243               17,343            
27 10147 7500 Water Park REC ATTENDANT PT 15,503            597                -            16,100            1,243            -              -              1,243               17,343            

Page 18 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

28 10147 7500 Water Park REC ATTENDANT PT 15,503            597                -            16,100            1,262            -              -              1,262               17,362            
29 10147 7500 Water Park WATER PARK ASST MANAGER PT 23,409            -                -            23,409            1,802            -              -              1,802               25,211            
30 10147 7500 Water Park WATER PARK MANAGER 78,773            1,905            250            80,928            5,941            10,221        10,084        26,246            107,174          

539,776          51,347          250            591,373          45,395          10,221        10,084        65,700            657,073          

1 10149 1300 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa REC CENTER ASSISTANT MANAGER 53,503            -                250            53,753            4,035            273             6,850          11,158            64,911            
2 10149 1300 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa REC CENTER ATTENDANT PT 24,327            -                -            24,327            1,891            -              -              1,891               26,218            
3 10149 1300 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa REC CENTER ATTENDANT PT 24,327            -                -            24,327            1,891            -              -              1,891               26,218            
4 10149 1300 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa RECREATION CENTER MANAGER 79,634            -                1,000        80,634            5,864            10,221        10,194        26,279            106,913          

181,791          -                1,250        183,041          13,681          10,494        17,044        41,219            224,260          

1 10150 1290 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz REC CENTER ASSISTANT MANAGER 54,575            -                250            54,825            3,944            10,221        6,987          21,152            75,977            
2 10150 1290 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz REC CENTER ATTENDANT PT 24,327            -                -            24,327            1,872            -              -              1,872               26,199            
3 10150 1290 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz RECREATION CENTER MANAGER 76,920            -                1,000        77,920            5,644            10,221        9,847          25,712            103,632          
4 10150 1290 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR PT 21,804            -                -            21,804            1,679            -              -              1,679               23,483            
5 10150 1290 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR PT 23,151            -                -            23,151            1,782            -              -              1,782               24,933            

200,777          -                1,250        202,027          14,921          20,442        16,834        52,197            254,224          

1 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance CUSTODIAN 47,213            3,423            2,148        52,784            4,049            23,118        6,044          33,211            85,995            
2 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance CUSTODIAN 44,499            3,227            2,148        49,874            3,548            10,233        5,696          19,477            69,351            
3 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance CUSTODIAN 44,048            3,194            2,148        49,390            3,492            10,233        5,639          19,364            68,754            
4 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance CUSTODIAN 44,048            3,194            2,148        49,390            3,528            10,233        5,639          19,400            68,790            
5 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance CUSTODIAN 39,642            2,874            2,148        44,664            3,167            10,221        5,075          18,463            63,127            
6 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance CUSTODIAN 39,642            2,874            2,148        44,664            2,964            17,400        5,075          25,439            70,103            
7 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance FACILITY MAINTENANCE 57,823            4,193            2,148        64,164            4,634            10,221        7,402          22,257            86,421            
8 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance FACILITY MAINTENANCE 57,823            4,193            2,148        64,164            4,396            17,400        7,402          29,198            93,362            
9 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance FACILITY MAINTENANCE 57,268            4,152            2,148        63,568            4,801            284             7,331          12,416            75,984            

10 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance FACILITY MAINTENANCE 57,268            4,152            2,148        63,568            4,360            17,388        7,331          29,079            92,647            
11 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance FACILITY MAINTENANCE 57,268            4,152            2,148        63,568            4,406            17,400        7,331          29,137            92,705            
12 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance FACILITY MAINTENANCE 57,268            4,152            2,148        63,568            4,571            10,221        7,331          22,123            85,691            
13 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance FACILITY MAINTENANCE 51,019            3,699            2,148        56,866            4,101            10,233        6,531          20,865            77,731            
14 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance FOREMAN 65,768            4,769            2,148        72,685            4,982            23,118        8,419          36,519            109,204          
15 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance PLUMBER 82,298            6,021            2,148        90,467            6,389            17,400        10,536        34,325            124,792          
16 10151 7200 Facility Maintenance SUPERINTENDENT 93,563            2,269            1,000        96,832            7,072            10,233        11,977        29,282            126,114          

896,458          60,538          33,220      990,216          70,460          215,336     114,759      400,555          1,390,771       

1 10152 6000 Streets CARETAKER 55,158            2,000            1,628        58,786            4,027            17,400        7,062          28,489            87,275            
2 10152 6000 Streets DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORK 122,415          -                250            122,665          9,395            23,118        15,670        48,183            170,848          
3 10152 6000 Streets DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 139,123          -                8,200        147,323          10,723          17,527        17,809        46,059            193,382          
4 10152 6000 Streets EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 62,167            2,254            250            64,671            4,889            284             7,958          13,131            77,802            
5 10152 6000 Streets FOREMAN 69,595            2,523            1,628        73,746            5,653            23,118        8,909          37,680            111,426          
6 10152 6000 Streets FOREMAN 69,595            2,523            1,628        73,746            5,653            23,118        8,909          37,680            111,426          
7 10152 6000 Streets FOREMAN 65,350            2,376            1,628        69,354            5,310            273             8,366          13,949            83,303            
8 10152 6000 Streets HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 1 61,401            2,232            1,628        65,261            4,721            10,221        7,860          22,802            88,063            
9 10152 6000 Streets HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 1 62,271            2,258            1,628        66,157            5,072            23,118        7,972          36,162            102,319          

10 10152 6000 Streets HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 1 62,271            2,258            1,628        66,157            5,072            23,118        7,972          36,162            102,319          

Page 19 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

11 10152 6000 Streets HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 1 60,260            2,191            1,628        64,079            4,652            10,221        7,715          22,588            86,667            
12 10152 6000 Streets HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 2 63,594            2,312            1,628        67,534            4,863            10,221        8,141          23,225            90,759            
13 10152 6000 Streets SUPERINTENDENT 89,272            2,158            1,000        92,430            6,430            23,118        11,428        40,976            133,406          
14 10152 6000 Streets TRAFFIC SIGNER 59,078            2,144            1,628        62,850            4,185            23,118        7,563          34,866            97,716            
15 10152 6000 Streets TRAFFIC SIGNER 57,940            2,103            1,628        61,671            4,721            284             7,417          12,422            74,093            
16 10152 6000 Streets TRUCK DRIVER 60,120            2,180            1,628        63,928            4,901            23,118        7,696          35,715            99,643            
17 10152 6000 Streets TRUCK DRIVER 57,137            2,909            1,628        61,674            4,729            10,233        7,314          22,276            83,950            
18 10152 6000 Streets TRUCK DRIVER 56,023            2,037            1,628        59,688            4,133            17,400        7,172          28,705            88,393            

1,272,770       36,458          32,492      1,341,720       99,129          279,008     162,933      541,070          1,882,790       

1 10153 7000 Parks CARETAKER 56,251            2,040            1,628        59,919            4,112            17,400        7,202          28,714            88,633            
2 10153 7000 Parks CARETAKER 55,692            2,019            1,628        59,339            4,107            17,388        7,129          28,624            87,963            
3 10153 7000 Parks CARETAKER 55,692            2,019            1,628        59,339            3,961            23,118        7,129          34,208            93,547            
4 10153 7000 Parks CARETAKER 54,963            1,995            1,628        58,586            4,486            273             7,037          11,796            70,382            
5 10153 7000 Parks CARETAKER 48,680            1,765            1,628        52,073            3,967            273             6,232          10,472            62,545            
6 10153 7000 Parks CARETAKER 48,680            1,765            1,628        52,073            3,515            17,400        6,232          27,147            79,220            
7 10153 7000 Parks CARETAKER 46,721            1,719            1,628        50,068            3,834            273             5,981          10,088            60,156            
8 10153 7000 Parks CEMETERY COORDINATOR 73,935            -                1,000        74,935            5,033            23,118        9,464          37,615            112,550          
9 10153 7000 Parks FOREMAN 67,031            2,430            1,628        71,089            5,189            10,233        8,581          24,003            95,092            

10 10153 7000 Parks FOREMAN 65,472            2,376            1,628        69,476            5,066            10,221        8,381          23,668            93,144            
11 10153 7000 Parks IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 59,165            2,148            1,628        62,941            4,357            17,400        7,574          29,331            92,272            
12 10153 7000 Parks IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 58,027            2,106            1,628        61,761            4,156            17,400        7,428          28,984            90,745            
13 10153 7000 Parks SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,195            -              -              1,195               16,676            
14 10153 7000 Parks SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,195            -              -              1,195               16,676            
15 10153 7000 Parks SUPERINTENDENT 93,658            2,264            250            96,172            7,361            284             11,990        19,635            115,807          

814,929          24,646          19,158      858,733          61,534          154,781     100,360      316,675          1,175,408       

1 10154 6700 Community Service CARETAKER 55,395            1,209            1,628        58,232            4,177            10,221        7,091          21,489            79,721            
2 10154 6700 Community Service CARETAKER 54,617            1,188            1,628        57,433            3,724            23,118        6,992          33,834            91,267            
3 10154 6700 Community Service CARETAKER 54,079            1,177            1,628        56,884            4,076            10,221        6,923          21,220            78,104            
4 10154 6700 Community Service CARETAKER 48,680            969                1,628        51,277            3,653            10,233        6,232          20,118            71,395            
5 10154 6700 Community Service CARETAKER 54,079            1,177            1,628        56,884            4,078            10,221        6,923          21,222            78,106            
6 10154 6700 Community Service FOREMAN 65,768            1,431            1,628        68,827            4,554            23,118        8,419          36,091            104,918          

332,618          7,151            9,768        349,537          24,262          87,132        42,580        153,974          503,511          

1 10155 6100 Garage FOREMAN JOURNEYMAN 72,701            -                2,928        75,629            5,180            23,118        9,306          37,604            113,233          
2 10155 6100 Garage GARAGE CLERK 59,873            -                1,628        61,501            4,371            10,233        7,665          22,269            83,770            
3 10155 6100 Garage LUBRICATION 57,039            -                1,628        58,667            4,212            10,221        7,302          21,735            80,402            
4 10155 6100 Garage LUBRICATION 55,384            -                1,628        57,012            4,075            10,221        7,090          21,386            78,398            
5 10155 6100 Garage MASTER MECHANIC 66,946            974                2,928        70,848            5,145            10,221        8,570          23,936            94,784            
6 10155 6100 Garage MASTER MECHANIC 67,811            989                2,928        71,728            5,457            273             8,681          14,411            86,139            
7 10155 6100 Garage MASTER MECHANIC 65,418            949                2,928        69,295            4,830            17,388        8,374          30,592            99,887            
8 10155 6100 Garage MASTER MECHANIC 64,776            940                2,928        68,644            4,982            10,221        8,292          23,495            92,139            
9 10155 6100 Garage MASTER MECHANIC 64,776            940                2,928        68,644            4,638            23,118        8,292          36,048            104,692          

10 10155 6100 Garage MASTER MECHANIC 64,776            940                2,928        68,644            4,632            23,107        8,292          36,031            104,675          
11 10155 6100 Garage SECRETARY 52,032            -                250            52,282            3,731            10,221        6,661          20,613            72,895            

Page 20 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

12 10155 6100 Garage SUPERINTENDENT 89,272            2,158            1,000        92,430            6,589            17,388        11,428        35,405            127,835          
13 10155 6100 Garage TIREMAN 58,944            -                1,628        60,572            4,007            23,118        7,545          34,670            95,242            
14 10155 6100 Garage WELDER 65,768            -                1,628        67,396            4,520            23,107        8,419          36,046            103,442          
15 10155 6100 Garage WELDER 65,768            -                1,628        67,396            4,852            10,221        8,419          23,492            90,888            
16 10155 6100 Garage WELDER 64,485            -                1,628        66,113            5,068            273             8,255          13,596            79,709            

1,035,769       7,890            33,142      1,076,801       76,289          222,449     132,591      431,329          1,508,130       

1 10156 6200 Electrical ELECTRICAL FOREMAN 103,641          1,132            250            105,023          7,705            10,221        13,267        31,193            136,216          
2 10156 6200 Electrical ELECTRICIAN 86,975            946                250            88,171            6,049            23,118        11,134        40,301            128,472          
3 10156 6200 Electrical ELECTRICIAN 90,781            996                250            92,027            6,520            17,400        11,621        35,541            127,568          
4 10156 6200 Electrical ELECTRICIAN 86,734            945                250            87,929            6,658            284             11,103        18,045            105,974          
5 10156 6200 Electrical ELECTRICIAN 87,202            953                250            88,405            6,513            10,233        11,163        27,909            116,314          
6 10156 6200 Electrical ELECTRICIAN 85,299            928                250            86,477            6,334            10,221        10,919        27,474            113,951          
7 10156 6200 Electrical ELECTRICIAN 85,055            927                250            86,232            6,323            10,221        10,888        27,432            113,664          
8 10156 6200 Electrical PROBATIONARY WIREMAN 76,011            827                250            77,088            5,908            23,118        9,731          38,757            115,845          

701,698          7,654            2,000        711,352          52,010          104,816     89,826        246,652          958,004          

1 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 1 63,757            -                2,538        66,295            4,466            23,118        8,162          35,746            102,041          
2 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 1 63,136            -                2,538        65,674            4,750            10,221        8,082          23,053            88,727            
3 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 2 70,591            -                2,538        73,129            5,117            17,400        9,036          31,553            104,682          
4 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 2 68,666            -                2,538        71,204            4,797            23,118        8,790          36,705            107,909          
5 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 2 71,463            -                2,538        74,001            5,411            10,221        9,148          24,780            98,781            
6 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 2 68,003            -                2,538        70,541            4,818            23,118        8,706          36,642            107,183          
7 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 2 66,719            -                2,538        69,257            4,839            17,400        8,541          30,780            100,037          
8 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 2 65,418            -                2,538        67,956            4,498            23,118        8,374          35,990            103,946          
9 10157 6300 Construction CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 2 64,776            -                2,538        67,314            4,520            23,107        8,292          35,919            103,233          

10 10157 6300 Construction FOREMAN JOURNEYMAN 74,085            -                2,538        76,623            5,189            23,118        9,484          37,791            114,414          
11 10157 6300 Construction FOREMAN JOURNEYMAN 74,085            -                2,538        76,623            5,169            23,118        9,484          37,771            114,394          
12 10157 6300 Construction FOREMAN JOURNEYMAN 76,195            -                2,928        79,123            6,064            23,118        9,753          38,935            118,058          

826,894          -                30,846      857,740          59,638          240,175     105,852      405,665          1,263,405       

1 10158 1150 Projects BUILDING OFFICIAL 100,073          -                1,000        101,073          7,736            284             12,810        20,830            121,903          
2 10158 1150 Projects CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR 87,180            -                250            87,430            6,699            23,118        11,160        40,977            128,407          
3 10158 1150 Projects ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 88,809            -                1,000        89,809            6,438            17,388        11,369        35,195            125,004          
4 10158 1150 Projects INFRASTRUCTURE INSPECTOR 87,180            -                250            87,430            6,699            23,118        11,160        40,977            128,407          
5 10158 1150 Projects INSPECTOR CERTIFIED 86,171            -                250            86,421            6,342            10,233        11,031        27,606            114,027          
6 10158 1150 Projects INSPECTOR CERTIFIED 86,226            -                250            86,476            5,980            23,118        11,038        40,136            126,612          
7 10158 1150 Projects PROJECT ACCOUNTANT 72,676            -                250            72,926            5,000            23,118        9,303          37,421            110,347          
8 10158 1150 Projects PROJECTS ADMINSTRATOR 113,314          -                250            113,564          8,698            23,118        14,505        46,321            159,885          

721,629          -                3,500        725,129          53,592          143,495     92,376        289,463          1,014,592       

1 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 56,563            -                1,000        57,563            3,844            17,388        7,241          28,473            86,036            
2 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 57,681            -                1,000        58,681            4,203            10,221        7,384          21,808            80,489            
3 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 57,139            -                1,000        58,139            4,451            273             7,315          12,039            70,178            
4 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation CUSTOMER SERVICE OPERATOR 44,791            -                250            45,041            3,457            284             5,734          9,475               54,516            
5 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 133,446          -                8,200        141,646          11,077          405             17,615        29,097            170,743          

Page 21 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

6 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 65,391            -                250            65,641            4,292            23,118        8,371          35,781            101,422          
7 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation GIS TECHNICIAN 74,014            -                250            74,264            5,212            17,388        9,475          32,075            106,339          
8 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation PLANNING DEPUTY DIRECTOR 95,455            -                1,000        96,455            7,050            10,221        12,219        29,490            125,945          
9 10160 1100 Planning & Regulation SECRETARY 52,549            -                250            52,799            3,738            10,233        6,727          20,698            73,497            

637,029          -                13,200      650,229          47,324          89,531        82,081        218,936          869,165          

28,974,582    3,209,641    669,384   32,853,607    2,390,751    5,180,825  5,873,535  13,445,111    46,298,718    

1 30000 2900 Sports Complex CARETAKER 58,109            2,112            1,628        61,849            4,152            23,118        7,439          34,709            96,558            
2 30000 2900 Sports Complex CARETAKER 54,617            1,980            1,628        58,225            4,458            284             6,992          11,734            69,959            
3 30000 2900 Sports Complex CARETAKER 48,680            1,765            1,628        52,073            3,987            273             6,232          10,492            62,565            
4 30000 2900 Sports Complex FOREMAN 69,300            2,515            1,628        73,443            5,101            17,400        8,872          31,373            104,816          
5 30000 2900 Sports Complex IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 61,919            -                1,628        63,547            4,560            10,221        7,927          22,708            86,255            
6 30000 2900 Sports Complex REC ATTENDANT ON-CALL 22,416            -                -            22,416            1,725            -              -              1,725               24,141            
7 30000 2900 Sports Complex REC ATTENDANT ON-CALL 22,416            -                -            22,416            1,745            -              -              1,745               24,161            
8 30000 2900 Sports Complex REC ATTENDANT ON-CALL 22,416            -                -            22,416            1,745            -              -              1,745               24,161            
9 30000 2900 Sports Complex REC ATTENDANT ON-CALL 22,416            -                -            22,416            1,745            -              -              1,745               24,161            

10 30000 2900 Sports Complex SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,215            -              -              1,215               16,696            
11 30000 2900 Sports Complex SEASONAL LABORER 15,481            -                -            15,481            1,215            -              -              1,215               16,696            
12 30000 2900 Sports Complex SP & REC AST COORDINATOR 59,481            1,078            1,000        61,559            4,415            10,221        7,614          22,250            83,809            
13 30000 2900 Sports Complex SUPERINTENDENT 92,724            2,266            1,000        95,990            6,764            23,118        -              29,882            125,872          

565,456          11,716          10,140      587,312          42,827          84,635        45,076        172,538          759,850          

1 57070 1520 Municipal Transit MASTER MECHANIC 71,044            -                2,928        73,972            5,203            17,400        9,094          31,697            105,669          
2 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT CLERK 45,804            -                250            46,054            3,217            10,221        5,863          19,301            65,355            
3 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT CLERK 45,349            -                250            45,599            3,214            10,221        5,805          19,240            64,839            
4 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT CLERK 44,027            -                250            44,277            2,809            23,118        5,636          31,563            75,840            
5 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER 43,302            785                250            44,337            3,063            10,221        5,544          18,828            63,165            
6 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER 42,907            778                250            43,935            3,111            10,221        5,492          18,824            62,759            
7 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER 41,664            756                250            42,670            3,015            10,221        5,334          18,570            61,240            
8 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER 42,060            763                250            43,073            3,017            10,221        5,385          18,623            61,696            
9 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER 42,964            785                250            43,999            3,012            10,221        5,500          18,733            62,732            

10 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER 41,234            748                250            42,232            3,242            10,221        5,279          18,742            60,974            
11 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER 41,234            748                250            42,232            3,242            10,221        5,279          18,742            60,974            
12 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,114            -              -              1,114               15,532            
13 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,114            -              -              1,114               15,532            
14 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,114            -              -              1,114               15,532            
15 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,114            -              -              1,114               15,532            
16 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,114            -              -              1,114               15,532            
17 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,114            -              -              1,114               15,532            
18 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,981            -              -              1,981               16,399            
19 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,999            -              -              1,999               16,417            
20 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 14,418            -                -            14,418            1,999            -              -              1,999               16,417            
21 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER PART-TIME 25,747            -                125            25,872            1,990            -              3,296          5,286               31,158            

Page 22 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

22 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER PART-TIME 25,747            -                125            25,872            1,990            -              3,296          5,286               31,158            
23 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER PART-TIME 25,747            -                125            25,872            1,990            -              3,296          5,286               31,158            
24 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER PART-TIME 25,747            -                125            25,872            1,990            -              3,296          5,286               31,158            
25 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT DRIVER PART-TIME 25,747            -                125            25,872            1,990            -              3,296          5,286               31,158            
26 57070 1520 Municipal Transit TRANSIT MANAGER 83,815            2,042            1,000        86,857            5,992            23,118        10,729        39,839            126,696          

843,901          7,405            7,053        858,359          64,750          155,625     91,420        311,795          1,170,154       

1 70000 3600 Water CARETAKER 57,567            4,185            1,628        63,380            4,170            23,118        7,370          34,658            98,038            
2 70000 3600 Water DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES 121,889          -                8,200        130,089          9,702            10,233        15,603        35,538            165,627          
3 70000 3600 Water DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES 146,203          -                8,200        154,403          11,280          23,257        18,981        53,518            207,921          
4 70000 3600 Water EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 61,520            -                250            61,770            4,729            284             7,876          12,889            74,659            
5 70000 3600 Water FOREMAN 68,315            14,859          1,628        84,802            6,018            17,400        8,746          32,164            116,966          
6 70000 3600 Water HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 1 61,095            5,537            1,628        68,260            5,233            23,118        7,821          36,172            104,432          
7 70000 3600 Water HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 1 61,095            5,537            1,628        68,260            5,233            23,118        7,821          36,172            104,432          
8 70000 3600 Water METER READER REPRESENTATIVE 59,974            13,046          1,628        74,648            5,385            10,221        7,678          23,284            97,932            
9 70000 3600 Water METER READER REPRESENTATIVE 59,395            12,920          1,628        73,943            4,979            23,118        7,603          35,700            109,643          

10 70000 3600 Water METER READER REPRESENTATIVE 57,681            12,546          1,628        71,855            5,220            10,221        7,384          22,825            94,680            
11 70000 3600 Water METER READER REPRESENTATIVE 57,681            12,546          1,628        71,855            5,222            10,233        7,384          22,839            94,694            
12 70000 3600 Water SECRETARY 54,100            4,904            250            59,254            4,481            284             6,925          11,690            70,944            
13 70000 3600 Water UTILITY SURVEYOR 69,908            7,603            1,000        78,511            5,756            10,233        8,949          24,938            103,449          
14 70000 3600 Water WAREHOUSE CLERK 59,823            1,091            1,628        62,542            4,276            17,400        7,658          29,334            91,876            
15 70000 3600 Water WAREHOUSE SUPERVISOR 76,174            921                1,000        78,095            5,451            17,400        9,751          32,602            110,697          
16 70000 3600 Water WATER MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 78,202            19,872          1,000        99,074            7,504            284             10,011        17,799            116,873          
17 70000 3600 Water WATER MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 77,439            19,677          1,000        98,116            6,844            23,107        9,913          39,864            137,980          
18 70000 3600 Water WATER OPERATOR 1 50,977            4,620            1,628        57,225            4,106            10,221        6,526          20,853            78,078            
19 70000 3600 Water WATER OPERATOR 1 52,013            4,724            1,628        58,365            4,156            10,221        6,659          21,036            79,401            
20 70000 3600 Water WATER OPERATOR 1 51,496            4,677            1,628        57,801            4,146            10,221        6,592          20,959            78,760            
21 70000 3600 Water WATER OPERATOR 2 62,790            5,700            1,628        70,118            5,368            284             8,038          13,690            83,808            
22 70000 3600 Water WATER OPERATOR 2 62,790            5,700            1,628        70,118            5,089            10,221        8,038          23,348            93,466            
23 70000 3600 Water WATER OPERATOR 2 62,193            5,646            1,628        69,467            4,684            23,107        7,961          35,752            105,219          
24 70000 3600 Water WATER OPERATOR 3 66,637            7,268            1,628        75,533            5,464            10,221        8,530          24,215            99,748            
25 70000 3600 Water WATER OPERATOR APPRENTICE 40,776            3,696            1,628        46,100            3,538            10,221        5,220          18,979            65,079            
26 70000 3600 Water WATER/WASTE WATER FOREMAN 2 65,583            5,954            1,628        73,165            5,019            23,107        8,395          36,521            109,686          
27 70000 3600 Water WATER/WW SUPERINTENDENT 100,862          2,450            1,000        104,312          7,731            10,221        12,911        30,863            135,175          

1,844,178       185,679        51,204      2,081,061       150,784        361,074     236,344      748,202          2,829,263       

1 70001 3700 Waste Water CARETAKER 55,158            -                1,628        56,786            4,348            284             7,062          11,694            68,480            
2 70001 3700 Waste Water EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 61,520            -                250            61,770            4,260            17,400        7,876          29,536            91,306            
3 70001 3700 Waste Water WATER/WASTE WATER FOREMAN 3 75,474            2,032            1,628        79,134            5,781            10,221        9,662          25,664            104,798          
4 70001 3700 Waste Water WATER/WASTE WATER FOREMAN 4 77,345            2,130            1,628        81,103            6,215            17,400        9,901          33,516            114,619          
5 70001 3700 Waste Water WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 2 64,169            1,455            1,628        67,252            4,505            23,118        8,215          35,838            103,090          
6 70001 3700 Waste Water WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 2 64,520            1,479            1,628        67,627            4,924            10,233        8,259          23,416            91,043            
7 70001 3700 Waste Water WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 4 77,041            2,081            1,628        80,750            6,188            23,118        9,862          39,168            119,918          
8 70001 3700 Waste Water WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 4 77,041            2,081            1,628        80,750            6,188            23,118        9,862          39,168            119,918          
9 70001 3700 Waste Water WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR APP 45,887            738                1,628        48,253            3,403            10,221        5,874          19,498            67,751            

10 70001 3700 Waste Water WATER/WW SUPERINTENDENT 98,828            2,304            1,000        102,132          7,380            17,400        12,651        37,431            139,563          

Page 23 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

696,983          14,300          14,274      725,557          53,192          152,513     89,224        294,929          1,020,486       

1 70002 3800 Double Eagle HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 2 64,113            9,336            1,628        75,077            5,045            23,118        8,208          36,371            111,448          
2 70002 3800 Double Eagle WATER MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 76,693            11,136          250            88,079            6,264            17,400        9,817          33,481            121,560          
3 70002 3800 Double Eagle WATER OPERATOR APPRENTICE 45,887            6,654            1,628        54,169            3,846            10,221        5,874          19,941            74,110            
4 70002 3800 Double Eagle WATER OPERATOR APPRENTICE 40,776            5,913            1,628        48,317            3,707            273             5,220          9,200               57,517            
5 70002 3800 Double Eagle WATER/WASTE WATER FOREMAN 3 73,324            15,971          1,628        90,923            6,678            10,221        9,386          26,285            117,208          
6 70002 3800 Double Eagle WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 2 66,518            9,783            1,628        77,929            5,938            273             8,515          14,726            92,655            
7 70002 3800 Double Eagle WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 3 64,941            9,432            1,628        76,001            5,330            17,388        8,313          31,031            107,032          
8 70002 3800 Double Eagle WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 3 67,536            9,882            1,628        79,046            5,589            17,388        8,645          31,622            110,668          

499,788          78,107          11,646      589,541          42,397          96,282        63,978        202,657          792,198          

1 70003 4500 Collection System COLLECTIONS SUPERVISOR 73,919            8,040            1,000        82,959            5,913            17,388        9,463          32,764            115,723          
2 70003 4500 Collection System HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 2 66,452            9,636            1,628        77,716            5,956            23,118        8,507          37,581            115,297          
3 70003 4500 Collection System WATER/WASTE WATER FOREMAN 4 79,407            11,556          1,628        92,591            6,505            23,107        10,165        39,777            132,368          
4 70003 4500 Collection System WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 1 50,977            7,992            1,628        60,597            4,361            10,221        6,526          21,108            81,705            
5 70003 4500 Collection System WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 2 62,524            9,108            1,628        73,260            5,354            10,221        8,004          23,579            96,839            
6 70003 4500 Collection System WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 4 74,510            10,893          1,628        87,031            6,383            10,221        9,538          26,142            113,173          

407,789          57,225          9,140        474,154          34,472          94,276        52,203        180,951          655,105          

1 70004 3900 Lab Environmental Services LAB TECH 75,561            2,217            1,628        79,406            5,642            17,400        9,673          32,715            112,121          
2 70004 3900 Lab Environmental Services SENIOR LAB TECH 79,616            2,337            1,628        83,581            5,816            23,118        10,192        39,126            122,707          
3 70004 3900 Lab Environmental Services WATER/WW SUPERINTENDENT 105,945          2,588            1,000        109,533          7,886            17,388        13,562        38,836            148,369          

261,122          7,142            4,256        272,520          19,344          57,906        33,427        110,677          383,197          

3,709,860      342,453       90,520      4,142,833      300,189       762,051     475,176     1,537,416      5,680,249      

1 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 53,261            2,706            1,628        57,595            4,320            23,118        6,818          34,256            91,851            
2 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 63,950            3,246            1,628        68,824            5,276            23,118        8,186          36,580            105,404          
3 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 61,856            3,148            1,628        66,632            4,847            10,221        7,919          22,987            89,619            
4 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 60,411            3,066            1,628        65,105            4,514            17,400        7,734          29,648            94,753            
5 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 60,676            3,089            1,628        65,393            4,704            10,221        7,768          22,693            88,086            
6 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 59,811            3,036            1,628        64,475            4,936            273             7,657          12,866            77,341            
7 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 60,076            3,058            1,628        64,762            4,915            273             7,691          12,879            77,641            
8 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 61,806            3,163            1,628        66,597            4,845            10,233        7,912          22,990            89,587            
9 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 60,076            3,058            1,628        64,762            4,521            17,388        7,691          29,600            94,362            

10 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 54,177            2,759            1,628        58,564            4,491            273             6,936          11,700            70,264            
11 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 54,177            2,759            1,628        58,564            4,491            10,233        6,936          21,660            80,224            
12 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 53,312            2,706            1,628        57,646            4,420            284             6,825          11,529            69,175            
13 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 54,177            2,759            1,628        58,564            4,491            10,221        6,936          21,648            80,212            
14 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 54,177            2,759            1,628        58,564            4,491            10,221        6,936          21,648            80,212            
15 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 53,312            2,706            1,628        57,646            4,420            10,221        6,825          21,466            79,112            
16 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 54,177            2,759            1,628        58,564            4,491            284             6,936          11,711            70,275            
17 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal ARC DRIVER 54,177            2,759            1,628        58,564            4,491            -              6,936          11,427            69,991            

Page 24 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Position Control
FY24-Final Budget

Count Org LocationDepartment Position Reg OT Allow Total Tax Health Ins PERA Total TOTAL

Direct Labor Associated Payroll

18 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 61,695            -                250            61,945            4,750            23,118        7,898          35,766            97,711            
19 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal CONTAINER MAINTENANCE 57,823            -                1,628        59,451            4,076            17,388        7,402          28,866            88,317            
20 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal CONTAINER MAINTENANCE ASST 42,969            -                1,628        44,597            3,423            10,221        5,501          19,145            63,742            
21 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal SOLID WASTE ATTENDANT 55,158            2,800            1,628        59,586            3,980            23,118        7,062          34,160            93,746            
22 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal SOLID WASTE ATTENDANT 56,347            2,877            1,628        60,852            4,077            23,107        7,213          34,397            95,249            
23 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal SOLID WASTE COORDINATOR 59,782            -                250            60,032            4,571            284             7,653          12,508            72,540            
24 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal SOLID WASTE SUPERVISOR 74,234            8,648            1,000        83,882            5,734            23,118        9,503          38,355            122,237          
25 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal SOLID WASTE SUPERVISOR 69,468            8,079            1,000        78,547            5,759            10,221        8,893          24,873            103,420          
26 72030 2400 Solid Waste Disposal SUPERINTENDENT 96,071            2,342            1,000        99,413            7,132            17,400        12,298        36,830            136,243          

1,547,156       74,282          37,688      1,659,126       122,166        301,957     198,065      622,188          2,281,314       

1 79090 6800 Golf Pro Shop PRO SHOP ATTENDANT 44,392            3,465            250            48,107            3,693            19,580        5,683          28,956            77,063            
2 79090 6800 Golf Pro Shop PRO SHOP ATTENDANT 40,725            3,178            250            44,153            3,384            232             5,214          8,830               52,983            
3 79090 6800 Golf Pro Shop PRO SHOP ATTENDANT 40,725            3,178            250            44,153            3,391            8,659          5,214          17,264            61,417            
4 79090 6800 Golf Pro Shop PRO SHOP ATTENDANT P/T 20,085            -                -            20,085            1,562            -              -              1,562               21,647            
5 79090 6800 Golf Pro Shop PRO SHOP ATTENDANT P/T 20,085            -                -            20,085            1,562            -              -              1,562               21,647            
6 79090 6800 Golf Pro Shop PRO SHOP ATTENDANT P/T 20,085            -                -            20,085            1,546            -              -              1,546               21,631            
7 79090 6800 Golf Pro Shop SP & REC AST COORDINATOR 49,738            12,938          250            62,926            4,583            8,852          6,367          19,802            82,728            
8 79090 6800 Golf Pro Shop SUPERINTENDENT 73,197            10,578          1,000        84,775            5,995            19,775        9,370          35,140            119,915          

309,032          33,337          2,000        344,369          25,716          57,098        31,848        114,662          459,031          

35,949,987    3,678,834    816,785   40,445,606    2,946,399    6,542,191  6,715,120  16,203,710    56,649,316    

Page 25 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Administrative Pay Plan
FY24 - Final Budget

Position 0-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 13-15 16-18 19-21 22-24 25-27 28+
ACCOUNT CLERK 1 22.65            22.88            23.10            23.33            23.56            23.78            24.01            24.24            24.46            24.69            
ACCOUNT CLERK 1 PT 22.65            22.88            23.10            23.33            23.56            23.78            24.01            24.24            24.46            24.69            
ACCOUNT CLERK 2 24.34            24.59            24.83            25.07            25.32            25.56            25.80            26.05            26.29            26.53            
ACCOUNT CLERK 3 26.16            26.42            26.68            26.95            27.21            27.47            27.73            27.99            28.25            28.52            
ACCOUNT SUPERVISOR 38.26            38.65            39.03            39.41            39.79            40.18            40.56            40.94            41.32            41.71            
AIRPORT MANAGER 40.21            40.61            41.01            41.42            41.82            42.22            42.62            43.03            43.43            43.83            
ASSISTANT COURT ADMINISTRATOR 27.39            27.67            27.94            28.21            28.49            28.76            29.04            29.31            29.58            29.86            
ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF 48.33            48.82            49.30            49.78            50.27            50.75            51.23            51.72            52.20            52.68            
ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR 34.91            35.26            35.61            35.96            36.31            36.66            37.01            37.36            37.71            38.06            
ASSISTANT POLICE CHIEF 51.74            52.26            52.78            53.30            53.81            54.33            54.85            55.37            55.88            56.40            
ASSISTANT TREASURER 49.77            50.26            50.76            51.26            51.76            52.25            52.75            53.25            53.75            54.24            
ASST TO CITY ADMINISTRATOR 36.54            36.91            37.27            37.64            38.00            38.37            38.73            39.10            39.46            39.83            
BPA STUDENT 12.84            
BUDGET/GRANT ANALYST 42.54            42.97            43.39            43.82            44.24            44.67            45.10            45.52            45.95            46.37            
BUILDING INSPECTOR 1 32.12            32.44            32.76            33.09            33.41            33.73            34.05            34.37            34.69            35.01            
BUILDING INSPECTOR 2 34.17            34.51            34.85            35.19            35.53            35.87            36.22            36.56            36.90            37.24            
BUILDING OFFICIAL 47.42            47.90            48.37            48.85            49.32            49.79            50.27            50.74            51.22            51.69            
CEMETERY COORDINATOR 32.62            32.95            33.28            33.60            33.93            34.26            34.58            34.91            35.23            35.56            
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 27.34            27.61            27.89            28.16            28.43            28.71            28.98            29.25            29.53            29.80            
COMPLIANCE CLERK 28.61            28.90            29.18            29.47            29.76            30.04            30.33            30.61            30.90            31.19            
CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR 38.65            39.03            39.42            39.81            40.19            40.58            40.97            41.35            41.74            42.13            
COURT ADMINISTRATOR 34.82            35.17            35.51            35.86            36.21            36.56            36.91            37.26            37.60            37.95            
COURT CLERK 25.15            25.40            25.65            25.90            26.15            26.40            26.65            26.91            27.16            27.41            
CUSTOMER SERVICE OPERATOR 21.43            21.65            21.86            22.08            22.29            22.50            22.72            22.93            23.15            23.36            
DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY 57.56            58.13            58.71            59.28            59.86            60.43            61.01            61.58            62.16            62.74            
DEPUTY CITY CLERK 34.06            34.40            34.74            35.08            35.42            35.76            36.10            36.44            36.78            37.12            
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 45.23            45.68            46.13            46.59            47.04            47.49            47.94            48.39            48.85            49.30            
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORK 54.28            54.82            55.37            55.91            56.45            57.00            57.54            58.08            58.62            59.17            
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES 54.28            54.82            55.37            55.91            56.45            57.00            57.54            58.08            58.62            59.17            
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 34.06            34.40            34.74            35.08            35.42            35.76            36.10            36.44            36.78            37.12            
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 28.61            28.90            29.18            29.47            29.76            30.04            30.33            30.61            30.90            31.19            
FIRE EMS DIVISION CHIEF 43.00            43.43            43.86            44.29            44.72            45.15            45.58            46.01            46.44            46.87            
FIRE MARSHALL 43.00            43.43            43.86            44.29            44.72            45.15            45.58            46.01            46.44            46.87            
FIRE STAFF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 43.00            43.43            43.86            44.29            44.72            45.15            45.58            46.01            46.44            46.87            
FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-B 19.16            
FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-I 20.93            
FIREFIGHTER ROOKIE/EMT-P 21.89            
GIS TECHNICIAN 34.25            34.59            34.94            35.28            35.62            35.96            36.31            36.65            36.99            37.33            
INSPECTOR/CERTIFIED 42.55            42.98            43.40            43.83            44.26            44.68            45.11            45.53            45.96            46.38            
INSPECTOR/UNCERTIFIED 38.65            39.03            39.42            39.81            40.19            40.58            40.97            41.35            41.74            42.13            
IT SYSTEM ANALYST 41.25            41.66            42.07            42.49            42.90            43.31            43.72            44.14            44.55            44.96            
IT TECH 1 23.14            23.38            23.61            23.84            24.07            24.30            24.53            24.76            25.00            25.23            

Page 26 of 50



Position 0-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 13-15 16-18 19-21 22-24 25-27 28+
IT TECH 2 28.13            28.41            28.69            28.97            29.26            29.54            29.82            30.10            30.38            30.66            
IT TECH 3 34.25            34.59            34.94            35.28            35.62            35.96            36.31            36.65            36.99            37.33            
LIBRARIAN 30.33            30.64            30.94            31.24            31.55            31.85            32.15            32.46            32.76            33.06            
LIBRARIAN/INFORMATION 21.84            
LIBRARY DIRECTOR 45.58            46.04            46.49            46.95            47.41            47.86            48.32            48.77            49.23            49.68            
LIBRARY PAGE PART-TIME 17.12            
MUSEUM ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 28.74            29.03            29.32            29.60            29.89            30.18            30.46            30.75            31.04            31.33            
MUSEUM ATTENDANT PT 21.08            21.29            21.50            21.71            21.92            22.13            22.34            22.55            22.77            22.98            
MUSEUM DIRECTOR 40.55            40.96            41.36            41.77            42.18            42.58            42.99            43.39            43.80            44.20            
PAYROLL MANAGER 38.26            38.65            39.03            39.41            39.79            40.18            40.56            40.94            41.32            41.71            
PD ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATOR 29.17            29.46            29.75            30.04            30.33            30.63            30.92            31.21            31.50            31.79            
PD CAPTAIN 46.07            46.53            46.99            47.46            47.92            48.38            48.84            49.30            49.76            50.22            
PD LIEUTENANT 43.45            43.89            44.32            44.76            45.19            45.62            46.06            46.49            46.93            47.36            
PD SUPPORT COMMANDER 43.00            43.43            43.86            44.29            44.72            45.15            45.58            46.01            46.44            46.87            
PFA MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 36.10            36.46            36.82            37.18            37.55            37.91            38.27            38.63            38.99            39.35            
PRO SHOP ATTENDANT 23.54            23.78            24.01            24.25            24.48            24.72            24.95            25.19            25.42            25.66            
PRO SHOP ATTENDANT P/T 23.54            
PROJECT ACCOUNTANT 32.62            32.95            33.28            33.60            33.93            34.26            34.58            34.91            35.23            35.56            
PROJECTS ADMINSTRATOR 50.26            50.76            51.26            51.77            52.27            52.77            53.27            53.78            54.28            54.78            
PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 44.08            44.52            44.97            45.41            45.85            46.29            46.73            47.17            47.61            48.05            
PURCHASING ASSISTANT 29.23            29.52            29.82            30.11            30.40            30.69            30.99            31.28            31.57            31.86            
PURCHASING MANAGER 38.26            38.65            39.03            39.41            39.79            40.18            40.56            40.94            41.32            41.71            
REC ATTENDANT ON-CALL 23.54            
REC ATTENDANT PT 23.54            
REC CENTER ASSISTANT MANAGER 25.86            26.12            26.38            26.64            26.90            27.15            27.41            27.67            27.93            28.19            
REC CENTER ATTENDANT 23.54            23.78            24.01            24.25            24.48            24.72            24.95            25.19            25.42            25.66            
REC CENTER ATTENDANT ON-CALL 23.54            
REC CENTER ATTENDANT PT 23.54            23.78            24.01            24.25            24.48            24.72            24.95            25.19            25.42            25.66            
REC CENTER ATTENDANT SEASONAL 23.54            
REC CENTER MANAGER 36.10            36.46            36.82            37.18            37.55            37.91            38.27            38.63            38.99            39.35            
RECEPTIONIST PT 19.01            19.20            19.39            19.58            19.77            19.96            20.15            20.34            20.54            20.73            
SAFETY MANAGER 45.71            46.17            46.62            47.08            47.54            48.00            48.45            48.91            49.37            49.82            
SEASONAL LABORER 14.98            
SECRETARY 25.15            25.40            25.65            25.90            26.15            26.40            26.65            26.91            27.16            27.41            
SECRETARY PT 25.15            
SOLID WASTE COORDINATOR 27.51            27.78            28.06            28.33            28.61            28.89            29.16            29.44            29.71            29.99            
SOLID WASTE SUPERVISOR 32.83            33.16            33.48            33.81            34.14            34.47            34.80            35.13            35.45            35.78            
SP & REC AST COORDINATOR 28.75            29.04            29.33            29.61            29.90            30.19            30.48            30.76            31.05            31.34            
SPECIAL PROJECTS MANAGER 36.10            36.46            36.82            37.18            37.55            37.91            38.27            38.63            38.99            39.35            
SUPERINTENDENT 42.31            42.73            43.15            43.58            44.00            44.42            44.85            45.27            45.69            46.12            
TRANSIT CLERK 21.28            21.50            21.71            21.92            22.13            22.35            22.56            22.77            22.98            23.20            
TRANSIT DRIVER 19.93            20.13            20.33            20.53            20.73            20.93            21.13            21.33            21.53            21.73            
TRANSIT DRIVER ON-CALL 19.93            
TRANSIT DRIVER PART-TIME 19.93            
TRANSIT MANAGER 38.46            38.84            39.22            39.61            39.99            40.38            40.76            41.15            41.53            41.92            
UTILITY SURVEYOR 33.79            34.13            34.47            34.80            35.14            35.48            35.82            36.16            36.49            36.83            

Page 27 of 50



Position 0-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 13-15 16-18 19-21 22-24 25-27 28+
VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR 21.64            21.85            22.07            22.28            22.50            22.72            22.93            23.15            23.37            23.58            
WAREHOUSE SUPERVISOR 36.10            36.46            36.82            37.18            37.55            37.91            38.27            38.63            38.99            39.35            
WATER/COLLECTION SUPERVISOR 33.39            33.72            34.06            34.39            34.73            35.06            35.39            35.73            36.06            36.40            
WATER/WASTE WATER MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 36.10            36.46            36.82            37.18            37.55            37.91            38.27            38.63            38.99            39.35            
WATER/WASTE WATER SUPERINTENDENT 45.71            46.17            46.62            47.08            47.54            48.00            48.45            48.91            49.37            49.82            
WP ASSISTANT MANAGER 22.65            
WP HEAD LIFEGUARD 14.75            
WP LIFEGUARD 13.25            
WP MANAGER 36.10            36.46            36.82            37.18            37.55            37.91            38.27            38.63            38.99            39.35            
WP REC ATTENDANT 13.25            

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 192,761.87  194,689.49  196,617.11  198,544.73  200,472.34  202,399.96  204,327.58  206,255.20  208,182.82  210,110.44  
CITY ATTORNEY 151,115.98  152,627.14  154,138.30  155,649.46  157,160.62  158,671.78  160,182.94  161,694.10  163,205.26  164,716.42  
CITY CLERK 95,814.05    96,772.19    97,730.33    98,688.47    99,646.61    100,604.75  101,562.89  102,521.03  103,479.17  104,437.31  
DEPUTY CITY ADMINISTRATOR 155,503.99  157,059.03  158,614.07  160,169.11  161,724.15  163,279.19  164,834.23  166,389.27  167,944.31  169,499.35  
DIRECTOR - FIRE CHIEF 134,492.68  135,837.60  137,182.53  138,527.46  139,872.38  141,217.31  142,562.24  143,907.16  145,252.09  146,597.02  
DIRECTOR - POLICE CHIEF 135,900.45  137,259.46  138,618.46  139,977.47  141,336.47  142,695.48  144,054.48  145,413.49  146,772.49  148,131.50  
DIRECTOR HUMAN RESOURCES 126,879.89  128,148.69  129,417.49  130,686.29  131,955.09  133,223.89  134,492.69  135,761.49  137,030.29  138,299.08  
DIRECTOR OF COMM DEVELOPMENT 126,879.89  128,148.69  129,417.49  130,686.29  131,955.09  133,223.89  134,492.69  135,761.49  137,030.29  138,299.08  
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 134,495.89  135,840.85  137,185.80  138,530.76  139,875.72  141,220.68  142,565.64  143,910.60  145,255.56  146,600.52  
DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECH 126,879.89  128,148.69  129,417.49  130,686.29  131,955.09  133,223.89  134,492.69  135,761.49  137,030.29  138,299.08  
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES 126,879.89  128,148.69  129,417.49  130,686.29  131,955.09  133,223.89  134,492.69  135,761.49  137,030.29  138,299.08  
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 126,879.89  128,148.69  129,417.49  130,686.29  131,955.09  133,223.89  134,492.69  135,761.49  137,030.29  138,299.08  
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 134,492.68  135,837.60  137,182.53  138,527.46  139,872.38  141,217.31  142,562.24  143,907.16  145,252.09  146,597.02  
DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES 134,492.68  135,837.60  137,182.53  138,527.46  139,872.38  141,217.31  142,562.24  143,907.16  145,252.09  146,597.02  

Page 28 of 50



City of Carlsbad
CPOA Union Pay Scale
FY24 - Final Budget

Position 0-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 13-15 16-18 19-21 22-24 25+
ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER 1 19.66           
ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER 2 20.75           
ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER SENIOR 21.41           21.62           21.84           22.05           22.27           22.48           22.69           22.91           23.12           
ANIMAL CONTROL SUPERVISOR 27.22           27.49           27.76           28.04           28.31           28.58           28.85           29.13           29.40           
COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 18.53           18.72           18.90           19.09           19.27           19.46           19.64           19.83           20.01           
CORPORAL 34.42           34.76           35.11           35.45           35.80           36.14           36.49           36.83           37.17           
DETECTIVE 35.20           35.55           35.90           36.26           36.61           36.96           37.31           37.66           38.02           
DETECTIVE SENIOR 36.65           37.02           37.38           37.75           38.12           38.48           38.85           39.22           39.58           
EVIDENCE CLERK 25.38           25.63           25.89           26.14           26.40           26.65           26.90           27.16           27.41           
EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN 34.42           34.76           35.11           35.45           35.80           36.14           36.49           36.83           37.17           
PATROLMAN 1 UNCERTIFIED 26.76           
PATROLMAN 2 CERTIFIED 30.11           
PATROLMAN 2 SENIOR 33.46           33.79           34.13           34.46           34.79           35.13           35.46           35.80           36.13           
RECORDS CLERK 1 18.34           
RECORDS CLERK 2 20.62           
RECORDS CLERK 3 22.92           23.15           23.38           23.61           23.84           24.07           24.29           24.52           24.75           
RECORDS CLERK SUPERVISOR 27.27           27.55           27.82           28.09           28.37           28.64           28.91           29.18           29.46           
SERGEANT 38.63           39.01           39.40           39.79           40.17           40.56           40.95           41.33           41.72           
TELECOMMUNICATOR 1 23.27           
TELECOMMUNICATOR 2 26.17           
TELECOMMUNICATOR SENIOR 29.08           29.37           29.66           29.95           30.24           30.53           30.83           31.12           31.41           
TELECOMMUNICATOR SUPERVISOR 32.44           32.76           33.08           33.41           33.73           34.06           34.38           34.71           35.03           

Page 29 of 50



City of Carlsbad
IAFF Union Pay Scale
FY24 - Final Budget

Position 0-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 13-15 16-18 19-21 22-24 25+
BATTALION CHIEF/EMT-I 32.95           33.27           33.60           33.93           34.26           34.59           34.92           35.25           35.58           
BATTALION CHIEF/EMT-P 34.46           34.81           35.15           35.50           35.84           36.19           36.53           36.88           37.22           
ENGINEER/EMT-I 25.29           25.55           25.80           26.05           26.31           26.56           26.81           27.07           27.32           
ENGINEER/EMT-P 26.66           26.93           27.20           27.46           27.73           28.00           28.26           28.53           28.80           
FIREFIGHTER/EMT-I 24.14           24.38           24.62           24.86           25.10           25.35           25.59           25.83           26.07           
FIREFIGHTER/EMT-P 25.22           25.47           25.72           25.98           26.23           26.48           26.73           26.99           27.24           
LIEUTENANT/EMT-I 31.59           31.90           32.22           32.53           32.85           33.17           33.48           33.80           34.11           
LIEUTENANT/EMT-P 33.01           33.34           33.67           34.00           34.33           34.66           34.99           35.32           35.65           

Page 30 of 50



City of Carlsbad
IBEW Union Pay Scale
FY24 - Final Budget

Position 0-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 13-15 16-18 19-21 22-24 25-27 28+
PROBATIONARY WIREMAN 36.74          
ELECTRICIAN 40.82          41.23          41.64          42.05          42.45          42.86          43.27          43.68          44.09          44.49          
HVAC SPECIALIST 40.82          41.23          41.64          42.05          42.45          42.86          43.27          43.68          44.09          44.49          
ELECTRICAL FOREMAN 44.90          45.35          45.80          46.25          46.70          47.15          47.60          48.05          48.49          48.94          

Page 31 of 50



City of Carlsbad
USW Union Pay Scale
FY24 - Final Budget

Position Step 1 Step 2 0-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 13-15 16-18 19-21 22-24 25-27 28+
AIRPORT OPERATION SPECIALIST 22.08          24.85          27.61          27.88          28.16          28.43          28.71          28.99          29.26          29.54          29.81          30.09          
ARC DRIVER 25.76          28.62          28.91          29.19          29.48          29.77          30.05          30.34          30.63          30.91          31.20          
CARETAKER 20.91          23.53          26.14          26.40          26.66          26.92          27.19          27.45          27.71          27.97          28.23          28.49          
CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 1 23.84          26.82          29.80          30.10          30.40          30.69          30.99          31.29          31.59          31.89          32.18          32.48          
CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 2 25.05          28.18          31.31          31.62          31.93          32.25          32.56          32.87          33.19          33.50          33.81          34.13          
CONTAINER MAINTENANCE 21.92          24.66          27.40          27.68          27.95          28.22          28.50          28.77          29.05          29.32          29.59          29.87          
CONTAINER MAINTENANCE ASST 20.77          23.36          25.96          26.22          26.48          26.74          27.00          27.26          27.52          27.78          28.03          28.29          
CUSTODIAN 19.16          21.29          21.51          21.72          21.93          22.14          22.36          22.57          22.78          23.00          23.21          
FACILITY MAINTENANCE 21.92          24.66          27.40          27.68          27.95          28.22          28.50          28.77          29.05          29.32          29.59          29.87          
FOREMAN 30.86          31.17          31.48          31.78          32.09          32.40          32.71          33.02          33.33          33.64          
FOREMAN JOURNEYMAN 33.79          34.13          34.47          34.80          35.14          35.48          35.82          36.16          36.49          36.83          
GARAGE CLERK 22.26          25.05          27.83          28.11          28.39          28.67          28.94          29.22          29.50          29.78          30.06          30.34          
HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 1 22.08          24.85          27.61          27.88          28.16          28.43          28.71          28.99          29.26          29.54          29.81          30.09          
HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 2 24.02          27.02          30.02          30.32          30.62          30.92          31.23          31.53          31.83          32.13          32.43          32.73          
IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 22.08          24.85          27.61          27.88          28.16          28.43          28.71          28.99          29.26          29.54          29.81          30.09          
LAB TECH 32.10          32.42          32.74          33.06          33.38          33.71          34.03          34.35          34.67          34.99          
LABOR 17.54          17.71          17.89          18.06          18.24          18.41          18.59          18.76          18.94          19.12          
LIBRARY CLERK 17.33          19.49          21.66          21.87          22.09          22.31          22.52          22.74          22.96          23.17          23.39          23.61          
LIGHT EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 20.91          23.53          26.14          26.40          26.66          26.92          27.19          27.45          27.71          27.97          28.23          28.49          
LUBRICATION 21.42          24.09          26.77          27.04          27.31          27.57          27.84          28.11          28.38          28.65          28.91          29.18          
MASTER MECHANIC 25.05          28.18          31.31          31.62          31.93          32.25          32.56          32.87          33.19          33.50          33.81          34.13          
MECHANIC 2 23.84          26.82          29.80          30.10          30.40          30.69          30.99          31.29          31.59          31.89          32.18          32.48          
METER READER REPRESENTATIVE 22.08          24.85          27.61          27.88          28.16          28.43          28.71          28.99          29.26          29.54          29.81          30.09          
PLUMBER 29.75          33.47          37.19          37.57          37.94          38.31          38.68          39.05          39.42          39.80          40.17          40.54          
SENIOR LAB TECH 33.74          34.07          34.41          34.75          35.09          35.42          35.76          36.10          36.44          36.77          
SOLID WASTE ATTENDANT 20.91          23.53          26.14          26.40          26.66          26.92          27.19          27.45          27.71          27.97          28.23          28.49          
TIREMAN 21.92          24.66          27.40          27.68          27.95          28.22          28.50          28.77          29.05          29.32          29.59          29.87          
TRAFFIC SIGNER 22.08          24.85          27.61          27.88          28.16          28.43          28.71          28.99          29.26          29.54          29.81          30.09          
TRUCK DRIVER 21.33          24.00          26.66          26.93          27.20          27.46          27.73          28.00          28.26          28.53          28.80          29.06          
WAREHOUSE CLERK 22.02          24.78          27.53          27.81          28.08          28.36          28.63          28.91          29.18          29.46          29.73          30.01          
WATER/WASTE WATER FOREMAN 2 30.53          30.83          31.14          31.44          31.75          32.05          32.36          32.66          32.97          33.27          
WATER/WASTE WATER FOREMAN 3 34.17          34.51          34.85          35.19          35.53          35.87          36.22          36.56          36.90          37.24          
WATER/WASTE WATER FOREMAN 4 35.88          36.24          36.59          36.95          37.31          37.67          38.03          38.39          38.75          39.11          
WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 1 24.64          24.89          25.13          25.38          25.63          25.87          26.12          26.37          26.61          26.86          
WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 2 29.22          29.51          29.81          30.10          30.39          30.68          30.98          31.27          31.56          31.85          
WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 2 (after 4/21/2023) 26.85          27.11          27.38          27.65          27.92          28.19          28.46          28.73          28.99          29.26          
WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 3 30.53          30.83          31.14          31.44          31.75          32.05          32.36          32.66          32.97          33.27          
WATER/WASTE WATER OPERATOR 4 34.17          34.51          34.85          35.19          35.53          35.87          36.22          36.56          36.90          37.24          
WATER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR APPRENTICE 19.71          22.18          
WELDER 24.94          28.05          31.17          31.48          31.79          32.10          32.42          32.73          33.04          33.35          33.66          33.97          

Page 32 of 50



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Operations

Page 33 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24 - Final Budget

FY24 vs FY23 Budget
Fund Fund Name Dept ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Actual Budget Budget Amount %
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 6,399 18,500 18,500 0 0%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 1,303,449 1,607,341 1,882,041 274,700 17%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 127,997 200,900 226,130 25,230 13%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 36,972 48,300 44,438 (3,862) -8%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 6,456 20,550 21,760 1,210 6%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 549,794 721,500 683,120 (38,380) -5%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 293,909 331,530 670,200 338,670 102%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 908,637 780,000 1,065,000 285,000 37%

Total Administration 3,233,613 3,728,621 4,611,189 882,568 24%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 1,709,008 2,041,740 2,179,286 137,546 7%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 83,111 0 110,500 110,500  
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal 24,037 0 30,000 30,000  
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 17,706 0 30,570 30,570  
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 6,837 0 8,550 8,550  
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 31,438 0 37,640 37,640  
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Stand 4,649 0 9,500 9,500  
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 2,316 0 3,750 3,750  

Total Police Department 1,879,101 2,041,740 2,409,796 368,056 18%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1,162,528 1,275,124 1,282,730 7,606 1%
Total Fire Department 1,162,528 1,275,124 1,282,730 7,606 1%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 144,206 263,420 274,988 11,568 4%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 268,200 287,035 302,569 15,534 5%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 102,088 132,100 140,393 8,293 6%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 74,494 100,000 101,942 1,942 2%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 106,704 128,400 139,130 10,730 8%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 127,708 158,950 194,029 35,079 22%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 453,840 524,712 547,777 23,065 4%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 120,736 179,400 262,800 83,400 46%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 14,520 29,920 16,420 (13,500) -45%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 82,570 86,167 89,870 3,703 4%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 96,989 121,361 134,340 12,979 11%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 114,410 194,685 167,282 (27,403) -14%

Total Community Development & Municipal Services 1,706,465 2,206,150 2,371,540 165,390 7%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 993,845 1,031,300 1,197,130 165,830 16%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 970,313 1,132,485 1,337,617 205,132 18%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 44,678 49,900 62,260 12,360 25%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 108,194 117,300 134,350 17,050 15%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 52,791 56,200 58,010 1,810 3%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 52,969 75,300 80,593 5,293 7%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 574,668 642,851 678,100 35,249 5%

Total Public Works 2,797,458 3,105,336 3,548,060 442,724 14%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 22,288 47,800 50,300 2,500 5%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 407,200 609,200 572,550 (36,650) -6%

Total Projects & Planning 429,488 657,000 622,850 (34,150) -5%

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 240 0 250 250  

Total 101 General Fund 11,208,892 13,013,971 14,846,415 1,832,444 14%

FY23

Page 34 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24 - Final Budget

FY24 vs FY23 Budget
Fund Fund Name Dept ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Actual Budget Budget Amount %

FY23

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 195,917 103,000 230,000 127,000 123%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 7,226 78,222 136,469 58,247 74%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 44,389 110,000 110,000 0 0%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 1,124,514 1,550,000 1,000,000 (550,000) -35%

Total Capital Funds 1,372,047 1,841,222 1,476,469 (364,753) -20%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 514,087 591,800 655,525 63,725 11%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 35,271 350,000 250,000 (100,000) -29%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 378,480 525,000 525,000 0 0%
360 Cannabis 36060 Cannabis Fees 6,614 10,000 10,000 0 0%

Total Special Revenue Funds 934,452 1,476,800 1,440,525 (36,275) -2%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 1,500,000 1,500,000 0 (1,500,000) -100%
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 1,369,106 1,659,758 1,637,321 (22,437) -1%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 694,694 785,000 845,000 60,000 8%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 4,884,835 6,600,000 6,600,000 0 0%

Total Insurance Funds 8,448,635 10,544,758 9,082,321 (1,462,437) -14%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 38,957 100,000 65,000 (35,000) -35%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0 0 22,115 22,115  
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protect 112,000 112,000 197,000 85,000 76%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 69,044 69,150 111,520 42,370 61%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 212,502 228,300 298,380 70,080 31%

Total Grant Funds 432,504 509,450 694,015 184,565 36%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 1,288,395 1,796,587 1,331,371 (465,216) -26%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 709,350 805,500 849,106 43,606 5%

Total Lodgers' Tax 1,997,745 2,602,087 2,180,477 (421,610) -16%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 1,997,964 2,279,450 2,471,510 192,060 8%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 427,862 526,400 633,420 107,020 20%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 370,100 469,600 567,470 97,870 21%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 310,732 371,793 410,440 38,647 10%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 39,355 42,800 43,770 970 2%

Total Water & Sewer 3,146,013 3,690,043 4,126,610 436,567 12%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1,707,571 1,844,400 2,138,220 293,820 16%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 399,812 1,500,000 1,000,000 (500,000) -33%

Total Solid Waste Disposal 2,107,383 3,344,400 3,138,220 (206,180) -6%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 3,003 15,000 15,000 0 0%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 620,635 635,376 663,850 28,474 4%

Total Other Enterprise Funds 623,638 650,376 678,850 28,474 4%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 2,051,479 2,148,401 2,051,480 (96,921) -5%
Total Debt Service 2,051,479 2,148,401 2,051,480 (96,921) -5%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0 0 0 0  
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 75,558 120,000 120,000 0 0%

Total Agency Funds 75,558 120,000 120,000 0 0%

Total Operations 32,398,347 39,941,508 39,835,382 (106,126) 0%

Page 35 of 50



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Projects

Page 36 of 50



City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central - Carryover
FY24- Final Budget

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100863 FY23-Bullet Proof Glass CAP 112 Judicial 35,000.00               17,203.33          17,796.67               17,796.67             -                     

100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel               CAP 115 Finance-Admin 100,000.00             2,567.06             97,432.94               8,988.94               -                     

100517 FY22-Tyler/Watchguard Interface    CAP 120 PD - Admin 45,000.00               2,167.62             42,832.38               7,200.00               -                     

100519 FY22-APCO/Intellicom/Tyler         CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00               52,977.82          17,022.18               -                         -                     

100630 FY22-Watchguard/Redaction Donation CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00               41,216.17          28,783.83               -                         -                     

100709 FY23-LENCO Armored Vehicle         CAP 120 PD - Admin 315,000.00             -                       315,000.00            313,359.00          -                     

100713 FY23-Tyler NG911 Interface         CAP 120 PD - Admin 8,580.00                 -                       8,580.00                 6,260.00               -                     

100717 FY23-Smart911 Rave Suite           CAP 120 PD - Admin 59,380.00               30,901.22          28,478.78               -                         -                     

100718 FY23-Ford Explorers (4)            CAP 120 PD - Admin 420,857.12             400,755.88        20,101.24               6,790.97               -                     

100859 FY23-DOJLicense Plate Reader  GRANT CAP 120 PD - Admin 14,809.00               -                       14,809.00               -                         -                     

101018 FY23-DOJ Mobile Command Center CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00             -                       175,000.00            -                         -                     

100850 FY23-Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAP 130 Fire - Admin 20,000.00               12,750.00          7,250.00                 -                         -                     

100361 FY21-HAP Phase 4                   CAP 140 Community Development 14,453.00               11,998.06          2,454.94                 2,454.32               -                     

100625 FY22-HAP Phase 5                   CAP 140 Community Development 120,492.00             78,234.80          42,257.20               -                         -                     

100722 FY23-HAP Improvements              CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00             45,235.36          154,764.64            272.50                  -                     

100836 FY23-Hall of Fame                  CAP 140 Community Development 50,000.00               20,604.27          29,395.73               22,976.65             -                     

100526 FY22-2020 GO Bond-GRANT            CAP 141 Library 60,591.19               6,851.84             53,739.35               -                         -                     

100527 FY22-Museum HVAC Controls          CAP 142 Museum 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

100528 FY22-Sound & Lighting System       CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 200,307.25             180,279.26        20,027.99               20,027.99             -                     

100530 FY22-Annex Sound/Lighting          CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 29,692.75               2,541.08             27,151.67               892.08                  -                     

100724 FY23-WGPAC HVAC                    CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 90,000.00               -                       90,000.00               -                         -                     

100364 FY21-Concrete Hardstand            CAP 144 Airport 279,950.00             -                       279,950.00            159,836.25          -                     

100725 FY23-ARFF Access Road              CAP 144 Airport 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               -                         -                     

100367 FY21-RRC Upgrades                  CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87             69,751.75          216,070.12            1,075.21               -                     

100666 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 83,363.00               -                       83,363.00               81,788.00             -                     

100729 FY23-Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00             -                       350,000.00            -                         -                     

100732 FY23-Driving Range Improvements    CAP 146 Golf 825,000.00             124,414.21        700,585.79            71,425.01             -                     

100733 FY23-Landscape Improvements        CAP 146 Golf 125,000.00             -                       125,000.00            -                         -                     

100532 FY22-Pate Renovations              CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00             2,324.01             197,675.99            -                         -                     

100734 FY23-ARSC Improvements             CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            -                         -                     

100735 FY23-ARSC Roof Improvements        CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00             37,201.80          162,798.20            19,024.18             -                     

100667 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 85,000.00               57,160.42          27,839.58               24,627.58             -                     

100739 FY23-Dump Truck                    CAP 152 Streets 236,012.49             -                       236,012.49            231,008.00          -                     

100867 FY23-Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

100945 FY23-Playground Beach Area CAP 153 Parks 108,259.79             -                       108,259.79            108,259.79          -                     

100745 FY23-Security Cameras              CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 10,000.00               -                       10,000.00               -                         9,567.07           

100746 FY23-Automatic Door System         CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 5,000.00                 -                       5,000.00                 -                         -                     

Page 37 of 50



City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central - Carryover
FY24- Final Budget

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100092 FY20-Fence                         CAP 161 Cemetery 330,000.00             140,592.92        189,407.08            142,728.16          -                     

100876 FY23-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 20,000.00               4,704.04             15,295.96               14,295.96             -                     

100506 FY21-San Jose                      CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00             256,221.29        48,363.71               5,985.95               (1,000.00)          

100846 FY23-ARSC Roof Replacement CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00             -                       375,000.00            -                         -                     

100536 FY22-San Jose Phase 2-GRANT        CAP 201 Capital Projects 778,766.25             774,011.76        4,754.49                 4,754.49               -                     

100749 FY23-DOJMobile Command Center GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 575,000.00             -                       575,000.00            -                         -                     

100751 FY23-Museum/Library Roof           CAP 201 Capital Projects 880,000.00             36,609.27          843,390.73            12,203.09             -                     

100752 FY23-Riverwalk HVAC GRANT          CAP 201 Capital Projects 742,500.00             72,576.53          669,923.47            24,192.19             -                     

100754 FY23-ARSC Renovations Ph III GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,338,918.00         -                       1,338,918.00         -                         -                     

100755 FY23-ARSC Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 162,024.00             -                       162,024.00            -                         -                     

100845 FY23-ARSC Parking Lot CAP 201 Capital Projects 250,000.00             57,836.21          192,163.79            101,242.52          1,000.00           

100853 FY23-Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,000,000.00         -                       3,000,000.00         -                         -                     

100866 FY23-Cavern Theatre Rehab GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00         48,384.36          3,275,781.64         112,896.84          -                     

100756 FY23-RWY 14R-32L Recon GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00         1,033,607.72     3,392,759.28         3,390,759.87       -                     

100865 FY23-Airport Resurfacing CAP 202 Airport Improvements 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     

100537 FY22-Landscaping Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00             -                       300,000.00            -                         -                     

100538 FY22-Parking Lot Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00             4,085.80             295,914.20            -                         -                     

100757 FY23-Landscaping                   CAP 300 Sports Complex 70,000.00               -                       70,000.00               -                         -                     

100758 FY23-Restrooms                     CAP 300 Sports Complex 160,000.00             -                       160,000.00            142,163.62          -                     

100759 FY23-Soccer Parking                CAP 300 Sports Complex 25,000.00               -                       25,000.00               -                         -                     

100760 FY23-RV Parking                    CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00             -                       300,000.00            -                         -                     

100271 FY20-Canal St Storm Drain-GRANT    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00             161,217.67        438,782.33            -                         -                     

100394 FY21-Radio Blvd-GRANT              CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00             415,295.92        84,704.08               -                         -                     

100622 FY21-Cherry Ln Paving-GRANT        CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00         862,325.92        137,674.08            8,405.03               -                     

100659 FY22-Old Cavern Hwy-GRANT          CAP 320 Streets Improvement 528,000.00             357,941.23        170,058.77            44,530.09             -                     

100761 FY23-Annual Street Improvements    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,832,549.26         2,860,089.17     972,460.09            682,328.88          -                     

100399 FY21-Ambulance - GRANT             CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00             -                       290,000.00            287,806.00          -                     

100682 FY22-Type 3 Fire Engine-GRANT      CAP 500 Fire Protection 439,997.45             -                       439,997.45            435,996.00          -                     

100404 FY21-Surveillance System-Vans-GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 34,892.00               -                       34,892.00               -                         -                     

100406 FY21-Bus Replacement-GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 222,390.00             -                       222,390.00            -                         -                     

100766 FY23-Bus Shelter Construction GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 72,000.00               7,200.07             64,799.93               61,930.90             -                     

100768 FY23-Shop Renovation GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 8,435.00                 -                       8,435.00                 -                         -                     

100769 FY23-Van GRANT                     CAP 570 Municipal Transit 39,400.00               -                       39,400.00               -                         -                     

100644 FY22-Entrance Signs (3)            CAP 600 LT-Promo 1,500,000.00         371,126.01        1,128,873.99         780,880.99          -                     

100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 750,000.00             700,012.27        49,987.73               2,882.96               -                     

100791 FY23-PRV Media Upgrades            CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00             -                       110,000.00            86,596.07             -                     

100627 FY22-Jed Howard                    CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00             -                       300,000.00            -                         -                     

Page 38 of 50



City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central - Carryover
FY24- Final Budget

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100875 FY23-Splash Pad LT  680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00             -                       500,000.00            390,169.97          -                     

100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern  CAP 700 Water 1,303,962.84         940,908.24        363,054.60            22,659.23             -                     

100426 FY21-Eng-E Green St                CAP 700 Water 50,000.00               40,596.14          9,403.86                 -                         -                     

100549 FY22-Water Meter Upgrades          CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00         484,469.19        1,015,530.81         834,541.55          -                     

100551 FY22-SD Reservoir                  CAP 700 Water 150,000.00             89,149.66          60,850.34               4,734.38               -                     

100552 FY22-Water Valves                  CAP 700 Water 100,000.00             40,689.43          59,310.57               -                         -                     

100554 FY22-PRV Rehab                     CAP 700 Water 120,000.00             43,187.23          76,812.77               9,295.59               -                     

100793 FY23-Reservoir 2 Transmission      CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00         1,426,272.07     73,727.93               57,354.50             -                     

100794 FY23-Meter Upgrades                CAP 700 Water 350,000.00             -                       350,000.00            -                         -                     

100796 FY23-Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP 700 Water 457,055.58             345,093.36        111,962.22            75,065.62             141.16               

100797 FY23-Annual Well Rehab             CAP 700 Water 465,000.00             214,945.42        250,054.58            172,095.36          51,350.90         

100798 FY23-Water Security System         CAP 700 Water 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               -                         -                     

100560 FY22-Grit Pump Valves              CAP 701 Waste Water 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               -                         -                     

100562 FY22-Final Clarifier               CAP 701 Waste Water 95,155.91               -                       95,155.91               95,155.91             -                     

100565 FY22-UV Redundancy                 CAP 701 Waste Water 100,000.00             27,298.76          72,701.24               16,439.92             -                     

100566 FY22-Gravity Belt Thickener        CAP 701 Waste Water 225,000.00             -                       225,000.00            204,550.00          -                     

100567 FY22-Fall Protect System           CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00               -                       75,000.00               -                         -                     

100800 FY23-Digester                      CAP 701 Waste Water 500,000.00             -                       500,000.00            -                         -                     

100801 FY23-Boiler                        CAP 701 Waste Water 199,844.09             125,561.58        74,282.51               -                         -                     

100802 FY23-SCADA                         CAP 702 Double Eagle 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     

100804 FY23-DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 2,500,000.00         127,979.86        2,372,020.14         114,858.14          -                     

100805 FY23-Water System Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 1,100,000.00         -                       1,100,000.00         -                         -                     

100121 FY20-Sewer Interceptor upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03         687,708.68        1,161,412.35         112,748.66          -                     

100439 FY21-NPH Sewer Extension-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00             129,818.44        370,181.56            64,509.14             -                     

100571 FY22-Bataan Lift Station-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 2,900,000.00         311,101.95        2,588,898.05         2,564,554.83       -                     

100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext-GRANT    CAP 703 Collection System 2,698,401.00         86,053.41          2,612,347.59         96,791.19             -                     

100573 FY22-Primary Lift Station          CAP 703 Collection System 300,000.00             106,283.01        193,716.99            58,917.56             -                     

100810 FY23-ARC Trucks (3)                CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00         -                       1,281,972.00         1,281,972.00       -                     

100812 FY23-Container Maintenance Truck   CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00             -                       190,000.00            185,510.00          -                     

100813 FY23-Truck Safety Camera System    CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00             39,970.40          210,029.60            28,812.00             -                     

100814 FY23-Metal Dumpsters               CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00             -                       137,700.00            -                         -                     

100872 FY23-Ice Machine CAP 790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00               -                       10,000.00               9,217.92               -                     
54,865,771.87       14,628,060.95   40,237,710.92       13,846,596.22     61,059.13         

Page 39 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Capital Projects
FY24-Final Budget

Fund Project Code Description Project Type Department Department Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance
101 100877 FY24-Annual Land Acquisition CAP 111 Executive & Legislative 150,000.00          -                     150,000.00            

101 100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel CAP 115 Finance-Admin 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

101 100878 FY24-Annual Servers & Storage CAP 117 Information Technology 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

101 100879 FY24-Phone Systems CAP 117 Information Technology 105,000.00          -                     105,000.00            

101 100880 FY24-ICOR Robot CAP 120 PD - Admin 85,000.00             -                     85,000.00              

101 100881 FY24-Ballistic Shields CAP 120 PD - Admin 55,000.00             -                     55,000.00              

101 100882 FY24-Sniper Rifles CAP 120 PD - Admin 22,000.00             -                     22,000.00              

101 100883 FY24-Rapid DNA Machine CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00          -                     175,000.00            

101 100884 FY24-Drone CAP 120 PD - Admin 41,000.00             -                     41,000.00              

101 100885 FY24-Inversus Software & Equipment CAP 120 PD - Admin 80,000.00             -                     80,000.00              

101 100886 FY24-Police Vehicles (5) CAP 120 PD - Admin 523,000.00          -                     523,000.00            

101 100887 FY24-K-9 CAP 120 PD - Admin 13,500.00             -                     13,500.00              

101 100888 FY24-Station 7 Generator CAP 130 Fire - Admin 40,000.00             -                     40,000.00              

101 100890 FY24-Cardiac Monitor CAP 130 Fire - Admin 45,000.00             -                     45,000.00              

101 100889 FY24-Light Post CAP 140 Community Development 55,000.00             -                     55,000.00              

101 100891 FY24-Downtown Restrooms CAP 140 Community Development 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

101 100892 FY24-HAP Improvements CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

101 100893 FY24-Electrical Upgrades CAP 141 Library 15,000.00             -                     15,000.00              

101 100894 FY24-Bob Scholl Enclosure GRANT CAP 141 Library 70,000.00             -                     70,000.00              

101 100895 FY24-Terminal Rekey CAP 144 Airport 10,000.00             -                     10,000.00              

101 100896 FY24-JD Gator CAP 144 Airport 17,500.00             -                     17,500.00              

101 100897 FY24-Flooring CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 5,000.00               -                     5,000.00                 

101 100898 FY24-Building Doors CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 20,000.00             -                     20,000.00              

101 100899 FY24-Exterior Paint CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00          -                     350,000.00            

101 100732 FY23-Driving Ranger Improvements CAP 146 Golf 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

101 100900 FY24-Irrigation Renovation CAP 146 Golf 650,000.00          -                     650,000.00            

101 100901 FY24-Maintenance Vehicle CAP 146 Golf 20,000.00             -                     20,000.00              

101 100902 FY24-Water Stations CAP 146 Golf 16,000.00             -                     16,000.00              

101 100903 FY24-Management Software CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 6,500.00               -                     6,500.00                 

Page 40 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Capital Projects
FY24-Final Budget

Fund Project Code Description Project Type Department Department Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance

101 100904 FY24-Door Replacement CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 7,500.00               -                     7,500.00                 

101 100905 FY24-Drop Deck Trailer CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 27,600.00             -                     27,600.00              

101 100906 FY24-Vacuum Trailer CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 56,000.00             -                     56,000.00              

101 100907 FY24-F150 Truck CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 46,500.00             -                     46,500.00              

101 100908 FY24-Annual HVAC Upgrades CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 150,000.00          -                     150,000.00            

101 100909 FY24-Traffic Signal CAP 152 Streets 275,000.00          -                     275,000.00            

101 100910 FY24-Flatbed Trailer CAP 152 Streets 8,100.00               -                     8,100.00                 

101 100911 FY24-Skid Steer CAP 152 Streets 116,000.00          -                     116,000.00            

101 100912 FY24-F250 Truck CAP 152 Streets 65,000.00             -                     65,000.00              

101 101019 FY24-Hydro-Ax CAP 152 Streets 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

101 100913 FY24-Stump Grinder CAP 153 Parks 6,500.00               -                     6,500.00                 

101 100914 FY24-Cruz Fernandez Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00          -                     110,000.00            

101 100915 FY24-Smith Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00          -                     110,000.00            

101 100916 FY24-Trailer CAP 153 Parks 7,700.00               -                     7,700.00                 

101 100917 FY24-Beach Lighting CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00             -                     65,000.00              

101 100918 FY24-F150 Truck CAP 153 Parks 48,000.00             -                     48,000.00              

101 100919 FY24-Annual Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 600,000.00          -                     600,000.00            

101 100920 FY24-Batting Cages CAP 153 Parks 50,000.00             -                     50,000.00              

101 100921 FY24-Pickle Ball Bleachers CAP 153 Parks 15,000.00             -                     15,000.00              

101 100922 FY24-Pat Trap Machines CAP 153 Parks 18,000.00             -                     18,000.00              

101 101020 FY24-Nick Salcido Park Canopy CAP 153 Parks 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

101 101021 FY24-Fall Zone at San Jose Plaza CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00             -                     65,000.00              

101 101027 FY24-Toro Equipment CAP 153 Parks 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

101 101028 FY24-C-Hill Remediation CAP 153 Parks 150,000.00          -                     150,000.00            

101 100923 FY24-Utility Trailer CAP 154 Community Service 5,700.00               -                     5,700.00                 

101 100924 FY24-JD Gator CAP 154 Community Service 27,500.00             -                     27,500.00              

101 100925 FY24-F250 Truck CAP 154 Community Service 65,000.00             -                     65,000.00              

101 100926 FY24-Suburban CAP 156 Electrical 62,000.00             -                     62,000.00              

101 100927 FY24-Annual ROW Acquisition CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00             -                     25,000.00              

Page 41 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Capital Projects
FY24-Final Budget

Fund Project Code Description Project Type Department Department Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance

101 100928 FY24-Cemetery Columbariums CAP 161 Cemetery 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

101 100929 FY24-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 250,000.00          -                     250,000.00            

201 100930 FY24-ARSC Meals Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 72,258.00             -                     72,258.00              

201 100931 FY24-ARSC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 402,306.00          -                     402,306.00            

201 100932 FY24-Senior Center Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

201 100933 FY24-Meter Reading System GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 500,000.00          -                     500,000.00            

201 100934 FY24-Natl Pks Hwy Sewer Const GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 910,000.00          -                     910,000.00            

201 100935 FY24-N Mesa SC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 431,021.00          -                     431,021.00            

201 100936 FY24-Riverwalk Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 750,000.00          -                     750,000.00            

201 100937 FY24-Police Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

201 100938 FY24-Cavern Theatre GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 350,000.00          -                     350,000.00            

201 100939 FY24-Wet Well Construction GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,000,000.00       -                     1,000,000.00         

202 100940 FY24-RWY 3-21 Design GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 132,169.00          -                     132,169.00            

300 100941 FY24-Workman UTX Crew CAP 300 Sports Complex 37,889.00             -                     37,889.00              

300 101025 FY24-Artificial Turf CAP 300 Sports Complex 1,200,000.00       -                     1,200,000.00         

320 100942 FY24-Annual Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,300,000.00       -                     3,300,000.00         

320 100943 FY24-County Contribution CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00       -                     1,000,000.00         

320 100944 FY24-Annual Street Scapes CAP 320 Streets Improvement 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

500 100946 FY24-Vehicle Upfit CAP 500 Fire Protection 40,000.00             -                     40,000.00              

650 100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

650 101024 FY24-HAP Sculptures CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 215,000.00          -                     215,000.00            

650 100949 FY24-Walk Path Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 150,000.00          -                     150,000.00            

650 101026 FY24-Water Park Pool Covers CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 500,000.00          -                     500,000.00            

680 100950 FY24-Lower Tansill Park Improvement CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00          -                     500,000.00            

680 100951 FY24-Par 3 Lights CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 250,000.00          -                     250,000.00            

680 100981 FY24-Truck CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 46,500.00             -                     46,500.00              

680 100982 FY24-Picker Cart CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 22,000.00             -                     22,000.00              

680 100983 FY24-Golf Simulators CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

680 100984 FY24-Furniture CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 125,000.00          -                     125,000.00            

Page 42 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Capital Projects
FY24-Final Budget

Fund Project Code Description Project Type Department Department Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance

680 100985 FY24-Restrooms CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 215,000.00          -                     215,000.00            

680 101022 FY24-Kayak Launch at Spring Park CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 56,000.00             -                     56,000.00              

700 100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern CAP 700 Water 831,203.00          -                     831,203.00            

700 100952 FY24-Valve Insertion CAP 700 Water 150,000.00          -                     150,000.00            

700 100953 FY24-Lead Service Line Inventory CAP 700 Water 150,000.00          -                     150,000.00            

700 100954 FY24-Well 8  Rehab CAP 700 Water 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

700 100955 FY24-Trucks (3) CAP 700 Water 250,000.00          -                     250,000.00            

700 100956 FY24-Annual Water Line Upgrades CAP 700 Water 400,000.00          -                     400,000.00            

700 100957 FY24-Tatum Well Improvements CAP 700 Water 250,000.00          -                     250,000.00            

700 100958 FY24-Annual Well Rehab CAP 700 Water 175,000.00          -                     175,000.00            

700 100959 FY24-Annual New Services CAP 700 Water 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

700 100960 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 700 Water 250,000.00          -                     250,000.00            

700 100562 FY22-Final Clarifier CAP 701 Waste Water 1,000,000.00       -                     1,000,000.00         

700 100565 FY22-UV Redundancy CAP 701 Waste Water 1,300,000.00       -                     1,300,000.00         

700 100961 FY24-Variable Frequency Drive CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

700 100962 FY24-Digester Macerator CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00             -                     75,000.00              

700 100963 FY24-Air Compressor CAP 701 Waste Water 15,000.00             -                     15,000.00              

700 100964 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 701 Waste Water 125,000.00          -                     125,000.00            

700 100965 FY24-Well Rehab CAP 702 Double Eagle 200,000.00          -                     200,000.00            

700 100966 FY24-Waterline Upgrades CAP 702 Double Eagle 300,000.00          -                     300,000.00            

700 100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 3,132,208.00       -                     3,132,208.00         

700 100967 FY24-Truck CAP 703 Collection System 75,000.00             -                     75,000.00              

700 100968 FY24-Truck CAP 703 Collection System 60,000.00             -                     60,000.00              

700 100969 FY24-Stevens Street Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 150,000.00          -                     150,000.00            

700 100970 FY24-Belva Lift Station Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 550,000.00          -                     550,000.00            

700 100971 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 703 Collection System 125,000.00          -                     125,000.00            

700 100972 FY24-Annual Manhole Rehab CAP 703 Collection System 50,000.00             -                     50,000.00              

700 100973 FY24-Annual Sewer Line Upgrades CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

700 100974 FY24-ISCO Autosampler (2) CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 21,000.00             -                     21,000.00              

Page 43 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Capital Projects
FY24-Final Budget

Fund Project Code Description Project Type Department Department Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance

700 100975 FY24-Truck CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 37,500.00             -                     37,500.00              

720 100976 FY24-Grappler Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 580,000.00          -                     580,000.00            

720 100977 FY24-ARC Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,100,000.00       -                     1,100,000.00         

720 100978 FY24-Roll-Off Containers CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00          -                     100,000.00            

720 100979 FY24-Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 75,000.00             -                     75,000.00              

720 100980 FY24-Security Lighting CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 125,000.00          -                     125,000.00            

31,558,654.00     -                     31,558,654.00       

Page 44 of 50



City of Carlsbad, NM
Operating Projects
FY24 - Final Budget

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100991 FY24-Affirming Heart Victim Service OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               -                         -                     

100994 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Retirement OA  111 Executive & Legislative 46,462.00               -                       46,462.00               -                         -                     

100988 FY24-Carlsbad Community of Hope OA  111 Executive & Legislative 30,240.00               -                       30,240.00               -                         -                     

100987 FY24-Carlsbad Mainstreet OA  111 Executive & Legislative 90,000.00               -                       90,000.00               -                         -                     

100996 FY24-Carlsbad Municipal Schools OA  111 Executive & Legislative 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     

100986 FY24-CDOD Operations OA  111 Executive & Legislative 294,000.00             -                       294,000.00            -                         -                     

100989 FY24-Community Coalition OA  111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00               -                       24,000.00               -                         -                     

100995 FY24-ELEA OA  111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00               -                       25,000.00               -                         -                     

100993 FY24-SENMCAC OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               -                         -                     

100992 FY24-SENMEDD OA  111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                 -                       7,641.00                 -                         -                     

100990 FY24-Transitional Housing OA  111 Executive & Legislative 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

101031 FY24-Boys & Girls Club OA  111 Executive & Legislative 75,000.00               -                       75,000.00               

100997 FY24-Carlsbad Area Art Association LT  600 LT-Promo 35,000.00               -                       35,000.00               -                         -                     

101007 FY24-Carlsbad Community Concert Asc LT  600 LT-Promo 50,600.00               -                       50,600.00               -                         -                     

101004 FY24-City Sponsored Events LT  600 LT-Promo 160,000.00             -                       160,000.00            -                         -                     

101009 FY24-COC Marketing Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 330,000.00             -                       330,000.00            -                         -                     

101001 FY24-Drylands Conference LT  600 LT-Promo 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               -                         -                     

101010 FY24-Friends of the Living Desert LT  600 LT-Promo 30,200.00               -                       30,200.00               -                         -                     

101008 FY24-Hope Center Jericho Walk LT  600 LT-Promo 22,500.00               -                       22,500.00               -                         -                     

101002 FY24-Library Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

101005 FY24-Mainstreet Tourism Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 85,200.00               -                       85,200.00               -                         -                     

101006 FY24-Mainstreet Website & Social LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               -                         -                     

100998 FY24-MLK Jr Celebration LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00               -                       10,000.00               -                         -                     

101003 FY24-Museum Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

101000 FY24-Renaissance Festival LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

100999 FY24-Septembeerfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 6,200.00                 -                       6,200.00                 -                         -                     

101023 FY24-Hawgfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 30,000.00               -                       30,000.00               

101016 FY24-Annual Audit LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 2,500.00                 -                       2,500.00                 -                         -                     

101014 FY24-Annual PRV Maintenance LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               -                         -                     

101015 FY24-Annual Public Safety LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

101011 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Management LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 332,500.00             -                       332,500.00            -                         -                     

101012 FY24-Fireworks LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     

101013 FY24-HAP Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

101017 FY24-Mainstreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               -                         -                     
2,357,043.00         -                       2,357,043.00         -                         -                     

Page 45 of 50



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Street Improvement Projects

Page 46 of 50



City of Carlsbad
Street Improvement Plan
FY-24 - Final Budget
Ward # Street Name From To Length Width Sq. Ft. Sq. Yds. Per S/Y Category Price
Ward #1 Bindle St. Fiesta Wood Ave 1,291 28 36,148 4,016 3.20$         Micro-24 12,852.62$              
Ward #1 Bronson St. Canal Mesa 2,391 30 71,730 7,970 3.20$         Micro-24 25,504.00$              
Ward #1 Bronson St. Main R.R. Track 202 30 6,060 673 3.20$         Micro-24 2,154.67$                
Ward #1 Buena Vista Commerce Airway 3,340 38 126,920 14,102 6.40$         TOM-24 90,254.22$              
Ward #1 Commerce Dr. Nat'l Parks Hwy Rotary 1,606 48 77,088 8,565 6.40$         TOM-24 54,818.13$              
Ward #1 Commerce Dr. Rotary West End 1,331 32 42,592 4,732 6.40$         TOM-24 30,287.64$              
Ward #1 Corrales Rd. Nat'l Parks Hwy Rotary 1,531 27 41,337 4,593 6.40$         TOM-24 29,395.20$              
Ward #1 DeBaca St. Juarez Lujan 744 27 20,088 2,232 3.20$         Micro-24 7,142.40$                
Ward #1 DeBaca St. Roosevelt Juarez 1,517 19 28,823 3,203 3.20$         Micro-24 10,248.18$              
Ward #1 Greene St. Canyon Alta Vista 5,747 28 160,916 17,880 6.40$         TOM-24 114,429.16$            
Ward #1 Industrial Ave. Buena Vista Petroleum 1,900 42 79,800 8,867 6.40$         TOM-24 56,746.67$              
Ward #1 Lomas Ave. Industrial Airway 1,670 42 70,140 7,793 6.40$         TOM-24 49,877.33$              
Ward #1 Petroleum Ave. Commerce Airway 2,080 44 91,520 10,169 6.40$         TOM-24 65,080.89$              
Ward #1 Rose St. Boyd Dr. San Jose Blvd 2,649 25 66,225 7,358 6.40$         TOM-24 183,958.33$            
Ward #1 Rotary Ave. Commerce Airway 2,450 44 107,800 11,978 6.40$         TOM-24 76,657.78$              
Ward #1 School St. Halagueno Guadalupe 730 27 19,710 2,190 3.20$         Micro-24 7,008.00$                
Ward #1 Sierra Vista Dr. Industrial Airway 1,882 38 71,516 7,946 6.40$         TOM-24 50,855.82$              
Ward #2 Alamosa St. Church Solana 27 7,437 200,799 22,311 3.20$         Micro-24 71,395.20$              
Ward #2 Avenue A St. 6th 8th 1,200 28 33,600 3,733 3.20$         Micro-24 11,946.67$              
Ward #2 Avenue B St. 6th 8th 1,200 28 33,600 3,733 3.20$         Micro-24 11,946.67$              
Ward #2 Birch Ln. Avenue C Monte Vista 1,310 27 35,370 3,930 3.20$         Micro-24 12,576.00$              
Ward #2 Bonita St. 6th 8th 1,200 28 33,600 3,733 3.20$         Micro-24 11,946.67$              
Ward #2 Camp Ave Pierce West End 1,860 29 53,940 5,993 3.20$         Micro-24 19,178.67$              
Ward #2 Garden St. Eighth Paisano 1,550 33 51,150 5,683 6.50$         TOM-24 36,941.67$              
Ward #2 Legion St. Osborne West End 2,393 30 71,790 7,977 3.20$         Micro-24 25,525.33$              
Ward #2 Manzana St. Alamosa Solana 1,432 27 38,664 4,296 3.20$         Micro-24 13,747.20$              
Ward #2 Monte Vista St. Sixth West End 2,710 30 81,300 9,033 6.50$         TOM-24 58,716.67$              
Ward #2 Mountain View St. Paisaso Solana 3,600 32 115,200 12,800 6.50$         TOM-24 83,200.00$              
Ward #2 Palomas St. Solana Alamosa 1,194 27 32,238 3,582 3.20$         Micro-24 11,462.40$              
Ward #2 Pinon Lane Avenue C Eighth 1,445 27 39,015 4,335 3.20$         Micro-24 13,872.00$              
Ward #2 Sandia St. Manzana Church 1,860 29 53,940 5,993 3.20$         Micro-24 19,178.67$              
Ward #2 N. Sixth St. Osborne MT.View 550 29 15,950 1,772 3.20$         Micro-24 5,671.11$                
Ward #2 N. Sixth St. Mt. View Avenue C 1,030 29 29,870 3,319 3.20$         Micro-24 10,620.44$              
Ward #2 Solana St. Church Valverde 2,947 27 79,569 8,841 3.20$         Micro-24 28,291.20$              
Ward #2 Solana St. Valverde Pate 1,415 27 38,205 4,245 3.20$         Micro-24 13,584.00$              
Ward #2 Valverde St. Church Manzana 1,750 27 47,250 5,250 3.20$         Micro-24 16,800.00$              
Ward #2 Westernway St. Osborne West End 1,950 29 56,550 6,283 3.20$         Micro 20,106.67$              
Ward #4 Beta Ave. North Shore Orchard Ln. 585 35 20,475 2,275 3.20$         Micro-24 7,280.00$                
Ward #4 Canal, N. St. Pierce Bridge 1,650 44 72,600 8,067 6.40$         TOM-24 51,626.67$              
Ward #4 Canal, N. St. Bridge Cherry 3,700 35 129,500 14,389 6.40$         TOM-24 92,088.89$              
Ward #4 Delta Ave. North Shore Orchard Ln. 395 35 13,825 1,536 3.20$         Micro-24 4,915.56$                
Ward #4 Doepp Drive Orchard Ln. Stagner 1,865 27 50,355 5,595 3.20$         Micro-24 17,904.00$              
Ward #4 Elora St. Guadalupe West End 450 30 13,500 1,500 3.20$         Micro-24 4,800.00$                
Ward #4 Farrell Dr. Orchard Ln. Vineyard 1,100 28 30,800 3,422 3.20$         Micro-24 10,951.11$              
Ward #4 Gamma Ave. North Shore Orchard Ln. 495 35 17,325 1,925 3.20$         Micro-24 6,160.00$                
Ward #4 Glassier St. Orchard Ln. Stagner 875 27 23,625 2,625 3.20$         Micro-24 8,400.00$                
Ward #4 N. Guadalupe St. Elora City Limits 3,125 27 84,375 9,375 6.40$         TOM-24 60,000.00$              
Ward #4 Maui Ct. Orchard Ln. Cul De Sac 428 28 11,984 1,332 3.20$         Micro-24 4,260.98$                
Ward #4 North Shore Dr. Alpha Ave Delta Ave 1,560 40 62,400 6,933 3.20$         Micro-24 22,186.67$              
Ward #4 Park Drive St. Greene Mariposa 2,016 28 56,448 6,272 6.40$         TOM-24 40,140.80$              
Ward #4 Park Access Rd. Lower Tansill Plaza 600 22 13,200 1,467 6.40$         TOM-24 9,386.67$                
Ward #4 Pavilion Ln. Mission West End 1,206 31 37,386 4,154 3.20$         Micro-24 13,292.80$              
Ward #4 Stagner Dr. Doepp Dr. Orchard Ln. 765 27 20,655 2,295 3.20$         Micro-24 7,344.00$                

Annual Crack Seal Program 150,000.00$            
Additional Parking on Riverside Dr. Along City Park System 250,000.00$            

2,124,716.40$        
NMGRT 0.075208 159,795.67$        

(Estimated) Total 2,284,512.07$    
NOTE: Ward #3  Additional Streets were Paved in second half of FY23 

Page 47 of 50



  TOM   (Thin Overlay Mix) 
Is a high-performance overlay mix placed at a 1" thickness, primarily used for
preservation of existing pavements, high and low volume roadway, and
roadways where a crack- resistant mix is needed. Durable, flexible and
resistant to rutting and/or cracking.

 Micro -Surfacing
A polymer modified cold-mix paving system that can remedy a broad range
of problems on streets, highways, and airfields. Micro-Surfacing begins as a 
mixture of dense-graded fine aggregate, asphalt emulsion, water, and mineral fillers.

Page 48 of 50



The City of Carlsbad, NM

FY24 Final Budget

Debt Service Schedule

Page 49 of 50



City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
FY24 - Final Budget

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     
Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

Years FY

1 2024 1,077,443      1,090,387     2,167,831     

2 2025 1,067,160      1,090,387     2,157,547     

3 2026 1,062,730      1,090,387     2,153,118     

4 2027 1,055,153      1,090,387     2,145,540     

5 2028 1,047,423      1,090,387     2,137,810     

6 2029 1,039,539      1,090,387     2,129,926     

7 2030 1,031,497      1,090,387     2,121,884     

8 2031 1,023,293      1,090,387     2,113,681     

9 2032 1,014,927      1,090,387     2,105,314     

10 2033 1,006,392      1,090,387     2,096,779     

11 2034 997,687          1,090,387     2,088,075     

12 2035 988,808          1,090,387     2,079,196     

13 2036 979,752          1,090,387     2,070,139     

14 2037 970,514          1,090,387     2,060,902     

15 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

Balance 14,362,318    16,355,811   30,718,129   

Original Amts

Page 50 of 50



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 

MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON JULY 11, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Judith E. Waters   Councilor 
 
Absent:  Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
    
Also Present:  John Lowe    City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator 
   Ted Cordova    Deputy City Administrator 
   Wendy Austin   Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney  
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Municipal Services 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Brent Griffith    IT Technician 
   Allan Henriksen   IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Eddie Duarte    Captain   
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Charlie Garcia    Police Officer 
   Therese Rodriguez   Citizen 
   Jim Waters    Citizen 
 
 
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 
0:00:09 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
  



 

 2

0:00:47 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Mayor Janway said there is a request to pull Agenda item 7 and schedule it for a later 
Council meeting; Consider Approval of an Appeal of the decision by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission to deny a Variance request to reduce the required side property 
setback at 1209 W Thomas Appellant: Lucas McDonald. 
 
0:00:52 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor 
Walterscheid to approve the Agenda with the change of removing item 7.  
 
0:00:58 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:01:12 2.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS 
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on June 27, 2023 
B.  City Personnel Report 
C.  Contracts and Agreements 

1) Consider Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County and the City of Artesia for the Use of Opioid Settlement 
Funds 
2) Consider Approval of Memorandum of Agreement for the City of Carlsbad to 
enter into a Combined Application in order to relinquish Community DWI 
Enforcement Funds to the New Mexico State Police 
3) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and NM 
Department of Finance for an E911 Grant Agreement for the 911 Telephone 
Emergency System at the Carlsbad Police Department 
4) Consider Approval of Renewal Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
Garden Mart Inc. for Grounds Keeping and Maintenance Services of City Wide 
Landscapes, Medians, Gateways and Properties 

D.  Monthly Reports 
1) Human Resources Department June 2023 

 
0:01:31 Mayor Janway asked Mr. Lowe to briefly discuss item C2, Consider 
Approval of Memorandum of Agreement for the City of Carlsbad to enter into a 
Combined Application in order to relinquish Community DWI Enforcement Funds 
to the New Mexico State Police.  
Mr. Lowe said this is a request to file a combined application with the Eddy County 
DWI program and the City of Artesia.  He said the City of Carlsbad has participated in 
this application process for the past 25 years.  He said the awarded funds will be 
distributed to the New Mexico State Police for DWI Enforcement activities within Eddy 
County and will continue to benefit the overall safety of the public in Carlsbad and 
Eddy County.  Mr. Lowe said the DWI program is eligible for $8,000 and the Carlsbad 
Police Department generated $2,101 from their efforts combatting DWI.  Mr. Lowe said 



 

 3

the City of Carlsbad has been fortunate in recent years to obtain grant funding from 
other sources for DWI activities and enforcement in the City of Carlsbad.  
 
0:02:33 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Walterscheid to 
approve Routine and Regular Business. 
 
0:02:41 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Waters; No - None; Abstain - Walterscheid; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:02:59 3.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF A GRANT 
APPLICATION TO THE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION FOR AN 
AMERICANS AND THE HOLOCAUST TRAVELING EXHIBITION  
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this is a request to authorize a submission of a grant application 
under the American Library Association.  She said the Carlsbad Public Library has been 
working to bring quality programs to the library.  She said the program is called 
Americans in the Holocaust and it is made available through the partnership with the 
American Library Association and the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum.  
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this grant will reward 50 sites that will be selected for the 
opportunity and the traveling exhibit will be for a 5-6-week loan period.  She said the 
program will pay for the cost of shipping and the program will provide $3,000 in 
allowance for programming.  
 
0:04:23 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores 
to approve of submission of a Grant Application to the American Library Association 
for an Americans and the Holocaust Traveling Exhibition. 
 
0:04:29 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:04:42 4.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ACCEPTANCE OF T-MOBILE 
HOMETOWN GRANT FOR THE CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY’S DIGITAL 
ARCHIVE AND MEETING SPACE 
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this request is to formally accept the grant funding from T-
Mobile.  She said the City of Carlsbad applied for this grant in March 2023.  She said it 
was a project that has been on the ICIP for a few years, and although the Carlsbad 
Public Library has been working on the archive, this will bring in a room where visitors 
can come in and view it.  Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this is a great opportunity that we 
were awarded.  She said there were 25 overall grants awarded, and Carlsbad is one of 
two that were awarded in New Mexico.  She said they are awarding $40,000 plus $300 
for the event that was already held.  



 

 4

 
0:05:56 Councilor Walterscheid thanked Mrs. Barrios-Testa for her hard work.  
 
0:06:33 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Niemeier 
to approveof acceptance of T-Mobile Hometown Grant for the Carlsbad Public Library’s 
Digital Archive and Meeting Space. 
 
0:06:37 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:06:52 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT 
AGREEMENT FROM THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND 
ADMINISTRATION FOR THE CARLSBAD POLICE DEPARTMENT TO 
PURCHASE AND EQUIP POLICE VEHICLES  
Mr. Lowe said this request is to enter into a grant agreement with the New Mexico 
Department of Finance to purchase and equip police vehicles during the 2023 legislative 
session.  He said the City was allocated $100,000 for police vehicles.  He said the 
funding is now available and the funds will be spent in advance and the City will be 
reimbursed for all eligible expenditures.  He said this money has been budgeted in the 
Fiscal Year 2024 budget. 
 
0:07:36 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
approve of acceptance of Grant Agreement from the New Mexico Department of 
Finance and Administration for the Carlsbad Police Department to Purchase and Equip 
Police Vehicles. 
 
0:07:44 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:07:56 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY BUSINESS 
LICENSE TO CONDUCT DOOR TO DOOR SALES OF EDUCATIONAL BOOKS 
BY SOUTHWESTERN ADVANTAGE DBA RENE’S BOOKS  
Mr. Patterson said the applicant is requesting a business license to conduct door to door 
solicitations for the sell and distribution of educational books and applications.  He said 
a background report was provided by the Police Department, however that report was 
inconclusive.  He said the Planning Department would recommend approval of the 
business license in compliance with Section 28-166 of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances 
with the following conditions; the door to door solicitor shall not begin solicitation 
before 9:00 am or continue any solicitation after 7:00 pm.  
 



 

 5

Councilor Forrest said he doesn’t agree with door to door solicitors.  He said they could 
try to promote their business through social media.  
 
0:09:32 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Walterscheid and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
deny Temporary Business License to conduct door to door sales of educational books by 
Southwestern Advantage dba Rene’s Books. 
 
0:09:49 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:10:09 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-32, A 
RESOLUTION INCREASING THE CONTRIBUTION FROM THE CITY OF 
CARLSBAD (CITY), TO THE NEW MEXICO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 
ASSOCIATION (PERA) FOR CARLSBAD POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 
(CPOA) UNION MEMBERS PARTICIPATING IN MUNICIPAL GENERAL PLAN 3  
Mrs. Austin said Resolution 2023-32 will increase the PERA contribution from the City 
of Carlsbad for Carlsbad Police Officers Association (CPOA) union members 
participating in Municipal General Plan 3.  She said state statute authorizes affiliated 
public employers of PERA to contribute up to 75% of its employee’s member 
contribution.  She said in an effort to recruit hire and retain law enforcement personnel; 
the City of Carlsbad is recommending a 57.77% pickup for CPOA union members in 
Municipal General Plan 3.  Mrs. Austin said it is a decrease to the employees’ 
contribution of 5.65% and an increase of the City's contribution of 6.65%.  She said 
CPOA union member participating in Municipal General Plan 3 include Animal 
Control Officers, Animal Control Supervisors, Community Service Officers, Evidence 
Clerks, Records Clerks, Record Clerks Supervisors, Telecommunicators, and 
Telecommunicator Supervisors.  She said this increase will be at a cost in the Fiscal Year 
2024 budget of $90,000 to the City.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked if this match is similar with what union members were asking 
for.  Mrs. Austin said yes.  Councilor Chavez asked if this was agreed on amongst the 
union members.  Mrs. Austin answered yes.  
 
Mrs. Austin said if Council members approve this Resolution, then our Resolution will 
go before the PERA board in August 2023.  She said if the PERA board approves it, the 
rate changes will be implemented in the first pay period in September.  
 
0:13:01 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve of Resolution 2023-32, a Resolution increasing the contribution from the City of 
Carlsbad (City), to the New Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) 



 

 6

for Carlsbad Police Officers Association (CPOA) union members participating in 
Municipal General Plan 3. 
 
0:13:07 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:13:21 9.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-33, A 
RESOLUTION INCREASING THE CONTRIBUTION FROM THE CITY OF 
CARLSBAD (CITY), TO THE NEW MEXICO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 
ASSOCIATION (PERA) FOR MUNICIPAL POLICE PLAN 5  
Mrs. Austin said this is a supplement to the previous Resolution.  She said the previous 
Resolution covered certified police officer within the union, but this Resolution will 
cover the certified officers that are not in the union.  She said this includes the Police 
Chief, the Assistant Police Chief, Captains, Lieutenants, Corporals, Detectives, Evidence 
Technicians, Patrolmen and Sergeants.  Mrs. Austin said this increase to the Fiscal Year 
2024 budget would be approximately $500,000.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if this is the same pay rate of the County.  Mrs. Austin 
said there is a larger picture to consider, she said in her opinion, the City of Carlsbad 
pays very well and offers great benefits to our employees, even those within the police 
union.  She answered yes, it is very comparable, if not better.  Councilor Chavez asked 
if this is for non-union members.  Mrs. Austin said this Resolution is for all in 
Municipal Police Plan 5, which is non-union.  Mr. Lowe said this under Municipal 
Police Plan 5 includes some union members and some non-union members.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said he applauds the effort to give our employees structure and 
in a manner that is what they were asking for.  
 
0:15:53 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution 2023-33, a Resolution increasing the contribution from the City of 
Carlsbad (City), to the New Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) 
for Municipal Police Plan 5. 
 
0:15:58 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:16:13 10.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-34, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE RUINS, RUBBISH, 
WRECKAGE, DEBRIS OR WEEDS AT 2506 PRIMROSE OWNER: NORWEST 
BANK NM, ALBERT LOPEZ K OF S 



 

 7

Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said this proposed Resolution involves property at 2506 Primrose. 
She said there is not a residence on the property but there is an old mobile home that 
had burned on the property in 2019, and a shed that appears to be occupied.  She said 
there is an enormous amount of junk, trash, debris and rubble.  She said the Eddy 
County Assessor's Office lists Norwest Bank NM as owning or having an interest in the 
property.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Code Enforcement has been to this property many 
times; there was a verbal warning given in April 2023 and a Notice of Violation was 
mailed to the owner at the certified address on May 8, 2023 and on June 6, 2023.  She 
said Code Enforcement has spoken to the occupants in person regarding the complaints 
and code violations.  She said the property has been inspected by City Code 
Enforcement and the Fire Marshall who found that it remains out of compliance and 
that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and 
emergency personnel, and they recommend that the property be cleaned, and the 
weeds, trash, and debris be removed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said a Resolution has been 
prepared for consideration.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if the yard is being used for construction.  Mrs. Madrid-
Boyea said it looks like they are using it for storage.  Mr. Walterscheid asked if it is 
actively being used.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said she is not certain, but it looks like there is 
an individual that is regularly staying there. 
 
Mr. Patterson said from his understanding, the people that are staying at the property, 
are just accumulating junk.  He said it is not being used as a business or a yard.  Mr. 
Patterson said he believes someone is living in the van on the property.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said he drove past this property on the way to the meeting and he 
believes the pictures provided don't do it justice.  
 
0:20:15  MOTION 
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Resolution 2023-34, a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruins, rubbish, 
wreckage, debris or weeds at 2506 Primrose Owner: Norwest Bank NM, Albert Lopez K 
of S. 
 
0:20:29 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:20:43 11.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
0:20:53 Mayor Janway asked if anyone in the audience would like to address 
the Council.  Jason Stearns, owner of Zia Valley Food Court and the Ice Cream Man, 
came to the podium.  He explained he is having safety issues at his food court's 
location, including drainage problems, trash, and parking.  He thanked Council 



 

 8

members for approving his ice cream truck and said he has gotten an extreme amount 
of positive feedback from the community.  He said the Wingstop located next to his 
property has their delivery trucks blocking his gate, which makes it unsafe for his 
customers to leave.  He said it was recommended to him to go before Council members 
and express his concerns, and to try to make that specific area a fire lane.  Mr. Stearns 
said this business is on the corner of Kircher and National Parks Highway.  He said Mr. 
Jenkins owns the business next to Wingstop.  Mr. Stearns said he has had ongoing 
issues with Mr. Jenkins for the last 18 months.  Mr. Stearns said Mr. Jenkins’ parking lot 
slopes straight to the fence line which is adjacent to his.  He said any time it has rained; 
his property gets flooded.  He said Mr. Jenkins is operating in code violation.  Mr. 
Stearns said according to the Ordinance, Mr. Jenkins is supposed to have an engineered 
drainage system on his property.  Mr. Stearns said he also pays for his trash to be taken 
out twice a week but it only gets picked up once a week.  Mr. Stearns said he comes 
before Council members to ask for their assistance to resolve these issues.  
 
Mayor Janway asked Mrs. Madrid-Boyea to explain the process to Mr. Stearns on 
how the City handles code violations.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Mr. Stearns has an 
attorney, therefore she could not discuss any matters regarding his complaints without 
his attorney present. 
 
Mr. Stearns asked to discuss the semi-truck that is parked in front of his gate.  Mr. 
Patterson said this has been reported, and he believes the police have cited two 
different drivers. He said Wingstop has been informed but he believes it is still 
happening.  
 
Captain Duarte said to his understanding, a Wingstop vehicle has been parking partly 
on the sidewalk and the shoulder and it was not only blocking Mr. Stearns’ private 
property entry way, but it was also creating an issue for people pulling out of Mr. 
Stearns' property.  He said the Traffic Division has issued citations.   
 
Mayor Janway asked Mr. Patterson if there is anything else he would like to add to 
prevent any more issues.  Mr. Patterson said he could visit the manager and property 
owner of Wingstop and tell them to pull their delivery trucks into the parking lot.  Mr. 
Stearns said he wants a fire lane.  Mrs. Denise-Boyea said an issue with a fire lane is 
that it is a state highway and it is governed by the state.  Mayor Janway suggested a no 
parking sign.   
 
Councilor Chavez asked if the semi-truck is parking on the sidewalk, and if so there is 
an Ordinance regarding that.  He said if he were to park on the street, then he would be 
blocking two lanes of traffic.  Captain Duarte said citations could be issued every single 
day but there might not be any change.  
 
Councilor Niemeier asked if his trash not being picked up has been addressed.  Mr. 
Stearns said no.  



 

 9

 
0:46:35 Mayor Janway asked if there were any further questions or comments 
for Mr. Stearns. There were none.  
 
0:46:42 Mayor Janway asked if there were anyone else who would like to 
address the Council. No one appeared.  
 
0:46:55 12.  ADJOURN 
  
0:46:55 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
adjourn. 
 
0:47:03 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - Carter; the motion carried. 
 
0:47:15 Adjourn   
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Dale Janway, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



CITY�OF�CARLSBAD�
PERSONNEL�REPORT�

July�25,�2023�

�

APPOINTMENTS:�
NAME� DATE� DEPARTMENT� CLASSIFICATION�

Alexia�Torres� 07/26/23� Finance� Account�Clerk�1,�part-time�

Jeni�Waters� 07/26/23� Museum� Museum�Attendant�

� � � �

� � � �

� � � �

TERMINATIONS:�
NAME� DATE� DEPARTMENT� CLASSIFICATION� REASON�

Jaqueline�Beltran� 07/05/23� Finance� Account�Clerk�1,�part-time� Resigned�

Joshua�Calder� 07/07/23� Police� Sergeant� Resigned�

Jennifer�Gonzalez� 07/12/23� Water�Park� Lifeguard� Resigned�

Jesse�Ramirez� 07/05/23� Fire� Lieutenant/EMT-I� Resigned�

� � � � �

� � � � �

� � � � �

INTERNAL�TRANSFERS�AND�PROMOTIONS:�
NAME� DATE� DEPARTMENT� CLASSIFICATION�

Angelo�Amalla� 07/03/23� Garage� Shop�Foreman��

Allan�Henriksen� 07/01/23� IT� IT�Technician�3�

� � � �
�







CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/FinanciaMPersonnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
APPROVED

Council Date: 7/25/2023

Lodgers Tax Board
San Jose Board
N. Mesa Board

The Arts and Cultural District (ACD) is a partnership between the City of Carlsbad,
Creative Carlsbad Arts Council, and Carlsbad MainStreet. A requirement of the ACD
designation is that the City fund a minimum of $30,000 annually for hiring an Executive
Director for the ACD. This director is to work a minimum of 30 hours per week
implementing the goals of the ACD partners. This commitment was approved by City
Council in September 2018, which resulted in an agreement with Creative Carlsbad
who previously managed the program; Carlsbad MainStreet began managing the
program in 2021.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the City Council, staff recommends this
renewal agreement.

The $30,000 funding request is in the current City budget for FY24. Through the
accompanying proposed contract, this funding will be awarded to Carlsbad MainStreet
and dispersed monthly. Carlsbad MainStreet will then be responsible for employing the
Executive Director as well as meeting the terms of the proposed contract. The Executive
Director of the ACD currently is Ms. Kathleen Davis, she and the MainStreet staff are
doing an outstanding job in this capacity.

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee DISAPPROVED

PSZ
Museum Board
Library Board

DEPARTMENT: Community Development BY: Ted Cordova, Deputy Cijy_
Administrator \

DATE: 7/17/2023

SUBJECT: Second Renewal of Agreement with Carlsbad MainStreet for Pearl of the Pecos Arts
and Cultural District Management

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                   07/20/2023



 

 

SECOND RENEWAL OF 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND 

CARLSBAD MAINSTREET TO ACT AS THE PROGRAM 
MANAGER FOR THE PEARL OF THE PECOS ARTS AND 

CULTURAL DISTRICT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this   day of   , 
                   2023, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal corporation, hereinafter 

referred to as "City" and CARLSBAD MAINSTREET, a New Mexico domestic non-profit 
corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Carlsbad MainStreet”. 

 
 

 WHEREAS, in June 2018, the City was approved by the New Mexico Arts Commission 
to form the Carlsbad Arts and Cultural District; and 

 
 

 WHEREAS, The Arts and Cultural District is a partnership between the City, Creative 
Carlsbad Arts Council, and Carlsbad MainStreet; and 

 
 

 WHEREAS, a requirement of the district designation is that the City fund a minimum 
$30,000 annually for the purpose of hiring an Executive Director for the Arts and Cultural 
District; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City and Carlsbad MainStreet entered into an agreement for the provision 
of such services for the year beginning on August 1, 2021, and ending on July 31, 2022; and 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the parties wish to renew that Agreement for a one (1) year term. 
 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, FOR THE CONSIDERATION SPECIFIED HEREIN, THE PARTIES 
 AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 

 1. Agreement.  The Agreement between the City and Carlsbad MainStreet for Carlsbad 
MainStreet to act as the program manager for the Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural District 
dated the 10th day of August 2021, is attached and is incorporated herein and made a part of this 
Renewal Agreement.   

 
 

 2. Renewal Term.  The parties agree to renew the 2021 Agreement for the year beginning 
August 1, 2023, and ending July 31, 2024. 

 
 

 3. Terms & Conditions.  This renewal shall be under the same terms and conditions, and the 
 parties shall have the same rights and responsibilities as in the attached Agreement. 

 
 

 4. Captions.  The captions of any articles, paragraphs or sections hereof are made for 
 convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the provisions 
 thereof. 

 
 

 5. Exhibits.   Any instrument or document attached to or referred to by this Renewal shall 
 constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Renewal, whether made a part 
 hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment. 



 

 

 
 

 

 CITY OF CARLSBAD: 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 

 

 ATTEST: 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 CITY CLERK 
 

 

CARLSBAD MAINSTREET: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

   
 

 

     
  
    

 
 

           
 
day   of 

          
 

 
 

 My Commission Expires: 
 

 
 

 

 NOTARY PUBLIC

SUSAN CROCKETT, PRESIDENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _

, 2023, by SUSAN CROCKETT, President, Carlsbad 
MainStreet.



FIRST RENEWAL OF THE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND

CARLSBAD MAINSTREET TO ACT AS THE PROGRAM
MANAGER FOR THE PEARL OF THE PECOS ARTS AND

CULTURAL DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT isentered into at Carlsbad.New Mexico, this day of ,
2022, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD. New Mexico,a municipal corporation, hereinafter
referred to as "City" and CARLSBAD MAINSTREET, a New Mexico domestic non-profit
corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Carlsbad MainStreet”.

WHEREAS, in June 2018, the City was approved by the New' Mexico Arts Commission
to form the Carlsbad Arts and Cultural District; and

WHEREAS. The Arts and Cultural District is a partnership between the City, Creative
Carlsbad Arts Council, and Carlsbad MainStreet; and

WHEREAS, a requirement of the district designation is that the City fund a minimum
$30,000 annually for the purpose of hiring an Executive Director for the Arts and Cultural
District; and

WHEREAS, the City and Carlsbad MainStreet entered into an agreement for the provision
of such services for the year beginning on August 1, 2021, and ending on July 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to renew that Agreement for a one (1 ) year term.

NOW,THEREFORE, FORT1IE CONSIDERATION SPECIFIED HEREIN,THE PARTIES
AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Agreement. The Agreement between the City and Carlsbad MainStreet for Carlsbad
MainStreet to act as the program manager for the Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural District
dated the 10lh day of August 2021, is attached and is incorporated herein and made a part of this
Renewal Agreement.

2. Renewal Term. The parties agree to renew the 2021 Agreement for the year beginning
August 1, 2022, and ending July 31, 2023.

3. Terms & Conditions. This renewal shall be under the same terms and conditions, and the
parties shall have the same rights and responsibilities as in the attached Agreement.

4. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs or sections hereof are made for
convenience onlyand shall not control or affect the meaningor construction of any of the provisions
thereof.

5. Exhibits. Any instrument or document attached to or referred to by this Renewal shall
constitute a part hereofas though set forth in full in the body of this Renewal, whether made a part
hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.



CITY OF CARLSBAD:

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CARLSBAD MA1NSTREET:

j^on shBEey, PRESIDENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

, 2022, by JASON SHIRLEY, President, Carlsbad MainStreet.

My Commission Expires:

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC
Cari Pickens
ID# 1123822
Expires December 03, 2022



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD
AND CARLSBAD MAINSTREET TO ACT AS THE

PROGRAM MANAGER FOR THE PEARL OF THE PECOS ARTS
AND CULTURAL DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENTis entered into at Carlsbad,NewMexico, this day of
, 2021 between the CITY OF CARLSBAD. New Mexico, a municipal

corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City” and CARLSBAD MAINSTREET, a New
Mexico non-profit corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Carlsbad MainStreet".

WHEREAS, in 20 18. the City was approved by the New Mexico Arts Commission to form
the Carlsbad Arts and Cultural District in June 2018; and

WHEREAS. The Arts and Cultural District is a partnership between the City, Creative
Carlsbad Arts Council, and Carlsbad MainStreet; and

WHEREAS, a requirement of the district designation is that the City fund a minimum
$30,000 annually for the purpose ofhiring an Executive Director for the Arts and Cultural District;
and

WHEREAS, the Arts and Cultural District program was previously managed by the
Creative Carlsbad Arts Council; and

WHEREAS. The Creative Carlsbad Arts Council and Carlsbad MainStreet wish to transfer
the program management to Carlsbad Mainstreet; and

WIIEREAS, The City supports the transition of the Arts and Cultural District management
to Carlsbad MainStrcet.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
herein contained and for other good and valuable consideration, agree to the following terms and
conditions:

1. Carlsbad MainStrcet Provided Services. Carlsbad MainStrcet shall provide the City
with all services necessary or desired by the City as the program manager for the Carlsbad Arts
and Cultural District. Such services shall include, but not be limited to. the following:

A. Strategy. Prior to September 1st of each year during which this contract is in
effect. Carlsbad MainStreet shall submit to the City Administrator for the review and
approval of the City Council an update of its three-year arts and culture development
strategy for the Carlsbad Arts and Culture District and such other areas as are or may
become part of the Arts and Culture District with such strategy detailing the past year's
accomplishments and the goals, objectives, strategies, deadlines and methodologies
proposed by Carlsbad MainStrcet to update the three year plan.

1



B. Executive Director. Carlsbad MainStreet shall at all times employ, on at least a
30-hours per week basis, a qualified Arts and Culture District Executive Director.
C. Implementation. Carlsbad MainStreet will implement the objectives identified in
its three-year arts and culture development strategy to:
i. Maintain compliance with all applicable state requirements and standards for arts
and cultural districts.
ii. Promote the arts and culture economy of the Carlsbad Arts and Culture District.
iii. Create and market a positive image of the Carlsbad Arts and Culture District
through special events, retail sales, advertising, and public relations.
iv. Coordinate the Carlsbad Arts and Cultural District program with state and national
arts and culture programs.
v. Create an attractive and coordinated brand for the Carlsbad Arts and Culture
District.
vi. Implement, coordinate and manage arts and cultural events in the Carlsbad Arts and
Culture District.
vii. Develop, publish and distribute promotional literature for Carlsbad Arts and
Culture District, including walking tours and business guides.
vii. Diversify and expand the tax and revenue base and the arts and cultural economy
of the City of Carlsbad.
D. Coordination and Meetings. Carlsbad MainStreet shall from time to time be
required to work with the City Council. City personnel. Committees, or Boards appointed
by the Mayor and approved by the City Council on matters pertaining to this agreement
and related matters that may arise from time to time. Carlsbad MainStreet shall meet with
City Council. City personnel, and Committees or Boards as necessary to discuss the
services performed pursuant to this Agreement.
E. Reports. As requested by the City. Carlsbad MainStreet shall provide written
reports detailing all services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and such other
information as may be required by the City from time to time..
F. Materials & Supplies. Carlsbad MainStreet shall provide all materials, supplies,
equipment, and tools required to perform the duties required by this Agreement. Carlsbad
MainStreet shall be solely responsible for the selection, purchase, repair, maintenance, and
operational costs of such materials, supplies, equipment, or tools.
G. Labor. Carlsbad MainStreet shall provide all labor necessary to perform the
duties required by this Agreement.
H. Board of Directors. For so long as this agreement shall remain in force, the
Mayor shall have the authority to appoint an ex officio member to Carlsbad MainStreet's
Board of Directors. The ex officio member shall represent the City’s interests and shall act
as a liaison between the City and Carlsbad MainStreet
1. Funding. Carlsbad MainStreet shall diligently seek to diversify its funding base
by collaborating with other community based organizations and soliciting funds and grants
from County, State, and Federal sources with additional funds to be raised locally through
membership, corporate sponsors, and donations.
J. Additional Duties. Carlsbad MainStreet shall perform such additional duties as



may from time to time be mutually agreed to by the parties.

2. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be for one ( 1 ) year commencing
on I August 2021 and ending on 31 July 2022. Thereafter, this Agreement may be extended for
additional one (1) year periods with the written consent and approval of all parties. Each party
shall have the right to cancel this agreement without penalty by giving sixty (60) days written
notice to the other party.

3. Consideration for Services Rendered
A. Annual. For services rendered under this agreement, the City shall pay Carlsbad
MainStrect thirty thousand dollars per annum ($30,000/year), payable in twelve (12) equal
monthly payments for the purpose of employing an Executive Director for the Arts and
Cultural District. Payment by the City to Carlsbad MainStrect shall be made only upon
invoice properly documented and supported.
B. Lodgers’ Tax. The City shall make available to Carlsbad MainStreet, and
Carlsbad MainStreet may expend, in a manner consistent with all applicable laws, rules,
regulations, and policies, such Lodgers' Tax fund money as may be recommended by the
Lodger's Tax Advisory Board and approved by the City Council. All such approved money
shall be used as follows:
i. Such monies shall be expended only for the purpose of promoting Carlsbad
MainStreet sponsored and Arts and Cultural events, businesses, and organizations, if any.
ii. Such funds shall be paid to Carlsbad MainStreet only upon the submission of a
properly documented invoice to the City Administrator.
iii. Any such Lodgers' Tax funds unexpended by Carlsbad MainStreet at the end of the
City's fiscal year shall revert to the Lodgers' Tax cash reserve fund.

4. Corporate Status. At all times during the term of this agreement, Carlsbad MainStrect
shall maintain active corporate status and fulfill all requirements appertaining thereto. Carlsbad
MainStreet shall provide the City Administrator with a current listing of officers and directors, as
such may change in its corporate status

5. Release of Liability and General Liability Insurance.
A. Hold Harmless. The City will not be responsible for any personal injury, death
or property damage to Carlsbad MainStreet, its agents, employees, representatives or
assigns incurred in the performance for the services specified herein and Carlsbad
MainStrect shall hold the City completely harmless from any and all such actions.
B. Public Liability Insurance. At all times material to this Agreement, Carlsbad
MainStreet shall obtain and maintain, at its own expense, public liability insurance in the
sum of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00). Such insurance shall name the City as an
additional insured. Carlsbad MainStreet shall provide the City with a current Certificate
of Insurance. The insurance shall be with a company or companies licensed and authorized
to do business in the State of New Mexico. Carlsbad MainStreet shall annually furnish to
the City a Certificate of Insurance for the above required insurances. Carlsbad MainStreet

3



shall provide the City with notice of any change thereof, and furnish to the City evidence
of acquirement of a substitute therefore, and payment of the premium thereof.

6. Default. Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of this
Agreement:

A. Bankruptcy. If involuntary' proceedings under any bankruptcy or insolvency act
shall be instituted against Carlsbad MainStreet or if a receiver or trustee shall be appointed
ofall or substantially all of the property of Carlsbad MainStreet and such proceedings shall
not be dismissed or the receivership or trusteeship vacated within sixty (60) days after the
institution or appointment.
B. Failure to Comply. If Carlsbad MainStreet shall fail to perform or comply with
any of the conditions of this agreement and if the nonperformance shall continue for a
period of 15 days after notice thereof by the City to Carlsbad MainStreet shall or if the
performance cannot be reasonably had within the 15 day period and Carlsbad MainStreet
shall not in good faith have commenced performance within the 15 day period and then
diligently proceed to completion of performance.
C. Transfcrral. If this agreement shall be transferred to or shall pass to or devolve
to any other person or party except in the manner specified herein.

7. Effect of Default. In the event of Carlsbad MainStrcet’s default as set forth in this
Agreement, the City shall have the right to cancel and terminate this agreement by giving Carlsbad
MainStreet not less than 15 days notice of cancellation and termination. On expiration of a time
fixed in the notice, this Agreement and all rights, title and interest of Carlsbad MainStreet
hereunder shall terminate in the same manner and with the same force and effect, except as to
Carlsbad MainStrcet’s liability, as if the date fixed in the notice of cancellation and termination is
the end of the term herein originally determined.

8. Waiver. The failure of the City to insist upon strict performance of any of the terms and
conditions herein shall be deemed waiver of the right or remedies that the City may have regarding
that specific instance only and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach or default
in any condition.

9. Notice. All notices to be given with respect to this agreement shall be in writing,
each notice shall be sent by registered or certified mail, postage pre-paid and return receipt request
to the party to be notified at the addresses below or such other address as the party or parties may
actually have at the time of giving notice. Every notice shall be deemed to be given at the lime it
shall be deposited in the United States mails in the manner prescribed herein. Nothing contained
herein shall be construed to preclude personal service of any notice in the manner prescribed for
personal service of a summons or other legal processes.

Except as noted above, notice shall be made as follows:
Notice to City: Notice to Carlsbad MainStreet:
City Administrator President. Carlsbad MainStreet

4



P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad. NM 88221-1569

1 02 South Canyon
Carlsbad. NM 88220

1 0. Assignment, Mortgage or Sublease. Carlsbad MainStreet shall not assign, mortgage or
pledge or encumber this agreement without the prior written consent of the City.

1 1 . Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in all provisions of this agreement.

12. Compliance with Applicable Law. Carlsbad MainStreet shall comply with all
applicable State and Federal Laws, Rules Regulations and City Ordinances including any
applicable provisions of the New Mexico Workers' Compensation Act.

13. Bribes, Gratuities and Kickbacks. The procurement Code. Sections 13-1-28 through
13-1-199, N.M.S.A., 1978. as amended, imposes civil and criminal penalties for illegal bribes,
gratuities and kickbacks.

14. Employees and Subcontractors. Carlsbad MainStreet shall be solely responsible for
payment of wages, salary or benefits to any and all employees or contractors retained by Carlsbad
MainStreet in the performance for this agreement. Carlsbad MainStreet agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the City for any and all claims that may arise from Carlsbad MainStrcct's
relationship to its employees and contractors.

15. Workers’ Compensation. Carlsbad MainStreet agrees to comply with state laws and
rules applicable to workers compensation benefits for its employees. If Carlsbad MainStreet fails
to comply with the Workers' Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this
agreement may be terminated by the City.

16. Force Majcure. Neither the City nor Carlsbad MainStreet shall be liable for any delay in
the performance of this agreement nor for any other breach nor for any loss or damage arising from
uncontrollable forces such as fire, theft, storm, war or any other force majeure that could not have
been reasonably avoided by exercise of due diligence.

17. Modifications to Agreement. This Agreement may not be changed except by the consent
of the parties in writing, executed with the same formality as with this Agreement..

18. Severability. The provisions hereof shall be deemed independent and severable with each
other and the invalidity or partial invalidity or unenforceability of any one provision shall not effect
the validity or enforceability of any other provision hereof.

19. ?\udit, Inspection and Retention of Records.
A. Inspection. The City shall have the right during regular office hours, preceded by
reasonable notice, to inspect the financial records and other records and documents that

5



Carlsbad MainStrect may have in its possession relating to the services rendered pursuant
to this agreement. Carlsbad MainStrect shall maintain at all time during the term of this
agreement and for six (6) years thereafter all records that pertain to the services rendered
pursuant to this agreement..
B. Annual Report. Carlsbad MainStrect shall provide an annual financial report of
all expenditures and revenues made and received pursuant to this agreement.

20. ARBITRATION. SHOULD ANY DISPUTE ARISE BETWEEN THE PARTIES IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND IS SUCH DISPUTE CANNOT BE
RESOLVED BY DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE PARTIES AGREE TO
SUBMIT THE UNRESOLVED DISPUTE TO BINDING ARBITRATION IN LIEU OF
LITIGATION..

21. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO A
JURY TRIAL ON ANY ISSUE ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING, DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY. TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED
HEREBY.

22. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs or sections hereof arc made for
convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions thereof.

23. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall
constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a
part hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

6



CITY OF CARLSBAD

ATTEST.

CITY CLERK

DALE JANWAY. MAYOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

> M
COUNTY OF EDDY I

CARLSB \D MAINSTREET

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2021. by JASON SHIRLEY. President. Carlsbad MainStrcct.

My commission expires:
Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
CARI?I> ’.S
s:- : .C STATE OF NEW MEXICO
M) c.- 'M: 10J 3/J 2

7



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 7/25/2023
DEPARTMENT: Parks, & Bob
Forrest Youth Sports Complex

By: PatrickXass, Director of Public
Works

DATE: 7/13/2023

SUBJECT: J a n i to r i a I Services for City Park Restrooms, Carlsbad
Water Park and the Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

In 2021, the City of Carlsbad solicited proposals for janitorial services for City
Parks, Carlsbad Water Park and the Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex. Ultra
Clean Carpet and Janitorial Services was awarded the contract with the option
to renew annually for an additional three (3) years.

The City would like to enter into a Second Renewal of the contract for one
additional (1) year with the option to renew for an additional one (1) year with
Ultra Clean Carpet and Janitorial Services. The contract includes cleaning,
stocking, locking and unlocking the restrooms in the Carlsbad City Parks, and
cleaning and stocking at the Carlsbad Water Park and the Bob Forrest Youth
Sports Complex and the Recreation and Cemetery Restrooms.

The budgeted annual amount for the City Parks is $94,991. The
budgeted annual amount for the Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex is
estimated at $20,000, plus applicable taxes. (The Restrooms at the Bob
Forrest Youth Sports Complex are cleaned as necessary at a rate of $40.00 per
cleaning, plus applicable taxes). The total budgeted amount for all services is
currently estimated at $117,694 per year, based on the above information.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION
If it is the pleasure of the City Council, the City of Carlsbad recommends approval
of a one-year contract with Ultra Clean Carpet Janitorial Services.

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P &z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board } APPROVED
Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board }

Library Board N. Mesa Board Committee } DISAPPROVED

ATTACHMENT(S): Janitorial
Service Contract

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                     07/20/2023



1 
 

SECOND RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND  
ROBERT JACQUEZ dba ULTRA CLEAN CARPET 

 FOR THE CLEANING OF CITY RESTROOMS & JANITORIAL SERVICES 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is renewed at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this     day of              
, 2023, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal corporation, 
hereinafter referred to as "CITY," and ROBERT JACQUEZ d.b.a. Ultra Clean Carpet & Janitorial 
Services, hereinafter referred to as "JACQUEZ".   
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad owns and operates public parks, recreation areas, and 
sport facilities in City of Carlsbad, hereinafter referred to as the "Parks and Recreation Areas”; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the CITY requested proposals for professional janitorial services for restrooms 
in the Parks and Recreation areas in its Bid No. 2021-05; and  
 
 WHEREAS, JACQUEZ submitted a proposal in response to Bid No. 2021-05; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad City Council awarded Bid No. 2021-05 to JACQUEZ subject to the 
successful negotiation of a contract; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the parties entered into the agreement for the provision of the specified 
services.   
 
 WHEREAS, the parties wish to enter into a first renewal of the Agreement, effective 
August 1, 2023 through July 31, 2024. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
herein contained, agree as follows: 
 
1. Restrooms.  The facilities to be serviced by JACQUEZ shall consist of all restrooms in the 
following locations, hereinafter, the “Restrooms”: 
 A. “Park Restrooms” shall mean the following facilities: 
  i. Lake Carlsbad Recreation Area  
   a. Restrooms in the Rotary playground area, west of the Pecos River 

on the north end of the park, 1000 Block East Riverside Drive;  
   b. Restrooms in the Bandshell area, at Riverside and Blodgett, 914 

East Riverside Drive; and  
   c. Restrooms east of Park Drive across the street from the Tennis 

Courts, 700 Park Drive; 
   d. Restrooms nearest to the Sand Volleyball courts. 
  ii. Riverview Park 



2 
 

   a. Restrooms near Pavilion No. 1, south of Pavilion Lane, 413 Pavilion 
Lane 

  iii. Tennis Complex  
   a. Restrooms west of the tennis and racquetball courts, 701 Park 

Drive 
  iv. Bataan Recreation Area  
   a. Restrooms on the east side of the Pecos River off the alley between 

the 100 block of North James Street and the river, 103 North James Street; 
and 

   b. Restrooms in the Lower Tansil Dam area on the west side of the 
Pecos River near the railroad tracks, 905 Lower Tansill Drive.   

  v. Playground on the Pecos  
   a. Restrooms near Riverwalk Drive, northeast of the playground, 504 

Riverwalk Boulevard 
  vi. Carlsbad Veterans’ Memorial Park  
   a. Restrooms in the park east of South James Street and north of 

Lower Tansil Dam, 600-B Lower Tansill Drive 
  vii. Beach Bathhouse 

a. Restrooms in the Bathhouse east of the intersection of Park Drive 
and Church Street, 720 Park Drive 

b. Restrooms in the Carlsbad Water Park located in the upper beach 
area. 

  viii. The Ray Anaya San José Plaza 
   a. Restrooms in the park between Plaza, San José, Diaz, and De Baca 

Streets, 300 Diaz Street 
  ix. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Park  
   a. Restrooms in the park near the intersection of Canyon and Plaza 

Streets, 104 East Plaza 
  x. Davis Park 
   a. Restrooms in the park near the intersection of Kircher and Davis 

Streets, 3000 Davis Street 
  xi. Cass Park 
   a. Restrooms in the park near the intersection of Kuykendall and 

Russell Street, 407 Russell Street 
  xii. Troy Young Park 
   a. Restrooms in the park near the intersection of Peachtree and San 

Jose Blvd., 2127 San Jose Boulevard 
  xiii. Cherry Lane Park 
   a. Restrooms in the park near the intersection of Cherry Lane and 

Sandy Lane, 605 W. Cherry Lane 
 B. “Recreation and Cemetery Restrooms” shall mean the following facilities:   
   i. Carlsbad Shooting Range Recreation Area, R314 North Happy Valley Road  



3 
 

   a. Restrooms at the City shooting range on Happy Valley Road (NM 
Road 524) 

  ii. Carlsbad Cemetery  
   a. Restrooms at the municipal cemetery at 607 Juarez; and  
   b. Restrooms at that portion of the municipal cemetery east of Boyd 

Street and north of Juarez.   
 C. “Sports Facility Restrooms” shall mean the following facilities: 
  i. Bob Forrest Sports Complex, 3000 West Lea Street 
   a. Restrooms in the baseball concession building;  
   b. Restrooms in the softball concession building; and  
   c. Restrooms in the soccer concession building.   

D. The CITY may, in its sole discretion, replace one or more Restrooms, temporarily 
or permanently close one or more Restrooms, or temporarily or permanently open one 
or more additional Restrooms.  In the event there is a change in the number of 
Restrooms to be serviced by JACQUEZ, the compensation due JACQUEZ shall be adjusted 
upon the mutual agreement of the parties with such change in compensation to be based 
upon the pro rata change in the number of Restrooms to be serviced.  The number of 
restrooms specified in this paragraph is more specifically described in the RFP #2021-05, 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  

 
2. JACQUEZ Provided Services.  JACQUEZ shall provide the CITY with complete janitorial 
services at all Restrooms including, but not limited to, the following: 

A. All fixtures, including but not limited to toilets, urinals, and sinks, shall be cleaned 
and sanitized.  The walls, floors, and ceilings shall be washed and disinfected.  All trash 
and debris shall be removed and properly disposed, including, but not limited to, any trash 
and debris around the entrance to each Restroom.   
B. Each Restroom shall be fully stocked with hand towels, soap, and toilet paper.  
JACQUEZ shall supply all hand towels, soap, and toilet paper needed for use in the 
Restrooms at no additional expense.   
C. JACQUEZ shall provide all materials, supplies, equipment, and tools required to 
perform the duties required by this Agreement.  JACQUEZ shall be solely responsible for 
all purchase, repair, maintenance, and operational costs of such materials, supplies, 
equipment, or tools.  
D. JACQUEZ shall provide all labor necessary to perform the duties required by this 
Agreement. 
E. At mutually convenient times, JACQUEZ shall meet with CITY personnel as 
necessary to discuss the services performed pursuant to this Agreement.   
F. JACQUEZ shall perform such additional duties as may from time to time be 
mutually agreed to by the parties. 
G. JACQUEZ shall lock and unlock the doors into the Restrooms specified by the CITY 
to prevent access to the Restrooms.  JACQUEZ shall also lock and unlock the Pavilion 
Gate to prevent access to the Riverview Park at such times as specified by the CITY. 



4 
 

 
3. Service Schedule.  JACQUEZ shall provide the services enumerated in Paragraph 2 on 
the following schedule:   
 A. Park Restrooms 
  i. Routine Services 
   a. Twice a day, seven (7) days a week beginning on the Friday before 

Memorial Day and continuing through Labor Day.  These services shall be 
provided once in the morning before 10:00 a.m. and once in the afternoon, 
no later than 5:00 p.m.  

   b. Once a day, seven (7) days a week from the day after Labor Day 
through the Thursday before Memorial Day.  These services shall be 
provided once in the morning before Noon.   

  ii. Special Services  
   a. Continuous services, the equivalent of two (2) eight-hour shifts per 

day, during the 4th of July holiday, from 6:00 a.m. through 10:00 p.m.  
   b. Continuous services, the equivalent of one (1) eight-hour shift per 

day, during Easter Sunday and Mother’s Day, beginning at 8:00 a.m. 
   c. Continuous services, the equivalent of two (2) eight-hour shifts per 

day, of the Ray Anaya San José Plaza restrooms during each day of the 16th 
of September weekend celebration, from 6:00 a.m. through 10:00 p.m.  

 B. Recreation and Cemetery Restrooms 
  i. Routine Services 
    Once a day, four (4) days a week, Monday, Wednesday, Friday, and 

Sunday, throughout the year.  The services shall be provided no later 
than 8:00 a.m. each day.   

 C. Sports Facility Restrooms 
  i. Bob Forrest Sports Complex 
   The Bob Forrest Sports Complex Restrooms shall be serviced as requested 

in writing by the City.   
D. Restroom and Gate Locking and Unlocking  

  i. Restroom Locking and Unlocking  
   JACQUEZ shall provide locking and unlocking services for the Park 

Restrooms.  JACQUEZ shall unlock the Restrooms no earlier than 5:00 
a.m. and no later than 6:00 a.m. each day.  From Memorial Day to Labor 
Day, JACQUEZ shall lock the Restrooms no earlier than 8:00 p.m. and no 
later than 10:00 p.m. each day.  For all other days, JACQUEZ shall lock the 
Restrooms at one (1) hour after sunset.  

  ii. Pavilion Gate Locking and Unlocking  
   JACQUEZ shall provide locking and unlocking services for the Pavilion Gate.  

JACQUEZ shall unlock the Gate no earlier than 5:00 a.m. and no later than 
6:00 a.m. each day.  From Memorial Day to Labor Day, JACQUEZ shall lock 
the Gate no earlier than 8:00 p.m. and no later than 10:00 p.m. each day.  



5 
 

For all other days, JACQUEZ shall lock the Gate at one (1) hour after sunset. 
 
4. CITY Provided Services.  The CITY shall be responsible for the following at the 
Restrooms:   

A. The payment of all reasonable utility expenses including water service, sewer 
service, electric service at the Restrooms; and 
B. Except for damage or vandalism by JACQUEZ officers, employees, or agents, the 
City shall provide structural, plumbing, electrical, and mechanical repair or maintenance 
of Restroom structures and systems.  

 
5. Compensation.  Prior to receiving any monies from the CITY, JACQUEZ shall submit a 
current IRS Form W9 to City’s Finance Department.  In consideration for this Agreement, the 
CITY shall pay JACQUEZ the following compensation:   
 A. Routine and Special Services of Restrooms and Locking and Unlocking Services: 
  Seven thousand six hundred fifteen dollars and 94/100 per month 

($7,615.94/mo.) plus all applicable taxes.   
 B. Additional Compensation - Days or Numbers of Services-Market Conditions: 
  i. Additional Requested Service 
   For each additional service of a Restroom requested in writing by the CITY, 

the CITY shall pay JACQUEZ forty-dollars and 00/100 per service of a 
Restroom ($40.00/service/Restroom) plus all applicable taxes.  

  ii. Market Conditions Adjustment 
   In addition to the compensation specified above, the City shall pay 

JACQUEZ an additional Two hundred fifty dollars and 00/100 ($250.00) per 
month (for a total of Three thousand dollars and 0/100 or $3,000.00 per 
year) to accommodate current volatile market conditions resulting in 
increased price of good and supplies; subject, however to change in the 
future if market conditions normalize upon ninety days advance notice by 
CITY. 

Itemized Statements:  JACQUEZ shall submit a monthly itemized statement to the CITY of all 
additional days or numbers of services provided by it, with such statement including the date, 
place, type of service, and rate charged.  Each monthly statement shall also include a completed 
cleaning sign-in sheet for each Restroom listing the date and time of service for each Restroom.  
An example cleaning sign-in sheet is attached as Exhibit “B”.   
 
6. Prevention of Waste and Damage.  JACQUEZ shall use all reasonable cautions to 
prevent waste, damage, or injury to the Restrooms in the performance of its obligations under 
this Agreement.  JACQUEZ shall be solely responsible for any damage to or destruction of the 
Restrooms, City property, or any improvements caused by the acts or omissions, willful or 
otherwise, of JACQUEZ's officers, employees, or agents.  JACQUEZ shall be responsible for all 
costs incurred by the CITY to replace lost or damaged keys, including but not limited to replacing 
or rekeying locks.   



6 
 

 
7. Reporting Damage.  JACQUEZ shall immediately verbally report any vandalism, damage, 
or destruction as well as any repair or maintenance needed to be performed by the CITY.  It 
shall also report such matters to the CITY in writing within five (5) business days. 
  
8. Compliance with Laws.  JACQUEZ shall comply with all applicable local, state, and 
federal laws, rules, regulations, and policies and shall obtain and maintain any and all permits, 
licenses, or certifications that may be necessary to carry out the operations contemplated by this 
Agreement.  In the event JACQUEZ should cease to be properly permitted, licensed, or certified, 
it shall immediately inform the City Administrator and shall immediately cease its operations 
pursuant to this Agreement.  Within five (5) days of ceasing to be properly permitted, licensed, 
or certified, JACQUEZ shall also notify the CITY in writing of that event.  JACQUEZ shall require  
all its officers, employees, and agents, to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, 
rules, regulations, and policies.   
 
9. Structural Changes.  JACQUEZ shall not make any structural changes to the Restrooms, 
CITY property, or to any CITY structure or building used by JACQUEZ, without the prior written 
consent of the CITY.  All such changes shall be performed in a workmanlike manner and shall be 
done in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations.  
 
10. Assignment of Agreement.  JACQUEZ shall not sublease, assign, or transfer any interest 
in or right to this Agreement without the prior written approval of the CITY.   
 
11. Right to Enter and Inspect.  The CITY shall have the right to enter the Restrooms and to 
inspect the Restrooms and all improvements, structures, or buildings at any time.   
 
12. AS IS Condition.  Prior to the commencement of this Agreement, JACQUEZ has fully 
examined and inspected the Restrooms and all improvements, buildings, fixtures, appliances, and 
personal property therein.  JACQUEZ accepts the Restrooms and such improvements, buildings, 
fixtures, appliances, and personal property in their existing condition and state of repair.  
JACQUEZ accepts them in an AS IS CONDITION.  JACQUEZ agrees that no representations, 
statements, or warranties, express or implied, have been made by or on behalf of the CITY in 
respect thereto, including, but not limited to their suitability for any purpose, and the CITY shall 
in no event be liable for any latent defects.  
 
13. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning on the    day 
of 
           2023, and terminating on the     day of            2024.  This Agreement 
may be renewed for three (3) additional one (1) year terms upon the mutual agreement of both 
parties and upon such terms and conditions as the parties may agree.  Not later than thirty 
(30) days before the expiration of this contract, if both parties desire to renew for an additional 
year, the parties shall meet to negotiate renewal terms and conditions.   



7 
 

 
14. Records.  For the term of this Agreement and for five (5) years after the expiration or 
termination of this Agreement, JACQUEZ shall maintain copies of all records regarding any and 
all activities it conducts pursuant to this Agreement.  The CITY shall have the right to inspect 
and copy such records upon reasonable notice to JACQUEZ. 
 
15. Indemnification.  JACQUEZ agrees to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the City, its 
officers, agents, and employees against all liability, claims, damages, losses, or expenses of every 
kind, including reasonable attorneys' fees together with costs and expenses of litigation, arising 
out of, from, or associated in any manner with the acts or omissions of JACQUEZ, his officers, 
agents, or employees.   
 
16. Insurance.  At all times material to this Agreement, JACQUEZ shall obtain and maintain, 
at its own expense, public liability insurance in the sum of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00).  
Such insurance shall name the City as an additional insured.  JACQUEZ shall provide the City 
with a current Certificate of Insurance.  The insurance shall be with a company or companies 
licensed and authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico.  JACQUEZ shall annually 
furnish to the CITY a Certificate of Insurance for the above required insurances.  JACQUEZ shall 
provide the CITY with notice of any change thereof, and furnish to the CITY evidence of 
acquirement of a substitute therefore, and payment of the premium thereof.   
 
17. Release.  JACQUEZ, upon final payment of the amount due under this Agreement, 
releases the CITY, its officers, agents, and employees from all liabilities, claims, and obligations 
whatsoever arising from or under this Agreement.  JACQUEZ agrees not to purport to bind the 
City of Carlsbad, unless JACQUEZ has express written authority to do so, and then only within the 
strict limits of that authority. 
 
18. Default or Breach.  Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of 
this Agreement: 

A. Bankruptcy Filing.  If JACQUEZ during the term of this Agreement, shall file a 
petition in bankruptcy or insolvency or for reorganization under any bankruptcy act, or 
shall voluntarily take advantage of any such act by answer or otherwise, or shall make an 
assignment for the benefit of creditors.   
B. Involuntary Proceedings.  If involuntary proceedings under any bankruptcy law 
or insolvency act shall be instituted against JACQUEZ, or if a receiver or trustee shall be 
appointed for all or substantially all of the property of JACQUEZ and such proceedings 
shall not be dismissed or the receivership or trusteeship vacated within sixty (60) days 
after the institution or appointment.   
C. Failure to Comply.  If JACQUEZ fails to perform or comply with any of the 
conditions of this Agreement, and if the nonperformance shall continue for a period of 
fifteen (15) days after notice thereof by the CITY to JACQUEZ, or, if the performance 
cannot be reasonably had within the fifteen (15) day period, and JACQUEZ shall not in 



8 
 

good faith have commenced performance within the fifteen (15) day period and then 
diligently proceeded to completion of performance.   
D. Transfer.  If this Agreement shall be transferred to or shall pass to or devolve to 
any other person or party, except in the manner specified herein.  

 
19. Effect of Default.  In the event of default hereunder as set forth in this Agreement, the 
rights of the non-defaulting party shall be as follows:  

A. Cancellation.  The non-defaulting party shall have the right to cancel and 
terminate this Agreement.  On expiration of the time fixed in the notice, this Agreement 
and all rights, title, and interest of the defaulting party hereunder shall terminate in the 
same manner and with the same force and effect, except as to the defaulting party’s 
liability, as if the date fixed in the notice of cancellation and termination were the end of 
the term herein originally determined.   
B. Compliance.  The non-defaulting party may elect, but shall not be obligated, to 
make any payment required of the defaulting party herein or comply with any agreement, 
term, or condition required hereby to be performed by the defaulting party, and the non-
defaulting party shall have the right to enter the Restrooms for the purpose of directing 
or remedying any such default and to remain until the default has been corrected or 
remedied; but any expenditure for correction by the non-defaulting party shall not be 
deemed to waive or release the default of the defaulting party or the right of the non-
defaulting party to take any action as may be otherwise permissible or to seek other 
remedy under the law.   

 
20. Non-Waiver.  Waiver by the CITY of any default in performance by JACQUEZ of any of 
the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed a continuing waiver of 
that default or any subsequent default.   
 
21. Funding Availability.  The funding of this Agreement is subject to the availability and 
appropriation of funds by the City Council of Carlsbad, New Mexico.  If sufficient funding is not 
available or not appropriated by the City Council, then this Agreement is terminated and the CITY 
shall not incur any penalty or further liability.   
 
22. Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing 
the other party with written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least ninety 
(90) days prior to the termination date.  By such termination, neither party may nullify 
obligations already incurred prior to the date of termination of the Agreement.  However, 
neither party shall have any obligation to perform services or make payment for such services 
rendered after such date of termination.    
 
23. Entirety of Agreement.  This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, 
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all 
such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into this written 



9 
 

Agreement.  No prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their 
agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.  The parties expressly 
waive any other or further representations, warranties, or agreements not set forth in this 
document.   
  
24. Independent Contractor.  JACQUEZ, his officers, employees, and agents are 
independent contractors performing professional services for the CITY and are not employees of 
the CITY.  JACQUEZ and his officers, employees, and agents shall not accrue leave, retirement, 
insurance, bonding, use of city vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to the employees of the 
City of Carlsbad as a result of this Agreement. 
 
25. Workers’ Compensation.  JACQUEZ agrees to comply with state laws and rules 
applicable to workers compensation benefits for its employees.  If JACQUEZ fails to comply with 
the Workers' Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this agreement may 
be terminated by the CITY.   
 
26. Procurement Code Penalties.  The Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28 
through 13-1-199, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation.  In addition, the New 
Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.   
 
27. Notices.  All notices permitted or required by the terms of this Agreement shall be in 
writing and be deemed to have been duly given and delivered, if mailed, certified postage 
prepaid: 
 
If to CITY:     If to JACQUEZ:   
 The City of Carlsbad   Robert Jacquez dba  
 c/o City Administrator   Ultra Clean & Janitorial Services 
 P.O. Box 1569    104 S. Ash St. 
 Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569  Carlsbad, NM  88220 
 
The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in the above information.   
 
28. New Mexico Law.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with New Mexico 
law, and the Agreement may not be changed except by writing executed with the same formality 
as with this Agreement.   
 
29. Venue.  The parties agree this Agreement shall be construed and controlled by the laws 
of the State of New Mexico.  The parties further agree that any legal actions arising out of this 
Agreement shall be brought in the District Court of Eddy County, New Mexico for the Fifth Judicial 
District.  The parties expressly consent to both in personam and subject matter jurisdiction of 
the Eddy County District Court and agree that venue shall properly lie in the Eddy County, New 
Mexico District Court.   



30. Arbitration. Should any dispute arise between the parties in connection with the
Agreement and if such dispute cannot be resolved by discussion between the parties, the parties
agree to submit the unresolved dispute to binding arbitration in lieu of litigation.

31. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs, or sections hereof are made for
convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions thereof.

32. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall
constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made
a part hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

CITY OF CARLSBAD:

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR

<
" STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i; NOTARY PUBLIC
J OLGA E. RAMIREZ
J COMMISSION# 1080810
" EXPIRES:SEPTEMBER21,2023 l:

ROBERT JACQUEZ

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF EDDY
) ss.

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this day of
aJ , 2023 by ROBERT JACQUEZ, dba Ultra Clean Carpet & Janitorial Services.

My commission expires:

10



IU'P NO. 2021·05 

General Informatjon; 

The City of Carlsbad is seeking to enter into a multi-year services contract with a qualified 
proposer 1or the cleaning of all City Park Restrooms including the locking and unlocking 
of restrooms and pavilion gates. 

The contract will be for one year, renewed on an annual basis up to a maximum for 
( 4) four years. 

QUALIFICATIONS 

l. The successful proposer will have the necessary equipment and trained personnel to 
fully provide the quality services required of this contract. 

2. The successful proposer shall possess and maintain all necessary licenses' and permits 
of the category and type required to perform janitorial services. 

3. The successful proposer shall possess and maintain genemlliability insurance in the 
amount of$2,000,000 and such other insurance as may be required, including Workers' 
Compensation Insurance. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

1. Routine Services- The contractor shall provide the following: 

a. Twice a day, seven (7) days per week cleaning, beginning the Friday before 
Memorial Day until Labor Day, of City of Carlsbad park restrooms* listed below. The 
service is to be provided once in the morning before 10:00 a.m. and once in the 
afternoon, no later than 5:00p.m. 

b. Once a day, seven (7) days per week maintenance of all City of Carlsbad park 
restrooms* listed below, from the day after Labor Day until the Thursday before 
Memorial Day. 

The following restrooms are to be maintained as per the schedule given above m 
paragraph ( 1 a) and ( 1 b): 

• North End Restrooms at Friendship Park 
• Bandshell area restrooms 
• East side of street by Tennis Courts 
• Behind Tennis Courts by Soccer Field 
• West side of river by Lower Tansil Dam 
• East side of river south of Lower Tansil Dam 
• Restroom next to picnic pavilions at Riverview Park 
• San Jose Plaza 
• East Side of River off the alley between I 00 block of North James Street and 

River 

(Can't on next page) 



• Playground on the Pecos 
• Beach Bath House 
• Cass Park, located at Kuykendahl and Russel Streets in Sunnyview Addition 
• Martin Luther King Park 
• Troy Young Park 
• Davis Park 
• Cherry Lane Park 
• Cadsbad Veteran's Park 

c. Maintenance 4 times per week of the Carlsbad Cemetery restrooms. 

d. Maintenance 4 times per week of the Municipal Shooting Range restrooms. 

e. Twice per day, seven (7) days per week cleaning of the Carlsbad Water Park restrooms 
beginning the Friday before Memorial Day through Labor Day. 

f. Park restrooms shall be unlocked no earlier than 5:00a.m. and no later than 6:00a.m. 
each day. From Memorial Day to Labor Day, contractor shall lock restrooms no earlier 
than 8:00p.m. and no later than I 0:00p.m. each day. For all other days throughout the 
year, restrooms shall be locked one hour after sunset. 

g. Pavilion Gate shall be unlocked no later than 5:00 a.m. and not later than 6:00 a.m. 
each day. From Memorial Day to Labor Day, contractor shall lock the gate no earlier 
than 8:00p.m. and no later than I 0:00 p.m. each day. For all other days throughout the 
year, the gate shall be locked one hour after sunset. 

2. SPECIAL SERVICES-

a) Continuous maintenance equivalent to two (2) eight-hour shifts per day, of City of 
Carlsbad park restrooms listed below, during the 4th of July Holiday. 

b) Continuous maintenance equivalent to two (2) eight-hour shifts per day, of the San 
Jose Plaza restroorns during the 16th of September week-end celebration. 

c) Continuous maintenance equivalent to two (2) eight-hour shifts per day, of City of 
Carlsbad park restroorns during Easter Sunday and Mother's Day. 

3. SERVICES ON AN AS NEEDED BASIS-

a) Cleaning ofthe Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex (BFYSC) restrooms on an as 
needed basis prior to and following scheduled events according to various youth sports 
league schedules utilizing the BFYSC fields. The cleaning will be invoiced on a per 
cleaning basis and charges for this service should be quoted accordingly in the bid. 

b) Cleaning ofthe Will Merchant Softball Complex restrooms on an as needed basis 
prior to and following scheduled events according to various sports league schedules 
utilizing the Will Merchant Complex. The cleaning will be invoiced on a per cleaning 
basis and charges for this service should be quoted accordingly in the proposal. 



4. CONCTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING: 

All trained labor, supervision, transportation, cleaning equipment, cleaning and 
disinfecting materials, toilet tissue and hand drying towels shall be provided for well 
maintained restmoms. 

5. AGREEMENT TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS -

By signing this bid form, the contractor acknowledges that the requirements and 
expectations of this contract have been read and fully understood. 

lt is the potential bidder's responsibility to seek clarification of any items contained 
within this document prior to the bid opening date and time. 

Questions should be addressed in writing to the Procurement Manager listed on the 
cover page of this document. 

Proposal Eyaluatjon 

Proposals will be evaluated on the basis of ~he criteria enumerated in the proposal form provided. 
Evaluation will be done by a committee comprised of members of City staff and/or Governing Body 

and/or general public. The proposer receiving the highest evaluation will be recommended by said 

committee to the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad for award subject to the negotiation of a 

satisfactory contract. 

Evaluation Criteria: 

A. General Information and required documentation as requested in the RFP. (5 points) 

B. Qualifications including required license and permits. (20 points) 

C. Experience (10 points) 

D. Financial Ability ( 15 points) 

E. Fees (50 points) 

*Total points possible= I 00 



CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM 

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-l-28, et seq., NMSA 1978 and NMSA 
1978, § 13-1-191.1 (2006), as amended by Laws Qf 2007. Chapter 234. any prospective 

contractor seeking to enter into a contract with any state agency or local public body for 
professional services, a design and build project delivery system, or the design and 
installation of measures the primary purpose of which is to conserve natural 
resources must file this form with that state agency or local public body. This form must be filed 
even if the contract qualifies as a small purchase or a sole source contract. The prospective 
contractor must disclose whether they, a family member or a representative 
of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an applicable 
public official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date on which 
the contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the 
two years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract if the aggregate total of contributions 
given by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective 
contractor to the public official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year 
period. 

Furthermore;, the: state agency or local public body may cancel a solicitation or proposed award 
for a proposed contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181 NMSA 1978 or a contract that is executed 
may be ratified or terminated pursuant to Section 13-1-182 N M SA 1978 of the Procurement Code 
if: I) a prospective contractor, a family member of the prospective contractor, or a representative 
of the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or other thing of value to an 
applicable public official or the applicable public official's employees during the pendency of the 
procurement process or 2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully completed disclosure 
statement pursuant to the Ia w. 

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or hems of tangible personal 
property shall indicate on the form the name or names of every applicable public official, if any, for 
which disclosure is required by a prospective contractor. 

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS AND MUST BE 
FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY, THEIR 
FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS 
SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE. 

The following definitions apply: 

"Applicable public official" means a person e lee ted to an office or a person appointed to complete 
a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the award of the 
contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a competitive sealed proposal or 
who has the authority to negotiate a sole source or small purchase contract that may be 
awarded without submission of a scaled competitive proposal. 

"Campaign Contribution" means a gift, subscl iption, loan, advance or deposit of money or other 
thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or 
received by an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise, collect or 
expend contributions on that official's behalf for the purpose of electing the official to 
statewide or local office. "Campaign Contribution" includes the payment of a debt incurred 
in an election campaign, but does not include the value of services provided without 
compensation or unreimbursed travel or other personal expenses of individuals who 
volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or political committee, nor 
does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a political committee that are 
paid by an organization that sponsors the committee. 



"Family member" means spouse, l!1ther, mother, child. father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter
in-law 01' son-in-law of (a) a prospective contractor, if the prospective contractor is a 
natural person; or (b) an owner of a prospective contractor. 

"Pendency of the procurement process" means the time period commencing with the public 
notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the 
cancellation of the request for proposals. 

"Prospective contractor" means a person or business that is subject to the competitive sealed 
proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a 
competitive sealed proposal because that person or business qualifies for a sole source or a 
small purchase contract. 

"Representative of a prospective contractor" means an officer or director of a corporation, a 
member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee 
of a trust of the prospective contractor. 

Name(s) of Applicable Public Official(s) if any: 

Mayor: Dale Janway 

City Council 

Ward 1: Lisa A. Anaya Flores and Edward T. Rodriguez 

Ward 2: JJ Chavez and Leo Estrada 

Ward 3: Jason G. Shirley and Judith Waters 

Ward 4: Wesley Carter and Mark Walterscheid 

Municipal Court Judge: Collis Johnson 



DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR: 

Contribution Made By: 

Relation to Prospective Contractor: 

Date Contribution(s) Made: 

Amount(s) of Contribution(s) 

Nature ofContribution(s) 

Purpose of Contribution(s) - - ---·----··----

(Attach extra pages if necessary) 

------------- -------
Signature Date 

Title (position) 

--OR-

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED 
FIFTY DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by me, a 
family member or representative. 

Signature Date 

Title (Position) 



CLEANING ALL CITY PARK RESTROOMS PROPOSAL 

A. General Information 

1. Name of proposer:---------------

Address: ___________________ _ 

Telephone:------------------

2. Type: 0 Individual/Sole proprietorship 

D Partnership (see note 1) 

0 Corporation (see note 2) 

Note 1: If a partnership, on a separate sheet of paper, list the names 
and addresses of all partners, share percentages, roles and 
date of partnership. 

Note 2: 

B. Qualifications 

If a corporation, on a separate sheet of paper, list state of 
incorporation, date of incorporation, names, title and 
addresses of all principal offices, NM registered agent and 
address of home office. 

20% 

1. License or Permit Required:-------------

Type & Category:- ------ -------
License Number: ________________ _ 

2. City of Carlsbad Business License No: ---------

C. Experience: 

1. Number of years providing Janitorial Services _____ _ 

2. List Names and addresses of clients for whom you have provided similar 

service in the past five (5) years: 

-- ---· -~- - ----------·---



3. List key employees and their years of experience: 

D. Financial Ability 

1. List equipment you own or lease that you will use in performing the 

services specified herein: 

Make Year Model 

2. List agency from which you have secured the necessary 

insurance coverage: 

E. Fees 

Type 

15% 

50% 

1. Proposed annual fee for the services listed in RFP sections 1, 2 and 3 of the 

scope of work. 

Fees for services listed in sections 1 and 2. $ __________ _ 

Fees for services described in section 3. $-- --------per cleaning. 



12 
 

     “EXHIBIT “B” 
 

City of Carlsbad 
(Location, for example, Bataan Recreation Area, 100 Block N. James St.) 

Restroom Cleaning  
Month / Year: ______________ 
 

Day Time of 1st Service Initials Time of 2nd Service Initials  
1     
2     
3     
4     
5     
6     
7     
8     
9     

10     
11     
12     
13     
14     
15     
16     
17     
18     
19     
20     
21     
22     
23     
24     
25     
26     
27     
28     
29     
30     
31     

 

Date Billed: ________________ 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: 7/25/23 
DEPARTMENT: C e m e t e r y  By: Matt Fletcher, CPO DATE 7/19/23  

 
SUBJECT:   C o n t r a c t  E x t e n s i o n  f o r  C e m e t e r y  G r o u n d s  M a i n t e n a n c e  
a n d  G r a v e  O p e n i n g  a n d  C l o s i n g  S e r v i c e s  

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
 
 
The City's contract for Cemetery Grounds Maintenance and Grave Opening and 
Closing Services is set to expire on July 31, 2023. 
 
The City has conducted an RFP and received proposals from interested parties,    but 
will require additional time to complete the procurement process and establish a 
new contract. 
 
The City requests that a temporary contract extension be granted to extend the  
existing contract through August 31, 2023. 

 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of temporary contract extension through August 31, 2023.   

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
  P & Z    Lodgers Tax Board    Cemetery Board }   APPROVED 

  Museum Board    San Jose Board    Water Board 
} 

  Library Board    N. Mesa Board   ______________ Committee 
}    DISAPPROVED

 

 

Reviewed by: 
City Administrator:  

 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):   

 
Date: 

 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                     07/20/2023





MONTHLY WORK REPORT 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: GOLF COURSE 
 

MONTH: JUNE 
 

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 6  FULL TIME 3 SEA. 
 

NO. OF DAYS IN MONTH: 30 
 

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 0 
 

NO. OF WORK DAYS THIS MONTH: 22 
      

 
     ROUNDS PLAYED: JUNE 2023: 3,534 ROUNDS UP 494 OVER JUNE 2022  
  

WEEKLY ROUTINE TASKS NON-ROUTINE TASKS 
 

1. MOWING 
· Fairways 
· Tees 
· Fringes 
· Greens(including rolling) 
· Rough 
· Weedeating 

2. IRRIGATION 
· Clean Sprinklers 
· Troubleshoot Valves 
· Fix Leaks 
· Water Dry Spots with Hoses 

3. SETUP 
· Cup Setting 
· Blow Debris Off Greens 
· Pick Up Tree Limbs 
· Pick Up Trash 

4. FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
· Clean Bathrooms 
· Clean Shop 

 

1. Spray Fairways 
2. Spray Greens 
3. Overseed Tee Boxes 
4. Clean Riverwalk 
5. Trim Trees 
6. Spray Weeds 

 

 
TOTAL GOLF COURSE HOURS= 1,584 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Airport Monthly Report 

June 2023 
 
Airport Employees 
Airport Manager, Airport Foreman, Two (2) Airport Operations Specialists 
 
Daily: Monday – Sunday 

§ Daylight and Nighttime Airfield documented inspections followed by corrective actions. 
(Monday—Sunday) 

§ Trash removal in parking lot, entrance, and on airfield. 
§ Terminal Building cleaning and maintenance. 
§ Construction documented inspections. 

Weekly 
§ F.O.D. (Foreign Object Debris) removal on runways, taxiways, and the ramp.  
§ Airfield mowing and weed eating. 
§ Check generators for fuel and oil. Operate if not on weekly cycle. 
§ Continue to rake around lights and signs. 
§ Continue to trap gophers. 
§ Fuel all vehicles, cans and diesel reserve tank. 
§ Water plants in terminal building. 
§ Mow, edge and prune front entrance and airside lawn.  
§ Deep clean entire terminal on Tuesdays. 
§ Weekly check of the perimeter. 
§ Safety Huddles 

Monthly 
§ Cleaning and calibration of P.A.P.I. (Precision Approach Path Indicator) lights.  
§ Weed removal and cleaning of the inlets and outlets of the SWPP system. 
§ Equipment and vehicle service check and maintenance. 
§ Spraying herbicide on all pavement on airfield. 

Airport Precipitation 
2023 Amount per month 
January 2.0” Snow 
February Trace 
March 0.0” 
April Trace 
May 0.6” 
June Trace 
July  
August  
September  
October  
November  
December  

              Total: 2.00” 



 
Boutique Air Traffic Report: 

TRAFFIC REPORT To/From 
Flights 

Scheduled 
Flights 
Flown 

Cancelled 
Weather 

Cancelled 
other Passengers 

June 
2023 

6/1 to 
6/30 Enplaned CNM ABQ 52 50 0 2 306 

  Deplaned CNM ABQ 52 50 0 2 268 

  Enplaned CNM DFW 26 26 0 0 151 

  Deplaned CNM DFW 26 26 0 0 169 

 Total 964 

 
Boutique Delays and Cancellations 

 
 
Boutique Air Enplanements 

 Up Down 

Enplaned CNM to ALB  4 

Deplaned CNM to ALB  4 

Enplaned CNM to DFW  1 

Deplaned CNM to DFW  1 

 

 

JUNE, 2023 651-CNM 654-ABQ 554-CNM 553-DFW 653-CNM 652-ABQ NOTES
6-Jun 2hr delay Canceled Canceled Weather

12-Jun 30min delay 30min delay
13-Jun 31min delay Canceled Canceled
14-Jun 2hr delay 1hr delay 1hr delay
15-Jun Canceled Canceled 6hr delay
18-Jun 1hr delay 1hr delay 31min delay
21-Jun 5hr delay 2hr delay 1hr delay 1hr delay
25-Jun 1hr delay 1hr delay 35min delay



Paid Admission Total
$2,072.00

Over 61 240
Pre-Purchased Passes Used 1016

Upcoming
Our daily routine will continue as we prepare for the Mayor's Freedom Fest.  I expect July to be 
a bit slower than June as families are going preparing to get their children ready to go back to 
school. 

As expected we had a busy but a very successful June.  Ducky Affair and the green chili burger 
cookoff events were a success as well. 

Under 4 559

Facility Use Summary

Patrons Served 
Paid Admission 10,771

$9,230.00

Number of Rentals 19
Concession Sales Gross Total

12,586

Carlsbad Water Park
June 2023



MONTHLY WORK REPORT
DEPARTMENT:
Sports Complex

BFYSC MONTH:
June 2023

NO. OF EMPLOYEES:
5

NO. OF DAYS IN THE
MONTH:
30

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH:
0

Attendance
Approx. 7,000 NO. OF WORK DAYS

THIS MONTH:
22

Week of June 1st through June 9th
All employees performed litter throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter control at
the Lea St. landscaping area. One employee continued to spray fields and fence lines for weed control.
One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee prepared baseball and softball for practices(drag and
water). Two employees mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common areas. Two employees
trimmed throughout the complex. One employee fixed water leaks/sprinklers throughout complex. One
employee maintained the splash pad. Two employees fertilized softball fields.
Week of June 12th through June 16th
All employees performed litter control throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter
control on Lea St. landscaping area. One employee continued to spray fields and fence lines for weed
control. One employee prepared baseball and softball fields for practices(water and drag). Two employees
mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common areas. Two employees trimmed throughout the
complex. One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee fixed water leak between baseball fields 2-3 and
sprinklers throughout complex. One employee maintained the splash pad.
Week of June 19th through June 23rd
All employees performed litter control throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter
control at the Lea Street Landscaping area. One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee sprayed for
weed control throughout the complex. Two employees mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and
common areas. Two employees trimmed throughout the complex. Two employees painted foul lines at
softball and baseball. One employee prepared baseball and softball fields for games(water and drag). One
employee fixed leaks/sprinklers throughout complex. One employee maintained the splash pad. One
employee pressure washed bleachers and dugouts at baseball and softball. Two employees painted foul
lines at baseball.
Week of June 26th through June 30th
All employees performed litter control throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter
control at the Lea St. Landscaping area. One employee sprayed for weed control throughout complex.
One employee refilled gas tanks. Two employees mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common
areas. Two employees trimmed throughout the complex. One employee fixed leaks/sprinklers throughout
the complex. One employee mowed the dirt areas(brush hogging). One employee prepared baseball
fields for games(water and drag). Three employees replaced portable mound at baseball.

Steven Garza, Kports Superintendent



Number of Cases 
Warrants Outstanding 
Amount of Fines 
Cases on Appeal 

Summary for the Month of 
Total Fines 
Total Prevention Fees 
Total Lab Fees 
Total Correction Fees 
Total Automation Fees 
Judicial Fees 
Notary Fees 
Victim Restitution 
TOTAL 

cc: Chief 
City Administrator 
Finance Department 

CORRECTED 
CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL COURT 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
June 2023 

FINES 

TOTAL 

599 
4282 

$62,715.00 
5 

June 2023 
$48,820.00 
$ 302.00 
$ 437.00 
$ 9,265.00 
$ 2,603 .00 
$ 1,288.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 62 715.00 

$62,715.00 

**Refund for $169.00 and credit card for $75.00 that was done in July but should have been 
done in June. 



Angelica Barrios Testa — Director

Total Patrons served: 26,205

lerary
s. HA1AGUENO

MUNICIPAL SERVICES
Monthly Report: June 2023



June�2023
Library�Usage Circulation
Number�of�Uses Number�of�Items
Visitors 13,520 Books 3,807
Computer�sessions 847 Large�print�books 122
AWE�computer�use 475 Graphic�novels 363
Wireless�sessions 683 E-books 533
Catalog�searches 3,189 Audio�books 53
Pages�printed 5,081 E-audio�books 718
ILL�Loan�items�received 36 Music 0
ILL�Loan�items�sent 64 E-music 9
Youth�Information�requests 691 Videos 680
Adult�Information�requests 1,171 E-videos 31
Total�Info�requests 1,862 Magazines 11
Total�Computer�Use 1,322 E-magazines 70
Databases-�Number�of�Uses Paperbacks 123
A�to�Z�Databases�(travel) 15 Reference 0
AtoZdatabases 7 Databases 5,490
Brainfuse 0 Unique�items 415
Britannica�online 0
Chilton's�auto�repair 3 Total�items� 12,425
EBSCO�databases 4,934 Total�digital 6,851
Gale�Databases 12 Total�physical 5,160
HeritageQuest 0 Total�adult 1,825
Hoopla 415 Total�teen 233
Learning�express�library 20 Total�children 3,099
Niche�Academy� 62 Collection
Universal�class 18 Number�of�Items
Mango�Languages 4 Items�added� 286

Items�withdrawn 7
Items�missing 88
Total�items 58,445
Materials�requests�fulfilled 39

Total� 5,490 Reserves�placed 171
Patrons Other�Services
Number�of�persons Number�of�services
New�patrons�(regular�&�digital) 167 Archival�requests 7
Total�digital�patrons 478 Tests�proctored 0
Total�all�patrons 11,482 Technology�help� 121
NMLTG�users 188 Social�network�posts 164
Self-Check�users 546 Gabbie�requests 40

Mobile�printing�users 148
Newspaper�&�radio�
features 6

Unresolved�member�problems 89 ILL�postage�cost $397.41
Incidents 1
Fines�outstanding� $0.00
Damage/Lost�fees�outstanding $2,132.95

Library�News



We�kicked�off�our�Summer�Reading�program.�We�are�working�on�expanding�attendance�and�participation�for�all�ages.�Every�day�of�
the�week�has�been�busy�and�our�numbers�up�across�all�areas.�We�accepted�a�$40,000�check�from�T-Mobile�hometown�grant.�These�

funds�will�go�to�support�the�Bob�Scholl�meeting�room.�
Library�Board�of�Trustees

Board�Meetings Number�sessions/events People�in�Attendance Type�(in�person/virtual/offsite)

0 0 0
Total� 0 0

Library�Board�of�Trustees�were�not�scheduled�to�meet.
Programs

Programs Number�sessions/events People�in�Attendance Type�(in�person/virtual/offsite)
Family�Story�Time 8 193 in�person
Lego�Club/Crafternoon�(3-adult) 4 362 in�person
Teen�Art�(13-17) 4 71 in�person
STEM�Spelunking 4 163 in�person
Tween�Book�Club 1 0 in�person
Teen�Book�Club 1 0 in�person
Teen�After�Hours 1 0 in�person
Brew�&�Books�(21�and�up) 1 13 offsite
ASL� 2 19 in�person
D&D 2 16 in�person
Seeds�and�Sprouts�Swap 1 10 in�person
Paranormal�Reads 1 0 in�person
Stitchers�Anonymous 2 6 in�person
Camera�Club 1 2 in�person
Domino�Days 4 3 in�person
Spice�Club 1 10 0�live�views�82�total/�virtual
Total� 42 868

Summer�Reading�has�brought�increased�attendance�to�many�of�our�regular�programs.�Both�ASL�and�D&D�have�seen�significant�
growth.
Events

Programs Number�sessions/events People�in�Attendance Type�(in�person/virtual/offsite
Summer�Reading�Events 6 749 in�person
Summer�Reading�Block�Party 1 569 in�person

Volunteer�Fair 1 47 in�person
Magic�Show 1 192 in�person
Magic�Workshop 1 48 in�person
Andy�Mason�Concert 1 62 in�person
Andy�Mason�Workshop 1 3 in�person
Explora 1 156 in�person
Read�to�Animals�at�the�LIving�Desert 1 78 in�person
Meghan�Casey 1 156 off�site
Community�Quilt�Art�Program 1 5 in�person
All�together�now-Digital/T-Mobile 1 45 in�person

Total� 11 2,110

We�hosted�a�big�kick-off�to�our�summer�reading�program�with�a�block�party�in�the�park.�We've�hosted�many�performers�for�summer�
reading,�including�musical�guests,�Explora,�a�magician,�and�a�puppeteer.�Our�Summer�Reading�program�attendace�has�greatly�

increased�from�last�year.�In�June,�there�were�626�children�(0-18)�signed�up�for�summer�reading,�and�they�have�collectlively�reported�
4,260�books�read�in�June.�

Outreach



Programs Number�sessions/events People�in�Attendance Type�(in�person/virtual/offsite
Curbside 2 2 in�person
Dial�a�Story 8 8 Off�site
Jonas�House 1 200 Off�site
Total� 11 210

We�delivered�more�books�to�Jonas�House

Incidents,�Complaints�and�Resolutions
Total�Number EMS CTW POLICE

1 1
Total� 0 0 1

Other�Services
Number�sessions/events People�in�Attendance Type�(in�person/virtual/offsite)

Volunteers 8 8 in�person
Passive�Programs 3 62 in�person
Total� 11 70

A�gentleman�was�having�a�bad�day,�he�came�in�the�library�cursing.�Staff�asked�him�to�not�use�that�language.�He�continued�and�asked
staff�if�we�wanted�to�fight.�He�was�given�the�option�to�leave�or�have�PD�escort�him�out.�He�would�not�leave.�NM�State�Police�arrived
and�asked�him�to�leave.�He�was�told�he�would�need�to�be�gone�for�30�days.�He�returned�the�next�day�in�a�better�mood.�Sarah�talked

to�him�and�he�understood�and�left�without�a�problem.



 
Page 1 of 1 

 

                             

Monthly Report June 2023 
 
 

Total Patrons Served: 838 
   
Programming, Events, and Outreach: 
· June 3, One Drip at a Time: A Centennial Celebration, NPS Caverns exhibit opening reception 
· Art Academy - Kid Power! Get Digging – Marie Johnson, June 6-9 
· June 9, Film Crew visited to shoot interior of the museum 
· Art Academy – Family Crochet – Haley Jones, June 10 
· Art Academy – Kid Power! Dig Deeper – Marie Johnson, June 13-16 
· Art Academy – Cavern Illustrations – Alexander Casper, June 13-16 
· June 13 & 14 – Boys and Girls Club toured the museum  
· Art Academy – Gem Trees with Bats – Dona Cassingham, June 20-23 
· Art Academy – Drawing Made Even Easier – Mike Campos, June 20-23 
· Art Academy – Drawing Made Easy – Mike Campos, June 27-30 
· June 29 - Alignable held meeting in HoF 
· Youth Development Inc. meets at museum weekly on Tuesdays 

 
Exhibits: 
· One Drip at a Time: A Centennial Celebration, NPS Caverns exhibit on view 
· Hall of Fame, Gary Tucker case is almost complete. The Tucker family visited on June 30 to view case.  
· Work continued on designing and installing a display honoring Bataan Death March survivor, Roy 

Castleberry, in conjunction with his son, Glen Castleberry. 
 
Collections: 
· Donation – Carlsbad National Parks Superintendent, Bob Crisman, Retirement Scrapbook and Honor 

Award from Sharon Clark Stein on behalf of Helen Bryan.  
 

Facility / Staff / Board 
· Danny Fletcher visited to check status of Gary Tucker case 
· Job posted for Museum Attendant 
· The city construction crew continued work on the Hall of Fame extension. 
· Summer Art Academy classes continue  
· June 15 – Dwight and Sabette Pitcaithley visited to view Morang painting at CMS Central Office  
· June 21 – Museum Board Meeting 
· June 28 & 29 – Two interviews for Museum Attendant position  
· June 30 – Danny Fletcher and family of Gary Tucker visited to see case update 
 

CARL5BAD
MU5FUM
ESTABLISHED 1931



RIVERWALK RECREATION COMPLEX 
Monthly Report June 2023 

                          
Open Recreation  Patrons 
Hockey Rink  0 
Skate Park  275 
Racquetball  310 
Pickleball  6 
Basketball   2833 
Gym  183 
Pool Table & Arcade  683 
Organized Activities & Events No. of Events Patrons 
Dance It Off Club 7 84 
English Class 10 100 
NA Meetings 4 24 
Basketball Practice 14 168 
Loving School Field Trips 1 100 
Little Cavemen Cheer Practice 15 120 
Kick Off to Summer Bash  1 125 
   
Walk In Attendance 
Patrons Signed In and Hockey & Skate Park use  

 5011 

   
Rentals: No. of Events Patrons 
Birthday Parties 10 500 
Baby Shower 2 100 
Graduation Party 1 50 
Bridal Shower 1 50 
   
  700 
Total for the Month 
Includes Walk-In & Rental Attendance 

  
5711 

Daily Average for the Month 30 190 
 
Incidents Reported: 0 
Hours are 8 a.m.-8 p.m. Monday through Friday, 10 a.m.-8 p.m. Saturday and 10 a.m.-6 
p.m. Sunday.  
 
Staff continues to supervise the use of the Skate Park to enforce the rules and ensure 
patron safety. Staff also oversee daily recreation activities, checking out equipment, 
assisting patrons, and maintaining the facility.  
 
On June 6 and 13, 2023 two staff assisted with a set up over at the Golf Course. June 14, 
2023 we held a kick off to a Summer Bash for local kids and it had a good turnout. June 
29, 2023 three staff helped with the set up over at the carousel room at Pecos River 
Village. June 30, 2023 five staff continued to help with the set up over at the carousel 
room and at the Cavern Theater.  



 
MONTHLY REPORT 

JUNE, 2023 
ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 

 
 
Number of Patrons Served: 3,447 
New Members:  2 
Number of Incidents/Complaints: None 
Date of Next Board Meeting:    July 3, 2023 
 
Activities/Projects: 
 
CCVN Advisory Board Meeting – June 5, 2023 
Age Friendly Committee Meeting – June 7, 2023 
ARSC Board Meeting – June 7, 2023 
Felicia Luna – NM Aging & Long-Term Services Dept. – June 9, 2023-10:30 a.m. 
Father’s Day Coffee – June 16, 2023 – 9:30 a.m. 
Father’s Day Dance – June 16, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. – 9:30 p.m. 
June Birthdays Celebration – June 30, 2023 
 
Up-coming Events: 
 
CCVN Advisory Board Meeting – July 3, 2023 
Fourth of July & Birthdays Celebration – July 3, 2023 
Age Friendly Committee Meeting – July 5, 2023 
ARSC Board Meeting – July 5, 2023 
Aging & LongTerm Disability Coordinator Felicia Luna - Information on 
Medicare Services – July 7, 2023 – 10:00 am-1:30 pm 
Age Friendly Senior Trip to Ruidoso – July 14, 2023 
Evening Dance – July 21, 2023 – 6>00 pm. – 9:30 p.m. 
July Birthdays Celebration – June 28, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



���������������������Months Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Grand�Total

Amateur�Hour� 31 30 37 31 38 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 215
Arts�&�Crafts 44 56 44 23 16 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 192
Bingo 183 179 188 183 246 179 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,158
Puzzles 0 0 17 21 23 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 83
Zumba 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Computer�Classes 25 1 7 18 21 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 91
Birthday�Party�(Monthly) 80 116 0 0 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 271
Dominos 0 0 28 33 24 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 108
Exercise�Equipment 346 424 523 410 346 323 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,372
Creative�Coloring�Class 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Line�Dancing 7 25 20 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66
Flu�Shots 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mexican�BINGO 9 9 7 10 27 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 82
NM�State�Tax�filing� 0 70 66 29 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 169
Pool 286 290 321 228 205 211 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,541
Quilters 9 5 6 4 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 32
Sing�-�Along 0 116 0 10 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 201
Low�Impact�Exer.�Class 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vitals�(BP/Sugar/Oxygen) 29 43 31 12 0 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 185
NMLong�Term�Ag.�(MCR) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Special�Events 0 0 135 80 31 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 276
Dances 48 50 0 29 50 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 212
Activities/Projects�Total�= 1,101 1,416 1,430 1,135 1,181 997 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,260
Announcements 10 10 10 20 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 70
Copies 15 50 30 40 20 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 175
Forms 10 50 30 20 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130
In-coming�calls 386 419 456 387 403 422 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,473
Notaries� 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Referrals�(Walk-ins) 20 20 5 10 12 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 87
Transportation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Services�Total�= 441 549 531 477 465 472 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,935
Training�Class� 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Safety�Huddle/Safety� 8 8 0 8 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 48
Foster�Grandparents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lawyer�Referral 2 2 0 5 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
Leadership�Carlsbad 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public�Meeting 30 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
CCVN�Advisory�Board 0 5 6 5 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
SENMCA�Meetings 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
ARSC�Advis�Brd 4 14 22 8 2 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 58
Meetings�Total�= 44 34 28 29 25 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 187

Nutritional�(Meals)� 1,507 1,521 1,946 1,522 1,653 1,660 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,809
Total�Patrons�served 1,992 2,104 2,505 2,028 3,324 3,447 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,400
Out�of�city�limits�served 290 275 351 337 299 291 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,843
Incidents/Complaints� 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Alejandro�Ruiz�Senior�Center�-�2023�Year�to�Date�Report



 

 

MONTHLY REPORT  

June 2023 

Department:  CCVN (Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network) 

 

No. of New Registered Volunteers:        3 

No. of Registered Volunteers:    311 

No. of Work Stations:                29    

No. of Volunteer Hours                              3472 

 

The next regular CCVN Board meeting will be held on July 3, 2023. 

· CCVN Coordinator attended City-wide Volunteer Fair which was held on June 8, 2023. 

· CCVN Coordinator continues with updating of volunteer information in preparation for the 
upcoming Annual Volunteer Appreciation Dinner which will be held on August 17, 2023. 

· CCVN Coordinator signed up three (3) new volunteers. 

· CCVN Coordinator continues with outreach and recruit for new volunteers. 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS: 

· Continuance of Outreach and Recruitment for new volunteers 

· CCVN Board Meeting on July 3, 2023 

· Annual Volunteer Appreciation Dinner, August 17, 2023. 

 

 

 

 



Row Labels January February March April May June July August September October November December Current Total 

Carlsbad Outreach 132 70 124 109 137 104 676
Cat's Meow 168 168 168 168 152 136 888

CCVN Board Members 0 10 8 10 10 10 48
Christmas Anonymous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community - General 10 29 44 59 91 84 317
Community Kitchen 399 335 541 565 477 438 2,755

Hope Center 0 0 0 115 105 120 340
Income Tax 0 15 20 12 4 0 51

Jonah's House 212 286 330 257 312 259 1,656
Legion of Mary 0 333 318 316 289 300 1,556
Line Dancers 16 24 24 0 0 0 64

Living Desert State Park 301 286 193 336 311 366 1,793
Meal site & Senior Center 327 192 304 327 265 274 1,689

Mormon Volunteers 0 8 30 16 6 4 64
North Mesa Center 0 0 184 184 223 147 738
Oldtimers Jammers 40 40 40 40 32 36 228

San Jose Caring Hands 136 0 294 252 63 392 1,137
Tran. Housing 199 162 143 208 239 203 1,154

Literacy Program 0 80 77 131 40 82 241
Quilts For Seniors 4 4 8 8 8 5 37
Loving Outreach 0 0 53 67 52 78 250

Carlsbad Honor Guard 92 132 92 196 76 64 652
Abundant Harvest/OF 84 143 169 180 158 256 916

Homeless Bridge Outreach 95 95 50 55 80 60 435
Hospital Chaplain 0 0 0 0 0 50 50

DJ Services 0 0 0 0 0 4 4
Grand Total 2,215 2,412 3,214 3,611 3,130 3,472 17,739

CCVN Volunteer Hours
2023 Year to Date

Summary Sheet



 

 

Monthly Report 
June 2023 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 
 
Number of Patrons Served:   2519 
New Members: 18 
Number of Incidents/Complaints: 0 
Date of Next Board Meeting:  July 12, 2023 

Activities/Projects/Attendance 

 
June 13     Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Society held their meeting with 18 people in attendance. 
 
 
June 16      

 
 
 
June      We had our Summer garage sale and it was very successful. We added a volunteer, Sheryl 

Todd to give information about our center and to sign up new members.   
 

 
June 23     AARP Defensive Driving Class with instructor Sulema Navarrete had 2 students for the            

class of this month. 
 
 
 
 
J&J Home Care Visits the center once a week. For June we had a total of 21 members that were checked 
For Blood Pressure, Blood Sugar, and/or Oxygen check. 
 
Enhabit Home Care Visits the center once a week. For June we had a total of 30 members that were 
checked for Blood Pressure, and/or Oxygen check. 

   

 

 

Member and volunteer Sherry Princen held a Learn to paint class where she taught members
how to paint a beautiful scene. 6 members enjoyed and learned from this class.



 

 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 June 2023 

Activity Participation 
Exercise 920 
Library/Lapidary 25 
Arts/Crafts 166 
Pool 332 
Games 277 
Music 95 
Line Dance 419 
Events 67 
ACBL Bridge 132 
Health/Wellness 45 
Visitors/Guests 0 
Total                                   2623 
 
Deposits 

Date Cash Checks  Total 

06/01/2023 7.50 0 7.50 

06/02/2023 15.00 0 15.00 

06/06/2023 15.00 0 15.00 

06/13/2023 75.00 0 75.00 

06/14/2023 7.50 0 7.50 

06/15/2023 22.50 0 22.50 

06/16/2023 15.00 0 15.00 

06/20/2023 15.00 15.00 30.00 

06/21/2023 22.50 0 22.50 

06/22/2023 30.00 0 30.00 

06/23/2023 15.00 0 15.00 

06/27/2023 30.00 0 30.00 

06/28/2023 7.50 0 7.50 

06/30/2023 22.50 0 22.50 

 

Total 300.00 15.00 315.00 



� 1

�
CITY�OF�CARLSBAD�

�
�

TRANSPORTATION�AND��
FACILITIES�

JUNE�2023�
�

�
Monthly�Reports�from:�

�
�
�
•� Community�Service�
•� Construction�
•� Electrical�
•� Garage�
•� Parks�
•� Street�
•� Cemetery�

�
�

_____________________________�
Reviewed�and�approved�by:�Patrick�Cass,�Director�of�Public�Works�

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public Works, 
email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.07.10 13:14:38 -06'00'



COMMUNITY�SERVICE�DEPARTMENT��
Monthly�Work�Report��

June�2023��
��
��

Number�of�Employees�
06��

No.�of�days�in�the�Month�
30�

Holidays�
0�

No.�of�days�worked�in�this�month�
22��

��
Every�Friday�during� the�Summertime�and�every�other�Friday�during� the�Wintertime� the�
crew�begins�and�ends�each�week�doing�litter�control�at�Eddy�House,�Spring�Park,�Ocotillo�
Trails,�Canal,�Canyon�St.�Six�Mile�Dam�Area,�Medians�on�Greene�&�Eight�St.�and�around�
the�Cascades.�The� crew�power-wash� sidewalks,� benches� curb,� and� gutters� on�Canyon� St.�
between�Greene�and�Stevens�St.�clean�the�Cotton�Patch�property,�and�sprayed�bird�stop�on�
Canyon�St.��

��
��
��
Week�of�June�1st�through�June�9th��
The�crew�cut�weeds�and�mowed�around�Cascade�property,�crew�removed�weeds�and�trash�from�S.�Canal�
drain,�cut�weeds�and�trimmed�on�Main�st,�removed�weeds�from�drain�on�1010�W.�Mkay,�Begin�removing�
weeds�and�trash�from�Cherry�ln.�

��
Week�of�June�12th��through�June�16th��
The�crew�weedeat�on�San�Jose�both�sides�from�Canyon�to�National�Parks�including�drains�and�crossroad�
intersections,�Crew�began�weed�eating�on�National�Parks�from�Kircher�to�San�Jose�both�sides�

��
Week�of�June�19th��through�June�23rd��
The�crew�finished�weed�eating�on�Canal�st,�Crew�cleaned�both�sides�of�N.�Guadalupe�drain,�weed�eating�
and�litter�control,�weed�eat�on�both�sides�of�W.�Riverside�drains,�weed�eat�and�litter�control�both�sides�of�
W.�Church�from�12th�st�to�relief�route,�Weedeat�around�college�and�8th�and�Church�medians.�

��
�Week�of�June�26th��through�June�30th����
The�crew�weedeat�on�Main�st,�Church�st�from�8th�to�Riverside�for�parade�route,�crew�weedeat�at�elks�drain�
on�Masters,�on�mission�from�Plum�to�Pavilion�ln,�weedeat�and�mow�at�Cascades.�
��
�

�
�Prepared�by:��� � ��

Justin�Ramos,�Streets�Superintendent��

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.07.07 13:44:17 -06'00'



CONSTRUCTION�DEPARTMENT�
Monthly�Work�Report�

June�2023�
�

Number�of�Employees�
10�

No.�of�days�in�the�Month�
30�
�

Holidays�
0�

No.�of�days�worked�in�this�month�
22�

�
�

�
1.� Installed�ceiling�tile�at�the�Hall�of�Fame�Museum�
�
2.� Replaced�netting�at�the�Sports�Complex�batting�cages.�

�
3.� Repaired�boat�dock.�

�
4.� Installed�anchor�at�the�beach�island�for�the�paddle�boats.��

�
5.� Cleaned�up�moss�at�the�beach�area�and�did�trash�control.�

�
6.� Repaired�door�at�the�Pecos�River�Village.��
�
7.� Repaired�and�replaced�the�screen�at�the�beach�tennis�courts.�
�
8.� Installed�gates�at�the�Cemetery�and�assisted�the�welders.�
�
9.� Repaired�paver�at�Ray�Anaya�Park.�
�
10.�Repaired�wall�for�the�plumber�at�Fire�Station�#2.�

����
������
�
�
Prepared�by:�___________________________________________________�
����������������������Michael�Hernandez,�Public�Works�Parks�and�Rec�Superintendent�

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez 
DN: cn=Michael Hernandez, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Parks 
Department, email=mrhernandez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.07.05 13:10:59 -06'00'

TUcO



ELECTRICAL�DEPARTMENT�
Monthly�Work�Report�

June�2023�
�
�

Number�of Employees�
08�

No. of days in�the�Month�
30�

Holidays�
0�

No. of days worked�in�this�month
��������������������������22�

�
�

Number�of�Jobs�Preformed�for�Individual�Departments�
�

1. Airport� 27�
2. Golf�Course� 24�
3. Parks� 38�

�
4.   Waste�Water��

�
a. Treatment�Plant� 19 � b.� Primary�Lift� 05
c. Lift�Station� 21 d.� Other� 0

�
5.   Water��

�

a. Water�Wells� 29 � b.� Double�Eagle� 32
c. Yard� 3 d.� Other� 0

�
6.  Public Building and Yards 

�
a. City�Hall� 10 � b.� Library 06
c. Museum� 08 d.� Mesa Senior�Rec. 05
e. Alejandro�Ruiz�Sr.�Center� 19 f.� Riverwalk Rec. 02
g. Rifle�Range� 04 h. Community�Soup�Kitchen� 02
i. Antique�Lights� 25 j.� Pecos River�Village 06
k. Convention�Center� 06 l. Civic�Center 17
m. Avalon�Building� 04 n.� Literacy Building 01
o. Public�Works�Yard� 14 p.� Bob�Forrest Sports Complex� 27
q. Sign�Shop� 02 r.� Solid Waste 17
s. Janell�Whitlock�Building� 08

�
�
�

7. Traffic� 23�
8. Streets� 16
9. School�Crossing�Lights� 01

10. Transportation� 10
11. Cascades� 13
12. Sunnyview�Catch�Basin� 0
13. Underground�Line�Locates� 98

�
�
Prepared�by:�___________________________________________�
� �������������Patrick�Cass,�Director�of�Public�Works�

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.06.29 13:59:16 -06'00'



Garage�
�

Monthly�Work�Report�
�

June� 2023�
�

Number�of�Employees�
15�

No.�of�Days�In�The�Month�
30�

Holidays�
0�

No. of Day Worked�In�The�Month�
22�

�
�
�
Mechanics�performed�necessary�repairs�and�adjustments�to�keep�the�Public�Work�
equipment�and�fleet�vehicles�operable.�They�performed�preventive�maintenance�
checks�on�various�vehicles�and�equipment�as�needed�to�prevent�costly�repairs�in�
the�future.�Made�service�calls�for�all�departments�as�required.�

�

Lubrication�filled�fluid�levels�on�refuse�collection�trucks�daily.�Delivered�fuel�to�
various�locations�and�projects.�They�perform�preventive�maintenance�on�units�
(changed�oil�and�filters,�lubricated,�serviced�batteries,�and�cleaned�battery�cables)�
according�to�maintenance�schedule.�They�checked�all�vehicles�anti‐freeze�levels�
and�steam�cleaned�parts�for�mechanics.�

�

Tire�repair�shop�removed,�repaired,�and�reinstalled�tires�for�Public�Works�
equipment�and�fleet�vehicles�to�keep�them�in�service.�Submitted�requisitions�and�
got�Purchase�Orders�for�tire�repairs�and�tire�purchase�for�all�departments.�
Delivered�tires�to�different�locations.�Made�services�calls�for�tire�repairs�or�to�air�
tires�as�required.�Kept�spare�tire�room�supplies�and�tire�inventory�current.�

�

Welding�shop�performed�various�repairs�on�vehicles,�equipment�and�structures�as�
needed.�They�fabricated,�built�and�repaired�various�projects�for�all�departments�
within�the�City�as�needed.�

� � � � � � � � �
�
�
�
�
�

�Prepared�by:�

�

�
_____________________________�
Patrick�Cass,�Public�Works�Director�

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.07.10 08:31:00 -06'00'



PARKS�DEPARTMENT�
Monthly�Work�Report�

June�2023�
Number�of�Employees�

13�
� No.�of�days�in�the�Month�

30�
�

Holidays�
0�

� No.�of�days�worked�in�this�
month�
22�

�
Week�of�June�1st�through�June�2nd��������������
Two�employees�mowed�Martin�Luther�King�Jr.�Park,�Lower�Tansill�Park,�Veterans�Memorial�Park,�and�
Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park.��Five�employees�trimmed�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park.��Five�employees�
did�litter�control�at�Nick�Salcido�Fitness�Park,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Martin�Luther�King�Park,�Lower�Tansill�
Park,�Riverview�Park,�and�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park.��Three�employees�made�irrigation�adjustments�
and�repairs�at�Lower�Tansill�Park�and�Martin�Luther�King�Jr.�Park.��Three�employees�did�maintenance�on�
The�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Splash�Pad.�
�
Week�of�June�05th�through�June�09th����
Two�employees�mowed�Lamont�St.�Park,�Smith�Park,�5th�St.�Park,�8th�St.�Park,�Arcadia�Park,�Cruz�
Fernandez�Park,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Nick�Salcido�Fitness�Park,�Martin�Luther�King�Park,�Spring�Park,�Hall�
Addition�Park,�Veterans�Park,�Lower�Tansill�Park,�Riverview�Park,�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park,�Cass�
Park,�Davis�Park,�Troy�Young�Park,�Sawyers�Park,�Riverside�Park,�and�Desert�Willow�Park..�Four�
employees�trimmed�The�Carlsbad�Dog�Park,�Spring�Park,�8th�St.�Park,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Nick�Salcido�
Fitness�Park,�Cruz�Fernandez�Park,�Arcadia�Park,�Davis�Park,�Cass�Park,�Hall�Addition�Park,�and�Rio�
Pecos�Tennis�Courts.��Five�employees�did�litter�control�at�8th�St.�Park,�5th�St.�Park,�Lamont�St.�Park,�Ira�
Stockwell�Park,�Mclenathen�Park,�Sunset�Park,�and�Smith�Park.��Two�employees�power�washed�The�
Carlsbad�Bandshell�Pavilion�and�Martin�Luther�King�Park�Pavilion.��Two�employees�did�dirt�work�at�The�
Carlsbad�Dog�Park.��Three�employees�did�maintenance�on�The�Carlsbad�Municipal�Splash�Pad.��Three�
employees�did�irrigation�adjustments�and�repairs�at�The�Playground�on�the�Pecos,�Carlsbad�Shooting�
Range,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Davis�Park,�and�Walter�Gerrells�Civic�Center.�
� � � � �
Week�of�June�12th�through�June�16th����
Two�employees�mowed�Sawyers�Park,�Desert�Willow�Park,�Riverside�Park,�Spring�Park,�Smith�Park,�
Lamont�St.�Park,�5th�St.�Park,�8th�St.�Park,�Arcadia�Park,�Cruz�Fernandez�Park,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Nick�
Salcido�Fitness�Park,�Hall�Addition�Park,�Davis�Park,�Cass�Park,�Troy�Young�Park,�and�Martin�Luther�
King�Jr.�Park,�Lower�Tansill�Park,�Carlsbad�Shooting�Range,�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park�and�
Riverview�Park.��Six�employees�trimmed�Riverview�Park,�Troy�Young�Park,�Veterans�Memorial�Park,�
Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Nick�Salcido�Fitness�Park,�and�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park.��Six�employees�did�litter�
control�at�Hall�Addition,�Cass�Park,�Davis�Park,�Troy�Young�Park,�Arcadia�Park,�Cruz�Fernandez�Park,�
Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Nick�Salcido�Fitness�Park,�Martin�Luther�King�Park,�Lower�Tansill�Area,�Riverview�
Park,�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park�and�Carlsbad�Shooting�Range.��Two�employees�power-washed�
Riverview�Pavilions,�Martin�Luther�King�Park�Pavilion,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza�Stage,�and�Lake�Carlsbad�
Bandshell.��Three�employees�did�maintenance�on�The�Lake�Carlsbad�Splash�Pad.��Three�employees�made�
irrigation�adjustments�at�the�Pecos�River�Conference�Center,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Park�Dr,�and�Mariposa�
Park.�
�
Week�of�June�19th�through�June�23rd�����
Two�employees�mowed�Sawyers�Park,�Desert�Willow�Park,�Riverside�Park,�Spring�Park,�Lamont�St.�
Park,�Smith�Park,�8th�St.�Park,�Cruz�Fernandez�Park,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Nick�Salcido�Fitness�Park,�5th�St.�
Park,�Arcadia�Park,�Cass�Park,�Hall�Addition�Park,�Lower�Tansill�Area,�Veterans�Memorial�Park,�Davis�
Park,�Martin�Luther�King�Park,�Riverview�Park,�and�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park.�Two�employees�
trimmed�Riverview�Park,�James�St.�Park,�and�Lower�Tansill�River�bank.��Five�employees�did�litter�
control�at�The�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park,�Riverview�Park,�Lower�Tansill�Area,�Martin�Luther�King�
Jr.�Park,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Nick�Salcido�Fitness�Park,�Spring�Park,�Desert�Willow�Park,�Riverside�Park,�



and�Sawyer�Park.��Two�employees�did�maintenance�on�the�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Splash�Pad.��Three�
employees�did�irrigation�repairs�at�Troy�Young�Park,�Lower�Tansill�Area,�and�Will�Merchant�Complex.�
�
Week�of�June�26th�through�June�30th�
Two�employees�mowed�Smith�Park,�Lamont�St.�Park,�5th�St.�Park,�8th�St.�Park,�Arcadia�Park,�Cruz�
Fernandez�Park,�Sawyers�Park,�Riverside�Park,�Desert�Willow�Park,�Spring�Park,�Ray�Anaya�Plaza,�Nick�
Salcido�Fitness�Park,�Lower�Tansill�Area,�Cass�Park,�Davis�Park,�Troy�Young�Park,�Veterans�Memorial�
Park,�and�Martin�Luther�King�Jr.�Park,�and�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park.��Six�employees�trimmed�
Veterans�Memorial�Park�and�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park.��Two�employees�installed�windscreens�at�
Rio�Pecos�Tennis�Courts�and�power�washed�Martin�Luther�King�Pavilion.��Four�employees�distributed�
multiple�roll�containers�throughout�Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Park.��One�employee�did�maintenance�at�
Lake�Carlsbad�Municipal�Splash�Pad.��Three�employees�trenched�for�electrical�and�built�tree�wells�at�Ray�
Anaya�Plaza.��Three�employees�did�irrigation�repairs�at�Sunset�Garden�Cemetery�and�restroom�repairs�at�
Riverview�Park.�
��
�
Prepared�by:�________________________________________�
����������������������Michael�Hernandez,�Parks�Superintendent�

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez 
DN: cn=Michael Hernandez, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Parks Department, 
email=mrhernandez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.07.03 10:27:25 -06'00'



Street�
Monthly�Work�Report�

June�2023�
�

Number�of�Employees�
09�

No.�of�days�in�the�Month�
30�
�

Holidays�
0�

No.�of�days�worked�in�this�month�
22�

�
�
�
The�Street�Department�mows,�patches,�sweep�streets,�repair/clean�alleys,�and�other�various�
jobs�as�needed�in�Areas.��
�
�
Week�of�June�1st�through�9th������
The�crew�finished�landscape�rock�around�the�train�at�the�beach,�cleaned�the�street�sweeper�
washout�drain,�also�crew�patched�on�Canyon�and�Lea�Street,�and�patched�areas�10,�1,�and�2.��
The�crew�went�to�Albuquerque�to�pick�up�the�last�load�of�blocks�for�the�Cemetery.��The�crew�
cleaned�drains�and�set�up�for�the�Cavern�Fest�event.��
�
�
Week�of�June�12th�through�June�16th������
The�crew�prepped�2�saw�cuts�for�the�hot�mix,�one�at�the�beach�parking�lot�and�one�at�the�
Cemetery�between�L&M.��Crew�patched�in�Cargo,�and�areas�3,�8,�and�7.��The�crew�mowed�
Tower�Rd.�around�the�substation,�West�of�Carlsbad,�Boyd,�Rose,�Kircher,�Davis�Park�drain,�
Meadow,�and�Mescalero.�The�crew�cleaned�the�drain�on�Cargo�Street�and�hauled�trash�to�the�
landfill.���
�
�
Week�of�June�19th�through�June�23rd����
The�crew�worked�on�the�drain�along�Callaway,�removing�trash�and�weeds,�and�hauling�it�to�the�
landfill.��The�crew�cleaned�the�drain�between�Garden�and�Mountain�View�and�also�mowed�the�
grass�drain�extending�to�Lowe’s�drain.��Crew�mowed�and�did�litter�control�on�the�Hobbs�
Highway.��The�crew�picked�up�and�hauled�grass�clippings�from�the�Sports�Complex�to�the�
landfill.�
�
�
Week�of�June�26th�through�June�30th�
The�crew�mowed�the�Oasis�drain,�Lower�Tansill�Area�for�the�disc�golf�tournament,�also�Muscatel�
Elks�drain,�Mission�Road,�E.�Orchard.��Crew�patched�in�areas�12,�9,�13,�and�14.��The�crew�set�
up�barrels,�barricades,�stands,�and�sandbags�for�the�4th�of�July�event.��The�crew�built�bunkers�
for�the�Fireworks�show.��
�
�
�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

2023�Signs�and�Markings�Division�of�the�Street�Department�
�
�
Type�of�Sign�

�
Repaired� Stripped� Replaced� Installed� Constructed�

�
Stop�Sig�
�

�
05�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
Warning�Signs�
�

�
����������

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
04�

�
Guide�Signs�
�
�

�
01�

�
�

�
�

�
01�

�
����������01��

�
Street�Marker�Signs�
�

�
04�

� �
�02�

�

���
02�

�
02�

�
�

Regulatory�Signs�
�
���������02�

�
�

�
01�

�
�

�
����������06��

�
� � � � � �

�
Other�work�performed�by�Signs�and�Markings�Division�of�the�Street�Department�

�
·� The�Crew�painted�a�stall�between�Fox�and�Greene�and�on�Halagueno.�
·� The�Crew�painted�tables�on�Curry�Rd,�Elgin,�Cesar�Rd,�Riverside,�Westridge,�Main�

St.,�Plum�Ln,�Pavilion�Ln.,�Airport�Rd.,�and�Meihls.�
�

�
�
Prepared�by:�______________________________�������������������
� � Justin�Ramos,�Street�Superintendent�

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.07.07 13:44:39 -06'00'



CEMETERY MONTHLY REPORT
June, 2023

Carlsbad Santa Sunset
Cemetery(VA) Catarina Gardens Total

Number of Interments: 22(1) 1 6 30

Cremations
(Columbarium, included) 5(0) 1 3(0) 9(0)

Babyland 0 0 0 0

Indigent 0 0 0 0

Saturday 4 0 0 4

Double Depth 1 0 0 1

SUNDAY/Holiday 0 0 0 0

Disinterment: 0 0 1 1

Sale of Lots:
(Columbaria, included) 1(0) 0 0 1(0)

On Payment Plan: 0 0 0 0

Pre-Need:
(Columbaria, included) (0) 0 0 (0)

Meetings: 0 0 0 0

Monument Permits: (0) 0 0 0

Complaint/Incident Reports: 0 0 0 0

Vandalism

Damaged Stone

Sunken Grave

Sunken Marker

Theft

Flowers

Maintenance

Other

Correspondence:



 
 

 
 

 
 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 
 INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM  
Dale Janway, Mayor John N. Lowe, City Administrator 
 

 

July 20, 2023 
TO:  Council Members 
 
FROM: Mayor Janway 
 
RE:  Board, Commission and Committee Appointments 
  
Subject to the approval of the Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following: 
 
Carlsbad Museum And Art Center Board 
appoint: Jeff Pangburn         4 year term 
 
 

 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you 
DJ/wca 



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 
RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “R-2” 
RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 4.15 ACRE 
PROPERTY, LOCATED AT 2412 TULIP 
STREET, LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 
14, BLOCK B, HALL SUBDIVISION, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. 
NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 
56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-1" Residential 1 

District to "R-2" Residential 2 District, for an approximately 4.15 acre property, located at 2412 

Tulip St., legally described as: 

LOT 14, BLOCK B, HALL SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of August, 2023. 

____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-R” 
RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO “R-2” 
RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 5.50 ACRE PROPERTY, 
LOCATED AT WEST OF 301 W. CHAPMAN RD., 
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 2, COX 5 
SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 
ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) 
AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-R" Rural Residential 

District to "R-2" Residential 2 District, for an approximately 5.50 acre property, located at west of 

301 W. Chapman., legally described as: 

LOT 2, COX 5 SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 22ND day of August, 2023. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 
RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “R-2” 
RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 0.23 ACRE PROPERTY, 
LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST INTERSECTION 
OF N. FIRST ST. AND NE FIRST ST., LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS LOT 16, BLOCK 1, MAY 
SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 
ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) 
AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-1" Residential 1 District 

to "R-2" Residential 2 District, for an approximately 0.23 acre property, located at the northwest 

intersection of N. First St. & NE First St., legally described as: 

LOT 16, BLOCK 1, MAY SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of August, 2023. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
 















MINUTES OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
ON July 19, 2023 AT 9:00 A.M. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF: A transfer of ownership and change of location of Inter-Local 
Liquor  License No 2625 with on-premise consumption. 
     
Proposed Owner & Location: 
Pumpjack LLC 
Shawna Calhoun 
1503 S Canal Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
Present: 
John Lowe, Hearing Officer 
Olga Ramirez, Assistant to City Administrator 
Shawna Calhouan, Owner (via telephone) 
 
Mr. Lowe convened the hearing at 9:00 a.m. to consider a transfer of ownership and 
change of location of Inter-Local Liquor License No 2625 with on-premises 
consumption.  The proposed location is at 1503 S Canal , Carlsbad, NM.   
 
The matter was received by the City of Carlsbad on  June 13, 2023.  The hearing was 
conducted in accordance with Section 60-6B-4 NMSA of the Liquor Control Act.   
 
For the record, public notice was properly made on June 18, 2023 and June 25, 2023, in 
accordance with the applicable statutes.  Persons representing the applicant were 
present.  The proposed locations are within an area where a wine grower is allowed by 
the laws of New Mexico.   
 
Mr. Lowe asked for comments from those present at the hearing. Ms. Calhoun stated 
she is hoping City Council will approve the license she is in favor of the transfer. 
 
There was no opposition to the requested application for a Transfer of Ownership and 
change of location of inter-local Liquor License No 2625 with on premise consumption, 
 
Mr. Lowe explained that the application would be considered by the Carlsbad City 
Council at their next regular scheduled meeting on Tuesday, July 25, 2023 at 6:00 pm.   
 
There being no further comments, the hearing was adjourned at 9:03 am. 
 
John Lowe 
Hearing Officer 
 
JL:or 







Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                        07/20/2023



4221 Balloon Park Rd. N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

www.wsp.com

July 19, 2023 
Project No.: 2351700020

Mr. John Lowe, City Administrator
City of Carlsbad
101 N. Halagueno St.
Carlsbad, NM 88221

Subject: Technical Review of Application for Sunrise 31 WOLI Fee #1H Well (API: 030-01549894) 
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Lowe: 

WSP USA Environment & Infrastructure Inc. (WSP) conducted a technical review of the application 
package to drill well Sunrise 31 WOLI Fee #1H submitted by the Mewbourne Oil Company (MOC) to the 
City of Carlsbad, New Mexico on May 1, 2023. The review followed the guidelines outlined in Chapter 34- 
Oil and Gas Wells and Pipelines in the Code of Ordinances for the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico. During 
WSPs review it was noted that a drilling program was not included in the permit application per the
requirement in Section 34-1. WSP sent a letter to Mr. Bradley Bishop, Regulatory Manager at MOC, 
describing the details of the initial permit review on May 31 and the lack of a drilling program. Mr. Bishop 
replied to WSP in a June 2 email that included a drilling program for well WOLI FEE #1H (Attachment A).

MOC included a Production Prognosis for the Sunrise 31 WOLI Fee #1H Well and the Sunrise 31/32 
WOMP Fee #1H Well in their permit application for the Sunrise 31/32 WOMP Fee #1H Well describing 
production operations, estimated pressures, safety measures and facility diagrams. This document was
not included in this permit application and is included as Attachment B. 

WSP visited the proposed drill site on July 18, and found that the drill site location was not the required 
distance of 500 feet from a residential or commercial building as stipulated in Section 34-63 (a); 

“No well shall be drilled at any location within the city, and no permit shall be issued for any well to be 
drilled at any location within the city nor shall any storage tank be located within the city nearer than 500 
feet to any existing residence or commercial building. Provided, however, that the council may, in 
considering any application for a permit, require a greater distance, depending on the circumstances, and so 
specify in the permit.”

Toolpushers Supply Company is a new business that is located approximately 417 feet southwest of the 
drill site. For this reason, WSP finds that the permit application for proposed well Sunrise 31/32 WOLI Fee 
#1H does not meet the requirement listed in Chapter 34, Section 34-63 (a). Additionally, the current 
Certificate of Liability Insurance included in the application expired on July 1, 2023, and does not meet 
the requirement in Section 34-35 (c) which states that the applicant must:  “provide the city with a current, 
valid bond and certificate of insurance as set forth in the permit and in section 34-39…”  

Should you have any questions regarding the information presented in this letter, please do not hesitate 
to contact me directly by email at mary.kairouz@wsp.com or by calling 505-554-6272. You can also reach 
out to Jeff Cotter at jeff.cotter@wsp.com, phone: 505-220-9702. 

Yours sincerely,

mailto:mary.kairouz@wsp
mailto:jeff.cotter@wsp.com


Page 2

WSP Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. Reviewed by

Mary Kairouz, PG Jeff Cotter
Project Geologist Project Manager

Attachments:  
Attachment A- MOC Drilling Program for Well WOLI FEE #1H
Attachment B- Wells Production Prognosis (WOLI Fee #1H & WOMP Fee #1H) 



 

 

 

Attachment A 



 Mewbourne Oil Company, Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee #1H  
Sec 36, T22S, R26E 

SHL: 2490' FSL & 210' FEL, Sec 36  
BHL: 1980' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec 31 

 

1 
 Drilling Plan 

Anticipated Start Date - August 26, 2023 
 
 
Geological Tops – FW Depth & Oil/Gas Barring Zones 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formation Est. Top Oil & 
Gas 

 Formation Est. Top Oil & 
Gas 

Estimated FW Depth 200' No Delaware (Lamar) 1840' yes 
Rustler   Bell Canyon 1990' yes 
Salt Top   Cherry Canyon 2640' yes 
Castille 500' No Manzanita Marker 2810' yes 
Salt Base 1570' No Basal Brushy Canyon 4870' yes 
Yates   Bone Spring 5260' yes 
Seven Rivers   1st Bone Spring 6320' yes 
Queen   2nd Bone Spring 6820' yes 
Capitan   3rd Bone Spring 8370' yes 
Grayburg   Abo   
San Andres   Wolfcamp (producing zone) 8730' yes 
Glorieta      
Yeso      



 Mewbourne Oil Company, Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee #1H  
Sec 36, T22S, R26E 

SHL: 2490' FSL & 210' FEL, Sec 36  
BHL: 1980' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec 31 

 

2 
 Drilling Plan 

Casing Program 
Hole 
Size 

Casing Interval Csg. 
Size 

Weight 
(lbs) 

Grade Conn. SF 
Collapse 

SF 
Burst 

SF Jt 
Tension 

SF Body 
Tension From To 

17.5" 0' 450' 13.375" 48 H40 STC 3.74 8.40 14.91 25.05 
12.25" 0' 1750' 9.625" 36 J55 LTC 2.22 3.87 7.19 8.95 
8.75" 0' 8235' 7" 26 P110 LTC 1.50 2.40 2.98 3.88 
6.125" 8035' 13790' 4.5" 13.5 P110 LTC 1.92 2.23 4.35 5.43 

BLM Minimum Safety 
Factor 

1.125 1 1.6 Dry 
1.8 Wet 

1.6 Dry 
1.8 Wet 

All casing strings will be tested in accordance with Onshore Oil and Gas Order #2 III.B.1.h 
Must have table for contingency casing 
 Y or N 
Is casing new? If used, attach certification as required in Onshore Order #1 Y 
Is casing API approved?  If no, attach casing specification sheet. Y 
Is premium or uncommon casing planned? If yes attach casing specification sheet. N 
Does the above casing design meet or exceed BLM’s minimum standards? If not provide 
justification (loading assumptions, casing design criteria).  

Y 

     Will the pipe be kept at a minimum 1/3 fluid filled to avoid approaching the  
     collapse pressure rating of the casing? 

Y 

 

Is well located within Capitan Reef? N 
     If yes, does production casing cement tie back a minimum of 50’ above the Reef?  
     Is well within the designated 4 string boundary.  

  

Is well located in SOPA but not in R-111-P? N 
     If yes, are the first 2 strings cemented to surface and 3rd string cement tied back                
     500’ into previous casing? 

 

 

Is well located in R-111-P and SOPA? N 
     If yes, are the first three strings cemented to surface?  
     Is 2nd string set 100’ to 600’ below the base of salt?  

 

Is well located in high Cave/Karst? N 
     If yes, are there two strings cemented to surface?  
     (For 2 string wells) If yes, is there a contingency casing if lost circulation occurs?  

 

Is well located in critical Cave/Karst? N 
     If yes, are there three strings cemented to surface?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Mewbourne Oil Company, Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee #1H  
Sec 36, T22S, R26E 

SHL: 2490' FSL & 210' FEL, Sec 36  
BHL: 1980' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec 31 

 

3 
 Drilling Plan 

Cementing Program 
 

Csg Top 

MD 

Bottom 

MD 

# 

Sks 

Yield 

(ft3/sk) 

Density 

(ppg) 

Vol 

(ft3) 

% 

Excess 

Slurry Description 

Surface (Lead) 0’ 258’ 170 2.12 12.5 360 100 Class C, Salt, Gel, 

Extender, LCM 

Surface (Tail) 258’ 450’ 200 1.34 14.8 268 100 Class C, Retarder 

Intermediate 

(Lead) 

0’ 1072’ 200 2.12 12.5 424 25 Class C, Salt, Gel, 

Extender, LCM 

Intermediate 

(Tail) 

1072’ 1750’ 200 1.34 14.8 268 25 Class C, Retarder 

Production 

(Lead) 

1550’ 5724’ 370 2.12 12.5 784 25 Class C, Salt, Gel, 

Extender, LCM, 

Defoamer 

Production 

(Tail) 

5724’ 8235’ 400 1.18 15.6 472 25 Class C, Retarder 

Liner 8035’ 13790’ 370 1.85 13.5 685 25 Class H, Salt, Gel, 

Fluid Loss, 

Retarder, 

Dispersant, 

Defoamer, Anti-

settling Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Mewbourne Oil Company, Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee #1H  
Sec 36, T22S, R26E 

SHL: 2490' FSL & 210' FEL, Sec 36  
BHL: 1980' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec 31 

 

4 
 Drilling Plan 

Mud Program 
 

Depth Type Weight (ppg) Viscosity Water Loss 
From  To 
0 450 FW Gel 8.6-8.8 28-34 N/C 
450 1750 Saturated Brine 10.0 28-34 N/C 
1750 8235 Cut Brine 8.6-9.7 28-34 N/C 
8235 13790 OBM 10.0-12.0 30-40 <10cc 
Sufficient mud materials to maintain mud properties and meet minimum lost circulation and 
weight increase requirements will be kept on location at all times. MW up to 13.0 ppg may be 
required for shale control.  The highest MW needed to balance formation pressure is expected to 
be 12.0 ppg. We will monitor the loss or gain of fluid with Pason/PVT/Visual Monitoring. 
 
Blowout Prevention 
 
BOP installed 

and tested 
before drilling 

which hole? 

Size? System 
Rated 
WP 

Type ✓ Tested to: 

12-1/4” 13-5/8” 5M 

Annular X 2,500# 
Blind Ram X 

5,000# Pipe Ram X 
Double Ram  

Other*   
 
Pressure Rating: 5M 
Equipment: Annular, Pipe Rams, Blind Rams 
Variance: YES 
Testing Procedure: BOP/BOPE will be tested by an independent service company to 250 psi 
low and the high pressure indicated above per Onshore Order 2 requirements. The System may 
be upgraded to a higher pressure but still tested to the working pressure listed in the table above. 
If the system is upgraded all the components installed will be functional and tested. Pipe rams 
will be operationally checked each 24 hour period. Blind rams will be operationally checked on 
each trip out of the hole. These checks will be noted on the daily tour sheets. Other accessories to 
the BOP equipment will include a Kelly cock and floor safety valve (inside BOP) and choke 
lines and choke manifold. See attached schematics. 
Choke Diagram & BOP diagrams: Please see attachments 
Max TVD: 8913’ (Proposed Directional Plan) 
Max MW: 12 ppg  
Anticipated Bottom Hole Pressure: 5560 psi 
Anticipated Surface Pressure: 3600 psi 
 
 





Cameron Type U 

Hydril "GK"

H.C.R.

4 1/2"x 5 7/8" VBR

MUD CROSS

Hydril "GK"

BLIND RAMS

7" RAMS

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
5M BOPE Schematic









5M BOPE & Closed Loop 
Equipment Schematic

Note:  All valves & lines on choke manifold 

are 4" unless otherwise noted.  Exact 

manifold configuration may vary.

Drawing not to scale

Fill Up Line 

4
" 

m
in

. L
in

e
 t

o
 F

la
re

 P
it

 (
1

5
0

' f
ro

m
 w

e
llh

e
ad

) 

4
" 

m
in

. L
in

e
 t

o
 S

e
p

ar
at

o
r 

4
" 

m
in

. L
in

e
 t

o
 S

h
ak

e
rs

 

Flowline to Shakers 

Check 
Valve 

2" Valves 

Blind Rams 

Pipe Rams 

Annular 

2" min.  Kill Line 4" min. Choke Line 

Rotating Head 
 

Shakers 

Closed Loop Equipment 
Roll Off Bins & Tracks 

4" Valves 

Adjustable 
Choke 

Remotely 
Operated Choke 
 

2" Valve  
& Line 

Process Tanks Volume Tanks 

Mud 
Pumps 

Separator 
 

HCR  
Valve 

4" min. 

4" min. 

B
u

ff
e

r 
Ta

n
k Pipe Rams 





 

 

 

Attachment B 









AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°29'56" E 2721.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°18'04" E 2736.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°36'33" E 2647.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°20'17" E 2524.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°03'52" E 2648.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°00'05" W 2648.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°52'26" E 2666.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°48'57" E 2735.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FBC "1948"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FBC "1943"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND COTTON SPINDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND COTTON SPINDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND CAP "REDDY  "PS 5412"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 00°01' E - GLO - 2646.60')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 00°04' E - GLO - 2647.92')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST - GLO - 5200.80')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST - GLO - 5206.08')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NORTH - GLO - 5280.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°07'32" W 5451.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°30'52" W 5474.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'02" W 2646.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°56'44" W 2654.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND CAP "REDDY "PS 5412"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 01°30' W - GLO - 5465.46')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 88°08' W - GLO - 5450.94')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 89°55' W - GLO - 2655.84')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 89°50' W - GLO - 2643.96')

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES PROPERTIES LLC. BOOK 1128, PAGE 398

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERLAND INC. BOOK D 199, PAGE 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright 2016 - All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
701 S CECIL ST., HOBBS, NM  88240   (575) 964-8200 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY SERVICES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS22080990

AutoCAD SHX Text
22080990-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/18/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML/AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA - GLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS ARE GRID NAD   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCES ARE HORIZ. GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
600'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY FLOWLINE FROM THE SUNRISE 31 WOLI & WOMP  WELL LOCATIONS TO THE SUNRISE BATTERY SECTION 36, T22S, R26E & SECTION 31, T22S, R27E  N. M. P. M., EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE LINE TOTALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,336.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.920

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.994

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°43'05" W 2936.22' (TIE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°46'54" E 3783.76' (TIE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDOWN 31/32 DA & EH FEE WELL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE 31 LI & MP FEE WELL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°53'26" W  1151.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°34'29" E  185.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R26E R27E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R26E R27E



14 ft.

HP Inlet: GB/VRT/
HT

LP 
Inlet: 
Tanks

PLC

Air 
Comp.

GB

LACT Location

Transfer Pump

150 ft.

LEASE ROAD

38 ft.

20 ft.

38 ft.

14 ft.

14 ft.

Booster





























































































































Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                        07/20/2023



4221 Balloon Park Rd. N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

www.wsp.com

July 19, 2023
Project No.: 2351700020

Mr. John Lowe, City Administrator
City of Carlsbad
101 N. Halagueno St.
Carlsbad, NM 88221

Subject: Technical Review of Application for Sunrise 31/32 WOMP Fee #1H Well (API: 030-
01549896) Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Lowe:

WSP USA Environment & Infrastructure Inc. (WSP) conducted a technical review of the application 
package to drill well Sunrise 31/32 WOMP Fee #1H submitted by the Mewbourne Oil Company (MOC) to 
the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico on May 1, 2023. The review followed the guidelines outlined in Chapter 
34 Oil and Gas wells and Pipelines in the Code of Ordinances for the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico. 
During WSPs review it was noted that a drilling program was not included in the permit application per 
the requirement in Section 34-1. WSP sent a letter to Mr. Bradley Bishop, Regulatory Manager at MOC, 
describing the details of the initial permit review on May 31 and the lack of a drilling program. Mr. Bishop 
replied to WSP in a June 2 email that included a drilling program for well WOMP FEE #1H (Attachment A).

MOC includes a Production Prognosis for the Sunrise 31 WOLI Fee #1H Well and the Sunrise 31/32 
WOMP Fee #1H Well in their permit application for the Sunrise 31/32 WOMP Fee #1H Well describing 
production operations, estimated pressures, safety measures and facility diagrams. Pages 4 and 5 in this 
initial document were not legible, therefore WSP requested the MOC reissue this document so that it 
could be read. This document is included as Attachment B. 

WSP visited the proposed drill site on July 18, and found that the drill site location was not the required 
distance of 500 feet from a residential or commercial building as stipulated in Section 34-63 (a); 

“No well shall be drilled at any location within the city, and no permit shall be issued for any well to be 

drilled at any location within the city nor shall any storage tank be located within the city nearer than 500 
feet to any existing residence or commercial building. Provided, however, that the council may, in 
considering any application for a permit, require a greater distance, depending on the circumstances, and so 
specify in the permit.”

Toolpushers Supply Company is a new business that is located approximately 417 feet southwest of the 
drill site. For this reason, WSP finds that the permit application for proposed well Sunrise 31/32 WOMP
Fee #1H does not meet the requirements listed in Chapter 34, Section 34-63 (a). Additionally, the current 
Certificate of Liability Insurance included in the application expired on July 1, 2023, and does not meet 
the requirement in Section 34-35 (c) which states that the applicant must:  “provide the city with a current, 
valid bond and certificate of insurance as set forth in the permit and in section 34-39…”

Should you have any questions regarding the information presented in this letter, please do not hesitate 
to contact me directly by email at mary.kairouz@wsp.com or by calling 505-554-6272. You can also reach 
out to Jeff Cotter at jeff.cotter@wsp.com, phone: 505-220-9702. 

Yours sincerely,

mailto:jeff.cotter@wsp.com


 

Page 2 

WSP Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. Reviewed by 

Mary Kairouz, PG Jeff Cotter 

Project Geologist Project Manager 
 

Attachments:  

Attachment A- MOC Drilling Program for Well WOLI FEE #1H 

Attachment B- Wells Production Prognosis (WOLI Fee #1H & WOMP Fee #1H) 



 

 

 

Attachment A 





 Mewbourne Oil Company, Sunrise 31/32 W0MP Fee #1H  
Sec 36, T22S, R26E 

SHL: 2470' FSL & 210' FEL, Sec 36  
BHL: 990' FSL & 100' FEL, Sec 32 

 

1 
 Drilling Plan 

 
Anticipated Start Date – September 13, 2023 
 
 
 
Geological Tops – FW Depth & Oil/Gas Barring Zones 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formation Est. Top Oil & 
Gas 

 Formation Est. Top Oil & 
Gas 

Estimated FW Depth 200' No Delaware (Lamar) 1840' yes 
Rustler   Bell Canyon 1990' yes 
Salt Top   Cherry Canyon 2640' yes 
Castille 500' No Manzanita Marker 2810' yes 
Salt Base 1570' No Basal Brushy Canyon 4870' yes 
Yates   Bone Spring 5260' yes 
Seven Rivers   1st Bone Spring 6320' yes 
Queen   2nd Bone Spring 6820' yes 
Capitan   3rd Bone Spring 8370' yes 
Grayburg   Abo   
San Andres   Wolfcamp (producing zone) 8730' yes 
Glorieta      
Yeso      



 Mewbourne Oil Company, Sunrise 31/32 W0MP Fee #1H  
Sec 36, T22S, R26E 

SHL: 2470' FSL & 210' FEL, Sec 36  
BHL: 990' FSL & 100' FEL, Sec 32 

 

2 
 Drilling Plan 

Casing Program 
Hole 
Size 

Casing Interval Csg. 
Size 

Weight 
(lbs) 

Grade Conn. SF 
Collapse 

SF 
Burst 

SF Jt 
Tension 

SF Body 
Tension From To 

17.5" 0' 450' 13.375" 48 H40 STC 3.74 8.40 14.91 25.05 
12.25" 0' 1750' 9.625" 36 J55 LTC 2.22 3.87 7.19 8.95 
8.75" 0' 8400' 7" 26 P110 LTC 1.51 2.41 2.91 3.77 
6.125" 8260' 19588' 4.5" 13.5 P110 LTC 1.89 2.20 2.21 2.76 

BLM Minimum Safety 
Factor 

1.125 1 1.6 Dry 
1.8 Wet 

1.6 Dry 
1.8 Wet 

All casing strings will be tested in accordance with Onshore Oil and Gas Order #2 III.B.1.h 
Must have table for contingency casing 
 Y or N 
Is casing new? If used, attach certification as required in Onshore Order #1 Y 
Is casing API approved?  If no, attach casing specification sheet. Y 
Is premium or uncommon casing planned? If yes attach casing specification sheet. N 
Does the above casing design meet or exceed BLM’s minimum standards? If not provide 
justification (loading assumptions, casing design criteria).  

Y 

     Will the pipe be kept at a minimum 1/3 fluid filled to avoid approaching the  
     collapse pressure rating of the casing? 

Y 

 

Is well located within Capitan Reef? N 
     If yes, does production casing cement tie back a minimum of 50’ above the Reef?  
     Is well within the designated 4 string boundary.  

  

Is well located in SOPA but not in R-111-P? N 
     If yes, are the first 2 strings cemented to surface and 3rd string cement tied back                
     500’ into previous casing? 

 

 

Is well located in R-111-P and SOPA? N 
     If yes, are the first three strings cemented to surface?  
     Is 2nd string set 100’ to 600’ below the base of salt?  

 

Is well located in high Cave/Karst? N 
     If yes, are there two strings cemented to surface?  
     (For 2 string wells) If yes, is there a contingency casing if lost circulation occurs?  

 

Is well located in critical Cave/Karst? N 
     If yes, are there three strings cemented to surface?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Mewbourne Oil Company, Sunrise 31/32 W0MP Fee #1H  
Sec 36, T22S, R26E 

SHL: 2470' FSL & 210' FEL, Sec 36  
BHL: 990' FSL & 100' FEL, Sec 32 

 

3 
 Drilling Plan 

Cementing Program 
 

Csg Top 

MD 

Bottom 

MD 

# 

Sks 

Yield 

(ft3/sk) 

Density 

(ppg) 

Vol 

(ft3) 

% 

Excess 

Slurry Description 

Surface (Lead) 0’ 258’ 170 2.12 12.5 360 100 Class C, Salt, Gel, 

Extender, LCM 

Surface (Tail) 258’ 450’ 200 1.34 14.8 268 100 Class C, Retarder 

Intermediate 

(Lead) 

0’ 1072’ 200 2.12 12.5 424 25 Class C, Salt, Gel, 

Extender, LCM 

Intermediate 

(Tail) 

1072’ 1750’ 200 1.34 14.8 268 25 Class C, Retarder 

Production 

(Lead) 

1550’ 5949’ 390 2.12 12.5 827 25 Class C, Salt, Gel, 

Extender, LCM, 

Defoamer 

Production 

(Tail) 

5949’ 8460’ 400 1.18 15.6 472 25 Class C, Retarder 

Liner 8260’ 19588’ 720 1.85 13.5 1332 25 Class H, Salt, Gel, 

Fluid Loss, 

Retarder, 

Dispersant, 

Defoamer, Anti-

settling Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Mewbourne Oil Company, Sunrise 31/32 W0MP Fee #1H  
Sec 36, T22S, R26E 

SHL: 2470' FSL & 210' FEL, Sec 36  
BHL: 990' FSL & 100' FEL, Sec 32 

 

4 
 Drilling Plan 

Mud Program 
 

Depth Type Weight (ppg) Viscosity Water Loss 
From  To 
0 450 FW Gel 8.6-8.8 28-34 N/C 
450 1750 Saturated Brine 10.0 28-34 N/C 
1750 8460 Cut Brine 8.6-9.7 28-34 N/C 
8460 19588 OBM 10.0-12.0 30-40 <10cc 
Sufficient mud materials to maintain mud properties and meet minimum lost circulation and 
weight increase requirements will be kept on location at all times. MW up to 13.0 ppg may be 
required for shale control.  The highest MW needed to balance formation pressure is expected to 
be 12.0 ppg. We will monitor the loss or gain of fluid with Pason/PVT/Visual Monitoring. 
 
Blowout Prevention 
 
BOP installed 

and tested 
before drilling 

which hole? 

Size? System 
Rated 
WP 

Type ✓ Tested to: 

12-1/4” 13-5/8” 5M 

Annular X 2,500# 
Blind Ram X 

5,000# Pipe Ram X 
Double Ram  

Other*   
 
Pressure Rating: 5M 
Equipment: Annular, Pipe Rams, Blind Rams 
Variance: YES 
Testing Procedure: BOP/BOPE will be tested by an independent service company to 250 psi 
low and the high pressure indicated above per Onshore Order 2 requirements. The System may 
be upgraded to a higher pressure but still tested to the working pressure listed in the table above. 
If the system is upgraded all the components installed will be functional and tested. Pipe rams 
will be operationally checked each 24 hour period. Blind rams will be operationally checked on 
each trip out of the hole. These checks will be noted on the daily tour sheets. Other accessories to 
the BOP equipment will include a Kelly cock and floor safety valve (inside BOP) and choke 
lines and choke manifold. See attached schematics. 
Choke Diagram & BOP diagrams: Please see attachments 
Max TVD: 9028’ (Proposed Directional Plan) 
Max MW: 12 ppg  
Anticipated Bottom Hole Pressure: 5635 psi 
Anticipated Surface Pressure: 3650 psi 



Cameron Type U 

Hydril "GK"

H.C.R.

4 1/2"x 5 7/8" VBR

MUD CROSS

Hydril "GK"

BLIND RAMS

7" RAMS

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
13 5/8" 5M

ataylor
Text Box
5M BOPE Schematic





5M BOPE & Closed Loop 
Equipment Schematic

Note:  All valves & lines on choke manifold 

are 4" unless otherwise noted.  Exact 

manifold configuration may vary.

Drawing not to scale

Fill Up Line 

4
" 

m
in

. L
in

e
 t

o
 F

la
re

 P
it

 (
1

5
0

' f
ro

m
 w

e
llh

e
ad

) 

4
" 

m
in

. L
in

e
 t

o
 S

e
p

ar
at

o
r 

4
" 

m
in

. L
in

e
 t

o
 S

h
ak

e
rs

 

Flowline to Shakers 

Check 
Valve 

2" Valves 

Blind Rams 

Pipe Rams 

Annular 

2" min.  Kill Line 4" min. Choke Line 

Rotating Head 
 

Shakers 

Closed Loop Equipment 
Roll Off Bins & Tracks 

4" Valves 

Adjustable 
Choke 

Remotely 
Operated Choke 
 

2" Valve  
& Line 

Process Tanks Volume Tanks 

Mud 
Pumps 

Separator 
 

HCR  
Valve 

4" min. 

4" min. 

B
u

ff
e

r 
Ta

n
k Pipe Rams 









 

 

 

Attachment B 









AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°29'56" E 2721.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°18'04" E 2736.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°36'33" E 2647.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°20'17" E 2524.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°03'52" E 2648.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°00'05" W 2648.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°52'26" E 2666.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°48'57" E 2735.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FBC "1948"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FBC "1943"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND COTTON SPINDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND COTTON SPINDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND CAP "REDDY  "PS 5412"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 00°01' E - GLO - 2646.60')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 00°04' E - GLO - 2647.92')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST - GLO - 5200.80')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST - GLO - 5206.08')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NORTH - GLO - 5280.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°07'32" W 5451.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°30'52" W 5474.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'02" W 2646.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°56'44" W 2654.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND CAP "REDDY "PS 5412"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 01°30' W - GLO - 5465.46')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 88°08' W - GLO - 5450.94')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 89°55' W - GLO - 2655.84')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 89°50' W - GLO - 2643.96')

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES PROPERTIES LLC. BOOK 1128, PAGE 398

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERLAND INC. BOOK D 199, PAGE 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright 2016 - All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
701 S CECIL ST., HOBBS, NM  88240   (575) 964-8200 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY SERVICES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS22080990

AutoCAD SHX Text
22080990-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/18/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML/AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA - GLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS ARE GRID NAD   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCES ARE HORIZ. GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
600'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY FLOWLINE FROM THE SUNRISE 31 WOLI & WOMP  WELL LOCATIONS TO THE SUNRISE BATTERY SECTION 36, T22S, R26E & SECTION 31, T22S, R27E  N. M. P. M., EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE LINE TOTALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,336.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.920

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.994

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°43'05" W 2936.22' (TIE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°46'54" E 3783.76' (TIE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDOWN 31/32 DA & EH FEE WELL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE 31 LI & MP FEE WELL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°53'26" W  1151.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°34'29" E  185.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R26E R27E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R26E R27E



14 ft.

HP Inlet: GB/VRT/
HT

LP 
Inlet: 
Tanks

PLC

Air 
Comp.

GB

LACT Location

Transfer Pump

150 ft.

LEASE ROAD

38 ft.

20 ft.

38 ft.

14 ft.

14 ft.

Booster



































































































































CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Lodgers Tax Board APPROVED

DISAPPROVED
Library Board

Council Date: 7/25/2023

San Jose Board
N. Mesa Board

With the acceptance of the enclosed grant agreement, the City agrees to comply with
all of the terms and conditions. All funds will be spent in advance by the City of Carlsbad,
and ALTSD will reimburse the City for all eligible expenditures. In anticipation of this
award, the City has budgeted the funds under Project No. 100932 and is ready to begin
the project as soon as the grant agreement is fully executed.

During the 2023, 56th Legislative Session, the City of Carlsbad was allocated $100,000,
for services and equipment for the two senior citizen programs in Carlsbad. The funding
was made available under Senate Bill 192 Special Appropriations. The funding is now
being made available through an agreement from the New Mexico Aging & Long-Term
Services Department (ALTSD) under Appropriation No. ZH9387. The plan is to work
with both Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center and the North Mesa Senior Recreation Center
to use the funds for services and equipment upgrades.

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee

P&Z
Museum Board

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the City Council, accept the Junior Bill
Appropriation Agreement No. ZH9387 from the ALTSD, and designate the Mayor to sign the enclosed
agreement and any related documents.
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

DEPARTMENT: Municipal Services BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director DATE: 7/11/2023

SUBJECT: Accept a Junior Bill Appropriation Agreement from the New Mexico Aging & Long-
Term Services Department for Services and Equipment at the Senior Centers.

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                    07/20/2023



�

�
�

I.� Entity�Information�
(Make�sure�information�is�complete�&�accurate)�

A.� Entity:� �� �
B.� Address:� �� �

(Complete�Mailing,�Including�Suite.�if�applicable)�

�
�

Cily,�State,�Zip�

C.� Phone�No:� �� �
D.� Project�No:� �� �
E.� Project�Title:� �� �
F.� Appropriation�Expiration�Date:����6/30/2022� �

II.� Payment�Computation�
A.� Payment�Request�No.� �� �
B.� Project�Amount:� �� �
C. Funds�Requested�to�Date:    
D.� Amount�Requested�this�Payment:� �� �
E.� Project�Balance:�

�

F. Project�Balance:      

 
 

� �

Ill.� Fiscal�Year�:� 2023�(July�1,�2022�-�June�30,�2023)�
�

(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year) 
 

IV.� Compliance�Certification:�Under�penalty�of�law,�I�hereby�certify�to�the�best�of my�knowledge�and�belief,�the�above�information�is�correct;�
expenditures�are�properly�documented,�and�are�valid�expenditures�or�actual�receipts;�and�that�the�grant�activity�is�in�full�compliance�with�Article�IX,�Sec.�14�of�the�
New�Mexico�Constitution�known�as�the�"anti�donation"�clause.�

� � �

�
�
�
�

� �

Entity�Fiscal�Officer�
or�Fiscal�Agent�(if�applicable) 

Entity�Representative�

�
�
�
�

� �

Printed�Name� Printed�Name�
�
Date:� �� � Date:� �� �

�

(State�Agency�Use�Only)�
Vendor�Code:� Fund�No.:� �

�

I�certify�that�the�State�Agency�financial�and�vendor�file�information�agree�with�the�above�submitted�information.�
�
�
�
�
Division�Fiscal�Officer� Date� Division�Project�Manager� Date�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�

Aging & Long-Term Services Department (ALTSD)
Junior Bill Appropriations Agreement

Request for Payment
Form

Exhibit A



Aging & Long-Term Services Department (ALTSD) 
Junior Bill Appropriations Agreement 

APPROPRIATION RECIPIENT: 

APPROPRIATION NUMBER:                                 APPROPRIATION AMOUNT: REVERSION DATE: 

APPROPRIATION LANGUAGE 

June 30, 2024 

Grant funds unexpended by June 30, 2024, will be reverted to the State of New Mexico's general fund. 

APPROPRIATION REIMBURSEMENT 

The appropriation funds will be disbursed through a reimbursement process. The Appropriation Recipient will submit 
to the ALTSD Exhibit A: Request for Payment Form, along with supporting document(s) that evidence the expenses 
to be reimbursed. The ALTSD will review these documents to ensure all reimbursed expenses reflect the intent and 
purpose of the appropriation language. All expenditures for which the Appropriation Recipient requests 
reimbursement must occur prior to the reversion date.  

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that : 

1. Shall only use the appropriation funds to carry out or perform activities described in appropriation language.
2. Shall comply with the State Procurement Code and the execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders

with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the
purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the project.

3. Shall ensure that the appropriation funds only benefit entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but
not limited to Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, "Anti-Donation Clause."

4. Shall follow the procedure described in "Appropriation Reimbursement" section for reimbursement of
appropriated funds.

Entity  Date 

Entity  Date 

APPROVAL 

In accordance with the authority conferred on the Aging & Long-Term Services Department by the statute 
appropriating these funds, I hereby approve this certification for appropriation number� XXXX in the 
amount of . 

ALTSD Agency Date 

City�of�Carlsbad

ZH9387 $100,000

to�provide�services�and�equipment�for�the�two�senior�citizen�programs�in�Carlsbad



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                     07/20/2023



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

ICIP FY2025-2029 



 
Page 1 of 3 – FY 2025-2029 ICIP List 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FY2025-2029 
MUNICIPALITY ICIP (52 PROJECTS) 

 
 

1. National Parks Hwy Sewer  

2. Double Eagle Waterline Replacement  

3. Double Eagle Waterline – Connection to Tatum Wells  

4. Sheep’s	Draw	Wellfield	Generator 

5. Primary Sewer Lift Station Wet Well 

6. East Greene St. Waterline Upgrade  

7. Repair Riverwalk Recreation Center  

8. Sheep's Draw Reservoir #5  

9. W. Orchard Lane Sewer Upgrade/Upsize  

10. Fire Department - Ladder Truck Replacement 

11. Recycling Program Improvements 

12. Lower Tansill Boating and Fishing Recreation Area 

13. Dark Canyon Erosion Control and Divergence Feasibility Study  

14. MainStreet Pedestrian Safety and Public Restrooms  

15. Library HVAC Renovations  

16. Water System Improvements 

17. Halagueno/East Greene Storm Drainage Improvements  
18. Fire Station 2 Remodel  

19. PD In-Car Video System  

20. PD Vehicle Fleet  

21. Dark Canyon Bridge & Bikeway 

22. Civic Center Improvements  

23. New Main Fire Station 

24. Sage Area Sidewalk Improvements 

25. Museum Archives/Collections Annex  

26. PD Evidence Holding and Processing Facility 

27. Golf Course Irrigation System Replacement  

28. Library Security Upgrades (RFID Security Gates) 



 
Page 2 of 3 – FY 2025-2029 ICIP List 

 

29. Primrose Street Extension  

30. MainStreet Wayfinding Signage  

31. Fire Station 1 – Solar Carport  

32. Halagueno Arts Parks  

33. Traffic Signalization Improvements  

34. Carlsbad Police Main Station Renovations  

35. Fire Department – Rescue Boat Replacement 

36. South Carlsbad Sewer Improvements 

37. Carlsbad Sewer Improvement  

38. Sewer Line Rehab Program  

39. Fiber Network Upgrades  

40. Davis Street Reconstruction  

41. Lazy River Expansion - Water Park  

42. Carlsbad Transportation Plan Update 

43. Carlsbad Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan  

44. E. Chapman Sidewalk Improvements 

45. Callaway Drive Sidewalk Improvements 

46. Library Employee Solar Panel Parking Structure 

47. MainStreet District Property Acquisition for Public Parking Lot 

48. Old Cavern Hwy Reconstruction 

49. New Fire Station-North Ph. 1-3 

50. Road Safety Assistance Vehicle  

51. Six-Mile Dam Recreation Area 

52. San Jose Community Center Renovation 

 

  



 
Page 3 of 3 – FY 2025-2029 ICIP List 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 CITY OF CARLSBAD  

INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FY2025-2029 
SENIOR CENTER FACILITY (6 PROJECTS) 

 

ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER (ARSC) * 

1. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center - Building Renovation  

2. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Outdoor Fitness Recreation 

3. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center  Meals Kitchen Equipment 

4. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Nutritional Program Vehicles  

5. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center (Activities) Transportation Vehicle  

   *Note: Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center formally known as the San Jose Senior Recreation Center – facility was renamed in March 9, 2021 
 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

1. North Mesa Senior Recreation Center Expansion and Renovations  



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 



 
Page 1 of 7 – PROJECT SUMMARIES ICIP 2025-2029 

 

MUNICIPALITY ICIP FY2025-2029  

PROJECT SUMMARIES (52 PROJECTS) 

 

1. National Parks Hwy Sewer - $3,600,000 (Received $500,000 in 2020 Capital Outlay; FY23 $910,000 
Construction pending Capital Outlay) 
To plan, design, and construct a sewer line; including sewer interceptor, manholes, fittings, and attachments.  
 

2. Double Eagle Waterline Replacement - $3,000,000 Phase III (EDA/Capital Outlay Funded $3.6 Million 
for Phase I and II) 
To plan, design, construct, and replace existing water lines in the Double Eagle water well field in Carlsbad, NM. 
The lines to be replaced serve as gathering lines and transmission lines from the two well fields. This project is 
being phased.  
 

3. Double Eagle Waterline – Connection to Tatum Well Fields - $9,772,830 ($330,757 Funded/FY2021 
$1,431,100) 
To plan (including environmental Studies), design and construct a new water line from the Tatum Wells area to 
the existing Double Eagle Water System. Also included in this project will be the drilling of up to 21 additional 
permitted wells in the Tatum Well Field area. Phase 1 includes the design and construction of the waterline to 
connect the two water fields and the drilling and equipping of new wells. 
 

4. Sheep’s	Draw	Wellfield	Generator	- $150,000  
To purchase an additional generator for Sheep’s Draw Wellfield as a backup. 
 

5. Primary Sewer Lift Station Wet Well - $500,000 (Construction Estimate $2,000,000) 
To plan and design a second sewer wet well for the City's Primary sewer lift station. All of the City's sewer flows 
through this critical facility. 
 

6. East Greene St. Waterline Upgrade - $1,554,000 Phase I (Federal priority #1) 
The project involves repurposing approximately 9,750 LF of existing water line and installing 4,040 LF of new 
waterline to increase fire flow capacities to the industrial park areas along E. Greene St. The length of the line that 
will be impacted is approximately 13,790 LF (approximately 2.6 miles). The project scope includes planning, 
design, and construction. Phase 1 of this project has a budgetary cost of $1,554,000, which includes engineering, 
construction, 20% contingency, and NMGRT. 
 

7. Repair Riverwalk Recreation Center –$1,700,000 (Pending $750,000 in 2022 Capital Outlay) 
To plan, design, equip, furnish, and construct improvements to the Riverwalk Recreation Center. Phase 2 
improvements will include an energy efficiency plan, HVAC improvements, renovations of interior spaces, and 
security systems for doors, and cameras. 
 

8. Sheep's Draw Reservoir #5 - $6,000,000 
To plan, design, and construct a new 5-million-gallon reservoir tank in the Sheep's Draw water well field in 
Carlsbad, NM, Eddy County. To plan, design, and construct a new 5-million-gallon Reservoir at the Sheep's Draw 
Wellfield. The City will issue an RFP for the design and engineering of the new reservoir.  
 



 
Page 2 of 7 – PROJECT SUMMARIES ICIP 2025-2029 

 

9. W. Orchard Lane Sewer Upgrade/Upsize - $1,900,000 
The project involves replacing approximately 3,010 linear feet of undersized 12-inch vitrified clay pipe (VCP) with 
15-inch C-900 PVC pipe, including new manholes and service laterals, from a utility easement north of West 
Orchard Lane near Country Club Way to the intersection of West Orchard Lane and North Canal Street. The project 
scope includes planning, design, and construction. This project has a planning-level budgetary cost of $1,900,000, 
which includes engineering, construction, 20% contingency, and NMGRT. 
 

10. Fire Department - Ladder Truck Replacement- $2,000,000 
To purchase and equip a new Ladder Truck for the Carlsbad Fire Department that will respond to fire and rescue 
emergencies within the City of Carlsbad.  The current Ladder Truck needs replacement due to age and the normal 
wear and tear of almost 20 years of use as an emergency vehicle. 
 

11. Recycling Program Improvements - $300,000 
To plan, design, construct, and equip a receiving building for a recycling program. Improvements to the City's 
recycling program include the design and construction of a 1,500 sq. foot receiving building and purchasing and 
installation of conveyance and sorting equipment.  Also included is the purchase of professional services to explore 
the idea of program expansion and the construction of a new recycling material processing facility. 
 

12. Lower Tansill; Boating and Fishing Recreation Area - $1,800,000 
To plan, design, equip, and construct recreation areas with accessibility improvements to pathways and 
crosswalks, equipment, parking, and lighting improvements. 
 

13. Dark Canyon Erosion Control Feasibility Study – $100,000 (Added from Public Input) Feasibility study to find erosion control and divergence methods ideal for Dark Canyon.  
 

14. MainStreet Pedestrian Safety and Public Restrooms- $1,000,000 
Plan, Design, and Construct corridor connections as attractive pedestrian walkways to encourage visitors and 
downtown employees to use them as convenient and safe pedestrian links to downtown.  Provide public 
restrooms for tourists and those using the downtown area. 
 

15. Library HVAC Renovations - $600,000 
To plan, design, equip, and install new airflow units for the boiler are needed to provide required air handling for 
separate building areas, incorporate variable speed drives to improve temperature control, moderate excessive 
airflow to certain areas, and reduce energy usage. 
 

16. Water System Improvements - $1,000,000 (FY2021 Funded $1,000,000, Total Project $6,000,000)  
To plan, design and construct system-wide waterline improvements.  Plan, design, and construct improvements 
to the Municipal Water System including waterline extensions, waterline replacement, minor repairs to booster 
and pressure-reducing stations, repairs to reservoirs, fire lines and hydrants, and dead-end lines.  
 

17. Halagueno/East Greene Storm Drainage Improvements – $3,298,200 ($600,000 Capital Outlay 
Funded) 
To plan, design, and construct extensions to the Canal Street Storm Drain for the City of Carlsbad, Eddy County, 
NM. 

  



 
Page 3 of 7 – PROJECT SUMMARIES ICIP 2025-2029 

 

18. Fire Station 2 Remodel - $2,500,000  
This project will remodel the entire station, add one apparatus bay, and extend the two existing apparatus bays. 
 

19. PD In-Car Video System - $350,000 ($48,000 Funded/ $70,000 per year for five years) 
To purchase, furnish and equip all new vehicles with an in-car camera system and accompanying body-worn 
cameras. The PD needs to place in-car videos and accompanying body cameras in all marked patrol units. This is 
not only an industry-wide best practice, but it also provides crucial prosecutorial evidence as well as significant 
administrative assistance. 
 

20. PD Vehicle Fleet Replacement - $1,000,000 ($200,000 Funded, Pending $100,000 FY23 JR 
Bill/$200,000 Each for Five Years) 
To purchase and equip new police vehicles. The need exists to continuously upgrade older marked patrol vehicles 
due to excessive use, wear, and tear. The necessity to maintain a newer fleet is paramount regarding both officer 
and community safety. A continuous replacement system allows for the sustainment of a newer and safer fleet. 
 

21. Dark Canyon Bridge & Bikeway – $22,000,000 ($1,373,328 funded from RAISE; NMDOT Funded $3 
mil) 
To plan, design, and construct a new bridge at Boyd Dr. and Radio Blvd. crossing Dark Canyon including a bikeway, 
in Eddy County. 
 

22. Civic Center Improvements -$2,000,000 ($550,000 Funded)  
To plan, design, equip, install, and construct improvements to the Walter Gerrells Performing Arts Center (Civic 
Center) in the City of Carlsbad in Eddy County. The project being phased includes Fire Suppression Sprinkler System 
to update fire code compliance, an ADA-compliant entrance lobby and seating replacements, an upgrade HVAC 
System, parking improvements including RV hook-ups, and auditorium and annex wall partitions. 
 

23. New Main Fire Station - $10,350,000 
Plan, design, demolish the current station, construct and furnish a new Fire Station #1. Plan, design, demolish 
current station, construct and furnish new Fire Station #1. The Carlsbad Fire Department desperately needs a new 
main facility. Expansion of the Fire Department with additional personnel, vehicles, and equipment in response to 
a dramatically increased call volume over the last 20 years has severely impacted our dormitory occupancy, living 
space, training areas, vehicle parking, and protection, equipment repair areas, administrative office space, 
storage, and all operational infrastructure. 
 

24. Sage Area Sidewalk Improvements - $498,000 
To plan, design, and construct sidewalks on Sage St., Montgomery, and Caviness St. 
 

25. Museum Archives/Collections Annex - $2,500,000 ($300,000 for local funds for acquisition) 
To acquire property, plan, design, and renovate a facility to be used as an annex to the museum for archives and 
art displays. This will allow the collections currently stored away to be accessible to the public for research and 
viewing. The City is also exploring the possible alternative of renovating existing space in another City owned 
facility as a viable option. 

  



 
Page 4 of 7 – PROJECT SUMMARIES ICIP 2025-2029 

 

26. PD Evidence Holding and Processing Facility - $650,000 
To plan, design and construct additional bays to house a holding facility for vehicles and offices for processing. 
The City plans to renovate an old fire station to become a substation located in the south portion of the City.  
 

27. Golf Course Irrigation System Replacement - $2,000,000 
To design, replace and upgrade the entire irrigation system at Lake Carlsbad Golf Course for reliability and 
efficiency.   
 

28. Library Security Upgrades (RFID Security Gates) - $50,000 
To purchase, and install an RFID security system. The library currently uses RFID technology on all items for 
checkout purposes. This project would enable RFID technology for inventory and anti-theft purposes. 
 

29. Primrose Street Extension - $475,000 
To plan, design, and construct a street extension on Primrose Street connecting to Wood Ave. This will benefit the 
newly constructed Desert Willow Elementary School. 
 

30. MainStreet Wayfinding Signage - $80,000 
To plan, design and install wayfinding signage in downtown MainStreet Carlsbad as well as surrounding areas that 
include both the Arts and Cultural District and Historical District. 
 

31. Fire Station 1 – Solar Carport - $30,000 
To plan and design a solar carport at its Main Fire Station No. 1. To provide energy savings as well as protect fire 
units from the elements. This initial phase is mainly for planning to determine the cost of construction. 
 

32. Halagueno Arts Parks – $500,000 ($800,000 Funded) 
To plan, design and construct art exhibits, landscaping, lighting, and other improvements to the Halagueno Art 
Park (Phase IV).  
 

33. Traffic Signalization Improvements - $1,050,000 ($350,000 Each for 3 Years) 
To furnish and replace existing traffic signals with new ones at two intersections. Several key intersections lack 
proper traffic signals and most existing signals are old and outdated.  New signals have brighter LED lamps, video 
detection, and upgraded controllers. 
 

34. Carlsbad Police Main Station Renovations - $4,500,000 ($100,000 funded) 
The project involves the design of new construction and renovations to the Carlsbad Police Department.  It will 
include the completion of the 4th floor which has remained incomplete for 15 years and the renovation of the 1st 
floor.  This project could be completed in two phases. Phase 1 is the completion of construction on the 4th floor. 
Phase 2 is the renovation to the 1st floor. 
 

35. Fire Department – Rescue Boat Replacement - $80,000 
To purchase and equip a rescue boat for the Fire Department's rescue boat and dive operations. The existing boat 
is in need of replacement. The boat is used for river patrol and for special events from Memorial Weekend to 
Labor Day, as well as Christmas on the Pecos when hundreds and thousands of people are enjoying the Pecos 
River in Carlsbad, NM   



 
Page 5 of 7 – PROJECT SUMMARIES ICIP 2025-2029 

 

36. South Carlsbad Sewer Improvements - $8,719,215 (FY2022 $3,108,300, FY 2023 $2,165,841, FY2024 
$3,445,074)  
To plan, design and construct new sewer improvements for south, Carlsbad, NM in Eddy County. Design and 
construct the expansion of sewer lines to different areas in the south half of Carlsbad where sewer service is not 
currently available. The first phase of the project includes an infrastructure assessment. Once the assessment is 
complete, extending the sewer lines to areas such as Standpipe Road, Old Cavern Hwy., Chapman Road, Radio 
Blvd., Union Street, and Quay will be scheduled for inclusion in the subsequent phases. Phases will be set due to 
assessed needs and growth patterns. 
 

37. Carlsbad Sewer Improvement - $14,260,678 ($600,000 funded/FY2022 $1,778,211) 
To design and construct new sewer line extensions.  Design and construct expansion of sewer lines to different 
areas located north of the Pecos River where sewer service is not currently available.  This project includes the 
unincorporated area of La Huerta.  The project will eliminate the use of septic tanks in an area adjacent to the 
Pecos River.  This is a Joint City Of Carlsbad/County of Eddy Project.   
 

38. Sewer Line Rehab Program - $1,349,774 ($1,000,000 funded/FY2021 $349,774 for Design)   
To design a program and purchase or acquire the equipment needed to clean and videotape sewer lines.  Design 
a sewer line rehab program consisting of cleaning and video-taping to identify problems and implement repairs 
to existing clay pipe sewer lines that are more than 40 years old.  

39. Fiber Network Upgrades – $1,000,000 
Improve broadband capabilities for various City facilities by upgrading to fiber optics infrastructure. Fiber optic 
cables provide higher bandwidth and transmit data over longer distances. Fiber optic cables support much of the 
community's internet, cable television, and telephone systems. This has become even more of a critical 
infrastructure as the City and the community faced negative impacts caused by closures and the need for internet 
increased during the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 

40. Davis Street Reconstruction - $1,800,000 
To design and reconstruct Davis Street with new paving, curb, gutter, sidewalk, water and sewer lines and ADA 
curb returns.    
 

41. Lazy River Expansion - Water Park - $2,500,000 ($150,000 Previously Funded) 
To design and construct a separate lazy river feature complete with a new support facility for water treatment, 
water pumps, restrooms, and shade structures at the Carlsbad Water Park. 
 

42. Carlsbad Transportation Plan Update - $1,000,000 
To update the City of Carlsbad’s Transportation Plan.  Last updated in 2016. 
 

43. Carlsbad Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan - $100,000 ($10,000 local funding) 
To develop a plan for energy efficiency to better position the city for available Energy conservation funding.  
Currently developing an Energy Efficiency Strategy to coincide with this project. 
 

44. E. Chapman Sidewalk Improvements Project - $150,000 
To plan, design, and construct sidewalks along E. Chapman. 
 

45. Callaway Drive Sidewalk Improvements - $150,000 



 
Page 6 of 7 – PROJECT SUMMARIES ICIP 2025-2029 

 

To plan, design, and construct sidewalks along Callaway Drive. 
 

46. Library Employee Solar Panel Parking Structure - $350,000 
To plan, design, construct, install, and equip, solar parking lot parking in the employee parking lot of the Carlsbad 
Public Library. 
 

47. MainStreet District Property Acquisition for Public Parking Lot - $800,000 
To plan, design, acquire land, construct, and equip a parking lot along the MainStreet district to create more public 
parking for events and retail shopping/activities. 
 

48. Old Cavern Hwy Reconstruct - $3,100,000 ($300,000 Funded) 
This project will be a complete rebuild from the subgrade up to the finished surface, from the intersection of Farris 
St. and Old Cavern Highway at the north end of this phase to the city limits approximately 600 feet south of 
Chapman Road. This phase encompasses approximately 5,977 LF of roadway reconstruction. The total project 
budget requested is $3,100,000.00. 
 

49. New Fire Station-North Ph. 1-3 - $3,500,000 
To acquire the land, plan, design, construct, furnish, and equip a new fire station north of the Pecos River in 
Carlsbad, NM, Eddy County. Plan and acquire property (Ph.1), design (Ph.2), and construct, equip (Ph.3) a new 
6,400 sq. foot Fire Station Facility-North of the Pecos River, including parking lot, storage and landscaping etc. This 
area is secluded from the rest of the City. Floods and frequent railway traffic impede and often totally block access 
to this area from existing emergency facilities. The Insurance Services Organization (ISO) standards describe the 
need for a fire station to serve this area.   
 

50. Road Safety Assistance Vehicle - $75,000 
To purchase, install, and equip a road safety assistance vehicle with a trailer to help clear the roadways of debris 
and other road hazards caused by emergencies such as flooding and other man-made or natural disasters. The 
vehicle will be used as a “ready-to-go” emergency readiness vehicle complete with road-closed signs, barriers, 
etc. to make responding to emergencies so much quicker. 

51. Six-Mile Dam Recreation Area (New Project) - $900,000 
To plan, acquire property, design, and construct a recreation area at the City’s Six-Mile Dam. Phase I includes 
preliminary design and planning. Phase II will be to construct the recreation area on existing City-owned property. 
Future phases will connect walking, running, and non-motorized bike trails from the Lower Tansil area along the 
Pecos River to the new Six-Mile Dam Recreation area. 
 

52. San Jose Community Center Renovations – $1,750,000 
To plan, design and construct including HVAC and roof upgrades to the San Jose Community Center. 
 

  



 
Page 7 of 7 – PROJECT SUMMARIES ICIP 2025-2029 

 

 
SENIOR CENTER FACILITY ICIP FY2025-2029  

PROJECT SUMMARIES PER FACILITY 
 

ALEJANDRO RUIZ (SAN JOSE) SENIOR CENTER (5) 

1. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center - Building Renovation - $2,500,000 ($4,040,307 Previous and Pending 
Funds) 
To plan, design, and construct improvements at the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center located at 120 Kircher St. in 
Carlsbad in Eddy County. This will include Phase 4 renovations for additional rooms for activity rooms, office 
spaces, and additional ADA restrooms on the east side of the building. Phase 4 will require asbestos abatement. 
A future phase will include outdoor improvements to xeriscape and outdoor recreation improvements. 
 

2. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Outdoor Fitness Recreation Area - $500,000 
To plan, design, purchase, install, and furnish an outdoor recreation structure and exercise equipment for the 
Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. 
 

3. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Nutritional Program Kitchen Equipment - $87,000 
To purchase, install, and furnish upgraded kitchen equipment for the Alejandro Ruiz/San Jose Senior Center. 
   

4. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Nutritional Program Vehicles - $200,000 (Pending ALTSD 2022 Funding 
$162,024)  
To purchase, install, and equip ADA-accessible passenger vehicles and food transportation units for the Alejandro 
Ruiz/San Jose Senior Center. 
 

5. Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center (Activities) Transportation Vehicle - $35,000 
To purchase and equip a new vehicle for the senior services program at San Jose Senior Center. This will allow 
staff to transport seniors for various programs. 
 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER (1 PROJECT) 

1. North Mesa Senior Recreation Center Expansion and Renovations $800,000 ($1,000,000) 
To purchase property, plan, design, and construct renovations to the North Mesa Senior Center. This will include 
property acquisition and expansion of the parking area. A later phase will include expansion of the facility to add 
a large activity area and more activity rooms.  The city is also exploring the acquisition of a new location as an 
alternative. 



Project ID Current Rank Project Title Current Scope of Work City
Dept

Contact 
Name Funded to Date 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Amount Not Yet 

Funded Total Project Cost Current Status/Department Notes

22551 1

National Parks Hwy Sewer

This wastewater project will be used to plan, design, and 
construct a sanitary sewer
line approximately 2.6 miles in length along the east side 
area of National Parks
Highway from Chapman Road south to the city limits at 
Derrick Road. Utilities M.Abell 1,410,000$                3,600,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $3,600,000 $5,010,000

FY2020 Capital Outlay $500k/2023 $910k Construction 
Pending FY 23 Capital Outlay grant agreement.

15932 2

Double Eagle Waterline 
Replacement

To plan, design, construct, and replace existing water lines 
in the Double Eagle water well field in Carlsbad, NM. The 
lines to be replaced serve as gathering lines and 
transmission lines from the two well fields. This project is 
being phased. Utilities M.Abell 3,600,000$                3,000,000$             -$                           -$                           $3,000,000 $6,600,000

Phase Funded EDA Grant for $2 million, $500k in match 
funds, $1.1 million from 2022 Capital Outlay pending. CDS 
Recommended funding Rep Vasquez.

15936 3

Double Eagle Waterline 
Improvements - Connection 

to Tatum Well Field

To plan (including environmental Studies), design and 
construct a new water line from the Tatum Wells area to 
the existing Double Eagle Water System. Also included in 
this project will be the drilling of up to 21 additional 
permitted wells in the Tatum Well Field area. Phase 1 
includes design and construction of the waterline to 
connect the two water fields and the drilling and equipping 
of new wells. Utilities M.Abell 1,761,857$                8,010,973$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $8,010,973 $9,772,830

New 4

Sheep's Draw Wellfield 
Generators

To purchase and equip an additional generator for the 
Sheep's Draw Wellfield.

Utilities M.Abell 150,000$                $150,000 $150,000

This is a new project from public input

37463 5

Primary Sewer Lift Station 
Wet Well

To plan and design a second sewer wet well for the City's
Primary sewer lift station. All of the City's sewer flows
through this critical facility. Utilities M.Abell 1,000,000$                500,000$                1,000,000$              -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,500,000 $2,500,000

2023 Capital Outlay $1 million pending grant agreement.

38907 6

East Greene St. Waterline 

The project involves repurposing approximately 9,750 LF of 
existing water line and installing 4,040 LF of new waterline 
to increase fire flow capacities to the industrial park areas 
along E. Greene St. The length of line that will be impacted 
is approximately 13,790 LF (approximately 2.6 miles). The 
project scope includes planning, design, and construction. 
Phase 1 of this project has a budgetary cost of $1,526,000, 
which includes engineering, construction, 20% contingency, 
and NMGRT. 

Utilities M.Abell 44,000$                     1,554,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,554,000 $1,598,000

Federal Priority #1

12794 7

Repair Riverwalk Recreation 
Center

To plan, design, equip, furnish and construct improvements 
to the Riverwalk Recreation Center. Phase 2 improvements 
will include an energy efficiency plan, HVAC improvements, 
and renovations of interior spaces, security system for 
doors and cameras.

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa 3,158,895$                500,000$                1,200,000$              -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,700,000 $4,858,895

Phase 1 Funded $750k 2022 Capital Outlay. 2023 Capital 
Outlay Funded pending grant agreement for another $750k. 

22568 8
Sheep's Draw Reservoir #5

To plan, design, and construct a new 5 million gallon 
reservoir tank in the Sheep's Draw water well field in 
Carlsbad, NM, Eddy County. Utilities M.Abell -$                                6,000,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $6,000,000 $6,000,000

39090 9

W. Orchard Lane Sewer 
Upgrade/Upsize

The project involves replacing approximately 3,010 linear 
feet of undersized 12-inch vitrified clay pipe (VCP) with 15-
inch C-900 PVC pipe, including new manholes and service 
laterals, from a utility easement north of West Orchard 
Lane near Country Club Way to the intersection of West 
Orchard Lane and North Canal Street. The project scope 
includes planning, design, and construction. This project 
has a planning level budgetary cost of $1,900,000, which 
includes engineering, construction, 20% contingency, and 
NMGRT.

Utilities M.Abell -$                                1,900,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,900,000 $1,900,000

Federal Priority #2

City of Carlsbad 
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY2025-2029

List for Preliminary Review



Project ID Current Rank Project Title Current Scope of Work City
Dept

Contact 
Name Funded to Date 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Amount Not Yet 

Funded Total Project Cost Current Status/Department Notes

New 10

Fire Department - Ladder 
Truck Replacement

To purchase and equip a new Ladder Truck for Carlsbad Fire 
Department that will respond to fire and rescue 
emergencies within the City of Carlsbad.  The current 
Ladder Truck is in need of replacement due to age and the 
normal wear and tear of almost 20 years of use as an 
emergency vehicle.

Fire K. Ahrens -$                                2,000,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $2,000,000 $2,000,000

This is a new project. 

22529 11

Recycling Program 
Improvements

To plan, design, construct and equip a receiving building for 
a recycling program. Improvements to the City's recycling 
program include the design and construction of a 1,500 sq. 
foot receiving building and purchasing and installation of 
conveyance and sorting equipment.  Also included is the 
purchase of professional services to explore the idea of 
program expansion and the construction of a new recycling 
material processing facility.

Utilities M.Abell -$                                300,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $300,000 $300,000

New 12

Lower Tansill Boating and 
Fishing Recreation Area

To plan, design, equip and construct recreation areas with 
accessibility improvements to pathways and crosswalks, 
equipment, parking and lighting improvements.

Projects K. Cass -$                                300,000$                1,500,000$              -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,800,000 $1,800,000

This is a new project, conceptual has been done.

40422 13

Dark Canyon Erosion 
Control and Divergence 

Feasability Study

Feasability study to find erosion control and divergence 
methods ideal for Dark Canyon.

Projects K. Cass -$                                100,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $100,000 $100,000

Added from Public Input. 

32790 14

MainStreet Pedestrian 
Safety and Public 

Restrooms

Plan, Design and Construct corridor connections as 
attractive pedestrian walkways to encourage visitors and 
downtown employees to use them as convenient and safe 
pedestrian links to downtown.  Provide public restrooms 
for tourists and those using the downtown area.

CD T. Cordova -$                                100,000$                900,000$                 -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,000,000 $1,000,000

39059 15

Library HVAC Renovations

To plan, design, equip, and install new air flow units for the 
boiler are needed to provide required air handling for 
separate building areas, incorporate variable speed drives 
to improve temperature control, moderate excessive air 
flow to certain areas, and reduce energy usage. 

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa -$                                600,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $600,000 $600,000

22563 16

Water System 
Improvements

Plan, design and construct improvements to the Municipal 
Water System including waterline extensions as identified 
in projects section below, waterline replacement, minor 
repairs to booster and pressure reducing stations, repairs to 
reservoirs, fire lines and dead end lines.

Utilities M.Abell 1,000,000$                1,000,000$             1,000,000$              1,000,000$            1,000,000$           1,000,000$           $5,000,000 $6,000,000

FY21 Funded $1,000,000

25091 17

Halagueno/East Greene 
Storm Drainage 
Improvements

To plan, design, and construct extensions to the Canal 
Street Storm Drain for the City of Carlsbad, Eddy County, 
NM.

Public 
Works P.Cass 600,000$                   1,649,100$             1,649,100$              -$                            -$                           -$                           $3,298,200 $3,898,200 Request for FY19 Capital Outlay to complete Engineering

32648 18

Fire Station 2 Remodel

This project will remodel the entire station, add one 
apparatus bay, and extend the two existing apparatus bays.  
The current station does not have adequate dormitory or 
office space for our personnel, and the apparatus bay is not 
long enough to hold modern firefighting trucks.

Fire K. Ahrens -$                                2,500,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $2,500,000 $2,500,000



Project ID Current Rank Project Title Current Scope of Work City
Dept

Contact 
Name Funded to Date 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Amount Not Yet 

Funded Total Project Cost Current Status/Department Notes

24134 19

PD In-Car Video Systems

The PD needs to place in-car videos into all marked patrol 
units. This is not only industry wide best practice, but it also 
provides for crucial prosecutorial evidence as well as 
significant administrative assistance.

Police S.Skinner 48,000$                     70,000$                  70,000$                   70,000$                 70,000$                70,000$                $350,000 $398,000

24132 20

PD Vehicle Fleet 
Replacement

To purchase and equip new police vehicles. The need exists 
to continuously upgrade older marked patrol vehicles due 
to excessive use, wear and tear. The necessity to maintain a 
newer fleet is paramount regarding both officer and 
community safety. A continuous replacement system allows 
for sustainment of a newer and safer fleet.

Police S.Skinner 300,000$                   200,000$                200,000$                 200,000$               200,000$              200,000$              $1,000,000 $1,300,000

2023 $100k Jr Bill funding pending grant agreement

34354 21

Dark Canyon Bridge and 
Bikeway

To plan, design, and construct a new bridge at Boyd Dr. and 
Radio Blvd. crossing Dark Canyon including a bikeway, in 
Eddy County. 

Public 
Works P.Cass 4,373,328$                22,000,000$           -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $22,000,000 $26,373,328

RAISE contract negotiation in progress $1,375.010 for 
Preliminary Design. NMDOT Design funded $3,000,000. 
Reduced Priority Level to complete design. 

35843 22

Civic Center Improvements

To plan, design, equip, install, and construct improvements 
to the Walter Gerrells Performing Arts Center (Civic Center) 
in the City of Carlsbad in Eddy County. The project being 
phased includes Fire Suppression Sprinkler System to 
update fire code compliance, ADA compliant entrance 
lobby and seating replacements, upgrade HVAC System, 
parking improvements including RV hook-ups, and 
auditorium and annex wall partitions.

CD T. Cordova 550,000$                   550,000$                650,000$                 800,000$               -$                           -$                           $2,000,000 $2,550,000

10953 23

New Main Fire Station

Plan, design, demolish current station, construct and 
furnish new Fire Station #1. The Carlsbad Fire Department 
desperately needs a new main facility. Expansion of the Fire 
Department with additional personnel, vehicles, and 
equipment in response to a dramatically increased call 
volume over the last 20 years has severely impacted our 
dormitory occupancy, living space, training areas, vehicle Fire K. Ahrens -$                                500,000$                2,500,000$              7,350,000$            -$                           -$                           $10,350,000 $10,350,000

37478 24

Sage Area Sidewalk 
Improvements

To plan, design, and construct sidewalks on Sage St., 
Montgomery and Caviness St. 

Public 
Works P.Cass -$                                498,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $498,000 $498,000

32729 25

Museum Archives - 
Collection Annex

To acquire, plan, design and renovate a facility to be used 
as  an annex to the museum for archives and art displays. 
This will allow the collections currently stored-away to be 
accessible to the public for research and viewing. The City is 

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa 300,000$                   1,500,000$             500,000$                 500,000$               -$                           -$                           $2,500,000 $2,800,000

Updated cost for acquisition, plan, design, and upgrades

29718 26

PD Evidence Holding and 
Processing Facility

To plan, design and construct additional bays to house a 
holding facility for vehicles and offices for processing. The 
City plans to renovate an old fire station to become a 
substation located on the south portion of the City. 

Police S.Skinner -$                                650,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $650,000 $650,000

21325 27

Golf Course Irrigation 
System Replacement

To professionally  replace the irrigation system at the Lake 
Carlsbad Golf Course for the City of Carlsbad, NM in Eddy 
County. CD T. Cordova -$                                2,000,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $2,000,000 $2,000,000

37480 28

Library Security Upgrades 
(RFID Security Gates)

To purchase, and install a RFID security system. The library 
currently uses RFID technology on all items for checkout 
purposes. This project would enable RFID technology for 
inventory and anti-theft purposes. MS

A.Barrios-
Testa -$                                50,000$                  -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $50,000 $50,000

New Project

37517 29

Primrose Street Extension

To plan, design, and construct a street extension on 
Primrose Street connecting to Wood Ave. This will benefit 
the newly constructed Desert Willow Elementary School. Public 

Works P.Cass -$                                475,000$                -$                            -$                           -$                           $475,000 $475,000

New Project

18723 30

MainStreet Wayfinding 
Signage

To plan, design and install wayfinding signage in downtown 
MainStreet Carlsbad as well as surrounding areas that 
include both the Arts and Cultural District and Historical 
District. CD T. Cordova -$                                80,000$                  -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $80,000 $80,000



Project ID Current Rank Project Title Current Scope of Work City
Dept

Contact 
Name Funded to Date 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Amount Not Yet 

Funded Total Project Cost Current Status/Department Notes

40424 31

Fire Station 1 Solar Carport

to plan and design a solar carport at its Main Fire Station 
No. 1. To provide energy savings as well as protect fire units 
from the elements. This initial phase is mainly for planning 
to determine cost of construction.

Fire K. Ahrens 30,000$                  -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $30,000 $30,000

This is a new project. 

18516 32

Halagueno Arts Park

To plan, design, and construct art exhibits, landscaping, 
lighting and other improvements to the Halagueno Art Park.

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa 800,000$                   500,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $500,000 $1,300,000

14592 33

Traffic Signalization 
Improvements

To furnish and replace existing traffic signals with new ones 
at 2 intersections. Several key intersections lack proper 
traffic signals and most existing signals are old and 
outdated.  New signals have brighter LED lamps, video 
detection, and upgraded controllers.

Public 
Works P.Cass -$                                350,000$                350,000$                 350,000$               -$                           -$                           $1,050,000 $1,050,000

This has become a higher priority item for the Department. 
Possible LGRF/LTAP

39093 34

Carlsbad Police Main 
Station Renovations

The project involves the design of new construction and 
renovations to the Carlsbad Police Department.  It will 
include the completion of the 4th floor which has remained 
incomplete for 15 years and the renovation of the 1st floor.  
This project could be completed in two phases. Phase 1 
being the completion of construction on the 4th floor. 
Phase 2 being the renovation to the 1st floor. 

Police S.Skinner 100,000$                   2,250,000$             2,250,000$              -$                            -$                           -$                           4,500,000$                $4,600,000

$100,000 funded

40425 35

Fire Department - Rescue 
Boat Replacement

To purchase and equip a rescue boat for the Fire 
Department's rescue boat and dive operations. The existing 
boat is in need of replacement. The boat is used for river 
patrol and for special events from Memorial Weekend to 
Labor Day, as well as Christmas on the Pecos.

Fire K. Ahrens -$                                80,000$                  -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $80,000 $80,000

15165 36

South Carlsbad Sewer 
Improvements

Design and construct the expansion of sewer lines to 
different areas in the south half of Carlsbad where sewer 
service is not currently available. The first phase of the 
project include an infrastructure assessment by an 
infrastructure engineering firm. Once the assessment is 
complete, extending the sewer lines to areas such as 
Standpipe Road, Old Cavern Hwy., Chapman Road, Radio 
Blvd., Union Street and Quay will be scheduled for inclusion 
in the subsequent phases. Phases will be set due to need 
and growth patterns. An RFP will be issued for the design, 
engineering, and construction. 

Utilities M.Abell 8,719,215$                2,906,405$             2,906,405$              2,906,405$            -$                           -$                           $8,719,215 $17,438,430

Priority Old Cavern, La Huerta, Standpipe, East Greene

19674 37

Carlsbad Sewer 
Improvement

Design and construct expansion of sewer lines to different 
areas located north of the Pecos River where sewer service 
is not currently available.  This project includes the 
unincorporated area of La Huerta.  The project will 
eliminate the use of septic tanks in an area adjacent to the 
Pecos River.  THIS IS A JOINT CITY OF CARLSBAD/COUNTY 
OF EDDY PROJECT.

Utilities M.Abell 2,378,211$                1,778,211$             1,153,504$              3,771,056$            3,782,660$           3,775,247$           $14,260,678 $16,638,889

Re-evaluate this project for higher priority.  

22566 38

Sewer Line Rehab Program

To design a program and purchase or acquire the 
equipment needed to clean and video tape sewer lines.  
Design a sewer line rehab program consisting of cleaning 
and video-taping to identify problems and implementing 
repairs to existing clay pipe sewer lines which are more 
than 40 years old. Utilities M.Abell 1,349,774$                349,774$                1,000,000$              -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,349,774 $2,699,548

39100 39
Fiber Network Upgrades

Improve broadband capabilities for various City facilities by 
upgrading to fiber optics infrastructure. Fiber optic cables 
provide higher bandwidth and transmit data over longer 
distances. Fiber optic cables support much of the 

IT W.Hatfield 1,000,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,000,000 $1,000,000

28179 40
Davis Street Reconstruction

To design and reconstruct Davis Street with new paving, 
curb, gutter, sidewalk, water and sewer lines and ADA curb 
returns.

Public 
Works P.Cass -$                                500,000$                1,300,000$              -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,800,000 $1,800,000

33928 41

Lazy River Expansion - 
Water Park

To design and construct a separate lazy river feature 
complete with new support facility for water treatment, 
water pumps, restrooms, and shade structures at the 
Carlsbad Water Park. CD T. Cordova 150,000$                   2,350,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $2,350,000 $2,500,000



Project ID Current Rank Project Title Current Scope of Work City
Dept

Contact 
Name Funded to Date 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Amount Not Yet 

Funded Total Project Cost Current Status/Department Notes

New 42

Carlsbad Transportation 
Plan

To update the City of Carlsbad's Transportation Plan. Last 
updated in 2016.

Plan & Reg J.Patterson -$                                100,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $100,000 $100,000

This is a new project from public input

New 43

Carlsbad Energy Efficiency 
and Conservation Plan

To develop a plan for energy efficiency to better position 
the City for available Energy conservation funding.  
Currently developing an Energy Efficiency Strategy to 
coincide with this project MS

A.Barrios-
Testa 10,000$                     100,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $100,000 $110,000

This is a new project from public input

New 44

E. Chapman Sidewalk 
Improvements

To plan, design, construct sidewalks including curb, gutter, 
drainage, drive-pads and ADA curb cuts as needed along E. 
Chapman 

PW P.Cass -$                                150,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $150,000 $150,000

This is a new project from public input

New 45

Callaway Drive Sidewalk 
improvements

To plan, design, construct sidewalks including curb, gutter, 
drainage, drive-pads and ADA curb cuts as needed along 
Callaway Drive.

PW P.Cass -$                                150,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $150,000 $150,000

This is a new project from public input

New 46

Library Employee Solar 
Panel Parking Structure

To plan, design, construct, install, and equip, solar parking 
lot parking in the employee parking lot of the Carlsbad 
Public Library.

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa -$                                350,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $350,000 $350,000

This is a new project from public input

New 47

Mainstreet District Property 
Acquisition for Public 

Parking Lot

To plan, design, acquire, construct and equip a parking lot 
along Main Street district to create more public parking for 
events and retail shopping/activities.

CD T. Cordova -$                                500,000$                300,000$                 -$                            -$                           -$                           $800,000 $800,000

This is a new project from public input

35856 48

Old Cavern Hwy Road 
Reconstruct

This project will be a complete rebuild from the subgrade 
up to finished surface, from the intersection of Farris St. 
and Old Cavern Highway at the north end of this phase, to 
city limits approximately 600 feet south of Chapman Road. 
This phase encompasses approximately 5,977 LF of 
roadway reconstruction. 

Public 
Works P. Cass 300,000$                   3,100,000$             -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $3,100,000 $3,400,000

Possible SRPTO to complete from National Parks Hwy to 
Farris $528,000. Farris to Chapman $900,000.
Change Priority to complete with existing funding.

26011 49

New Fire Station North Ph. 
1-3

Plan and acquire property (Ph.1) , design (Ph.2), and 
construct, equip (Ph.3) a new 6,400 sq. foot Fire Station 
Facility-North of the Pecos River, including parking lot, 
storage and landscaping etc. This area is secluded from the 
rest of the City. Floods and frequent railway traffic impede 
and often totally block access to this area from existing 
emergency facilities. The Insurance Services Organization 
(ISO) standards describe the need for a fire station to serve 
this area. Fire K. Ahrens -$                                1,166,667$             1,166,667$              1,166,667$            -$                           -$                           $3,500,000 $3,500,000

The lack of suitable and appropriate land, as well as the 
accelerated growth of the City to the south, has resulted in 
this project not being appropriate at this time.

38942 50

Road Safety Assistance 
Vehicle 

To purchase, install, and equip a road safety assistance 
vehicle with trailer to help clear the roadways of debris and 
other road hazards caused by emergencies such as flooding 
and other man-made or natural disasters. The vehicle will 
be used as a “ready-to-go” emergency readiness vehicle 
complete with road closed signs, barriers, etc. to make 
responding to natural disasters, etc. quicker.

PW P.Cass -$                                75,000$                  -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $75,000 $75,000

38956 51

Six-Mile Dam Recreation 
Area

To plan, acquire property, design, and construct a 
recreation area at the City’s 6 mile dam. Phase I includes 
preliminary design and planning. Phase II will be to 
construct the recreation area in existing City right-of-way. 
Future phases will connect walking, running, and non-
motorized bike trails from the Lower Tansil area along the 
Pecos River to the new 6 Mile Dam Recreation area

Projects K. Cass -$                                900,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $900,000 $900,000

New 52

San Jose Community Center 
Renovation

To plan, design and construct including HVAC and roof 
upgrades to the San Jose Community Center.

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa 500,000$                1,250,000$              $1,750,000 $1,750,000

This is a new Project



Project ID Current Rank Project Title Current Scope of Work City
Dept

Contact 
Name Funded to Date 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Amount Not Yet 

Funded Total Project Cost Current Status/Department Notes

36314 1

Alejandro Ruiz Senior 
Center (aka San Jose Senior 

Center ) - Building 
Renovation

Plan, design and construct improvements at the Alejandro 
Ruiz Senior Center located at 120 Kircher St. in Carlsbad in 
Eddy County. This will include Phase 4 renovations for 
additional rooms for activity rooms, office spaces, and 
additional ADA restrooms on the east side of the building. 
Phase 4 will require asbestos abatement. A future phase 
will include outdoor improvements to xeriscape and for 
outdoor recreation improvements. 

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa 4,040,307$                1,500,000$             1,000,000$              -$                            -$                           -$                           $2,500,000 $6,540,307

Phase 1-3 funded. Pending $1,338,918 grant agreement. 

New 2

Alejandro Ruiz Senior 
Center Outdoor Recreation 

To plan, design, purchase, install, and furnish an outdoor 
recreation structure and exercise equipment for the 
Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. MS

A.Barrios-
Testa 450,000$                

39116 3

Alejandro Ruiz/San Jose 
Senior Center Nutritional 

Program Kitchen Equipment

To purchase, install, and furnish upgraded kitchen 
equipment for the Alejandro Ruiz/San Jose Senior Center.

A.Barrios-
Testa -$                                87,000$                  -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $87,000 $87,000

Received ALTSD $7,811 for partial under Emergency funds. 
2023 Pending $72,258 for remainder of equipment

39119 4

Alejandro Ruiz/San Jose 
Senior Center Nutritional 

Program Vehicles

To purchase, install, and equip ADA accessible passenger 
vehicles and food transportation units for the Alejandro 
Ruiz/San Jose Senior Center.

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa 162,024$                   200,000$                -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $200,000 $362,024

Pending grant agreement $162,024 in 2023

36325 5

Alejandro Ruiz/San Jose 
Senior Center (Activities) 

Transportation Vehicle

To purchase and equip a new vehicle for the senior services 
program at San Jose Senior Center. This will allow for staff 
to transport seniors for various programs. 

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa -$                                35,000$                  -$                              -$                            -$                           -$                           $35,000 $35,000

New

North Mesa Senior Center 
Expansion and Renovations

To purchase property, plan, design, and construct 
renovations to the North Mesa Senior Center. This will 
include property acquisition, and expansion of the parking 
area. A later phase will include expansion of the facility to 
add a large activity area and more activity rooms. The City is 
also exploring the acquisition of a new location as an 
alternative. MS

A.Barrios-
Testa 1,000,000$                800,000$                200,000$                 -$                            -$                           -$                           $1,000,000 $2,000,000

New project. Update to change scope to new building. 

Totals 35,745,611$                 80,995,130$             24,045,676$              18,114,128$            5,052,660$             5,045,247$             132,802,840$              168,548,451$                   

Alejandro Ruiz Senior Facility 4,202,331$                   2,272,000$                1,000,000$                 -$                               -$                              -$                              2,822,000$                   7,024,331$                        
North Mesa Senior Recreation Center Facility 1,000,000$                   800,000$                   200,000$                    -$                               -$                              -$                              1,000,000$                   2,000,000$                        

Total ICIP Amount minus Senior Facilities 30,543,280$                 77,923,130$             22,845,676$              18,114,128$            5,052,660$              5,045,247$              128,980,840$              159,524,120$                   



40423 28

Municipal Court Security 
Upgrades

To plan, design, construct and equip 
Municipal Court Security Upgrades to include 
security bullet resistive armor to be installed 
in the wall where the clerk sits and where 
the judge sits to include secure access to 
enter/exit the courtroom and other 

Muni 
Court

T. 
Carrigan 200,000$      -$                   -$           -$           -$           $200,000 $200,000

Funded

28164 32

Library Archive 
Digitization

To plan, design, purchase and install a 
digitized public library archives system. The 
plan and design phase will include hiring a 
consultant to determine the scope of work 
and the first implementation phase to 
digitize archives. Once established, the next 
phase will include digitizing additional MS

A.Barrios-
Testa -$               -$                   50,000$        50,000$        -$           -$           -$           $100,000 $100,000 No No No

Project Funded - Local Funds 
and grant funding to be 
announced at a later date. 

31165 18

Purchase Land for 
Affordable Housing 

Project

This project will purchase land for affordable 
housing project, conduct all environmental 
studies, conduct site planning, and solicit 
RFPs from affordable housing developers. 
The selected developer and proposal will 
then be contracted to construct an 
affordable housing product. This project will 
have two phases. Phase 1 consists of the 
acquisition of property and all studies 
needed to build on this property. Phase 2 will 

Plan & 
Reg

J.Patters
on -$               40,000$        730,000$      4,500,000$   -$           -$           -$           $5,230,000 $5,270,000 No No No

HUD funded Housing Plan 
Update $40k/Will be seeking 
HUD funding from Choice 
Neighborhood Program

37470 24

Fire Department SCBA & 
RIT Equipment Upgrades

The Fire Department needs to equip and 
update its SCBA (Self Contained Breathing 
Apparatus) air packs and its RIT (Rapid 
Intervention Team) air packs. We need to 
purchase the SCBA's and RIT packs to be 
compliant with NFPA.  The Department 
currently has air packs that are serviceable 
but are not within the NFPA guidelines. The Fire K. Ahrens -$               -$                   75,000$        -$                   -$           -$           -$           $75,000 $75,000

This project to be removed. 
Funded with fire protection 
and city funds. 

30597 38

Fixed Base Radios Read 
Water Meter System

To purchase and install a fixed base radio 
reading system for water meters in Carlsbad, 
NM, Eddy County. This will be a single phase 
project. Utilities M.Abell -$                   1,000,000$   3,500,000$   -$           -$           -$           $4,500,000 $4,500,000 No No

No 
design 
needed

2023 $500,000 Capital 
Outlay funding pending 
grant agreement.

03153 1

North Mesa Senior 
Recreation Center - 

Outdoor Fitness 
Recreation Area

To plan, design, purchase, install, and furnish 
an outdoor recreation structure and exercise 
equipment for the North Mesa Senior 
Recreation Center. 

MS
A.Barrios-
Testa -$               431,021$      -$                   -$                   -$           -$           -$           $0 $431,021 No No No

2023 Capital Outlay grant 
agreement pending

City of Carlsbad 
Projects to be Removed



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

PUBLIC INPUT PROCESS 



Method 
Delivered

Date 
Received

ICIP 
Project 

No.

Project Department Comment/Question Response

Email 6/1/2023 22568 Sheep's Draw Wellfield Utilities Add an additional 5 million gallon reservoir located in the sheep’s draw 
wellfield.  The site was originally designed and built to handle an 
additional reservoir.  This would add much needed capacity in the water 
system. 

Support for existing ICIP project

Email 6/1/2023 New 
Project

Sheep's Draw Wellfield Generators Utilities Large generators capable of running more water wells in the sheep’s 
draw wellfield in case of complications by electric service provider. 

Adding as a new project. City 
did purchase 2 with previous 
capital outlay but will add for a 
third generator 

Email 6/1/2023 11377 Effluent Reuse Project Utilities Finish the next phase of the effluent reuse project that extends the line 
underneath the river and throughout the Parks on the West side of the 
river/beach area.  This would help save the potable water for new 
growth/consumption. 

Support for existing ICIP project

Email 6/1/2023 Citywide Waterline Upgrades Utilities Upgrade all water mainlines that are undersized to a minimum of 6”.  6” 
is the very minimum needed for fire hydrants and is the minimum size 
required in the City’s current infrastructure specs for new 
installations/extensions.  

Annual Maintenance Item

Email 6/1/2023 25091 Canal Street Storm Drain Utilities Continue storm drainage projects.  Extend existing storm drains on 
Canal Street to the West to catch excess storm water on Halagueno and 
surrounding streets.

Support for existing ICIP project

Email 6/1/2023 Traffic Lights/Signalization of 
National Parks Hwy and Chapman 

Rd

Public Works Traffic lights/signalization at the intersection of  National Parks 
Hwy/Chapman Rd.  With the continued growth in South Carlsbad this 
becomes more relevant.  If City would help fund this project maybe the 
State would approve and this could be a joint project.

Refer to NMDOT

Email 6/1/2023 Solid Waste Transfer Station Utilities   Existing Project

Email 6/1/2023 New 
Project

Mainstreet District Property 
Acquisition - Public Parking

Community 
Development

Acquire more land within the Mainstreet district to create more public 
parking for events and retail shopping/activities.

Email 6/1/2023 Citywide Street Improvements Public Works Continue street replacement (new asphalt/sub grade) all throughout the 
City of Carlsbad

Annual Maintenance Item??

Phone Call 6/6/2023 New 
Project

Callaway Drive - Sidewalks Public Works Ms. Suzanne Garza called to request sidewalks be considered along the 
east side of the roadway along Callaway from about Westside to Quail 
Hollow Run. Resident is concerned with high traffic and safety of people 
walking or biking in the area.

Department to evaluate for 
feasibility.

Social Media 6/7/2023 Solar Streetlights - LMI 
Neighborhoods

Public Works Ongoing evaluation by 
department.

Social Media 6/7/2023 Playground - Canopies Public Works So children can play in the middle of the day. City is budgeting to add 
annually

Social Media 6/7/2023 Refurbish Footbridge along the 
Pecos River

Public Works Refurbish the footbridge with lattice work or something along the 
handrail to prevent children from falling in the water

Ongoing evaluation by 
department.

Adv. 
Meeting

6/7/2023 Sidewalk Repair - Alameda 
Ave./Lea St.

Public Works The sidewalk along Alameda Ave near the intersection of Alameda and 
Lea St. is cracked an lifted. It is a safety hazard for people attending the 
church in the area.

Annual Maintenance Item.

Email 6/7/2023 22551 National Parks Hwy Sewer and 
Water Extension

Utilities Sewer and Water to Carlston Ranch Community. The development will 
bring housing, jobs, services, amenities, and so much more to our City.

Connection to NPH - Will be a 
phase related to this overall 
project.

Meeting 6/7/2023 New 
Project

EECS Municipal Services Solar development in the city, finding ways to implement more clean 
energy 

General can be part of the EECS 
planning process.

City of Carlsbad
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP)

FY 2025-2029
Public Comments



Meeting 6/7/2023 22529/ 
New 

Project

Recycling Program 
Improvements/Carlsbad 

Transportation Plan

Utilities/Plan & Reg Additional support towards city recycling and the transfer station (5 
people in agreement of support on this) 

Existing Project and New 
Project

Meeting 6/7/2023 Downtown & Crosswalk 
Improvements

Public Works Crosswalk improvements throughout city but especially downtown to 
improve the walkability in downtown Carlsbad 

Annual Maintenance Item.

Meeting 6/7/2023 38956/  
New 

Project

Six Mile Dam Recreation 
Area/Carlsbad Transportation Plan

Projects/Plan & Reg Additional support on two projects - 6 mile dam and the transfer station Existing Projects

Meeting 6/7/2023 National Parks Hwy Sewer Utilities Additional support for the National Parks Hwy Sewer project Existing Project 

Meeting 6/7/2023 Public Works Woodchips in children's play areas to be replaced with rubber mulch for 
a cleaner play experience for cities children. Upgrading and providing 
more park bathrooms.

Annual - Replacing 2 park 
playgrounds next year.

Meeting 6/7/2023 Public Works Traffic lights/signalization at the intersection of National Parks Hwy and 
Old Cavern at Kircher as well as at Fiesta and 285 - both locations are 
accident prone with no clear turning lanes. 

Refer to NMDOT

Meeting 6/7/2023 City funding to go towards funding programs to help homelessness in 
the area. 

This is not infrastructure - 
Nonprofits exists. Previous 
project was on the ICIP for 
emergency shelter removed.

Email 6/9/2023 Water Upgrades - La Huerta Area Utilities The water pressure has repeatedly dropped since my wife and I moved 
here in June 2012. We live on Grapevine Court. With the Copperstone 
Apts built and the new houses being built in this area, the water pressure 
needs to be upgraded. 

Ongoing evaluation by 
department.

Email 6/13/2023 Road Restriping Public Works Restripe with highly reflective paint all roads and streets that are non 
residential within the City. Many roads and streets do not have striping 
due to fading or simply not being in place due to repaying of these 
streets.

Annual Maintenance Item.

Email 6/13/2023 Lea/Boyd Intersection Barriers Public Works Implement barriers to prevent cars from going straight in lanes that are 
left turn only lanes. An example of this is Lee and Boyd. There have 
been numerous times where near miss accidents have occurred when 
cars go straight and cars are merging over from the straight traveling 
lanes.

Ongoing evaluation by 
department.

Email 6/13/2023 CID Rehabilitation Phase I: Repair and Repave the Existing Trail - Large portions have fallen 
into disrepair. In some places, the pavement has disappeared entirely. 
Phase 2 Expand the Tail from Carlsbad to Loving. Not sure of the exact 
route since there is a maze of irrigation canals in that area. But building a 
route from National Parks Highway along farm fields and ending at Loving 
would add about 20 miles to the bike path. There are convenience stores in 
Loving where riders could stop for a break before returning. Phase 3: 
Expand the Trail from the Flume north to Lake Avalon. Once again 
following the irrigation canal, this expansion would add another 4 miles to 
the trail. Lake Avalon is a pleasant place for a trail to end. There are 
lookout points where people enjoy observing large numbers of migratory 
birds and other interesting wildlife. We could partner with the BLM (or 
whatever government agency controls that land) to build a paved 
lookout/recreation area with restrooms and picnic tables. Conclusion: This 
multi-phase project would give Carlsbad bragging rights to a world-class 
amenity---approximately 30 miles of paved biking/jogging path. Many long-
distance bikers in our community currently ride on the shoulder along 
Highway 285 from Carlsbad to Artesia. This is extremely dangerous. For 
obvious reasons, families don't take their kids out on the highway. Having a 
60-mile round trip safe, paved rural trail would improve our safety and 
quality of life, benefiting not only competitive bikers but also families with 
children. It would also be a draw with visitors. Overall I think this could be a 
really important investment in our community infrastructure. But even if this 
sort of expansion is out of the question, we should by all means repair and 
improve the already existing trail within the Carlsbad city limits.

Refer to CID or partnership? 





City of Carlsbad - Infrastructure 
Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) 

The local ICIP is a plan that establishes planning priorities for  
anticipated capital projects. Limited funding requires phasing of 

larger projects and for the City to leverage federal, state and local 
funds.  The City is seeking public input in the process. 

Capital Projects include:  

·� Street & Road Improvements 

·� Water/Sewer Improvements 

·� Public Facility Improvements (i.e. public parks, recreation,  arts & culture, etc.) 

·� Public Safety Improvements & Capital Equipment (i.e. Police, Fire & EMS) 

*Seeking Public Input* 

Or Join Zoom Meeting Link 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89800949223?pwd=WjJQSVRhSlpmU0FteFpYL1EydG1HZz09  

Meeting ID: 898 0094 9223 Passcode: 374099 
Dial 1-669-444-9171 Meeting ID: 898 0094 9223 Passcode: 374099

 
If unable to attend the above date, the City of Carlsbad will hold an open comment period from 

June 1—June 16, 2023. Written comments may be submitted via email to:   
or a comment card submitted to:  

If you require hearing interpreters, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to a�end and par�cipate in the above 
mee�ng, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours  prior to the scheduled mee�ng �me.  



City of Carlsbad 
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP)  

FY2025/2029 
 

City of Carlsbad - FY2025/2029 ICIP Public Meeting - Agenda 

Public Meeting Series 
City Council Chambers, 114 S. Halagueno St. 

June 7, 2023, 6:00 pm 
Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89800949223?pwd=WjJQSVRhSlpmU0FteFpYL1EydG1HZz09  
Meeting ID: 898 0094 9223 Passcode: 374099  

Dial 1-669-444-9171 Meeting ID: 898 0094 9223 Passcode: 374099
  

v Sign In 
 

v Welcome/Introductions 
 
v Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) Process Overview 

§ Handouts 
· Project Summaries – ICIP FY2025/2029 (Unofficial) 
· Comment Card 

 
v ICIP Deadlines/Tentative Schedule 

§ Public Meeting – June 7, 2023 
§ Public Comment Period – Open June 1, 2023, through June 16, 2023 
§ Department Follow-up (Project Development) – Ongoing (new June 16 - June 

30, 2023) 
· Internal Applications for feasible projects 
· Cost Estimates 
· Projected Implementation Timeline 
· Department Prioritization (Rack & Stack Process) 

§ Executive Department Recommended Prioritized ICIP List  -  Target date  
July 7, 2023 

· Review Internal Project Applications 
· Prioritized Recommended List based on Feasibility and Critical Need 

§ City Council Presentation 1st Round – Discussion to finalize prioritization – July 
18, 2023 

§ City Council Presentation 2nd Round – Resolution approving final list – August 
8, 2023   

§ ICIP FY2025/2029 Submittal  
· Counties & Municipalities Due August 18, 2023  
· Senior Citizen Facilities Due September 8, 2023 

§ Capital Outlay Requests – Begin Preparation - Target date October 1, 2023 
 

v Open Public Comments 
 

v Adjourn 
  

  



       City of Carlsbad ICIP Comment Card 
  Page 1 of 1 

 

City of Carlsbad – Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan 
Please use this comment card to provide written input regarding future capital projects.  Feel free to add 
additional sheets as needed. Comments must be postmarked by June 16, 2023; and can be submitted via 
mail, email, or fax. 
 
Mail:  City Hall     Email:   abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Attention: Angie Barrios-Testa 
101 N. Halagueno   Fax:   575-887-7191 
Carlsbad, NM 88220     Attention: Angie Barrios-Testa 
 

Contact Information (Optional): 
Name:                  Mailing Address:  
Phone Number:         Email Address:  
 

 

Comments: 

 



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                 07/20/2023









CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: 7/25/2023 

Department: Planning & By: ~a Ortiz~ DATE: 7/19/2023 
Regulation Deputy Planning Director 

SUBJECT: Request by Milton's Brewery to serve alcohol (beer & wine) on City streets during 
Milton's Brewing "SeptembeerFest" 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare!Financiai/Personnelllnfrastructureletc.) 

Milton's Brewing wishes to host "SeptembeerFest" on Saturday, September 23, 2023. The event will be 
from 11 :00 am to 11 :00 pm along Mermod St. & Canyon St. As part of this event, Milton's Brewing 
plans for an additional small brewer, food trucks, local vendors and a Cornhole Tournament along with 
alcohol service (beer & wine) . The event will be set up by a licensed alcohol server and will be 
cordoned off. Alcohol will be served from 12:00 pm to 10:00 pm. The event will have one controlled 
entrance for attendees, and security will be provided. The event organizers would like for the event to 
be an "open alcohol carry" throughout the event area. All entrants 21 years or older will be given a 
bracelet to wear and will be a requirement to purchase beer or liquor within the event. All designated 
drivers that enter the event area will be given a separate bracelet as identification. No alcohol will be 
allowed to be taken out of the designated event area. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the Council to allow beer and wine sales 
and consumption within an event area located on City streets, City staff recommends the following 
requirements: 

1. The alcohol server obtain all required licenses and permits; 
2. Milton's Brewing, Black Cock Brewery and the alcohol server comply with all laws, rules, 

regulations, requirements and restrictions for service at the location (included, but not limited 
to fencing of service area, carding of customers, and providing appropriate security) ; 

3. Both Milton's Brewing and Block Cock Brewery shall name the City of Carlsbad as an 
Additional Insured on their general liability insurance and liquor server insurance in an 
amount to be approved by the City Administrator. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 

D P & Z D Lodgers Tax Board 
D Museum Board D San Jose Board 
D Library Board D N. Mesa Board 

· Reviewed by 

D Cemetery Board 
D Water Board 
D Committee 

City Administrator _______________ _ 

ATTACHMENT(S): Map 

}0 APPROVED 
} 
}0 
DISAPPROVED 

Date: ____ _ 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                  07/20/2023



ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL I PUBLIC CELEBRATION PERMIT APPLICATION 
Fee Per Day: D$10.00 (do not submit cash) Date Application Filed : _________ _ 

A copy of all approved permits are sent to the Special Investigations Division of the Department of Public Safety, 

and DPS will request additional information, if needed. 

LICENSE HOLDER INFORMATION: Check boxes that apply 

Liquor License# 67146 Type of License: Dcraft Distiller •small Brewer 0Winegrower 

Owner Name: Milton's Brewing LLC 

Business Name (DBA) : _M_i_lto_n_'s_B_re_w_i_ng:::..._ _______________________ _ 

Mailing Address : _2_1_3_W_._M_e_rm_o_d __________________________ _ 

Phone No: 575-499-9244 ext.: _____ Person to ask for: Lucas Middleton 

Email Address : lucas@miltonsbrewing.com 

EVENT INFORMATION: 
Type of Event: ~Indoor Event ~Outdoor Event ~Both ~All Ages Event -Wrist Bands ~Yes ONo 

Type of Celebration: OState Fair DCounty Fair ~Community Fiesta DCultural I Artistic Performance DAthletic 

Name of Event: Septembeerfest 

Physical Address of Event: Downtown Carlsbad ( Mermod and Canyon) 

Date of event (Day 1) September 23, 2023 
Time Event Begins : 11 am Time Event Ends: 11 pm --------------- --~-----------
Time of Alcohol Service : Begins at: 12 pm Ends at: 10 pm 
Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: 2000 Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol: 800 

Date of event (Day 2) -----------------------------

Time Event Begins:---------------- Time Event Ends:--------------

Time of Alcohol Service : Begins at: Ends at:----------------

Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol : ___ _ 

Dateofevent(Day3) ______________________________ ___ 

Time Event Begins:--------------- Time Event Ends :------------

Time of Alcohol Service : Begins at: Ends at:---------------

Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol : ___ _ 

Security: No. of Security: 4 ---------
Licensed Security Company Crusaders Protective Services LLC Phone No. 575-840-4719 
Describe security Security will be at front gate as well as roaming the area the entire event 

NOTE: LI CENSEE'S EMPLOYEE{S) ASSIGNED TO WORK SECURITY, MUST WORK THIS EXCLUSIVELY AND MAY NOT 
SERVE AT THE EVENT. 

Page 1 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Cerrillos Road I P .O. Box 25101 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 I (505) 476·4875 I rld.nm.gov/abc/ 

Revised 3/2022 



SPONSOR INFORMATION: 
Sponsor of Event : Milton Is Brewing 
Name of Contact: Danelle Morrill Phone No.: 575-706-1508 

--------~-------------------

APPROVAL OF PROPERTY OWNER: 

Print Name: -----------,----------------------------- Phone No.: ---------------------

Signature : Date: --------------------------

Name of Your Business and Location of Property : --------------------------------------------

LICENSE HOLDER & SERVER CERTIFICATION: I, Lucas Middleton (Licensee) hereby certify 

that this application is signed by Licensee or authorized person under this License. I further certify that all persons 

providing the service of alcoholic beverages at the Event are currently Server Certified, that they are all my 

employees, and that ALL the information in this Application and the Attachments, is true and correct. Licensee 

Agrees that if any statements or representations herein are found to be false, the Director may refuse to issue 
additional permits. I understand that all fees submitted are non-refundable. 

Licensee Name: (print)._L_u_ca_s __ M_id_d_le_to_n ____________________________ ---:-...----:;-----::...-=::-------------

Signature: ~ :::=2, __............- Date: _ __:l.../_-~2_o_~_2_:r _____ _ 
1111 I have attached a highlighted floorplan marking the serving area 

rll I have attached a alcohol server list with the servers first & last name, server permit# and expiration date 

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL: 

Print Name: ------------------------------------ Title : ----------------------------

Signature: Date: --------------------------

Phone No.: Fax: --------------------------

ABC USE ONLY: 

Application Must Include: Payment of Fees, per day (listed on top of page}, Floor Plan- (w/photos) & Detailed Server List 

Finance I Application Fee $ _____________ Received on : ________________ Receipt No. __________ __ 

Clear of Citations/Holds : DYes DNo, Liquor License No. ____________ _ 

0 Approved 0 Disapproved _____________________ Processed By: ------------------------

Assigned Permit Number: Approved Permit Sent on : _____________________ _ 

Page2 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Cerrillos Road I P .O. Box 25101 
Santa Fe , NM 87504 I (505) 476-4875 I rld.nm.gov/abc/ 

Revised 3/202 2 



~ ' 
1 

• ALCOHOLIC BEYERAGE CONTROL I PUBLIC CELEBRATIO,CJ P~.R~I~~PPLICATION 
Fee Per Day: ~$10.00 (do not submit cash) Date Application Filed: {) - .. ~ ~ .1~ - ~ 

I 

A copy of all approved permits are sent to the Special Investigations Division of the Department of Public Safety, 
and DPS will request additional information, if needed . 

Mailing Address: -1.....:....,....-!-:~=--~.:....,.,~---J~!...IC.+--~.,!=::.....l...!::~L----=:..~.:...._.;,:__.....Itt!..=--==-~-----

Phone No:-'~=~-7-=· .5::::......_· -+---~..::...._::-+--. 
Email Address : --"":::..X....~~~..<....l...;:z_.L.,L..f-...E<f...L,.d4-=.!..a._~~~:::!L~L.---t'E-='!7-'-'·"~---------

EVENT INFORMATION: 
Type of Event: Dlndoor Event DOutdoor Event DBoth DAII Ages Event -Wrist Bands DYes DNo 

Type of Celebration: DState Fair OCounty Fair OCommunity Fiesta OCultural I Artistic Performance DAthletic 
Name of Event: ________________________________ __ 

PhysicaiAddressofEvent: _____________________________ _ 

Date of event (Day 1) -------------------------------
Time Event Begins:--------------Time Event Ends: __________ _ 

Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: Ends at:---------------

Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol : ___ __ 

Date of event (Day 2) ------------------------------
Time Event Begins:--------------Time Event Ends: ___________ _ 

Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: Ends at:---------------

Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol: ___ __ 

Dateofeve~(Day3) ____________________________ _ 

Time Event Begins: _______________ Time Event Ends: __________ _ 

Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: Ends at:---------------

Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol : ___ _ 

Security: No. of Security: ________ _ 

Licensed Securit y Company----------------- Phone No. _________ _ 
Describe Security _______________________________ _ 

NOTE: LICENSEE'S EMPLOYEE(S) ASSIGNED TO WORK SECURITY, MUST WORK THIS EXCLUSIVELY AND MAY NOT 
SERVE AT THE EVENT. 

Page 1 
Revised 3/2022 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I .2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 I (505) 4 76·487$!·;1 rld.nm.gov/abc/ ' 

,1 .. • t • 



SPONSOR INFORMATION: 
Sponsor of Event: _____________________________________________________________ ___ 

Name of Contact: --------------------------- Phone No.:---------------------------

!!1PPROVAL OF PROPERTY OWNER: .... ~ 
' ' ·~· .· \ · ,..., (r! ,;!" . . · - · " ( 

Print Name: --------------------------------------· Phone No.: _· ____________________ _ 

Signature: Date: ------------------------

Name of Your Business and Location of Property: ------------~-----------------------------

LICENSE HOLDER & SERVER CERTIFICATION: I . (Licensee) hereby certify 
that this application is signed by Licensee or authorized person under this License. I further certify that all persons 
providing the service of alcoholic beverages at the Event are currently Server Certified, that they are all my 
employees, and that ALL the information in this Application and the Attachments, is true and correct. Licensee 
Agrees that if any statements or representations herein are found to be false, the Director may refuse to issue 
additional permits. I understafd that a fees submitted are non-refundable. 

Licensee Narne~ ·(P . ' t) I ~ · . :. c.J- .. , -./' /"' .~ 
• _,.;· ·"""' ,l!i_ ,..:A . ..,..; ... ~ 

S1~atur:e: . . -- -- . -- - - ---- ·- . . Date: L-" -s -~ d: X 
tJ I ha<;:e attached a highlighted floorplan marking the serving area 

I:;Yi have attached a alcohol server list with the servers first & last name, server permit# and expiration date 

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL: 

Print Name: ------------------------------------ Title : --------------------------

Signature: Date : ------------------------

Phone No.: Fax:--------------------------

ABC USE ONLY: 

Application Must Include: Payment of Fees, per day (listed on top of page), Floor Plan - (w/photos) & Detailed Server List 

Finance I Application Fee$ __________ Received on: _______________ Receipt No. _____ _ 

Clear of Citations/Holds: DYes DNa, Liquor License No. _____ _ 

0Approved 0 Disapproved ________________ Processed By: - --------------------

Assigned Permit Number: Approved Permit Sent on : _____________ _ 

Page2 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division I 2550 Cerrillos Road I P.O. Box 25101 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 I (505) 476·4875 I rld.nm.gov/abc/ 

' .. :-~"£. 
'·'' "~ 

Revised 3/2022 



--

........... -·--

..: • 

---
ColiN"r'CN 6T • 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 7/25/2023  

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director    DATE: 7/19/2023 

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales (vending) of snow 
cones and related food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad Beach 
Park, by La Monarcha. 

Estefania Valenzuela 
205 Ironwood St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The purpose of this request is to allow vending of snow cones and related food and drinks 
(non-alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Beach Park parking lot at 814 Park Dr. (maps 
attached), by La Monarcha, owned by Estefania Valenzuela. Section 56-80 of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance, regarding temporary uses, requires permission from the property owner in 
order to allow someone other than the property owner to utilize the property in this manner. In 
this case, the City of Carlsbad is the property owner. Approval of this request will allow the 
applicant to obtain a Special Business Registration. Maps of these locations have been 
provided within this packet. 

The applicant has requested to set up for business from Thursday through Sunday, 12:00 PM 
to 10:00 PM. Any space available at the Beach Park will suffice. 

The applicant will be required to provide a surety bond for this type of request. 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music
or other disruptive noise.

2. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend snow cones and
related food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Beach Park
parking lot from Thursday through Sunday, starting on July 27, 2023, until Sunday,
December 31, 2023.

3. The applicant will need to provide a surety bond.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A

o P & Z
o Museum Board
o Library Board

o Lodgers Tax Board
o San Jose Board
o N. Mesa Board

o Cemetery Board
o Water Board
o ______________  Committee

} APPROVED 
}   
}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:         Date 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                               07/20/2023





















CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 7/25/2023  

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director    DATE: 7/19/2023 

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales of�food and drinks
(non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park and the Ray Anaya San Jose 
Plaza Park, by Curbside Cravings, Robert Duran, owner. 

Curbside Cravings, LLC 
Robert Duran, owner 
2408 Washington St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The purpose of this request is to allow vending of food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City-
owned property at the Beach Park parking lot at 814 Park Dr. and at the Ray Anaya San Jose 
Plaza park at 300 Diaz St. (maps attached), by Curbside Cravings, owned by Robert Duran. 
Section 56-80 of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance, regarding temporary uses, requires 
permission from the property owner in order to allow someone other than the property owner 
to utilize the property in this manner. In this case, the City of Carlsbad is the property owner. 
Approval of this request will allow the applicant to obtain a Special Business Registration. 
Maps of these locations have been provided within this packet. 

The applicant has requested to set up for business from Sunday through Saturday, 5:00 AM 
to 11:00 PM, at the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza park, and 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM, Saturday 
through Sunday, at the Carlsbad Beach Park.  

The applicant will be required to provide a surety bond for this type of request. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 
1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music

or other disruptive noise.
2. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend food and drinks

(non-alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza park,
Sunday through Saturday, 5:00 AM to 11:00 PM, and at the Carlsbad Beach park, 5:00
PM to 9:00 PM, Saturday through Sunday, beginning on Wednesday, July 26, 2023,
through Sunday December 31, 2023.

3. The applicant will need to provide a surety bond.
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A

o P & Z
o Museum Board
o Library Board

o Lodgers Tax Board
o San Jose Board
o N. Mesa Board

o Cemetery Board
o Water Board
o ______________  Committee

} APPROVED 
}   
}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:    Date 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                               07/20/2023



















 
  

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

 Council Meeting Date: 7/25/2023                           

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director    DATE: 7/19/2023 

    

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales (vending) of food and 
drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Ray Anaya San Jose Park, by JD’s Food Truck. 
 
JD’s Food Truck 
Jorge Del Muro, owner 
809 Barcelona Ct. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The purpose of this request is to allow vending of food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City-
owned property at the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza parking lot at 301 Diaz St. (maps attached), 
by JD’s Food Truck, owned by Jorge Del Muro. Section 56-80 of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance, regarding temporary uses, requires permission from the property owner in order to 
allow someone other than the property owner to utilize the property in this manner. In this 
case, the City of Carlsbad is the property owner. Approval of this request will allow the 
applicant to obtain a Special Business Registration. Maps of these locations have been 
provided within this packet. 
 
The applicant has requested to set up for business from Thursday through Sunday, 5:00 PM 
to 10:00 PM. The applicant would like to set up in the parking area to the south of Diaz St. 
 
The applicant will be required to provide a surety bond for this type of request.   
RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music 
or other disruptive noise. 

2. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to food and drinks (non-
alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza parking lot from 
Thursday through Sunday, starting on Thursday, July 27, 2023, through Sunday, 
December 31, 2023.  

3. The applicant will need to provide a surety bond. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 
 
 o     P & Z 
 o     Museum Board 
 o     Library Board 

 
o    Lodgers Tax Board 
o    San Jose Board 
o    N. Mesa Board 

 
o   Cemetery Board 
o   Water Board 
o   ______________  Committee 

 
}   APPROVED 
}   
}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:                                                                                          Date     
ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                 07/20/2023



















CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 7/25/2023
DEPARTMENT: Planning�
and Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 7/3/2023 

SUBJECT: An Appeal of the decision by the Planning and Zoning Commission to deny a Variance 
request to reduce the required side property setback at 1209 W. Thomas St., originally heard at the 
June 5, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  

Appellant: 
Lucas McDonald 
1209 W. Thomas St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND 
WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 

At their regularly scheduled meeting on June 5, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
considered a request for a Variance to reduce the required side property setback from a minimum 
of 5’ to 0’ at the subject property, 1209 W. Thomas St. The subject property is currently zoned “R-
1” Residential 1 District, and the required side property setback is 5’. The applicant, Lucas 
McDonald, stated in his application that he plans to place a carport structure over his current drive 
pad in order to provide shelter for his vehicles and provide a covered area for his children to play. 
The applicant stated at the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting that he would like to cover 
his existing driveway along his east property line, which would result in the carport being placed 
within the required 5’ side property setback.  

The Planning and Zoning Commission considered the application materials and the statements 
made, and voted to deny the request with a vote of four (4) in favor of denial, zero (0) 
against denial, and one (1) absent. On June 6, 2023, the applicant, Mr. McDonald, submitted
an email stating that he is appealing the decision of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
to the City Council. Mr. McDonald’s email and appeal letter are attached.  

Sec. 56-150(c) of the Zoning Ordinance states the following regarding appeals: 

Submittal Requirements. 
An appeal is made by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Administrator which clearly 
articulates the reasons for the appeal, specifically citing and explaining one or more alleged error: 

(a) In applying adopted City plans, policies and ordinances in arriving at the decision;
(b) In the appealed action or decision, including its stated facts; and/or
(c) In acting fraudulently, arbitrarily or capriciously.

Appeals are regulated by Code of Ordinances Sections 56-140(k) and 56-150(c). Section 56-
140(k) states (emphasis added): 



“Pursuant to this Zoning Ordinance, administrative decisions made by the 
Planning Director may be reviewed on appeal by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  All final decisions made by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission may be reviewed on appeal to the City Council.  Final decisions 
of the City Council may be appealed to District Court pursuant to Section 3-21-9 
NMSA 1978.  A decision made pursuant to this Zoning Ordinance is final unless 
an appeal is filed, within 15-days, and as required by law. Substantial deviations 
from this Zoning Ordinance are considered variances and are a form of appeal 
and may not be approved by city staff but rather shall be considered by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission.” 

Section 56-150(c) states: 
“1. Aggrieved Persons May Appeal.  

A person aggrieved by a decision of the Planning Director, City Engineer, other City 
staff, or the Planning and Zoning Commission, may file an appeal with the City 
Administrator. An aggrieved person is one who has a personal or pecuniary interest 
or property right adversely affected by the decision.  The interest must be immediate 
and substantial, not merely nominal or remote. 

2. Submittal Requirements.  
An appeal is made by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Administrator 
which clearly articulates the reasons for the appeal, specifically citing and explaining 
one or more alleged error: 
(a) In applying adopted City plans, policies and ordinances in arriving at the 

decision; 
(b) In the appealed action or decision, including its stated facts; and/or 
(c) In acting fraudulently, arbitrarily or capriciously.   

3. Review Procedures.   
(a) An appeal must be filed with the City Administrator within fifteen (15) days 

after the date of the decision.  Untimely appeals shall not be considered.   
(b) Upon receipt of a notice of appeal, the City Administrator shall transmit to 

the City Council or the Planning and Zoning Commission, whichever is the 
appellant body, all the papers and other documents which constitute the 
record relating to the action appealed.  The appeal shall be heard no later 
than forty-five (45) days from receipt of the appeal by the City Administrator, 
unless a waiver is mutually agreed upon by all concerned parties.   

(c) An appeal stays all actions by the Planning Director seeking enforcement of 
or compliance with the decision appealed, unless the Planning Director 
certifies to the City Council that a stay would cause imminent peril to life or 
property, because of facts stated in the decision. In which case actions shall 
not be stayed except by order of the City Council or a court.   

(d) The City Council, by a concurring vote of two-thirds of all members, or 
the Planning and Zoning Commission, by a simple majority, whichever the 
case might be, may reverse, affirm (wholly or partly), remand back or modify 
the requirement, decision or determination and shall make any requirement, 
decision or determination that, in its opinion, ought to be made in order to 



remedy those situations noted in the appeal.  
4. Criteria.   

The purpose of the appeal procedure is to determine if the decision being appealed 
meets the requirements of this Zoning Ordinance.  The City Council or the Planning 
and Zoning Commission, when hearing an appeal, is limited to the following 
determinations:   
(a) The decision-maker made an error in reviewing whether a standard was 

met, by a misreading of the facts, plans, regulations or an error in judgment.   
(b) Where conflicting evidence exists, the appeal is limited to determining what 

evidence or testimony bears the greatest credibility.   
(c) The decision-maker made the decision on standards not contained in this or 

other City ordinances, regulations or state law; or a standard was applied 
more strictly or broadly than is appropriate to implement the City's 
Comprehensive Plan and this Zoning Ordinance.   

5. Judicial Review.   
The final decision on any application may be appealed to District Court, pursuant to 
N.M.S.A. 1978, Section 3-21-9, provided all administrative remedies have been 
exhausted.” 

In accordance with the appeal process stated above, the appellant filed his appeal within the 15-
day deadline. The Planning Department deemed that the appellant was aggrieved person and that 
the interest by the appellant was immediate and substantial. 
The City Council, by a concurring vote of two-thirds of all members, may reverse, affirm (wholly 
or partly), remand back or modify the requirement, decision or determination and shall make any 
requirement, decision or determination that, in its opinion, ought to be made in order to remedy 
those situations noted in the appeal.  
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
T    P&Z                          £   Lodgers Tax Board            £   Cemetery Board                      £      APPROVED 
£    Museum Board         £   San Jose Board                 £   Water Board                            T   DISSAPPROVED 
£    Library Board            £   N. Mesa Board                   £   __________ Committee 
 
Reviewed by  
City Administrator: ___________________________                Date: _____________________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Appellant’s letter, June 5, 2023, P&Z minutes, application materials. 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                               07/20/2023



6/7/23, 3:36 PM City of Carlsbad Mail - Contest denial

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=82d3784e3b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1767964164737263188&simpl=msg-f:17679641647372631… 1/1

Jeff Patterson <jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com>

Contest denial
3 messages

lunnyluc <lunnyluc@yahoo.com> Tue, Jun 6, 2023 at 8:33 AM
To: jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com

Good Morning, Mr. Patterson
     My name is Lucas McDonald and I would like to contest the denial of my variance for a 0' offset to the city council.
Thanks and please let me know when I will be scheduled for that meeting.
Have a blessed day
Lucas

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Jeff Patterson <jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com> Tue, Jun 6, 2023 at 9:31 AM
To: Trysha Ortiz <paortiz@cityofcarlsbadnm.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

Jeff Patterson <jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com> Wed, Jun 7, 2023 at 3:36 PM
To: lunnyluc <lunnyluc@yahoo.com>
Cc: Trysha Ortiz <paortiz@cityofcarlsbadnm.com>

Mr. McDonald, I received your email and your hard copy letter requesting to appeal the decision by the Planning and
Zoning Commission to deny your request for a Variance. I will schedule this item to appear before the City Council, and I
will inform you of the date of that hearing.

Thank you!
[Quoted text hidden]
--
Jeff Patterson, CFM
Director, Planning and Regulation Dept.
City of Carlsbad
575-885-1185
Ext. 2221





 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
 

City of Carlsbad 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monday, June 5, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 
114 S. Halagueno St. 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
Monday, June 5, 2023 at 5:00 PM 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  
114 S. Halagueno Street 

GoToMeeting ID: 267-105-437 
US Phone: (571) 317-3122 Access Code: 267-105-437 

https://meet.goto.com/267105437 
 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held May 1, 2023 

4. Remove from Table a consideration of approval Variance from Article IV, Section 56-
100(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA 
Accessible Van parking space for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned 
“C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

5. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking 
space for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

6. Remove from Table a consideration of approval Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby 
and Judy Walterscheid Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick 
Rd. and Grandi Rd., outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for 
development. 

 
7. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy Walterscheid 

Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 

8. Consider approval of a Subdivision Plat for the Replat No. 2 of Boyd Dr Subdivision 
Line Adjustment located at 3201 Boyd Dr., creating four new tracts for development. 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 18.5 acres, located at 3201 Boyd Dr., legally described as Tract 2A, 
Tract 2B1, Tract 2B2 & Tract 2B3, Replat No. 2 of Boyd Drive Subdivision Line 
Adjustment 

 



 

 

10. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – 
Animal Care, to operate at the property located at 609 W. Fox St., zoned “C-1” 
Commercial 1 District 

 
11. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, to 

operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District 
 

12. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 6’ fence along the front setback as opposed 
to the maximum 4’ fence height for the property located at 104 N. Second St., zoned 
“R-1” Residential 1 District. 

13. Consider approval of a Variance to allow a 25’ front setback as opposed to the 
minimum 30’ front setback for the property located at 204 Ferndale St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District 

14. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 5’ rear setback as opposed to the minimum 
20’ rear setback for the property located at 1030 Malibu Way., zoned “R-R” Rural 
Residential District 

15. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 0’ side setback as opposed to the minimum 
5’ side setback for the property located at 1209 W. Thomas St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District 

16. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 

17. Adjourn 

 

 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City web site: 
cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and 
regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
                                • Regular meeting – Monday, July 10, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 
in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 
ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  
114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, JUNE 5, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: 
CHAIRPERSZON 
COMMISSIONER 
COMMISSIONER 

JAMES MCCORMICK 
BRAD NESSER 
TRENT CORNUM
VALERIE�BRANSON  COMMISSIONER 

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: 
LINDA WILSON COMMISSIONER 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT: 
JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 
TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR 

SECRETARY PRESENT: 
JENNIFER CAMPOS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

DEPARTMENT EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
MELVIN PYEATT  413 HAMILTON 
JEFF O’BRAIN 1030 MALIBU WAY 
SONYA O’BRAIN  1030 MALIBU WAY 
RHONDA HARPER 410 N MESQUITE 
SKYLNN MCMINN 1601 W URAL DR. 
MANUEAL DUTCHOVER 104 N. 2ND ST. 
ROBBY WALTERSCHEID 5409 GRANDI RD. 
JUDY WALTERSCHEIF 5409 GRANDI RD. 
LUCAS MCDONALD 1209 W. THOMAS ST. 
MARIA CERVERA 204 FERNDALE 
RAQUEL KNIGHT 411 CARLGO  
MICHAEL A. BRADDOCK 411 CARLGO 
ROSA LINDA RAMIREZ 1212 W. THOMAS 
KACEY CORNUM  1081 MOUNUMENT CT. 
MEGHAN CRONIN STANTEC (via phone) 
ANDREA CARUSO AIR METHODS (via phone) 
CLAUDIA MAGALLANES  4008 JESSE JAMES CT. 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording is hereby made a 
part of the official record. 

0:00:02 Start Recording [5:00:51 PM] 

0:00:08 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 
were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. Absent—Ms. Wilson. 



 

 

 
0:00:25 2. Approval of Agenda  
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Agenda; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Ms. 
Wilson. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:00:55 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held May 1, 2023 
 
Ms. Branson made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on May 1, 2023; Mr. 
Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. 
Cornum, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Ms. Wilson. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:01:35  4. Remove from Table a consideration of approval from Article IV, Section 56-
100(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van 
Parking space for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion to remove from table; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Ms. 
Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:02:25  5. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the 
Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking space 
for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 
 
The applicants, Andrea Caruso from Air Methods and Meghan Cronin from Stantec, are in attendance 
via phone.  Mr. Patterson explains that this request is to waive the requirement to install an ADA 
compliant, van accessible parking space to service the new Air Methods facility that will be built at 2404 
W. Pierce St. The applicant explains in their application that the new facility is intended for Air Methods 
employees only, and will not serve customers or the public. Air Methods emergency responders will 
occupy this new building, and due to the nature of their work, all employees occupying this facility will 
be able-bodied. As such, Air Methods will not need the ADA compliant parking to serve the new 
business.  Also, the parking that they will be utilizing is existing parking owned by Carlsbad Medical 
Center, and the slope of the parking surface is too severe to meet ADA requirements. They would have to 
rebuild the parking lot to meet this requirements, so they are requesting this variance.  Ms. Caruso 
explains that they operate the emergency medical flights that service Carlsbad Medical Center and what 
they are doing is putting in a modular trailer at the subject site to accommodate their on shift employees.  
Mr. McCormick asked if their current employees are not handicap and if they do not need the ADA 
accessible parking.  Ms. Caruso said yes, so that only people that are able to get in and out of the 
helicopter will be staying in the modular structure.  Mr. Patterson said this proposed project will be 
constructed under a lease agreement for the parcel between Air Methods and Carlsbad Medical Center.  
The slope of the existing parking spaces to the northwest are the only spaces which are ADA complaint.  
The slope of the parking area to the south is too great to allow ADA parking.  Planning Department 
recommends approval.  Ms. Cronin stated that the building that’s being proposed is going to sit on the 
area where there will be slight slope. It will be a modular building and sitting above the ground, and a 
ramp and walkways will be installed.  They will not have any curb cuts added to the exiting curb, but the 
walkway will be accessible per code. They just can’t establish any of the parking spaces as accessible 
because the slope is too steep to meet code.  Floor opened for public comment. There was none. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Ms. Wilson.  
Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 



 

 

0:14:35  6. Remove from Table a consideration of approval Prelinimary/Final Plat for 
the Robby and Judy Walterscheid Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. 
and Grandi Rd., outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion to remove from table; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 
follows: Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Ms. 
Wilson.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
0:15:19  7. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy 
Walterscheid Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development.  
 
Melvin Pyeatt, the surveyor for the landowners, comes to podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request is 
for the approval of a preliminary and final plat that will split the current +/- 97.5 acre property owned by 
Robby & Judy Walterscheid into nine separate large tracts. The attached subdivision plat shows the 
access that will be provided off of Grandi Rd. for Lots 1&2, and the access that will be provided off of 
Derrick Rd. for Lots 3-9. The access off of Derrick Rd. will need to cross over an irrigation ditch, so the 
applicants are placing a crossing into Lot 9, then providing a 60’ access easement across Lots 3-9 from 
this one crossing. There will be a turnaround installed at the west end of this access easement at Lot 3. For 
Lots 1&2, the access from Grandi Rd. will enter Lot 1 and run east through a 60’ access easement to Lot 
2. The applicants have not stated how water will be provided to these properties. All lots will be served by 
in ground septic systems. The City’s Planning Office has consulted with Eddy County officials to discuss 
the access issues that are present for this property. It was suggested by the Eddy Co. Planner and the 
City’s Planning office that an additional crossing along Derrick Rd. be installed to provide a second 
means of access in case of emergency.  Planning Department recommends approval.  Mr. McCormick 
asked if they are aware of the city’s conditions.  Mr. Pyeatt said yes, and for the water issue they’re 
going to drill water wells.  Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Pyeatt if they were going to be shared or individual 
wells for the lots.  Mr. Pyeatt responded individual wells per lot.  Floor opened for public comment.  
There was none. 
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval with the recommendations from the City for an additional 
crossing along Derrick Rd. be installed to provide a second means of access in case of 
emergency; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. 
Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent—Ms. Wilson. Abstained—None. The motion 
carried. 
 
0:21:29  8. Consider approval of a Subdivision Plat for the Replat No. 2 of Boyd Dr. 
Subdivision Line Adjustment located at 3201 Boyd Dr., creating four new tracts for development.  
 
Kacey Cornum, representing Valley Transportation properties, comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson 
explains this request is for a Subdivision Plat for the Replat No. 2 of Boyd Drive Subdivision Line 
Adjustment, located at 3201 Boyd Drive.  This request is for the approval of a subdivision plat that will 
split the current +/- 18.5 acre property owned by Valley Transportation, LLC into four separate large 
tracts. The attached subdivision plat shows that the access will be provided off of W. Rose St for Tracts 
2B1, 2B2 & 2B3, and the access that will be provided off of Boyd Dr. for Tract 2A.  There are water 
utilities along Rose Street that will service these lots. City sewer service in that area is yet to be 
determined. There will need to be in ground septic for the new lots unless the property can extend City 
sewer to these properties.  Right now the property owner is seeking a zone change for the subject property 
from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District which will be heard at City 
Council at a later date.  Mr. Cornum asked to be recused for this item.  Floor opened for public 
comment.  There was none. 
 



 

 

Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Ms. Wilson.  Abstained— Mr. 
Cornum. None. The motion carried. 
 
 
 
0:25:25  9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a 
change of zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 18.5 acres, located at 3201 Boyd Dr., legally described as Tract 2A, Tract 2B1, Tract 
2B2 & Tract 2B3, Replat No. 2 of Boyd Drive Subdivision Line Adjustment. 
 
Kacey Cornum is representing Valley Transportation properties, comes to the podium.  Mr. Patterson 
explains this request for a change of zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District for approximately 18.5 acres, located at 3201 Boyd Dr., legally described as Tract 2A, Tract 2B1, 
Tract 2B2 & Tract 2B3, Replat No. 2 of Boyd Drive Subdivision Line Adjustment.  The properties to the 
east & west are zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District; the properties to the north & south are zoned “C-
2” Commercial 2 District. This will not create a spot zone.  Floor opened for public comment.  There was 
none. 
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Ms. Wilson.  Abstained— Mr. 
Cornum. None. The motion carried. 
 
Mr. Patterson said this item will be heard at City Council on July 25, 2023 
 
0:28:29  10. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home 
Occupation-Animal Care, to operate at the property located at 609 W. Fox St., zoned “C-1” 
Commercial 1 District. 
 
The applicant, Skylnn McMinn, comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request is for a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow an Animal Care - Pet Salon, to operate at the property located at 609 W. 
Fox St., a property zoned “C-1” Commercial 1 District, in accordance with Sections 56-42, Table 3, of the 
City of Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance. The property is currently zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District, 
however, the applicant has submitted a request to change the zoning to “C-1” Commercial 1 District. The 
zone change request was heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the May 1, 2023, Commission 
meeting, and the Commission voted to recommend approval of this request to the City Council. The 
Council is scheduled to hear the zone change request at the June 13, 2023, Council meeting.  The 
applicant has stated that their customers will be dropping off and picking up their pets daily. Sec. 56- 
42(c) states that no outdoor overnight boarding of animals is allowed. The Planning Department 
recommends approval.  Ms. McMinn said she’s only going to be grooming dogs at this location, and 
there will be there’s no set schedule. She’s going to be hiring a family friend to help her bathe the dogs.  It 
will be open Monday through Friday. Her grandmother is the owner of the property.  There will not be 
any dogs outside. Customers will just be dropping off and picking them up the animals daily.  Mr. 
Patterson said that the Zone Change would have to be successful in order for the Conditional Use to be 
valid.  Floor opened for public comment.  There was none.  Mr. Nesser asked how many parking spaces 
are going to be on Fox Street.  Ms. Harper said they have already taken out room for four renters from 
there and they could possibly fit up to ten spaces.    
   
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval the Conditional Use permit depending on approval of the zoning 
change request from City Council; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-- 
Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Ms. Wilson.  
Abstained—None. The motion carried 
 



 

 

0:34:24  11. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing 
to operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District.  
 
The applicant, Raquel Knight, comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this is a request for a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow the installation of work-force housing, termed Employee Housing, to be 
located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. The applicant has placed two (2) “Legacy 
Housing” manufactured homes at this site and will need to work with the appropriate departments 
regarding compliance and utilities of the two structures.  The Planning and Zoning Commission can 
require additional improvements to the site as conditions of approval, if desired. Conditional Use Permits 
are not transferable and do not run with the land. Conditional Use Permits expire upon the sale, transfer, 
or lease of the property to a new owner or tenant.  The Planning Department, based on department 
recommendations and analysis, recommends approval of Employee Housing with the following 
conditions: · Work with the Building Department by providing information on the modular units · 
Provide a unit and occupancy count.  Ms. Knight explains that they have a trucking company and would 
like to house their employees at this site because most of them do not live in Carlsbad.  Mr. McCormick 
asked if the structures were already there.  Ms. Knight answered yes. Mr. Patterson said that the 
Building Department was asking for more information about the structures because the Inspectors were 
not consulted before the buildings were placed.  Ms. Branson asked about the regulations on the side and 
rear setbacks.  Mr. Patterson answered that this property, being zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District, 
would have a required 5’ side and 10’ rear setback. Mr. Cornum asked if has there been any surveyor to 
check to see if the structures are encroaching on the setbacks.  Mr. Cornum referenced the maps in the 
packet and asked if the buildings indicated were the buildings being utilized.  Ms. Knight said yes.  Mr. 
Cornum asked if they were tied to City Utilities.  Ms. Knight said she thought one of the buildings was 
and the other was not.  Ms. Branson said the building on east side of the property is looks to be within 
the 5’ side setback and the building on the south side looks to be within the 10’ rear setback.  Mr. 
Cornum asked if the applicant would need a Variance request approved in order for the Commission to 
approve the Conditional Use Permit.  Mr. Patterson said that the applicant would need an approved 
Variance for encroaching into the setbacks, or the buildings need to be moved out of the setbacks, one or 
the other.  Mr. Cornum asked how many spaces are available for people to stay.  Ms. Knight said 
there’s five rooms per trailer, with each room having two beds, so there would be ten spaces per building.  
Ms. Branson asked Mr. Patterson if he knew what the current occupancy on all man camps within the 
City was as of now.  Mr. Patterson said he doesn’t have an exact number but it’s possibly 1100 or 1200 
units between modular man camps and RV parks.  Ms. Branson asked if there’s any parking at the 
subject site.  Ms. Knight said it’s in the middle of the property.  Mr. McCormick explains to Ms. 
Knight that the buildings are not in compliance with the setbacks and in order for them to approve this 
Conditional Use she would need to get a Variance to go along with this request.   
 
Mr. Cornum asked Ms. Knight why the business has trucks that are parked in the ROW for National 
Parks Hwy. Those trucks should be parked towards the back of the property.  Ms. Knight said she didn’t 
know.  Mr. Nesser addressed Mr. Cornum that the NMDOT normally enforces parking on the right of 
way.  Floor opened for public comment.  There was none.    
 
Ms. Branson made a motion for denial; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes—Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent— Ms. Wilson. 
Abstained—None. The motion for denial carried. 
 
0:58:22  12. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 6’ fence along the front setback as 
opposed to the maximum 4’ fence height for the property located at 104 N Second St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District.  
 
The applicant, Manuela Dutchover, comes to the podium.  Mr. Patterson explains this request is for a 
Variance from Ord. 56-70(d)(5)(c) to allow a 6’ fence along the front property line as opposed to the 
maximum 4’ fence height for the property located at 104 N. Second St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 
District. The applicant has constructed a solid 6’ fence along the front and side property lines. A permit 



 

 

was not applied for or issued. Based on review of the application materials and other staff comments, the 
Planning Dept. recommends approval of this request with the following condition: · The applicant shall 
taper the fence down to 4’ beginning 10’ from the front property line.  Ms. Dutchover said that she had a 
contractor from Lowe’s install the fence. She asked the contractor if he was sure he could install it and 
she didn’t get the proper permits for it. It’s a wooden fence and she lives alone and doesn’t trust anyone 
walking through her neighborhood.  Mr. Cornum asked Ms. Dutchover if she’s willing to comply with 
what the city has requested.  Ms. Dutchover said she really doesn’t want to but if she has to she will 
comply.  Ms. Ortiz explained that the property to the south of Ms. Dutchover is zoned “C-2” as to where 
Ms. Dutchover is zoned “R-1”. When commercial property abuts residential, the commercial property is 
required to put up a solid 6’ fence. Also, does the 6’ fence go all the way to the property line on their rear 
or does it stop.  Ms. Dutchover said it stops.  Ms. Branson said she’s not saying that the metal fence is a 
problem of Ms. Dutchover because it’s the neighbor’s backyard fence that doesn’t need to come down.  
Ms. Ortiz said correct.  Mr. Cornum said it would be the northwest corner and front of her property that 
would have to be tapered down.  Mr. McCormick said yes.  Floor opened for public comment.  There 
was none.    
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent—Ms. Wilson. 
Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
1:18:37  13. Consider approval of a Variance to allow a 25’ front setback as opposed to 
the minimum 30’ front setback for the property located at 204 Ferndale St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District. 
 
The applicants, Maria Cervera and Claudia Magallanes, come to the podium.  Ms. Ortiz explained the 
applicant has submitted a request to allow a 25’ front setback as opposed to the minimum 30’ front 
setback for the property located at 204 Ferndale St. The applicant has provided a site plan for the 
proposed new construction. The applicant would like to build a covered front porch that will encroach 6’ 
into the front setback. The home currently sits 31’ from the front parcel line, which would result in a 25’ 
front setback. Planning Department recommends approval.  Ms. Magallanes said they want it to be 6’ out 
like a patio cover and see through all the way around.  Mr. McCormick asked if it’s going to be attached 
to the house.  Mr. Cornum asked if it’s going to have a metal roof.  Ms. Magallanes said they haven’t 
decided on metal or shingle. Depending on the outcome of tonight’s meeting, if we get approved then we 
can get prices and see what they decide and work with the finish of the house.  Floor opened for public 
comment.  There was none.    
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent—Ms. Wilson. 
Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
1:23:30  14. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 5’ rear setback as opposed to the 
minimum 20’ rear setback for the property located at 1030 Malibu Way., zoned “R-R” Rural 
Residential District.  
 
The applicant Jeff O’Brain, comes to the podium.  Mr. Patterson explains this is a request for Variance 
from Ord. 56-90(b) to allow a 5’ rear setback as opposed to the minimum 20’ rear setback for the property 
located at 1030 Malibu Way., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. The restrictions filed with the plat 
call for a 20’ rear setback and a 5’ side setback for the subdivision. The applicant has provided a 
preliminary site map showing the proposed structure location on the property. He would like to construct 
a 30’ x 60’ shop on the property. Based on review of the application materials and other staff comments, 
the Planning Dept. recommends approval of this request with the following recommendation: · The 
applicant be allowed a 10’ rear setback as opposed to 5’.  Mr. O’Brain said he would like to build a 30’ x 
60’ shop there and since there is an existing fence in the middle of his back yard and sprinkler systems, he 
would like to build the new structure within the rear setback.  There’s a cross metal fence that the 



 

 

previous owners had to keep the children and the dogs separated, and in order for him to not move the 
sprinkler system and the fence, he wants to go to toward the back fence to and leave 5’.  Mr. O’Brain 
asked what would be the rationale of the 10’ instead of the 5’, what’s the purpose.  Mr. Patterson said 
when the city staff reviews these applications, emergency services looks closely at the reductions on the 
setbacks. Emergency Services recommended the 10’ rear setback compromise.  Floor opened for public 
comment.  There was none.    
 
Mr. Nesser made a motion for approval for a 7.5’ variance; no second of the motion was made. 
The motion for a 7.5’ rear setback variance died due to lack of a second motion. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval for a 5’ variance; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote 
was as follows: Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No— None. 
Absent—Ms. Wilson. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
1:34:10  15. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 0’ side setback as opposed to the 
minimum 5’ side setback for the property located at 1209 W. Thomas St., zoned “R-1” Residential 
1 District. 
 
The applicant, Lucas McDonald, comes to the podium.  Mr. Patterson explains this request is for a 
Variance from Ord. 56-90(b) to allow a 0’ side setback as opposed to the minimum 5’ side setback for the 
property located at 1209 W. Thomas St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District.  The applicant would like to 
place a carport over the existing driveway on the east side of the property.  Based on review of the 
application materials and other staff comments, the Planning Dept. recommends denial of this request.  
Mr. McDonald said he’s just trying to protect his vehicles from the weather.  Also, he wants to give his 
daughter a place to ride her bike in the shade.  It’s going to be a metal carport bolted to the ground.  Mr. 
McCormick asked if it was enclosed.  Mr. McDonald said it’s just a roof.  Mr. Nesser asked how wide 
the driveway is.  Mr. McDonald said it’s about 19’ 8” and it’s a 20 x 30 x 9 carport.  Ms. Ramirez said 
she’s Luke’s neighbor directly across the street, and she has about 5 windows that are 5 ½’ to 6’ in her 
living room so she sees directly to his house.  She doesn’t want to wake up every morning and see this 
eyesore in her neighborhood and especially looking out her windows.  They live on West Thomas St., and 
it’s a block from Riverside Dr. and nobody in that neighborhood has a carport extending out.  She wants 
to talk about the ordinance. They put in ordinances to protect their living areas, because one of the biggest 
investments in life is their property and that being second to their children.  She wants to talk about the 
neighborhood. They’ve had many oilfield workers residing in her neighborhood that drive large trucks.  
They have a lot of trucks parked along the street after 5:00 PM and the children often run between 
vehicles into the street. Her concern is not only the eyesore, it’s also the lack of visibility when they ride 
their bike. Also, the noise that it will bring to the area with the metal roof.  Ms. Ramirez said when Mr. 
McDonald came to the board before to have a business out of his house he stated that he would put in a 
circular driveway for his customer’s to park on his driveway and not on the street. That never happened.  
The reality is that whatever is decided is what they are to live with, but ordinances in the city are made to 
be followed and it’s for the protection for everyone. She hopes that the item is denied.  Mr. McDonald 
said if he puts the carport in the middle of his driveway, he wouldn’t need to be here, so he has the right 
to place a carport in front. He’s only asking for it to be on his property line. He understands that there’s 
not carport in the neighborhood.  Mr. Cornum asked to make sure to check on the 30’ setback and 
whether the carport would encroach on the street ROW.  Mr. Patterson said it’s close to 30’ but it’s hard 
to be accurate when measuring in the GIS.  Ms. Ramirez said some of the neighbors have their carports 
behind their house.  Mr. Cornum asked if he had alley access.  Mr. McDonald said no and he has a 6’ 
cinder block fence all the way around his house.  Mr. Nesser asked if he could move it over and add to 
the width to the driveway.  Mr. McDonald said no, it would then be encroaching into his house and his 
front yard. 
 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for denial for the zero setback; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote 
was as follows: Yes-- Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson. No— None. 
Absent—Ms. Wilson. Abstained—None. The motion for denial carried. 



 

 

 
Mr. McCormick said that this decision could be appealed to the City Council.  Mr. Patterson said that 
he would need a letter email from Mr. McDonald delivered to his office within 15 days of today’s date. 
An appeal then can be scheduled to go before City Council.   
 
1:51:25  16. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 
Mr. Patterson gave a report on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted.  
 
1:54:35  17. Adjourn 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion to Adjourn; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--
Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson. No— None. Absent—Mr. McCormick, Ms. Branson. 
Abstained—None. The motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 
1:55:24 Stop Recording [6:55:24 PM] 
 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________  ______________ 
      Chairman                     Date  

 























CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 7/25/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 7/19/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for a change of zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District for approximately 18.5 acres, located at 3201 Boyd Dr., legally described as Tract 2A, Tract 2B1, 
Tract 2B2 & Tract 2B3, Replat No. 2 of Boyd Drive Subdivision Line Adjustment, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 
et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  
 
Applicant/Owner: 
Valley Properties, LLC/Chris Hamil 
3201 Boyd Dr. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
*The�applicant�provided�the�required�notification�to�property�owners�within�100’�and�agreed�to�post�
the�required�sign�5-days�prior�to�the�public�hearing�as�required�by�Sec.�56-140(i).�The�City�will�notify�
the�property�owners’�15-days�prior�to�the�City�Council�hearing�and�publish�notification�in�the�
newspaper�30-days�prior�to�said�hearing.�

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 
Request for a change of zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 18.5 acres, located at 3201 Boyd Dr., legally described as Tract 2A, Tract 2B1, Tract 2B2 & Tract 
2B3, Replat No. 2 of Boyd Drive Subdivision Line Adjustment  
 
Sec. 56-40(e) states: 
 
(e) Commercial 2 (C-2) District.  

The Commercial 2 District is intended to accommodate community and regional-scale retail and 
commercial uses. Such uses are regulated in order to be compatible with surrounding uses and existing 
infrastructure.  

 
The properties to the east & west are zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District; the properties to the north & south 
are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. This will not create a spot zone. 
 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 
 
Chapter 5: Land Use 

Objectives:  
· To meet the commercial market demand and needs of existing and future Carlsbad 

residents. 
· To provide for the consistent application of land use and development regulations in areas 

adjacent to the existing municipal boundary. 
· To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 

commercial, or mixed-use development. 
Chapter 6: Economic Development  
  Objectives: 
· To accommodate new businesses and industries that are looking to relocate or expand in 

the Carlsbad/Eddy county region. 
· To encourage the redevelopment of vacant and/or underutilized properties for retail, food 

service, entertainment, and mixed-use development. 
 
 
 



According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 

(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and

(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and

(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation;
and

(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and

(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or
other City Master Plan; and

(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and

(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of
the Zoning Ordinance; and

(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses,
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on June 5, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered this item 
and recommended approval with a vote of three (3) in favor of approval, none (0) against, one (1) absent 
and one (1) abstain. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
Approval Denial n/a Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept 
Fire Department X     Code Enforcement Division    X 
Legal Department X   Planning Division X 
Police Department X Projects Department X 
Utilities Department X Building Division X 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

Public Works: No comments. 

Utilities Department: No comments. 

Building Department: No comments. 

Fire Department: No comments. 

Code Enforcement: No comments. 

Legal Department: No comments. 

Planning Department: Recommend approval. 



Police Department: No comments. 
 
Projects Department: No comments 
�
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
T    P&Z                         £   Lodgers Tax Board           £   Cemetery Board                      S   APPROVED 
£    Museum Board       £   San Jose Board                 £   Water Board                            £   DISSAPPROVED 
£   Library Board           £   N. Mesa Board                  £   __________ Committee 
Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes.�

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                       07/20/2023



�

�

ORDINANCE�NO.�2023-____�
�

AN� ORDINANCE� REZONING� PART� OF� “R-R”�
RURAL� RESIDENTIAL� DISTRICT� TO� “C-2”�
COMMERCIAL� 2� DISTRICT� FOR� AN�
APPROXIMATELY� 18.5� ACRE� PROPERTY,�
LOCATED� AT� 3201� BOYD� DR.,� LEGALLY�
DESCRIBED�AS�TRACT�2A,�TRACT�2B1,�TRACT�
2B2�&�TRACT�2B3,�REPLAT�NO.�2�BOYD�DRIVE�
SUBDIVISION�LINE�ADJUSTMENT�PURSUANT�
TO�SECTION�3-21-1�ET.�SEQ.�NMSA�1978�AND�
SECTIONS�56-150(B)�AND�56-140(I),�CARLSBAD�
CODE�OF�ORDINANCES.�
�

�
BE� IT� ORDAINED� BY� THE� GOVERNING� BODY� OF� THE�CITY� OF� CARLSBAD,�

EDDY�COUNTY,�NEW�MEXICO,�that:��

The�official�zoning�map�of�the�City�is�hereby�amended�to�rezone�part�of�"R-R"�Rural�Residential�

District�to�"C-2"�Commercial�2�District,�for�an�approximately�18.5�acre�property,�located�at�3201�

Boyd�Dr.,�legally�described�as:�

Tract�2A,�Tract�2B1,�Tract�2B2�&�Tract�2B3,�Replat�No.�2�Boyd�Drive�Subdivision��

Land�Adjustment�

INTRODUCED,�PASSED,�ADOPTED�AND�APPROVED�this�25th�day�of�July,�2023.�

�
�
____________________________________�
DALE�JANWAY,�MAYOR��

�
ATTEST:�
�
�
__________________________________�
CITY�CLERK�
�
�
�

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
13



�

MINUTES�OF�THE�REGULAR�MEETING�OF�THE�
�

City�of�Carlsbad�
Planning�&�Zoning�Commission�

�
�
�
�
 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Monday,�June�5,�2023�at�5:00�p.m.�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Meeting�Held�in�the�Janell�Whitlock�Municipal�Complex�Council�Chambers�
114�S.�Halagueno�St.�

 



�

 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
Monday, June 5, 2023 at 5:00 PM 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  
114 S. Halagueno Street 

GoToMeeting ID: 267-105-437 
US Phone: (571) 317-3122 Access Code: 267-105-437 

https://meet.goto.com/267105437 
 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held May 1, 2023 

4. Remove from Table a consideration of approval Variance from Article IV, Section 56-
100(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA 
Accessible Van parking space for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned 
“C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

5. Consider a request for a Variance from Article IV, Section 56-100(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance requiring the installation of one (1) ADA Accessible Van parking 
space for the property located at 2404 W. Pierce St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

6. Remove from Table a consideration of approval Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby 
and Judy Walterscheid Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick 
Rd. and Grandi Rd., outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for 
development. 

 
7. Consider approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Robby and Judy Walterscheid 

Summary Subdivision, located at the intersection of Derrick Rd. and Grandi Rd., 
outside of the City Limits, creating nine new large tracts for development. 

8. Consider approval of a Subdivision Plat for the Replat No. 2 of Boyd Dr Subdivision 
Line Adjustment located at 3201 Boyd Dr., creating four new tracts for development. 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request for a change of 
zoning from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 18.5 acres, located at 3201 Boyd Dr., legally described as Tract 2A, 
Tract 2B1, Tract 2B2 & Tract 2B3, Replat No. 2 of Boyd Drive Subdivision Line 
Adjustment 

 



�

 

10. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Home Occupation – 
Animal Care, to operate at the property located at 609 W. Fox St., zoned “C-1” 
Commercial 1 District 

 
11. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, to 

operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District 
 

12. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 6’ fence along the front setback as opposed 
to the maximum 4’ fence height for the property located at 104 N. Second St., zoned 
“R-1” Residential 1 District. 

13. Consider approval of a Variance to allow a 25’ front setback as opposed to the 
minimum 30’ front setback for the property located at 204 Ferndale St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District 

14. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 5’ rear setback as opposed to the minimum 
20’ rear setback for the property located at 1030 Malibu Way., zoned “R-R” Rural 
Residential District 

15. Consider approval of a Variance to allow 0’ side setback as opposed to the minimum 
5’ side setback for the property located at 1209 W. Thomas St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District 

16. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 

17. Adjourn 

 

�

Agendas�and�Planning�and�Zoning�Commission�meeting�minutes�are�available�on�the�City�web�site:�
cityofcarlsbadnm.com��

�or�may�be�viewed�in�the�Office�of�the�City�Clerk�or�at�the�Carlsbad�Public�Library�during�normal�and�
regular�business�hours�

PLANNING�AND�ZONING�COMMISSION�MEETING�SCHEDULE�
��������������������������������•�Regular�meeting�–�Monday,�July�10,�2023�at�5:00�p.m.�

If�you�require�hearing�interpreter,�language�interpreters�or�auxiliary�aids�in�order�to�attend�and�participate�
in�the�above�meeting,�please�contact�the�City�Administrator’s�office�at�(575)�887-1191�at�least�48�hours�
prior�to�the�scheduled�meeting�time.�
�



MINUTES�OF�A�REGULAR�MEETING�OF�THE�CITY�OF�CARLSBAD�PLANNING�&�
ZONING�COMMISSION�HELD�IN�THE�JANELL�WHITLOCK�MUNICIPAL�COMPLEX�

COUNCIL�CHAMBERS,��
114�S.�HALAGUENO�STREET,�JUNE�5,�2023�AT�5:00�P.M.�

VOTING�MEMBERS�PRESENT:�
CHAIRPERSZON�
COMMISSIONER�
COMMISSIONER�

JAMES�MCCORMICK�
BRAD�NESSER�
TRENT�CORNUM�
VALERIE�BRANSON�� COMMISSIONER�

VOTING�MEMBERS�ABSENT:�
LINDA�WILSON� COMMISSIONER�

EX-OFFICIO�MEMBERS�PRESENT:�
JEFF�PATTERSON� PLANNING�DIRECTOR�
TRYSHA�ORTIZ� DEPUTY�PLANNING�DIRECTOR�

SECRETARY�PRESENT:�
JENNIFER�CAMPOS� PLANNING�AND�REGULATION��

DEPARTMENT�EXECUTIVE�SECRETARY�

OTHERS�PRESENT:�
MELVIN�PYEATT�� 413�HAMILTON�
JEFF�O’BRAIN� 1030�MALIBU�WAY�
SONYA�O’BRAIN� � 1030�MALIBU�WAY�
RHONDA�HARPER� 410�N�MESQUITE�
SKYLNN�MCMINN� 1601�W�URAL�DR.�
MANUEAL�DUTCHOVER� 104�N.�2ND�ST.�
ROBBY�WALTERSCHEID� 5409�GRANDI�RD.�
JUDY�WALTERSCHEIF� 5409�GRANDI�RD.�
LUCAS�MCDONALD� 1209�W.�THOMAS�ST.�
MARIA�CERVERA� 204�FERNDALE�
RAQUEL�KNIGHT� 411�CARLGO� �
MICHAEL�A.�BRADDOCK� 411�CARLGO�
ROSA�LINDA�RAMIREZ� 1212�W.�THOMAS�
KACEY�CORNUM�� 1081�MOUNUMENT�CT.�
MEGHAN�CRONIN� STANTEC�(via�phone)�
ANDREA�CARUSO� AIR�METHODS�(via�phone)�
CLAUDIA�MAGALLANES�� 4008�JESSE�JAMES�CT.�

Time�Stamps�and�headings�below�correspond�to�recording�of�meeting�and�the�recording�is�hereby�made�a�
part�of�the�official�record.�

0:00:02� Start�Recording�[5:00:51�PM]�

0:00:08� 1. Roll�call�of�Voting�Members�and�Determination�of�Quorum

Roll�was�called,�confirming�the�presence�of�a�quorum�of�commission�members.�The�following�members�
were�present—�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.�



�

�

�
0:00:25� 2.� Approval�of�Agenda� �
�
Mr.�Cornum�made�a�motion�to�approve�the�Agenda;�Mr.�Nesser�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�
follows:�Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—None.�Absent—Ms.�
Wilson.�Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
0:00:55� 3.� Approval�of�Minutes�from�the�Meeting�held�May�1,�2023�
�
Ms.�Branson�made�a�motion�to�approve�the�Minutes�from�the�regular�meeting�held�on�May�1,�2023;�Mr.�
Nesser�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�
Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—None.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.�Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
0:01:35�� 4.� Remove�from�Table�a�consideration�of�approval�from�Article�IV,�Section�56-
100(b)�of�the�Carlsbad�Zoning�Ordinance�requiring�the�installation�of�one�(1)�ADA�Accessible�Van�
Parking�space�for�the�property�located�at�2404�W.�Pierce�St.,�zoned�“C-2”�Commercial�2�District.�
�
Mr.�Nesser�made�a�motion�to�remove�from�table;�Mr.�Cornum�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�
follows:�Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—None.�Absent—Ms.�
Wilson.��Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
0:02:25�� 5.� Consider�a�request�for�a�Variance�from�Article�IV,�Section�56-100(b)�of�the�
Carlsbad�Zoning�Ordinance�requiring�the�installation�of�one�(1)�ADA�Accessible�Van�parking�space�
for�the�property�located�at�2404�W.�Pierce�St.,�zoned�“C-2”�Commercial�2�District.�
�
The�applicants,�Andrea�Caruso�from�Air�Methods�and�Meghan�Cronin�from�Stantec,�are�in�attendance�
via�phone.��Mr.�Patterson�explains�that�this�request�is�to�waive�the�requirement�to�install�an�ADA�
compliant,�van�accessible�parking�space�to�service�the�new�Air�Methods�facility�that�will�be�built�at�2404�
W.�Pierce�St.�The�applicant�explains�in�their�application�that�the�new�facility�is�intended�for�Air�Methods�
employees�only,�and�will�not�serve�customers�or�the�public.�Air�Methods�emergency�responders�will�
occupy�this�new�building,�and�due�to�the�nature�of�their�work,�all�employees�occupying�this�facility�will�
be�able-bodied.�As�such,�Air�Methods�will�not�need�the�ADA�compliant�parking�to�serve�the�new�
business.��Also,�the�parking�that�they�will�be�utilizing�is�existing�parking�owned�by�Carlsbad�Medical�
Center,�and�the�slope�of�the�parking�surface�is�too�severe�to�meet�ADA�requirements.�They�would�have�to�
rebuild�the�parking�lot�to�meet�this�requirements,�so�they�are�requesting�this�variance.��Ms.�Caruso�
explains�that�they�operate�the�emergency�medical�flights�that�service�Carlsbad�Medical�Center�and�what�
they�are�doing�is�putting�in�a�modular�trailer�at�the�subject�site�to�accommodate�their�on�shift�employees.��
Mr.�McCormick�asked�if�their�current�employees�are�not�handicap�and�if�they�do�not�need�the�ADA�
accessible�parking.��Ms.�Caruso�said�yes,�so�that�only�people�that�are�able�to�get�in�and�out�of�the�
helicopter�will�be�staying�in�the�modular�structure.��Mr.�Patterson�said�this�proposed�project�will�be�
constructed�under�a�lease�agreement�for�the�parcel�between�Air�Methods�and�Carlsbad�Medical�Center.��
The�slope�of�the�existing�parking�spaces�to�the�northwest�are�the�only�spaces�which�are�ADA�complaint.��
The�slope�of�the�parking�area�to�the�south�is�too�great�to�allow�ADA�parking.��Planning�Department�
recommends�approval.��Ms.�Cronin�stated�that�the�building�that’s�being�proposed�is�going�to�sit�on�the�
area�where�there�will�be�slight�slope.�It�will�be�a�modular�building�and�sitting�above�the�ground,�and�a�
ramp�and�walkways�will�be�installed.��They�will�not�have�any�curb�cuts�added�to�the�exiting�curb,�but�the�
walkway�will�be�accessible�per�code.�They�just�can’t�establish�any�of�the�parking�spaces�as�accessible�
because�the�slope�is�too�steep�to�meet�code.��Floor�opened�for�public�comment.�There�was�none.�
�
Mr.�Cornum�made�a�motion�for�approval;�Mr.�Nesser�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�
Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—None.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.��
Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�



�

�

0:14:35�� 6.� Remove�from�Table�a�consideration�of�approval�Prelinimary/Final�Plat�for�
the�Robby�and�Judy�Walterscheid�Summary�Subdivision,�located�at�the�intersection�of�Derrick�Rd.�
and�Grandi�Rd.,�outside�of�the�City�Limits,�creating�nine�new�large�tracts�for�development.�
�
Mr.�Nesser�made�a�motion�to�remove�from�table;�Mr.�Cornum�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�
follows:�Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—None.�Absent—Ms.�
Wilson.��Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
0:15:19�� 7.� Consider�approval�of�a�Preliminary/Final�Plat�for�the�Robby�and�Judy�
Walterscheid�Summary�Subdivision,�located�at�the�intersection�of�Derrick�Rd.�and�Grandi�Rd.,�
outside�of�the�City�Limits,�creating�nine�new�large�tracts�for�development.��
�
Melvin�Pyeatt,�the�surveyor�for�the�landowners,�comes�to�podium.�Mr.�Patterson�explains�this�request�is�
for�the�approval�of�a�preliminary�and�final�plat�that�will�split�the�current�+/-�97.5�acre�property�owned�by�
Robby�&�Judy�Walterscheid�into�nine�separate�large�tracts.�The�attached�subdivision�plat�shows�the�
access�that�will�be�provided�off�of�Grandi�Rd.�for�Lots�1&2,�and�the�access�that�will�be�provided�off�of�
Derrick�Rd.�for�Lots�3-9.�The�access�off�of�Derrick�Rd.�will�need�to�cross�over�an�irrigation�ditch,�so�the�
applicants�are�placing�a�crossing�into�Lot�9,�then�providing�a�60’�access�easement�across�Lots�3-9�from�
this�one�crossing.�There�will�be�a�turnaround�installed�at�the�west�end�of�this�access�easement�at�Lot�3.�For�
Lots�1&2,�the�access�from�Grandi�Rd.�will�enter�Lot�1�and�run�east�through�a�60’�access�easement�to�Lot�
2.�The�applicants�have�not�stated�how�water�will�be�provided�to�these�properties.�All�lots�will�be�served�by�
in�ground�septic�systems.�The�City’s�Planning�Office�has�consulted�with�Eddy�County�officials�to�discuss�
the�access�issues�that�are�present�for�this�property.�It�was�suggested�by�the�Eddy�Co.�Planner�and�the�
City’s�Planning�office�that�an�additional�crossing�along�Derrick�Rd.�be�installed�to�provide�a�second�
means�of�access�in�case�of�emergency.��Planning�Department�recommends�approval.��Mr.�McCormick�
asked�if�they�are�aware�of�the�city’s�conditions.��Mr.�Pyeatt�said�yes,�and�for�the�water�issue�they’re�
going�to�drill�water�wells.��Mr.�Cornum�asked�Mr.�Pyeatt�if�they�were�going�to�be�shared�or�individual�
wells�for�the�lots.��Mr.�Pyeatt�responded�individual�wells�per�lot.��Floor�opened�for�public�comment.��
There�was�none.�
�
Mr.�Nesser�made�a�motion�for�approval�with�the�recommendations�from�the�City�for�an�additional�
crossing�along�Derrick�Rd.�be�installed�to�provide�a�second�means�of�access�in�case�of�
emergency;�Mr.�Cornum�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�
Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—�None.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.�Abstained—None.�The�motion�
carried.�
�
0:21:29�� 8.� Consider�approval�of�a�Subdivision�Plat�for�the�Replat�No.�2�of�Boyd�Dr.�
Subdivision�Line�Adjustment�located�at�3201�Boyd�Dr.,�creating�four�new�tracts�for�development.��
�
Kacey�Cornum,�representing�Valley�Transportation�properties,�comes�to�the�podium.�Mr.�Patterson�
explains�this�request�is�for�a�Subdivision�Plat�for�the�Replat�No.�2�of�Boyd�Drive�Subdivision�Line�
Adjustment,�located�at�3201�Boyd�Drive.��This�request�is�for�the�approval�of�a�subdivision�plat�that�will�
split�the�current�+/-�18.5�acre�property�owned�by�Valley�Transportation,�LLC�into�four�separate�large�
tracts.�The�attached�subdivision�plat�shows�that�the�access�will�be�provided�off�of�W.�Rose�St�for�Tracts�
2B1,�2B2�&�2B3,�and�the�access�that�will�be�provided�off�of�Boyd�Dr.�for�Tract�2A.��There�are�water�
utilities�along�Rose�Street�that�will�service�these�lots.�City�sewer�service�in�that�area�is�yet�to�be�
determined.�There�will�need�to�be�in�ground�septic�for�the�new�lots�unless�the�property�can�extend�City�
sewer�to�these�properties.��Right�now�the�property�owner�is�seeking�a�zone�change�for�the�subject�property�
from�“R-R”�Rural�Residential�District�to�“C-2”�Commercial�2�District�which�will�be�heard�at�City�
Council�at�a�later�date.��Mr.�Cornum�asked�to�be�recused�for�this�item.��Floor�opened�for�public�
comment.��There�was�none.�
�



�

�

Mr.�Nesser�made�a�motion�for�approval;�Ms.�Branson�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�
Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Ms.�Branson.�No—None.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.��Abstained—�Mr.�
Cornum.�None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
�
�
0:25:25�� 9.� Consider�a�recommendation�to�the�City�Council�regarding�a�request�for�a�
change�of�zoning�from�“R-R”�Rural�Residential�District�to�“C-2”�Commercial�2�District�for�
approximately�18.5�acres,�located�at�3201�Boyd�Dr.,�legally�described�as�Tract�2A,�Tract�2B1,�Tract�
2B2�&�Tract�2B3,�Replat�No.�2�of�Boyd�Drive�Subdivision�Line�Adjustment.�
�
Kacey�Cornum�is�representing�Valley�Transportation�properties,�comes�to�the�podium.��Mr.�Patterson�
explains�this�request�for�a�change�of�zoning�from�“R-R”�Rural�Residential�District�to�“C-2”�Commercial�2�
District�for�approximately�18.5�acres,�located�at�3201�Boyd�Dr.,�legally�described�as�Tract�2A,�Tract�2B1,�
Tract�2B2�&�Tract�2B3,�Replat�No.�2�of�Boyd�Drive�Subdivision�Line�Adjustment.��The�properties�to�the�
east�&�west�are�zoned�“R-R”�Rural�Residential�District;�the�properties�to�the�north�&�south�are�zoned�“C-
2”�Commercial�2�District.�This�will�not�create�a�spot�zone.��Floor�opened�for�public�comment.��There�was�
none.�
�
Mr.�Nesser�made�a�motion�for�approval;�Ms.�Branson�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�
Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Ms.�Branson.�No—None.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.��Abstained—�Mr.�
Cornum.�None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
Mr.�Patterson�said�this�item�will�be�heard�at�City�Council�on�July�25,�2023�
�
0:28:29�� 10.� Consider�a�request�for�a�Conditional�Use�Permit�to�allow�a�Home�
Occupation-Animal�Care,�to�operate�at�the�property�located�at�609�W.�Fox�St.,�zoned�“C-1”�
Commercial�1�District.�
�
The�applicant,�Skylnn�McMinn,�comes�to�the�podium.�Mr.�Patterson�explains�this�request�is�for�a�
Conditional�Use�Permit�to�allow�an�Animal�Care�-�Pet�Salon,�to�operate�at�the�property�located�at�609�W.�
Fox�St.,�a�property�zoned�“C-1”�Commercial�1�District,�in�accordance�with�Sections�56-42,�Table�3,�of�the�
City�of�Carlsbad�Zoning�Ordinance.�The�property�is�currently�zoned�“R-2”�Residential�2�District,�
however,�the�applicant�has�submitted�a�request�to�change�the�zoning�to�“C-1”�Commercial�1�District.�The�
zone�change�request�was�heard�by�the�Planning�and�Zoning�Commission�at�the�May�1,�2023,�Commission�
meeting,�and�the�Commission�voted�to�recommend�approval�of�this�request�to�the�City�Council.�The�
Council�is�scheduled�to�hear�the�zone�change�request�at�the�June�13,�2023,�Council�meeting.��The�
applicant�has�stated�that�their�customers�will�be�dropping�off�and�picking�up�their�pets�daily.�Sec.�56-�
42(c)�states�that�no�outdoor�overnight�boarding�of�animals�is�allowed.�The�Planning�Department�
recommends�approval.��Ms.�McMinn�said�she’s�only�going�to�be�grooming�dogs�at�this�location,�and�
there�will�be�there’s�no�set�schedule.�She’s�going�to�be�hiring�a�family�friend�to�help�her�bathe�the�dogs.��It�
will�be�open�Monday�through�Friday.�Her�grandmother�is�the�owner�of�the�property.��There�will�not�be�
any�dogs�outside.�Customers�will�just�be�dropping�off�and�picking�them�up�the�animals�daily.��Mr.�
Patterson�said�that�the�Zone�Change�would�have�to�be�successful�in�order�for�the�Conditional�Use�to�be�
valid.��Floor�opened�for�public�comment.��There�was�none.��Mr.�Nesser�asked�how�many�parking�spaces�
are�going�to�be�on�Fox�Street.��Ms.�Harper�said�they�have�already�taken�out�room�for�four�renters�from�
there�and�they�could�possibly�fit�up�to�ten�spaces.����
���
Mr.�Nesser�made�a�motion�for�approval�the�Conditional�Use�permit�depending�on�approval�of�the�zoning�
change�request�from�City�Council;�Mr.�Cornum�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�Yes--�
Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—None.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.��
Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried�
�



�

�

0:34:24�� 11.� Consider�a�request�for�a�Conditional�Use�Permit�to�allow�Employee�Housing�
to�operate�at�the�property�located�at�411�Carlgo�St.,�zoned�“C-2”�Commercial�2�District.��
�
The�applicant,�Raquel�Knight,�comes�to�the�podium.�Mr.�Patterson�explains�this�is�a�request�for�a�
Conditional�Use�Permit�to�allow�the�installation�of�work-force�housing,�termed�Employee�Housing,�to�be�
located�at�411�Carlgo�St.,�zoned�“C-2”�Commercial�2�District.�The�applicant�has�placed�two�(2)�“Legacy�
Housing”�manufactured�homes�at�this�site�and�will�need�to�work�with�the�appropriate�departments�
regarding�compliance�and�utilities�of�the�two�structures.��The�Planning�and�Zoning�Commission�can�
require�additional�improvements�to�the�site�as�conditions�of�approval,�if�desired.�Conditional�Use�Permits�
are�not�transferable�and�do�not�run�with�the�land.�Conditional�Use�Permits�expire�upon�the�sale,�transfer,�
or�lease�of�the�property�to�a�new�owner�or�tenant.��The�Planning�Department,�based�on�department�
recommendations�and�analysis,�recommends�approval�of�Employee�Housing�with�the�following�
conditions:�·�Work�with�the�Building�Department�by�providing�information�on�the�modular�units�·�
Provide�a�unit�and�occupancy�count.��Ms.�Knight�explains�that�they�have�a�trucking�company�and�would�
like�to�house�their�employees�at�this�site�because�most�of�them�do�not�live�in�Carlsbad.��Mr.�McCormick�
asked�if�the�structures�were�already�there.��Ms.�Knight�answered�yes.�Mr.�Patterson�said�that�the�
Building�Department�was�asking�for�more�information�about�the�structures�because�the�Inspectors�were�
not�consulted�before�the�buildings�were�placed.��Ms.�Branson�asked�about�the�regulations�on�the�side�and�
rear�setbacks.��Mr.�Patterson�answered�that�this�property,�being�zoned�“C-2”�Commercial�2�District,�
would�have�a�required�5’�side�and�10’�rear�setback.�Mr.�Cornum�asked�if�has�there�been�any�surveyor�to�
check�to�see�if�the�structures�are�encroaching�on�the�setbacks.��Mr.�Cornum�referenced�the�maps�in�the�
packet�and�asked�if�the�buildings�indicated�were�the�buildings�being�utilized.��Ms.�Knight�said�yes.��Mr.�
Cornum�asked�if�they�were�tied�to�City�Utilities.��Ms.�Knight�said�she�thought�one�of�the�buildings�was�
and�the�other�was�not.��Ms.�Branson�said�the�building�on�east�side�of�the�property�is�looks�to�be�within�
the�5’�side�setback�and�the�building�on�the�south�side�looks�to�be�within�the�10’�rear�setback.��Mr.�
Cornum�asked�if�the�applicant�would�need�a�Variance�request�approved�in�order�for�the�Commission�to�
approve�the�Conditional�Use�Permit.��Mr.�Patterson�said�that�the�applicant�would�need�an�approved�
Variance�for�encroaching�into�the�setbacks,�or�the�buildings�need�to�be�moved�out�of�the�setbacks,�one�or�
the�other.��Mr.�Cornum�asked�how�many�spaces�are�available�for�people�to�stay.��Ms.�Knight�said�
there’s�five�rooms�per�trailer,�with�each�room�having�two�beds,�so�there�would�be�ten�spaces�per�building.��
Ms.�Branson�asked�Mr.�Patterson�if�he�knew�what�the�current�occupancy�on�all�man�camps�within�the�
City�was�as�of�now.��Mr.�Patterson�said�he�doesn’t�have�an�exact�number�but�it’s�possibly�1100�or�1200�
units�between�modular�man�camps�and�RV�parks.��Ms.�Branson�asked�if�there’s�any�parking�at�the�
subject�site.��Ms.�Knight�said�it’s�in�the�middle�of�the�property.��Mr.�McCormick�explains�to�Ms.�
Knight�that�the�buildings�are�not�in�compliance�with�the�setbacks�and�in�order�for�them�to�approve�this�
Conditional�Use�she�would�need�to�get�a�Variance�to�go�along�with�this�request.���
�
Mr.�Cornum�asked�Ms.�Knight�why�the�business�has�trucks�that�are�parked�in�the�ROW�for�National�
Parks�Hwy.�Those�trucks�should�be�parked�towards�the�back�of�the�property.��Ms.�Knight�said�she�didn’t�
know.��Mr.�Nesser�addressed�Mr.�Cornum�that�the�NMDOT�normally�enforces�parking�on�the�right�of�
way.��Floor�opened�for�public�comment.��There�was�none.����
�
Ms.�Branson�made�a�motion�for�denial;�Mr.�Cornum�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�
Yes—Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—�None.�Absent—�Ms.�Wilson.�
Abstained—None.�The�motion�for�denial�carried.�
�
0:58:22�� 12.� Consider�approval�of�a�Variance�to�allow�6’�fence�along�the�front�setback�as�
opposed�to�the�maximum�4’�fence�height�for�the�property�located�at�104�N�Second�St.,�zoned�“R-1”�
Residential�1�District.��
�
The�applicant,�Manuela�Dutchover,�comes�to�the�podium.��Mr.�Patterson�explains�this�request�is�for�a�
Variance�from�Ord.�56-70(d)(5)(c)�to�allow�a�6’�fence�along�the�front�property�line�as�opposed�to�the�
maximum�4’�fence�height�for�the�property�located�at�104�N.�Second�St.,�zoned�“R-1”�Residential�1�
District.�The�applicant�has�constructed�a�solid�6’�fence�along�the�front�and�side�property�lines.�A�permit�



�

�

was�not�applied�for�or�issued.�Based�on�review�of�the�application�materials�and�other�staff�comments,�the�
Planning�Dept.�recommends�approval�of�this�request�with�the�following�condition:�·�The�applicant�shall�
taper�the�fence�down�to�4’�beginning�10’�from�the�front�property�line.��Ms.�Dutchover�said�that�she�had�a�
contractor�from�Lowe’s�install�the�fence.�She�asked�the�contractor�if�he�was�sure�he�could�install�it�and�
she�didn’t�get�the�proper�permits�for�it.�It’s�a�wooden�fence�and�she�lives�alone�and�doesn’t�trust�anyone�
walking�through�her�neighborhood.��Mr.�Cornum�asked�Ms.�Dutchover�if�she’s�willing�to�comply�with�
what�the�city�has�requested.��Ms.�Dutchover�said�she�really�doesn’t�want�to�but�if�she�has�to�she�will�
comply.��Ms.�Ortiz�explained�that�the�property�to�the�south�of�Ms.�Dutchover�is�zoned�“C-2”�as�to�where�
Ms.�Dutchover�is�zoned�“R-1”.�When�commercial�property�abuts�residential,�the�commercial�property�is�
required�to�put�up�a�solid�6’�fence.�Also,�does�the�6’�fence�go�all�the�way�to�the�property�line�on�their�rear�
or�does�it�stop.��Ms.�Dutchover�said�it�stops.��Ms.�Branson�said�she’s�not�saying�that�the�metal�fence�is�a�
problem�of�Ms.�Dutchover�because�it’s�the�neighbor’s�backyard�fence�that�doesn’t�need�to�come�down.��
Ms.�Ortiz�said�correct.��Mr.�Cornum�said�it�would�be�the�northwest�corner�and�front�of�her�property�that�
would�have�to�be�tapered�down.��Mr.�McCormick�said�yes.��Floor�opened�for�public�comment.��There�
was�none.����
�
Mr.�Cornum�made�a�motion�for�approval;�Ms.�Branson�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�
Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—�None.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.�
Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
1:18:37�� 13.� Consider�approval�of�a�Variance�to�allow�a�25’�front�setback�as�opposed�to�
the�minimum�30’�front�setback�for�the�property�located�at�204�Ferndale�St.,�zoned�“R-1”�
Residential�1�District.�
�
The�applicants,�Maria�Cervera�and�Claudia�Magallanes,�come�to�the�podium.��Ms.�Ortiz�explained�the�
applicant�has�submitted�a�request�to�allow�a�25’�front�setback�as�opposed�to�the�minimum�30’�front�
setback�for�the�property�located�at�204�Ferndale�St.�The�applicant�has�provided�a�site�plan�for�the�
proposed�new�construction.�The�applicant�would�like�to�build�a�covered�front�porch�that�will�encroach�6’�
into�the�front�setback.�The�home�currently�sits�31’�from�the�front�parcel�line,�which�would�result�in�a�25’�
front�setback.�Planning�Department�recommends�approval.��Ms.�Magallanes�said�they�want�it�to�be�6’�out�
like�a�patio�cover�and�see�through�all�the�way�around.��Mr.�McCormick�asked�if�it’s�going�to�be�attached�
to�the�house.��Mr.�Cornum�asked�if�it’s�going�to�have�a�metal�roof.��Ms.�Magallanes�said�they�haven’t�
decided�on�metal�or�shingle.�Depending�on�the�outcome�of�tonight’s�meeting,�if�we�get�approved�then�we�
can�get�prices�and�see�what�they�decide�and�work�with�the�finish�of�the�house.��Floor�opened�for�public�
comment.��There�was�none.����
�
Mr.�Nesser�made�a�motion�for�approval;�Mr.�Cornum�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�
Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—�None.�Absent—Ms.�Wilson.�
Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
1:23:30�� 14.� Consider�approval�of�a�Variance�to�allow�5’�rear�setback�as�opposed�to�the�
minimum�20’�rear�setback�for�the�property�located�at�1030�Malibu�Way.,�zoned�“R-R”�Rural�
Residential�District.��
�
The�applicant�Jeff�O’Brain,�comes�to�the�podium.��Mr.�Patterson�explains�this�is�a�request�for�Variance�
from�Ord.�56-90(b)�to�allow�a�5’�rear�setback�as�opposed�to�the�minimum�20’�rear�setback�for�the�property�
located�at�1030�Malibu�Way.,�zoned�“R-R”�Rural�Residential�District.�The�restrictions�filed�with�the�plat�
call�for�a�20’�rear�setback�and�a�5’�side�setback�for�the�subdivision.�The�applicant�has�provided�a�
preliminary�site�map�showing�the�proposed�structure�location�on�the�property.�He�would�like�to�construct�
a�30’�x�60’�shop�on�the�property.�Based�on�review�of�the�application�materials�and�other�staff�comments,�
the�Planning�Dept.�recommends�approval�of�this�request�with�the�following�recommendation:�·�The�
applicant�be�allowed�a�10’�rear�setback�as�opposed�to�5’.��Mr.�O’Brain�said�he�would�like�to�build�a�30’�x�
60’�shop�there�and�since�there�is�an�existing�fence�in�the�middle�of�his�back�yard�and�sprinkler�systems,�he�
would�like�to�build�the�new�structure�within�the�rear�setback.��There’s�a�cross�metal�fence�that�the�



�

�

previous�owners�had�to�keep�the�children�and�the�dogs�separated,�and�in�order�for�him�to�not�move�the�
sprinkler�system�and�the�fence,�he�wants�to�go�to�toward�the�back�fence�to�and�leave�5’.��Mr.�O’Brain�
asked�what�would�be�the�rationale�of�the�10’�instead�of�the�5’,�what’s�the�purpose.��Mr.�Patterson�said�
when�the�city�staff�reviews�these�applications,�emergency�services�looks�closely�at�the�reductions�on�the�
setbacks.�Emergency�Services�recommended�the�10’�rear�setback�compromise.��Floor�opened�for�public�
comment.��There�was�none.����
�
Mr.�Nesser�made�a�motion�for�approval�for�a�7.5’�variance;�no�second�of�the�motion�was�made.�
The�motion�for�a�7.5’�rear�setback�variance�died�due�to�lack�of�a�second�motion.�
�
Mr.�Cornum�made�a�motion�for�approval�for�a�5’�variance;�Ms.�Branson�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�
was�as�follows:�Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—�None.�
Absent—Ms.�Wilson.�Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
1:34:10�� 15.� Consider�approval�of�a�Variance�to�allow�0’�side�setback�as�opposed�to�the�
minimum�5’�side�setback�for�the�property�located�at�1209�W.�Thomas�St.,�zoned�“R-1”�Residential�
1�District.�
�
The�applicant,�Lucas�McDonald,�comes�to�the�podium.��Mr.�Patterson�explains�this�request�is�for�a�
Variance�from�Ord.�56-90(b)�to�allow�a�0’�side�setback�as�opposed�to�the�minimum�5’�side�setback�for�the�
property�located�at�1209�W.�Thomas�St.,�zoned�“R-1”�Residential�1�District.��The�applicant�would�like�to�
place�a�carport�over�the�existing�driveway�on�the�east�side�of�the�property.��Based�on�review�of�the�
application�materials�and�other�staff�comments,�the�Planning�Dept.�recommends�denial�of�this�request.��
Mr.�McDonald�said�he’s�just�trying�to�protect�his�vehicles�from�the�weather.��Also,�he�wants�to�give�his�
daughter�a�place�to�ride�her�bike�in�the�shade.��It’s�going�to�be�a�metal�carport�bolted�to�the�ground.��Mr.�
McCormick�asked�if�it�was�enclosed.��Mr.�McDonald�said�it’s�just�a�roof.��Mr.�Nesser�asked�how�wide�
the�driveway�is.��Mr.�McDonald�said�it’s�about�19’�8”�and�it’s�a�20�x�30�x�9�carport.��Ms.�Ramirez�said�
she’s�Luke’s�neighbor�directly�across�the�street,�and�she�has�about�5�windows�that�are�5�½’�to�6’�in�her�
living�room�so�she�sees�directly�to�his�house.��She�doesn’t�want�to�wake�up�every�morning�and�see�this�
eyesore�in�her�neighborhood�and�especially�looking�out�her�windows.��They�live�on�West�Thomas�St.,�and�
it’s�a�block�from�Riverside�Dr.�and�nobody�in�that�neighborhood�has�a�carport�extending�out.��She�wants�
to�talk�about�the�ordinance.�They�put�in�ordinances�to�protect�their�living�areas,�because�one�of�the�biggest�
investments�in�life�is�their�property�and�that�being�second�to�their�children.��She�wants�to�talk�about�the�
neighborhood.�They’ve�had�many�oilfield�workers�residing�in�her�neighborhood�that�drive�large�trucks.��
They�have�a�lot�of�trucks�parked�along�the�street�after�5:00�PM�and�the�children�often�run�between�
vehicles�into�the�street.�Her�concern�is�not�only�the�eyesore,�it’s�also�the�lack�of�visibility�when�they�ride�
their�bike.�Also,�the�noise�that�it�will�bring�to�the�area�with�the�metal�roof.��Ms.�Ramirez�said�when�Mr.�
McDonald�came�to�the�board�before�to�have�a�business�out�of�his�house�he�stated�that�he�would�put�in�a�
circular�driveway�for�his�customer’s�to�park�on�his�driveway�and�not�on�the�street.�That�never�happened.��
The�reality�is�that�whatever�is�decided�is�what�they�are�to�live�with,�but�ordinances�in�the�city�are�made�to�
be�followed�and�it’s�for�the�protection�for�everyone.�She�hopes�that�the�item�is�denied.��Mr.�McDonald�
said�if�he�puts�the�carport�in�the�middle�of�his�driveway,�he�wouldn’t�need�to�be�here,�so�he�has�the�right�
to�place�a�carport�in�front.�He’s�only�asking�for�it�to�be�on�his�property�line.�He�understands�that�there’s�
not�carport�in�the�neighborhood.��Mr.�Cornum�asked�to�make�sure�to�check�on�the�30’�setback�and�
whether�the�carport�would�encroach�on�the�street�ROW.��Mr.�Patterson�said�it’s�close�to�30’�but�it’s�hard�
to�be�accurate�when�measuring�in�the�GIS.��Ms.�Ramirez�said�some�of�the�neighbors�have�their�carports�
behind�their�house.��Mr.�Cornum�asked�if�he�had�alley�access.��Mr.�McDonald�said�no�and�he�has�a�6’�
cinder�block�fence�all�the�way�around�his�house.��Mr.�Nesser�asked�if�he�could�move�it�over�and�add�to�
the�width�to�the�driveway.��Mr.�McDonald�said�no,�it�would�then�be�encroaching�into�his�house�and�his�
front�yard.�
�
Mr.�Cornum�made�a�motion�for�denial�for�the�zero�setback;�Ms.�Branson�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�
was�as�follows:�Yes--�Mr.�McCormick,�Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Branson.�No—�None.�
Absent—Ms.�Wilson.�Abstained—None.�The�motion�for�denial�carried.�



�

�

�
Mr.�McCormick�said�that�this�decision�could�be�appealed�to�the�City�Council.��Mr.�Patterson�said�that�
he�would�need�a�letter�email�from�Mr.�McDonald�delivered�to�his�office�within�15�days�of�today’s�date.�
An�appeal�then�can�be�scheduled�to�go�before�City�Council.���
�
1:51:25�� 16.� Report�regarding�Summary�Review�Subdivisions�
�
Mr.�Patterson�gave�a�report�on�the�Summary�Reviews.�Nothing�unusual�was�noted.��
�
1:54:35�� 17.� Adjourn�
�
Ms.�Wilson�made�a�motion�to�Adjourn;�Mr.�Nesser�seconded�the�motion.�The�vote�was�as�follows:�Yes--
Mr.�Nesser,�Mr.�Cornum,�Ms.�Wilson.�No—�None.�Absent—Mr.�McCormick,�Ms.�Branson.�
Abstained—None.�The�motion�carried.�
�
The�meeting�was�adjourned.�
�
1:55:24� Stop�Recording�[6:55:24�PM]�
�
�
�
�
�

_____________________________________� � ______________�
������Chairman� � � � �����������������Date��

�























CITY OF CARLSBAD
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Requirements for Notice of Public Meetings of the Governing Body, Boards,
Commissions, Committees, Agencies, Authorities, or other Policymaking Bodies of the City of
Carlsbad

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk BY: Nadine Mireles DATE: July 18, 2023

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEUINFRASTRUCTURE/ETC )

BACKGROUND:

The City Clerk’s Office is required by NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(D), which governs open meetings
to annually adopt a Resolution stating the Requirements for Notice of Public Meetings. There have
been no changes to the Open Meetings Act since 2013.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:
There are no changes and staff recommends approval to be in compliance with the statute required by
the State.
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

P&z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board APPROVED
Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board DISSAPPROVED
Library Board N Mesa Board Committee

Reviewed by
City Administrator Date:

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: July 25, 2023

ATTACHMENTS

Notice of Public Meetings Resolution

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                                         07/20/2023



RESOLUTION NO. 2023- _ 
 
 

REQUIREMENTS FOR NOTICE OF PUBLIC 
MEETINGS OF THE GOVERNING BODY, 
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, 
AGENCIES, AUTHORITIES, OR OTHER 
POLICYMAKING BODIES OF THE CITY OF 
CARLSBAD. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978, Sec. 10-15-1, et seq., 
(hereinafter the “Open Meetings Act”) declares that it is the public policy of this state that all 
persons are entitled to the greatest possible information regarding the affairs of government and 
the official acts of those officers and employees who represent them; and  
 

WHEREAS, all meetings of a quorum of members of any board, commission, 
administrative adjudicatory body or other policymaking body of a municipality held for the 
purpose of formulating public policy, discussing public business, or taking any action within the 
authority of that board, commission, or other policy making body are declared by the Open 
Meetings Act to be public meetings open to the public at all times, except as otherwise provided 
by law; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act requires any meeting at which the discussion or 
adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs and at which a 
majority or quorum of the body is in attendance, and any closed meetings, must be held only after 
reasonable notice to the public; and  
 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(D), as amended, requires that, at least annually, 
there be a determination of what notice shall be reasonable to advise the public of meetings of the 
Governing Body, Boards, Commissions, Committees, Agencies, or other policy-making bodies of 
the City. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad 
that: 
 
Section 1.  Definitions 
A. The term “City Body” shall mean the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad, or any 

board, commission, committee, agency, authority, or other policymaking body of the City 
of Carlsbad. 

   
Section 2.  Time of Notice 
A. Notice shall be given at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to any regular or special meeting 

of a quorum of the members of a City Body held for the purpose of formulating public 
policy, discussing public business, or for the purpose of taking action within the authority 
of such City Body.   

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
37



B. If a City Body ordinarily meets more frequently than once per week, notice shall be given 
by posting a draft agenda at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting and by posting 
a final agenda at least thirty-six (36) hours prior to the meeting.   

C. An emergency meeting can be called only under unforeseen circumstances that, if not 
addressed immediately by the City Body, will likely result in injury or damage to persons 
or property or substantial financial loss to the public body.  Emergency meetings may be 
called by the Mayor, or chairperson, or a majority of the members of the City Body upon 
twenty-four (24) hours’ notice, unless threat of personal injury or property damage requires 
less notice.  

 
Section 3.  Content and Place of Notice 
A. The notice requirements set forth in Section 2 of this Resolution are satisfied if notice of 

the date, time, and place of the meeting of the City Body, and an agenda containing a list 
of specific items of business to be discussed or transacted at the meeting is made available 
for inspection by the public: 
1. During the normal and regular business hours at the office of the Municipal Clerk 

within the time limits of paragraph A, B, or C of Section 2 hereof, whichever is 
applicable; or 

2. By posting in a conspicuous location for public viewing in the first floor lobby of 
the Carlsbad Municipal Building at 101 North Halagueno, Carlsbad, New Mexico 
within the applicable time limits of paragraph A, B, or C of Section 2 hereof, 
whichever is applicable; or 

3. By publishing in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Carlsbad within 
the applicable time limits of paragraph A, B, or C of Section 2 hereof, whichever 
is applicable.   

B. A copy of the agenda shall be posted to the City of Carlsbad’s web site, if the City maintains 
such a web site, within the time limits of paragraph A, B, or C of Section 2 hereof, 
whichever is applicable.   

C. Notice shall also be given to those broadcast stations licensed by the Federal 
Communications Commission and newspapers of general circulation which have made a 
written request for notice of public meetings. 

D. Nothing herein shall prevent the use of additional means or methods of giving notice of 
meetings.   

E. Nothing herein shall require new notice for any public meeting for which notice has been 
given pursuant to this Resolution and which is recessed or adjourned, except an oral 
announcement of the date, time and place for the continuation of the meeting which shall 
be made by the City Body before such meeting is recessed or adjourned, and the posting 
of a notice of the date, time and place for the reconvened meeting on or near the door of 
the place where the original meeting was held and in a conspicuous location in the first 
floor lobby of the Carlsbad Municipal Building at 101 North Halagueno, Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.  Only matters appearing on the agenda of the original meeting may be discussed 
at the reconvened meeting. 

 
Section 4.  Reporting Emergency Matters   
As required by NMSA 1978, Sec. 10-15-1(F), within ten (10) days of taking action on an 
emergency matter, the City Body shall report to the New Mexico Attorney General’s Office the 



action taken and the circumstances creating the emergency, provided that the requirement to report 
to the Attorney General is waived upon the declaration of a state or national emergency.   
 
Section 5.  Accessibility Accommodations   
The City of Carlsbad will make all reasonable accommodation efforts to ensure the accessibility 
to all public meetings by persons with disabilities provided that such accommodation is requested 
at least 48 hours in advance of the public meeting.  Such requests shall be directed to the attention 
of the City Administrator. 
 
Section 6.  Severability 
If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall, for any reason, be held to be 
invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or 
provision shall not affect any of the remaining provision of this Resolution or its application to 
other situations. 
 
Section 7.  Repeal of Inconsistent Material 
All bylaws, orders and resolutions or parts thereof inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent only of such inconsistency.  This repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order, 
or resolution or part thereof heretofore repealed. 
 
Section 8.  Effective date 
This Resolution shall become effective upon passage and approval. 
 
 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of July, 2023. 
 
 
 

                                                                        
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 

 
                                           
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK  



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: July 25. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyea ~<s;J I DATE: July 14, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, damaged or dilapidated buildings or 
structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, and debris at 411 N. Third St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc) 
The property commonly known as 411 N. Third St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection 

of Texas and Third St. There appears to be a fire-damaged structure on the property and rubbish and debris and 
weeds that may have pre-existed the fire. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Joshua Leija and Jakob Dominguez as owning or having an 
interest in the property. The Assessor's records lists Joshua Leija and Jakob Dominguez' address as 411 W. 
Third St. , Carlsbad, NM 88220. Code Enforcement spoke to Josue Leija who said he lives at 504 Leavell Dr., 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The property appears to be vacant and unsecured. Code enforcement has been to the property. A Notice 
of Violation was mailed to the owners at 411 N. 3rd St., Carlsbad, NM 88220. The house was red-tagged for 
"building not safe" on June 1, 2023. A fire erupted at the property on June 28, 2023. The Fire Department was 
on scene shortly after the fire started. The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, 
the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshal. They found that the property remains out of compliance with 
applicable codes. The fire-damaged, ruined or dilapidated structure remains on the property and the property is 
not secured. The Fire Marshal found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters 
and emergency personnel and recommends the buildings be demolished, the property be cleaned and the debris 
be removed. 

A resolution has been prepared which , if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
dilapidated structure, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of 
the resolution. 

On July 6, 2023, a certified letter was sent to Joshua Leija and Jakob Dominguez at the address on the 
records of the County, which invited them to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the property. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 
0 Museum Board 
0 Library Board 

Reviewed by: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 
0 San Jose Board 
0 North Mesa Board 

0 Cemetery Board 
0 Water Board 
0 Committee 

} 0 APPROVED 
} 
} 0 DISAPPROVED 

City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

A TT ACHMENT(S): 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to Joshua Leija and Jakob Dominguez, dated July 6, 2023 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe     

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
07/20/2023



 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING THE BUILDINGS 

OR STRUCTURES AT THE PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 411 N. THIRD 
STREET TO BE RUINED, DAMAGED, AND 
DILAPIDATED AND FINDING THE 
PREMISES TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS; 
AND REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE 
BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, AND 
DEBRIS  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Joshua Leija 
and Jakob Dominguez to be the owners of or to have an interest in the property 
commonly known as 411 N. Third Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and 
more particularly described as: 

 
Subd: HUGHES 2ND Lot: 1 Block: D Quarter: NW S: 01 T: 22S R: 26E 

 
Subd: HUGHES 2ND Lot: 2 Block: D Quarter: NW S: 01 T: 22S R: 26E 

 
hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer, the Fire Chief and the Certified Building Official; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer, the Fire Chief and the 
Certified Building Official found that the Property has not been adequately maintained; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific 
violations, under Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but 
are not limited to those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
38



 

2 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the specific Building Code violations include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “C;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds are a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal 
forthwith.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owners, as shown 
by the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owners, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner;  
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds 
shall leave the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, 



 

3 
 

and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations 
filled. 
 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the structures, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the 
lot or parcel of land from which it was removed. 
 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

Case Number: 
Date of Complaint: 

6/29/23 

CE- 23 -135 
Complainant Name: 

Complaint Location: 

411 N. 3rd Street 
Details of Complaint: 
Update: 
Junk/trash/debris and burned house 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

Complaint Taken By: 

EHarrell 
Phone Number: 

Primary Structure: Photographs Taken (attach): CE District: 
1!1 Residential 0 Commercial 

1!1 Yes 0 North 0 Occupied 1!1 Vacant 
D Secured 1!1 Unsecured 

D No 1!1 South 
D No structure on property 

Narrative: 
, Condemnation started for house and junk/trash/debris. 
The hotJse caught fire on 6/28/23 and is in total state of loss. Talked to the owner (Josue Leija) on 6/29/23. He lives at 
504 l..eavell Dr., he has no means to clean it up or to even board it up. The rock fence is falling down and the sheds on 
property are in bad shape. There are some Tree of Heaven on the property that will need to be cut down also. 

Disposition of Case: 

D No Basis for Complaint: 
i' Mailed Notice of Violation/Date: 
/ 

10 Door Hanger Notice of Violation/Date: 
iii Verbal Warntng/Date: 6/29/23 

D Referred to Other Agency: 
Iii Other: Will ask fire marshal and building department for an inter office memo to start a condemnation. 

flfpv,l _,L/!_ _ EHarrell 6/29/23 

Code Enforcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Report Information: 
Entered into Database on: By: 

Page _ of_ 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



15CI!YOF~AR~SBAD . LNOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Planmng, Engmee·nng, and Regulation Department[]-.

1 Code Enforcement Division _ .__ Date: 6/1 /2023 
101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 ..q'~~BAD --------
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 · r \ ..___.._~ Case: CE- E_ - _1_3_5 _____ _ 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 -'\['[QJ- ' Address: 411 N. 3rd 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant• 

4-156-127-163-141 & 4-156-127-163-146 
LEIJA, JOSHUA JAKOB DOMINGUEZ 
411 W3RD ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property. It is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN : _6_11_11_2_02_3 ______ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 

Please clean all junk/trash/debris/weeds and any non running vehicles from property. This property is not 
secured. The buildings are in bad shape. This house and out buildings need to be Demo'd, board up until 
they can be Demo'd. Thank you for your compliance. Any questions call 575-885-1185 ext. 2239 

CODE VIOLATED: 
WASTE STORAGE (CCO 22·03): Any land, within the city, used for open storage of junk, trash or debris is hereby declared to be a public nuisance, and such use of 
land is prohibited in the city. 

EXCESS WEEDS- LOTS (CCO 22-64): It shall be unlawful for any owner having charge or control of any lot within the city to permit or maintain on any such lot, 
including the area located between the property line and the middle of the alley adjacent to the property, and the area located between the property line and the curb, 
and the area located ten feet outside the property line where there is no curb, any growth of weeds to a greater height than 12 inches, or any accumulation of weeds. 

CODE VIOLATED: 
VEHICLE STORAGE (CCO 50-06(d)): No person In charge or control of any property within the city, whether as owner, tenant, occupant, lessee or otherwise, shall 
allow any partially dismantled, non-operating, wrecked, junked or discarded vehicle to remain on such property longer than 48 hours; and no person shall leave any 
such vehicle on any property within the city for a longer period of time than 48 hours: except that this section shall not apply wllh regard to a vehicle in an enclosed 
building or otherwise screened from public view or a vehicle in an appropriate storage place or depository maintained In a lawful place and manner by the city. 

CODE VIOLATED: 
DILAPIDATED BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 
Sec. 22-32. - Determination; resolution requiring removal. 
Whenever any building or structure Is ruined, damaged and dilapidated, or any premises covered with ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds, the city council may, 
by resolution, find that the ruined, damaged and dilapidated building or structure or weed covered premises Is a menace to the public comFort, health, peace or safety 
and require the removal from the city of the building, structure, ruin, rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds. 

. .. 
Note: Spectfic details regardtng the applicable ordtnance may be obtatned from the Code Enforcement Dtvtston Office ltsted above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: www.citvoFcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Clerk. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II, of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both, plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. "P"'7!" infoomoUoo i< cooei""d fmm the Eddy Coonty "'"""'' Offioe, Oo'"poot, oc City "'""'' 

e!!f/4_&r/AL EHarrell 6/1/2023 

Code Enforcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of 2 



----------.-------------------- ----·-----------------

S_ENDE~: _C~MP~ETE,THIS st:c;TtON ,· . : • -
- ) _."-.,• ·~ - • - .p .. 1 -.... -~"" • • .r ... - .-.t ... ·• #, •.tr!.• 

.· C,OMP~ !ttj!! ~~ct'tC)N ON DEf!VERY j.'. -. : •. :~ 1 
" I .. ~_..;_1 .... _.-\..t .... ,.._~ •• o.!• • • ~ • • .. t. -,.,1 \ !_ ~ 

11 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A. Signature 

X 0 Agent 
0 Addressee 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 
Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

B. Received by (Printed Name) I C. Date of Delivery 

1. Article Addressed to: 

;f~, f_sluttLjt<A() b 'txJmll1,jt n 

t; I I N· .3J-d ft 

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 0 Yes 
If YES, enter delivery address below: >(No 

Cll!?fs-/jt2d 1!1 tr7 YYJ-J.o 
lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll lllllll 

9590 9402 2177 6193 9102 97 

3. Service Type 
D Adult Signature 

' pfl~H Signature Restricted Dellvety 
~~=~ified Mall® 

I 0 Certified Mail Restricted Delivery 
-::--:-::--:--:-:---;-- =---c:--:-----:---:-:--:------1 0 Collect on Delr1ery 

2. Article_lillmber (Transfer: from !<Pntir~ /pn an 0 Collect on Deliver/ Restricted Delivery 

7 0 1 7 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 6 4 2 5 3 9 5 9 g [~;~~ ~~~ Restricted Delivery 
tover$500J 

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 

0 Priority Mail Express® 
0 Registered MaJITM 
0 RSjjlstered Mail Restricted 

Delivery 
0 Return Receipt for 

Merchandise 
0 Signature Confirmalionr"' 
0 Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Delivery 

Domestic Return Receipt 

tr!J'"'=~~~~ UlU'l tr []"" 
rn rn 

Ul ~ l-=-~~=---~~~~~~-------.-----~~~--~ 

~ ~ ~Services &. F~es (GI>;d oox. Edd !., • .., •P.O"'''ria:.) J 
0 

Cl QRcrumAec.'pl\l'"dcopy) $ _ ____ _ 

D CJ 0 R!tl•.:rn Rcc&!pt <' clronic) $----
CI Cl 0 Coct•f••d Mn'f Aestr\ctod D•'l\ory $ - - ---

CI Cl 

CJ Cl 
["- 1"

QAduit S:gr.aturd fl:li({uirtd 

O Adult S!gr.\ll\!1'0 R~Jtrictrd {XIt-.·ery :; ----

Postage 

Cl Cl §Sl-.-o,.,=:::::-::-=::;;;:;:::;:---- --- 
r-'l r1 Total Postngo and Foe> 

["- £"- ~-.::1!--:-----t ' _ __ _, 

r=l.-1 
Cl CJ 
£"- ["-

Poslmmi< 
Here 







•) 

~ 



.. ~ 

IIIII 1: 

























- · · ~. 
A .... 



. .. . I 
. , 

' 

'I . '<. 

I 
I 
' 
! . ! 

'· 
J l r 

I ·+· '1 : : 
I . 

I 
t ' 

' 
. I 

I 

I 

I 
1 
I 

I 
i 
j 
' 

I 
I 

I I 
I , I . 
~ ~. I --

-p;:e.-

··- --...._ ______ --

·--..,. 11' .. ,,_.. ____ ~-
1 I 



ur \ · ~ 
l., (' I . I 

.... ~ I, . ' I 
I J I]' ' 

r . 
! I ~: I 



City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    30 June 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:        411 N. 3rd St. 

 

On June 28, 2023, I inspected a property located at 411 N. 3rd St.  A fire that occurred on June 28, 2023 

heavily damaged the structure on this property, and it now presents an extreme fire and collapse 

hazard.  I recommend that the building be demolished, the property be cleaned up, and the debris be 

removed under the following fire codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 

part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 

issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 

accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 

alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.1.1 Unsafe Conditions.  Structures or existing equipment that are or here after become unsafe or 

deficient because of inadequate means of egress or which constitute a fire hazard, or are otherwise 

dangerous to human life or the public welfare, or which involve illegal or improper occupancy or 

inadequate maintenance shall be deemed an unsafe condition. A vacant structure which is not secured 

against unauthorized entry as required by Section 311 shall be unsafe. 

110.1.2 Structural Hazards.  When an apparent structural hazard is caused by the faulty installation, 

operation or malfunction of any of the items or devices governed by this code, the fire official shall 

immediately notify the building official in accordance with Section 110.1 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, operator or occupant of a building or premises deemed unsafe by the 

fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such unsafe conditions by repair, 

rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

 

Section 311 Vacant Premises 

311.1 General.  Temporarily unoccupied buildings, structures, premises, or portions there of including 

tenant spaces shall be safeguarded and maintained in accordance with this section.  

311.1.1 Abandoned premises.  Buildings, structures and premises for which an owner cannot be 

identified or located by dispatch of a certificate of mailing to the last known address, which persistently 

or repeatedly become unprotected or unsecure, which have been occupied by unauthorized persons or 

for illegal purposes, or which present a danger of structural collapse or fire spread to adjacent 

properties shall be considered, declared unsafe and abated by demolition or rehabilitation. 

311.2 Safeguarding vacant premises.  Temporarily unoccupied buildings, structures, premises, or 

portions thereof shall be secured and protected in accordance with this section. 

311.2.2 Security.  Exterior openings and interior openings accessible to other tenants or authorized 

persons shall be boarded, locked, blocked or otherwise protect to prevent entry by unauthorized 

individuals. The Fire Code Official is authorized to placard, post signs, erect barrier tape or take similar 

measures as necessary to secure public safety.  

311.3 Removal of combustibles.  Persons owning, or in charge of a vacant building or portion thereof, 

shall remove therefrom all accumulations of combustible material, flammable or combustible waste or 

rubbish and shall securely lock or otherwise secure doors, windows, and other openings to prevent 

entry by unauthorized persons. The premises shall be maintained clear of waste or hazardous materials. 

 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Dale Janway, Mayor John Lowe, City Administrator 

June 1, 2023 Revised July 3, 2023 

TO: Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

FROM: Nick Sullivan, Building inspector 

RE: 411 N Third St 

On June 28, 2023 we were advised of a major structure fire at the property located at 
411 N Third St, with extensive structural damage. This Structure is in complete ruin and 
a hazard for the general public and should be condemned under the following sections 
of the Property Maintenance Code. This is a revision of the original condemnation 
submitted June 1, 2023. 

On June 1, 2023 I performed an inspection on the property located at 411 N Third St. 
During our walk through of the property we did notice some structural damage, open 
and exposed walls due to damaged or removed siding. The exterior electrical fuse 
connections have been tampered with and replaced using aluminum foil to make 
contacts work, there was a pile of blown fuses on the floor indicating major electrical 
problems. The Interior panel has had an illegal attempt at replacing by the tenant or 
property owner. There was exposed wiring and open receptacles throughout the house 
making it unsafe. The interior plumbing throughout the house was not working correctly 
causing substantial health issues. All interior walls have sustained damage to the point 
that the interior of the house is unsuitable for human occupancy. In its current state this 
property is a serious risk to the general public. And should be condemned under the 
following sections of the International Property Maintenance Code. 

108.1.3- Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy. A structure Is unfit for human occupancy whenever the 
code official finds that such structure Is unsafe, unlawful or, because of the degree to which the 
structure is in disrepair or lacks maintenance, Is unsanitary, vermin or rat infested, contains filth and 
contamination, or lacks ventilation, illumination, sanitary or heating facilities or other essential 
equipment required by this code, or because the location of the structure constitutes a hazard to the 
occupants of the structure or to the public. 

108.1.5- Dangerous Structure or Premises- For the purpose of this code, any structure or premises that 
have any or all of the conditions or defects described below shall be considered dangerous: 
Any portion of a building, structure or appurtenance that has been damaged by fire, earthquake, wind, 
flood, deterioration, neglect, abandonment, vandalism or by any other cause to such an extent that it is 
likely to partially or completely collapse, or to become detached or dislodged. 
Any portion of a building, or any member, appurtenance or ornamentation on the exterior thereof that 
is not of sufficient strength or stability, or is not so anchored, attached or fastened In place so as to be 
capable of resisting natural or artificial loads of one and one- half the original designed value. 
The building or structure, or part of the building or structure, because of dilapidation, deterioration, 
decay, faulty construction, the removal or movement of some portion of the ground necessary for the 
support, or for any other reason, is likely to partially or completely collapse, or some portion of the 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



foundation or underpinning of the building or structure is likely to fail or give way. 
The building or structure, or any portion thereof, is clearly unsafe for its use and occupancy. 

Section 304- Exterior Structure 
304.1· General. The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and 
sanitary so as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety or welfare. 
304.7· Roofs and Drainage. The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit 
rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration In the walls or interior 
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained In good repair and 
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance. 

Section 305· Interior Structure 
305.1· General. The Interior of a structure and equipment therein shall be maintained in good repair, 
structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Occupants shall keep that part of the structure which they 
occupy or control in a clean and sanitary condition. Every owner of a structure containing a rooming 
house, housekeeping units, a hotel, a dormitory, two or more dwelling units or two or more 
nonresidential occupancies, shall maintain, In a clean and sanitary condition, the shared or public areas 
of the structure and exterior property. 

Section 505 Water System 
505.1 General. Every sink, lavatory, bathtub or shower, drinking fountain, water closet, or other 
plumbing fixture shall be properly connected to either a public water system or to an approved private 
water system. All kitchen sinks, lavatories, laundry facilities, bathtubs and showers shall be supplied with 
hot or tempered and cold running water in accordance with the International Plumbing Code {and/or 
Uniform Plumbing Code). 

Section 602· Heating Facilities 
602.2 Residential Occupancies. Dwellings shall be provided with heating facilities capable of 
maintaining a room temperature of 68 degrees F {20 degrees C) in all habitable rooms, bathrooms and 
toilet rooms based on the winter outdoor design temperature for the locality Indicated In Appendix D of 
the International Plumbing Code. Cooking appliances shall not be used to provide space heating to meet 
the requirements of this section. 

Section 604· Electrical Facilities 
604.2- service. The size and usage of appliances and equipment shall serve as a basis for determining 
the need for additional facilities In accordance with NFPA 70. Dwelling units shall be served by a three
wire, 120/240 volt, single-phase electrical service having a rating of not less than 60 amperes. 

MtL:;L''" 
City of Carlsbad 
July 3, 2023 





legalsecretary
Highlight



legalsecretary
Highlight



Committee Reports



Adjourn


	1.07-25-2023 CC Agenda
	2.Financials  - June
	Financial Reports - FY23-12
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenues - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Service
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	3.Res 2023-35 4th Qtr Financial Report
	4.Res 2023-36 Final Budget FY24
	5.a.Minutes 07-11-2023 Regular Council Draft
	5.b.Personnel Report
	5.C.1.Agt MainStreet Renwal 2023-24
	5.C.2.Agt Ultra Clean Janitorial Services
	5.C.3.Agt Extension Cemetery  2023
	5.D.1.Mthly Rpt Com Dev June
	5.D.2.Mthly Rpt Muni Court
	5.D.3.Mthly Rpt Muni Services
	5.D.4.Mthly Rpt Tran & Facilities June
	5.E.1.Board Appointments
	5.F.1.Set Date Ord 2023-XX Zone Change 2412 Tulip
	5.F.2.Set Date Ord 2023-XX Zone change West of 301  Chapman Rd
	5.F.3.Set date Ord 2023-XX Zone Change NE First St
	6.Liquor License - Pumpjack
	7.Oil & Gas Mewbourne WOLI Application
	Permit review 31 WOLI Fee 1H _ 07_19_23R1.docx.pdf
	Attachment A cover
	Attachment A Drilling Program WOLI FEE 1H
	Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee 1H_Drlg Program (City Permit)
	NMOSE Water Well Data
	Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee 1H_Mutli-Bowl WH R1
	Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee 1H_Flex_Line_Specs
	Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee 1H_5M BOPE Choke Diagram
	Sunrise 31 W0LI Fee 1H_Flex Line Specs API 16C

	Attachment B cover
	Attachment B Production Prognosis WOLI-WOMP Fee 10H
	Page 4-5.pdf
	flowline sunrise
	Sundown 31-32 Battery Add-On




	8.Oil & Gas Mewbourne WOMP Application
	Permit review 31 WOMP Fee 1H _ 07_19_23_R1.docx.pdf
	Attachment A cover
	Attachment A Drilling Program WOMP Fee 1H
	NMOSE Water Well Data
	Sunrise 31 32 W0MP Fee 1H_Drlg Program (City Permit)
	Sunrise 31 32 W0MP Fee 1H_Mutli-Bowl WH
	Sunrise 31 32 W0MP Fee 1H_5M BOPE Choke Diagram
	Sunrise 31 32 W0MP Fee 1H_Flex Line Specs API 16C
	Sunrise 31 32 W0MP Fee 1H_Flex_Line_Specs

	Attachment B cover
	Attachment B Production Prognosis WOLI-WOMP Fee 10H
	Page 4-5.pdf
	flowline sunrise
	Sundown 31-32 Battery Add-On




	9.Effluent 5B Project Water Trust Board Appl
	10.Accept ALTSD Agreement Senior Centers
	11.ICIP
	12.Alcohol - Milton's 80's Street Party
	13.Alcohol -  Milton's SeptembeerFest 2023
	14.Temp Use  La Monarcha
	15.Temp Use - Curbside Cravings
	16.Temp Use  JD's Food Truck
	17.Appeal Vairance - 1209 W. Thomas St.
	18.Ord 2023-13 Zone Change  3201 Boyd Dr
	19.Res 2023-37, Open Meetings Act
	21.Council Committee Reports
	22.Adjourn



